
 

 

 
 

MEETING 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

DATE AND TIME 
 

THURSDAY 30TH JULY, 2015 
 

AT 7.00 PM 

VENUE 
 

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BQ 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF AUDIT COMMITTEE (Quorum 3) 
 

Chairman: Councillor Brian Salinger  
Vice Chairman: Councillor Sury Khatri 
 
 

 
Geof Cooke 
Kathy Levine 
 

Arjun Mittra 
Gabriel Rozenberg 
Peter Zinkin 
 

Richard Harbord 
Vacancy 
 

 
Substitute Members 
 

Melvin Cohen 
Eva Greenspan 

Anne Hutton 
John Marshall 

Reema Patel 
Alan Schneiderman  

 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 

 

Andrew Charlwood – Head of Governance 

 
Governance Service contact: Kirstin Lambert  020 8359 2177  kirstin.lambert@barnet.gov.uk 

 
Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039 
 

ASSURANCE GROUP 
 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   Minutes of last meeting  
 

1 - 4 

2.   Absence of Members (If any)  
 

 

3.   Declaration of Members' Disclosable Pecuniary interests and Non 
Pecuniary interests (If any)  
 

 

4.   Report of the Monitoring Officer (If any)  
 

 

5.   Public Question and Comments (If any)  
 

 

6.   Members' Items (If any)  
 

 

7.   Annual Report of the Audit Committee 2013/14  
 

5 - 56 

8.   Corporate Anti-Fraud Team (CAFT) Progress Report April - June 
2015  
 

57 - 68 

9.   Annual Internal Audit Opinion 2014-15  
 

69 - 98 

10.   Internal Audit Exception Recommendations Report and Progress 
Report up to 30th June 2015  
 

99 - 148 

11.   Annual Governance Statement  
 

149 - 182 

12.   External Auditor's Report under International Standard on Auditing 
(ISA) 260 for the year 2014/15  
 

183 - 322 

13.   Direct Debit Collections - April 2015  
 

323 - 330 

14.   Committee Forward Work Programme 2015-16  
 

331 - 338 

15.   Any item(s) the Chairman decides are urgent  
 

 

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 



 
 
 

 

    

us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Kirstin Lambert  
020 8359 2177  kirstin.lambert@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a 
text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee 
Rooms also have induction loops. 

 
 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by uniformed 
custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 
 
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 
Decisions of the Audit Committee 

 
30 April 2015 

 
Members Present:- 

 
Councillor Brian Salinger (Chairman) 

Councillor Sury Khatri (Vice-Chairman) 

 
Councillor Geof Cooke 
Councillor Kathy Levine 
Councillor Arjun Mittra 
 

Councillor Gabriel Rozenberg 
Councillor Peter Zinkin 
 

 
Also in attendance 

 Mr Richard Harbord (Independent Member) 
 

 
 
 

1. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING  
 
RESOLVED - That the minutes of the meeting held on 29 January 2015 be approved as 
a correct record. 
 
 

2. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (IF ANY)  
 
None. 
 

3. DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND 
NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS (IF ANY)  
 
None. 
 
 

4. REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY)  
 
None. 
 
 

5. MEMBERS' ITEMS (IF ANY)  
 
None. 
 
 

6. PUBLIC QUESTION AND COMMENTS (IF ANY)  
 
None. 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 1

1



 

2 

7. INTERNAL AUDIT EXCEPTION RECOMMENDATIONS REPORT AND 
PROGRESS REPORT UP TO 31ST MARCH 2015  
 
The Head of Internal Audit introduced the report. The Committee discussed the report 
and asked questions on items where it was noted that limited assurance had been given.  
 
The Committee noted that it considered that the management responses provided by St 
Andrews CE School were unsatisfactory.  The Committee also noted that the audit of 
Pardes House had delivered a limited assurance rating since the Audit Committee 
papers were published. 
 
In both cases the Head teacher and / or the Chairman of the Board of Governors should 
be requested to attend the Audit Committee meeting in July. 
 
 
RESOLVED –  
 

1. That the Committee note the progress against internal audit 
recommendations and work completed to date on the Internal Audit Annual 
Plan 2014-15 & high priority recommendations. 

 
2. That the Head teacher and / or the Chairman of the Board of Governors of 

St. Andrews and Pardes House schools be requested to attend the next 
Audit Committee meeting in July if officers were not satisfied with the 
response from St Andrews and Pardes House schools. 

 
3. The committee asked officers to clarify the procedures for escalating 

actions in the event of schools failing to respond to actions requested by 
audit staff following  two audit visits. 

 
 
 

8. INTERNAL AUDIT, CAFT AND RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN 2015-16 AND 
INTERNAL AUDIT CHARTER UPDATE  
 
The Head of Internal Audit introduced the report. 
 
The Committee requested clarification as to whether the authority of Internal Audit to 
‘enter any Council land or premises’ includes Capita, and if not, whether Internal Audit 
has any concerns about access to information.  The Head of Internal Audit assured that 
there have been no issues concerning access to information. The Acting Assurance 
Director and Head of Internal Audit also undertook to check the wording within relevant 
contracts to clarify the legal position. 
 
The Committee also requested an addition to the introduction of the Plan to clarify how 
any disagreements would be escalated and resolved. 
 
RESOLVED –  
 

1. That the Committee approves the Internal Audit, Anti-Fraud and Risk 
Management Plan for 2015-16. 
 

2. That the Committee approves the updated Internal Audit Charter. 

2



 

3 

 
9. CORPORATE ANTI-FRAUD TEAM (CAFT) ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15  

 
The Acting Assurance Director introduced the report. Following consideration by the 
Committee it was: 
 
RESOLVED – That the CAFT Annual Report 2014 -15 be noted. 
 

10. AUDIT PLAN 2014-15  
 
The Assistant Director of Finance CSG introduced the report.   
 
The Committee requested that paper copies of the draft Financial Statements be made 
available to Committee members on their publication on 31 May. It was noted that 
members would also be provided with an overview of the contents of the draft Financial 
Statements at the Audit Committee training to be held on 22 June, and external audit 
amendments will be incorporated into the final version to be approved by the Committee 
on 31 July.  Officers noted the expectation that the Explanatory Foreword to the Financial 
Statements would be written in plain English and easily accessible to members of the 
public with no specialist knowledge 
 
RESOLVED – That  
 

1. The Audit Committee are asked to note Grant Thornton’s Audit Plan for 
2014/15. 
 

2. The Audit Committee are asked to note the audit fee of £226,700 for the 
2014/15 Council Audit as set out in paragraph 6.11. 

 
11. EXTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS - VERBAL UPDATE  

 
Mr Nick Taylor of Grant Thornton LLP (External Auditors) informed the Committee that 
the external audit process is progressing as planned and there are no other issues to 
report. 
 

12. COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME  
 
The Committee noted the Forward Work Programme 2015-16. 
 
Councillor Kathy Levine raised an issue concerning the process for the collection of 
rental service charges at Barnet Homes, and queried the potential for fraud activity.  The 
Assistant Director of Finance, CSG noted that he was aware of the issue and that it was 
being addressed. 
 
Councillor Kathy Levine MOVED a motion, which was seconded by Councillor Arjun 
Mittra that the Committee receive a report on this matter at a future meeting. 
 
RESOLVED - That an item be added to the work programme to receive a report at 
the next Committee meeting on issues concerning the process for the collection of 
rental service charges at Barnet Homes. 
 
 
 

3



 

4 

13. ANY ITEM(S) THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT  
 
None. 
 
 
 

The meeting finished at 9.07 pm 
 
 

4



 

 

Summary 

The Constitution under Responsibility for Functions includes the following within the Audit 
Committee’s terms of reference: 
 
“The Audit Committee shall prepare a report to Full Council on an annual basis on its 
activity and effectiveness.” 
 
The attached Annual Report describes how the Audit Committee meets its objectives as 
well as detailing the work of the Committee to date and the outcomes it has achieved for 
2014-15.  
 

 

Recommendations  
1. That the Committee approve the Annual Report of the Audit Committee for 

2014-15 as an accurate record of the outcomes and work programme for the 
year. 

 

Audit Committee 
 

30
th

 July 2014 
  

Title  
Annual Report of the Audit Committee 
2013/14 

Report of Chairman of the Audit Committee 

Wards N/A 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         

1. Appendix A – Annual Report of the Audit Committee 
2014/15 

o Annex 1-  Planned and Unplanned Work 
o Annex 2  – Annual Internal Audit Opinion 

2014/15 
o Annex 3 – CAFT Annual Report 2014/15 

Officer Contact Details  
Clair Green, Assurance Assistant Director, 
clair.green@barnet.gov.uk   

AGENDA ITEM 7

5



 
2. The Annual Report is reported to the next Full Council meeting. 

 
 
1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 The Annual Report describes the work of the Committee to date and the 

outcomes it has achieved for 2014-15.   
 

1.2 The Committee is asked whether they wish to make any amendments and 
note that the report will be presented to Full Council in due course. 
  

 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
2.1 It is a Constitutional requirement for the Audit Committee to present an 

Annual Report to full Council each year. 
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 None. 
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 Once agreed by the Committee the report will be sent to the next Full Council 
meeting. 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
 

5.51 The Audit Committee provides the Council with independent assurance and 
effective challenge and, therefore, the Committee is central to the provision of 
effective governance that supports delivery of all corporate priorities. 

 
5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 

Property, Sustainability) 
 

5.2.1 None in the context of this report. 
 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
 

5.3.1 There are no legal issues in the context of this report. 
 
5.3.2 The Audit Committee’s terms of reference are noted in the Council’s 

Constitution under responsibility for functions. Function 16 of the terms of 
references requires that the Audit Committee “shall prepare a report to Full 
Council on annual basis on its activity and effectiveness”. 
 

5.3.3 Council Procedure Rules Section 2 - Committees and Sub-Committees – 

6



Paragraph 7.1 states a Member will be permitted to have one matter only 
(with no sub-items) on the agenda for a meeting of a committee or sub-
committee on which he/she serves. 
 

 
 
5.4 Risk Management 
5.4.1 None in the context of this report 

 
5.5 Equalities and Diversity  
 
5.5.1 Members’ Items allow Members of the Committee to bring a wide range of 

issues to the attention of the Committee in accordance with the Council’s 
Constitution. All of these issues must be considered for their equalities and 
diversity implications. 

 
5.6 Consultation and Engagement 

 
5.6.1 N/A 

 
6. BACKGROUND PAPER 

 
  None 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Audit Committee 

Annual Report 2014/15 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Executive Summary 

Co 

 

9



 

 

 

Contents 
 

1. Introduction and overview 

 

2. Summary of Audit Committee outcomes during 2014-15 

 

3. Conclusions  

 

4. Annex 1 – Planned and Unplanned Work 

 

5. Annex 2  – Annual Internal Audit Opinion 

 

6. Annex 3 – CAFT Annual Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10



 

 

1. Introduction and Overview  
Good corporate governance requires independent, effective assurance about both the adequacy of 

financial management and reporting, and the management of other processes required to achieve the 

organisation’s corporate and service objectives. Good practice from the wider public sector indicates 

that these functions are best delivered by an independent audit committee. In this context, 

“independence” means that an audit committee should be independent from any other executive 

function. Further, the National Audit Office regards “well-functioning Audit Committees as key to 

helping organisations achieve good corporate governance”. 

 

It is important that local authorities have independent assurance about the mechanisms underpinning 

these aspects of governance.  

 

Specifically: 

· independent assurance of the adequacy of the control environment within the authority; 

· independent review of the authority’s financial and non-financial performance to the extent 

that it affects the authority’s exposure to risk and weakens the control environment, and 

· assurance that any issues arising from the process of drawing up, auditing and certifying the 

authority’s annual accounts are properly dealt with and that appropriate accounting policies 

have been applied. 

 

Effective audit committees can bring many benefits to local authorities and these benefits are 

described in CIPFA’s Audit Committees - Practical Guidance for Local Authorities as: 

· raising greater awareness of the need for internal control and the implementation of audit 

recommendations 

· increasing public confidence in the objectivity and fairness of financial and other reporting; 

· reinforcing the importance and independence of internal and external audit and any other 

similar review process (for example, providing a view on the Annual Governance Statement); 

and 

· providing additional assurance through a process of independent and objective review. 

· Effective internal control and the establishment of an audit committee can never eliminate the 

risks of serious fraud, misconduct or misrepresentation of the financial position. However, an 

audit committee: 

§ can give additional assurance through a process of independent and 

objective review 

§ can raise awareness of the need for sound control and the 

implementation of recommendations by internal and external audit 

 

Audit Committee at Barnet 

The Constitution includes the terms of reference for the Audit Committee, defining its core functions.  

The terms of reference describes the purpose of the Audit Committee as: 

 

“to provide independent assurance of the adequacy of the risk management framework and the 

associated control environment, independent scrutiny of the authority’s financial and non-financial 

performance to the extent that it affects the authority’s exposure to risk and weakens the control 

environment, and to oversee the financial reporting process.”  

 

In order to bring additional expertise from the sector and financial capability the Audit Committee also 

has two independent members. 

 

 

11



 

 

In July the Audit Committee, appointed in June 2014, received training on the Role and Terms of 

reference of Audit Committee, the roles of Internal and External Audit, and the role of the Corporate 

Anti-Fraud Team (CAFT). A subsequent training session was held in March 2015 to update members on 

recent changes in the public sector relevant to the remit of the Committee, a Knowledge & Skills 

discussion of the key competencies needed in Audit Committee members, a Risk Management session 

and finally a session on ‘Being Effective’, which explored how the Audit Committee can add value to 

the organisation.  

   

The Audit Committee has a work programme that has been drawn up to effectively discharge its 

responsibilities as defined by the terms of reference.  The Committee relies upon independent, 

qualified professionals to provide assurance.  Directors and Assistant Directors have been requested by 

the Audit Committee to support the process and to aid in the Committees 

effectiveness/understanding. 

 

The Committee undertakes all of its meetings in the public domain.  In addition, there have been no 

instances whereby items have been considered exempt.  The Chairman during 2014-15 required senior 

officer attendance where there were high priority Audit recommendations and has encouraged public 

participation at the Audit Committee.   

 

2. Summary of Audit Committee Outcomes during 2014-15 
During the financial year (April 2014 – March 2015) the Audit Committee has demonstrated a number 

of outcomes with a focus on delivering improvement to the organisation.  The way in which these 

were implemented was as follows. 

 

Ø Key controls and assurance mechanisms – The Committee relies upon information presented 

from qualified, independent and objective officers and external assurance providers.  The key 

controls and assurance mechanisms are as described within the Annual Governance Statement. 

The Audit Committee is not a working group, it does not carry out the work itself, but relies on 

the assurance framework to bring significant issues to the Committee for discussion and make 

recommendations for the then Executive and officers to take forward.  The Committee recognises 

that management are responsible for a sound control environment
1
.  

 

Ø Improvement agenda – the Audit Committee is committed to improving shortfalls in the control 

environment, rather than apportioning blame. The Committee has been provided with 

assurances on high priority recommendations and the progress against these quarter by quarter.  

The Committee and its Chairman has asked that leading officers (Directors or Assistant Directors) 

come to the Audit Committee to explain any deficiencies and how they intend to action them. 

The important aspect that the Committee has been assessing each quarter is whether the 

direction of travel from one quarter to the next has been improving via recommendations having 

been implemented. This focus on improving the control environment through follow-up and 

discussion has made Delivery Units accountable for improvement.  The number of high priority 

recommendations reduced this year from 42 in 2013-14 (22 Council and 20 Schools) to 35 in 

2014-15  (24 Council and 11 Schools). 73% of high priority recommendations were confirmed as 

having been fully implemented within agreed timescales, and 25% were partly implemented. This 

has had a tangible impact and, along with a slight reduction in the percentage of Limited and No 

assurance audit reports being issued (19% in 2014/15 compared to 20% in 2013/14), has resulted 

in a ‘Satisfactory’ Annual Internal Audit Opinion for the third consecutive year.  

 

_ 
1
 The control environment comprises the systems of governance, risk management and internal control 

12



 

 

Ø Concerns from external and internal assurances – during the year the Committee has been 

presented with various reports regarding control weaknesses.  Of those weaknesses identified 

the Committee has continued to follow up recommendations, particularly regarding Contract 

Management. After management of the Barnet Homes contract was given a “no” assurance 

rating in 2013-14 the Committee requested a review of the management of the Your Choice 

Barnet contract early in 2014-15, which led to a Limited Assurance audit report. Progress 

against the associated recommendations is being monitored by the Committee. Throughout 

the year the Committee has continued to challenge the assurances being received over the 

major contracts with Capita. Limited Assurance audit reports were issued over a number of the 

Key Financial Systems after the transfer from SAP to the Integra system. These were all 

followed up and recommendations confirmed as being implemented in advance of the external 

audit of the accounts for 2014-15.  Serious weaknesses over People Management controls were 

identified in quarter 4 with a Limited assurance report over Pre-employment Checks. Progress 

against these recommendations will be reviewed by the Committee in 2015-16. Finally, in 2013-

14 IT Access Controls and the SWIFT & Wisdom systems in use by the Adults & Communities 

service were given “no” assurance ratings; these were followed up by the Committee during 

2014-15 and all recommendations due were confirmed as being implemented. A summary of 

the internal audit work completed during the year is included within the Annual Internal Audit 

Opinion at Appendix 2.   

 

Ø Anti-Fraud – during the year the Corporate Anti-Fraud Team (CAFT) operated to a detailed anti-

fraud strategy and annual plan which was approved by the Committee. This is the first year that 

Committee has received quarterly progress as well as an Annual report from CAFT which 

provide detailed summary on outcomes including preventative, proactive and reactive anti-

fraud work undertaken. There has been consistent good work reported by CAFT in relation to 

benefit fraud, tenancy fraud and corporate fraud.  

In relation to tenancy fraud CAFT investigations resulted in 48 properties having had their 

tenancies ended, which means those properties are able to be re-let to those genuinely in need 

of housing assistance, 24 ‘Right to Buy’ applications were denied as a result of CAFT 

interventions preventing the loss of valuable council assets, and 2 homelessness applications 

were denied as a result of CAFT interventions. A summary of all the work completed during the 

year is included with the CAFT Annual Report at Appendix 3.  

 

Ø Internal Audit, CAFT and Risk Management have a combined Annual Plan approved by Audit 

Committee which demonstrates their commitment to joint working, making the best use of 

resources and avoidance of duplication of effort.  This also enables them to ensure that any 

control weakness identified through fraudulent activity are followed up with recommendations 

to strengthen the control environment and noted on the service risk registers. 

 

Ø The Internal Audit, CAFT and Risk Management functions are organisationally independent 

from the Strategic Commissioning Board and other Council officers.  

 

Ø Planned and unplanned work – The Committee has completed its work plan in accordance with 

its planned level of activity.   

 

 

3. Conclusions 
The Committee feels that it has demonstrated that it has added value to the council’s overall 

governance framework.  

 

13



 

 

During 2015-16 it continues to require senior officers to attend Committee meetings to aid in its 

understanding of the services and the issues identified through the audit process, but mostly to ensure 

that internal and external recommendations are given the priority required and implemented on a 

timely basis. 

 

The Committee’s focus will continue to be ensuring action is taken of internal control deficiencies and 

reviewing progress on a regular basis.   

14



 

 

A
n

n
e

x
 1

  
–

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 U

n
p

la
n

n
e

d
 w

o
rk

 

 D
e

ta
il

 R
e

p
o

rt
s 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
: 

 

D
a

te
 

R
e

p
o

rt
s 

2
9

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
4

 
E

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

 R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

ro
g

re
ss

 R
e

p
o

rt
 –

 u
p

 3
1

st
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 A
n

ti
-F

ra
u

d
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

P
la

n
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

p
p

ro
a

ch
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
  

E
xt

e
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

n
ti

-F
ra

u
d

 T
e

a
m

 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

G
ro

u
p

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 W

o
rk

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 

2
2

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

4
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

E
xt

e
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
o

r'
s 

R
e

p
o

rt
 u

n
d

e
r 

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
 o

n
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 (

IS
A

) 
2

6
0

 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
O

p
in

io
n

 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 A
n

ti
-F

ra
u

d
 T

e
a

m
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
1

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

  

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
1

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 a
n

d
 E

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

s 
R

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

15



 

 D
a

te
 

R
e

p
o

rt
s 

2
9

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

4
  

E
xt

e
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
o

r'
s 

R
e

p
o

rt
 u

n
d

e
r 

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
 o

n
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 (

IS
A

) 
2

6
0

 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

6
 N

o
v

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
  

C
o

u
n

te
r 

F
ra

u
d

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
v
ie

w
  

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
2

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 u
p

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
s 

re
p

o
rt

 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 A
n

ti
-F

ra
u

d
 T

e
a

m
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
2

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

ro
g

re
ss

 R
e

p
o

rt
s 

- 
T

h
e

 E
xt

e
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 –

 v
e

rb
a

l 
u

p
d

a
te

  

Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

5
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
3

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 u
p

d
a

te
 

a
n

d
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

s 
re

p
o

rt
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 A
n

ti
-F

ra
u

d
 T

e
a

m
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
3

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 L
e

tt
e

r 
2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
  

G
ra

n
ts

 C
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 W

o
rk

 R
e

p
o

rt
 2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

ro
g

re
ss

 R
e

p
o

rt
s 

- 
T

h
e

 E
xt

e
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 –

 v
e

rb
a

l 
u

p
d

a
te

 

 

  

     

16



 

 

Appendix A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

London Borough of Barnet 
 

Annual Internal Audit Opinion 2014-15 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Caroline Glitre, Head of Internal Audit  
 
 
 

 

 

Audit Opinion and 
Direction of Travel 

2013/14 Annual 
Opinion: Satisfactory 

No Limited Satisfactory Substantial 

  

 

  

17



 

 

T
a
b

le
 o

f 
C

o
n

te
n

ts
 

  
1

.  
In

tr
o
d
u

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.2

 

2
. 

O
v
e

ra
ll 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.5

 

3
. 

K
e

y
 t

h
e
m

e
s
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
8

 

4
. 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 1
4

 

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
: 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 1
8

 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 B
: 

L
is

t 
o
f 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

s
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 1

9
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 C
: 

C
h
a

n
g

e
s
 t
o

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 p
u

b
lis

h
e
d

 p
la

n
 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 2

1
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 D
: 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 P
u

b
lic

 S
e

c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 2
3

 

          

18



   1
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 

P
u

rp
o

s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 
T

h
is

 r
e
p
o

rt
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 t

h
a

t 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it
 h

a
s
 
u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

n
 d

u
ri
n
g

 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 
k
e

y
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
s
tr

e
n

g
th

s
 

a
n
d

 
w

e
a

k
n
e

s
s
e

s
 

id
e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 
y
e

a
r.

 
T

h
is

 
re

p
o

rt
 

is
 

u
s
e

d
 

to
 

in
fo

rm
 

th
e

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 
S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
th

a
t 

a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s
 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 f
o

r 
2
0

1
4

-1
5

. 
 

 T
h
e

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d

it
 f

u
n
c
ti
o

n
 s

it
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 G
ro

u
p

, 
w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n
t 

o
v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

a
n
d

 a
s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 (

S
C

B
) 

a
n

d
 t

o
 e

le
c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 

It
s
 r

e
m

it
 i
s
 g

o
v
e

rn
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 C

h
a

rt
e
r 

w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

  

 O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

o
u

r 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
In

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 P
u

b
lic

 S
e

c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
, 

th
e

 2
0
1

4
-1

5
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 w
a

s
 r

is
k
 b

a
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
a

s
 f

o
rm

u
la

te
d

 b
y
: 

 

·
 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d

 g
ro

u
p

 r
is

k
 r

e
g

is
te

rs
 a

n
d

 s
e

le
c
ti
n

g
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

th
e
 h

ig
h

 t
o

 m
e
d

iu
m

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

s
 f

o
r 

a
u
d

it
 

re
v
ie

w
; 

 

·
 

U
n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 a

 w
o

rk
s
h
o

p
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
, 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 F
ra

u
d

 c
o

lle
a

g
u

e
s
 t
o

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 a

re
a

s
 f

o
r 

re
v
ie

w
; 

 

·
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 i
n
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n
a

l 
p

la
n

s
 f
o

r 
2
0

1
4

-1
5

 t
h

a
t 
w

e
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

tr
o
l 
e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t;
  

·
 

A
s
k
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 f
o

r 
c
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
y
 g

ra
n

t 
p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t
h

a
t 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 o

v
e

rs
ig

h
t;
  

·
 

A
s
k
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 f
o

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
e

lp
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 o

u
r 

p
la

n
, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 s
e

lf
-a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
, 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
 o

r 
a
c
ti
o
n

 
p

la
n

s
, 
p

ro
je

c
ts

, 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 o
r 

IT
 i
s
s
u
e

s
; 

a
n

d
  

·
 

E
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 c

o
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
re

 a
s
p
e

c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
. 

 
 I 

c
a

n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a

t 
d

u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1

4
-1

5
 i
n
 a

ll 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
re

s
p

e
c
ts

 t
h
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 c

o
n
fo

rm
e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 r
e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 P
u

b
lic

 
S

e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
. 

 

O
u

r 
ro

le
 i
n
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d
it
 i
s
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a

l 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

d
e

q
u
a

c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
, 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
–

 t
h

e
 ‘
s
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l’.

 

19



    In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 r
e
a

c
h

 t
h

is
 o

p
in

io
n

 a
n

d
 t

o
 s

e
t 
o

u
r 

a
n

n
u
a

l 
p

la
n

, 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 P
u

b
lic

 S
e

c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e
n

ts
, 

w
e

 m
u

s
t 

u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

re
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

 a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n

c
il.

 I
n

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

 t
h

e
s
e

 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 r
e
v
ie

w
e

d
 f

o
r 

u
s
 b

y
 P

w
C

, 
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
a

rt
n

e
r,

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
h
a

t 
ri
s
k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

s
 i
n

te
n

d
e
d

. 
In

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 w
e

 f
o
llo

w
e

d
 u

p
 t

h
e

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a

ti
o

n
s
 m

a
d

e
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 R
is

k
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 w
a

s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
. 

T
h
e

 R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
n

c
h
m

a
rk

 i
ts

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 C

IP
F

A
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 t
h

e
 R

is
k
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o
rk

: 
P

o
lic

y
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 P

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

a
s
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 A
u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 In
 b

ro
a

d
 t
e

rm
s
 o

u
r 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
a
k
e

s
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 (

a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t
o

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
):

 

·
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

g
ro

s
s

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 £

6
6

2
m

 -
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

u
d

it
s
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
jo

r 
in

c
o
m

e
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 e

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r 

(f
o

r 
e
x
a

m
p

le
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
N

o
n

-D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
).

 O
u

r 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 f

o
c
u

s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 c

o
n

tr
o
ls

 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
te

rf
a

c
e

s
) 

a
n

d
 m

a
n
u

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 s
u
c
h

 a
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 c
le

a
ri
n

g
 o

f 
s
u

s
p

e
n

s
e

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

. 
In

 
a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

w
e

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

 a
n

n
u
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

b
t 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

. 
 

·
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

g
ro

s
s

 e
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 £

8
8

7
m

 –
 E

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r 

w
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
 k

e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

u
d

it
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
. 
W

e
 a

ls
o
 c

o
n
d

u
c
t 

re
v
ie

w
s
 i
n
to

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e

r 
o
th

e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
s
p
e

n
d
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 p

a
y
ro

ll.
  

·
 

L
o

n
g

 t
e
rm

 a
s

s
e

ts
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 £

1
.1

8
4
b

n
 -

 T
h
e

 m
a

jo
ri
ty

 o
f 

a
s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 p

ro
p
e

rt
y
 a

n
d

 s
o

 p
re

s
e
n

t 
a

 r
e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 l
o

w
 r

is
k
 t

o
 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 W
e
 g

e
n
e

ra
lly

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e
 o

n
e

 r
e
v
ie

w
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 e
a

c
h

 y
e

a
r 

b
a

s
e
d

 o
n

 r
is

k
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

. 
 

·
 

O
th

e
r 

a
s
s

e
ts

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 £

2
9

4
m

 -
 W

e
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

re
a

s
u

ry
 c

o
n

tr
o
ls

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 
 

 O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 
T

h
e

 A
n

n
u
a

l 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
a

 t
o

ta
l 
o
f 

4
7

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 a

u
d

it
s
 w

e
re

 p
la

n
n
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 3
 j
o

in
t 

a
u

d
it
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

n
ti
-F

ra
u
d

 T
e
a

m
 (

C
A

F
T

),
 a

 n
e

w
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
e
d

 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r.
 

 W
e
 h

a
v
e

 c
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

d
 c

lo
s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 s
e

n
io

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
a

rt
n
e

rs
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a

r 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 

re
v
ie

w
s
 a

c
tu

a
lly

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
 t
o

 r
e
p

re
s
e

n
t 

a
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

s
, 

in
 t

h
e

 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

n
e

w
 a

n
d

 o
n

g
o

in
g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 u

s
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d

 r
e
a
c
h

in
g

 a
n

 a
g

re
e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 C
a

p
it
a

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 
w

o
u

ld
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
s
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 r

u
n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 G

ro
u
p

 (
C

S
G

).
  

20



    A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 l
ia

is
o
n

, 
s
o
m

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 w

e
re

 a
g

re
e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 p
la

n
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e

 y
e

a
r.

 S
o

m
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n
 a

d
d

e
d
/d

e
le

te
d

/m
e

rg
e

d
 

o
r 

c
a
rr

ie
d

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

la
n
. 

Q
u
a

rt
e
rl
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 a
n

y
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d
 p

la
n

 a
n
d

 a
 

s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 a

t 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 C
. 

C
o
n

s
e
q

u
e

n
tl
y
, 

th
e

 t
o

ta
l 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

a
u

d
it
s
 u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e
n

 i
n
 2

0
1
4

-1
5

 w
a

s
 5

8
 

s
y
s

te
m

s
 b

a
s

e
d

 a
u

d
it

s
 a

n
d

 2
2

 s
c

h
o

o
l 
b

a
s

e
d

 a
u

d
it

s
. 

S
e

e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n

 2
 O

v
e

ra
ll 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

. 
 W

e
 g

e
n
e

ra
lly

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
a
u

d
it
s
 w

it
h

 o
n

e
 o

f 
tw

o
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 i
n

 m
in

d
. 
T

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri
ty

 o
f 

re
v
ie

w
s
 a

re
 g

e
a

re
d

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
o
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
n

 t
h
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

–
 ‘
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

’ 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

s
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
. 

O
th

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
 a

re
 g

e
a

re
d

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 t
o

 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
to

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 t
h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
, 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 e
c
o
n

o
m

y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 f
u
n
c
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 –

 
‘C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
c
y
’ 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

s
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 P
u

b
lic

 S
e

c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
. 

 A
ll 

a
u

d
it
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti
o
n

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
th

a
t 

w
ill

, 
if
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
, 
fu

rt
h
e

r 
e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 t
h
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 i
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
. 

 T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 p
e

rf
o
rm

e
d

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 

·
 

O
v
e

ra
ll

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 b

y
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

re
p
o

rt
 r

a
ti
n
g

s
; 
 

·
 

K
e

y
 t

h
e

m
e

s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 i
n

 2
0
1

4
-1

5
 a

n
d

 a
n

 u
p

d
a
te

 o
n

 t
h
o

s
e

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r;
 a

n
d

  

·
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u

d
it

 –
 a

 s
u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
o
u

tt
u

rn
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
o

u
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 Q
u
a

lit
y
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 (
Q

A
IP

) 
in

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 In
 t

h
is

 r
e
p

o
rt

, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 d
ra

w
n

 o
n

 t
h
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e
p
o

rt
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

. 
S

e
n

io
r 

M
a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 h

a
v
e

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

ly
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 

th
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r.
 A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 t
h

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 h

a
v
e

 n
o
t 

b
e

e
n
 r

e
p

lic
a

te
d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
 

21



   2
. 

O
v
e

ra
ll

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 

2
.1

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

N
o

n
-S

c
h

o
o

ls
 a

u
d

it
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
s
 

 O
v
e

ra
ll,

 a
s
 i
llu

s
tr

a
te

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 t
a
b

le
s
 b

e
lo

w
, 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

te
d

 a
 s

lig
h

t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h
e

 p
e

rc
e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

‘L
im

it
e
d

’ 
a
n

d
 ‘
N

o
’ 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 r
e
p
o

rt
s
 

is
s
u
e

d
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d
 t

o
 t
h
e

 p
ri
o

r 
y
e

a
r 

(1
9

%
 i
n
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 2
0
%

 i
n
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
).

  
 T

h
e

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

re
p

o
rt

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 w
it
h

 ‘
N

o
t 

A
p

p
lic

a
b

le
 (

N
/A

)’
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
p

in
io

n
 (

4
1

%
 i
n
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 1
4

%
 i
n
 2

0
1

3
/4

).
 A

 r
a
ti
n
g

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 N

/A
 i
f,

 f
o

r 
e
x
a

m
p

le
: 

 

·
 

T
h
e

 a
u

d
it
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
s
 e

it
h
e

r 
a
 ‘
p
a

s
s
’ 
o

r 
a
 ‘
fa

il’
. 
W

e
 s

ta
rt

e
d

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
in

g
 q

u
a

rt
e
rl
y
 T

ro
u

b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
B

y
 R

e
s
u

lt
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 

in
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 a

ls
o
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 r
e
q

u
ir
in

g
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 s

ig
n

 o
ff

; 

·
 

 

·
 

It
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

is
re

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
v
e

. 
W

e
 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
e

d
 D

a
ta

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 s

p
o

t 
c
h
e

c
k
s
 i
n

 2
0
1

4
/1

5
 w

h
ic

h
 l
o
o

k
 a

t 
o

n
ly

 o
n

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 
in

 d
e

ta
il 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
a
m

p
le

d
 a

re
a

; 
o

r 
 

·
 

T
h
e

 a
u

d
it
 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

-d
e

p
th

 f
o

llo
w

-u
p

, 
re

q
u

ir
in

g
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
a

u
d

it
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
, 

w
h

ic
h
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 
a

n
 i
n

it
ia

l 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
p

in
io

n
. 

 
F

o
r 

d
e

ta
il 

o
f 

w
h

ic
h
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 e

a
c
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e

 A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 B

. 
 B

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 i
n

 2
0
1

4
-1

5
 I

 c
a

n
 g

iv
e

 S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 A

s
s

u
ra

n
c
e

 o
n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t.

 

   A
u

d
it

 O
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 D
ir

e
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
T

ra
v
e

l 

2
0
1

3
/1

4
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
O

p
in

io
n
: 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

N
o

 
L

im
it

e
d

 
S

a
ti

s
fa

c
to

ry
 

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

a
l 

 
  

 
 

  

22



   S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

re
p

o
rt

 r
a
ti

n
g

s
 

 A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
p

in
io

n
s
 

2
0

1
4

-1
5
 

2
0

1
3

-1
4
 

 
N

o
. 

%
 

N
o

. 
%

 

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
1

 
2

 
1

 
2

 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

2
2
 

4
0
 

3
3
 

6
4
 

L
im

it
e
d
 

1
1
 

1
9
 

7
 

1
4
 

N
o

 
0

 
0

 
3

 
6

 

N
/A

 
2

4
 

4
1
 

7
 

1
4
 

S
u

b
-t

o
ta

l 
5

8
 

 
5

1
 

 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

u
d

it
s
* 

2
2
 

 
2

3
 

 

T
o

ta
l 

 
8

0
 

 
7

4
 

1
0

0
 

  * 
F

o
r 

b
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 a

u
d

it
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 r
a

ti
n

g
s
 s

e
e
 ‘
A

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
a

u
d

it
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

s
’ 
b

e
lo

w
 

23



   2
.2

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
a
u

d
it

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
s

 

T
h
e

 S
c
h

e
m

e
 f
o

r 
F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 S

c
h
o

o
ls

 s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
“t

h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
s
h
a

ll 
a

rr
a

n
g
e

 a
n

 a
d
e

q
u
a

te
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a
u

d
it
, 

u
n

d
e

r 
h
is

/h
e

r 
in

d
e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
l,
 t
o

 e
x
a

m
in

e
 t

h
e

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
’ 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

, 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
.”

 T
h

e
 t

a
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t
h

e
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

s
 g

iv
e

n
 f

o
r 

th
o

s
e

 2
2

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
. 

 T
h
e

 r
e
s
u

lt
s
 h

ig
h

lig
h

t 
th

a
t 

b
ro

a
d

ly
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 i
n

 r
e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 
fi
n
a
n

c
ia

l 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
c
a

p
a

b
ili

ty
, 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 
th

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
. 

 I
t 

is
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
to

 n
o

te
 t
h

a
t 
w

e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 o

n
 a

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
r 

c
y
c
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d
 w

e
 a

re
 n

o
t 

c
o

m
p
a

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 y

e
a

r 
o
n

 y
e

a
r.

  
 B

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
c
h
o

o
l 
a
u

d
it
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
4

-1
5

 I
 a

m
 a

b
le

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 S

a
ti

s
fa

c
to

ry
 A

s
s

u
ra

n
c
e

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

 s
y
s
te

m
 

fo
r 

fi
n
a
n

c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
m

o
n

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
. 

   A
u

d
it

 O
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 D
ir

e
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
T

ra
v
e

l 

2
0
1

3
/1

4
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
O

p
in

io
n
: 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

N
o

 
L

im
it

e
d

 
S

a
ti

s
fa

c
to

ry
 

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

a
l 

 
  

 
 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

re
p

o
rt

 r
a
ti

n
g

s
 

 A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
p

in
io

n
s
 

2
0

1
4

-1
5
 

2
0

1
3

-1
4
 

 
N

o
. 

%
 

N
o

. 
%

 

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
0

 
- 

0
 

- 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

2
0
 

9
1
 

1
7
 

7
4
 

L
im

it
e
d
 

2
 

9
 

6
 

2
6
 

N
o

 
- 

- 
- 

- 

T
o

ta
l 

2
2
 

1
0

0
 

2
3
 

1
0

0
 

 

24



   

3
. 

K
e
y
 t

h
e
m

e
s

 
 R

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

ll 
a

u
d

it
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n
g

 a
ll
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a

ti
o

n
s
 m

a
d

e
, 

n
o

t 
ju

s
t 

th
o

s
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

re
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 1
, 

e
n

a
b

le
s
 u

s
 

to
 d

ra
w

 o
u

t 
k
e

y
 t

h
e
m

e
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 G
o

v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

re
q

u
ir
e

 a
tt
e

n
ti
o
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

 W
h
e
re

 p
o

c
k
e

ts
 o

f 
p

o
o

r 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

n
e

e
d
s
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

if
 t
h

is
 i
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 o
f 

a
 w

id
e

r 
is

s
u

e
. 

T
h
e

 t
a

b
le

 b
e

lo
w

 s
u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

s
 n

e
w

 
th

e
m

e
s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 d

u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1

4
-1

5
, 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 t

h
e

m
e

s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 i
n

 2
0

1
3

-1
4
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

fo
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h
e

 A
n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

(A
G

S
).

 I
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e

 b
e

lo
w

 p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 r
e
la

te
s
 t
o

 w
o

rk
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e
n

 b
y
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 a

s
 o

p
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

c
o
n
te

x
tu

a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 w
h

ic
h
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 A

G
S

. 
  Is

s
u

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 2
0

1
4

-1
5
 

1
. 

H
u

m
a
n

 R
e
s

o
u

rc
e
s

 (
H

R
) 

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 n
e

w
 i
s
s
u

e
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
o

th
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 f

ro
m

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
u

d
it
s
 o

f 
H

R
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

u
d

it
s
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t,

 H
R

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 o

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
n
’t
 s

o
le

ly
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
te

d
 H

R
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 

C
S

G
, 

th
o

u
g
h

 t
h

is
 i
s
 t
h
e

 m
o
s
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

. 
  
 

 D
u
ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 o

f 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
w

e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 i
n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

ll 
H

R
 p

o
lic

ie
s
; 

c
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
le

a
v
e

rs
’ 
le

tt
e

rs
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

fo
r 

th
e

 
w

h
o

le
 
s
a

m
p

le
 
te

s
te

d
; 

a
n

d
 
th

e
re

 
w

a
s
 
a

 
la

c
k
 
o
f 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 
w

it
h

 
th

e
 
L

e
a

v
e

rs
 
p

o
lic

y
. 

W
e
 
a

ls
o

 
n

o
te

d
 
th

a
t 

a
 
p

re
v
io

u
s
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
 a

ro
u
n

d
 H

R
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
h
a

d
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
, 

in
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

H
R

/P
a

y
ro

ll 
ri
s
k
s
 w

e
re

 
fo

rm
a

lly
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 i

n
 a

 r
is

k
 l

o
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t.
 I

n
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
is

s
u
e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 H
R

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 b

y
 

C
S

G
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
c
k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
d

; 
th

e
 l

a
c
k
 o

f 
a

 c
o

h
e

re
n

t 
ri
s
k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
re

fl
e
c
ti
n
g

 t
h

e
s
e

 r
is

k
s
 w

a
s
, 

in
 o

u
r 

v
ie

w
, 

a
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
n

g
 f

a
c
to

r 
to

 
th

e
s
e
 r

is
k
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
a

lis
e

d
.  

 D
u
ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 O
fs

te
d

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
e

 f
o

u
n
d
 t

h
a

t 
o

n
e

 r
e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 
h

a
d

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 f
u

lly
 m

e
t,
 i
n

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s
 

n
o

t 
a

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 u

p
 t
o

 d
a

te
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 p

ro
fi
le

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

ro
m

 H
R

 f
o

r 
s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

ta
ff

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 c
h

ild
re

n
 i
n
 n

e
e
d

, 
c
h

ild
re

n
 

s
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 c
h

ild
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s
, 

c
h

ild
re

n
 l
o
o

k
e

d
 a

ft
e

r 
a
n

d
 c

a
re

 l
e
a

v
e

rs
. 

 D
u
ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 o

f 
T

h
e
 C

a
re

 A
c
t 
L

G
A

 S
to

c
k
ta

k
e

 S
u
b

m
is

s
io

n
s
 w

e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 r
e
le

v
a

n
t 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
d

u
lt
s
 a

n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 u
n

it
 h

a
d

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 o

n
 t
ra

in
in

g
 l
is

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

re
fo

re
 h

a
d

 n
o

t 
y
e

t 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 t

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

C
a
re

 A
c
t .

 O
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
o

t 
c
a

u
s
e

s
 o

f 
th

is
 i
s
s
u
e

 w
a

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
h

a
v
e

 a
n

 a
c
c
u
ra

te
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
lis

t.
  

 

25



   In
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 o

u
r 

a
u
d

it
 o

f 
P

e
o
p

le
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 L
im

it
e

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

. 
D

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
4

/1
5

 w
e

 h
a

d
 a

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
a

u
d

it
 o

f 
P

e
o

p
le

 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
p

la
n
n

e
d

 b
u

t 
d

u
e
 t

o
 a

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
c
a
p

a
c
it
y
, 

b
o

th
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d

 C
S

G
, 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h
e

 a
u

d
it
 i
t 
h

a
d

 t
o

 b
e
 d

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o

 
2

0
1
5

/1
6
. 

D
u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r,

 i
t 
w

a
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

C
S

G
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 
d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 a

n
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 H
R

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 t

a
k
e
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 C
S

G
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 H
R

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 h

a
s
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
in

 a
 n

e
w

 s
e

n
io

r 
H

R
 l
e
a

d
 t
o

 o
v
e

rs
e

e
 t
h

is
 a

s
p

e
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t.
  

 A
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

it
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e
d

 a
n
d

 a
c
k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 n
e

w
 H

R
 s

y
s
te

m
 C

o
re

 a
n
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

 
w

it
h

in
 i
t.
 I

n
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
 w

e
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h

e
 P

e
o
p

le
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
re

v
ie

w
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 o

f 
p

re
-e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

c
h

e
c
k
s
 b

u
t 
w

e
 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e

 a
n

 a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
lis

t.
  

 

2
. 

D
a
ta

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it

 T
ra

il
s
 

A
s
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 k
n

o
w

n
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 H

R
 s

y
s
te

m
 C

o
re

. 
 

 In
 o

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 K

e
y
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 i
n
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4
, 

w
e

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 f

o
u

n
d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s
 a

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 t

ra
ils

 t
o

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

. 
A

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 i
t 
w

a
s
 e

v
id

e
n

t 
th

a
t 
n

o
t 
a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 w

e
re

 f
u

lly
 c

o
m

fo
rt

a
b

le
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 f
u
n

c
ti
o

n
a

lit
y
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 f
in

a
n

c
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 I
n

te
g

ra
. 
T

h
e

re
fo

re
 t

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 s
o

m
e

 d
e

la
y
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 
a

ll 
th

e
 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
 a

u
d

it
 t

ra
ils

 h
a
d

 b
e
e

n
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
. 
W

e
 f
o
llo

w
e

d
 u

p
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a

ry
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5

 a
n

d
 b

y
 y

e
a

r 
e
n

d
 

c
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

d
. 

 A
c
ro

s
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

o
th

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
, 

w
e

 r
a
is

e
d

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

ro
u
n

d
 D

a
ta

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a

ro
u

n
d

 a
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
a
u

d
it
 t
ra

ils
 

(I
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

In
te

rn
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 Q
4

 –
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 M
a
k
in

g
, 
D

a
ta

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 –

 S
e

lf
 D

ir
e

c
te

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
).

  
   Is

s
u

e
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1

3
-1

4
 

 
A

u
d

it
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

3
. 

S
y
s

te
m

 A
c

c
e

s
s

 C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 –
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 i

n
te

g
ri

ty
 

a
n

d
 s

e
c

u
ri

ty
 o

f 
d

a
ta

 
 D

a
ta

 p
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 h

a
v
in

g
 f

it
 f
o

r 
p
u

rp
o

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

o
 m

a
n
a

g
e
 

d
a

ta
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u
lt
s
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 a

 

·
 

W
e
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
d

a
ta

 b
re

a
c
h

 i
n

 a
 p

u
b
lis

h
e

d
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

 
b

u
d
g

e
ts

 s
p

re
a
d

s
h

e
e

t;
 

·
 

S
W

IF
T

 &
 W

is
d
o
m

 f
o

llo
w

-u
p

 –
 i
n
te

ri
m

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 b

u
t 
u

lt
im

a
te

ly
 t

h
e

 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 M

o
s
a

ic
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
n

 
A

d
u

lt
s
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 d
e

la
y
e

d
; 

26



   Is
s

u
e

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

 
A

u
d

it
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 g

o
o

d
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t.

 A
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
v
ie

w
s
 i
n

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

 I
T

 
s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

In
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
tw

o
 I

T
 a

u
d

it
s
 w

e
re

 u
n
d
e

rt
a
k
e

n
 w

h
ic

h
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 N
o

 A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 (
IT

 A
c
c
e

s
s
 C

o
n

tr
o
ls

 a
n

d
 S

W
IF

T
 &

 
W

is
d

o
m

 i
n

 A
d

u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

) 
a
n
d

 t
h
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 h

a
d

 
d

a
ta

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

s
.  

 T
h
e

 S
W

IF
T

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
n

 A
d

u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 w
a

s
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
fu

n
c
ti
o

n
a

lit
y
 i
s
s
u
e

s
. 

O
ff

ic
e
rs

 h
a

d
 t
o
 r

e
s
o

rt
 t
o
 

k
e

e
p

in
g

 f
ile

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 l
o

c
a

lly
 w

h
e

re
 i
t 

w
a

s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
. 
T

h
is

 l
e
a
d

s
 t
o

 a
n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
n
h

e
re

n
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
a
 d

a
ta

 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 i
n

c
id

e
n

t 
o

c
c
u

rr
in

g
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 
a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

th
e

 
a

u
d

it
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a

t 
d
a

ta
 w

a
s
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
ly

 b
a

c
k
e
d

 u
p

.  
 

 R
e
c

o
rd

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 D

a
ta

 s
h

a
ri

n
g

 –
 i
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

re
v
ie

w
s
 t

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 s
o

m
e

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 n

o
te

d
 f

o
r 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 d

a
ta

 c
o
n

ta
in

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

o
s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

D
a
ta

 s
h
a

ri
n

g
 i
s
 a

 n
e

c
e
s
s
a

ry
 a

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

p
a

rt
n
e

rs
h

ip
s
 f

o
r 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

C
h
ild

re
n

 i
n

 
p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
b
u

t 
n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

o
n

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
 

·
 

D
e
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
S

A
P

 –
 t
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 n

o
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 
s
ta

ff
 

to
 o

b
ta

in
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

u
th

o
ri
s
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
e

n
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ti
n
g

 S
A

P
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
; 
 

·
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

e
lf
 D

ir
e

c
te

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 u
n
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
e

a
m

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 h

a
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 r
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 f

o
ld

e
rs

. 
  

  
  

 T
h

is
 a

re
a

 i
s
 a

 r
e
s
id

u
a

l 
is

s
u

e
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
G

S
. 

D
u

ri
n
g

 
2

0
1
5

/1
6
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
 t
o

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 c

o
n

tr
o
ls

 a
n
d

 a
u

d
it
 d

a
ta

 
s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 w
h

e
re

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 

4
. 

R
o

le
s

, 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s
ib

il
it

ie
s

 a
n

d
 A

c
c

o
u

n
ta

b
il
it

ie
s

 -
  

D
u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
o
u

rs
e
 o

f 
2
0

1
3

-1
4

 w
e

 r
e
p

e
a
te

d
ly

 f
o

u
n
d

 a
 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 t
h
e

m
e

 i
n

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 

o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d

 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 
 

 W
e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
e

re
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 t
o
 t
h

e
 c

la
ri
ty

 o
f 

·
 

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

a
u
d

it
s
 f

o
u
n

d
 a

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
c
la

ri
ty

 o
v
e

r 
ro

le
s
 a

t 
a

n
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
le

v
e

l 
w

h
e

re
 C

S
G

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 u
n

it
s
 n

e
e
d

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

(D
is

a
b

le
d

 B
lu

e
 B

a
d
g

e
s
, 

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 G

ra
n

t,
 B

u
s
 

S
u

b
s
id

y
 G

ra
n

t,
 T

ra
d

e
 W

a
s
te

 I
n

v
o

ic
in

g
).

  

27



   Is
s

u
e

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

 
A

u
d

it
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

ro
le

s
 a

n
d

 r
e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
, 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
d
e

liv
e

ry
 u

n
it
 D

ir
e

c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d

 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n

s
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 c

o
-o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 
c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
. 

A
ll 

p
a

rt
ie

s
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 
ta

k
e

 o
w

n
e

rs
h
ip

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 
e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 t
a

k
in

g
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 t
h

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

.  
 

·
 

K
e

y
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 (

K
F

S
) 

–
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 
re

s
u

lt
e

d
 f

ro
m

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n
 p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l 
a

n
d
 s

ta
ff

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 a

s
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 w

e
re

 m
o

v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 C

S
G

. 

·
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 –

 w
e

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e
n

d
e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

u
p
d

a
te

 i
ts

 R
A

S
C

I 
(R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 –

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

le
 –

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 C
o
n

s
u

lt
 –

 I
n
fo

rm
) 

d
ia

g
ra

m
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 b

e
tt
e

r 
c
la

ri
ty

 
o

n
 r

o
le

s
. 
W

e
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
h
a
t 

re
la

ti
o
n

s
h

ip
 b

u
ild

in
g
 w

a
s
 n

e
e

d
e
d

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 
U

n
it
s
. 

T
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 s

u
b

s
e
q

u
e
n

tl
y
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 t
h

e
s
e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 i
n

tr
o
d
u

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 S
C

O
T

 (
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
, 
C

ri
ti
c
a
l,
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

a
l 
a

n
d
 T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
) 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d

 c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 

·
 

R
e
 J

o
in

t 
V

e
n
tu

re
 A

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 –

 w
e

 w
e

re
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 w
it
h

 
a

 c
o

p
y
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
s
a

ti
o

n
s
 m

a
n
u

a
l 
s
o
 c

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
fi
rm

 
th

a
t 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
lim

it
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
 d

ir
e

c
to

rs
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff

 
w

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
. 

 

·
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
s
 o

f 
D

e
le

g
a

ti
o
n

 –
 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s
 o

f 
D

e
le

g
a

ti
o
n

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

u
n
d

e
r 

w
h

ic
h
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 

d
e

le
g
a

te
d

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 i
n

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
rm

. 

·
 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 –

 i
n
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
v
ie

w
s
 w

e
 f

o
u

n
d
 

th
e

s
e
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
d

o
c
u
m

e
n

te
d

 o
r 

w
e

re
 n

o
t 

u
p

 t
o

 d
a
te

, 
le

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 
a

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
c
la

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
s
ta

ff
 o

v
e

r 
w

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
o

in
g
 

(C
h
ild

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e
s
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
D

is
a

b
le

d
 B

lu
e

 B
a

d
g

e
s
, 
D

a
ta

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 R

e
 K

P
I 
2
.2

, 
D

a
ta

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 

C
P

I 
1

0
0

5
, 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 O
fs

te
d

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

H
e

a
lt
h
 &

 
S

a
fe

ty
, 

M
e

n
ta

l 
C

a
p
a

c
it
y
 A

c
t,

 P
a

y
ro

ll,
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 B

u
d

g
e

ts
).

  
 T

h
is

 a
re

a
 i
s
 a

 r
e
s
id

u
a

l 
is

s
u
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
G

S
. 

D
u

ri
n
g

 

28



   Is
s

u
e

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

 
A

u
d

it
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6
 w

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s
 o

f 
D

e
le

g
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 w

e
 

w
ill

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
o

lla
b

o
ra

te
s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 C
lin

ic
a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p

 (
C

C
G

).
 

 

5
. 

C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

R
e
a

li
s
a

ti
o

n
 

 D
u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
o
u

rs
e
 o

f 
2
0

1
3

-1
4

 w
e

 r
e
p

e
a
te

d
ly

 f
o

u
n
d

 a
 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 t
h
e

m
e

 i
n

 r
e
s
p
e

c
t 

o
f 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 

b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 r
e

a
lis

a
ti
o

n
. 
 

 O
u

r 
c
o
n

tr
a

c
t 

a
u

d
it
s
 i
n
 2

0
1
3

/1
4
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 

a
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o
rk

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 
a

c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

. 
W

it
h

o
u

t 
s
u

c
h

 a
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
in

 p
la

c
e
 w

e
 n

o
te

d
 i
n

c
o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 o

n
 h

o
w

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 
w

e
re

 m
a

n
a
g

e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 
o

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

tl
y
 f

o
u

n
d

 w
e

a
k
n
e

s
s
e

s
 i
n
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 t
h
e

re
fo

re
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 R
e
a

lis
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n
d

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
s
 w

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
. 
T

h
e

 
b

a
s
e

lin
e
 a

n
d

 m
e

a
s
u

re
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

in
te

n
d
e

d
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 c

le
a

r.
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n
g

 o
f 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

in
te

n
d
e

d
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 w
e

re
 

b
e

in
g
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 w

a
s
 i
n
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
a
n

d
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 c

a
s
e

s
 n

o
n

-
e

x
is

te
n

t.
  

 

·
 

O
u

r 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
to

w
a

rd
s
 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
a

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

M
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
a

s
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 I
n

 2
0

1
5
/1

6
 w

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

 s
a

m
p

le
 

o
f 

c
o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 i
s
 n

o
w

 b
e

in
g

 c
o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

. 

·
 

W
e
 f
o
u
n

d
 t
h

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h
e

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 o

n
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
re

q
u

ir
e

s
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e
m

e
n

t.
  

  

·
 

T
h
e

 B
a

rn
e

t 
H

o
m

e
s
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
fo

llo
w

-u
p

 f
o
u

n
d

 t
h
e

 
m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 f
u

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 b

u
t 

th
a

t 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
is

 s
ti
ll 

in
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
. 

·
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 –

 w
e

 f
o
u

n
d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

s
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 C

y
c
le

 n
e

e
d
e

d
 m

o
re

 a
tt
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

s
 

it
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 c

le
a

r 
w

h
e

n
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 h
a

d
 b

e
e
n

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
re

b
y
 w

h
e

n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 w

e
re

 b
e

in
g
 r

e
a

lis
e

d
. 

·
 

Y
o

u
r 

C
h
o

ic
e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

–
 w

e
 f

o
u
n

d
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

d
 n

o
t 
a

p
p

lie
d

 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 c
o
n

tr
o
l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 w

h
e

n
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
in

g
 

c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
d

id
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

 a
 r

is
k
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

o
r 

a
 c

la
u

s
e

 r
e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 /

 a
g

e
n

c
y
 s

ta
ff

 h
a

v
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 W

o
rk

 s
ta

tu
s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d

. 

·
 

P
a

s
s
e

n
g

e
r 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 C
o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 (
P

T
S

) 
–

 w
e

 f
o

u
n
d

 t
h
a

t 
tw

o
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n
 s

e
c
u

re
d

 o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 P

T
S

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

fo
r 

tr
a
n

s
p

o
rt

in
g
 c

h
ild

re
n

. 
T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 n
o

 r
e
c
o

rd
s
 o

f 
h

o
w

 t
h

o
s
e

 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n
 v

a
lid

a
te

d
. 

F
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

rs
 u

s
e

d
 

29



   Is
s

u
e

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

 
A

u
d

it
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 P

T
S

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 w
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 t
h

a
t 

n
o

t 
a

ll 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
s
 h

a
d

 b
e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

, 
a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 t
h

e
y
 h

a
d
 b

e
e

n
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t

h
e

 r
e
c
o

rd
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 D
B

S
 (

c
ri
m

in
a

l 
re

c
o

rd
) 

c
h
e

c
k
s
 

w
e

re
 n

o
t 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t.

 B
o

th
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 a

 
s
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 r
is

k
. 

 T
h

is
 a

re
a

 i
s
 a

 r
e
s
id

u
a

l 
is

s
u
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
G

S
. 

D
u

ri
n
g

 
2

0
1
5

/1
6
 w

e
 w

ill
 l
o
o

k
 a

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

tr
a
c
t 

M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 i
t,
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 f

o
r 

s
m

a
lle

r 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 
n

o
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
T

e
a

m
. 

 
 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it

y
 a

n
d

 R
e
s

il
ie

n
c
e

 –
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

th
e

 d
ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

tr
a
v
e

l 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 t

o
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n

ti
n
u
it
y
 a

n
d

 
d

is
a
s
te

r 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
 r

e
s
ili

e
n

c
e

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 g

ra
d
u

a
l 
s
in

c
e

 2
0

0
7
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o
n

tr
o
ls

 r
e
m

a
in

in
g

 
L

im
it
e
d

 o
v
e

r 
a
 s

ix
 y

e
a

r 
p
e

ri
o

d
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

to
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

la
rg

e
 s

c
a

le
 f
a

ilu
re

s
 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

. 
 T

h
is

 w
a

s
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 t

h
e

 c
a

s
e

 f
o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
, 
a

n
d

 p
la

n
s
 t

o
 

re
c
ti
fy

 t
h

is
 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 t
h

e
 C

S
G

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

w
e

re
 d

e
la

y
e

d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 

th
e

 j
u
d

ic
ia

l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

in
 2

0
1

3
. 

 

D
u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 w

e
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 u

p
 t
h

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it
y
 a

u
d

it
 

c
o

n
d
u

c
te

d
 i
n

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 w
h

ic
h
, 

a
t 

th
a

t 
ti
m

e
, 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 L
im

it
e
d

 
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

. 
W

e
 w

e
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o
n

s
 

ra
is

e
d

 h
a

d
 b

e
e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
. 

 
 P

la
n

s
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it
y
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
u

t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 v

ia
 t

h
e

 C
S

G
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
w

 a
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n
u

it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

D
u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
5

-1
6
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 
m

o
n

it
o

r 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
a

n
 a

u
d

it
 t

o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

s
 p

la
n
n

e
d
. 

  
 T

h
is

 a
re

a
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 r

e
s
id

u
a

l 
is

s
u
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
G

S
, 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 D

is
a

s
te

r 
R

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 P

la
n

 d
o
e

s
 s

ti
ll 

n
e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 
fo

rm
a

lis
e
d

 a
n

d
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

is
 i
s
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 f
o

r 
2

0
1
5

/1
6

. 
 

  

30



   

4
. P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 

9
5

%
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1
4

-1
5

 A
u
d

it
 P

la
n
 w

a
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

(M
a

rc
h
 2

0
1

5
),

 m
e
e

ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

ta
rg

e
t.

  
 T

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 r

e
d

u
c
e
d

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

th
is

 y
e

a
r 

fr
o
m

 4
2

 i
n

 2
0

1
3

-1
4
 t

o
 3

5
 i
n
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 
o

v
e

ra
ll 

fi
g
u

re
 i
t 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 
fo

r 
n
o

n
-s

c
h

o
o

ls
 a

u
d

it
s
 t
h

e
 f

ig
u

re
s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 s

lig
h
tl
y
 (

fr
o

m
 2

2
 t
o

 2
4

).
 T

h
e

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 h
ig

h
 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o
n

s
 r

a
is

e
d

 f
o

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 i
s
 d

u
e
 i
n

 p
a

rt
 t
o
 t

h
e

 f
a

c
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
p
o

s
t 

w
a

s
 v

a
c
a

n
t 
fo

r 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 y
e

a
r.

 
 Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1
4

/1
5
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

N
o
n

-S
c
h

o
o

ls
 

2
4
 

2
2
 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 

1
1
 

2
0
 

T
o

ta
l 

3
5
 

4
2
 

  T
h
e

 d
ir
e

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

tr
a
v
e

l 
fo

r 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n
g

 a
u
d

it
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 b
a

s
is

 d
e

te
ri
o

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

 7
3

%
 o

f 
h

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri
ty

 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d

 a
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 b

e
e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d

 w
it
h

in
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 i
n
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 (

1
0
0

%
 i
n
 2

0
1
3

-1
4

).
  

 
A

 s
u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ta
tu

s
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

is
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 S
ta

tu
s

 
N

u
m

b
e

r 
%

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d
 

4
4
 

7
3
 

P
a

rt
ly

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

1
5
 

2
5
 

N
o
t 

Im
p

le
m

e
n
te

d
 

1
 

2
 

T
o

ta
l 

6
0
 

1
0

0
 

  In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

te
s
 t

o
 t
h
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n

's
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

, 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 u

s
in

g
 a

 s
y
s
te

m
a
ti
c
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
ip

lin
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

. 
 

 
In

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 P
u

b
lic

 S
e

c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 Q
u
a

lit
y
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 (

Q
A

IP
) 

in
 p

la
c
e

 
fo

r 
th

e
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

A
ft

e
r 

e
a

c
h

 a
u

d
it
 w

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
t 

fe
e
d

b
a

c
k
 f
ro

m
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 w

e
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 a

n
y
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 o

r 
a
c
tu

a
l 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
. 
T

h
is

 y
e

a
r 

w
e

 r
e
c
e

iv
e

d
 1

9
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
n
a

ir
e

s
 b

a
c
k
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 

31



   a
u

d
it
s
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 q
u

e
s
ti
o
n
n

a
ir
e

s
 g

iv
e

 a
 r

a
ti
n

g
 f

ro
m

 1
 (

E
x
c
e

lle
n

t)
 t
o

 5
 (

U
n
a

c
c
e
p

ta
b

le
),

 w
it
h

 o
u

r 
ta

rg
e

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 b

e
in

g
 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 9
0

%
 r

a
te

d
 o

v
e

r 
3
. 

 T
h
is

 y
e

a
r 

th
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 9

5
%

 (
1
0

0
%

 i
n
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
) 

ra
te

d
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 (

3
) 

o
r 

a
b

o
v
e

. 
  

 D
u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

w
e

 c
o

n
d

u
c
te

d
 a

 s
u

rv
e

y
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 g

a
th

e
r 

th
e

ir
 w

id
e

r 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k
 o

n
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
3

6
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 w

e
re

 r
e

c
e

iv
e
d

, 
w

it
h

 m
a

n
y
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
. 

K
e

y
 p

o
in

ts
 t
o

 n
o

te
 w

e
re

: 
  D

o
 y

o
u

 t
h

in
k
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 a

d
d

s
 v

a
lu

e
?

 
 Y

e
s

 –
 8

9
%

 
N

o
 –

 1
1

%
 

 C
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
: 

 

 

T
h
e

y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 

v
ie

w
 o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 

 

B
e

c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
y
 t

ie
 u

p
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
, 

w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d
y
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 s
h

o
rt

 
a

n
d

 t
im

e
-p

re
s
s
u

re
d
, 
fo

r 
h

o
u

rs
 o

n
 e

n
d

 
 

O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

, 
e

x
te

rn
a

l 
s
e
t 
o
f 

e
y
e

s
 t

o
 c

h
e

c
k
 f

o
r 

g
a
p

s
 i
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
, 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 r
e
c
o

g
n

is
e

 
a

re
a

s
 o

f 
s
u

c
c
e

s
s
 

 

S
o

m
e

ti
m

e
s
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 

re
a

lly
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t
h

e
 a

re
a
 t

h
e

y
 

a
re

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
n
g

 a
n

d
 i
t 
ta

k
e

s
 u

p
 h

u
g

e
 a

m
o

u
n
ts

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 t

im
e
 j
u

s
t 

e
x
p

la
in

in
g

 w
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 s

e
e

in
g

. 
T

h
is

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 t
o

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
ir
 d

a
y
 t

o
 d

a
y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

 

P
re

tt
y
 f

e
a

rl
e

s
s
 i
n

 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 e

.g
. 
th

e
 I
T

 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
 h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 

 

 

It
 e

n
s
u

re
s
 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

u
p

h
o

ld
s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

v
a

lu
e

s
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
s
 

th
e

 i
n
te

g
ri
ty

 a
n

d
 t

ru
s
t 
o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e
 s

u
re

 t
h

e
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

s
p

e
n
d

s
 m

o
n
e

y
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

ly
 a

n
d

 
e

x
e

rc
is

e
s
 i
t 

fu
n

c
ti
o
n

s
 f
a

ir
ly

 
 

 

S
tr

o
n

g
 m

e
th

o
d

, 
g

o
o

d
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
, 

a
b

le
 t
o

 h
e

lp
 h

ig
h

lig
h

t 
a

re
a

s
 w

h
e

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 

 

 

32



   A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

, 
b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

, 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

t 
 

 

 W
h

a
t 

d
id

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 d

o
 w

h
ic

h
 y

o
u
 f

o
u

n
d
 m

o
s
t 

u
s
e

fu
l 
la

s
t 

y
e

a
r?

 
 A

ro
u

n
d

 h
a
lf

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e
s
p

o
n
d

e
n

ts
 g

a
v
e

 c
o
m

m
e
n

ts
 r

e
fe

rr
in

g
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
u

d
it
s
: 

 “F
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 f

ro
m

 m
a
n

a
g

e
rs

, 
a

s
s
is

te
d

 u
s
 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 o
u

r 
P

Is
 a

n
d
 K

P
Is

” 
 “P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
o

 t
h

e
 T

ro
u

b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

” 
 “P

ro
m

p
te

d
 t
h

in
k
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
e

n
a

b
lin

g
 b

o
a

rd
s
” 

 “T
h

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e
d

 t
h
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
g

s
” 

 “R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 w

it
h

 B
a

rn
e

t 
H

o
m

e
s
. 

 T
h

e
y
 p

ro
m

p
te

d
 t
h

e
 s

o
rt

in
g

 o
u

t 
o
f 

th
e

 m
o

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
g

re
e
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 
h
a

d
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 

‘s
tu

c
k
’ 
”.

 

 W
h

a
t 

d
id

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 d

o
 w

h
ic

h
 y

o
u
 f

o
u

n
d
 l

e
a

s
t 

u
s
e
fu

l 
la

s
t 
y
e

a
r?

 
 A

ro
u

n
d

 a
 t

h
ir

d
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
d

e
n

ts
 g

a
v
e

 c
o
m

m
e
n

ts
: 

 C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
: 
 “

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
n
g

 r
is

k
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 –

 s
h

a
ri
n

g
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
” 

 T
o
o

 n
a

rr
o

w
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
, 

o
r 

c
o
n

v
e

rs
e
ly

, 
a

n
 a

u
d

it
 t
o

o
 w

id
e

 w
h

ic
h
 e

n
c
o
m

p
a

s
s
e

s
 t
h

in
g

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
v
a

lid
: 

“T
o

R
 w

e
re

 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
 d

ra
w

n
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 t
o

o
 n

a
rr

o
w

” 
v
e

rs
u
s
 “

c
h
e

c
k
in

g
 2

 t
o

 3
 y

e
a

r 
te

n
d

e
r 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
” 

 R
is

k
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
s
 t

o
o

 l
o

w
 o

r 
h
ig

h
: 

“n
e

e
d
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 s
tr

o
n
g

e
r 

in
 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
ra

is
in

g
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g
e

rs
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 f

in
e

s
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 
w

it
h

 n
o

t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

” 
v
e

rs
u

s
 “

h
ig

h
e

r 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
ri
s
k
 t

h
a

n
 w

a
s
 j
u

s
ti
fi
e

d
” 

  

33



    W
e
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

a
lly

 s
tr

iv
e

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

 f
o

u
n
d

 t
h
e

 f
e
e

d
b

a
c
k
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 s
u

rv
e

y
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 u
s
e
fu

l.
 I
n

 2
0

1
5

/1
6
 w

ill
 

b
e

 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
in

g
 n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
e

s
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 t
o

 s
tr

e
a

m
lin

e
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 I
n

 a
d
d

it
io

n
 

w
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

in
p

u
t 

to
 t

h
e

 A
u
d

it
 P

la
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
fr

o
m

 a
ll 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
. 

T
h
e

 A
u

d
it
 P

la
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
 t

o
 

th
e

 p
a

c
e
 o

f 
c
h

a
n
g

e
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d

 a
n

y
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 r

is
k
s
. 

  
 

 T
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

a
s
 m

a
d

e
 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

·
 

J
o

in
tl
y
 p

ro
c
u

ri
n

g
 a

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
, 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t,

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 a

d
v
is

o
ry

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

T
h

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
s
 w

it
h

 f
iv

e
 o

th
e

r 
L
o
n

d
o
n

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
 (

C
a

m
d
e

n
, 

E
n
fi
e
ld

, 
H

a
rr

o
w

, 
Is

lin
g

to
n

 a
n
d

 L
a
m

b
e
th

) 
a
n

d
 

th
e

 s
u

p
p

lie
r 

is
 P

w
C

. 
T

h
e

 v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 ‘
C

ro
s
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

’ 
is

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
n

g
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 i
n

 
c
re

a
ti
n

g
 a

n
 o

p
ti
m

is
e
d
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

h
a

t 
e

n
a
b

le
s
 e

a
c
h

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n

 t
o

 m
a
n

a
g
e

 r
is

k
 m

o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 
a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

m
o

re
 f
o

r 
le

s
s
. 

J
o

in
in

g
 t
h

e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 h
a

s
 e

n
a
b

le
d

 u
s
 t

o
: 

 
o

 w
o

rk
 m

o
re

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

o
th

e
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u
g

h
s
, 
s
h

a
ri
n
g
 e

x
p

e
rt

is
e
, 

k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
, 
w

o
rk

in
g

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 

to
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
; 

a
n
d

  

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
 p

la
tf
o

rm
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 h

a
rm

o
n

is
e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 t
h
e

 s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

-h
o

u
s
e

 t
e
a

m
s
. 
 

·
 

A
g

re
e

in
g

 a
 p

ro
to

c
o

l 
w

it
h

 t
h
e

 B
a

rn
e

t 
G

ro
u

p
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

u
d

it
 c

o
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
a

ll 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
, 

re
g

a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 
w

h
o

 t
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
. 

·
 

U
n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 a

n
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 M
a
p
p

in
g
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 u

n
iv

e
rs

e
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 e

v
o

lv
in

g
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 
th

a
t 
o

u
r 

p
la

n
 f
o

r 
2
0
1

5
-1

6
 t
a

rg
e

ts
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
 a

re
a

s
. 

 
  D

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

w
e

 u
n
d

e
rt

o
o

k
 a

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 

(P
S

IA
s
) 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 C

IP
F

A
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 N

o
te

 (
L
G

A
N

).
 A

s
 p

e
r 

th
e

 P
S

IA
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

is
 s

e
lf
-a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
m

u
s
t 

b
e

 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 A
n
n

u
a

l 
O

p
in

io
n
 a

n
d

 m
u

s
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
o

r'
s
 o

r 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

's
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 r
e
g
a

rd
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 d

e
g

re
e

 o
f 

th
e

 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
's

 c
o

n
fo

rm
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 P

S
IA

S
. 

I 
c
a

n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 
d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 i
n

 a
ll 

m
a
te

ri
a

l 
re

s
p

e
c
ts

 t
h

e
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

a
s
 c

o
n
fo

rm
e

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 P
u

b
lic

 S
e

c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
. 

A
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
lf
-a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e
n

 i
s
 a

t 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 D
. 

 

   

34



 

 

 

Appendix A: Statement of Responsibility 

 

We take responsibility for this report which is prepared on the basis of the 
limitations set out below. 

The matters raised in this report are only those which came to our attention during 
the course of our internal audit work and are not necessarily a comprehensive 
statement of all the weaknesses that exist or all improvements that might be made.  
This report is a summarisation of the 2011-12 and individual reports for each area 
should be reviewed in detail. Recommendations for improvements should be 
assessed by management for their full impact before they are implemented.   
 
The performance of internal audit work is not and should not be taken as a 
substitute for management’s responsibilities for the application of sound 
management practices.  We emphasise that the responsibility for a sound system of 
internal controls and the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities 
rests with management and work performed by internal audit should not be relied 
upon to identify all strengths and weaknesses in internal controls, nor relied upon to 
identify all circumstances of fraud or irregularity.  Auditors, in conducting their work, 
are required to have regards to the possibility of fraud or irregularities.  Even sound 
systems of internal control can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance 
and may not be proof against collusive fraud.  Internal audit procedures are 
designed to focus on areas as identified by management as being of greatest risk 
and significance and as such we rely on management to provide us full access to 
their accounting records and transactions for the purposes of our audit work and to 
ensure the authenticity of these documents.  Effective and timely implementation of 
our recommendations by management is important for the maintenance of a 
reliable internal control system.   
 

35



 

 

 

Appendix B: List of Assurances 2014-15 

Audit Opinions on Completed Audits during the period 
 

  Systems Audits Assurance 

1 Disabled Blue Badges (joint with CAFT) Limited 

2 Your Choice Barnet contract review (joint with CAFT) Limited 

3 Passenger Transport Contracts (joint with CAFT) Limited 

4 Permanency Routes Limited 

5 The Care Act – LGA Stocktake Submissions Limited 

6 Accounts Payable Limited 

7 Accounts Receivable Limited 

8 General Ledger Limited 

9 Housing Benefits Limited 

10 NNDR Limited 

11 Grant Income Limited 

12 Regeneration Satisfactory 

13 Risk Management Satisfactory 

14 Children’s Centres Financial Management Satisfactory 

15 Complaints Satisfactory 

16 Transformation Q1 Satisfactory 

17 Capital Programme Satisfactory 

18 Health & Safety Satisfactory 

19 Internal Governance – Delivery Board Satisfactory 

20 Decommissioning of SAP Satisfactory 

21 Mental Capacity Act Satisfactory 

22 SEN – Children’s & Families Act Satisfactory 

23 Schools  Budgets Satisfactory 

24 Budget Monitoring – Street Scene & Commercial Satisfactory 

25 SPA / PCN Deletions Follow-Up Satisfactory 

26 Transformation Q4 Satisfactory 

27 Contract Management Satisfactory 

28 Information Management Strategy Satisfactory 

29 Payroll Satisfactory 

30 Treasury Management Satisfactory 

31 Cash & Bank Satisfactory 

32 Council Tax Satisfactory 

33 Internal Governance – Council Decision Making Satisfactory 

34 Pensions Administration Substantial 

35 Troubled Families – Payment By Results Q1 N/A 

36 Troubled Families – Payment By Results Q2 N/A 

37 Troubled Families – Payment By Results Q3 N/A 

38 Troubled Families – Payment By Results Q4 N/A 

39 Adoption Reform Grant N/A 

40 Bus Subsidy Grant N/A 

36



 

 

 

41 Community Capacity Grant N/A 

42 Transforming Care Grant N/A 

43 Barnet Homes Contract Management Follow-Up N/A 

44 IT access controls / SWIFT & Wisdom follow-ups N/A 

45 Key Financial Systems – Follow-up of 2013/14 recommendations N/A 

46 
Key Financial Systems – Follow-up on Reconciliations – January 
2015 N/A 

47 Key Financial Systems – Follow-up - March 2015 N/A 

48 Data Quality - Re KPI 2.2  N/A 

49 Data Quality - Self Directed Support N/A 

50 
Data Quality - CPI 1005: Proportion of older people (65 and over) who 
were still at home 91days after N/A 

51 Commissioning for Outcomes N/A 

52 Children’s Data Protection – memo on data breach N/A 

53 Compliance with Ofsted requirements N/A 

54 Re Joint Venture arrangements N/A 

55 Trade Waste - invoicing issues N/A 

56 Project Management Toolkit N/A 

57 Schools Assurance Mapping N/A 

58 Children's E-finance - assurance over new controls N/A 

 

 

  School Audits Assurance 

1 Pardes House Limited 

2 St Andrews CE Limited 

3 Oakleigh Satisfactory 

4 St Agnes Satisfactory 

5 Brookland Junior Satisfactory 

6 Brookland Infant Satisfactory 

7 Tudor School Satisfactory 

8 Moss Hall Infant Satisfactory 

9 Courtland Satisfactory 

10 Northside Satisfactory 

11 Menorah Primary Satisfactory 

12 All Saints N20 Satisfactory 

13 Deansbrook Infant Satisfactory 

14 Garden Suburb Infant Satisfactory 

15 Beit Shvidler Satisfactory 

16 Our Lady of Lourdes Catholic Satisfactory 

17 Christ Church Satisfactory 

18 St John's N20 Satisfactory 

19 Finchley Catholic Satisfactory 

20 St Vincent's Satisfactory 

21 Woodridge Satisfactory 

22 Blessed Dominic Satisfactory 

 

37



 

 

 

Appendix C: Changes to 2014-15 published plan 

 

Since the Internal Audit Plan was approved in April 2014 there have been a number 
of changes that have been reported to the Audit Committee within the 2014-15 
quarterly progress reports. These are summarised below: 
 

Type 
 

Audit Title Reasons 

Additional Schools Budgets Added at the request of SCB 

Additional Schools Budgets – 
data protection 

Memo issued in response to potential data 
breach identified 

Additional Trade Waste 
Invoicing 

Added at the request of management to 
assess improved controls introduced over 
invoices and credit notes 

Additional Schools Assurance 
Mapping 

Exercise undertaken to determine sources 
of assurance over schools. This exercise 
will inform any changes to the schools 
audit programme in 2015/16 therefore it 
needed to be undertaken in 2014/15 

Additional Children’s E-Finance At the request of management, assurance 
provided over the design of the controls in 
Controcc before it went live on 1 
December 

Additional Community Capacity 
Grant 

Retrospectively asked to provide 
assurance that the grant had been spent 
or allocated in line with the grant 
conditions  

Additional IT Access Controls / 
SWIFT & Wisdom 
follow-up 

These were added as a result of ‘No 
Assurance’ ratings in quarter 4 of 2013-14. 

Combined Children & Families 
Act 

Combined with SEN review 

Combined Performance 
Management 
Framework 

Covered as part of the Commissioning for 
Outcomes review 

Combined Benefits Realisation 
Framework 

Combined with the Contract Management 
Framework audit 

Combined Conflicts of Interest Combined with Re Joint Venture 
Arrangements review 

Combined Financial 
Management 

Combined with Street Scene Budget 
Monitoring and MTFS Transformation 
programme governance review 

Brought 
Forward 

Commissioning for 
Outcomes 

Brought forward at request of Chief 
Executive 

38



 

 

 

Deferred  People Management Deferred to Q1 of 2015-16 as agreed with 
management due to changes in HR senior 
officers within the Council and CSG. 
 

Deferred Residential Care 
Homes (Joint review 
with CAFT) 

Deferred to 2015/16 due to CAFT reactive 
work taking priority 

Deferred School Improvement Deferred to 2015/16 due to resources 
having been needed on the additional 
audits identified above 

Deferred Public Health follow-
up 

Deferred to 2015/16 to allow full year since 
completion of previous audit of Public 
Health 

Deferred Revenues & Benefits  Review of client-side arrangements 
around Revs & Bens deferred to 2015/16 
i.e. after Key Financial System reviews 
completed  

Deferred  Risk Management 
Framework 

Deferred to Q4 to enable a review of risk 
management arrangements throughout 
the year to support the Head of Internal 
Audit opinion 

Deferred Transformation Q3 Deferred to Q4 so that assessment of 
projects occurs after assessment of the 
Project Management Toolkit (completed in 
Q3) 

Deferred Internal Governance 
Q2 

Deferred to Q3 due to needing output from 
Commissioning for Outcomes review 
before selecting Board to review 

Deferred Health & Safety Deferred to Q2 to accommodate additional 
audits.  

 

39



   A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 D
: 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 P
u

b
li
c
 S

e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 

 D
u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

w
e

 u
n
d

e
rt

o
o

k
 a

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 

(P
S

IA
s
) 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 C

IP
F

A
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 N

o
te

 (
L
G

A
N

).
 A

s
 p

e
r 

th
e

 P
S

IA
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

is
 s

e
lf
-a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
m

u
s
t 

b
e

 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 A
n
n

u
a

l 
O

p
in

io
n
 a

n
d

 m
u

s
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
o

r'
s
 o

r 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

's
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 r
e
g
a

rd
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 d

e
g

re
e

 o
f 

th
e

 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
's

 c
o

n
fo

rm
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 P

S
IA

S
. 

 I 
c
a

n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a

t 
a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e
v
ie

w
, 

o
u

r 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

a
s
 a

s
 f
o

llo
w

s
: 

 S
ta

tu
s

 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s
e

 r
a

te
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
s
 

F
u
ll 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 

7
5

%
 

2
6

0
 

P
a

rt
ia

l 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 
2

1
%

 
7

2
 

N
o
t 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t 

2
%

 
8

 

N
/A

 
2

%
 

7
 

T
o

ta
l 

1
0

0
%

 
3

4
7
 

 T
h
e

 e
ig

h
t 
a

re
a

s
 w

h
e

re
 w

e
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
t 
a

re
 b

e
lo

w
. 

S
u

b
s
e
q

u
e
n

t 
a

c
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 t
a

k
e
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 s
ta

tu
s
 a

s
 a

t 
J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
5

 i
s
 t
h

a
t 

fi
v
e

 o
f 

th
e
 e

ig
h

t 
a

re
a

s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
a

n
d
 t

h
re

e
 a

re
 p

a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t.
  

 A
re

a
 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 

S
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
a
c

ti
o

n
 t

a
k

e
n

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s

 a
n

d
 

J
u

n
e
 2

0
1

5
 s

ta
tu

s
 

1
0

0
0

: 
P

u
rp

o
s
e
, 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 
D

o
e

s
 t

h
e

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 C

h
a

rt
e
r 

s
e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
's

 a
n

ti
-f

ra
u
d

 a
n
d

 a
n

ti
-c

o
rr

u
p

ti
o
n

 
p

o
lic

ie
s
, 

to
 b

e
 n

o
ti
fi
e
d

 o
f 

a
ll 

s
u

s
p

e
c
te

d
 o

r 
d

e
te

c
te

d
 f

ra
u
d

, 
c
o

rr
u
p

ti
o
n

 o
r 

im
p

ro
p

ri
e

ty
?

 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
u

p
d
a

te
d
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

 
a

n
d

 a
g

re
e

d
 a

t 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
5

 

1
1

1
0

: 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
In

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n

c
e

 
D

o
e

s
 t

h
e

 c
h

ie
f 

e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 o
r 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

, 
c
o

u
n

te
rs

ig
n
, 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 

to
 o

r 
re

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
o
f 

th
e
 

C
h

ie
f 

A
u
d

it
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 (
C

A
E

)?
 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 a
s
k
e
d

 t
o

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
o
f 

C
A

E
 i
n

 J
u
n

e
 

2
0

1
5
 

40



   

1
1

1
0

: 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
In

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n

c
e

 
Is

 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ir
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

A
E

's
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
a

p
p

ra
is

a
l?

 

C
h
a

ir
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

s
k
e

d
 t
o

 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t
o

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
o
f 

C
A

E
 

in
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

5
 

1
2

1
0

: 
P

ro
fi
c
ie

n
c
y
 

D
o
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 h

a
v
e

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 c

o
m

p
u

te
r-

a
s
s
is

te
d

 a
u

d
it
 t

e
c
h

n
iq

u
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o
 

th
e
m

 t
o
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 t
h

e
ir
 w

o
rk

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 d

a
ta

 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 t
e

c
h

n
iq

u
e

s
?

 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 i
n
 p

la
c
e

 t
o
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 P

w
C

 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
o

 d
ri
v
e

 u
p

 I
T

 a
u

d
it
 s

k
ill

s
 w

it
h

in
 

in
-h

o
u

s
e
 t

e
a

m
. 
H

e
a
d

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 i
s
 t
h

e
 

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 L

e
a
d

 o
n

 t
h
e

 J
o

in
t 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 
G

ro
u

p
 f
o

r 
th

e
 P

w
C

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 
p

ro
je

c
t 

p
la

n
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 t
h

is
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 i
n

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

1
3

1
1

: 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
ts

 
A

re
 t

h
e

 p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 i
n

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 p

a
rt

ie
s
 a

n
d

 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 a
n

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t?

 

U
p
d

a
te

d
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
’s

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 2
0
1

5
/1

6
 p

la
n

 w
h

ic
h
 

w
a

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
5
 

2
0

1
0

: 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

D
o
e

s
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
-b

a
s
e
d

 p
la

n
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 

re
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 p

ie
c
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 

w
o

rk
?

 

In
tr

o
d
u

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 2

0
1
5

/1
6
 P

la
n
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 
th

e
 n

e
w

 A
u

d
it
 R

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

R
a
ti
n
g

s
 

m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 -

 b
u

t 
th

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
ra

ti
n

g
 i
s
 

n
o

t 
s
ta

te
d

 n
e

x
t 

to
 e

a
c
h
 l
is

te
d

 a
u

d
it
. 
T

o
 t
a

k
e

 
fo

rw
a

rd
 i
n

 m
o

re
 d

e
ta

il 
in

 t
h
e

 2
0

1
6
/1

7
 p

la
n

 

2
2

1
0

: 
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 

If
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 

re
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o

, 
h
a

s
 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

a
ll 

th
e

 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
's

 m
a

in
 t

y
p

e
s
 o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 b

e
e

n
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
; 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

o
n
e

y
, 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d
 

a
s
s
e

ts
?
 

U
p
d

a
te

d
 a

u
d

it
 m

a
n

u
a

l 
to

 p
ro

m
p
t 

th
is

 
q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 t
o

 b
e

 a
s
k
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

e
a

c
h

 a
u

d
it
. 

N
e
x
t 

s
ta

g
e

 i
s
 t
o

 u
p

d
a
te

 t
h

e
 P

1
 P

la
n
n

in
g

 
M

e
m

o
ra

n
d

u
m

 t
e
m

p
la

te
. 

 

2
4

5
0

: 
O

v
e

ra
ll 

O
p

in
io

n
 

D
o
e

s
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 a
 

c
o

m
p
a

ri
s
o

n
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 a
c
tu

a
lly

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

w
it
h

 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 p
la

n
n

e
d
?
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 h

a
v
e

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

n
y
 

c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lis
h
e

d
 p

la
n

. 
F

o
r 

2
0
1

4
/1

5
 

o
p

in
io

n
 h

a
v
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

 n
e

w
 a

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e

s
 t
h

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 w
h

o
le

 
y
e

a
r 

–
 ‘
C

h
a

n
g
e

s
 t
o

 2
0
1

4
-1

5
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 p
la

n
’ 

 K
e

y
: 

 

41



   R
a
ti
n
g
 

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 

F
u
ll 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 

T
h
e

 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
w

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 

P
a

rt
ia

l 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 
A

s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
c
ti
o
n

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
n
o

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 f

u
ll.

 

N
o
t 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t 

T
h
e

re
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 n
o

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 m

a
d

e
 i
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n
g

 t
h

is
 a

c
ti
o

n
 

  W
e
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

v
is

e
d

 a
n

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 t
o

 m
o

v
e

 c
lo

s
e

r 
to

 1
0

0
%

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

t 
ti
m

e
 o

f 
w

ri
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 t

a
k
e

n
 h

a
v
e

 l
e

d
 t
o

 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
. 

 
 S

ta
tu

s
 

R
e
s

p
o

n
s
e

 r
a

te
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
s
 

F
u
ll 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 

8
2

%
 

2
8

6
 

P
a

rt
ia

l 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 
1

6
%

 
5

4
 

N
o
t 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t 

0
%

 
0

 

N
/A

 
2

%
 

7
 

T
o

ta
l 

1
0

0
%

 
3

4
7
 

 W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
g
a

in
s
t 
fu

rt
h
e

r 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 2

0
1

5
-1

6
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
o

p
in

io
n

. 
  

 T
h
e

 P
S

IA
S

 a
ls

o
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

 t
h

e
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 b

e
 e

x
te

rn
a

lly
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

e
v
e

ry
 5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
n
 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
to

 b
e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
5

-1
6

 
v
ia

 
th

e
 
L
o

n
d
o

n
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 P

e
e

r 
R

e
v
ie

w
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
T

h
e
 C

h
a

ir
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 a
re

 s
p

o
n
s
o

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 2
0
1

5
-1

6
 

A
n

n
u
a

l 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n

. 

42



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Corporate Anti Fraud Team (CAFT) 

Annual Report 2014/15 
 

 

 

 
 

 

10
th

 April 2015 

Clair Green 

Acting Assurance Director 

 

 

 

 

43



 

 

 
Executive Summary 

The Council has a responsibility to protect the public purse through proper administration and control 

of the public funds and assets to which it has been entrusted. The work of the Corporate Anti Fraud 

Team supports this by continuing to provide an efficient value for money anti-fraud activity that is able 

to investigate all referrals that are passed to us to an appropriate outcome.  

 

We continue  to offer support and advice and assistance on all matters of fraud risks including 

prevention, detection, money laundering, other criminal activity, deterrent measures and policies and 

procedures, whilst delivering a cohesive approach that reflects best practice and supports all the 

corporate priorities.  

 

All CAFT work is conducted within the appropriate legislation and the powers and responsibilities 

assigned to it as set out within the financial regulations section of the Council’s constitution. CAFT 

supports the Council in its statutory obligation under section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972 to 

ensure the protection of public funds and to have an effective system of prevention and detection of 

fraud and corruption. It supports the Council’s commitment to a zero tolerance approach to fraud, 

corruption, bribery and other irregularity including any Money Laundering activity. 

 

Work processes in the team are designed for maximum efficiency and as such all functions are 

intrinsically linked and are dependent on each other in order to ensure CAFT continue to provide an 

efficient value for money counter fraud service and that is able to investigate all referrals or data 

matches to an appropriate outcome.   CAFT provide advice and support to every aspect of the 

organisation including its partners and contractors.  This advice varies between fraud risk, prevention 

and detection, money laundering and other criminal activity as well as misconduct and misuse of public 

funds.  Some of the matters will progress to criminal investigation and others will not, but in all cases 

appropriate actions, such as disciplinary are taken.  It is this element of the work of CAFT that is hard to 

quantify statistically. 

 

The purpose of this annual report is to provide a summary on the outcome of all CAFT work undertaken 

during 2014-15 including the objectives as set out in our annual strategy and plan.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

44



 

 

Contents 
 

1. Annual Anti-Fraud Strategy ................................................................................... 4 

2. Pro-active fraud plan ............................................................................................ 6 

3. Performance Indicators ........................................................................................ 9 

4. Noteworthy investigations summaries: .............................................................. 12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

45



 

 

1. Anti-Fraud Strategy 

Our anti-fraud strategy is centred on the strategic approach as outlined in ‘Fighting Fraud Locally’ (Local 

Government Fraud Strategy) and provides a blueprint for a tougher response to tackle fraud.  Within 

CAFT we adopted this approach and our work throughout the year compliments the objectives detailed 

below. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Acknowledging (and detecting) Fraud  

Each year we assess our fraud risks against national fraud risks and local intelligence and review our  

anti-fraud strategy and incorporate this into our risk based annual plan.  CAFT work closely with 

management in high fraud risk area’s to ensure that working procedures and practices include robust  

fraud preventative measures. CAFT also conduct targeted proactive anti-fraud activity throughout the 

year, joint reviews with internal audit as well as re-active investigation work.  Outcomes from reviews 

and investigations where appropriate are reported to management to support their on-going work and 

to assist in either confirming effective anti-fraud controls and or suggested areas for improvement.  

 

We continue to work collaboratively with partners ensuring that anti-fraud arrangements are fit for 

purpose on all aspects of fraud risk.  We have a working protocol with both CAPITA and Barnet Homes  

in relation to the contractual arrangements that address anti-fraud responsibilities.  

 

Each year an annual risk based work plan is devised which also ensure that the CAFT team has sufficient 

resources in order to ensure that they are able to respond to demands and deliver the objectives as set 

out in the annual plan in order to deliver a robust  anti-fraud response. There are effective, efficient  

anti-fraud procedures that ensure that we provide a effective value for money service.  Progress against 

the annual plan as well as any emerging risks is reported quarterly to senior management and the Audit 

Committee.   

 

In the last year CAFT provided Fraud awareness training to Barnet Homes staff to raise awareness 

around social housing fraud and to date this year have delivered sessions to 84  staff in housing options 

and across Barnet Homes. This has proved to be very popular and feedback has been very positive. 

 
Preventing (and deterring) Fraud  

We recognise that employees are often the first line of defence in preventing fraud. The Financial 

Regulations within the Council’s Constitution places the responsibility for fraud prevention on all 

employees. Staff are aware that they should therefore be alerted to the possibility of fraud and to 

report any concerns to CAFT.  We have a confidential reporting ‘Whistle blowing’ policy in place to 

46



 

 

assist employees in reporting concerns about fraud and other issues without fear of harassment or 

victimisation. CAFT have a dedicated e-learning training programme which informs staff of their 

responsibilities and fraud risks. 

 

CAFT use data matching techniques to identify possible fraudulent activity and centrally co-ordinate 

and investigate the Audit Commission National Fraud Initiative (NFI) data matching exercises to ensure 

that it is given high priority within services, we are also founding members of the London Fraud Hub 

which assists to combat tenancy fraud across London.  

 

We have a communications strategy, whereby press releases are issued on all successful prosecutions 

to act as a deterrent factor to the community.  During the last year we have taken part in a television 

production BBC’s ‘Saints and Scroungers’ in which officers from CAFT presented the facts of complex 

and noteworthy benefit fraud investigations that the Council had successfully prosecuted, further 

details on our investigations and outcomes are reported quarterly. 

 

All management and employees must abide by the Council's Employee Code of Conduct, which sets out 

requirements on staff conduct. Barnet also has in place comprehensive disciplinary procedures for all 

employees, those found to have breached the Code of Conduct will be dealt with in accordance with 

these procedures. We have effective liaison and working relationships with our HR team and where 

criminal activity is suspected or found, the matter must be referred to the CAFT team for investigation 

and possible prosecution, in accordance with the Counter Fraud Framework. Recompense will be 

sought from all who are found to have carried out fraudulent acts.  A key preventative measure in that 

fight is the effective recruitment of employees.   Employee recruitment is undertaken in accordance 

with the council’s Recruitment and Selection Policy.  

 

Pursuing Fraud (and seeking redress)  

Within CAFT we ensure that each investigation is carried out in compliance with our policies and 

appropriate legislation, consistently apply ‘zero Tolerance’ approach reinforcing our policy that we take 

appropriate action against anyone who commits fraud whether they are members of staff or members 

of the public.   

 

To this end we have developed a financial investigation team dedicated to this area of work. They liaise 

closely with other internal departments and external partner’s (including the Police) that prosecute 

offenders in order to raise awareness around POCA and ensure that where possible financial 

investigations are undertaken by CAFT so that we can assist in the recovery of losses to the public purse 

and obtain where possible compensation and/or confiscation under the Proceeds of Crime Act (POCA).  

 

We ensure that we utilise civil recovery procedures in relation to Tenancy Fraud and work 

collaboratively with other LA’s and Law enforcement agencies to ensure best use of resources with 

holistic approach to counter fraud at all times. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

47



 

 

2. Pro-active fraud plan  
Table 1 provides an update against all pro-active activity as set out within the 2014/15 joint pro-active 

fraud plan and annual strategy with Internal Audit and Risk Management. 

 

 

Area of review 

 

Fraud Risk Outcome 

Your Choice Barnet – 

contract review 

(Q1 review Joint review 

with Internal Audit) 

 

Review to analyse a 

sample of employees 

within Care Homes to 

verify  that they have 

legitimate identity 

documents and the right 

to work in the UK 

There is a risk that care 

workers may be working 

without the appropriate 

clearances for eligibility 

or right to work.  

CAFT reviewed all employment records of 123 

YCB employees. Initially 89 were confirmed as 

valid and eligible to work in the UK. The 

remaining 34 were subject to further 

enquiries. All enquiries have now been 

completed and we are able to report that 120 

have been confirmed valid and eligible to work 

in the UK – the three remaining members of 

staff are no longer employed by YCB. 

 

Full details and recommendations relating to 

this review can be found in the Internal Audit 

Quarter 1 and 2 Progress Reports. 

Disabled Blue Badges 

(Q1 Joint review with 

Internal Audit and Q3 

proactive operation)  

 

A review of a sample of 

current blue badges to 

confirm legitimacy. 

Valid parking income is 

not maximised and 

collected as a result of 

non-valid and/or 

fraudulent blue badges 

remaining in circulation 

and being misused.  

CAFT reviewed a sample of 92 of 500 badges 

that were recorded as applications made but 

had not attended a face to face identity 

appointment results of this sample testing 

were reported  

 

CAFT carried out visits to the applicants. The 

results showed: 

• 36 of the applicants stated that they 

had not received correspondence from the 

council informing them of the current state of 

their application; 

• 9 applicants were deceased at the time 

of the visit; 

• 5 applicants had received their badge 

in the post contrary to what the council 

system indicated; 

• 3 applicants stated they did not want 

or need the badge since application; and 

· 20 were unable to be contacted at the 

time of the review 

 

At the time of reporting 19 were reported as  

going through a process of further 

investigation as there are indications of 

application fraud – these related to badge 

applications that were made by a third party 

and not the disabled person; results of these 

investigation were  

48



 

 

· 8 were confirmed as no fraud genuine 

applications 

· 11 had insufficient evidence to warrant 

further investigation  

 

We agreed during  joint review that we would 

commit to undertake annual proactive street 

operation which took place on one day in 

November in the Hendon and Golders Green 

area 

 

Full details and recommendations relating to 

this review can be found in the Internal Audit 

Quarter 1 and 3 Progress Report. 

 

Transport contracts 

(Q2 Joint review with 

Internal Audit) 

Review to analyse a 

sample of invoices for 

verification purposes. 

If validation of invoices 

does not take place then 

there is a risk of 

duplicate or fraudulent 

invoicing resulting in loss 

to the public purse.   

As part of the CAFT review, we noted that two 

contractors who were not secured as part of 

the Street Scene PTS framework contract were 

used by Children's DU for transporting 

children. At the date of the report the delivery 

unit had ceased using these contractors and 

had alternative arrangements in place. 

 

Full details and all recommendations relating 

to this review can be found in the Internal 

Audit Quarter 2 Progress Report. 

Residential Care Homes  

Pro active antifraud work in 

this area to ensure that the 

Council only fund 

placements when there is 

genuine eligibility.  

 

If the Council continues to 

fund placements when 

there is no longer a need 

then scarce financial 

resources will be wasted. 

 

This review has been carried forward into the 

2015/16 plan. 

Children's  - Schools 

Admissions 

Proactive targeted anti-

fraud work in this area to 

ensure the safeguarding of 

school placements. 

Those fully entitled to 

placement at desirable 

schools within the borough 

are being deprived of place 

due to fraudulent 

applications 

As part of the CAFT exercise we reviewed 

applications in respect of the three most 

desirable secondary schools in Barnet. 

 A total of 24 applications were identified as 

containing potentially incorrect information 

and verification of these applications has been 

undertaken by CAFT officers. 

Of these 24 , 9 cases have been concluded 

and  referred back to school admissions for a 

decision to be made on their eligibility, from 

these 9 cases, 3 applications have already 

been confirmed as being withdrawn by the 

admissions team with the remaining 6 are still 

49



 

 

awaiting decision at the time of reporting. 

There are also 15 cases that remain with CAFT 

pending further investigation.  

Further updates on this exercise will be 

reported in 15/16 progress reports. 
Adults  - Personal Budgets 

/ Direct Payments 

Proactive anti-fraud work in 

this area that will ensure 

validity and legitimacy of 

high risk elements within 

the scheme. 

Funds are misused, 

adequate care services are 

not obtained by the budget 

holder. 

This review has been carried forward into the 

2015/16 plan and will become part of our pro-

active work on National Fraud Initiative 

matches  as there are 27 recommended 

matches within this category that require 

investigation.  
 
Further updates on this exercise will be 

reported in 15/16 progress reports 

Cross Cutting - Employee 

remuneration schemes 

Proactive anti-fraud review 

of all the various types of 

employee remuneration 

claims 

Fraudulent / improper 

claims have been made /  

authorised impacting the 

public purse 

This review is currently in progress and will 

reported in 15/16 progress reports. 

 

Cross Cutting - Validation 

of vendor account details. 
 

Pro-active anti-fraud  

review of the compilation 

of vendor details and 

accounts  

Unauthorised / fraudulent 

payments being released 

impacting the public purse 

resulting in potential 

reputational damage  

This review has been carried forward into the 

2015/16 plan and is being conducted as part of 

the National Fraud Initiative exercise as there 

are more than 400 recorded matches that 

require investigation. 

 

This exercise is being run using the NFI 

‘duplicate records ‘matches.   The results so 

far have been useful in identifying areas 

where improvements need to be made 

regarding the categorizing and recording of 

invoices to allow a greater level of assurance 

that invoices are being paid correctly. 

 

Further updates on this exercise will be 

reported in 15/16 progress reports 

 

50



 

 

Tenancy Fraud – Proactive 

data matching exercise  

 

 

 

 

Pro-active data matching 

exercise  into specific areas 

of the borough to identify 

and tackle potential 

Tenancy Fraud case 

In 2014/15 we have undertaken 5 pro-active 

data matching exercises covering different 

postcodes, a targeted block of flats and a 

number of decant properties in NW9, in order 

to verify that the tenant of the property is 

actually resident in the property.   

 

Outcomes from these combined exercises 

include verification of tenants, awareness and 

deterrent factor for residents in relation to 

tenancy fraud and investigations which are 

reported in Performance Indicators section of 

the report. 

 

 

 

3. Performance Indicators 
Table 2 provides an update against all performance indicators as set out within the 2014/15  Joint pro-

active fraud plan and annual strategy with Internal Audit and Risk Management. 

 

No targets are set against each of these indicators, as they are the results of CAFT re-active and 

continuous investigation work. Therefore the indicators, outcomes and direction of travel is reported for 

comparative statistical information only and not for benchmarking purposes. 

 

Performance 

Indicator 

Outcome 

14/15 

Outcome  

13/14 

 

Comments 

Benefit Compliance Team identify and correct  fraud and error in our benefits and council tax 

systems through various methods including dealing with the Department of Work and Pensions 

(DWP) Housing Benefit Data Matches (HBDMS) and the Audit Commissions (AC) National Fraud 

Initiative (NFI) Benefit Matches. The team conduct assessments of benefit which may result in an 

overpayment which is then passed to our Benefit Investigation team to further investigate. 

Combined 

amount Fraud 

and Error 

identified within 

the Benefits 

System 

£1,731,710 £1,985,239 This figure would indicate that our investigation 

techniques such as data matching, early intervention 

and joint working is having a positive impact 

towards combatting benefit fraud and error as the 

combined overall figure is 12.7% lower than that 

identified last year 

Amount of 

council tax – 

single person 

discount  fraud 

identified 

£166,670 £120,286 This figure relates to the National Fraud initiative  

matches in relation to Council Tax Single Person 

Discounts; CAFT investigated 226 of those matches 

and established that the that residents were 

claiming discounts they were and not entitled to – 

the outcome figure is the financial saving that has 

been identified. 

 

51



 

 

Benefit Fraud Investigation Team prevents, identifies, investigates, deters, sanctions or 

prosecutes persons that commit benefit fraud in Barnet. They operate in accordance within the 

DWP’s Fraud and Error Strategy and the Council’s Counter Fraud Framework as well as relevant 

governing legislation.  

 

Number of 

carried forward  

Benefit Fraud 

investigations 

from 13/14  

148 222 At the time of reporting we have 148 on-going 

benefit fraud investigations within CAFT carried 

forward into 2015/16. 

 

Number of new 

Benefit Fraud 

investigations 

264 N/A 

Total Number of 

closed Benefit 

Fraud 

investigations 

338 201 

Number of 

cautions issued 

13 14 These figures relate to the differing sanctions that 

are available under the DWP’s Fraud and Error 

Strategy in relation to benefit fraud investigations 

where fraud is proven. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Number of 

administration 

penalties issued  

69 56 

Number of 

prosecutions 

 

19 29 

Total number of 

Sanctions 

101 99 

Number of 

sanctions  

issued per 

investigations 

officer  

33.67 31 

Corporate Fraud Team deal with the investigation of any criminal and fraud matters (except 

Benefit and Tenancy related fraud) attempted or committed within or against Barnet such as 

internal employee frauds, frauds by service recipients and any external frauds. They also conduct 

Financial Investigation under the Proceeds of Crime Act 2000 to ensure that any persons subject 

to a criminal investigation by Barnet do not profit from their criminal action. They work in 

partnership with  UKBA, Police and HM Revenue and Customs to ensure that the public purse is 

adequately protected 

Number of 

carried forward 

Fraud 

investigations 

from 13/14  

28 10 Of the 38 on-going investigations, 23 relate to school 

Admissions,  7 relate to Assisted travel, 2 relate to 

waste and recycling, 1 relates to children’s services, 

2 relate to Barnet Homes, 1 relates to Adults and 

Communities, and 2 relates to Finance and payroll  
Number of new 

fraud 

investigations 

(excluding 

financial cases) 

105 98 

52



 

 

Total Number of 

closed  fraud 

investigations 

100 94 

Total number of 

on-going  fraud 

investigations 

38   

Number of 

carried forward 

Financial 

investigations 

from 13/14 

5 8 A Financial investigation is one of many specialist 

investigative approaches employed by Local 

Authorities when tackling criminal activity and it is 

an increasingly well-established discipline. Financial 

investigators typically operate within the legal 

framework of the Proceeds of Crime Act 2002 

(POCA), which introduced a number of asset 

recovery powers, including the use of restraint 

orders and post-conviction confiscation orders as 

well as cash seizure and civil forfeiture/recovery. 

Related policies include the Asset Recovery 

Incentivisation Scheme, which allows Local 

Authorities to keep a proportion of assets recovered. 

Number of new 

Financial 

investigations 

10 7 

Number of closed  

Financial 

investigations 

10 12 

Total Number of 

on-going Financial 

investigations 

10 8 Of the 10 financial investigations, 5 cases relate to 

Benefit Fraud and the recovery of funds back to the 

council, 3 relate to planning enforcement cases, 1 

relates to Trading standards and 1 relates to a 

council tax money laundering case.  

Number of 

dismissals as a 

result of a CAFT 

investigation.  

3 2 Please refer to noteworthy investigations (section 4) 

of the report for further details for details of all 3 

dismissals.  

Number of 

requests 

authorised for 

surveillance.   

3 1 In accordance with our policy on Regulation of 

Investigatory Powers Act 2000 (RIPA) this is reported 

for information purposes and to support  statistical 

return to the Office of Surveillance Commissioners 

Number of 

referrals received 

under the 

council’s 

whistleblowing 

policy.  

0 0 This is reported for information purposes only in 

accordance with our policy.  

 

 

Tenancy Fraud Team prevent, identify, investigate, deter and sanction or prosecute persons that 

commit tenancy fraud in Barnet, ensuring maximising  properties back to the council where 

Tenancy Fraud has been proven.   

Number of 

carried forward  

Tenancy Fraud 

investigations 

from  13/14  

 81 This figure relates to the number of investigations 

on-going as at start of 2014/15. 

Number of new  

Tenancy Fraud  

investigations 

116 This 

information 

was not 

recorded by 

CAFT in 

13/14 as the  

Of the 87 on-going investigations 6 are with our legal 

provider pending criminal action,  6 cases are 

currently with our legal provider pending civil 

recovery action, 5 cases have had notice to quits 

served on them and the remaining 70 are current 

Total Number of 

closed Tenancy 

Fraud 

110 

53



 

 

investigations Tenancy 

Fraud 

transferred 

to CAFT in 

November 

2013. 

investigations. 

Total number of 

on-going Tenancy 

Fraud 

Investigations. 

87 

Number of 

properties 

recovered  

48 48 properties have had their tenancies ended and 

are able to be re-let to those genuinely in need as a 

result of CAFT investigations into Tenancy Fraud.  

Please refer to noteworthy investigations (section 4) 

of the report for further details on example 

investigations. 

Number of 

Criminal 

convictions  

2 Please refer to noteworthy investigation sections 

(section 4) of report for further details. 

 

 

Number of ‘Right 

to Buy’ 

applications 

denied as a result 

of CAFT 

intervention 

24 This is the first year that we have proactively worked 

with the ‘Right to Buy’ in relation to Tenancy Fraud 

Intervention in this area which prevents the loss of 

valuable council assets.  

Number of  

Applications 

denied as a result 

of CAFT 

intervention 

2 This is the first year that we have proactively worked 

with the ‘Housing Options’ in relation to Tenancy 

Fraud Intervention in this area which prevents the 

fraudulent letting of valuable council assets. 

 

4. A sample of noteworthy investigations summaries from 2014/15  

Benefit Fraud Investigations 
Ngesa - Relates to an investigation into a benefit claimant that had failed to declare his wife’s earnings. 

When Mr Ngesa had applied for benefit in 2007 he claimed that his wife was not working, when in fact 

investigations revealed that she had been working continuously since 2003, other than a 2 month 

period of sick leave in 2007.  Mr Ngesa was also employed, but he had declared his own employment. 

CAFT investigated this case and when interviewed under caution he answered all the questions, and 

admitted making mistakes but claimed that they were not intentional. The claim was cancelled and this 

resulted in an overpayment of £52,608 for the period 2007 – 2012. The matter was passed for 

prosecution.  Mr Ngesa  pleaded guilty and was sentenced to 6 weeks imprisonment suspended for 12 

months with a requirement to undertake 120 hours of unpaid work, plus £500 towards the prosecution 

costs.   

 

Mr Scarola – relates to a joint investigation with DWP into a benefit claimant that had failed to declare 

savings and part-time employment. Mr Scarola admitted under caution that he had deliberately failed 

to inform the departments of these details. The claim was reassessed and resulted in an overpayment 

of £12,534.54 for the period 2008 to 2010. There was also a DWP overpayment of £32,508.28. The 

matter was passed for prosecution. Mr Scarola pleaded guilty to 4 offences and was sentenced to 20 

weeks imprisonment, suspended for two years, on each count.  

 

Ms Potamitis - Relates to an joint investigation with Havering council and the Department for Work and 

Pensions (DWP) into a benefit claimant where there were concerns that the claimant may be related to 

54



 

 

the owner of the property. CAFT investigated this matter and when interviewed under caution the 

claimant admitted that her brother was the owner of the property from which she was claiming 

benefit. She gave no explanation as to why she had not declared this on the various application forms. 

However on further investigation evidence showed that in fact Ms Potamitis was actually the owner of 

the property and so her benefit claim was cancelled.  This resulted in an joint overpayment of 

£189,370.79 housing benefit for the period 1996 - 2013. The matter was passed for prosecution jointly 

with Havering Council as there were other family members conducting similar fraud in their Borough. 

Ms Potamitis pleaded guilty and was sentenced to 16 months imprisonment, suspended for 2 years.  

Confiscation proceedings are now on going to recover the lost funds 

 

Mr Hunter - Relates to a joint investigation with the DWP into a benefit claimant where there were 

concerns that the claimant may have not declared capital in excess of £50,000. Mr Hunter was 

interviewed under caution and claimed that the capital belonged to his Mother but admitted he had 

opened the account. The benefit claim was cancelled by the DWP and Barnet Council and this resulted 

in an overpayment of £27,659.74 housing and council tax benefit for the period 2007 - 2013. The 

matter was passed for prosecution jointly with the DWP.  Mr Hunter was found guilty and was 

sentenced to 24 months imprisonment, suspended for 12 months and ordered to do 150 hours unpaid 

work.  He was ordered to pay compensation of the full amount of housing and council tax benefit 

within 28 days and has repaid this as directed.  

 

Tenancy Fraud Investigations  
Mr Gregory was assigned a one bedroom flat in the NW4 area in April 2014. Investigations revealed 

that he was advertising the property online and was actually living elsewhere. Mr Gregory was 

interviewed under caution about the matter and fully admitted that he was sub-letting the property. 

He returned the keys and surrendered his tenancy. He was prosecuted regarding the matter and 

pleaded guilty to two offences under the Fraud Act. Mr Gregory was sentenced   to 8 weeks 

imprisonment for each offence to be served concurrently suspended for one year and was given a 12 

month supervision order.  

 

Mrs A had a two bedroom flat in the NW9 area. There were suspicions that Mrs A was not actually 

resident and the matter was passed to CAFT. Investigations began into the residency of the property 

and appeared to show Mrs A was actually living elsewhere. When she became aware that she was 

being investigated, Mrs A returned the keys to the property and surrendered the tenancy. Mrs A was 

interviewed under caution regarding a criminal offence and the trial date has now been set for 

prosecution.  

 

Miss Stinson had a 3 bedroom house in the HA8 area. A referral was received indicating that she was 

living in Essex and another family member was sub-letting the house. Investigations began into her 

residency and also the fact that Miss Stinson was also receiving housing benefit in respect of the 

property. In view of the evidence gathered, Miss Stinson was asked to attend an interview under 

caution.  She admitted that she had moved out and that her daughter was resident. In view of this fact, 

the housing benefit was cancelled and this resulted in an overpayment of £1623.14. Miss Stinson 

returned the keys to the property, but it was decided to pass this case to our legal section for offences 

regarding the tenancy and housing benefit fraud. Miss Stinson pleaded guilty, and was given a curfew 

order for 8 weeks and ordered to pay costs of £1170.00 .  

 

Mr and Mrs B had a 2 bedroom flat in NW9. As part of a pro-active data matching exercise, this case 

was investigated as there were concerns that tenants may not be resident. They were both invited in 

for interviews under cautions regarding their tenancy, as evidence indicated they owned three other 

properties and had been sub-letting their council property. A week before the interviews, Mrs B 

55



 

 

handed the keys to the property back, however she was advised that both her and her husband still 

needed to be interviewed under caution as we had reasonable grounds to believe a criminal offence 

had been committed. Both Mr and Mrs B were interviewed under caution and the matter is with our 

legal section awaiting a court date for prosecution. 

 

Corporate Fraud Investigations 

Dismissal Case 1 –relates to an internal investigation into a Catering Services school based staff 

member after information was received which led us to believe that the staff member stole food from 

the school kitchen on a regular basis. CAFT officers attended the school to speak with the staff member 

and witnessed them leave the kitchen area with 2 large bags filled with food supplies. She was stopped 

and asked to empty her bags on to the table. The bag contained large quantities of food supplies from 

the school kitchen.   Further investigations were made and the case was passed to the service to 

conduct a disciplinary hearing. A disciplinary hearing was held and the staff member was dismissed 

from the council for gross misconduct 

 

Dismissal Case 2 – relates to a temporary member of staff who was found to be making a number of 

personal phone calls from a council phone at NLBP to family members living in Eastern Europe.  Whilst 

the monetary value attributed to the calls was less than £50 it was felt that issue of trust and a breach 

of procedures was significant therefore the officer’s employment with the council was terminated and 

reported to the agency 

 

Dismissal Case 3 – relates to a member of staff who claimed ten times the amount of mileage expenses 

she was due. This was subsequently authorised and resulted in a wrong payment of over £4,000 instead 

of £400. The member of staff, knowing that she had been over paid and failing to inform Payroll, used 

the money, she claimed to pay off loans and buy new furniture. The member of staff became the 

subject of disciplinary action and was dismissed. The Manager who authorised the expenses resigned as 

a result of the investigation. This CAFT investigation was part of a pro-active CAFT exercise into 

validation of expense claims. 

 

Case 4  - relates to an investigation into an offence of fraudulently obtaining refund payments in 

respect of the London Borough of Barnet’s Council Tax refund process, totally £30,824. This fraud 

occurred whereby the Council Tax team arrange for the refund of overpaid amounts or cancellations 

due to vacation of property. The investigation revealed that this fraud was also spread across three 

other local authorities. Officers from Barnet’s CAFT are the lead authority in this investigation. Directed 

and Communications surveillance were carried out to identify the suspect who was subsequently 

arrested, interviewed by CAFT officers and is awaiting trial for prosecution. 

 

Case 5  - relates to a teacher who falsified documents in order to gain a school place for her own child 

in the school where she was a teacher. CAFT Investigators found that tenancy documents and letters 

from third parties had been changed in an effort to convince the school admissions team that the 

application was valid even though the applicant’s real address was outside of the schools catchment 

area. The matter has been passed to the school for disciplinary action, which is currently in progress 

along with a review of the placement. 

56



 

 

Summary 
 
This report covers the period 1st April 2015 – 30 June 2015 and represents an up-to-date picture of 
the work undertaken by Corporate Anti-Fraud Team (CAFT) during that time.   
 

 

Recommendations  
 

1. That the Committee note the CAFT Progress Report covering the period 1st 
April – 30 June 2015.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Audit Committee 
 

30 July 2015 
  

Title  
Corporate Anti-Fraud Team (CAFT) 
Progress Report April – June 2015. 

Report of Clair Green – Assurance Assistant Director  

Wards All  

Status Public  

Enclosures                         Appendix 1 - CAFT Q1 Progress Report April – June 2015  

Officer Contact Details  
Clair Green 
clair.green@barnet.gov.uk 
0208 359 7791 

AGENDA ITEM 8

57



1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 The Audit Committee included in the work programme for 2015/6 that 

quarterly progress reports on the work of the Corporate Anti- Fraud Team are 
produced to this meeting.  

 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
2.1 N/A  

 
3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 

 
3.1 None     
 
4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 
4.1 None 
 
5.       IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  

 
5.1      Corporate Priorities and Performance 
5.1.1  The Council has a responsibility to protect the public purse through proper 

administration and control of the public funds and assets to which it has been 
entrusted. The work of the Corporate Anti-Fraud Team (CAFT) supports this 
by continuing to provide an efficient value for money anti-fraud activity, that is 
able to investigate all referrals that are passed to us to an appropriate 
outcome, whilst continuing to offer support, advice and assistance on all 
matters of fraud risks including prevention, fraud detection, money laundering, 
other criminal activity, and deterrent measures, policies and procedures, 
whilst delivering a cohesive approach that reflects best practice and supports 
all the new corporate priorities and principles. 

 
5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 

Property, Sustainability) 
5.2.1 The structure and budget that CAFT operate within has proven successful and 

provides sufficient resource and commitment that is required to carry out an 

effective anti-fraud service and deliver the key objectives as set out within the 

strategy. 

 
5.3     Legal and Constitutional References 
5.3.1 Under Section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972 the Council has a 

statutory obligation to ensure the protection of public funds and to have an 
effective system of prevention and detection of fraud and corruption.  

 
5.3.2 The Council’s Constitution under Responsibility for Functions - The Audit 

Committee’s terms of reference, details the functions of the Audit Committee 
including  

 To monitor the effective development and operation of the Council’s 
Corporate Anti-Fraud Team; and  

58



 To consider regular anti-fraud progress reports and summaries of specific 
fraud issues and investigation outcomes. 

 
5.3.3 There are no Legal issues in the context of this report. 
 
 
5.4  Risk Management 
5.4.1 The on-going work of the CAFT supports the council’s risk management 

strategy and processes. Where appropriate, outcomes from our investigations 
are reported to both Internal Audit and Risk Management to support their on-
going work and to assist in either confirming effective anti-fraud controls and 
or suggested areas for improvement. 
 

5.5      Equalities and Diversity  
5.5.1 Pursuant to section 149 of the Equality Act, 2010, the council has a public 

sector duty to have due regard to eliminating unlawful discrimination, 
harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by or under 
the Act; advancing equality of opportunity between those with a protected 
characteristic and those without; promoting good relations between those with 
a protected characteristic and those without.  The, relevant, ‘protected 
characteristics’ are age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and 
maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation.  It also covers 
marriage and civil partnership with regard to elimination discrimination 
 

5.5.2 Effective systems of anti-fraud provide assurance on the effective allocation of 
resources and quality of service provision for the benefit of the entire 
community. 

 
5.6      Consultation and Engagement 
5.6.1   None 
 
6.        BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1      Delegated Powers Report (ref: BT/2004-05 -2 March 2004) - The Corporate 

Anti-Fraud Team (CAFT) was launched on 7th May 2004  
 
6.2      Audit Committee 30 April 2015 (Decision item 11) – the Audit committee 

included in the Committee Forward Work Programme for 2015/16 that 
quarterly progress reports on the work of the Corporate Anti Fraud Team be 
produced to this meeting   

.  
 
6.3      Audit Committee 30 April 2015 (Decision Item 8) – the Audit committee 

approved the Internal Audit and CAFT Annual Plan and Strategy and Risk 
Management Approach and internal audit charter. 

 
 

59



60

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Corporate Anti-Fraud Team (CAFT)  

Progress Report: April – June 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

July 2015 

Clair Green 

Assurance Assistant Director 

 
 

 

 

61



 

 
Introduction 

This report covers the period 1
st

 April 2015 – 30
th

 June 2015 and represents an up-to-date picture of the 

work undertaken by Corporate Anti-Fraud Team (CAFT) during that time.   

 

All CAFT work is conducted within the appropriate legislation and through the powers and 

responsibilities as set out within the financial regulations section of the Council’s constitution. CAFT 

supports the Chief Finance Officer in fulfilling his statutory obligation under section 151 of the Local 

Government Act 1972 to ensure the protection of public funds and to have an effective system of 

prevention and detection of fraud and corruption. It supports the Council’s commitment to a zero 

tolerance approach to fraud, corruption, bribery and other irregularity including any Money Laundering 

activity. 

 

Work processes in the team are designed for maximum efficiency and as such all functions are 

intrinsically linked and are dependent on each other in order to ensure CAFT continue to provide an 

efficient value for money counter fraud service and that is able to investigate all referrals or data 

matches to an appropriate outcome.   CAFT provide advice and support to every aspect of the 

organisation including its partners and contractors.  This advice varies between fraud risk, prevention 

and detection, money laundering and other criminal activity as well as misconduct and misuse of public 

funds.  Some of the matters will progress to criminal investigation and others will not, but in all cases 

appropriate actions, such as disciplinary are taken.  It is this element of the work of CAFT that is hard to 

quantify statistically.  

 

On the 1
st

 July 2015 Barnet area became a Single Fraud Investigation Service (SFIS) site in relation to 

benefit fraud investigations. SFIS is the creation of a national single integrated fraud investigation 

service within the Department of Work and Pensions (DWP). It has statutory powers to conduct single 

investigations and sanctions covering the totality of welfare benefit fraud (all DWP benefits, Local 

Authority benefits and HMRC credits). It will not have responsibility for other Local Authority Fraud 

such as Internal Fraud, Tenancy Fraud, Council Tax Replacement or discounts Fraud this will remain 

with the council CAFT Team. 

  

As such CAFT migrated 105 on-going benefit cases to SFIS and 3 investigators from CAFT also 

transferred to the DWP.  Following the transfer staff are now employed by the DWP and relocated to 

DWP offices.  The first quarter of 2015 was in effect the transitional months ahead of the transfer –

however good results were still obtained in relation to investigations closed during that period and  

these are detailed within the body of the report.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 62



 

Contents 

 

1. Performance Indicators  

2. Noteworthy Investigation Summaries 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

63



 

1. Performance Indicators 
Table 2 provides an update against all performance indicators as set out within the 2015/16 fraud plan.  

 

No targets are set against each of these indicators, as they are the results of CAFT re-active and 

continuous investigation work.  

Performance Indicator 

  

Quarter 1  

April – June  

Progress  

Comments 

Benefit Compliance Team identify and correct  fraud and error in our benefits and council tax 

systems through various methods including dealing with the Department of Work and Pensions 

(DWP) Housing Benefit Data Matches (HBDMS) and the Audit Commissions (AC) National Fraud 

Initiative (NFI) Benefit Matches. The team conduct assessments of benefit which may result in an 

overpayment which is then passed to our Benefit Investigation team to further investigate. 

Total amount of Fraud overpayments 

identified in Benefits system 

355,903  

Total amount of Error overpayments 

identified in Benefits system 

105,345 

Combined amount Fraud and Error 

identified within the Benefits System 

461,248 

Benefit Fraud Investigation Team prevents, identifies, investigates, deters, sanctions or prosecutes 

persons that commit benefit fraud in Barnet. They operate in accordance within the DWP’s Fraud 

and Error Strategy and the Council’s Counter Fraud Framework as well as relevant governing 

legislation.  

Number of carried forward  Benefit Fraud 

investigations from 14/15  

148 As part of the SFIS – 105ongoing 

investigations were transferred to 

the DWP on the 1
st

 July 2015. Number of new Benefit Fraud 

investigations 

5 

Total Number of on-going Benefit Fraud 

investigations transferred to the DWP 

105 

Total number of closed cases – no fraud 25 

Total number of Sanctions* 23 These figures relate to the 

differing sanctions that are 

available under the DWP’s  

Fraud and Error Strategy in 

relation to benefit fraud 

investigations where fraud is 

proven. 

                   *Number of cautions issued 2  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Number of administration penalties 

issued  

17 

*Number of prosecutions 

 

4 

64



 
Corporate Fraud Team deal with the investigation of any criminal and fraud matters (except Benefit and 

Tenancy related fraud) attempted or committed within or against Barnet such as internal employee frauds, 

frauds by service recipients and any external frauds.. They work in partnership with  UKBA, Police and HM 

Revenue and Customs to ensure that the public purse is adequately protected 

Number of carried forward Fraud 

investigations from 14/15  

44 The carried over figure was higher 

this year due to the Pro-active 

exercise on admissions which 

resulted in 25 school admissions 

cases being carried over for further 

investigation 

Number of new fraud investigations 14 

Total Number of closed  fraud 

investigations 

21 

Total number of on-going  fraud 

investigations 

37 Of these 37 investigations, 15 

relate school admissions which 

were identified as part of the pro-

active exercise and 8 relate to Blue 

Badge fraud and 14 are from other 

areas across the council. Details of 

cases are reported on closure if 

fraud is proven or another sanction 

given. 

Number of prosecutions 1 Please refer to noteworthy 

investigations sections of the 

report for further details 

Number of dismissals as a result of a CAFT 

investigation.  

2 (1 case involving 2 staff) Please refer to noteworthy 

investigations section of the report 

for further details. 

Financial Investigations - a Financial Investigation under the Proceeds of Crime Act 2000 ensures that 

any persons subject to a criminal investigation by Barnet do not profit from their criminal action 

Number of carried forward Financial 

investigations from 13/14 

9  

Number of new Financial investigations 1 

Number of closed  Financial investigations 1 

Total Number of on-going Financial 

investigations 

11 Of these 11 financial investigations, 

6 cases relate to Benefit Fraud and 

the recovery of funds back to the 

council and 3 relate to Planning, 1 

relates to Trading Standards and 1 

relates to Tenancy Fraud  

Number of requests authorised for 

surveillance in accordance with Regulation 

of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 (RIPA). 

0  This is reported for information 

purposes in accordance with our 

statistical return to the Office of 

Surveillance Commissioners 

 

Number of referrals received under the 

council’s whistleblowing policy.  

1 This is reported for information 

purposes only in accordance with 

our policy.  

 

 

 

 

 

65



 
Tenancy Fraud Team prevent, identify, investigate, deter and sanction or prosecute persons that commit 

tenancy fraud in Barnet, ensuring maximising  properties back to the council where Tenancy Fraud has been 

proven.   

Number of carried forward  Tenancy Fraud 

investigations from  14/15  

87 Of the 68 on-on-going 

investigations there are currently 6 

cases with legal awaiting criminal 

hearings and 5 cases awaiting civil 

hearings. A pro-active exercise was 

undertaken with Barnet Homes to 

review all 88 properties in a block 

of flats in Hendon. Two of these 

properties are still under 

investigation and we currently 

have two pro-active data matching 

exercise on-going.   

Number of new  Tenancy Fraud  

investigations 

26 

Total Number of closed Tenancy Fraud 

investigations 

45 

Total number of on-going Tenancy Fraud 

Investigations. 

68 

Number of properties recovered  8 The savings that this number of 

recovered properties equates to is 

£1.2m* 

(*according to audit commission 

calculation of £150k per recovered 

property)  

Number of ‘Right to Buy’ applications 

denied as a result of CAFT intervention 

7 The savings in discounts that were 

offered to tenants in the right to 

buy scheme are in the region of 

£397,500 

Number of Homeless Applications denied 

as a result of CAFT intervention 

0 We have been working pro-actively 

with the housing options team and 

are confident this will result in 

tenancies only being given to 

genuine applicants and people in 

most need. 

 

2. Noteworthy investigations summaries:- 
 

Benefit Fraud  

Mr Osunsami – relates to a joint investigation with the DWP into a benefit claimant where they had 

concerns that he had not declared he was a student. He was interviewed under caution and he 

provided a pre-prepared statement saying he was not aware that he had to confirm he was a student. 

The benefit claim was cancelled by DWP and Barnet Council and this resulted in an overpayment of 

£12,960.00 housing benefit for the period 24 September 2012 to 9 February 2014. Mr Osunsami was 

found guilty and is awaiting sentencing.       

Tenancy Fraud  

Mrs L had a two bedroom property in the EN5 area. There were suspicions that she was sub-letting her 

property and also claiming housing benefits for a period when she had moved abroad with her 

daughter. Investigations showed that she was abroad from September 2013 to August 2014. In view of 

the evidence gathered, Mrs L was asked to attend an interview under caution. She admitted that she 

had been abroad for the above period.     She was charged with a social housing offence contrary to 

Prevention of Social Housing Fraud Act 2013 and also for claiming housing benefit totalling £2816.13 
66



 

while she was abroad. She pleaded guilty to these offences and was given 2 years conditional discharge 

and ordered to pay £500 costs.  This was the first successful prosecution of the new social housing 

offence for Barnet. There is a separate civil court matter ongoing to recover the property. 

Mr J had a two bedroom property in the NW9 area. There had been suspicions for a long period of time 

that Mr J had not been residing in his property. CAFT were asked to investigate the matter. Checks 

showed that he had been out of the Country for several months. He was interviewed under caution 

regarding the matter and was adamant that he was now back in the country and living in the property.  

However, we took civil action to recover the property and this was granted in April 2015. We had done 

further investigations that showed Mr J was again out of the Country.  

Mr B had a two bedroom property in the NW7 area. A referral was received from Notting Hill Housing 

Trust stating they had concerns that the tenant was not resident. Checks showed many links to another 

address. Mr B was interviewed under caution regarding the matter. Notting Hill issued notices to quit 

and notices of seeking possession on the advice of CAFT and Mr B subsequently relinquished the 

tenancy of the property.  Nomination rights are then given to Barnet Homes to rehouse a tenant into 

the property.  

Corporate Fraud 

Case 1 - relates to a case of fraudulently obtaining refund payments in respect of Barnet’s Council Tax 

refund process of overpaid amounts or cancellations due to vacation of property.   

 

The investigation identified the suspect Mr Viren Amin, a resident in Harrow, who used false names to 

open more than 20 fraudulent council tax accounts by stating that he was due to move into these 

properties. On receipt of the council tax bill Mr Amin would pay the full amount (via forged or 

counterfeit) cheque which he deposited at a post office for onward credit to the council in respect of 

the fraudulent council tax account.  Mr Amin would contact the council and state that he was no longer 

moving into the property and requested that his payment be refunded to his bank account which he 

supplied by email. At later date the cheque that was originally lodged at the post office would be 

returned as lost or stolen and the council was debited those funds by the post office leaving the council 

tax account with a debit balance.  

 

As well as the 20 fraudulent refunds from Barnet which totalled more than £28,000, the investigation 

further identified that Mr Amin had used the same scam to defraud funds exceeding £4,000 from the 

London Borough of Merton.  Mr Amin was arrested and pleaded guilty to 27 counts of fraud totalling 

more than £33,000 and was subsequently sentenced at Harrow crown court to 14 months in prison.  

 

CAFT worked with the service during the investigation to ensure that processes and controls with 

regard to refunds were amended to prevent this type of fraud from re-occurring. 

 

Case 2 – relates to an internal investigation in which 2 school based catering service staff members who 

were suspected of stealing food from the school kitchen on a regular basis. CAFT officers attended the 

school to speak with the staff members and witnessed them leaving the kitchen area with bags 

containing food supplies that had been cooked that day for the children. They were stopped and asked 

to empty their bags. The bags contained quantities of cooked food supplies from the school kitchen.   

Due to the low monetary value of the offence, the evidence was passed to the service to conduct a full 

disciplinary hearing.   On 1st June 2015 both staff members were found to be guilty of gross misconduct 

and were dismissed from the council. 

67



68

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Summary 

Each year the work of Internal Audit is summarised to give an overall opinion on the system of 
internal control and corporate governance within the Council. In 2014-15 the annual opinion overall 
is satisfactory assurance. 
 
Whilst this is positive there are still some underlying themes that should be considered for inclusion 
within the Annual Governance Statement, these being: 
 

• Human Resources 

• Data Quality and Audit Trails 

• System Access Controls – ensuring the integrity and security of data 

• Roles, Responsibilities and Accountabilities 

• Contract Management Framework and Benefits Realisation 
 
The annual opinion also includes a summary of the performance of the Internal Audit service and 
compliance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards.  

 

Recommendations  
1. That the Committee note the contents of the Annual Internal Audit Opinion 

2014-15. 
 

 

Audit Committee 
 

30
th

 July 2015 
  

Title  Annual Internal Audit Opinion 2014-15 

Report of Caroline Glitre – Head of Internal Audit 

Wards All 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         Appendix A: Annual Internal Audit Opinion 2014-15 

Officer Contact Details  
Caroline Glitre, Head of Internal Audit 
caroline.glitre@barnet.gov.uk 
020 8359 3721 

AGENDA ITEM 9

69



 
 
1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 The Audit Committee’s role in receiving this report is to note the overall 

assurance given and to focus on the improvement areas noted as themes for 
2014-15. This is as per the approved Workplan of the Audit Committee. 

 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
2.1 As per the approved Workplan of the Audit Committee. 

 
3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 

 
3.1 N/A 

 
4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 

 
4.1 N/A 

 
5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  

 
5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
5.1.1 All internal audit and risk management planned activity in 2014-15 was 

aligned with the Council’s objectives set out in the Corporate Plan 2015-2020, 
and thus supported the delivery of those objectives by giving an auditor 
judgement on the effectiveness of the management of the risks associated 
with delivery of the service. 

 
5.1.2 The Annual Internal Audit Opinion informs the Annual Governance Statement 

that is also presented to this Committee. 
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 

5.2.1 When risk, and assurances that those risks are being well managed, is 
analysed alongside finance and performance information it can provide 
management with the ability to measure value for money. 

 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
5.3.1 There are no legal issues in the context of this report. 

 
5.3.2 The Council’s Constitution, Responsibilities for Functions - the Audit 

Committee terms of reference includes” to consider the annual audit opinion”. 
 

 
5.4 Risk Management 
5.4.1 All Internal Audit activity is directed toward giving assurance about risk 

management within the areas examined. By so doing the aim is to help 
maximise the achievement of the Council’s objectives. Internal Audit does this 
by identifying areas for improvement and agreeing actions to address the 
weaknesses.  

70



 
5.4.2 Internal Audit work contributes to increasing awareness and understanding of 

risk and controls amongst managers and thus leads to improving 
management processes for securing more effective risk management. 
 

5.5 Equalities and Diversity  
5.5.1 Effective systems of audit, internal control and corporate governance provide 

assurance on the effective allocation of resources and quality of service 
provision for the benefit of the entire community. Individual audits assess, as 
appropriate, the differential aspects on different groups of individuals to 
ensure compliance with the Council’s duties under the 2010 Equality Act. 
 

5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
5.6.1 N/A 

 
6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 Audit Committee 30th April 2015 (Decision Item 12). – The Committee 

approved the Work Programme for 2015-16, which included the Internal Audit 
Annual Opinion for inclusion at this meeting. 
 
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s22896/Committee%20Forward%2

0Work%20Programme.pdf 

 

 

71



72

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Appendix A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

London Borough of Barnet 
 

Annual Internal Audit Opinion 2014-15 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Caroline Glitre, Head of Internal Audit  
 
 
 

 

 

Audit Opinion and 
Direction of Travel 

2013/14 Annual 
Opinion: Satisfactory 

No Limited Satisfactory Substantial 

  

 

  

73



 

 

T
a
b

le
 o

f 
C

o
n

te
n

ts
 

  
1

.  
In

tr
o
d
u

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.2

 

2
. 

O
v
e

ra
ll 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.5

 

3
. 

K
e

y
 t

h
e
m

e
s
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
8

 

4
. 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 1
4

 

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
: 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 1
8

 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 B
: 

L
is

t 
o
f 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

s
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 1

9
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 C
: 

C
h
a

n
g

e
s
 t
o

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 p
u

b
lis

h
e
d

 p
la

n
 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 2

1
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 D
: 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 P
u

b
lic

 S
e

c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 2
3

 

          

74



   1
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 

P
u

rp
o

s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 
T

h
is

 r
e
p
o

rt
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 t

h
a

t 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it
 h

a
s
 
u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

n
 d

u
ri
n
g

 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 
k
e

y
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
s
tr

e
n

g
th

s
 

a
n
d

 
w

e
a

k
n
e

s
s
e

s
 

id
e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 
y
e

a
r.

 
T

h
is

 
re

p
o

rt
 

is
 

u
s
e

d
 

to
 

in
fo

rm
 

th
e

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 
S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
th

a
t 

a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s
 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 f
o

r 
2
0

1
4

-1
5

. 
 

 T
h
e

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d

it
 f

u
n
c
ti
o

n
 s

it
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 G
ro

u
p

, 
w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n
t 

o
v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

a
n
d

 a
s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 (

S
C

B
) 

a
n

d
 t

o
 e

le
c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 

It
s
 r

e
m

it
 i
s
 g

o
v
e

rn
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 C

h
a

rt
e
r 

w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

  

 O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

o
u

r 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
In

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 P
u

b
lic

 S
e

c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
, 

th
e

 2
0
1

4
-1

5
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 w
a

s
 r

is
k
 b

a
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
a

s
 f

o
rm

u
la

te
d

 b
y
: 

 

·
 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d

 g
ro

u
p

 r
is

k
 r

e
g

is
te

rs
 a

n
d

 s
e

le
c
ti
n

g
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

th
e
 h

ig
h

 t
o

 m
e
d

iu
m

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

s
 f

o
r 

a
u
d

it
 

re
v
ie

w
; 

 

·
 

U
n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 a

 w
o

rk
s
h
o

p
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
, 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 F
ra

u
d

 c
o

lle
a

g
u

e
s
 t
o

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 a

re
a

s
 f

o
r 

re
v
ie

w
; 

 

·
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 i
n
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n
a

l 
p

la
n

s
 f
o

r 
2
0

1
4

-1
5

 t
h

a
t 
w

e
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

tr
o
l 
e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t;
  

·
 

A
s
k
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 f
o

r 
c
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
y
 g

ra
n

t 
p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t
h

a
t 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 o

v
e

rs
ig

h
t;
  

·
 

A
s
k
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 f
o

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
e

lp
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 o

u
r 

p
la

n
, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 s
e

lf
-a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
, 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
 o

r 
a
c
ti
o
n

 
p

la
n

s
, 
p

ro
je

c
ts

, 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 o
r 

IT
 i
s
s
u
e

s
; 

a
n

d
  

·
 

E
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 c

o
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
re

 a
s
p
e

c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
. 

 
 I 

c
a

n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a

t 
d

u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1

4
-1

5
 i
n
 a

ll 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
re

s
p

e
c
ts

 t
h
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 c

o
n
fo

rm
e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 r
e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 P
u

b
lic

 
S

e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
. 

 

O
u

r 
ro

le
 i
n
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d
it
 i
s
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a

l 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

d
e

q
u
a

c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
, 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
–

 t
h

e
 ‘
s
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l’.

 

75



    In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 r
e
a

c
h

 t
h

is
 o

p
in

io
n

 a
n

d
 t

o
 s

e
t 
o

u
r 

a
n

n
u
a

l 
p

la
n

, 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 P
u

b
lic

 S
e

c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e
n

ts
, 

w
e

 m
u

s
t 

u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

re
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

 a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n

c
il.

 I
n

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

 t
h

e
s
e

 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 r
e
v
ie

w
e

d
 f

o
r 

u
s
 b

y
 P

w
C

, 
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
a

rt
n

e
r,

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
h
a

t 
ri
s
k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

s
 i
n

te
n

d
e
d

. 
In

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 w
e

 f
o
llo

w
e

d
 u

p
 t

h
e

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a

ti
o

n
s
 m

a
d

e
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 R
is

k
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 w
a

s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
. 

T
h
e

 R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
n

c
h
m

a
rk

 i
ts

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 C

IP
F

A
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 t
h

e
 R

is
k
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o
rk

: 
P

o
lic

y
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 P

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

a
s
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 A
u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 In
 b

ro
a

d
 t
e

rm
s
 o

u
r 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
a
k
e

s
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 (

a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t
o

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
):

 

·
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

g
ro

s
s

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 £

6
6

2
m

 -
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

u
d

it
s
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
jo

r 
in

c
o
m

e
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 e

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r 

(f
o

r 
e
x
a

m
p

le
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
N

o
n

-D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
).

 O
u

r 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 f

o
c
u

s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 c

o
n

tr
o
ls

 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
te

rf
a

c
e

s
) 

a
n

d
 m

a
n
u

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 s
u
c
h

 a
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 c
le

a
ri
n

g
 o

f 
s
u

s
p

e
n

s
e

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

. 
In

 
a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

w
e

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

 a
n

n
u
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

b
t 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

. 
 

·
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

g
ro

s
s

 e
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 £

8
8

7
m

 –
 E

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r 

w
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
 k

e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

u
d

it
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
. 
W

e
 a

ls
o
 c

o
n
d

u
c
t 

re
v
ie

w
s
 i
n
to

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e

r 
o
th

e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
s
p
e

n
d
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 p

a
y
ro

ll.
  

·
 

L
o

n
g

 t
e
rm

 a
s

s
e

ts
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 £

1
.1

8
4
b

n
 -

 T
h
e

 m
a

jo
ri
ty

 o
f 

a
s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 p

ro
p
e

rt
y
 a

n
d

 s
o

 p
re

s
e
n

t 
a

 r
e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 l
o

w
 r

is
k
 t

o
 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 W
e
 g

e
n
e

ra
lly

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e
 o

n
e

 r
e
v
ie

w
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 e
a

c
h

 y
e

a
r 

b
a

s
e
d

 o
n

 r
is

k
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

. 
 

·
 

O
th

e
r 

a
s
s

e
ts

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 £

2
9

4
m

 -
 W

e
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

re
a

s
u

ry
 c

o
n

tr
o
ls

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 
 

 O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 
T

h
e

 A
n

n
u
a

l 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
a

 t
o

ta
l 
o
f 

4
7

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 a

u
d

it
s
 w

e
re

 p
la

n
n
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 3
 j
o

in
t 

a
u

d
it
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

n
ti
-F

ra
u
d

 T
e
a

m
 (

C
A

F
T

),
 a

 n
e

w
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
e
d

 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r.
 

 W
e
 h

a
v
e

 c
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

d
 c

lo
s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 s
e

n
io

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
a

rt
n
e

rs
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a

r 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 

re
v
ie

w
s
 a

c
tu

a
lly

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
 t
o

 r
e
p

re
s
e

n
t 

a
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

s
, 

in
 t

h
e

 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

n
e

w
 a

n
d

 o
n

g
o

in
g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 u

s
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d

 r
e
a
c
h

in
g

 a
n

 a
g

re
e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 C
a

p
it
a

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 
w

o
u

ld
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
s
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 r

u
n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 G

ro
u
p

 (
C

S
G

).
  

76



    A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 l
ia

is
o
n

, 
s
o
m

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 w

e
re

 a
g

re
e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 p
la

n
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e

 y
e

a
r.

 S
o

m
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n
 a

d
d

e
d
/d

e
le

te
d

/m
e

rg
e

d
 

o
r 

c
a
rr

ie
d

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

la
n
. 

Q
u
a

rt
e
rl
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 a
n

y
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d
 p

la
n

 a
n
d

 a
 

s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 a

t 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 C
. 

C
o
n

s
e
q

u
e

n
tl
y
, 

th
e

 t
o

ta
l 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

a
u

d
it
s
 u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e
n

 i
n
 2

0
1
4

-1
5

 w
a

s
 5

8
 

s
y
s

te
m

s
 b

a
s

e
d

 a
u

d
it

s
 a

n
d

 2
2

 s
c

h
o

o
l 
b

a
s

e
d

 a
u

d
it

s
. 

S
e

e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n

 2
 O

v
e

ra
ll 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

. 
 W

e
 g

e
n
e

ra
lly

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
a
u

d
it
s
 w

it
h

 o
n

e
 o

f 
tw

o
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 i
n

 m
in

d
. 
T

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri
ty

 o
f 

re
v
ie

w
s
 a

re
 g

e
a

re
d

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
o
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
n

 t
h
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

–
 ‘
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

’ 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

s
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
. 

O
th

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
 a

re
 g

e
a

re
d

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 t
o

 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
to

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 t
h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
, 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 e
c
o
n

o
m

y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 f
u
n
c
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 –

 
‘C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
c
y
’ 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

s
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 P
u

b
lic

 S
e

c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
. 

 A
ll 

a
u

d
it
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti
o
n

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
th

a
t 

w
ill

, 
if
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
, 
fu

rt
h
e

r 
e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 t
h
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 i
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
. 

 T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 p
e

rf
o
rm

e
d

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 

·
 

O
v
e

ra
ll

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 b

y
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

re
p
o

rt
 r

a
ti
n
g

s
; 
 

·
 

K
e

y
 t

h
e

m
e

s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 i
n

 2
0
1

4
-1

5
 a

n
d

 a
n

 u
p

d
a
te

 o
n

 t
h
o

s
e

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r;
 a

n
d

  

·
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u

d
it

 –
 a

 s
u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
o
u

tt
u

rn
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
o

u
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 Q
u
a

lit
y
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 (
Q

A
IP

) 
in

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 In
 t

h
is

 r
e
p

o
rt

, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 d
ra

w
n

 o
n

 t
h
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e
p
o

rt
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

. 
S

e
n

io
r 

M
a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 h

a
v
e

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

ly
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 

th
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r.
 A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 t
h

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 h

a
v
e

 n
o
t 

b
e

e
n
 r

e
p

lic
a

te
d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
 

77



   2
. 

O
v
e

ra
ll

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 

2
.1

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

N
o

n
-S

c
h

o
o

ls
 a

u
d

it
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
s
 

 O
v
e

ra
ll,

 a
s
 i
llu

s
tr

a
te

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 t
a
b

le
s
 b

e
lo

w
, 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

te
d

 a
 s

lig
h

t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h
e

 p
e

rc
e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

‘L
im

it
e
d

’ 
a
n

d
 ‘
N

o
’ 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 r
e
p
o

rt
s
 

is
s
u
e

d
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d
 t

o
 t
h
e

 p
ri
o

r 
y
e

a
r 

(1
9

%
 i
n
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 2
0
%

 i
n
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
).

  
 T

h
e

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

re
p

o
rt

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 w
it
h

 ‘
N

o
t 

A
p

p
lic

a
b

le
 (

N
/A

)’
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
p

in
io

n
 (

4
1

%
 i
n
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 1
4

%
 i
n
 2

0
1

3
/4

).
 A

 r
a
ti
n
g

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 N

/A
 i
f,

 f
o

r 
e
x
a

m
p

le
: 

 

·
 

T
h
e

 a
u

d
it
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
s
 e

it
h
e

r 
a
 ‘
p
a

s
s
’ 
o

r 
a
 ‘
fa

il’
. 
W

e
 s

ta
rt

e
d

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
in

g
 q

u
a

rt
e
rl
y
 T

ro
u

b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
B

y
 R

e
s
u

lt
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 

in
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 a

ls
o
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 r
e
q

u
ir
in

g
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 s

ig
n

 o
ff

; 

·
 

 

·
 

It
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

is
re

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
v
e

. 
W

e
 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
e

d
 D

a
ta

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 s

p
o

t 
c
h
e

c
k
s
 i
n

 2
0
1

4
/1

5
 w

h
ic

h
 l
o
o

k
 a

t 
o

n
ly

 o
n

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 
in

 d
e

ta
il 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
a
m

p
le

d
 a

re
a

; 
o

r 
 

·
 

T
h
e

 a
u

d
it
 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

-d
e

p
th

 f
o

llo
w

-u
p

, 
re

q
u

ir
in

g
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
a

u
d

it
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
, 

w
h

ic
h
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 
a

n
 i
n

it
ia

l 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
p

in
io

n
. 

 
F

o
r 

d
e

ta
il 

o
f 

w
h

ic
h
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 e

a
c
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e

 A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 B

. 
 B

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 i
n

 2
0
1

4
-1

5
 I

 c
a

n
 g

iv
e

 S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 A

s
s

u
ra

n
c
e

 o
n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t.

 

   A
u

d
it

 O
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 D
ir

e
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
T

ra
v
e

l 

2
0
1

3
/1

4
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
O

p
in

io
n
: 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

N
o

 
L

im
it

e
d

 
S

a
ti

s
fa

c
to

ry
 

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

a
l 

 
  

 
 

  

78



   S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

re
p

o
rt

 r
a
ti

n
g

s
 

 A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
p

in
io

n
s
 

2
0

1
4

-1
5
 

2
0

1
3

-1
4
 

 
N

o
. 

%
 

N
o

. 
%

 

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
1

 
2

 
1

 
2

 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

2
2
 

4
0
 

3
3
 

6
4
 

L
im

it
e
d
 

1
1
 

1
9
 

7
 

1
4
 

N
o

 
0

 
0

 
3

 
6

 

N
/A

 
2

4
 

4
1
 

7
 

1
4
 

S
u

b
-t

o
ta

l 
5

8
 

 
5

1
 

 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

u
d

it
s
* 

2
2
 

 
2

3
 

 

T
o

ta
l 

 
8

0
 

 
7

4
 

1
0

0
 

  * 
F

o
r 

b
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 a

u
d

it
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 r
a

ti
n

g
s
 s

e
e
 ‘
A

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
a

u
d

it
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

s
’ 
b

e
lo

w
 

79



   2
.2

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
a
u

d
it

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
s

 

T
h
e

 S
c
h

e
m

e
 f
o

r 
F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 S

c
h
o

o
ls

 s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
“t

h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
s
h
a

ll 
a

rr
a

n
g
e

 a
n

 a
d
e

q
u
a

te
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a
u

d
it
, 

u
n

d
e

r 
h
is

/h
e

r 
in

d
e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
l,
 t
o

 e
x
a

m
in

e
 t

h
e

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
’ 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

, 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
.”

 T
h

e
 t

a
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t
h

e
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

s
 g

iv
e

n
 f

o
r 

th
o

s
e

 2
2

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
. 

 T
h
e

 r
e
s
u

lt
s
 h

ig
h

lig
h

t 
th

a
t 

b
ro

a
d

ly
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 i
n

 r
e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 
fi
n
a
n

c
ia

l 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
c
a

p
a

b
ili

ty
, 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 
th

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
. 

 I
t 

is
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
to

 n
o

te
 t
h

a
t 
w

e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 o

n
 a

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
r 

c
y
c
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d
 w

e
 a

re
 n

o
t 

c
o

m
p
a

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 y

e
a

r 
o
n

 y
e

a
r.

  
 B

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
c
h
o

o
l 
a
u

d
it
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
4

-1
5

 I
 a

m
 a

b
le

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 S

a
ti

s
fa

c
to

ry
 A

s
s

u
ra

n
c
e

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

 s
y
s
te

m
 

fo
r 

fi
n
a
n

c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
m

o
n

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
. 

   A
u

d
it

 O
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 D
ir

e
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
T

ra
v
e

l 

2
0
1

3
/1

4
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
O

p
in

io
n
: 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

N
o

 
L

im
it

e
d

 
S

a
ti

s
fa

c
to

ry
 

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

a
l 

 
  

 
 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

re
p

o
rt

 r
a
ti

n
g

s
 

 A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
p

in
io

n
s
 

2
0

1
4

-1
5
 

2
0

1
3

-1
4
 

 
N

o
. 

%
 

N
o

. 
%

 

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
0

 
- 

0
 

- 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

2
0
 

9
1
 

1
7
 

7
4
 

L
im

it
e
d
 

2
 

9
 

6
 

2
6
 

N
o

 
- 

- 
- 

- 

T
o

ta
l 

2
2
 

1
0

0
 

2
3
 

1
0

0
 

 

80



   

3
. 

K
e
y
 t

h
e
m

e
s

 
 R

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

ll 
a

u
d

it
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n
g

 a
ll
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a

ti
o

n
s
 m

a
d

e
, 

n
o

t 
ju

s
t 

th
o

s
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

re
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 1
, 

e
n

a
b

le
s
 u

s
 

to
 d

ra
w

 o
u

t 
k
e

y
 t

h
e
m

e
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 G
o

v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

re
q

u
ir
e

 a
tt
e

n
ti
o
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

 W
h
e
re

 p
o

c
k
e

ts
 o

f 
p

o
o

r 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

n
e

e
d
s
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

if
 t
h

is
 i
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 o
f 

a
 w

id
e

r 
is

s
u

e
. 

T
h
e

 t
a

b
le

 b
e

lo
w

 s
u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

s
 n

e
w

 
th

e
m

e
s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 d

u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1

4
-1

5
, 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 t

h
e

m
e

s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 i
n

 2
0

1
3

-1
4
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

fo
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h
e

 A
n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

(A
G

S
).

 I
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e

 b
e

lo
w

 p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 r
e
la

te
s
 t
o

 w
o

rk
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e
n

 b
y
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 a

s
 o

p
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

c
o
n
te

x
tu

a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 w
h

ic
h
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 A

G
S

. 
  Is

s
u

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 2
0

1
4

-1
5
 

1
. 

H
u

m
a
n

 R
e
s

o
u

rc
e
s

 (
H

R
) 

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 n
e

w
 i
s
s
u

e
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
o

th
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 f

ro
m

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
u

d
it
s
 o

f 
H

R
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

u
d

it
s
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t,

 H
R

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 o

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
n
’t
 s

o
le

ly
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
te

d
 H

R
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 

C
S

G
, 

th
o

u
g
h

 t
h

is
 i
s
 t
h
e

 m
o
s
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

. 
  
 

 D
u
ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 o

f 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
w

e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 i
n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

ll 
H

R
 p

o
lic

ie
s
; 

c
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
le

a
v
e

rs
’ 
le

tt
e

rs
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

fo
r 

th
e

 
w

h
o

le
 
s
a

m
p

le
 
te

s
te

d
; 

a
n

d
 
th

e
re

 
w

a
s
 
a

 
la

c
k
 
o
f 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 
w

it
h

 
th

e
 
L

e
a

v
e

rs
 
p

o
lic

y
. 

W
e
 
a

ls
o

 
n

o
te

d
 
th

a
t 

a
 
p

re
v
io

u
s
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
 a

ro
u
n

d
 H

R
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
h
a

d
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
, 

in
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

H
R

/P
a

y
ro

ll 
ri
s
k
s
 w

e
re

 
fo

rm
a

lly
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 i

n
 a

 r
is

k
 l

o
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t.
 I

n
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
is

s
u
e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 H
R

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 b

y
 

C
S

G
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
c
k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
d

; 
th

e
 l

a
c
k
 o

f 
a

 c
o

h
e

re
n

t 
ri
s
k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
re

fl
e
c
ti
n
g

 t
h

e
s
e

 r
is

k
s
 w

a
s
, 

in
 o

u
r 

v
ie

w
, 

a
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
n

g
 f

a
c
to

r 
to

 
th

e
s
e
 r

is
k
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
a

lis
e

d
.  

 D
u
ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 O
fs

te
d

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
e

 f
o

u
n
d
 t

h
a

t 
o

n
e

 r
e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 
h

a
d

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 f
u

lly
 m

e
t,
 i
n

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s
 

n
o

t 
a

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 u

p
 t
o

 d
a

te
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 p

ro
fi
le

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

ro
m

 H
R

 f
o

r 
s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

ta
ff

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 c
h

ild
re

n
 i
n
 n

e
e
d

, 
c
h

ild
re

n
 

s
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 c
h

ild
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s
, 

c
h

ild
re

n
 l
o
o

k
e

d
 a

ft
e

r 
a
n

d
 c

a
re

 l
e
a

v
e

rs
. 

 D
u
ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 o

f 
T

h
e
 C

a
re

 A
c
t 
L

G
A

 S
to

c
k
ta

k
e

 S
u
b

m
is

s
io

n
s
 w

e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 r
e
le

v
a

n
t 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
d

u
lt
s
 a

n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 u
n

it
 h

a
d

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 o

n
 t
ra

in
in

g
 l
is

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

re
fo

re
 h

a
d

 n
o

t 
y
e

t 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 t

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

C
a
re

 A
c
t .

 O
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
o

t 
c
a

u
s
e

s
 o

f 
th

is
 i
s
s
u
e

 w
a

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
h

a
v
e

 a
n

 a
c
c
u
ra

te
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
lis

t.
  

 

81



   In
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 o

u
r 

a
u
d

it
 o

f 
P

e
o
p

le
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 L
im

it
e

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

. 
D

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
4

/1
5

 w
e

 h
a

d
 a

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
a

u
d

it
 o

f 
P

e
o

p
le

 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
p

la
n
n

e
d

 b
u

t 
d

u
e
 t

o
 a

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
c
a
p

a
c
it
y
, 

b
o

th
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d

 C
S

G
, 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h
e

 a
u

d
it
 i
t 
h

a
d

 t
o

 b
e
 d

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o

 
2

0
1
5

/1
6
. 

D
u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r,

 i
t 
w

a
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

C
S

G
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 
d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 a

n
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 H
R

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 t

a
k
e
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 C
S

G
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 H
R

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 h

a
s
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
in

 a
 n

e
w

 s
e

n
io

r 
H

R
 l
e
a

d
 t
o

 o
v
e

rs
e

e
 t
h

is
 a

s
p

e
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t.
  

 A
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

it
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e
d

 a
n
d

 a
c
k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 n
e

w
 H

R
 s

y
s
te

m
 C

o
re

 a
n
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

 
w

it
h

in
 i
t.
 I

n
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
 w

e
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h

e
 P

e
o
p

le
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
re

v
ie

w
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 o

f 
p

re
-e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

c
h

e
c
k
s
 b

u
t 
w

e
 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e

 a
n

 a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
lis

t.
  

 

2
. 

D
a
ta

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it

 T
ra

il
s
 

A
s
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 k
n

o
w

n
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 H

R
 s

y
s
te

m
 C

o
re

. 
 

 In
 o

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 K

e
y
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 i
n
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4
, 

w
e

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 f

o
u

n
d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s
 a

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 t

ra
ils

 t
o

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

. 
A

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 i
t 
w

a
s
 e

v
id

e
n

t 
th

a
t 
n

o
t 
a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 w

e
re

 f
u

lly
 c

o
m

fo
rt

a
b

le
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 f
u
n

c
ti
o

n
a

lit
y
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 f
in

a
n

c
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 I
n

te
g

ra
. 
T

h
e

re
fo

re
 t

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 s
o

m
e

 d
e

la
y
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 
a

ll 
th

e
 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
 a

u
d

it
 t

ra
ils

 h
a
d

 b
e
e

n
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
. 
W

e
 f
o
llo

w
e

d
 u

p
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a

ry
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5

 a
n

d
 b

y
 y

e
a

r 
e
n

d
 

c
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

d
. 

 A
c
ro

s
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

o
th

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
, 

w
e

 r
a
is

e
d

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

ro
u
n

d
 D

a
ta

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a

ro
u

n
d

 a
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
a
u

d
it
 t
ra

ils
 

(I
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

In
te

rn
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 Q
4

 –
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 M
a
k
in

g
, 
D

a
ta

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 –

 S
e

lf
 D

ir
e

c
te

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
).

  
   Is

s
u

e
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1

3
-1

4
 

 
A

u
d

it
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

3
. 

S
y
s

te
m

 A
c

c
e

s
s

 C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 –
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 i

n
te

g
ri

ty
 

a
n

d
 s

e
c

u
ri

ty
 o

f 
d

a
ta

 
 D

a
ta

 p
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 h

a
v
in

g
 f

it
 f
o

r 
p
u

rp
o

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

o
 m

a
n
a

g
e
 

d
a

ta
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u
lt
s
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 a

 

·
 

W
e
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
d

a
ta

 b
re

a
c
h

 i
n

 a
 p

u
b
lis

h
e

d
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

 
b

u
d
g

e
ts

 s
p

re
a
d

s
h

e
e

t;
 

·
 

S
W

IF
T

 &
 W

is
d
o
m

 f
o

llo
w

-u
p

 –
 i
n
te

ri
m

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 b

u
t 
u

lt
im

a
te

ly
 t

h
e

 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 M

o
s
a

ic
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
n

 
A

d
u

lt
s
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 d
e

la
y
e

d
; 

82



   Is
s

u
e

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

 
A

u
d

it
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 g

o
o

d
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t.

 A
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
v
ie

w
s
 i
n

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

 I
T

 
s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

In
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
tw

o
 I

T
 a

u
d

it
s
 w

e
re

 u
n
d
e

rt
a
k
e

n
 w

h
ic

h
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 N
o

 A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 (
IT

 A
c
c
e

s
s
 C

o
n

tr
o
ls

 a
n

d
 S

W
IF

T
 &

 
W

is
d

o
m

 i
n

 A
d

u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

) 
a
n
d

 t
h
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 h

a
d

 
d

a
ta

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

s
.  

 T
h
e

 S
W

IF
T

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
n

 A
d

u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 w
a

s
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
fu

n
c
ti
o

n
a

lit
y
 i
s
s
u
e

s
. 

O
ff

ic
e
rs

 h
a

d
 t
o
 r

e
s
o

rt
 t
o
 

k
e

e
p

in
g

 f
ile

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 l
o

c
a

lly
 w

h
e

re
 i
t 

w
a

s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
. 
T

h
is

 l
e
a
d

s
 t
o

 a
n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
n
h

e
re

n
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
a
 d

a
ta

 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 i
n

c
id

e
n

t 
o

c
c
u

rr
in

g
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 
a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

th
e

 
a

u
d

it
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a

t 
d
a

ta
 w

a
s
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
ly

 b
a

c
k
e
d

 u
p

.  
 

 R
e
c

o
rd

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 D

a
ta

 s
h

a
ri

n
g

 –
 i
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

re
v
ie

w
s
 t

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 s
o

m
e

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 n

o
te

d
 f

o
r 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 d

a
ta

 c
o
n

ta
in

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

o
s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

D
a
ta

 s
h
a

ri
n

g
 i
s
 a

 n
e

c
e
s
s
a

ry
 a

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

p
a

rt
n
e

rs
h

ip
s
 f

o
r 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

C
h
ild

re
n

 i
n

 
p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
b
u

t 
n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

o
n

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
 

·
 

D
e
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
S

A
P

 –
 t
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 n

o
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 
s
ta

ff
 

to
 o

b
ta

in
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

u
th

o
ri
s
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
e

n
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ti
n
g

 S
A

P
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
; 
 

·
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

e
lf
 D

ir
e

c
te

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 u
n
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
e

a
m

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 h

a
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 r
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 f

o
ld

e
rs

. 
  

  
  

 T
h

is
 a

re
a

 i
s
 a

 r
e
s
id

u
a

l 
is

s
u

e
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
G

S
. 

D
u

ri
n
g

 
2

0
1
5

/1
6
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
 t
o

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 c

o
n

tr
o
ls

 a
n
d

 a
u

d
it
 d

a
ta

 
s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 w
h

e
re

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 

4
. 

R
o

le
s

, 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s
ib

il
it

ie
s

 a
n

d
 A

c
c

o
u

n
ta

b
il
it

ie
s

 -
  

D
u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
o
u

rs
e
 o

f 
2
0

1
3

-1
4

 w
e

 r
e
p

e
a
te

d
ly

 f
o

u
n
d

 a
 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 t
h
e

m
e

 i
n

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 

o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d

 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 
 

 W
e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
e

re
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 t
o
 t
h

e
 c

la
ri
ty

 o
f 

·
 

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

a
u
d

it
s
 f

o
u
n

d
 a

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
c
la

ri
ty

 o
v
e

r 
ro

le
s
 a

t 
a

n
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
le

v
e

l 
w

h
e

re
 C

S
G

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 u
n

it
s
 n

e
e
d

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

(D
is

a
b

le
d

 B
lu

e
 B

a
d
g

e
s
, 

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 G

ra
n

t,
 B

u
s
 

S
u

b
s
id

y
 G

ra
n

t,
 T

ra
d

e
 W

a
s
te

 I
n

v
o

ic
in

g
).

  

83



   Is
s

u
e

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

 
A

u
d

it
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

ro
le

s
 a

n
d

 r
e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
, 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
d
e

liv
e

ry
 u

n
it
 D

ir
e

c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d

 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n

s
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 c

o
-o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 
c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
. 

A
ll 

p
a

rt
ie

s
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 
ta

k
e

 o
w

n
e

rs
h
ip

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 
e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 t
a

k
in

g
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 t
h

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

.  
 

·
 

K
e

y
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 (

K
F

S
) 

–
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 
re

s
u

lt
e

d
 f

ro
m

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n
 p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l 
a

n
d
 s

ta
ff

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 a

s
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 w

e
re

 m
o

v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 C

S
G

. 

·
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 –

 w
e

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e
n

d
e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

u
p
d

a
te

 i
ts

 R
A

S
C

I 
(R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 –

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

le
 –

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 C
o
n

s
u

lt
 –

 I
n
fo

rm
) 

d
ia

g
ra

m
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 b

e
tt
e

r 
c
la

ri
ty

 
o

n
 r

o
le

s
. 
W

e
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
h
a
t 

re
la

ti
o
n

s
h

ip
 b

u
ild

in
g
 w

a
s
 n

e
e

d
e
d

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 
U

n
it
s
. 

T
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 s

u
b

s
e
q

u
e
n

tl
y
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 t
h

e
s
e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 i
n

tr
o
d
u

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 S
C

O
T

 (
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
, 
C

ri
ti
c
a
l,
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

a
l 
a

n
d
 T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
) 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d

 c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 

·
 

R
e
 J

o
in

t 
V

e
n
tu

re
 A

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 –

 w
e

 w
e

re
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 w
it
h

 
a

 c
o

p
y
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
s
a

ti
o

n
s
 m

a
n
u

a
l 
s
o
 c

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
fi
rm

 
th

a
t 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
lim

it
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
 d

ir
e

c
to

rs
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff

 
w

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
. 

 

·
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
s
 o

f 
D

e
le

g
a

ti
o
n

 –
 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s
 o

f 
D

e
le

g
a

ti
o
n

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

u
n
d

e
r 

w
h

ic
h
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 

d
e

le
g
a

te
d

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 i
n

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
rm

. 

·
 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 –

 i
n
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
v
ie

w
s
 w

e
 f

o
u

n
d
 

th
e

s
e
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
d

o
c
u
m

e
n

te
d

 o
r 

w
e

re
 n

o
t 

u
p

 t
o

 d
a
te

, 
le

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 
a

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
c
la

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
s
ta

ff
 o

v
e

r 
w

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
o

in
g
 

(C
h
ild

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e
s
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
D

is
a

b
le

d
 B

lu
e

 B
a

d
g

e
s
, 
D

a
ta

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 R

e
 K

P
I 
2
.2

, 
D

a
ta

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 

C
P

I 
1

0
0

5
, 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 O
fs

te
d

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

H
e

a
lt
h
 &

 
S

a
fe

ty
, 

M
e

n
ta

l 
C

a
p
a

c
it
y
 A

c
t,

 P
a

y
ro

ll,
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 B

u
d

g
e

ts
).

  
 T

h
is

 a
re

a
 i
s
 a

 r
e
s
id

u
a

l 
is

s
u
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
G

S
. 

D
u

ri
n
g

 

84



   Is
s

u
e

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

 
A

u
d

it
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6
 w

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s
 o

f 
D

e
le

g
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 w

e
 

w
ill

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
o

lla
b

o
ra

te
s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 C
lin

ic
a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p

 (
C

C
G

).
 

 

5
. 

C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

R
e
a

li
s
a

ti
o

n
 

 D
u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
o
u

rs
e
 o

f 
2
0

1
3

-1
4

 w
e

 r
e
p

e
a
te

d
ly

 f
o

u
n
d

 a
 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 t
h
e

m
e

 i
n

 r
e
s
p
e

c
t 

o
f 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 

b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 r
e

a
lis

a
ti
o

n
. 
 

 O
u

r 
c
o
n

tr
a

c
t 

a
u

d
it
s
 i
n
 2

0
1
3

/1
4
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 

a
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o
rk

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 
a

c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

. 
W

it
h

o
u

t 
s
u

c
h

 a
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
in

 p
la

c
e
 w

e
 n

o
te

d
 i
n

c
o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 o

n
 h

o
w

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 
w

e
re

 m
a

n
a
g

e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 
o

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

tl
y
 f

o
u

n
d

 w
e

a
k
n
e

s
s
e

s
 i
n
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 t
h
e

re
fo

re
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 R
e
a

lis
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n
d

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
s
 w

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
. 
T

h
e

 
b

a
s
e

lin
e
 a

n
d

 m
e

a
s
u

re
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

in
te

n
d
e

d
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 c

le
a

r.
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n
g

 o
f 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

in
te

n
d
e

d
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 w
e

re
 

b
e

in
g
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 w

a
s
 i
n
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
a
n

d
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 c

a
s
e

s
 n

o
n

-
e

x
is

te
n

t.
  

 

·
 

O
u

r 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
to

w
a

rd
s
 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
a

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

M
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
a

s
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 I
n

 2
0

1
5
/1

6
 w

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

 s
a

m
p

le
 

o
f 

c
o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 i
s
 n

o
w

 b
e

in
g

 c
o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

. 

·
 

W
e
 f
o
u
n

d
 t
h

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h
e

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 o

n
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
re

q
u

ir
e

s
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e
m

e
n

t.
  

  

·
 

T
h
e

 B
a

rn
e

t 
H

o
m

e
s
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
fo

llo
w

-u
p

 f
o
u

n
d

 t
h
e

 
m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 f
u

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 b

u
t 

th
a

t 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
is

 s
ti
ll 

in
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
. 

·
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 –

 w
e

 f
o
u

n
d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

s
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 C

y
c
le

 n
e

e
d
e

d
 m

o
re

 a
tt
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

s
 

it
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 c

le
a

r 
w

h
e

n
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 h
a

d
 b

e
e
n

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
re

b
y
 w

h
e

n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 w

e
re

 b
e

in
g
 r

e
a

lis
e

d
. 

·
 

Y
o

u
r 

C
h
o

ic
e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

–
 w

e
 f

o
u
n

d
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

d
 n

o
t 
a

p
p

lie
d

 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 c
o
n

tr
o
l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 w

h
e

n
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
in

g
 

c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
d

id
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

 a
 r

is
k
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

o
r 

a
 c

la
u

s
e

 r
e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 /

 a
g

e
n

c
y
 s

ta
ff

 h
a

v
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 W

o
rk

 s
ta

tu
s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d

. 

·
 

P
a

s
s
e

n
g

e
r 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 C
o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 (
P

T
S

) 
–

 w
e

 f
o

u
n
d

 t
h
a

t 
tw

o
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n
 s

e
c
u

re
d

 o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 P

T
S

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

fo
r 

tr
a
n

s
p

o
rt

in
g
 c

h
ild

re
n

. 
T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 n
o

 r
e
c
o

rd
s
 o

f 
h

o
w

 t
h

o
s
e

 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n
 v

a
lid

a
te

d
. 

F
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

rs
 u

s
e

d
 

85



   Is
s

u
e

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

 
A

u
d

it
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 P

T
S

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 w
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 t
h

a
t 

n
o

t 
a

ll 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
s
 h

a
d

 b
e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

, 
a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 t
h

e
y
 h

a
d
 b

e
e

n
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t

h
e

 r
e
c
o

rd
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 D
B

S
 (

c
ri
m

in
a

l 
re

c
o

rd
) 

c
h
e

c
k
s
 

w
e

re
 n

o
t 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t.

 B
o

th
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 a

 
s
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 r
is

k
. 

 T
h

is
 a

re
a

 i
s
 a

 r
e
s
id

u
a

l 
is

s
u
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
G

S
. 

D
u

ri
n
g

 
2

0
1
5

/1
6
 w

e
 w

ill
 l
o
o

k
 a

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

tr
a
c
t 

M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 i
t,
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 f

o
r 

s
m

a
lle

r 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 
n

o
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
T

e
a

m
. 

 
 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it

y
 a

n
d

 R
e
s

il
ie

n
c
e

 –
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

th
e

 d
ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

tr
a
v
e

l 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 t

o
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n

ti
n
u
it
y
 a

n
d

 
d

is
a
s
te

r 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
 r

e
s
ili

e
n

c
e

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 g

ra
d
u

a
l 
s
in

c
e

 2
0

0
7
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o
n

tr
o
ls

 r
e
m

a
in

in
g

 
L

im
it
e
d

 o
v
e

r 
a
 s

ix
 y

e
a

r 
p
e

ri
o

d
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

to
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

la
rg

e
 s

c
a

le
 f
a

ilu
re

s
 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

. 
 T

h
is

 w
a

s
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 t

h
e

 c
a

s
e

 f
o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
, 
a

n
d

 p
la

n
s
 t

o
 

re
c
ti
fy

 t
h

is
 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 t
h

e
 C

S
G

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

w
e

re
 d

e
la

y
e

d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 

th
e

 j
u
d

ic
ia

l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

in
 2

0
1

3
. 

 

D
u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 w

e
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 u

p
 t
h

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it
y
 a

u
d

it
 

c
o

n
d
u

c
te

d
 i
n

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 w
h

ic
h
, 

a
t 

th
a

t 
ti
m

e
, 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 L
im

it
e
d

 
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

. 
W

e
 w

e
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o
n

s
 

ra
is

e
d

 h
a

d
 b

e
e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
. 

 
 P

la
n

s
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it
y
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
u

t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 v

ia
 t

h
e

 C
S

G
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
w

 a
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n
u

it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

D
u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
5

-1
6
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 
m

o
n

it
o

r 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
a

n
 a

u
d

it
 t

o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

s
 p

la
n
n

e
d
. 

  
 T

h
is

 a
re

a
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 r

e
s
id

u
a

l 
is

s
u
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
G

S
, 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 D

is
a

s
te

r 
R

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 P

la
n

 d
o
e

s
 s

ti
ll 

n
e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 
fo

rm
a

lis
e
d

 a
n

d
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

is
 i
s
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 f
o

r 
2

0
1
5

/1
6

. 
 

  

86



   

4
. P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 

9
5

%
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1
4

-1
5

 A
u
d

it
 P

la
n
 w

a
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

(M
a

rc
h
 2

0
1

5
),

 m
e
e

ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

ta
rg

e
t.

  
 T

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 r

e
d

u
c
e
d

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

th
is

 y
e

a
r 

fr
o
m

 4
2

 i
n

 2
0

1
3

-1
4
 t

o
 3

5
 i
n
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 
o

v
e

ra
ll 

fi
g
u

re
 i
t 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 
fo

r 
n
o

n
-s

c
h

o
o

ls
 a

u
d

it
s
 t
h

e
 f

ig
u

re
s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 s

lig
h
tl
y
 (

fr
o

m
 2

2
 t
o

 2
4

).
 T

h
e

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 h
ig

h
 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o
n

s
 r

a
is

e
d

 f
o

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 i
s
 d

u
e
 i
n

 p
a

rt
 t
o
 t

h
e

 f
a

c
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
p
o

s
t 

w
a

s
 v

a
c
a

n
t 
fo

r 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 y
e

a
r.

 
 Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1
4

/1
5
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

N
o
n

-S
c
h

o
o

ls
 

2
4
 

2
2
 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 

1
1
 

2
0
 

T
o

ta
l 

3
5
 

4
2
 

  T
h
e

 d
ir
e

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

tr
a
v
e

l 
fo

r 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n
g

 a
u
d

it
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 b
a

s
is

 d
e

te
ri
o

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

 7
3

%
 o

f 
h

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri
ty

 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d

 a
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 b

e
e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d

 w
it
h

in
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 i
n
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 (

1
0
0

%
 i
n
 2

0
1
3

-1
4

).
  

 
A

 s
u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ta
tu

s
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

is
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 S
ta

tu
s

 
N

u
m

b
e

r 
%

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d
 

4
4
 

7
3
 

P
a

rt
ly

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

1
5
 

2
5
 

N
o
t 

Im
p

le
m

e
n
te

d
 

1
 

2
 

T
o

ta
l 

6
0
 

1
0

0
 

  In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

te
s
 t

o
 t
h
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n

's
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

, 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 u

s
in

g
 a

 s
y
s
te

m
a
ti
c
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
ip

lin
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

. 
 

 
In

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 P
u

b
lic

 S
e

c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 Q
u
a

lit
y
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 (

Q
A

IP
) 

in
 p

la
c
e

 
fo

r 
th

e
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

A
ft

e
r 

e
a

c
h

 a
u

d
it
 w

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
t 

fe
e
d

b
a

c
k
 f
ro

m
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 w

e
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 a

n
y
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 o

r 
a
c
tu

a
l 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
. 
T

h
is

 y
e

a
r 

w
e

 r
e
c
e

iv
e

d
 1

9
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
n
a

ir
e

s
 b

a
c
k
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 

87



   a
u

d
it
s
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 q
u

e
s
ti
o
n
n

a
ir
e

s
 g

iv
e

 a
 r

a
ti
n

g
 f

ro
m

 1
 (

E
x
c
e

lle
n

t)
 t
o

 5
 (

U
n
a

c
c
e
p

ta
b

le
),

 w
it
h

 o
u

r 
ta

rg
e

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 b

e
in

g
 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 9
0

%
 r

a
te

d
 o

v
e

r 
3
. 

 T
h
is

 y
e

a
r 

th
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 9

5
%

 (
1
0

0
%

 i
n
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
) 

ra
te

d
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 (

3
) 

o
r 

a
b

o
v
e

. 
  

 D
u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

w
e

 c
o

n
d

u
c
te

d
 a

 s
u

rv
e

y
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 g

a
th

e
r 

th
e

ir
 w

id
e

r 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k
 o

n
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
3

6
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 w

e
re

 r
e

c
e

iv
e
d

, 
w

it
h

 m
a

n
y
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
. 

K
e

y
 p

o
in

ts
 t
o

 n
o

te
 w

e
re

: 
  D

o
 y

o
u

 t
h

in
k
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 a

d
d

s
 v

a
lu

e
?

 
 Y

e
s

 –
 8

9
%

 
N

o
 –

 1
1

%
 

 C
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
: 

 

 

T
h
e

y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 

v
ie

w
 o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 

 

B
e

c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
y
 t

ie
 u

p
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
, 

w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d
y
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 s
h

o
rt

 
a

n
d

 t
im

e
-p

re
s
s
u

re
d
, 
fo

r 
h

o
u

rs
 o

n
 e

n
d

 
 

O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

, 
e

x
te

rn
a

l 
s
e
t 
o
f 

e
y
e

s
 t

o
 c

h
e

c
k
 f

o
r 

g
a
p

s
 i
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
, 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 r
e
c
o

g
n

is
e

 
a

re
a

s
 o

f 
s
u

c
c
e

s
s
 

 

S
o

m
e

ti
m

e
s
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 

re
a

lly
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t
h

e
 a

re
a
 t

h
e

y
 

a
re

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
n
g

 a
n

d
 i
t 
ta

k
e

s
 u

p
 h

u
g

e
 a

m
o

u
n
ts

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 t

im
e
 j
u

s
t 

e
x
p

la
in

in
g

 w
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 s

e
e

in
g

. 
T

h
is

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 t
o

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
ir
 d

a
y
 t

o
 d

a
y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

 

P
re

tt
y
 f

e
a

rl
e

s
s
 i
n

 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 e

.g
. 
th

e
 I
T

 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
 h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 

 

 

It
 e

n
s
u

re
s
 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

u
p

h
o

ld
s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

v
a

lu
e

s
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
s
 

th
e

 i
n
te

g
ri
ty

 a
n

d
 t

ru
s
t 
o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e
 s

u
re

 t
h

e
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

s
p

e
n
d

s
 m

o
n
e

y
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

ly
 a

n
d

 
e

x
e

rc
is

e
s
 i
t 

fu
n

c
ti
o
n

s
 f
a

ir
ly

 
 

 

S
tr

o
n

g
 m

e
th

o
d

, 
g

o
o

d
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
, 

a
b

le
 t
o

 h
e

lp
 h

ig
h

lig
h

t 
a

re
a

s
 w

h
e

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 

 

 

88



   A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

, 
b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

, 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

t 
 

 

 W
h

a
t 

d
id

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 d

o
 w

h
ic

h
 y

o
u
 f

o
u

n
d
 m

o
s
t 

u
s
e

fu
l 
la

s
t 

y
e

a
r?

 
 A

ro
u

n
d

 h
a
lf

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e
s
p

o
n
d

e
n

ts
 g

a
v
e

 c
o
m

m
e
n

ts
 r

e
fe

rr
in

g
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
u

d
it
s
: 

 “F
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 f

ro
m

 m
a
n

a
g

e
rs

, 
a

s
s
is

te
d

 u
s
 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 o
u

r 
P

Is
 a

n
d
 K

P
Is

” 
 “P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
o

 t
h

e
 T

ro
u

b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

” 
 “P

ro
m

p
te

d
 t
h

in
k
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
e

n
a

b
lin

g
 b

o
a

rd
s
” 

 “T
h

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e
d

 t
h
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
g

s
” 

 “R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 w

it
h

 B
a

rn
e

t 
H

o
m

e
s
. 

 T
h

e
y
 p

ro
m

p
te

d
 t
h

e
 s

o
rt

in
g

 o
u

t 
o
f 

th
e

 m
o

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
g

re
e
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 
h
a

d
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 

‘s
tu

c
k
’ 
”.

 

 W
h

a
t 

d
id

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 d

o
 w

h
ic

h
 y

o
u
 f

o
u

n
d
 l

e
a

s
t 

u
s
e
fu

l 
la

s
t 
y
e

a
r?

 
 A

ro
u

n
d

 a
 t

h
ir

d
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
d

e
n

ts
 g

a
v
e

 c
o
m

m
e
n

ts
: 

 C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
: 
 “

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
n
g

 r
is

k
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 –

 s
h

a
ri
n

g
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
” 

 T
o
o

 n
a

rr
o

w
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
, 

o
r 

c
o
n

v
e

rs
e
ly

, 
a

n
 a

u
d

it
 t
o

o
 w

id
e

 w
h

ic
h
 e

n
c
o
m

p
a

s
s
e

s
 t
h

in
g

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
v
a

lid
: 

“T
o

R
 w

e
re

 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
 d

ra
w

n
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 t
o

o
 n

a
rr

o
w

” 
v
e

rs
u
s
 “

c
h
e

c
k
in

g
 2

 t
o

 3
 y

e
a

r 
te

n
d

e
r 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
” 

 R
is

k
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
s
 t

o
o

 l
o

w
 o

r 
h
ig

h
: 

“n
e

e
d
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 s
tr

o
n
g

e
r 

in
 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
ra

is
in

g
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g
e

rs
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 f

in
e

s
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 
w

it
h

 n
o

t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

” 
v
e

rs
u

s
 “

h
ig

h
e

r 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
ri
s
k
 t

h
a

n
 w

a
s
 j
u

s
ti
fi
e

d
” 

  

89



    W
e
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

a
lly

 s
tr

iv
e

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

 f
o

u
n
d

 t
h
e

 f
e
e

d
b

a
c
k
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 s
u

rv
e

y
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 u
s
e
fu

l.
 I
n

 2
0

1
5

/1
6
 w

ill
 

b
e

 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
in

g
 n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
e

s
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 t
o

 s
tr

e
a

m
lin

e
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 I
n

 a
d
d

it
io

n
 

w
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

in
p

u
t 

to
 t

h
e

 A
u
d

it
 P

la
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
fr

o
m

 a
ll 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
. 

T
h
e

 A
u

d
it
 P

la
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
 t

o
 

th
e

 p
a

c
e
 o

f 
c
h

a
n
g

e
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d

 a
n

y
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 r

is
k
s
. 

  
 

 T
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

a
s
 m

a
d

e
 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

·
 

J
o

in
tl
y
 p

ro
c
u

ri
n

g
 a

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
, 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t,

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 a

d
v
is

o
ry

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

T
h

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
s
 w

it
h

 f
iv

e
 o

th
e

r 
L
o
n

d
o
n

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
 (

C
a

m
d
e

n
, 

E
n
fi
e
ld

, 
H

a
rr

o
w

, 
Is

lin
g

to
n

 a
n
d

 L
a
m

b
e
th

) 
a
n

d
 

th
e

 s
u

p
p

lie
r 

is
 P

w
C

. 
T

h
e

 v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 ‘
C

ro
s
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

’ 
is

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
n

g
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 i
n

 
c
re

a
ti
n

g
 a

n
 o

p
ti
m

is
e
d
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

h
a

t 
e

n
a
b

le
s
 e

a
c
h

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n

 t
o

 m
a
n

a
g
e

 r
is

k
 m

o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 
a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

m
o

re
 f
o

r 
le

s
s
. 

J
o

in
in

g
 t
h

e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 h
a

s
 e

n
a
b

le
d

 u
s
 t

o
: 

 
o

 w
o

rk
 m

o
re

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

o
th

e
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u
g

h
s
, 
s
h

a
ri
n
g
 e

x
p

e
rt

is
e
, 

k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
, 
w

o
rk

in
g

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 

to
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
; 

a
n
d

  

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
 p

la
tf
o

rm
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 h

a
rm

o
n

is
e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 t
h
e

 s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

-h
o

u
s
e

 t
e
a

m
s
. 
 

·
 

A
g

re
e

in
g

 a
 p

ro
to

c
o

l 
w

it
h

 t
h
e

 B
a

rn
e

t 
G

ro
u

p
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

u
d

it
 c

o
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
a

ll 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
, 

re
g

a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 
w

h
o

 t
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
. 

·
 

U
n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 a

n
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 M
a
p
p

in
g
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 u

n
iv

e
rs

e
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 e

v
o

lv
in

g
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 
th

a
t 
o

u
r 

p
la

n
 f
o

r 
2
0
1

5
-1

6
 t
a

rg
e

ts
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
 a

re
a

s
. 

 
  D

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

w
e

 u
n
d

e
rt

o
o

k
 a

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 

(P
S

IA
s
) 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 C

IP
F

A
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 N

o
te

 (
L
G

A
N

).
 A

s
 p

e
r 

th
e

 P
S

IA
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

is
 s

e
lf
-a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
m

u
s
t 

b
e

 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 A
n
n

u
a

l 
O

p
in

io
n
 a

n
d

 m
u

s
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
o

r'
s
 o

r 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

's
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 r
e
g
a

rd
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 d

e
g

re
e

 o
f 

th
e

 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
's

 c
o

n
fo

rm
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 P

S
IA

S
. 

I 
c
a

n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 
d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 i
n

 a
ll 

m
a
te

ri
a

l 
re

s
p

e
c
ts

 t
h

e
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

a
s
 c

o
n
fo

rm
e

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 P
u

b
lic

 S
e

c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
. 

A
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
lf
-a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e
n

 i
s
 a

t 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 D
. 

 

   

90



 

 

 

Appendix A: Statement of Responsibility 

 

We take responsibility for this report which is prepared on the basis of the 
limitations set out below. 

The matters raised in this report are only those which came to our attention during 
the course of our internal audit work and are not necessarily a comprehensive 
statement of all the weaknesses that exist or all improvements that might be made.  
This report is a summarisation of the 2011-12 and individual reports for each area 
should be reviewed in detail. Recommendations for improvements should be 
assessed by management for their full impact before they are implemented.   
 
The performance of internal audit work is not and should not be taken as a 
substitute for management’s responsibilities for the application of sound 
management practices.  We emphasise that the responsibility for a sound system of 
internal controls and the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities 
rests with management and work performed by internal audit should not be relied 
upon to identify all strengths and weaknesses in internal controls, nor relied upon to 
identify all circumstances of fraud or irregularity.  Auditors, in conducting their work, 
are required to have regards to the possibility of fraud or irregularities.  Even sound 
systems of internal control can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance 
and may not be proof against collusive fraud.  Internal audit procedures are 
designed to focus on areas as identified by management as being of greatest risk 
and significance and as such we rely on management to provide us full access to 
their accounting records and transactions for the purposes of our audit work and to 
ensure the authenticity of these documents.  Effective and timely implementation of 
our recommendations by management is important for the maintenance of a 
reliable internal control system.   
 

91



 

 

 

Appendix B: List of Assurances 2014-15 

Audit Opinions on Completed Audits during the period 
 

  Systems Audits Assurance 

1 Disabled Blue Badges (joint with CAFT) Limited 

2 Your Choice Barnet contract review (joint with CAFT) Limited 

3 Passenger Transport Contracts (joint with CAFT) Limited 

4 Permanency Routes Limited 

5 The Care Act – LGA Stocktake Submissions Limited 

6 Accounts Payable Limited 

7 Accounts Receivable Limited 

8 General Ledger Limited 

9 Housing Benefits Limited 

10 NNDR Limited 

11 Grant Income Limited 

12 Regeneration Satisfactory 

13 Risk Management Satisfactory 

14 Children’s Centres Financial Management Satisfactory 

15 Complaints Satisfactory 

16 Transformation Q1 Satisfactory 

17 Capital Programme Satisfactory 

18 Health & Safety Satisfactory 

19 Internal Governance – Delivery Board Satisfactory 

20 Decommissioning of SAP Satisfactory 

21 Mental Capacity Act Satisfactory 

22 SEN – Children’s & Families Act Satisfactory 

23 Schools  Budgets Satisfactory 

24 Budget Monitoring – Street Scene & Commercial Satisfactory 

25 SPA / PCN Deletions Follow-Up Satisfactory 

26 Transformation Q4 Satisfactory 

27 Contract Management Satisfactory 

28 Information Management Strategy Satisfactory 

29 Payroll Satisfactory 

30 Treasury Management Satisfactory 

31 Cash & Bank Satisfactory 

32 Council Tax Satisfactory 

33 Internal Governance – Council Decision Making Satisfactory 

34 Pensions Administration Substantial 

35 Troubled Families – Payment By Results Q1 N/A 

36 Troubled Families – Payment By Results Q2 N/A 

37 Troubled Families – Payment By Results Q3 N/A 

38 Troubled Families – Payment By Results Q4 N/A 

39 Adoption Reform Grant N/A 

40 Bus Subsidy Grant N/A 

92



 

 

 

41 Community Capacity Grant N/A 

42 Transforming Care Grant N/A 

43 Barnet Homes Contract Management Follow-Up N/A 

44 IT access controls / SWIFT & Wisdom follow-ups N/A 

45 Key Financial Systems – Follow-up of 2013/14 recommendations N/A 

46 
Key Financial Systems – Follow-up on Reconciliations – January 
2015 N/A 

47 Key Financial Systems – Follow-up - March 2015 N/A 

48 Data Quality - Re KPI 2.2  N/A 

49 Data Quality - Self Directed Support N/A 

50 
Data Quality - CPI 1005: Proportion of older people (65 and over) who 
were still at home 91days after N/A 

51 Commissioning for Outcomes N/A 

52 Children’s Data Protection – memo on data breach N/A 

53 Compliance with Ofsted requirements N/A 

54 Re Joint Venture arrangements N/A 

55 Trade Waste - invoicing issues N/A 

56 Project Management Toolkit N/A 

57 Schools Assurance Mapping N/A 

58 Children's E-finance - assurance over new controls N/A 

 

 

  School Audits Assurance 

1 Pardes House Limited 

2 St Andrews CE Limited 

3 Oakleigh Satisfactory 

4 St Agnes Satisfactory 

5 Brookland Junior Satisfactory 

6 Brookland Infant Satisfactory 

7 Tudor School Satisfactory 

8 Moss Hall Infant Satisfactory 

9 Courtland Satisfactory 

10 Northside Satisfactory 

11 Menorah Primary Satisfactory 

12 All Saints N20 Satisfactory 

13 Deansbrook Infant Satisfactory 

14 Garden Suburb Infant Satisfactory 

15 Beit Shvidler Satisfactory 

16 Our Lady of Lourdes Catholic Satisfactory 

17 Christ Church Satisfactory 

18 St John's N20 Satisfactory 

19 Finchley Catholic Satisfactory 

20 St Vincent's Satisfactory 

21 Woodridge Satisfactory 

22 Blessed Dominic Satisfactory 

 

93



 

 

 

Appendix C: Changes to 2014-15 published plan 

 

Since the Internal Audit Plan was approved in April 2014 there have been a number 
of changes that have been reported to the Audit Committee within the 2014-15 
quarterly progress reports. These are summarised below: 
 

Type 
 

Audit Title Reasons 

Additional Schools Budgets Added at the request of SCB 

Additional Schools Budgets – 
data protection 

Memo issued in response to potential data 
breach identified 

Additional Trade Waste 
Invoicing 

Added at the request of management to 
assess improved controls introduced over 
invoices and credit notes 

Additional Schools Assurance 
Mapping 

Exercise undertaken to determine sources 
of assurance over schools. This exercise 
will inform any changes to the schools 
audit programme in 2015/16 therefore it 
needed to be undertaken in 2014/15 

Additional Children’s E-Finance At the request of management, assurance 
provided over the design of the controls in 
Controcc before it went live on 1 
December 

Additional Community Capacity 
Grant 

Retrospectively asked to provide 
assurance that the grant had been spent 
or allocated in line with the grant 
conditions  

Additional IT Access Controls / 
SWIFT & Wisdom 
follow-up 

These were added as a result of ‘No 
Assurance’ ratings in quarter 4 of 2013-14. 

Combined Children & Families 
Act 

Combined with SEN review 

Combined Performance 
Management 
Framework 

Covered as part of the Commissioning for 
Outcomes review 

Combined Benefits Realisation 
Framework 

Combined with the Contract Management 
Framework audit 

Combined Conflicts of Interest Combined with Re Joint Venture 
Arrangements review 

Combined Financial 
Management 

Combined with Street Scene Budget 
Monitoring and MTFS Transformation 
programme governance review 

Brought 
Forward 

Commissioning for 
Outcomes 

Brought forward at request of Chief 
Executive 

94



 

 

 

Deferred  People Management Deferred to Q1 of 2015-16 as agreed with 
management due to changes in HR senior 
officers within the Council and CSG. 
 

Deferred Residential Care 
Homes (Joint review 
with CAFT) 

Deferred to 2015/16 due to CAFT reactive 
work taking priority 

Deferred School Improvement Deferred to 2015/16 due to resources 
having been needed on the additional 
audits identified above 

Deferred Public Health follow-
up 

Deferred to 2015/16 to allow full year since 
completion of previous audit of Public 
Health 

Deferred Revenues & Benefits  Review of client-side arrangements 
around Revs & Bens deferred to 2015/16 
i.e. after Key Financial System reviews 
completed  

Deferred  Risk Management 
Framework 

Deferred to Q4 to enable a review of risk 
management arrangements throughout 
the year to support the Head of Internal 
Audit opinion 

Deferred Transformation Q3 Deferred to Q4 so that assessment of 
projects occurs after assessment of the 
Project Management Toolkit (completed in 
Q3) 

Deferred Internal Governance 
Q2 

Deferred to Q3 due to needing output from 
Commissioning for Outcomes review 
before selecting Board to review 

Deferred Health & Safety Deferred to Q2 to accommodate additional 
audits.  

 

95



   A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 D
: 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 P
u

b
li
c
 S

e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 

 D
u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

w
e

 u
n
d

e
rt

o
o

k
 a

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 

(P
S

IA
s
) 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 C

IP
F

A
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 N

o
te

 (
L
G

A
N

).
 A

s
 p

e
r 

th
e

 P
S

IA
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

is
 s

e
lf
-a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
m

u
s
t 

b
e

 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 A
n
n

u
a

l 
O

p
in

io
n
 a

n
d

 m
u

s
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
o

r'
s
 o

r 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

's
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 r
e
g
a

rd
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 d

e
g

re
e

 o
f 

th
e

 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
's

 c
o

n
fo

rm
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 P

S
IA

S
. 

 I 
c
a

n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a

t 
a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e
v
ie

w
, 

o
u

r 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

a
s
 a

s
 f
o

llo
w

s
: 

 S
ta

tu
s

 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s
e

 r
a

te
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
s
 

F
u
ll 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 

7
5

%
 

2
6

0
 

P
a

rt
ia

l 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 
2

1
%

 
7

2
 

N
o
t 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t 

2
%

 
8

 

N
/A

 
2

%
 

7
 

T
o

ta
l 

1
0

0
%

 
3

4
7
 

 T
h
e

 e
ig

h
t 
a

re
a

s
 w

h
e

re
 w

e
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
t 
a

re
 b

e
lo

w
. 

S
u

b
s
e
q

u
e
n

t 
a

c
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 t
a

k
e
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 s
ta

tu
s
 a

s
 a

t 
J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
5

 i
s
 t
h

a
t 

fi
v
e

 o
f 

th
e
 e

ig
h

t 
a

re
a

s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
a

n
d
 t

h
re

e
 a

re
 p

a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t.
  

 A
re

a
 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 

S
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
a
c

ti
o

n
 t

a
k

e
n

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s

 a
n

d
 

J
u

n
e
 2

0
1

5
 s

ta
tu

s
 

1
0

0
0

: 
P

u
rp

o
s
e
, 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 
D

o
e

s
 t

h
e

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 C

h
a

rt
e
r 

s
e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
's

 a
n

ti
-f

ra
u
d

 a
n
d

 a
n

ti
-c

o
rr

u
p

ti
o
n

 
p

o
lic

ie
s
, 

to
 b

e
 n

o
ti
fi
e
d

 o
f 

a
ll 

s
u

s
p

e
c
te

d
 o

r 
d

e
te

c
te

d
 f

ra
u
d

, 
c
o

rr
u
p

ti
o
n

 o
r 

im
p

ro
p

ri
e

ty
?

 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
u

p
d
a

te
d
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

 
a

n
d

 a
g

re
e

d
 a

t 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
5

 

1
1

1
0

: 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
In

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n

c
e

 
D

o
e

s
 t

h
e

 c
h

ie
f 

e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 o
r 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

, 
c
o

u
n

te
rs

ig
n
, 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 

to
 o

r 
re

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
o
f 

th
e
 

C
h

ie
f 

A
u
d

it
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 (
C

A
E

)?
 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 a
s
k
e
d

 t
o

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
o
f 

C
A

E
 i
n

 J
u
n

e
 

2
0

1
5
 

96



   

1
1

1
0

: 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
In

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n

c
e

 
Is

 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ir
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

A
E

's
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
a

p
p

ra
is

a
l?

 

C
h
a

ir
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

s
k
e

d
 t
o

 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t
o

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
o
f 

C
A

E
 

in
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

5
 

1
2

1
0

: 
P

ro
fi
c
ie

n
c
y
 

D
o
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 h

a
v
e

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 c

o
m

p
u

te
r-

a
s
s
is

te
d

 a
u

d
it
 t

e
c
h

n
iq

u
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o
 

th
e
m

 t
o
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 t
h

e
ir
 w

o
rk

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 d

a
ta

 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 t
e

c
h

n
iq

u
e

s
?

 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 i
n
 p

la
c
e

 t
o
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 P

w
C

 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
o

 d
ri
v
e

 u
p

 I
T

 a
u

d
it
 s

k
ill

s
 w

it
h

in
 

in
-h

o
u

s
e
 t

e
a

m
. 
H

e
a
d

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 i
s
 t
h

e
 

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 L

e
a
d

 o
n

 t
h
e

 J
o

in
t 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 
G

ro
u

p
 f
o

r 
th

e
 P

w
C

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 
p

ro
je

c
t 

p
la

n
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 t
h

is
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 i
n

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

1
3

1
1

: 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
ts

 
A

re
 t

h
e

 p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 i
n

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 p

a
rt

ie
s
 a

n
d

 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 a
n

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t?

 

U
p
d

a
te

d
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
’s

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 2
0
1

5
/1

6
 p

la
n

 w
h

ic
h
 

w
a

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
5
 

2
0

1
0

: 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

D
o
e

s
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
-b

a
s
e
d

 p
la

n
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 

re
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 p

ie
c
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 

w
o

rk
?

 

In
tr

o
d
u

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 2

0
1
5

/1
6
 P

la
n
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 
th

e
 n

e
w

 A
u

d
it
 R

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

R
a
ti
n
g

s
 

m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 -

 b
u

t 
th

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
ra

ti
n

g
 i
s
 

n
o

t 
s
ta

te
d

 n
e

x
t 

to
 e

a
c
h
 l
is

te
d

 a
u

d
it
. 
T

o
 t
a

k
e

 
fo

rw
a

rd
 i
n

 m
o

re
 d

e
ta

il 
in

 t
h
e

 2
0

1
6
/1

7
 p

la
n

 

2
2

1
0

: 
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 

If
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 

re
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o

, 
h
a

s
 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

a
ll 

th
e

 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
's

 m
a

in
 t

y
p

e
s
 o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 b

e
e

n
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
; 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

o
n
e

y
, 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d
 

a
s
s
e

ts
?
 

U
p
d

a
te

d
 a

u
d

it
 m

a
n

u
a

l 
to

 p
ro

m
p
t 

th
is

 
q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 t
o

 b
e

 a
s
k
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

e
a

c
h

 a
u

d
it
. 

N
e
x
t 

s
ta

g
e

 i
s
 t
o

 u
p

d
a
te

 t
h

e
 P

1
 P

la
n
n

in
g

 
M

e
m

o
ra

n
d

u
m

 t
e
m

p
la

te
. 

 

2
4

5
0

: 
O

v
e

ra
ll 

O
p

in
io

n
 

D
o
e

s
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 a
 

c
o

m
p
a

ri
s
o

n
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 a
c
tu

a
lly

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

w
it
h

 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 p
la

n
n

e
d
?
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 h

a
v
e

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

n
y
 

c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lis
h
e

d
 p

la
n

. 
F

o
r 

2
0
1

4
/1

5
 

o
p

in
io

n
 h

a
v
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

 n
e

w
 a

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e

s
 t
h

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 w
h

o
le

 
y
e

a
r 

–
 ‘
C

h
a

n
g
e

s
 t
o

 2
0
1

4
-1

5
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 p
la

n
’ 

 K
e

y
: 

 

97



   R
a
ti
n
g
 

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 

F
u
ll 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 

T
h
e

 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
w

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 

P
a

rt
ia

l 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 
A

s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
c
ti
o
n

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
n
o

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 f

u
ll.

 

N
o
t 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t 

T
h
e

re
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 n
o

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 m

a
d

e
 i
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n
g

 t
h

is
 a

c
ti
o

n
 

  W
e
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

v
is

e
d

 a
n

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 t
o

 m
o

v
e

 c
lo

s
e

r 
to

 1
0

0
%

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

t 
ti
m

e
 o

f 
w

ri
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 t

a
k
e

n
 h

a
v
e

 l
e

d
 t
o

 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
. 

 
 S

ta
tu

s
 

R
e
s

p
o

n
s
e

 r
a

te
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
s
 

F
u
ll 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 

8
2

%
 

2
8

6
 

P
a

rt
ia

l 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 
1

6
%

 
5

4
 

N
o
t 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t 

0
%

 
0

 

N
/A

 
2

%
 

7
 

T
o

ta
l 

1
0

0
%

 
3

4
7
 

 W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
g
a

in
s
t 
fu

rt
h
e

r 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 2

0
1

5
-1

6
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
o

p
in

io
n

. 
  

 T
h
e

 P
S

IA
S

 a
ls

o
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

 t
h

e
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 b

e
 e

x
te

rn
a

lly
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

e
v
e

ry
 5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
n
 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
to

 b
e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
5

-1
6

 
v
ia

 
th

e
 
L
o

n
d
o

n
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 P

e
e

r 
R

e
v
ie

w
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
T

h
e
 C

h
a

ir
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 a
re

 s
p

o
n
s
o

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 2
0
1

5
-1

6
 

A
n

n
u
a

l 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n

. 

98



 

 

Summary 
 
Members are asked to note the progress against internal audit recommendations and work 
completed to date on the Internal Audit Annual Plan 2015-16 and high priority 
recommendations. 
 
The Internal Audit Service has commenced delivery of work in accordance with its plan 
reported to the Audit Committee in April 2015.  Over the current period since the 
Committee last met in April 2015 the service has issued 16 reports with the following 
assurance ratings: 
 

Substantial 2 

Satisfactory 7 

Limited 4 

No 0 

N/A 3 

Total 16 

 

Audit Committee 
 

30
th
 July 2015 

  

Title  

Internal Audit Exception 
Recommendations Report and 
Progress Report up to 30th June 2015 

Report of Caroline Glitre – Head of Internal Audit 

Wards N/A 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         Internal Audit progress report (up to 30th June 2015) 

Officer Contact Details  
Caroline Glitre, Head of Internal Audit 
caroline.glitre@barnet.gov.uk 
020 8359 3721 

AGENDA ITEM 10

99



 
Detail has been presented within the report on audits that were given ‘Limited’ assurance: 
 

1 Grant Income 

2 People Management – Pre-Employment Checks 

3 Pardes House School 

4 Fairway School 

 
Full copies of Limited Assurance audit reports are available on the Barnet website here: 
 
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13619&path=0 
 
Implementation of Recommendations 
17 of the 22 (77%) high priority recommendations that were due to have been implemented 
by the end of the quarter have been fully implemented. This is below the target of 90%. A 
summary of the detail of those recommendations which were due in Quarter 1 has been 
included for the Audit Committee to review (Section 7).  
 
As requested by the Audit Committee in April, this follow-up progress now includes schools 
audits. We have confirmed that the high priority recommendations due at Pardes School 
have been implemented.  
 
A summary of the status across all the priority 1 recommendations due for implementation 
within the quarter is as follows: 

 

Status Number % 

Implemented 17 77 

Partly Implemented 4 18 

Not Implemented 1 5 

Total 22 100 

 
 
Schools Audits 
At the April Audit Committee members requested that if a school is found not to have 
implemented recommendations within agreed timescales that the Head Teacher and Chair 
of Governors should attend the Committee to answer questions from members.  
 
After discussion at the Strategic Commissioning Board (SCB) it was agreed that if high 
priority recommendations are found not to have been implemented within agreed 
timescales, or the school does not respond to the request for a follow-up visit, the 
appropriate escalation route is for the school to receive a warning letter from the Director of 
Education & Skills threatening to withdraw delegation. The Audit Committee will receive a 
report on where in the escalation process each school is if they have not dealt with the 
issues raised.  
 
Further detail is included within section 2 of the report, Schools Audit Approach. 

100



 
Independent Member 
Interviews were held for the Audit Committee Independent Member in June and, subject to 
Full Council approval on 28 July, Geraldine Chadwick was appointed.  
 

 

Recommendations  

That the Committee note the work completed to date on the Internal Audit Annual 
Plan 2015-16 & progress against high priority recommendations. 

 
 
1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 The Audit Committee’s role in receiving this report is to note the overall 

progress made against the 2015-16 Internal Audit Plan and the high priority 
recommendations made. In addition, the Audit Committee can inquire of 
Directors and Assistants Directors as to their progress against 
recommendations. 

 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
2.1 The Audit Committee approved the workplan in April and this report notes the 

progress against that plan and progress against high priority 
recommendations. 
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 Not relevant. 
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 The Internal Audit Plan will continue to be delivered as reported to the Audit 
Committee with recommendations implemented in line with the report. 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
5.1.1 All internal audit and risk management planned activity is aligned with the 

Council’s objectives set out in the Corporate Plan 2015-2020, and thus 
supports the delivery of those objectives by giving an auditor judgement on 
the effectiveness of the management of the risks associated with delivery of 
the service. 
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 

5.2.1 When risk, and assurances that those risks are being well managed, is 
analysed alongside finance and performance information it can provide 
management with the ability to measure value for money. 
 

101



5.2.2 The work plan agreed by the Audit Committee is being achieved from Internal 
Audit’s current budget. 
 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
5.3.1 There are no legal issues in the context of this report. 

 
5.3.2 The Council’s Constitution, Responsibilities for Functions - the Audit 

Committee terms of reference paragraph 2 states that the Committee can 
consider summaries of specific internal audit reports as requested. 

 
5.4 Risk Management 
5.4.1 All Internal Audit activity is directed toward giving assurance about risk 

management within the areas examined. By so doing the aim is to help 
maximise the achievement of the Council’s objectives. Internal Audit does this 
by identifying areas for improvement and agreeing actions to address the 
weaknesses.  
 

5.4.2 Internal Audit work contributes to increasing awareness and understanding of 
risk and controls amongst managers and thus leads to improving 
management processes for securing more effective risk management. 
 

5.5 Equalities and Diversity  
5.5.1 Effective systems of audit, internal control and corporate governance provide 

assurance on the effective allocation of resources and quality of service 
provision for the benefit of the entire community. Individual audits assess, as 
appropriate, the differential aspects on different groups of individuals to 
ensure compliance with the Council’s duties under the 2010 Equality Act. 
 

5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
5.6.1 N/A 

 
6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1  Audit Committee 11 March 2010 (Decision Item 10) - the Committee accepted 

that there would be progress reports to all future meetings of the Committee 

and, that for all “limited” or “no assurance” audits, there should be a brief 

explanation of the issues identified.   

http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/Data/Audit%20Committee/201003111900/Agenda/Do
cument%201.pdf 
 

6.2 Audit Committee 21 September 2010 (Decision Item 8) – the Committee 

agreed that where an audit had limited assurance that greater detail be 

provided than previously. 

http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/Data/Audit%20Committee/201009211900/Agenda/Do
cument%201.pdf 
 

6.3 Audit Committee 17 February 2011 (Decision Item 7) – the Committee (i) 

agreed that a report would be prepared quarterly regarding those internal 

audit recommendations not implemented (ii) requested that the table of 

102



priority 1 recommendations should in future indicate what date 

recommendations were made to service areas and the implementation date. 

http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/Data/Audit%20Committee/201102171900/Agenda/Do
cument%201.pdf 
 
 

103



104

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Internal Audit 

 

Progress Report 2015-16 – Quarter 1 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Caroline Glitre, Head of Internal Audit 

 

 

 

 

105



 

Contents 

1. Introduction ..................................................................................................................... 3 

2. Schools Audit Approach ................................................................................................... 3 

3. Final Reports Issued ......................................................................................................... 6 

4. Key Findings from Internal Audit Work with Limited assurance ..................................... 7 

5. Advisory reviews for management purposes ................................................................ 24 

6. Work in progress ............................................................................................................ 24 

7. Implementation of Internal Audit recommendations ................................................... 25 

8. Internal Audit effectiveness review ............................................................................... 43 

9. Changes to our plan ....................................................................................................... 44 

10. Liaison with Officers and External Audit ...................................................................... 44 

11. Risk Management ........................................................................................................ 44 

 

106



 

1. Introduction 

 

The Internal Audit Plan was accepted by the Audit Committee on the 30th April 2015. 

This report follows the principles previously requested by the Committee, in that all 

audit reports with limited or no assurance will be summarised into key messages with 

some detail.  

 

2. Schools Audit Approach 

 

Schools key risks 

As reported to the Audit Committee in April, earlier in the year we undertook a Schools 

Assurance mapping exercise to document the ‘three lines of defence’ around key risks to 

schools i.e. operational controls, management controls and independent assurance.  

 

This identified potential gaps in coverage and therefore in the Autumn term we are 

piloting an updated schools audit programme to provide independent assurance over 

those areas. During the pilot stage we will seek feedback from the schools and any 

findings will be an Appendix to the main audit report and not impact on the school’s 

audit rating.  

 

Follow-Up audits 

At the April meeting of the Audit Committee, it was agreed that we would conduct 

follow-up audits of two schools that had received Limited Assurance ratings:  St. 

Andrews and Pardes House, and that the Head teacher and / or Chairman of the Board of 

Governors of schools be requested to attend the next Audit Committee meeting in July if 

we were not satisfied with the responses received. The appropriate follow-up work has 

been completed and we are satisfied that the recommendations due have been 

implemented, see section 7.  

 

It was also agreed that we would review the procedures for escalating actions in the 

event of schools that fail to respond to audit recommendations.  

 

The Scheme for Financing Schools sets out the financial relationship between the 

authority and the schools which it funds. It contains requirements relating to financial 

management and associated issues, binding on both the authority and on schools. The 

Scheme states that ‘the Chief Finance Officer shall arrange an adequate and effective 

internal audit, under his/her independent control, to examine the schools’ accounting, 

financial and other operations.’ 

 

A change to the follow-up process included in the Scheme for Financing Schools is 

planned which would bring our approach to schools more in line with non-schools audits, 

where officers have to attend the Audit Committee when we find that high priority 

recommendations have not been implemented: 

 

107



 

· When an audit results in high priority recommendations, internal audit will 

confirm, by reviewing appropriate evidence, whether these recommendations 

have been implemented within the agreed timescales. This follow-up will form 

part of the Internal Audit quarterly reporting to the Audit Committee (see section 

7 for the findings from the follow-ups undertaken in Q1).  

· If high priority recommendations are found not to have been implemented within 

agreed timescales, or the school does not respond to the request for a follow-up 

visit, the school will receive a warning letter from the Director of Education & 

Skills threatening to withdraw delegation. The Audit Committee will receive a 

report on where in the escalation process each school is if they have not dealt 

with the issues raised.  

 

Summary of Proposed changes 

 

This proposal has been discussed and agreed with the Commissioning Director for 

Children & Young People, the Education & Skills Director and the Strategic 

Commissioning Board (SCB).  

 

Area Rationale Notes 

Pupil Premium New part of Ofsted 

inspection  

 

· If audit testing finds weaknesses in 

controls we would recommend that the 

school have an independent Pupil 

Premium review undertaken (by the 

BPSI or another body).  

· Also refer concerns to the School 

Improvement team who would then 

contact the school to follow this up. 

Governance National concerns 

over schools 

governance 

 

· Expansion to current testing of 

governance. 

· Refer any concerns to the School 

Improvement Team 

Safeguarding Increased emphasis 

in Ofsted inspection  

 

· High level testing on pre-employment 

checks, policies, reporting  

· Refer any concerns to the School 

Improvement Team / their Safeguarding 

consultants 

Anti-Fraud Unexpectedly low 

number of fraud 

referrals from 

Barnet’s schools 

 

· School to complete Schools Anti-Fraud 

checklist 

· Review response and refer to CAFT if 

any areas of concern identified 

Follow-up Requested by Audit 

Committee, brings 

in line with non-

schools audits 

· Follow-up Priority 1 recommendations 

to confirm timely implementation and 

report findings to Audit Committee on a 

quarterly basis 

 

108



 

 

Resource Impact 

 

We estimate that the addition of these areas will add a day to the audit of each school. 

During the pilot we will confirm this. Currently we audit Barnet’s 96 schools with a 

delegated budget on a 3 year cycle.  

 

Current – 3 

year cycle 

Approximate number 

of schools audited 

each year 

Approximate days per 

audit 

Audit days in plan 

30 3 100 

 

Of the 96 schools, only 14 were rated as Limited Assurance at their last audit visit. We 

therefore propose that if the pilot leads to an agreed change to the Schools Audit 

approach, that we move to a Risk-based system. 

 

We would apply the following triggers. If any of these triggers are met, we would treat 

the school as a Priority and keep the school on the 3 year cycle - or bring an audit 

forward: 

 

1. Limited or No Assurance on last audit 

2. Change of Leadership  

3. Schools Improvement or Schools Finance raise a concern 

4. CAFT referral 

 

If none of these triggers met, move to 5 year cycle 

 

 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5   Year 6 

Priority schools (estimate 

30) 10 10 10 10 10   10 

Other schools (estimate 

65) 13 13 13 13 13   13 

Total schools each year 23 23 23 23 23   23 

Current audit days per 

school 3 3 3 3 3   3 

Pilot - additional 

estimated days per school 1 1 1 1 1   1 

Total days per audits 4 4 4 4 4   4 

Total 92 92 92 92 92   92 

Follow ups 6 6 6 6 6   6 

Total annual days needed 98 98 98 98 98   98 

      

  

 Second visit 

     

  

 
 

109



 

3. Final Reports Issued  

 

This report covers the period from 1
st

 March 2015 to 30
th

 June 2015 and represents an 

up to date picture of the work in progress to that date. The Internal Audit service has 

over this period issued 16 reports in accordance with the 2015-16 Internal Audit Plan.  In 

summary, the assurance ratings provided were as follows: 

 

Substantial 2 

Satisfactory 7 

Limited 4 

No 0 

N/A 3 

Total 16 

 

 

Table 1: 2015-16 work completed during quarter 1 including assurance levels 

 

  Systems Audits Assurance 

1 Grant Income Limited 

2 People Management – Pre-Employment Checks Limited 

3 Internal Governance – Decision Making Satisfactory 

4 Barnet Group – Internal Audit and Housing Risk Management Satisfactory 

5 Business Continuity Strategy Satisfactory 

6 Project Management Toolkit follow-up N/A 

 Advisory Reviews Assurance 

7 

Data Quality – Re KPI 2.2 Category 1 defects Rectification 

Timescales completed in time - Follow-Up N/A 

 Grants Assurance 

8 Community Capacity Grant N/A 

 School Audits Assurance 

9 Pardes House* Limited 

10 Fairway Limited 

11 St. Theresa’s Satisfactory 

12 St. Michael’s Satisfactory 

13 Underhill Satisfactory 

14 Sacks Morasha Satisfactory 

15 Monkfrith Substantial 

16 Dollis Infant Substantial 

 

The summary detail of those reports issued as Limited assurance is included within 

section 4. 
* See outcome of Follow-Up audit of Pardes House within section 7  

 

110



 

 

4
. 

K
e

y
 F

in
d

in
g

s 
fr

o
m

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 L
im

it
e

d
 a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 

 T
it

le
 

G
ra

n
t 

In
co

m
e

 

A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

s 

A
u

d
it

 O
p

in
io

n
  

 

N
o

 
Li

m
it

e
d

 
S

a
ti

sf
a

ct
o

ry
 

S
u

b
st

a
n

ti
a

l 

 
    

 
 

D
a

te
 o

f 
re

p
o

rt
: 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

5
 

 B
a

ck
g

ro
u

n
d

 &
 

C
o

n
te

x
t 

T
h

e
 L

o
ca

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
 (

LG
A

) 
re

p
o

rt
 “

F
u

tu
re

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 o
u

tl
o

o
k
 f

o
r 

C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 2
0

1
0

-1
1

 t
o

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

” 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 g

ra
n

t 
fu

n
d

in
g

 a
s 

o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 6

 f
u

n
d

in
g

/i
n

co
m

e
 s

tr
e

a
m

s 
fo

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

ls
. 

 

T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

in
co

m
e

 e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 f
a

ll
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y 

fr
o

m
 2

0
1

0
-1

1
 t

o
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
. 

F
o

r 
sp

e
ci

fi
c 

/ 
o

th
e

r 

g
ra

n
ts

, 
th

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
in

co
m

e
 w

a
s 

e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 f
a

ll
 f

ro
m

 1
8

%
 t

o
 4

%
. 

It
 i

s 
th

e
re

fo
re

 e
ss

e
n

ti
a

l 
th

a
t 

a
ll

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

g
ra

n
t 

in
co

m
e

 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

is
 e

li
g

ib
le

 i
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
e

cu
re

d
, 

if
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
to

 a
ss

is
t 

in
 a

d
d

re
ss

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
o

v
e

ra
ll

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 g
a

p
 e

xp
e

ct
e

d
 f

ro
m

 2
0

1
6

-1
7

 u
n

ti
l 

2
0

1
9

-2
0

 o
f 

£
7

3
.5

m
.  

A
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 

 

·
 

W
e

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 a
n

d
 i

ss
u

e
d

 a
 G

ra
n

t 
In

co
m

e
 S

e
lf

-a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

Q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

 (
G

IS
A

Q
) 

fo
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 b

y
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
in

 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 

G
ro

u
p

, 
in

te
rn

a
l 

d
e

li
v
e

ry
 

u
n

it
s 

a
n

d
 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

(B
a

rn
e

t 
G

ro
u

p
, 

C
a

p
it

a
 C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 G
ro

u
p

 (
C

S
G

) 
a

n
d

 C
a

p
it

a
 R

e
).

  

 

·
 

W
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
s 

to
 t

h
e

 G
IS

A
Q

 t
o

 a
ss

e
ss

 t
h

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
cy

 o
f 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r:
 

111



 

 

- 
G

ra
n

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

: 
p

ro
-a

ct
iv

e
ly

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

/”
sc

a
n

n
in

g
” 

fo
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
g

ra
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
y

 b
e

 a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 f

o
r 

se
rv

ic
e

 d
e

li
v
e

ry
; 

 

- 
G

ra
n

t 
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
: 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 a
ss

e
ss

 g
ra

n
t 

co
n

d
it

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

 a
n

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

/b
id

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

g
ra

n
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

, 
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 e

xi
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
 o

n
ce

 t
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 
fu

n
d

in
g

 c
e

a
se

s 
a

n
d

 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 F

in
a

n
ce

 f
o

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

/a
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
e

r 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
co

n
d

it
io

n
s 

li
n

k
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
t;

  

- 
R

e
v

ie
w

: 
se

n
io

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
sc

ru
ti

n
y

/c
h

a
ll
e

n
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ra
n

t 
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
; 

a
n

d
  

- 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
 m

a
k

in
g

: 
cl

e
a

r 
re

co
rd

s 
a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

 t
ra

il
s 

o
f 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s,
 f

o
r 

re
fe

rr
a

l/
re

v
ie

w
 w

h
e

re
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
, 

a
s 

to
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

to
 p

ro
ce

e
d

 o
r 

n
o

t 
p

ro
ce

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 b
id

/ 
a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

g
ra

n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 e

m
b

e
d

 a
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
il

it
y 

fo
r 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 m
a

k
in

g
. 

 

·
 

W
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 g
ra

n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 G

ra
n

t 
F

in
d

e
r 

w
e

b
si

te
 a

n
d

 w
it

h
in

 “
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 O
ff

ic
e

 L
o

ca
l 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

: 
A

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 t

o
 P

a
rl

ia
m

e
n

t 
–

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

ra
n

ts
 p

a
id

 t
o

 l
o

ca
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

(2
0

1
3

-1
4

)”
, 

p
u

b
li
sh

e
d

 2
3

 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

4
, 

to
 a

ss
e

ss
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 p

ro
-a

ct
iv

e
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
re

co
rd

s 
o

f 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

a
s 

to
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 p
ro

ce
e

d
 w

it
h

 m
a

k
in

g
 a

 b
id

/a
p

p
li
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 g
ra

n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
. 

 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

 

F
in

d
in

g
s 

  

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 o
n

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 1
 a

n
d

 t
w

o
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 2
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s.

 

 W
e

 i
ss

u
e

d
 1

4
 g

ra
n

t 
in

co
m

e
 s

e
lf

-a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

s 
to

 D
e

li
ve

ry
 U

n
it

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
. 

W
e

 

re
ce

iv
e

d
 1

2
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
s 

(8
6

%
),

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

o
se

 d
e

li
v
e

ry
 u

n
it

s 
li

k
e

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 r

e
ci

p
ie

n
ts

 o
f 

g
ra

n
t 

in
co

m
e

 

(A
d

u
lt

s 
&

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 S

k
il

ls
, 

F
a

m
il
y

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 S
tr

e
e

t 
S

ce
n

e
, 

B
a

rn
e

t 
G

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 R
e

).
  

 T
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

is
su

e
 w

a
s 

n
o

te
d

:  

 

- 
G

ra
n

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 -
 O

f 
th

e
 1

2
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
s 

re
ce

iv
e

d
, 

th
e

re
 w

e
re

 5
 a

re
a

s 
w

h
e

re
 p

ro
-a

ct
iv

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

fo
r 

id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 g

ra
n

ts
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
a

ll
y

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
. 

 (
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 1
).

 

 

T
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 o
th

e
r 

is
su

e
s 

w
e

re
 n

o
te

d
: 

  

- 
G

ra
n

t 
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
- 

O
f 

th
e

 
1

2
 

re
sp

o
n

se
s 

re
ce

iv
e

d
, 

th
e

re
 

w
e

re
 

4
 

a
re

a
s 

w
h

e
re

 
g

ra
n

t 

112



 

 

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
’s

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

F
in

a
n

ce
 w

a
s 

n
o

t 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 a

s 
a

 m
a

tt
e

r 
o

f 
co

u
rs

e
. 

D
o

cu
m

e
n

te
d

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
g

o
v
e

rn
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
re

fe
rr

a
l 

in
 1

0
 o

f 
th

e
 1

2
 a

re
a

s 
(P

ri
o

ri
ty

 2
).

  

 

- 
G

ra
n

t 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
 m

a
k

in
g

 -
 O

f 
th

e
 1

2
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
s 

re
ce

iv
e

d
, 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
co

rd
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 

re
la

te
d

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
w

e
re

 r
o

b
u

st
 f

o
r 

o
n

ly
 3

 a
re

a
s 

a
s 

th
e

y
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 a
 f

o
rm

a
l 

re
co

rd
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
fe

rr
a

l 
a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 w

h
e

re
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 (

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

).
   

  

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s,
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
re

sp
o

n
se

s 
a

n
d

 a
g

re
e

d
 a

ct
io

n
 d

a
te

s 

1
. 

G
ra

n
t 

Id
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

e
sp

o
n

se
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
D

e
a

d
li

n
e

 

R
o

le
s/

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
p

ro
-a

ct
iv

e
ly

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 

g
ra

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
. 

 a
) 

W
e

 
su

g
g

e
st

 
th

a
t 

ro
le

s 
fo

r 
p

ro
-a

ct
iv

e
ly

 

id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 

g
ra

n
ts

 
co

u
ld

 
b

e
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
e

xi
st

in
g

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

s 
a

s 
fo

ll
o

w
s:

 

 (i
) 

D
e

li
v
e

ry
 

U
n

it
s 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it

h
 

th
e

ir
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 
D

ir
e

ct
o

rs
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
co

n
si

d
e

r 
th

e
 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
o

ss
ib

il
it

y
 o

f 
a

 

d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 

te
a

m
/o

ff
ic

e
r 

fo
r 

p
ro

-a
ct

iv
e

ly
 

id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 g

ra
n

ts
 d

e
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

/ 
th

e
 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
ce

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 i
n

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

a
. 

 

(i
i)

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
a

re
a

 
le

a
d

s 
p

ro
-a

ct
iv

e
ly

 
id

e
n

ti
fy

 

g
ra

n
ts

 
in

 
th

e
ir

 
a

re
a

. 
Lo

ca
l 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

/ 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

te
a

m
s 

ch
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 

A
cr

o
ss

 c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

s 
(i

n
 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 g

ro
u

p
 o

r 
D

e
li

v
e

ry
 u

n
it

s)
 g

ra
n

ts
 

d
a

ta
b

a
se

s 
w

il
l 
b

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 w
h

ic
h

 e
v
id

e
n

ce
 

h
o

ri
zo

n
 s

ca
n

n
in

g
, 

a
t 

le
a

st
 o

n
ce

 e
v
e

ry
 q

u
a

rt
e

r.
 

E
v
id

e
n

ce
 m

a
y

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

ce
n

tr
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

th
e

 

u
se

 o
f 

g
ra

n
t 

fi
n

d
e

r.
 ‘

In
v
e

st
 t

o
 s

a
v
e

’ 
o

p
ti

o
n

s 
w

il
l 

a
ls

o
 b

e
 e

xp
lo

re
d

, 
fo

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

 t
h

e
 p

o
ss

ib
il

it
y 

o
f 

e
n

g
a

g
in

g
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 g

ra
n

ts
 f

in
d

in
g

 c
o

m
p

a
n

y
.  

 

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 

D
ir

e
ct

o
rs

 f
o

r:
 

·
 

A
d

u
lt

s 
a

n
d

 H
e

a
lt

h
; 

·
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 
&

 
Y

o
u

n
g

  
  
  
  

P
e

o
p

le
; 

·
 

G
ro

w
th

 
a

n
d

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t;

 a
n

d
  

·
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

 

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

a
n

d
 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 
b

y
 

F
in

a
n

ce
 

1
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5

 

113



 

 

fo
r 

p
ro

a
ct

iv
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

, 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 p
ro

a
ct

iv
e

 

re
v
ie

w
s 

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
a

n
d

 
co

-o
rd

in
a

te
 

re
la

te
d

 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

h
o

ri
zo

n
 s

ca
n

n
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 

lo
ca

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

 

(i
ii

) 
C

S
G

 
se

rv
ic

e
 

a
re

a
s:

 
S

e
n

io
r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 

(S
R

O
s)

 
cl

ie
n

t-
si

d
e

 
a

t 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

p
ro

-

a
ct

iv
e

ly
 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 

g
ra

n
ts

 
in

 
th

e
ir

 
C

S
G

 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 a

re
a

s 
o

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
 f

o
r 

C
S

G
 C

a
p

it
a

 

le
a

d
s 

to
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 
th

is
 

ro
le

, 
w

it
h

 
S

R
O

 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 C
S

G
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 a

ct
iv

it
y

. 
  
  

 b
)  

E
xi

st
in

g
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
sh

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 
u

se
d

 
to

 
e

m
b

e
d

 

a
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
il

it
y

 
fo

r 
p

ro
-a

ct
iv

e
 

g
ra

n
t 

id
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 b

y
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
/t

e
a

m
s,

 f
o

r 

e
xa

m
p

le
 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 

o
f 

D
e

li
v
e

ry
 

U
n

it
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
th

ro
u

g
h

 
lo

ca
l 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 o

r 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 s

ta
ff

 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s/
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

re
v
ie

w
/a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 

p
ro

ce
ss

. 
 

 c)
 

E
li

g
ib

le
 g

ra
n

ts
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 f
o

rm
a

ll
y 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

te
d

 
a

n
d

 
re

p
o

rt
e

d
 

to
 

S
e

n
io

r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 

e
n

su
re

 
th

a
t 

g
ra

n
t 

id
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

a
re

 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 

ro
u

ti
n

e
ly

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
se

n
io

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

re
 

in
v
o

lv
e

d
 

in
 

th
e

 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
 

m
a

k
in

g
 

p
ro

ce
ss

. 

T
h

is
 c

o
u

ld
 f

o
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
S

e
n

io
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

(C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

) 
 

 

114



 

 

T
e

a
m

 (
S

M
T

) 
st

a
n

d
in

g
 a

g
e

n
d

a
s.

  

 d
) 

A
ll

 e
li

g
ib

le
 g

ra
n

ts
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
w

il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 
G

ro
u

p
’s

 
H

e
a

d
 

o
f 

F
in

a
n

ce
 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
tl

y
 

in
 

a
d

v
a

n
ce

 
o

f 
a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 

d
e

a
d

li
n

e
s,

 5
 w

o
rk

in
g

 d
a

y
s 

a
s 

a
 m

in
im

u
m

, 
to

 

co
n

si
d

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
n

o
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ly

 

w
e

re
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
a

n
d

 
ch

a
ll

e
n

g
e

 
a

s 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

. 
 

 e
)  

P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 
d

o
cu

m
e

n
te

d
 

g
o

v
e

rn
in

g
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
in

 

e
a

ch
 a

re
a

. 
T

h
e

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

: 

•
 

g
ra

n
t 

id
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 m

e
ch

a
n

is
m

s 
su

ch
 a

s 

th
e

 
u

se
 

o
f 

th
e

 
G

ra
n

t 
F

in
d

e
r 

w
e

b
si

te
, 

In
te

rn
e

t 
se

a
rc

h
e

s 
a

n
d

 
p

ro
-a

ct
iv

e
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 k

n
o

w
n

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 b
o

d
ie

s.
 

•
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

e
sc

a
la

ti
o

n
/c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
g

ra
n

t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

a
re

a
s 

fo
r 

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 i
f 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 c

e
n

tr
a

ll
y

 

•
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

re
co

rd
in

g
 

a
n

d
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 
o

f 
a

ll
 

g
ra

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s,

 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

fo
ll

o
w

-u
p

/m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

  

•
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 t

im
e

ly
 e

sc
a

la
ti

o
n

 

to
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

’s
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 

F
in

a
n

ce
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 e
li

g
ib

le
 g

ra
n

ts
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
w

il
l 
n

o
t 

b
e

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
. 

  
  

 

115



 

 

  T
it

le
 

P
e

o
p

le
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
–

 P
re

-E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
C

h
e

ck
s 

A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

s 

A
u

d
it

 O
p

in
io

n
  

 

N
o

 
Li

m
it

e
d

 
S

a
ti

sf
a

ct
o

ry
 

S
u

b
st

a
n

ti
a

l 

 
    

 
 

D
a

te
 o

f 
re

p
o

rt
: 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

5
 

 B
a

ck
g

ro
u

n
d

 &
 

C
o

n
te

x
t 

T
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
(H

R
) 

fu
n

ct
io

n
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
is

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

e
d

 t
o

 C
S

G
 (

C
a

p
it

a
).

 

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

o
li

ci
e

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
g

o
v
e

rn
 t

h
e

 p
re

-e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
v
e

tt
in

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
 i

n
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l.
 A

 

p
ro

je
ct

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y

 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
S

a
fe

r 
R

e
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 w
h

ic
h

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
e

 c
h

e
ck

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

ll
 p

ro
sp

e
ct

iv
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s.

 T
h

is
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 w
il

l 
b

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 a
d

u
lt

s 
a

t 
ri

sk
 o

f 

h
a

rm
. 

 

A
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

re
-e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t 

ch
e

ck
s,

 c
a

n
d

id
a

te
s 

m
u

st
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
 D

is
cl

o
su

re
 

a
n

d
 B

a
rr

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

D
B

S
) 

ch
e

ck
, 

fo
rm

e
rl

y
 k

n
o

w
n

 a
s 

a
 C

ri
m

in
a

l 
R

e
co

rd
s 

B
u

re
a

u
 (

C
R

B
) 

ch
e

ck
, 

is
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 b
y

 

th
e

 t
y

p
e

 o
f 

ro
le

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 w

il
l 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

.  

T
h

e
 H

R
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

in
 C

S
G

 i
s 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 o
f 

p
re

-e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
ch

e
ck

s 
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s.
 A

ll
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

p
lo

a
d

e
d

 o
n

to
 t

h
e

 C
O

R
E

 H
R

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
y

st
e

m
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s 

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 i

n
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0

1
4

. 
 

T
h

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 C

a
re

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

s 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
(“

H
C

P
C

”)
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
 s

o
ci

a
l 

w
o

rk
e

rs
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
to

 b
e

 

re
g

is
te

re
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 H
C

P
C

. 
R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 d
e

ta
il

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

ll
y 

b
y

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

116



 

 

re
co

rd
e

d
 i

s 
u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

sh
o

u
ld

 a
ss

u
re

 i
ts

e
lf

 t
h

a
t 

so
ci

a
l 

w
o

rk
e

rs
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 i

ts
 b

e
h

a
lf

 

h
a

v
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 H
C

P
C

 r
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
. 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

 

F
in

d
in

g
s 

  

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 t
h

re
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

 a
n

d
 o

n
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s.
  

W
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 i

ss
u

e
s 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
: 

 ·
 

S
a

fe
r 

R
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
tr

a
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 s
ta

ff
 -

 I
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
, 

w
h

e
n

 a
 n

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 

is
 r

e
cr

u
it

e
d

 o
r 

a
n

 e
xi

st
in

g
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
ro

le
, 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

a
n

y
 p

re
-e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

v
e

tt
in

g
 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 d

e
ta

il
s 

in
 t

h
e

 r
o

le
 d

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
. 

W
e

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
 t

h
a

t 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
g

u
id

a
n

ce
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 L
in

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
co

n
ta

in
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

d
e

ta
il

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 D

B
S

 c
le

a
ra

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 n
o

 o
n

-g
o

in
g

 t
ra

in
in

g
 i

s 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s.

  

W
e

 w
e

re
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 S
a

fe
r 

R
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 b

e
in

g
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 1
0

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
5

. 
T

h
e

se
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 m
o

re
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
B

S
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 w
il

l 
b

e
 m

a
d

e
 

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 L
in

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y

 a
re

 f
in

a
li

se
d

. 
(P

ri
o

ri
ty

 1
) 

·
 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 o
f 

H
C

P
C

 r
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
so

ci
a

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 -
 A

ll
 s

o
ci

a
l 

w
o

rk
e

rs
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 

re
g

is
te

re
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 H
C

P
C

. 
S

o
ci

a
l 

w
o

rk
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 r
e

n
e

w
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 e

xp
ir

y
 d

a
te

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 c

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
co

n
d

it
io

n
s.

 

W
e

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
re

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 i

s 
n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y

 s
o

ci
a

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 t
o

 e
v

id
e

n
ce

 

co
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
co

n
tr

a
ct

. 
 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
ll

y
, 

th
e

re
 i

s 
n

o
 f

o
rm

a
l 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 s

ta
tu

s 
o

f 
so

ci
a

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

o
r 

C
S

G
 t

o
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
 v

a
li

d
a

te
 r

e
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 s
ta

tu
s.

 

O
u

r 
d

e
ta

il
e

d
 t

e
st

in
g

 id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 o

n
e

 c
a

se
 w

h
e

re
 a

 s
o

ci
a

l 
w

o
rk

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

w
a

s 
n

o
t 

li
st

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 H

C
P

C
 

w
e

b
si

te
. 

(P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

) 

·
 

A
cc

u
ra

cy
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
te

n
e

ss
 o

f 
v

e
tt

in
g

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 h
e

ld
 o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s 
- 

T
h

e
 C

O
R

E
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

s 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

sy
st

e
m

 w
a

s 
in

tr
o

d
u

ce
d

 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

4
 a

n
d

 a
ll

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 d

a
ta

 w
a

s 
tr

a
n

sf
e

rr
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s 

S
A

P
 

sy
st

e
m

. 
W

e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 f

o
rm

a
l 

d
a

ta
 c

le
a

n
se

 w
a

s 
n

o
t 

p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 w
a

s 
tr

a
n

sf
e

rr
e

d
. 

A
s 

a
 

117



 

 

re
su

lt
, 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
re

 a
w

a
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 i

ss
u

e
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

n
e

ss
 a

n
d

 a
cc

u
ra

cy
 o

f 
th

e
 d

a
ta

 h
e

ld
 i
n

 C
O

R
E

, 

a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 e
xt

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 i

ss
u

e
s 

h
a

s 
n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 q
u

a
n

ti
fi

e
d

. 
  

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 n

o
 f

o
rm

a
l 

m
e

ch
a

n
is

m
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 c
a

p
tu

re
 a

n
y

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 r
o

le
s 

o
f 

e
xi

st
in

g
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s 
u

si
n

g
 C

O
R

E
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
. 

 

A
n

 e
xe

rc
is

e
 i

s 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 H
R

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

te
a

m
 t

o
 v

a
li

d
a

te
 a

ll
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 h

e
ld

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

C
O

R
E

 s
y

st
e

m
. 

O
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 e
xe

rc
is

e
 i

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
ct

 

cl
e

a
ra

n
ce

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir

 r
o

le
. 

(P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

) 

·
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

a
u

d
it

 r
e

su
lt

s 
o

f 
p

re
-e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t 

ch
e

ck
s 

p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 b

y
 C

o
m

e
n

su
ra

 -
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
a

s 
a

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 w
it

h
 

C
o

m
e

n
su

ra
 

Li
m

it
e

d
 

(“
C

o
m

e
n

su
ra

”)
 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 
a

g
e

n
cy

 
st

a
ff

 
w

h
e

n
 

th
e

 
e

xi
st

in
g

 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

re
 

u
n

a
b

le
 

to
 

m
e

e
t 

d
e

m
a

n
d

. 
 C

o
m

e
n

su
ra

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 u

se
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
 r

e
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t 

a
g

e
n

ci
e

s 
w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 s
k
il

ls
 a

n
d

 e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 o
f 

th
e

 r
o

le
 

ca
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 m

e
t 

b
y 

th
e

 s
ta

ff
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
g

is
te

r.
 I

n
 t

h
e

se
 c

a
se

s 
C

o
m

e
n

su
ra

 a
re

 s
ti

ll
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 

co
n

d
it

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
re

-e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

ch
e

ck
s 

b
e

fo
re

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 a

ss
ig

n
e

d
. 

C
o

m
e

n
su

ra
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

a
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e

 t
h

ir
d

 p
a

rt
y

 a
g

e
n

ci
e

s 
u

se
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.

 
T

h
e

 
a

u
d

it
 

in
cl

u
d

e
s 

te
st

in
g

 
th

a
t 

a
g

e
n

cy
 

st
a

ff
 

h
a

v
e

 
th

e
 

co
rr

e
ct

 
D

B
S

 
cl

e
a

ra
n

ce
 

sp
e

ci
fi

e
d

 
in

 
th

e
 

ro
le

 

d
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

. 
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
 t

h
a

t 
C

o
m

e
n

su
ra

 h
a

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
u

d
it

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 
in

 t
h

e
 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 

y
e

a
r 

a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 
w

e
 
w

e
re

 
a

b
le

 
to

 
v
a

li
d

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

m
o

n
th

ly
 
sp

o
t 

ch
e

ck
s 

p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
re

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
ly

. 
(P

ri
o

ri
ty

 2
) 

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s,
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
re

sp
o

n
se

s 
a

n
d

 a
g

re
e

d
 a

ct
io

n
 d

a
te

s 

1
. 

S
a

fe
r 

R
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
tr

a
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 s
ta

ff
 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

e
sp

o
n

se
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
D

e
a

d
li

n
e

 

a
) 

T
h

e
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 S
a

fe
r 

R
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

ce
 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 f
o

rm
a

li
se

d
 a

n
d

 m
a

d
e

 

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
ll

 L
in

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 f

o
rm

a
l 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l b
y

 

R
e

v
is

e
d

 p
o

li
cy

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

e
li
n

e
s 

w
e

re
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 B
o

a
rd

 (
W

F
B

) 
1

0
th

 J
u

n
e

 f
o

r 
3

0
 d

a
y

 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

. 
 I

f 
n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
co

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 

th
e

 p
o

li
cy

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

e
li

n
e

s 
w

il
l 

b
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d

 

Le
a

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 

R
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
C

o
n

su
lt

a
n

t 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

a
) 

3
1

 A
u

g
u

st
 

2
0

1
5

 

b
) 

a
n

d
 c

) 
In

it
ia

l 

118



 

 

th
e

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 B
o

a
rd

 i
n

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
1

5
. 

b
) 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 

tr
a

in
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
. 

c)
 

A
ll

 
Li

n
e

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

n
d

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

tt
e

n
d

 a
 f

o
rm

a
l 

b
ri

e
fi

n
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 

th
e

y
 

fu
ll

y
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 
th

e
ir

 
ro

le
 

a
n

d
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s.

 

re
le

a
se

d
. 

 T
h

e
se

 w
il

l 
b

e
 p

la
ce

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 i
n

tr
a

n
e

t 

w
it

h
 b

ri
e

fi
n

g
 s

e
ss

io
n

s 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
d

 a
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 –
 i
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 i
s 

a
 f

o
rm

a
l 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 w
il

l 
t a

k
e

 p
la

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

li
e

n
t 

to
 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

M
a

n
y

 o
f 

th
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 r
a

is
e

d
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 

(e
it

h
e

r 
th

ro
u

g
h

 W
F

B
 o

r 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y
) 

in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ly
in

g
 c

o
n

si
st

e
n

t 

m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 w
h

ic
h

 p
o

st
s 

d
o

 o
r 

d
o

 n
o

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

 c
h

e
ck

s.
  
W

it
h

 t
h

is
 i

n
 m

in
d

 C
a

p
it

a
 

in
te

n
d

 t
o

 p
ro

p
o

se
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
li

e
n

t 
th

e
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 

o
f 

a
 n

e
w

 D
B

S
 c

o
n

si
st

e
n

cy
 f

o
ru

m
 w

it
h

 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 e
a

ch
 D

U
; 

th
e

 i
n

te
n

ti
o

n
 

b
e

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 f
o

ru
m

 w
il

l 
d

e
b

a
te

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 

fo
r 

p
o

st
s 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
n

y
 u

n
ce

rt
a

in
ty

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

a
im

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

g
a

in
st

 p
o

st
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 D

U
’s

. 

W
F

B
 a

ls
o

 r
e

q
u

e
st

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

 a
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 o

f 
p

o
st

s 

re
q

u
ir

in
g

/n
o

t 
re

q
u

ir
in

g
 c

h
e

ck
s 

w
a

s 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 

th
is

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 s

in
ce

 t
h

e
 l

a
st

 W
F

B
 b

u
t 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 w

il
l 
b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 c
li

e
n

t 

to
 e

st
a

b
li

sh
 h

o
w

 t
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
. 

A
 f

o
rm

a
l 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 w
il

l 
b

e
 s

e
t 

u
p

 f
o

r 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 c
li

e
n

t 
st

ra
te

g
y

, 
cl

ie
n

t 
a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
, 

cl
ie

n
t 

sa
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 a
n

d
 C

a
p

it
a

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
xt

 

st
e

p
s.

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r,

 

C
S

G
 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 

C
S

G
 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 

a
t 

th
e

 W
F

B
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 i
n

 

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
5

, 

fu
ll

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta

ti
o

n
 b

y
 3

1
 

A
u

g
u

st
 

2
0

1
5

 

 

2
. 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 o
f 

H
C

P
C

 r
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
so

ci
a

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 

119



 

 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

e
sp

o
n

se
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
D

e
a

d
li

n
e

 

a
) 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

a
se

 w
h

e
re

 

H
C

P
C

 r
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
 

a
n

d
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
it

 i
s 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
m

 

to
 r

e
m

a
in

 i
n

 p
o

st
. 

b
) 

T
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

sh
o

u
ld

 
co

n
si

d
e

r 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

 
a

 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

a
ll

 
so

ci
a

l 

w
o

rk
e

rs
 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

e
v
id

e
n

ce
 

o
f 

H
C

P
C

 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

. 
 

c)
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 
a

g
re

e
 

a
 

cl
e

a
r 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 
o

f 
H

C
P

C
 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

, 
cl

a
ri

fy
in

g
 

th
e

 
re

sp
e

ct
iv

e
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

o
f 

A
d

u
lt

s 
&

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

 

F
a

m
il

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s.

 

d
) 

T
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

sh
o

u
ld

 
co

n
si

d
e

r 
h

o
w

 
to

 

fo
rm

a
ll

y
 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

H
C

P
C

 
re

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 e

xp
ir

y
 d

a
te

 o
f 

a
ll

 s
o

ci
a

l 
w

o
rk

e
r 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

. 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 

to
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 
th

e
 

fu
n

ct
io

n
a

li
ty

 
o

f 
C

O
R

E
 

to
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 
If

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t,

 r
e

m
in

d
e

rs
 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
e

n
t 

to
 a

ll
 s

o
ci

a
l 

w
o

rk
e

rs
 w

h
e

n
 a

 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

d
u

e
 t

o
 e

xp
ir

e
. 

e
) 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
sh

o
u

ld
 p

ro
d

u
ce

 a
n

 E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
P

la
n

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 

a
n

y
 n

e
w

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 

T
h

e
 c

a
se

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
s 

b
e

in
g

 n
o

n
-c

o
m

p
li

a
n

t 
w

il
l 

b
e

 r
a

is
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 D

U
 D

ir
e

ct
o

r 
a

n
d

 a
 r

is
k
 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

w
il

l 
b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
, 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
e

in
g

 m
a

d
e

 b
y

 t
h

e
 D

U
 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

a
s 

to
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

a
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 s

h
o

u
l d

 

h
a

v
e

 H
C

P
C

 r
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

r 
b

e
 s

u
p

e
rv

is
e

d
 (

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

v
e

 a
ct

io
n

 t
a

k
e

n
) 

w
h

il
st

 r
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 i
s 

b
e

in
g

 o
b

ta
in

e
d

. 
  

 

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i

s 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s 

w
h

o
se

 r
o

le
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s 

H
C

P
C

 r
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 

fo
u

n
d

 t
o

 b
e

 n
o

n
-c

o
m

p
li

a
n

t 
w

il
l 
b

e
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 a
s 

a
b

o
v
e

.  

A
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

il
l 
b

e
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 W
F

B
 

fo
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

w
it

h
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 n

o
te

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

in
cl

u
d

e
 a

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

ll
 s

o
ci

a
l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

e
v
id

e
n

ce
 o

f 
H

C
P

C
 r

e
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

. 
 T

h
is

 w
il

l 
b

e
 c

ro
ss

 

re
fe

re
n

ce
d

 w
it

h
 a

n
 H

C
P

C
 w

e
b

si
te

 c
h

e
ck

. 
 O

n
ce

 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
is

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 i
t 

w
il

l 
b

e
 p

la
ce

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

in
tr

a
n

e
t 

a
n

d
 b

ri
e

fi
n

g
 s

e
ss

io
n

s 
h

e
ld

 a
s 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

A
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
 w

il
l 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 a

s 
to

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y 
re

st
s 

fo
r 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 

g
o

in
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
. 

 A
 f

o
rm

a
l 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 w

il
l 

b
e

 s
e

t 
u

p
 

fo
r 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

s 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

li
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
, 

cl
ie

n
t 

a
ss

u
ra

n
ce

, 
cl

ie
n

t 
sa

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
a

p
it

a
 t

o
 

fa
ci

li
ta

te
 t

h
is

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

. 
Ir

re
sp

e
ct

iv
e

 o
f 

w
h

e
re

 

th
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il
it

y
 l

ie
s 

C
O

R
E

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 

Le
a

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 

R
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
C

o
n

su
lt

a
n

t 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r,

 

C
S

G
 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 

C
S

G
 

A
ll

 –
 3

1
 J

u
ly

 

2
0

1
5

 

 

120



 

 

so
ci

a
l 

w
o

rk
e

rs
 

a
re

 
a

w
a

re
 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

im
e

ly
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
 o

f 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

. 

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

co
rd

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

W
o

rk
 i

s 
a

lr
e

a
d

y
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 C
O

R
E

 t
o

 

st
o

re
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 r
e

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 b
o

th
 D

B
S

 a
n

d
 H

C
P

C
. 

 

T
h

is
 w

o
rk

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y
 i
n

 t
e

st
 p

h
a

se
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

im
 

to
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r 
d

a
ta

 f
ro

m
 m

a
n

u
a

l 
sp

re
a

d
sh

e
e

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

sy
st

e
m

 i
n

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

5
. 

R
e

m
in

d
e

rs
 f

o
r 

S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 w
il

l 
b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 

a
lo

n
g

si
d

e
 t

h
e

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 

fo
r 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 d

e
sc

ri
b

e
d

 a
b

o
v
e

. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

 w
il

l 
fo

ll
o

w
 i

n
 d

u
e

 

co
u

rs
e

. 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a

ll
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

rs
 w

il
l 

fo
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n

 a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
 i
n

 

th
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 d
e

sc
ri

b
e

d
 a

b
o

v
e

. 
 C

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l o
f 

th
is

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 w
il

l 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 

m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
o

 

fo
ll

o
w

 i
n

 d
u

e
 c

o
u

rs
e

.  

T
h

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 d

e
sc

ri
b

e
d

 a
b

o
v
e

 w
il

l 
b

e
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

in
 

in
fo

rm
in

g
 w

h
a

t 
a

ct
io

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 b

y 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
to

 i
n

v
e

st
ig

a
te

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 w
h

o
 f

a
il
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

e
v
id

e
n

ce
. 

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
o

f 
th

is
 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 w
il

l 
fo

rm
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s 

a
li

k
e

. 

3
. 

A
cc

u
ra

cy
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
te

n
e

ss
 o

f 
v

e
tt

in
g

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 h
e

ld
 o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s
 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

e
sp

o
n

se
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
D

e
a

d
li

n
e

 

121



 

 

a
) 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
sh

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 

a
ll

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 h
e

ld
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

O
R

E
 s

y
st

e
m

 a
s 

so
o

n
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

. 

b
) 

D
B

S
 c

le
a

ra
n

ce
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 o
b

ta
in

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

ll
 

ro
le

s 
w

h
e

re
 g

a
p

s 
a

re
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 h

e
ld

 o
n

 C
O

R
E

. 
 

c)
 

A
 f

o
rm

a
l 

ch
a

n
g

e
 i
n

 r
o

le
 f

o
rm

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 a

n
d

 a
ll

 L
in

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

m
a

d
e

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

in
 

n
o

ti
fy

in
g

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

w
h

e
n

 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
cl

e
a

ra
n

ce
s 

a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

 

 

T
h

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 h
e

ld
 i
n

 C
O

R
E

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y

. 
 D

U
’s

 a
re

 a
lr

e
a

d
y

 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 a

n
 e

xe
rc

is
e

 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

 

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s 
a

 D
B

S
 c

h
e

ck
 o

r 
H

C
P

C
 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 a
s 

p
re

v
io

u
sl

y 
st

a
te

d
. 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

u
n

ce
rt

a
in

ty
 t

h
is

 w
il

l 
b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 D
B

S
 

C
o

n
si

st
e

n
cy

 F
o

ru
m

 d
e

sc
ri

b
e

d
 a

b
o

v
e

.  

D
a

ta
 c

o
ll

a
te

d
 i

s 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
fe

re
n

ce
d

 b
a

ck
 t

o
 

e
st

a
b

li
sh

m
e

n
t 

d
a

ta
 i

n
 C

O
R

E
 a

n
d

 d
a

ta
 i

s 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
 

b
e

in
g

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
e

st
 u

p
lo

a
d

s 
w

it
h

in
 

w
e

e
k
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ci

n
g

 2
9

th
 J

u
n

e
 1

5
. 

 T
h

e
 a

im
 w

il
l 

b
e

 

to
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

is
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
 a

g
a

in
st

 l
iv

e
 r

e
co

rd
s 

in
 e

a
rl

y
 

Ju
ly

.  

A
n

y
 g

a
p

s 
in

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

ce
 d

a
ta

 i
s 

lo
a

d
e

d
 w

il
l 

e
it

h
e

r 
b

e
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 D

B
S

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
cy

 

fo
ru

m
 o

r 
ra

is
e

d
 w

it
h

 M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 a

s 
g

a
p

s.
 

T
h

e
 E

st
a

b
li

sh
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
M

o
ve

rs
 f

o
rm

 h
a

s 

a
lr

e
a

d
y

 b
e

e
n

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 t
o

 c
a

p
tu

re
 t

h
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
st

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
n

co
m

in
g

 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
. 

 T
h

e
 a

im
 w

il
l 
b

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 t
o

 t
ri

g
g

e
r 

th
e

 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

te
a

m
 t

o
 b

e
g

in
 t

h
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 

u
p

g
ra

d
in

g
 if

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

ce
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 

d
o

e
sn

’t
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 t

ru
m

p
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 

p
o

st
. 

T
h

e
se

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 f
o

rm
s 

w
il

l 
b

e
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 v

ia
 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
ch

a
n

n
e

ls
. 

Le
a

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 

R
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
C

o
n

su
lt

a
n

t 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
so

u
r c

e
s 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r,

 

C
S

G
 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 

C
S

G
 

A
ll

 –
 3

1
 J

u
ly

 

2
0

1
5

 

  

122



 

 

T
it

le
 

P
a

rd
e

s 
H

o
u

se
 S

ch
o

o
l 

P
le

a
se

 a
ls

o
 s

e
e

 S
e

ct
io

n
 7

, 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n

fi
rm

s 
th

a
t 

si
n

ce
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it

 

th
e

 h
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

s 

A
u

d
it

 O
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 

D
ir

e
ct

io
n

 o
f 

T
ra

v
e

l 

La
st

 a
u

d
it

: 

S
a

ti
sf

a
ct

o
ry

 A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 

M
a

y
 2

0
1

1
 

N
o

 
Li

m
it

e
d

 
S

a
ti

sf
a

ct
o

ry
 

S
u

b
st

a
n

ti
a

l 

 
    

 
 

D
a

te
 o

f 
re

p
o

rt
: 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 

 B
a

ck
g

ro
u

n
d

 &
 

C
o

n
te

x
t  

P
a

rd
e

s 
S

ch
o

o
l 

is
 a

 V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
id

e
d

 s
ch

o
o

l 
w

it
h

 p
la

ce
s 

fo
r 

2
3

6
 b

o
y

s 
a

g
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 4

 a
n

d
 1

1
 y

e
a

rs
 o

f 
a

g
e

. 
 T

h
e

 

S
ch

o
o

l 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 w

a
s 

£
1

,2
3

8
,5

8
4

 w
it

h
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

£
9

0
8

,3
7

9
 (

7
3

%
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
le

g
a

te
d

 b
u

d
g

e
t)

. 
  

T
h

e
 S

ch
o

o
l 
w

a
s 

a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 a
s 

‘G
o

o
d

’ 
b

y
 O

F
S

T
E

D
 i

n
 M

a
r 

2
0

1
1

. 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

 

F
in

d
in

g
s 

  

A
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 w

e
 w

e
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 L
im

it
e

d
 a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
ch

o
o

l,
 n

o
ti

n
g

 t
w

o
 h

ig
h

 a
n

d
 s

e
v
e

n
 m

e
d

iu
m

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 i

ss
u

e
s 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 (

in
 o

rd
e

r 
o

f 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

):
  

·
 

In
co

m
e

 
–

 
P

a
p

e
rw

o
rk

 
is

 
in

co
m

p
le

te
 

fo
r 

a
ll

 
m

o
n

e
y

 
re

ce
iv

e
d

 
in

to
 

th
e

 
sc

h
o

o
l 

o
ff

ic
e

. 
T

h
e

re
fo

re
 

a
 

co
m

p
le

te
 

re
co

n
ci

li
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 m

o
n

e
y

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

e
y

 b
a

n
k
e

d
 w

a
s 

n
o

t 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 (
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 1
);

 

·
 

P
a

y
ro

ll
 –

 L
a

ck
 o

f 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 

co
n

tr
o

l 
d

u
e

 t
o

 n
o

 s
e

g
re

g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

u
ti

e
s 

o
r 

e
v
id

e
n

ce
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

o
v
e

rt
im

e
 b

e
in

g
 p

a
id

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

u
th

o
ri

se
d

 t
im

e
sh

e
e

ts
 (

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

);
 

·
 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 –

 N
o

 m
e

d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 S
ch

o
o

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 e

xi
st

s,
 n

o
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

r 
b

u
d

g
e

t;
 

·
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 
–

 
W

h
e

n
 
th

e
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

is
 

se
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 
y

e
a

r,
 

a
n

 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
in

co
m

e
 

is
 

re
q

u
e

st
e

d
 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 

G
o

v
e

rn
o

rs
 t

o
 c

o
d

e
 t

o
 I

1
3

 G
o

v
e

rn
o

rs
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
to

 b
a

la
n

ce
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

to
 z

e
ro

; 

·
 

P
u

rc
h

a
si

n
g

 –
 P

a
y

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 m
a

d
e

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

a
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 P

u
rc

h
a

se
 O

rd
e

r.
 T

h
e

se
 c

o
st

s 
a

re
 n

o
t 

re
co

rd
e

d
 a

s 
a

 

co
m

m
it

te
d

 
e

xp
e

n
se

, 
a

n
d

 
a

cc
u

ra
te

 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

is
 

n
o

t 
p

o
ss

ib
le

, 
e

xp
e

n
se

s 
h

a
v
e

 
b

e
e

n
 

p
a

id
 

to
 

th
e

 

H
e

a
d

te
a

ch
e

r 
th

a
t 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

se
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 C

h
a

ir
 o

f 
G

o
v
e

rn
o

rs
; 

·
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

s 
–

 C
o

n
tr

a
ct

s 
w

e
re

 n
o

t 
a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
cl

e
a

n
in

g
, 

se
cu

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
u

te
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
 T

h
e

re
 w

a
s 

n
o

 e
v
id

e
n

ce
 o

f 

123



 

 

re
g

u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
co

n
tr

a
ct

s;
 

·
 

Le
tt

in
g

s 
–

T
h

e
 
sc

h
o

o
l 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
h

a
v
e

 
a

n
 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 
le

tt
in

g
s 

p
o

li
cy

, 
a

n
d

 
a

 
si

g
n

e
d

 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
is

 n
o

t 
h

e
ld

 
fo

r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

th
a

t 
u

se
 t

h
e

 p
re

m
is

e
s 

o
n

 a
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
b

a
si

s.
  

In
su

ra
n

ce
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
h

e
ck

e
d

 o
n

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
b

a
si

s;
 

·
 

A
ss

e
ts

–
 T

h
e

 I
n

v
e

n
to

ry
 c

o
n

ta
in

s 
in

co
m

p
le

te
 e

n
tr

ie
s,

 o
n

ly
 i
te

m
s 

p
u

rc
h

a
se

d
 a

ft
e

r 
Ja

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
3

 a
re

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
. 

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s,
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
re

sp
o

n
se

s 
a

n
d

 a
g

re
e

d
 a

ct
io

n
 d

a
te

s 

1
. 

In
co

m
e

 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

e
sp

o
n

se
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
D

e
a

d
li

n
e

 

S
tr

ic
t 

in
co

m
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 

b
e

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

  
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
ch

e
ck

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 v
e

ri
fy

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

 b
a

n
k
e

d
 a

g
re

e
 t

o
 

so
u

rc
e

 r
e

co
rd

s.
  
T

h
e

se
 c

h
e

ck
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 v
is

ib
ly

 

e
v
id

e
n

ce
d

. 
 R

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

S
ch

o
o

ls
 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
G

u
id

e
, 

se
ct

io
n

 7
 (

In
co

m
e

 c
o

ll
e

ct
io

n
 

a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
) 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s 

a
 

p
ro

p
e

r 
a

u
d

it
 t

ra
il

. 

N
e

w
 i

n
co

m
e

 f
ro

m
 p

a
re

n
ts

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 i

n
p

u
tt

e
d

 i
n

to
 

sp
re

a
d

sh
e

e
ts

 a
n

d
 n

e
w

 b
a

n
k
in

g
 m

e
th

o
d

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

. 

O
u

r 
n

e
w

 b
a

n
k
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
w

il
l 

e
n

su
re

 w
e

 w
il

l 

d
e

p
o

si
t 

ch
e

q
u

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

n
y 

ca
sh

 d
ir

e
ct

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

lo
ca

l 
b

ra
n

ch
. 

S
ch

o
o

ls
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

 

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

5
 

2
. 

P
a

y
ro

ll
 

 
 

 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

e
sp

o
n

se
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
D

e
a

d
li

n
e

 

A
s 

p
a

y
ro

ll
 c

o
n

st
it

u
te

s 
th

e
 l

a
rg

e
st

 a
re

a
 o

f 

e
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
th

e
 S

ch
o

o
l,

 i
t 

is
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 

th
a

t 
a

t 
le

a
st

 t
w

o
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 c
h

e
ck

s 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 m

o
n

th
ly

 p
a

y
ro

ll
 r

e
p

o
rt

s.
 

T
h

e
 S

ch
o

o
l 
sh

o
u

ld
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

S
ch

o
o

ls
 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
G

u
id

e
, 

se
ct

io
n

 4
.1

-4
.7

 (
In

te
rn

a
l 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l)
 a

n
d

 p
a

g
e

 1
6

  
(P

a
y

ro
ll

) 
o

f 
th

e
 

‘K
e

e
p

in
g

 Y
o

u
r 

B
a

la
n

ce
’ 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

t,
 i

ss
u

e
d

 j
o

in
tl

y
 

P
a

y
ro

ll
 

is
 

(I
 

a
g

re
e

) 
a

n
 

a
re

a
 

th
a

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

s 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t.

 O
u

r 
p

la
n

 i
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

: 

1
. 

H
e

a
d

te
a

ch
e

r 
to

 
si

g
n

 
fi

n
a

l 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
o

n
 

a
 

m
o

n
th

ly
 b

a
si

s 

2
. 

H
e

a
d

te
a

ch
e

r 
to

 
si

g
n

 
o

ff
 

a
ll

 
m

o
n

th
- e

n
d

 

fi
g

u
re

s.
 

H
e

a
d

 T
e

a
ch

e
r 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

5
 

124



 

 

b
y

 O
fs

te
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

  
fo

r 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 p

a
y

ro
ll
, 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

ch
o

o
l 

h
a

s 
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

ve
r 

it
s 

p
a

y
ro

ll
 c

o
st

s 
a

n
d

 

p
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
d

a
ta

.  

3
. 

H
e

a
d

te
a

ch
e

r 
to

 c
h

e
ck

 s
ta

ff
 s

ca
le

 p
o

in
ts

 /
 

h
o

u
rs

 /
 T

LR
s 

e
tc

 o
n

 a
 m

o
n

th
ly

 b
a

si
s.

 

4
. 

T
o

 
e

n
su

re
 

a
n

y
 

H
R

/p
a

y
ro

ll
 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

a
re

 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

te
d

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y

 a
n

d
 f

il
e

d
 i

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

st
a

ff
 f

il
e

s.
 

 T
it

le
 

F
a

ir
w

a
y

 S
ch

o
o

l 

A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

s 

A
u

d
it

 O
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 

D
ir

e
ct

io
n

 o
f 

T
ra

v
e

l 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 
J
u

l 
2

0
1

1
 

N
o

 
Li

m
it

e
d

 
S

a
ti

sf
a

ct
o

ry
 

S
u

b
st

a
n

ti
a

l 

 
    

 
 

D
a

te
 o

f 
re

p
o

rt
: 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

5
 

 B
a

ck
g

ro
u

n
d

 &
 

C
o

n
te

x
t  

F
a

ir
w

a
y
 S

ch
o

o
l 

is
 a

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 s
ch

o
o

l 
w

it
h

 p
la

ce
s 

fo
r 

2
8

6
 p

u
p

il
s 

a
g

e
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 3
 a

n
d

 1
1

 y
e

a
rs

 o
f 

a
g

e
. 

 A
tt

a
ch

e
d

 t
o

 

th
e

 S
ch

o
o

l 
is

 a
 C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 C
e

n
tr

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 f

a
m

il
ie

s 
w

it
h

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
g

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
5

. 
T

h
e

 S
ch

o
o

l 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 

w
a

s 
£

1
,6

7
3

,7
3

1
 w

it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 c

o
st

s 
o

f 
£

1
,1

5
6

,6
0

1
 (

6
9

%
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
le

g
a

te
d

 b
u

d
g

e
t)

. 
  

T
h

e
 S

ch
o

o
l 
w

a
s 

a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 a
s 

‘G
o

o
d

’ 
b

y
 O

F
S

T
E

D
 i

n
 M

a
y

 2
0

1
2

. 
  

T
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s 

H
e

a
d

te
a

ch
e

r 
le

ft
 t

h
e

 s
ch

o
o

l 
in

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

, 
a

n
d

 a
n

 i
n

te
ri

m
 H

e
a

d
te

a
ch

e
r 

w
a

s 
in

 p
o

st
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

th
e

 

a
u

d
it

. 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

 

F
in

d
in

g
s 

  

A
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 w

e
 w

e
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 ‘
Li

m
it

e
d

’ 
a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
ch

o
o

l,
 n

o
ti

n
g

 t
w

o
 h

ig
h

 a
n

d
 s

ix
 m

e
d

iu
m

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

is
su

e
s 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 (

in
 o

rd
e

r 
o

f 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

):
  

·
 

In
co

m
e

 
–

 
T

h
e

re
 

is
 

n
o

 
se

g
re

g
a

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

d
u

ti
e

s 
o

r 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
ch

e
ck

s 
to

 
co

n
fi

rm
 

th
e

 
a

m
o

u
n

ts
 

in
v
o

ic
e

d
 

o
r 

co
ll

e
ct

e
d

 f
o

r 
ch

il
d

ca
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 c

e
n

tr
e

. 
P

a
p

e
rw

o
rk

 i
s 

in
co

m
p

le
te

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 s
ch

o
o

l 

125



 

 

o
ff

ic
e

 f
o

r 
a

ft
e

rs
ch

o
o

l 
cl

u
b

, 
a

n
d

 C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 c

e
n

tr
e

 p
la

y
 s

e
ss

io
n

s,
 s

w
im

m
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
o

o
tb

a
ll

 (
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 1
);

 

·
 

P
u

rc
h

a
si

n
g

 –
 L

a
ck

 o
f 

co
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
ce

ip
t 

o
f 

g
o

o
d

s.
  

P
a

p
e

rw
o

rk
 m

is
si

n
g

 f
o

r 
cr

e
d

it
 c

a
rd

 e
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 c

e
n

tr
e

. 
 N

o
 a

u
th

o
ri

sa
ti

o
n

 o
f 

m
e

a
ls

 i
n

vo
ic

e
s 

(P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

);
 

·
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 –
T

h
e

 ‘
N

o
ti

ce
 o

f 
A

u
th

o
ri

se
d

 S
ig

n
a

to
ri

e
s’

  
a

n
d

 c
re

d
it

 c
a

rd
 p

o
li

cy
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y 

G
o

v
e

rn
o

rs
 t

o
 r

e
fl

e
ct

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
in

 s
ch

o
o

l.
  

P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
re

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 c
e

n
tr

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

te
d

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
ve

d
; 

·
 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 –

N
o

 m
e

d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 S
ch

o
o

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 e

xi
st

s;
 

·
 

P
a

y
ro

ll
 –

 N
o

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 c

e
n

tr
e

 t
o

 a
ll
o

w
 a

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 r
e

co
n

ci
li

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

u
n

p
a

id
 

le
a

v
e

 a
n

d
 s

ic
k
n

e
ss

 p
a

y
; 

  

·
 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 f
u

n
d

s 
–

 T
h

e
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 A
m

e
n

it
ie

s 
a

cc
o

u
n

t 
w

e
re

 l
a

st
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
e

d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

1
2

; 
  
  

·
 

A
ss

e
ts

–
 T

h
e

 I
n

v
e

n
to

ry
 i

s 
in

co
m

p
le

te
, 

it
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

e
 d

a
te

 o
f 

p
u

rc
h

a
se

 o
r 

co
st

. 
 N

o
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
 o

f 
a

n
n

u
a

l 

re
v
ie

w
, 

o
r 

a
u

th
o

ri
sa

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

is
p

o
sa

ls
. 

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s,
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
re

sp
o

n
se

s 
a

n
d

 a
g

re
e

d
 a

ct
io

n
 d

a
te

s 

1
. 

In
co

m
e

 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

e
sp

o
n

se
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
D

e
a

d
li

n
e

 

S
tr

ic
t 

in
co

m
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 

b
e

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l  

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

  I
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
ch

e
ck

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 v
e

ri
fy

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

 b
a

n
k
e

d
 a

g
re

e
 t

o
 

so
u

rc
e

 r
e

co
rd

s.
  
T

h
e

se
 c

h
e

ck
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 v
is

ib
ly

 

e
v
id

e
n

ce
d

. 
 R

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

S
ch

o
o

ls
 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
G

u
id

e
, 

se
ct

io
n

 7
 (

In
co

m
e

 c
o

ll
e

ct
io

n
 

a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
) 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s 

a
 

p
ro

p
e

r 
a

u
d

it
 t

ra
il

. 

A
ll

 
m

o
n

ie
s 

co
m

in
g

 
in

to
 

sc
h

o
o

l 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
sm

a
ll
 

M
U

S
T

 b
e

 a
cc

o
u

n
te

d
 f

o
r,

 l
o

g
g

e
d

 a
n

d
 b

a
n

k
e

d
 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

ch
e

ck
s 

w
il

l 
b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 v
e

ri
fy

 

a
m

o
u

n
ts

 b
a

n
k
e

d
 a

g
re

e
 t

o
 s

o
u

rc
e

 r
e

co
rd

s.
  

 

F
u

n
 

cl
u

b
 

le
d

g
e

r 
w

il
l 

b
e

 
p

re
p

a
re

d
 

sh
o

w
in

g
 

a
ll 

in
co

m
e

, 
re

co
rd

 
o

f 
d

e
b

t,
 

b
a

la
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 

ca
rr

y 

fo
rw

a
rd

 e
a

ch
 w

e
e

k
. 

  

In
v
e

n
to

ry
 o

f 
sc

h
o

o
l 

u
n

if
o

rm
 w

il
l 

b
e

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 w
it

h
 

le
d

g
e

r 
o

f 
sa

le
s 

a
n

d
 p

a
y

m
e

n
ts

. 
  

In
te

ri
m

 

H
e

a
d

te
a

ch
e

r/
B

u
si

n
e

ss
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

r/
C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 

ce
n

tr
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r  

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
5

 

126



 

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

ce
n

tr
e

 
in

co
m

e
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

co
ll

e
ct

e
d

 
in

 
a

 

lo
ck

e
d

 b
o

x 
a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

te
d

 b
y

 t
w

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
st

a
ff

 

b
e

fo
re

 b
a

n
k
in

g
. 

 

2
. 

P
u

rc
h

a
si

n
g

 
 

 
 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

e
sp

o
n

se
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
D

e
a

d
li

n
e

 

T
h

e
 S

ch
o

o
l 
sh

o
u

ld
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t:
 

a
.  

A
ll

 
g

o
o

d
s 

o
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 
ch

e
ck

e
d

 

a
g

a
in

st
 t

h
e

 d
e

li
v
e

ry
 n

o
te

. 
 T

h
e

 c
h

e
ck

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

re
co

rd
e

d
 

o
n

 
th

e
 

d
e

li
v
e

ry
 

n
o

te
. 

In
v
o

ic
e

s 
fo

r 

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 
m

a
tc

h
e

d
 

w
it

h
 

d
e

li
v
e

ry
 

n
o

te
s 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e

ce
ip

t 
o

f 
g

o
o

d
s 

o
r 

w
o

rk
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 

o
u

t;
 

 b
.  

T
h

e
 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

te
d

 
p

u
rc

h
a

si
n

g
 

sy
st

e
m

 
is

 

fo
ll

o
w

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

ll
 p

u
rc

h
a

se
s.

  
T

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 

a
u

th
o

ri
sa

ti
o

n
, 

co
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
re

ce
ip

t 
o

f 

g
o

o
d

s,
 p

a
y

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
co

n
ci

li
a

ti
o

n
. 

 R
e

fe
r 

to
 t

h
e

 B
a

rn
e

t 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

G
u

id
e

 f
o

r 
sc

h
o

o
ls

, 

se
ct

io
n

 4
 (

In
te

rn
a

l 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

) 
a

n
d

 

se
ct

io
n

 6
 (

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

 a
n

d
 P

u
rc

h
a

si
n

g
) 

fo
r 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

. 

A
ll

 g
o

o
d

s 
o

r 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

w
il

l 
b

e
 c

h
e

ck
e

d
 a

g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
 

d
e

li
v
e

ry
 n

o
te

s  

A
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 p
o

li
cy

 f
o

r 
p

u
rc

h
a

si
n

g
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 

sc
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 
ch

il
d

re
n

’s
 

ce
n

tr
e

 
w

il
l 

b
e

 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 

a
n

d
 r

a
ti

fi
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 G
o

ve
rn

in
g

 B
o

d
y

. 
 T

h
is

 w
il

l 
b

e
 

fo
ll

o
w

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

ll
 p

u
rc

h
a

se
s.

 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

 H
e

a
d

te
a

ch
e

r  

Im
m

e
d

ia
te

ly
 

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5

 

 

127



 

5. Advisory reviews for management purposes 

There was one advisory review undertaken by internal audit that does not give an 

assurance rating but none the less aids management in assessing the design and 

effectiveness of their control environment. If a significant issue has been identified or a 

Priority 1 recommendation made as part of these reviews further detail is provided within 

this progress report below. Priority 1 recommendations are followed up in line with the 

Audit Committee’s standard follow-up process.  

 

Any potential independence threats have been managed when undertaking these reviews 

in that the staff involved in the reviews have not audited / will not audit the area 

concerned for at least 12 months before or after the advisory work.  

 

 Advisory Reviews  

1 Data Quality – Re KPI 2.2 Category 1 defects 

Rectification Timescales completed in time - 

Follow-Up 

See section 7, 

Implementation of Internal 

Audit recommendations 

 

6. Work in progress 

 

The following work is in progress at the time of writing this report: 

 

Table 2: Work in progress  

 

  Systems Audits Status 

1 Regeneration – Brent Cross Draft Report 

2 Risk Management Framework Draft Report 

3 School Improvement Draft Report 

4 Transforming Care Grant Draft Report 

5 Financial Assessment (joint with CAFT) Fieldwork 

6 Transformation Q1 - Libraries Fieldwork 

7 

Contract Management - Toolkit Compliance Q1 – Home Care and 

Premier Partnerships Fieldwork 

8 CSG Invoicing / Gain Share Agreements Planning 

9 Information Security - Cyber Risk (joint with CAFT) Planning 

10 Better Care Fund – Pooled Budget Arrangements Planning 

11 Procurement – Compliance with Contract Procedure Rules (CPRs) Planning 

12 Procurement – Conflict Management Planning 

13 Troubled Families – Payment By Results – Q2 Planning 

14 Shared Legal Service – Clienting and Governance Planning 

  Schools Audits  

15 Martin Primary School Draft Report 

16 Pavilion Pupil Referral Unit (PRU) Draft Report 

128



  7
. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

1
, 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

: 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 1
 R

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

d
u

e
 

 C
o

d
e

 t
o

 r
a

ti
n

g
s:

 

S
h

a
d

in
g

 
R

a
ti

n
g

 
E

x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 

 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

T
h

e
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
d

 p
re

v
io

u
sl

y
 b

e
e

n
 r

a
is

e
d

 a
s 

a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 o
n

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
a

s 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

. 

 
P

a
rt

ly
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 

A
sp

e
ct

s 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 o
n

e
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 h

o
w

e
v

e
r 

n
o

t 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 in
 f

u
ll

. 

 
N

o
t 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 
T

h
e

re
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 n
o

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 m

a
d

e
 i

n
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ti

n
g

 t
h

is
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 o
n

e
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
. 

  A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 a

n
d

 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

A
re

a
  

R
e

sp
o

n
se

 f
ro

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

A
u

d
it

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
5

) 

1
. 

T
h

e
 C

a
re

 A
ct

 -
 L

G
A

 

S
to

ck
ta

k
e

 S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

s 

 A
 p

e
ri

o
d

ic
 c

h
e

ck
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

m
o

d
e

l 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y

 

a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 s

k
il

le
d

 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

st
a

ff
 t

o
 r

e
ct

if
y

 a
n

y
 

e
rr

o
rs

 w
h

ic
h

 c
o

u
ld

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 

in
co

rr
e

ct
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 
fo

re
ca

s t
s 

b
e

in
g

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
. 

 I
d

e
a

ll
y 

th
e

 

ch
e

ck
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 b

y
 

a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
st

a
ff

 w
h

o
 i

s 
n

o
t 

   A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

o
f 

F
in

a
n

ce
, 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
a

n
d

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 G
ro

u
p

 

(C
S

G
) 

2
0

 J
u

n
e

 

2
0

1
5

 

   R
e

p
o

rt
 A

ct
io

n
 

T
h

e
 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
m

o
d

e
l 

w
h

ic
h

 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 

th
e

 
C

a
re

 
A

ct
 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

d
u

e
 

to
 

co
m

e
 i

n
 f

ro
m

 1
st

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
5

 a
n

d
 

th
e

n
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

6
 i

s 
v
e

ry
 c

o
m

p
le

x 

a
n

d
 

a
s 

h
ig

h
li

g
h

te
d

 
a

b
o

v
e

 

co
n

ta
in

s 
8

3
0

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

d
 c

e
ll

s 
a

n
d

 

2
0

 c
o

re
 p

ie
ce

s 
o

f 
d

a
ta

. 
T

h
e

 p
o

in
ts

 

N
o

t 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 C

S
G

 h
a

v
e

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
si

n
ce

 t
h

e
 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
m

o
d

e
l 

h
a

s 
n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 

u
p

d
a

te
d

 
w

it
h

 
a

n
y

 
n

e
w

 
o

r 
re

v
is

e
d

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

. 
 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
ll

y
, 

th
e

 f
ig

u
re

s 
g

e
n

e
ra

te
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 m

o
d

e
l 
h

a
v
e

 

n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 u

se
d

 f
o

r 
a

n
y

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.

 
 

T
h

e
re

fo
re

 
it

 
h

a
s 

n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 

fo
r 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 p

e
ri

o
d

ic
 c

h
e

ck
s 

o
f 

ca
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

o
r 

v
e

ri
fy

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

s 
a

re
 c

o
rr

e
ct

ly
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 w

h
e

n
 n

e
w

 

d
a

ta
 i

s 
a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
d

e
l.

 

 

129



 

 

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 a

n
d

 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

A
re

a
  

R
e

sp
o

n
se

 f
ro

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

A
u

d
it

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
5

) 

d
ir

e
ct

ly
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

u
p

d
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 m
o

d
e

l.
 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
ll

y
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 m
o

d
e

l 
is

 

u
p

d
a

te
d

 w
it

h
 n

e
w

 d
a

ta
, 

th
e

 

re
fe

re
n

ce
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 

co
rr

e
ct

ly
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

ll
o

w
 f

o
r 

a
 

fu
ll

 a
u

d
it

 t
ra

il
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 

re
v
is

e
d

 f
ig

u
re

s 

h
ig

h
li

g
h

te
d

 e
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 m

o
d

e
l 

fo
r 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 
o

n
w

a
rd

s 
a

n
d

 
n

o
t 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 
w

h
ic

h
 

is
 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 

in
 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

m
e

d
iu

m
 

te
rm

 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
p

la
n

. 

 In
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 

m
it

ig
a

te
 

th
e

 
ri

sk
 

m
o

v
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
w

e
 s

h
a

ll
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

th
e

 
m

o
d

e
l 

to
 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 

if
 

it
’s

 

fe
a

si
b

le
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

re
fe

re
n

ce
d

 c
e

ll
s 

w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
a

ll
o

w
 

fo
r 

a
n

 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

th
e

 
F

in
a

n
ce

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 
re

v
ie

w
 

th
e

 m
o

d
e

l 
o

n
 a

 p
e

ri
o

d
ic

 b
a

si
s.

 

 A
t 

th
e

 
sa

m
e

 
ti

m
e

, 
w

h
e

n
 

th
e

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

re
v
ie

w
 

is
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 w

e
 s

h
a

ll
 e

n
su

re
 a

n
y 

co
re

 
d

a
ta

 
is

 
cl

e
a

rl
y

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

d
 

b
a

ck
 

to
 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

. 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

co
n

fi
rm

e
d

 
th

e
 

n
e

xt
 

ch
a

n
g

e
 

to
 

th
e

 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
m

o
d

e
l 

is
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5

, 
w

h
e

n
 

th
e

 
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

H
e

a
lt

h
 

is
 

e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 
to

 
p

u
b

li
sh

 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 r
e

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l

e
g

is
la

ti
ve

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
co

m
in

g
 

in
to

 f
o

rc
e

 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
6

. 
 

 T
h

e
 

C
a

re
 

A
ct

 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

co
n

fi
rm

e
d

 t
o

 u
s 

th
a

t 
th

is
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 i

s 
a

cc
e

p
ta

b
le

. 

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 d

a
te

: 
3

0
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5

 

2
. 

B
a

rn
e

t 
H

o
m

e
s 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
o

ll
o

w
-u

p
  

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
) 

T
h

e
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 

B
a

rn
e

t 
H

o
m

e
s 

co
n

t r
a

ct
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

b
e

 c
la

ri
fi

e
d

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
d

; 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 &
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

Le
a

d
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
r 

/ 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
 

R
e

p
o

rt
 A

ct
io

n
 

T
h

e
 n

e
xt

 p
h

a
se

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

je
ct

 t
o

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 
th

e
 

lo
n

g
e

r 
te

rm
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 

co
u

ld
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 a
 f

u
ll

 O
p

ti
o

n
s  

A
p

p
ra

is
a

l.
 

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
 

P
a

rt
ly

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

 T
h

e
 

2
0

1
5

/2
0

1
6

 
D

e
li

v
e

ry
 

P
la

n
 

h
a

s 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 
th

e
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t 

H
o

m
e

s 
k
e

y
 d

e
li

v
e

ra
b

le
s 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 
b

y
 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l.
 

T
h

e
 

B
a

rn
e

t 

H
o

m
e

s 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 R

e
v
ie

w
 G

ro
u

p
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 

o
n

 k
e

y
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
5

/2
0

1
6

 e
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 s

u
it

e
 

130



 

 

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 a

n
d

 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

A
re

a
  

R
e

sp
o

n
se

 f
ro

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

A
u

d
it

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
5

) 

b
) 

A
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

p
ro

ce
ss

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ce
d

 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
a

li
sa

ti
o

n
 o

f 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 i
s 

m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 

re
g

u
la

rl
y

 a
n

d
 t

h
re

a
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

a
ch

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 e
sc

a
la

te
d

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
; 

a
n

d
 

c)
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 a

g
re

e
 

b
a

se
li

n
e

 f
ig

u
re

s,
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 a
n

d
 

m
e

th
o

d
s 

o
f 

m
e

a
su

re
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 d

a
te

:  

F
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

5
 

 

o
f 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

 

 T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 H
e

a
d

s 
o

f 
T

e
rm

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

o
n

 
2

9
th

 
Ju

n
e

, 
in

cl
u

d
e

s 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

e
n

h
a

n
ce

m
e

n
ts

 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

b
a

se
li

n
e

s,
 

ta
rg

e
ts

 
a

n
d

 

a
g

re
e

d
 m

e
th

o
d

s 
o

f 
m

e
a

su
ri

n
g

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

. 
 

 T
h

e
se

 w
e

re
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
h

e
y

 f
o

rm
 a

 k
e

y
 p

a
rt

 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 l

o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

th
e

n
 

a
ll

 o
u

r 
o

ri
g

in
a

l 
fi

n
d

in
g

s 
w

il
l 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
 a

n
d

 

th
e

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
. 

  

3
. 

P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
cy

 R
o

u
te

s 

 P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
cy

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
n

d
 

co
n

tr
o

l 
- 

R
e

co
rd

s 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

a
n

d
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 r

e
te

n
ti

o
n

 

 A
 p

o
li

cy
 f

o
r 

n
a

m
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
a

v
in

g
 

k
e

y
 a

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 k

in
sh

ip
 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
tl

y
 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

d
, 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 

a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

su
p

e
rv

is
io

n
 t

o
 f

a
ci

li
ta

te
 t

h
e

 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

re
tr

ie
v
a

l 
o

f 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 w
h

e
re

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
–

 

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

/ 
D

a
ta

 

a
n

d
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

3
0

/9
/1

4
 

 A
ct

in
g

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

/ 
 

D
a

ta
 a

n
d

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

R
e

p
o

rt
 A

ct
io

n
 

 N
a

m
in

g
 

co
n

v
e

n
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 b

e
 j

o
in

tl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

w
it

h
 

th
e

 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 

re
v
is

e
d

 
g

u
id

a
n

ce
 

to
 

b
e

 
is

su
e

d
, 

k
e

y
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 a

n
d

 

a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 f

il
e

 a
u

d
it

 t
e

m
p

la
te

. 

 R
e

v
ie

w
 

o
f 

IC
S
 

sy
st

e
m

 

co
m

m
e

n
ci

n
g

 i
n

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 

to
 i

n
co

rp
o

ra
te

 f
in

d
in

g
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
is

 

a
u

d
it

.  

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
- 

 

P
a

rt
ly

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

 T
h

e
 

p
ro

ce
ss

 
fo

r 
id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 
a

n
d

 
sa

v
in

g
 

te
m

p
la

te
s,

 

u
se

d
 

in
 

th
e

 
a

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 
a

n
d

 
S

G
O

 
p

ro
ce

ss
, 

in
 

IC
S

 
fo

r 

re
tr

ie
v
a

l 
b

y
 s

o
ci

a
l 

w
o

rk
e

rs
 h

a
d

 s
ta

rt
e

d
 b

u
t 

h
a

d
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 d

a
te

 o
f 

th
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
-u

p
 a

u
d

it
. 

R
e

tr
ie

v
a

l 
a

n
d

 u
se

 o
f 

su
ch

 I
C

S
 s

y
st

e
m

 t
e

m
p

la
te

s 
b

y 

so
ci

a
l 

w
o

rk
e

rs
 

w
il

l 
a

u
to

m
a

ti
ca

ll
y

 
e

n
su

re
 

th
a

t 
k
e

y
 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
fi

le
s 

a
re

 c
o

rr
e

ct
ly

 s
a

v
e

d
 i

n
 W

IS
D

O
M

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 
co

rr
e

ct
 

fi
le

 
n

a
m

e
 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 

o
f 

th
e

 
sy

st
e

m
 

co
n

fi
g

u
ra

ti
o

n
. 

S
o

ci
a

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 
w

il
l 

n
e

e
d

 
to

 
b

e
 

re
m

in
d

e
d

 
to

 
u

se
 

th
e

 
te

m
p

la
te

s 
in

 
IC

S
 

w
h

e
n

 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 w

o
rk

. 

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
d

ic
a

te
d

 
th

a
t 

in
co

n
si

st
e

n
ci

e
s 

w
it

h
 

131



 

 

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 a

n
d

 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

A
re

a
  

R
e

sp
o

n
se

 f
ro

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

A
u

d
it

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
5

) 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

. 
 

D
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

, 
cl

e
a

rl
y

 

e
v
id

e
n

ci
n

g
 s

cr
u

ti
n

y
 a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l/
si

g
n

-o
ff

 o
f 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s,
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 

a
ll

 c
a

se
s 

to
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
 t

h
a

t 
k
e

y
 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

w
e

re
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 a

n
d

 

th
a

t 
n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
w

e
re

 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 w

h
e

n
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

w
e

re
 t

a
k
e

n
. 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

3
0

/9
/1

4
 

R
e

v
is

e
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

d
a

te
: 

3
1

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

5
.  

 

re
g

a
rd

 
to

 
n

a
m

in
g

 
co

n
v
e

n
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 
re

tr
ie

va
l 

o
f 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 3

1
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
5

. 

  

4
. 

D
a

ta
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 R
e

 K
P

I 
2

.2
 

 C
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 d

e
fi

n
it

io
n

 

 T
h

e
 K

P
I 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

ll
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

a
l 

d
e

fi
n

it
io

n
 K

P
I 

2
.2

 N
M

. 
 

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
te

a
m

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

a
ss

e
ss

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

p
p

ly
, 

if
 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 o

r 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
a

n
y

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 

im
p

a
ct

 t
o

 d
a

te
.  

  T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l'
s 

D
a

ta
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 

p
o

li
cy

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

d
 

to
 a

ll
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 

  R
E

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
/ 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

R
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r  

 3
1

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

4
 

o
n

w
a

rd
s 

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 t
o

 1
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

5
 

  R
e

p
o

rt
 a

ct
io

n
 

 A
s 

a
g

re
e

d
 i

n
 M

a
y

, 
si

n
ce

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

4
 

o
n

w
a

rd
s 

K
P

I 
N

M
 

2
.2

 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 

n
o

w
 

in
cl

u
d

e
s 

a
ll
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
1

 

d
e

fe
ct

s 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
y

 
a

re
 

p
o

th
o

le
s 

o
r 

p
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

re
p

a
ir

s.
 

 F
ro

m
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 K
P

I 
N

M
 2

.2
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 
w

il
l 

a
ls

o
 

in
cl

u
d

e
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
1

 
d

e
fe

ct
s 

p
ro

a
ct

iv
e

ly
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 b

y
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

In
sp

e
ct

o
rs

 

d
u

ri
n

g
 

th
e

 
co

u
rs

e
 

o
f 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 

cy
cl

ic
a

l 
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s.

 T
h

is
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

m
a

d
e

 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 
b

y
 

th
e

 

P
a

rt
ly

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

 W
e

 i
n

sp
e

ct
e

d
 t

h
e

 u
n

d
e

rl
y

in
g

 d
a

ta
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 K
P

I 
2

.2
 

fo
r 

Ja
n

u
a

ry
, 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 a
n

d
 M

a
rc

h
 o

f 
th

is
 y

e
a

r.
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il
it

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 e
n

tr
y

 o
f 

re
ct

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 t
im

e
s 

in
to

 

th
e

 E
xo

r 
sy

st
e

m
 l

ie
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 D
ir

e
ct

 L
a

b
o

u
r 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 (

D
LO

),
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 b
y

 R
e

. 
T

h
e

 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y 
fo

r 
ch

e
ck

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 o

u
tt

u
rn

, 

g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 v

ia
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 E
xo

r,
 i

s 
co

rr
e

ct
 l

ie
s 

w
it

h
 

R
e

. 
 

  W
e

 c
a

n
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 d
a

ta
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 b
o

th
 p

o
th

o
le

s 

a
n

d
 p

a
v
e

m
e

n
t 

re
p

a
ir

s 
a

s 
p

e
r 

th
e

 K
P

I 
d

e
fi

n
it

io
n

. 
 I

n
 

Ja
n

u
a

ry
 a

n
d

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 r
e

tu
rn

s 
a

ls
o

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 d

e
fe

ct
s 

p
ro

a
ct

iv
e

ly
 id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 f
ro

m
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

In
sp

e
ct

o
rs

 (
3

6
 

a
n

d
 3

8
 r

e
sp

e
ct

iv
e

ly
).

 N
o

 c
a

te
g

o
ry

 1
 d

e
fe

ct
s 

w
e

re
 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y

 H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
In

sp
e

ct
o

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

rs
e

 o
f 

132



 

 

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 a

n
d

 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

A
re

a
  

R
e

sp
o

n
se

 f
ro

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

A
u

d
it

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
5

) 

th
e

 i
n

p
u

t,
 r

e
co

rd
in

g
, 

p
ro

ce
ss

in
g

, 
co

ll
a

ti
o

n
, 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

o
u

tt
u

rn
. 

  

re
ce

n
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

in
te

ra
ct

iv
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 f

o
r 

E
xo

r 
(t

h
e

 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
IT

 s
y
st

e
m

) 
th

a
t 

m
a

k
e

s 

it
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

o
n

 t
h

is
 d

a
ta

se
t 

w
it

h
in

 E
xo

r.
 

 M
o

re
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

tl
y
; 

th
e

 
p

la
n

n
e

d
 

ro
ll

o
u

t 
o

f 
in

te
ra

ct
iv

e
 E

xo
r 

re
p

o
rt

s 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 
in

 
O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
 

w
il

l 

re
p

la
ce

 
th

e
 

e
xi

st
in

g
 

m
a

n
u

a
l 

sp
re

a
d

sh
e

e
t 

b
a

se
d

 
sy

st
e

m
s.

 
A

 

p
e

ri
o

d
 

o
f 

te
st

in
g

 
a

n
d

 
d

a
ta

 

v
a

li
d

a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 s
y
st

e
m

 

is
 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

d
 

fo
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 

in
 

ti
m

e
 

fo
r 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 c
y

cl
e

 r
e

su
lt

s.
 

 A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
n

e
w

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

w
it

h
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

st
a

ff
, 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

d
 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 

o
f 

R
e

’s
 

tr
a

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 
w

il
l 

b
e

 
u

ti
li

se
d

 
to

 
in

cr
e

a
se

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 
d

a
ta

 
co

ll
e

ct
io

n
 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 i

n
te

ra
ct

iv
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
s 

a
n

d
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

o
f 

K
P

I 
d

e
fi

n
it

io
n

s 

a
n

d
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y

.  

 

th
e

ir
 d

u
ti

e
s 

in
 M

a
rc

h
. 

 W
e

 w
e

re
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 t
h

is
 i

s 
m

o
st

 

li
k
e

ly
 a

 r
e

su
lt

 o
f 

th
e

 R
is

k
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
M

a
tr

ix
 f

o
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
si

n
g

 h
ig

h
w

a
y

 d
e

fe
ct

s 
b

e
in

g
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 b
y

 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

 I
n

sp
e

ct
o

rs
 i

n
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 a

n
d

, 
th

e
re

fo
re

, 
it

 i
s 

fe
a

si
b

le
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 I

n
sp

e
ct

o
rs

 s
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 g

a
in

e
d

 

in
cr

e
a

se
d

 c
o

n
fi

d
e

n
ce

 i
n

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
si

n
g

 d
e

fe
ct

s 
w

h
ic

h
 

w
e

re
 p

re
v
io

u
sl

y
 l

o
g

g
e

d
 a

s 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 1

 a
s 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 2
 o

r 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 3
 d

e
fe

ct
s.

 

 W
e

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

te
a

m
 d

e
ci

d
e

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

to
 i
m

p
o

se
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

e
v
id

e
n

ce
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 h

a
p

p
e

n
s 

w
h

e
re

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
  

 W
e

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
in

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 t
h

e
 R

e
 C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

H
u

b
 w

a
s 

re
m

in
d

e
d

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
D

a
ta

 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 P

o
li

cy
. 

 I
n

 l
a

te
-2

0
1

4
 t

h
e

re
 w

a
s 

a
ls

o
 a

 b
ri

e
fi

n
g

 

to
 K

P
I 

o
w

n
e

rs
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

in
d

in
g

s 
a

n
d

 

le
a

rn
in

g
 p

o
in

ts
, 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it

h
 a

 r
e

m
in

d
e

r 
to

 s
ta

ff
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
ce

 o
f 

a
d

h
e

ri
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 

D
a

ta
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 P
o

li
cy

. 

 D
e

ta
il

e
d

 t
e

st
in

g
 -

 A
cc

u
ra

cy
 

F
ro

m
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 t

o
 M

a
rc

h
 t

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 2
5

7
6

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 

ca
te

g
o

ry
 1

 d
e

fe
ct

s.
 W

e
 s

e
le

ct
e

d
 a

 s
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
th

e
se

 

d
e

fe
ct

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 3
 m

o
n

th
 p

e
ri

o
d

 t
o

 v
e

ri
fy

 t
h

e
 

a
cc

u
ra

cy
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 ‘
p

a
ss

’ 
o

r 
‘f

a
il

’,
 a

g
a

in
st

 s
o

u
rc

e
 

d
a

ta
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 o
u

tt
u

rn
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 3

 m
o

n
th

 p
e

ri
o

d
 

133



 

 

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 a

n
d

 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

A
re

a
  

R
e

sp
o

n
se

 f
ro

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

A
u

d
it

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
5

) 

R
e

 
C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

H
u

b
 

st
a

ff
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

is
 

b
e

in
g

 
ro

ll
e

d
 

o
u

t 
to

 

e
n

su
re

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

cr
it

e
ri

a
 

fo
r 

th
e

 v
e

tt
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
a

te
g

o
ri

sa
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
p

a
ir

 
ty

p
e

s 
(r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 
w

h
e

n
 

lo
g

g
in

g
 

n
e

w
 

cu
st

o
m

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

 

re
q

u
e

st
s)

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 

b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

b
y

 
M

o
n

d
a

y
 

2
0

th
 

O
ct

o
b

e
r.

 
T

h
e

 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

te
a

m
s 

w
il

l 
st

a
rt

 
u

si
n

g
 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

te
d

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 

re
co

rd
in

g
 

a
n

d
 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 
o

f 

ty
p

e
s 

o
f 

re
p

a
ir

s 
(i

.e
. 

ca
te

g
o

ry
 1

 

v
s.

 2
) 

is
 a

p
p

li
e

d
 c

o
rr

e
ct

ly
, 

in
 l

in
e

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 D

a
ta

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 

P
o

li
cy

.  

 T
h

e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 

D
a

ta
 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 

P
o

li
cy

 
d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 

to
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

K
P

I 
d

a
ta

 

o
w

n
e

rs
. 

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
a

re
 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

d
 i

n
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

to
 r

a
is

e
 

st
a

ff
 

a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
, 

to
 

e
n

su
re

 
th

e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
cr

it
e

ri
a

 
is

 
a

p
p

li
e

d
 

w
h

e
n

 
d

e
a

li
n

g
 

w
it

h
 

fu
tu

re
 

ca
se

lo
a

d
. 

 T
h

e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 
w

il
l 

ta
k
e

 
th

e
se

 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

in
to

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
in

 

w
a

s 
a

 p
a

ss
 r

a
te

 o
f 

2
4

7
9

 (
i.

e
. 

re
ct

if
ie

d
 w

it
h

in
 

ti
m

e
sc

a
le

s)
 w

h
ic

h
 e

q
u

a
te

s 
to

 9
6

.2
3

%
 

 W
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 6
 (

2
9

%
) 

o
f 

o
u

r 
sa

m
p

le
, 

i.
e

. 

fo
r 

th
o

se
 6

 d
e

fe
ct

s 
w

e
 w

e
re

 u
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 (

‘p
a

ss
’ 

o
r 

‘f
a

il
’)

 w
a

s 
co

rr
e

ct
. 

 

T
h

e
 c

a
u

se
s 

o
f 

th
e

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

se
d

 a
s 

fo
ll

o
w

s:
 

 

C
a

u
se

 

 

Im
p

a
ct

 

D
a

te
 i

n
 E

xo
r 

in
co

rr
e

ct
, 

sh
o

u
ld

 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
 

‘F
a

il
’ 

 

‘P
a

ss
’ 

o
v
e

rs
ta

te
d

 

b
y

 1
 a

n
d

 ‘
fa

il
’ 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

te
d

 b
y

 1
 

E
n

tr
y

 d
u

p
li

ca
te

d
 

in
 E

xo
r 

 

‘P
a

ss
’ 

o
v
e

rs
ta

te
d

 

b
y

 1
 

In
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 

a
u

d
it

 t
ra

il
s 

to
 

co
n

fi
rm

 4
 

‘P
a

ss
e

s’
 a

s 
p

e
r 

E
xo

r 

U
n

k
n

o
w

n
 i

m
p

a
ct

 

T
o

ta
l 

N
e

t 

Im
p

a
ct

 

‘P
a

ss
’ 

o
v

e
rs

ta
te

d
 

b
y

 2
 a

n
d

 ‘
fa

il
’ 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

te
d

 b
y

 1
 

134



 

 

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 a

n
d

 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

A
re

a
  

R
e

sp
o

n
se

 f
ro

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

A
u

d
it

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
5

) 

th
e

 
co

n
tr

a
ct

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
.  

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

d
a

te
: 

1
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

5
 

 D
e

ta
il

e
d

 t
e

st
in

g
 -

 C
o

m
p

le
te

n
e

ss
 

W
e

 s
e

le
ct

e
d

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
sa

m
p

le
 o

f 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 1

 r
e

p
a

ir
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 D

LO
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 3
 m

o
n

th
 p

e
ri

o
d

 a
s 

p
e

r 
th

e
ir

 d
a

il
y

 w
o

rk
sh

e
e

ts
, 

a
n

d
 v

e
ri

fi
e

d
 w

h
e

th
e

r 

th
e

se
 w

e
re

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 K

P
I 

re
tu

rn
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 

a
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
n

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 

d
a

ta
. 

 W
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

s 
in

 6
 (

3
0

%
) 

o
f 

o
u

r 
sa

m
p

le
, 

i.
e

. 
th

e
re

 w
e

re
 d

is
cr

e
p

a
n

ci
e

s 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 

w
o

rk
sh

e
e

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 o
u

tt
u

rn
 a

s 
p

e
r 

E
xo

r.
 T

h
e

 

ca
u

se
s 

o
f 

th
e

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

se
d

 a
s 

fo
ll

o
w

s:
 

 

C
a

u
se

 

 

Im
p

a
ct

 

E
xo

r 
re

p
o

rt
 

p
a

ra
m

e
te

rs
 d

id
 

n
o

t 
p

ic
k
 u

p
 c

a
se

s 

a
s 

th
e

 r
e

p
a

ir
 d

a
te

 

w
a

s 
a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 

re
p

o
rt

 d
a

te
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
re

p
o

rt
 

d
a

te
 w

a
s 

>
4

8
 

h
o

u
rs

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 

in
ci

d
e

n
t 

w
a

s 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 s
o

 

d
e

fi
n

it
e

ly
 f

a
il

s 

 

‘P
a

ss
’ 

o
v
e

rs
ta

te
d

 

b
y

 2
 a

n
d

 ‘
fa

il
’ 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

te
d

 b
y

 2
 

1
 r

e
p

a
ir

 i
n

 D
LO

 
‘P

a
ss

’ 

135



 

 

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 a

n
d

 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

A
re

a
  

R
e

sp
o

n
se

 f
ro

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

A
u

d
it

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
5

) 

d
a

il
y

 w
o

rk
sh

e
e

t 

n
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
e

d
 

w
it

h
in

 E
xo

r 

re
p

o
rt

  

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

te
d

 b
y

 1
 

E
n

tr
y

 d
u

p
li

ca
te

d
 

in
 E

xo
r 

 

‘P
a

ss
’ 

o
v
e

rs
ta

te
d

 

b
y

 1
 

D
a

te
 i

n
 E

xo
r 

in
co

rr
e

ct
, 

sh
o

u
ld

 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
 

‘P
a

ss
’ 

 

‘P
a

ss
’ 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

te
d

 b
y

 1
 

a
n

d
 ‘

fa
il

’ 

o
v
e

rs
ta

te
d

 b
y

 1
 

D
a

te
 i

n
 D

LO
’s

 

d
a

il
y

 w
o

rk
sh

e
e

t 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

to
 d

a
te

 

in
 E

xo
r 

 

 

N
o

 i
m

p
a

ct
 

T
o

ta
l 

N
e

t 
Im

p
a

ct
 

P
a

ss
 o

v
e

rs
ta

te
d

 

b
y

 1
 a

n
d

 ‘
fa

il
’ 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

te
d

 b
y

 1
 

 A
cr

o
ss

 b
o

th
 o

u
r 

sa
m

p
le

s,
 w

e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 a
 n

e
t 

im
p

a
ct

 

o
f 

th
e

 ‘
p

a
ss

’ 
ra

te
 b

e
in

g
 o

v
e

rs
ta

te
d

 b
y

 3
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 ‘

fa
il

’ 

ra
te

 b
e

in
g

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

te
d

 b
y

 2
. 

W
h

il
st

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 K
P

I 

m
e

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

D
a

ta
 q

u
a

li
ty

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
o

f 

‘t
im

e
li
n

e
ss

’ 
a

s 
w

e
ll
 a

s 
‘a

cc
e

ss
ib

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
sp

a
re

n
cy

’,
 

136



 

 

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 a

n
d

 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

A
re

a
  

R
e

sp
o

n
se

 f
ro

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

A
u

d
it

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
5

) 

it
 d

id
 n

o
t 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

 d
e

fi
n

it
io

n
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
s 

to
 

‘a
cc

u
ra

cy
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
te

n
e

ss
’ 

a
n

d
 ‘

re
li

a
b

il
it

y
’.

 

 R
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

h
a

v
e

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
si

n
ce

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 

fo
ll

o
w

-u
p

 f
ie

ld
w

o
rk

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

d
a

il
y

 a
n

d
 w

e
e

k
ly

 r
e

p
o

rt
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
re

a
te

d
 b

y
 R

e
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 d

a
ta

 

q
u

a
li
ty

 b
y

 e
n

su
ri

n
g

 d
a

ta
 i
s 

in
p

u
t 

co
rr

e
ct

ly
 a

n
d

 a
t 

a
n

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
im

e
. 

  

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

a
ct

io
n

 f
o

r 
fu

ll
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

: 
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
in

 R
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 D
LO

 s
h

o
u

ld
 w

o
rk

 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 i

n
v
e

st
ig

a
te

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e

 c
a

u
se

s 
o

f 
th

e
 

e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
in

 f
u

tu
re

 t
h

e
 K

P
I 

is
 c

o
ll

a
te

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

a
l 

d
e

fi
n

it
io

n
 K

P
I 

2
.2

. 

 W
e

 w
il

l 
fo

ll
o

w
-u

p
 t

o
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 a

g
a

in
 i

n
 

O
ct

o
b

e
r,

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 d

e
ta

il
e

d
 t

e
st

in
g

 o
f 

Ju
ly

, 
A

u
g

u
st

 

a
n

d
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 o
u

tt
u

rn
 f

o
r 

K
P

I 
2

.2
. 

 

 A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 a

n
d

 R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
A

u
d

it
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 (
Ju

ly
 2

0
1

5
) 

5
. 

S
W

IF
T

 a
n

d
 W

IS
D

O
M

  

 B
a

ck
u

p
s 

fo
r 

W
is

d
o

m
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
e

st
e

d
. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 

 A
 t

e
st

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

ll
y

 r
e

st
o

ri
n

g
 W

IS
D

O
M

 d
a

ta
 w

a
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 a
n

d
 v

a
li
d

a
te

d
 2

1
-

2
4

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

5
. 

  

137



 

 

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 a

n
d

 R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
A

u
d

it
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 (
Ju

ly
 2

0
1

5
) 

6
. 

S
W

IF
T

 a
n

d
 W

IS
D

O
M

  

 R
o

le
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

d
a

ta
 r

e
st

o
ra

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
te

d
. 

T
h

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
d

 t
o

 a
ll
 

st
a

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 

 T
h

e
 

D
is

a
st

e
r 

R
e

co
v
e

ry
 

(D
R

) 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

w
h

ic
h

 
re

fe
rs

 
to

 
th

e
 

re
co

v
e

ry
 

o
f 

th
e

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 p

la
ti

n
u

m
 s

y
st

e
m

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
W

IS
D

O
M

 a
n

d
 S

W
IF

T
 i

s 
d

o
cu

m
e

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 

th
e

 D
R

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 w
il

l 
b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 s

h
o

rt
ly

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 d

e
si

g
n

. 
 

 R
o

le
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

e
sc

a
la

ti
n

g
, 

a
u

th
o

ri
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

W
IF

T
 a

n
d

 W
IS

D
O

M
 a

re
 c

le
a

r 
a

n
d

 a
ll

o
ca

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

S
G

 I
C

T
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

D
e

li
v
e

ry
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 

th
e

 
H

e
a

d
 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 
th

e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 

B
o

a
rd

 
a

n
d

 
C

a
p

it
a

 
In

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 

T
e

a
m

s 
w

it
h

 
th

e
 

te
ch

n
ic

a
l 

k
n

o
w

-h
o

w
 

to
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
d

a
ta

 
re

st
o

re
s 

w
h

e
re

 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 

in
v
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 D
R

 P
la

n
 i

s 
g

iv
e

n
. 

 

7
. 

P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
cy

 R
o

u
te

s 

 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

v
ie

w
s 

–
 P

a
rt

 a
 

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

re
v
ie

w
s 

o
f 

S
G

O
 &

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

la
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
a

ll
o

w
a

n
ce

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

o
u

ti
n

e
ly

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

. 
 

 F
o

r 
re

v
ie

w
s 

o
f 

a
ll
o

w
a

n
ce

s,
 t

h
e

 a
d

o
p

ti
v
e

 p
a

re
n

t 
o

r 
sp

e
ci

a
l 

g
u

a
rd

ia
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
, 

in
 l

in
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

, 
b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
st

a
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

h
is

/h
e

r 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
ce

s.
 

  

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 

 R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il
it

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 S
p

e
ci

a
l 

G
u

a
rd

ia
n

sh
ip

 A
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
 (

S
G

O
) 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

re
v
ie

w
s 

is
 n

o
w

 c
le

a
r 

a
n

d
 a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 T

e
a

m
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 

b
y

 F
a

m
il

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

 (
F

a
m

il
y

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
in

a
n

ce
 T

e
a

m
).

  
 

 A
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

re
v
ie

w
 t

e
m

p
la

te
 l

e
tt

e
r 

a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

fo
rm

 t
o

 c
a

p
tu

re
 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
ci

p
ie

n
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 d

e
si

g
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 i

s 
u

se
d

 w
h

e
n

 

re
q

u
e

st
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 r

e
ci

p
ie

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 a
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
. 

 

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ce
d

 t
h

e
 S

G
O

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

re
v
ie

w
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
e

 f
o

r 
1

9
9

 S
G

O
 

ca
se

s 
o

n
 1

9
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

5
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 4

2
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

tu
rn

e
d

 b
y

 1
6

 J
u

ly
. 

A
 l

o
g

 o
f 

re
q

u
e

st
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
s 

a
re

 k
e

p
t 

b
y

 t
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 

o
f 

su
b

m
is

si
o

n
s.

 

 T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
a

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 a
ll
o

w
a

n
ce

s 
is

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 

co
m

m
e

n
ce

 

138



 

 

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 a

n
d

 R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
A

u
d

it
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 (
Ju

ly
 2

0
1

5
) 

o
n

ce
 t

h
e

 S
G

O
 r

e
v
ie

w
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 a
 h

ig
h

e
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
, 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. 

 

 

8
. 

P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
cy

 R
o

u
te

s 

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

v
ie

w
s 

–
 P

a
rt

 b
 

 A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

D
fE

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 M
e

a
n

s 
T

e
st

 M
o

d
e

l 
&

 N
o

rt
h

 

Lo
n

d
o

n
 A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 C
o

n
so

rt
iu

m
 a

g
re

e
d

 p
ro

to
co

l 
o

n
 A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 

A
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
s 

to
 b

e
 a

p
p

li
e

d
 t

o
 a

ll
 n

e
w

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 A

ll
o

w
a

n
ce

s.
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 

 O
n

ly
 

o
n

e
 

n
e

w
 

a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 

a
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
, 

ti
m

e
 

li
m

it
e

d
 

fo
r 

6
 

m
o

n
th

s,
 

h
a

d
 

b
e

e
n

 

a
g

re
e

d
 

si
n

ce
 

th
e

 
d

a
te

 
o

f 
th

e
 

a
u

d
it

 
in

 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
. 

T
h

e
 

a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 

a
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
 w

a
s 

n
o

t 
m

e
a

n
s 

te
st

e
d

 a
s 

th
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 t
o

 p
a

y
 t

h
e

 a
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
 w

a
s 

b
a

se
d

 o
n

 s
ib

li
n

g
s 

a
n

d
 n

o
t 

ju
st

 o
n

e
 c

h
il

d
 b

e
in

g
 a

d
o

p
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 a

ll
o

w
a

n
ce

 w
a

s 

a
ls

o
 t

im
e

 l
im

it
e

d
 f

o
r 

6
 m

o
n

th
s 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 i

n
it

ia
l 

st
a

g
e

s 
o

f 

th
e

 a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
. 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
d

ic
a

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
m

e
a

n
s 

te
st

in
g

 w
a

s 
n

o
t 

th
e

 o
n

ly
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n

 d
e

te
rm

in
in

g
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 a
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

p
a

id
. 

 

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
m

e
a

n
s 

te
st

in
g

 u
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 (

D
fE

) 
m

e
a

n
s 

te
st

 

m
o

d
e

l 
is

 n
o

w
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 n

e
w

 S
G

O
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

9
. 

P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
cy

 R
o

u
te

s 

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

v
ie

w
s 

–
 p

a
rt

 c
 

 U
p

d
a

te
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
ce

s 
o

f 

A
d

o
p

te
rs

 a
n

d
 S

p
e

ci
a

l 
G

u
a

rd
ia

n
s 

to
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
e

st
e

d
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

re
v
ie

w
. 

A
ll
o

w
a

n
ce

s 
to

 b
e

 t
e

m
p

o
ra

ri
ly

 s
u

sp
e

n
d

e
d

 i
f 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i

s 
n

o
t 

su
p

p
lie

d
. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 

 A
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

re
v
ie

w
 t

e
m

p
la

te
 l

e
tt

e
r 

a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

fo
rm

 t
o

 c
a

p
tu

re
 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
ci

p
ie

n
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 d

e
si

g
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 i

s 
u

se
d

 w
h

e
n

 

re
q

u
e

st
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 r
e

ci
p

ie
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 a

ll
o

w
a

n
ce

. 
T

h
e

 

le
tt

e
r 

e
m

p
h

a
si

se
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

fa
il

u
re

 
to

 
re

tu
rn

 
th

e
 

fo
rm

 
m

a
y

 
re

su
lt

 
in

 
th

e
 

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
b

e
in

g
 s

u
sp

e
n

d
e

d
. 

  

  

1
0

. 
P

e
rm

a
n

e
n

cy
 R

o
u

te
s 

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

v
ie

w
s 

–
 P

a
rt

 d
 

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 

 T
h

e
 S

G
O

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
s 

n
o

w
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
G

O
 a

ll
o

w
a

n
ce

s 
a

s 
p

a
rt

 

o
f 

th
e

 
S

G
O

 
su

p
p

o
rt

. 
R

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 

fo
r 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 

a
n

d
 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 

S
G

O
 

139



 

 

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 a

n
d

 R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
A

u
d

it
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 (
Ju

ly
 2

0
1

5
) 

O
ve

ra
ll

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
p

ra
ct

ic
e

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 S
G

O
’s

 t
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
a

ll
o

w
a

n
ce

s.
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

re
v
ie

w
s 

is
 c

le
a

r 
a

n
d

 a
ll

o
ca

te
d

 t
o

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
/m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 F

a
m

il
y 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
 T

e
a

m
. 

T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

G
O

 a
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
s 

h
a

s 

st
a

rt
e

d
. 

 

  

1
1

. 
Y

o
u

r 
C

h
o

ic
e

 B
a

rn
e

t 
R

e
v

ie
w

  

 D
a

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 S
ta

ff
 -

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 W

o
rk

 

Y
C

B
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
fi

rm
 t

h
a

t 
p

re
-e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t 

ch
e

ck
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 W

o
rk

 a
re

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

u
a

ll
y

 a
g

re
e

d
 w

it
h

 e
a

ch
 e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t 

a
g

e
n

cy
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
ig

n
e

d
 f

in
a

l 
co

p
y

 o
f 

e
a

ch
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

co
n

tr
a

ct
 i

s 
k
e

p
t 

ce
n

tr
a

ll
y 

o
n

 f
il

e
 a

t 
Y

C
B

. 
T

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

d
e

ta
il
 t

h
a

t 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

ch
e

ck
s 

w
il

l 
b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 a
g

e
n

cy
 

st
a

ff
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ci

n
g

 w
o

rk
 a

t 
Y

C
B

. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

  

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

co
n

fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

se
v
e

n
 e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t 

a
g

e
n

ci
e

s 
a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 u

se
d

 

b
y

 Y
C

B
. 

 F
o

r 
st

a
ff

 f
ro

m
 t

w
o

 o
f 

th
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

Y
C

B
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

e
y

 

v
e

ri
fy

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 W

o
rk

 s
ta

tu
s 

a
t 

th
e

 p
re

-e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
in

te
rv

ie
w

. 
 

 F
o

r 
e

a
ch

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 f

iv
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

–
  
w

h
e

re
 R

ig
h

t 
to

 W
o

rk
 

ch
e

ck
s 

a
re

 n
o

t 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 Y

C
B

 a
t 

th
e

 p
re

-e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
st

a
g

e
  

–
  

w
e

 

co
n

fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

si
te

 v
is

it
s 

h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

  
a

n
d

 w
e

re
 s

u
p

p
li

e
d

 w
it

h
: 

·
 

S
ig

n
e

d
 T

e
rm

s 
o

f 
B

u
si

n
e

ss
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t 

a
g

e
n

ci
e

s.
  

·
 

W
ri

tt
e

n
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

 b
y

 a
g

e
n

ci
e

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 R

ig
h

t 
to

 W
o

rk
 

ch
e

ck
s 

o
n

 a
g

e
n

cy
 s

ta
ff

 b
e

fo
re

 s
e

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 f
o

r 
a

ss
ig

n
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

1
2

. 
Y

o
u

r 
C

h
o

ic
e

 B
a

rn
e

t 
R

e
v

ie
w

 

 D
a

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 S
ta

ff
 –

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 w

o
rk

 

 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
 w

it
h

 Y
C

B
 w

il
l 

b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 t
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 a
 c

la
u

se
 i
n

 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 a
ll

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s/

a
g

e
n

cy
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 

th
e

ir
 R

ig
h

t 
to

 W
o

rk
 s

ta
tu

s 
co

n
fi

rm
e

d
. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
 w

it
h

 T
h

e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

, 
th

e
 p

a
re

n
t 

co
m

p
a

n
y 

o
f 

Y
C

B
, 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

u
p

d
a

te
d

 t
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 a
 c

la
u

se
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 T
h

e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 t
o

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

 r
ig

h
t 

to
 

w
o

rk
 c

h
e

ck
s 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

G
ro

u
p

 m
u

st
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
u

a
ll

y
 

a
g

re
e

 w
it

h
 e

a
ch

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

a
g

e
n

cy
 t

h
a

t 
p

re
-e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t 

ch
e

ck
s,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 

ri
g

h
t 

to
 W

o
rk

 c
h

e
ck

s,
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 f
o

r 
e

a
ch

 a
g

e
n

cy
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 s
u

p
p

li
e

d
. 

 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
 p

la
ce

s 
a

n
 o

b
li

g
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 T

h
e

 B
a

rn
e

t 
G

ro
u

p
 t

o
 r

e
ta

in
 R

ig
h

t 
to

 

W
o

rk
 c

h
e

ck
s 

in
 o

n
e

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
a

cc
e

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 a

ll
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

st
a

ff
. 

  

1
3

. 
T

h
e

 C
a

re
 A

ct
 -

 L
G

A
 S

to
ck

ta
k

e
 S

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
s 

 

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

  

 

140



 

 

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 a

n
d

 R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
A

u
d

it
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 (
Ju

ly
 2

0
1

5
) 

T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
tr

a
in

in
g

 d
a

ta
b

a
se

 a
n

d
 a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
 l

is
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

cr
o

ss
 m

a
tc

h
e

d
 a

g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
st

a
ff

 l
is

t 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

re
co

rd
s 

a
re

 u
p

 t
o

 d
a

te
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e

ct
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 s

ta
ff

 w
h

o
 

re
q

u
ir

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
re

 c
a

p
tu

re
d

 o
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 r

e
co

rd
s.

 

If
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
st

a
ff

 l
is

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
cc

u
ra

te
 A

d
u

lt
s 

&
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h

 H
R

 t
o

 r
e

ct
if

y
 t

h
is

 i
ss

u
e

. 
 

T
h

e
 A

d
u

lt
s 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 T
e

a
m

 s
u

p
p

li
e

d
 u

s 
w

it
h

 a
n

 

e
st

a
b

li
sh

m
e

n
t 

li
st

 w
h

ic
h

 w
a

s 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

 b
y 

H
R

. 
  

T
h

e
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 L

e
a

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 u
s 

w
it

h
 l

is
ts

 o
f 

n
e

w
 s

ta
rt

e
rs

 a
n

d
 l

e
a

v
e

rs
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 d
e

li
v
e

ry
 u

n
it

 w
h

ic
h

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 M
a

rc
h

, 
A

p
ri

l 
a

n
d

 M
a

y
 o

f 
2

0
1

5
. 

 T
h

e
se

 l
is

ts
 a

re
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 T

e
a

m
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y

 w
h

ic
h

 a
ll

o
w

s 
th

e
 L

e
a

d
 t

o
 u

p
d

a
te

 

th
e

 C
a

re
 A

ct
 t

ra
in

in
g

 l
is

t 
to

 e
n

su
re

 i
t 

is
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

. 

 W
e

 v
e

ri
fi

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 s

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

st
a

ff
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

m
e

n
t 

li
st

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
 U

n
it

’s
 t

ra
in

in
g

 d
a

ta
b

a
se

 w
it

h
 n

o
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

s.
  

  

 

1
4

. 
D

a
ta

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 (

S
e

lf
 D

ir
e

ct
e

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
) 

 A
u

d
it

 t
ra

il
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

u
tt

u
rn

 f
o

r 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

e
ri

o
d

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

re
ta

in
e

d
 f

o
r 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

sc
ru

ti
n

y
 a

n
d

 t
e

st
in

g
, 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 D
a

ta
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 P
o

li
cy

, 
a

s 
a

 m
in

im
u

m
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

co
rp

o
ra

te
ly

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 o

u
tt

u
rn

 a
n

d
 a

n
y

 o
th

e
r 

k
e

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

, 

fo
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

fo
r 

st
a

tu
to

ry
 r

e
tu

rn
s.

  

 T
h

e
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 T

e
a

m
 s

h
o

u
ld

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
ic

 s
p

o
t 

ch
e

ck
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
re

p
o

rt
e

d
 o

u
tt

u
rn

 i
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
u

d
it

 t
ra

il
s 

/ 
so

u
rc

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
. 

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

m
in

d
e

d
, 

fo
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
 a

t 
su

p
e

rv
is

io
n

, 

to
 s

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 c
o

rr
e

ct
ly

 i
n

 W
IS

D
O

M
. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 

 S
p

o
t 

ch
e

ck
s 

w
e

re
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 o
u

tt
u

rn
 f

o
r 

se
lf

-

d
ir

e
ct

e
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

u
d

it
 t

ra
il

s 
a

n
d

 s
o

u
rc

e
 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 i
n

 W
IS

D
O

M
, 

th
e

 A
d

u
lt

s 
a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
so

ci
a

l 
ca

re
 r

e
co

rd
s 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

sy
st

e
m

 a
n

d
 S

W
IF

T
, 

th
e

 A
d

u
lt

s 
a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
so

ci
a

l 
ca

re
 

sy
st

e
m

. 
E

v
id

e
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 s

p
o

t 
ch

e
ck

in
g

 e
xe

rc
is

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
d

u
lt

s 
a

n
d

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 T

e
a

m
 (

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
),

 t
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

se
 c

h
e

ck
s,

 w
a

s 
re

ta
in

e
d

 f
o

r 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 s
cr

u
ti

n
y

. 

  

1
5

. 
R

e
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 A

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

D
e

ci
si

o
n

 M
a

k
in

g
 

 R
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 p

re
p

a
re

 a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 A
u

th
o

ri
sa

ti
o

n
 L

im
it

s 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 

 R
e

 h
a

s 
fi

n
a

li
se

d
 a

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

sa
ti

o
n

 L
im

it
s 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
sp

e
ci

fy
in

g
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 
li
m

it
s 

fo
r 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
a

n
d

 p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 a
u

th
o

ri
sa

ti
o

n
 l

e
v
e

ls
 f

o
r 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

co
n

tr
a

ct
 t

y
p

e
s.

 T
h

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

w
il

l 
b

e
 r

a
ti

fi
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
5

 R
e

 J
V

 B
o

a
rd

. 
 

141



 

 

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 a

n
d

 R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
A

u
d

it
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 (
Ju

ly
 2

0
1

5
) 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 s

p
e

ci
fi

e
s 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
a

n
d

 p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
ca

n
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 a

t 
e

a
ch

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

. 

T
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

sa
ti

o
n

 l
im

it
s 

o
n

 

si
g

n
in

g
 o

f 
co

n
tr

a
ct

s 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 o
th

e
r 

b
o

d
ie

s.
 

    

1
6

. 
R

e
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 A

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
  

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
a

n
d

 R
is

k
 R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 

 R
e

’s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 r

is
k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 J
V

 

B
o

a
rd

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 f
o

r 
re

v
ie

w
. 

T
h

e
 J

V
 B

o
a

rd
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
n

 

d
e

ci
d

e
 t

h
e

 f
re

q
u

e
n

cy
 w

it
h

 w
h

ic
h

 i
t 

w
a

n
ts

 t
h

e
 f

u
ll

 r
is

k
 

re
g

is
te

r 
to

 c
o

m
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 J

V
 B

o
a

rd
. 

 

 D
ir

e
ct

o
rs

 s
h

o
u

ld
 s

a
ti

sf
y

 t
h

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

ll
 k

e
y

 r
is

k
s 

p
re

v
e

n
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 a

ch
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

’s
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

a
re

 

m
it

ig
a

te
d

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

 r
is

k
 i

s 

m
a

xi
m

is
e

d
. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 

 R
e

’s
 r

is
k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
w

a
s 

p
re

se
n

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 R

e
 J

V
 B

o
a

rd
 f

o
r 

re
v
ie

w
. 

T
h

e
 r

is
k
 

re
g

is
te

r 
w

a
s 

co
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 r
e

co
rd

e
d

 a
 c

le
a

r 
th

re
a

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 g

ro
ss

 r
is

k
, 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 r
e

si
d

u
a

l 
ri

sk
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
n

d
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 

m
it

ig
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ri

sk
s.

 T
h

e
 r

is
k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
w

il
l 
b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

t 
e

a
ch

 J
V

 B
o

a
rd

. 

  

1
7

. 
R

e
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 A

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
  

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 

R
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 i
ts

 D
ir

e
ct

o
rs

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 i
s 

fi
t 

fo
r 

p
u

rp
o

se
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rs
to

o
d

 b
y

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

  

 R
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
p

a
p

e
rs

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 c
o

n
ta

in
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 

n
a

rr
a

ti
ve

 t
o

 d
e

sc
ri

b
e

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

 o
f 

R
e

. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 

 R
e

 
S

e
n

io
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
d

ic
a

te
d

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 

re
p

o
rt

s 
h

a
d

 
b

e
e

n
 

e
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 a

ll
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 J
V

 b
o

a
rd

. 
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 J
V

 B
o

a
rd

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 w
a

s 
n

o
w

 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rs
to

o
d

, 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 i
t 

w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 e

v
o

lv
e

 a
s 

R
e

 m
o

v
e

s 

in
to

 n
e

w
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 a

re
a

s.
 

  

1
8

. 
R

e
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 A

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
  

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

D
e

ci
si

o
n

 M
a

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
fl

ic
ts

 o
f 

In
te

re
st

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 

 T
h

e
 l

a
te

st
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 R
e

 C
o

n
fl

ic
ts

 o
f 

In
te

re
st

 r
e

g
is

te
r 

is
 p

u
b

li
sh

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

142



 

 

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 a

n
d

 R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
A

u
d

it
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 (
Ju

ly
 2

0
1

5
) 

T
h

e
 l

a
te

st
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

n
fl

ic
ts

 o
f 

In
te

re
st

 r
e

g
is

te
r 

sh
o

u
ld

 

b
e

 p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
w

e
b

si
te

. 

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
w

e
b

si
te

. 

  

1
9

. 
R

e
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 A

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
  

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

D
e

ci
si

o
n

 M
a

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
fl

ic
ts

 o
f 

In
te

re
st

 

 T
h

e
 J

V
 B

o
a

rd
 s

h
o

u
ld

 p
ro

a
ct

iv
e

ly
 r

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
n

fl
ic

ts
 o

f 
in

te
re

st
 a

t 

e
a

ch
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 l
o

g
 c

o
n

ta
in

s 
a

n
y

 

p
e

rc
e

iv
e

d
, 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 a
ct

u
a

l 
co

n
fl

ic
ts

 o
f 

in
te

re
st

 

re
co

g
n

is
e

d
 t

o
 d

a
te

. 

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 

 T
h

e
 C

o
n

fl
ic

ts
 o

f 
In

te
re

st
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
re

co
rd

in
g

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l,
 a

ct
u

a
l 

a
n

d
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d

 

co
n

fl
ic

ts
 o

f 
in

te
re

st
 i

s 
n

o
w

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 (
R

e
) 

JV
 B

o
a

rd
. 

  

2
0

. 
R

e
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 A

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
  

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

D
e

ci
si

o
n

 M
a

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
fl

ic
ts

 o
f 

In
te

re
st

 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
sh

o
u

ld
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 l

o
g

 i
s 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
e

d
 

b
y

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 O
ff

ic
e

r.
 T

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 t

a
k
e

 i
n

to
 

a
cc

o
u

n
t 

th
e

 r
e

ce
n

t 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

se
n

io
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

st
ru

ct
u

re
.  

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 

 T
h

e
 i
n

cu
m

b
e

n
t 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
(M

O
) 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 t

h
e

 R
e

 C
o

I 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
a

s 
p

a
rt

 

o
f 

th
is

 f
o

ll
o

w
-u

p
 e

xe
rc

is
e

. 
N

o
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
is

su
e

s 
w

e
re

 r
a

is
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 M

O
 d

id
 r

e
-

it
e

ra
te

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 f

re
q

u
e

n
t 

re
v
ie

w
 w

h
e

n
 c

o
n

fl
ic

ts
 w

e
re

 r
a

is
e

d
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

e
 o

p
ti

m
u

m
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 f

o
r 

st
a

tu
s,

 t
h

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

m
it

ig
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
. 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
h

e
n

 

is
su

e
 a

re
 l

o
g

g
e

d
 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

 t
h

e
y

 w
il

l 
b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

t 
th

a
t 

ti
m

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 O
ff

ic
e

r.
 

 

143



 

 

S
ch

o
o

ls
 f

o
ll

o
w

-u
p

 o
f 

H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 

P
a

rd
e

s 
H

o
u

se
, 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 

 R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
A

u
d

it
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 (
Ju

ly
 2

0
1

5
) 

 

 Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 /
 P

a
rt

ly
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 /
  

N
o

t 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

2
1

. 
In

co
m

e
 

 S
tr

ic
t 

in
co

m
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
  

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

ch
e

ck
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 v

e
ri

fy
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 b

a
n

k
e

d
 a

g
re

e
 t

o
 

so
u

rc
e

 r
e

co
rd

s.
  
T

h
e

se
 c

h
e

ck
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 v
is

ib
ly

 e
v
id

e
n

ce
d

. 
 

R
e

fe
r 

to
 t

h
e

 B
a

rn
e

t 
S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
G

u
id

e
, 

se
ct

io
n

 7
 (

In
co

m
e

 

co
ll

e
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
) 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s 

a
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
u

d
it

 t
ra

il
. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 

 F
o

ll
o

w
 u

p
 a

u
d

it
 v

is
it

 2
3

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
5

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 u

se
 o

f 
‘J

o
u

rn
e

y
s 

a
n

d
 T

ri
p

s 
S

p
re

a
d

sh
e

e
t’

 (
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 

G
u

id
e

 f
o

r 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 7
.5

).
 

P
a

y
in

g
 i

n
 s

li
p

s 
to

 t
h

e
 b

a
n

k
 a

re
 n

o
w

 r
e

co
n

ci
le

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 s
h

e
e

ts
. 

2
2

. 
P

a
y

ro
ll

 

 A
s 

p
a

y
ro

ll
 c

o
n

st
it

u
te

s 
th

e
 l

a
rg

e
st

 a
re

a
 o

f 
e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

S
ch

o
o

l,
 

it
 

is
 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 

th
a

t 
a

t 
le

a
st

 
tw

o
 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 

a
re

 

in
v
o

lv
e

d
 i

n
 c

h
e

ck
s 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 m

o
n

th
ly

 p
a

y
ro

ll
 r

e
p

o
rt

s.
 

T
h

e
 S

ch
o

o
l 

sh
o

u
ld

 r
e

fe
r 

to
 t

h
e

 B
a

rn
e

t 
S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
G

u
id

e
, 

se
ct

io
n

 
4

.1
-4

.7
 

(I
n

te
rn

a
l 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l)
 

a
n

d
 

p
a

g
e

 
1

6
  

(P
a

y
ro

ll
) 

o
f 

th
e

 
‘K

e
e

p
in

g
 

Y
o

u
r 

B
a

la
n

ce
’ 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

t,
 

is
su

e
d

 

jo
in

tl
y
 b

y
 O

fs
te

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
  

fo
r 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 

p
a

y
ro

ll
, 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

ch
o

o
l 

h
a

s 
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
v
e

r 

it
s 

p
a

y
ro

ll
 c

o
st

s 
a

n
d

 p
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
d

a
ta

. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 

 F
o

ll
o

w
 u

p
 a

u
d

it
 v

is
it

 2
3

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
5

 –
 c

h
e

ck
e

d
 p

a
y

ro
ll

 r
e

p
o

rt
s 

n
o

w
 s

ig
n

e
d

 b
y

 

H
e

a
d

te
a

ch
e

r.
 

 
S

ch
o

o
l 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
v
e

rt
im

e
 

is
 

n
o

w
 

a
u

th
o

ri
se

d
 

b
y 

H
e

a
d

te
a

ch
e

r 
b

y
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

v
e

rt
im

e
 f

o
rm

. 

144



 

 

S
t.

 A
n

d
re

w
s 

C
E

 S
ch

o
o

l,
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

5
 

 R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
A

u
d

it
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 (
Ju

ly
 2

0
1

5
) 

 

 N
o

t 
y

e
t 

d
u

e
 /

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 /

 P
a

rt
ly

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 /

  

N
o

t 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

In
co

m
e

 

 S
tr

ic
t 

in
co

m
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
  

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

ch
e

ck
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

ca
rr

ie
d

 
o

u
t 

to
 

v
e

ri
fy

 
a

m
o

u
n

ts
 

b
a

n
k
e

d
 

a
g

re
e

 
to

 

so
u

rc
e

 r
e

co
rd

s.
  
T

h
e

se
 c

h
e

ck
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 v
is

ib
ly

 e
v
id

e
n

ce
d

. 
  

 R
e

fe
r 

to
 t

h
e

 B
a

rn
e

t 
S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
G

u
id

e
, 

se
ct

io
n

 7
 (

In
co

m
e

 

co
ll

e
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
) 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s 

a
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
u

d
it

 t
ra

il
. 

N
o

t 
y

e
t 

d
u

e
 

 S
ta

tu
s 

a
t 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

5
: 

N
o

t 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

 A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

st
a

ff
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
to

 d
o

 c
h

e
ck

s 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5

 

Le
tt

in
g

s 

 T
h

e
 S

ch
o

o
l 

sh
o

u
ld

 r
e

fe
r 

to
 t

h
e

 B
a

rn
e

t 
S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
G

u
id

e
, 

se
ct

io
n

 7
.9

 (
Le

tt
in

g
s 

P
o

li
cy

 a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
) 

fo
r 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 

w
it

h
 l

e
tt

in
g

s,
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 i

n
co

m
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
ch

o
o

l 
is

 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
, 

co
ll
e

ct
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

co
rd

e
d

 p
ro

m
p

tl
y
.  

 T
h

e
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

G
u

id
e

 f
o

r 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 s
e

ct
io

n
 7

.9
 s

ta
te

s 
th

a
t 

'T
h

e
 

in
co

m
e

 f
ro

m
 l

e
tt

in
g

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

a
id

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

fr
o

m
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 

re
la

te
d

 
e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

w
a

s 
p

a
id

 
i.

e
. 

th
e

 
sc

h
o

o
l’

s 
D

e
le

g
a

te
d

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

/ 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
S
h

a
re

 A
cc

o
u

n
t.

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 i

n
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 A

id
e

d
 

S
ch

o
o

ls
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 p
re

m
is

e
s 

a
re

 o
w

n
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
o

rs
, 

th
e

n
 

N
o

t 
y

e
t 

d
u

e
 

 S
ta

tu
s 

a
t 

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
5

:  

 P
a

rt
ly

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

re
g

u
la

r 
cl

u
b

s 
a

n
d

 l
e

tt
in

g
s 

sp
re

a
d

sh
e

e
t 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 i

s 
st

il
l 

P
a

rt
ly

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

s 
a

t 
Ju

n
e

 2
0

1
5

 l
e

tt
in

g
s 

in
v
o

ic
e

s 
a

re
 n

o
t 

b
e

in
g

 i
ss

u
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 l
e

tt
in

g
. 

S
e

e
  

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
G

u
id

e
 f

o
r 

S
ch

o
o

ls
 

7
.9

 

145



 

 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
A

u
d

it
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 (
Ju

ly
 2

0
1

5
) 

 

 N
o

t 
y

e
t 

d
u

e
 /

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 /

 P
a

rt
ly

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 /

  

N
o

t 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

it
 i

s 
p

e
rm

is
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 i

n
co

m
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
a

id
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
o

r’
s 

a
cc

o
u

n
t 

b
u

t 
o

n
ly

 
if

 
a

ll
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
a

b
le

 
co

st
s 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 

w
it

h
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h

e
 l

e
tt

in
g

 a
re

 r
e

im
b

u
rs

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

ch
o

o
l’

s 
d

e
le

g
a

te
d

 

b
u

d
g

e
t.

 W
h

e
re

 i
n

co
m

e
 f

ro
m

 l
e

tt
in

g
s 

is
 p

a
id

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
o

rs
 

a
cc

o
u

n
t 

th
e

n
 t

h
e

 L
e

tt
in

g
s 

P
o

li
cy

 s
h

o
u

ld
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 f

re
q

u
e

n
cy

 

a
t 

w
h

ic
h

 
a

ss
o

ci
a

te
d

 
co

st
s 

a
re

 
re

im
b

u
rs

e
d

 
to

 
th

e
 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 b
a

si
s 

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
se

 a
re

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
.'

 

P
a

y
ro

ll
 

 A
s 

p
a

y
ro

ll
 c

o
n

st
it

u
te

s 
th

e
 l

a
rg

e
st

 a
re

a
 o

f 
e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

S
ch

o
o

l,
 

it
 

is
 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 

th
a

t 
a

t 
le

a
st

 
tw

o
 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 

a
re

 

in
v
o

lv
e

d
 i

n
 c

h
e

ck
s 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 m

o
n

th
ly

 p
a

y
ro

ll
 r

e
p

o
rt

s.
 

 R
e

fe
r 

to
 

th
e

 
B

a
rn

e
t 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
G

u
id

e
 

fo
r 

sc
h

o
o

ls
, 

se
ct

io
n

 
4

 

(I
n

te
rn

a
l 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

ls
),

 a
n

d
 p

a
g

e
 1

6
 o

f 
th

e
 '

K
e

e
p

in
g

 Y
o

u
r 

B
a

la
n

ce
' 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

t,
 

is
su

e
d

 
jo

in
tl

y
 

b
y

 
O

fs
te

d
 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 
A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
g

u
id

a
n

ce
. 

N
o

t 
y

e
t 

d
u

e
 

 S
ta

tu
s 

a
t 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

5
: 

P
a

rt
ly

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
  

S
ig

n
e

d
 p

a
y

ro
ll
 r

e
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
D

e
c 

2
0

1
4

-M
a

y
 2

0
1

5
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
. 

 T
h

is
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 i

s 
st

il
l 

P
a

rt
ly

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

s 
a

t 
Ju

n
e

 2
0

1
5

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 

b
e

e
n

 t
o

ld
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 H

e
a

d
te

a
ch

e
r 

ch
e

ck
e

d
 p

a
y

ro
ll

 f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

4
 t

o
 N

o
v
 2

0
1

4
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s 
n

o
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
. 

146



 

 

8. Internal Audit effectiveness review 

We have met all targets within the plan with the exception of one indicator being 

rated Amber: 

 

1) Implementation of internal audit recommendations – as per section 7 above, 

the progress of the 22 high priority recommendations due for 

implementation in quarter 1 is that 77% of recommendations have been fully 

implemented compared to a target of 90%.  

 

A summary of the status is as follows: 

 

Status Number % 

Implemented 17 77 

Partly Implemented 4 18 

Not Implemented 1 5 

Total 22 100 

 

 

Performance Indicator   

  

Target 

 

End of Quarter 1 

% of plan delivered 19%* 21% 

Number of reviews due to commence vs. 

commenced in quarter 

95% 100% 

% of reports year to date achieving:  

• Substantial 

• Satisfactory 

• Limited 

• No Assurance 

• N/A 

N/A  

14% 

43% 

14% 

0% 

29% 

Number / % of Priority 1 recommendations:  

• Implemented 

• Partly implemented 

• Not implemented  

in quarter when due  

 

90%** 

 

77% 

 

 

* Based on 95% complete of those due in quarter 

** Performance of 50-89% considered Amber; performance <50% considered Red. 

147



 

 

9. Changes to our plan 

Since the Internal Audit Plan was approved agreed in April 2015 there has been one 

change as follows: 

 

Type 

 

Audit Title Reasons 

Cancelled Troubled Families – 

Payment by Results – 

Q1 

No submission made in Q1 

 

10. Liaison with Officers and External Audit 

The Internal Audit Service is committed to the managed audit approach.  Part of this 

includes regular liaison with External Audit to ensure that our work can be used by 

them as part of their financial accounts audit.  Quarterly meetings, as a minimum, 

occur between external and internal audit. 

 

Regular meetings have occurred with senior officers regarding implementing action 

plans in accordance with the agreed timeframe. 

 

As part of Internal Governance reviews, Internal Audit officers work closely with 

Governance colleagues to ensure efficient and effective audits.  

 

Officers within the Assurance Group work closely with Capita and the Barnet Group 

in line with agreed protocols that both clarify and put in place practical 

arrangements around the relevant Audit, Fraud and Risk contract or management 

agreement clauses.  

 

11.  Risk Management 

The final performance report for Quarter 4 was presented to the Performance and 

Contract Monitoring Committee on 12
th

 May 2015 and can be found via the link 

below: 

http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s23156/Final%20Outturn%20and%20Qu

arter%204%20Performance%20Monitoring%20201415.pdf 

 

Appendix H to the report is the Quarter 4 corporate risk register: 

http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s23141/Appendix%20H%20-

%20Corporate%20Risk%20Register.pdf 

 

Quarter 1 performance, including the corporate risk register, will go to the 

September meeting of the Performance and Contract Monitoring Committee.  

 

 
 

148



 

 

Summary 

This report seeks approval for the Annual Governance Statement 2014/15 to be included in 
the annual accounts. 

 

Recommendations  
That the Committee comment on and approve the Annual Governance Statement for 
inclusion within the Statement of Accounts for 2014/15. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Audit Committee 
 

30 July 2015 
  

Title  Annual Governance Statement  

Report of Assurance Assistant Director 

Wards None  

Status Public  

Enclosures                         Appendix A: Annual Governance Statement 2014/15 

Officer Contact Details  

Clair Green, Assurance Assistant Director,020 8359 7719 
clair.green@barnet.gov.uk 

 

AGENDA ITEM 11

149



 
1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 Regulation 4 [2] of the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 (amended 2006) 

requires a local authority to conduct a review at least once a year of the 
effectiveness of its system of internal control and publish an Annual 
Governance Statement each year with the authority’s financial statements 

 
 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
2.1 The Audit Committee is required to consider the Annual Governance 

Statement and recommend its adoption and includsion within the Statement of 
Accounts. 
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 None considered.  The Council is required to have an Annual Governance 
Statement. 
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 The governance issues identified within the Annual Governance Statement 
will be monitored throughout the year.  
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
 

5.1.1 The Annual Governance Statement is a public document that shows that the 
council recognises that there are areas for improvement;  

 
5.1.2 The committee’s scrutiny of their progress supports the priorities in the 2015-

20 Corporate Plan of Barnet as place  
� ‘where services are delivered efficiently to get value for money for the 

tax payer’ within which is the further aim  
� ‘to improve Customer Services and increase transparency.’  

 
5.1.3 Barnet Council is responsible for ensuring that its business is conducted in 

accordance with the law and proper standards, and that public money is 
safeguarded, properly accounted for, and used economically, efficiently and 
effectively. The Council also has a duty under the Local Government Act 1999 
to make arrangements to secure continuous improvement in the way in which 
its functions are exercised, having regard to economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness. 
 

5.1.4 Barnet Council has approved and adopted a code of corporate governance, 
which is consistent with the principles of the CIPFA/SOLACE Framework 
delivering Good Governance in Local Government. This statement explains 
how the Council has complied with the code and also meets the requirements 
of regulations 4[2] of the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 as amended 

150



by the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2006 in relation to the publication of a 
statement of internal control. 
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 
 

5.2.1 The council is able to confirm that its financial management arrangements 
conform to the governance requirements of the CIPFA Statement on the Role 
of the Chief Financial Officer in Local Government (2010). In addition, the 
authority’s assurance arrangements conform to the governance requirement 
of the CIPFA Statement on the role of the Head of Internal Audit. 
 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
 

5.3.1 There are no legal issues in the context of this report.  
 

5.3.2 The Council’s Constitution under Responsibilities for Functions - the Audit 
Committee terms of reference includes “to oversee the production of the 
Annual Governance Statement (AGS) and to recommend its adoption”. 

 
5.4 Risk Management 

 
5.4.1 The Council is responsible for putting in place proper arrangements for the 

governance of its affairs and facilitating the effective exercise of its functions 
including the management of risk. The system of internal control is a 
significant part of that framework and is designed to manage risk to a 
reasonable level. It cannot eliminate all risk of failure to achieve policies, aims 
and objectives and can therefore only provide reasonable and not absolute 
assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal control is based on an on-
going process designed to identify and prioritise the risks to achievement of 
London Borough of Barnet policies, aims and objectives, to evaluate the 
likelihood of those risks being realised and the impact should they be realised, 
and to manage them efficiently, effectively and economically.  
 

5.4.2 The Annual Governance Statement is a process of identifying governance 
issues and suggesting key actions to mitigate potential risks to the Council. 
These are then monitored throughout the year until resolution.  

 
5.5 Equalities and Diversity  
 
5.5.1 Effective systems of audit, internal control and corporate governance provide 

assurance on compliance with laws, regulation, internal policies and 
procedures, including compliance with the Council’s duties under the 2010 
Equalities act.  
 

5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
 

5.6.1 None in the context of this decision.  
 

151



6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 CIPFA/SOLACE - Delivering Good Governance in Local Governance 

Framework 
   
6.2 Audit Committee 24 July 2013 (Decision item 7) approved the Annual 

Governance Statement for inclusion within the Statement of Accounts for 
2012/13. 
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s9993/Annual%20Governance%20
Statement%20Report.pdf 

 
6.3 Audit Committee 22 July 2014 (Decision item 7) approved the Annual 

Governance Statement for inclusion within the Statement of Accounts for 
2013/14.  
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=144&MId=7807&V

er=4 

 

152



A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t
2
0
1
4
-1
5

1
.
S
c
o
p
e
o
f
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
y

•
B
a
rn
e
t
C
o
u
n
c
il
is
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le

fo
r
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
th
a
t
it
s
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
is
c
o
n
d
u
c
te
d
in

a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
w
it
h

th
e
la
w
a
n
d
p
ro
p
e
r
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
,
a
n
d
th
a
t
p
u
b
lic

m
o
n
e
y
is
s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
e
d
,
p
ro
p
e
rl
y
a
c
c
o
u
n
te
d
fo
r,

a
n
d
u
s
e
d
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
a
lly
,
e
ff
ic
ie
n
tl
y
a
n
d
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
.
T
h
e
c
o
u
n
c
il
a
ls
o
h
a
s
a
d
u
ty
u
n
d
e
r
th
e
L
o
c
a
l

G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t
A
c
t
1
9
9
9
to

m
a
k
e
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
to

s
e
c
u
re

c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t
in
th
e
w
a
y
in

w
h
ic
h
it
s
fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
a
re

e
x
e
rc
is
e
d
,
h
a
v
in
g
re
g
a
rd

to
e
c
o
n
o
m
y
,
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
a
n
d
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
.

•
In

d
is
c
h
a
rg
in
g
th
is

o
v
e
ra
ll
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty

th
e
c
o
u
n
c
il
is

a
ls
o
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le

fo
r
p
u
tt
in
g
in

p
la
c
e

p
ro
p
e
r
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts

fo
r
th
e
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
o
f
it
s
a
ff
a
ir
s
a
n
d
fa
c
ili
ta
ti
n
g
th
e
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
e
x
e
rc
is
e
o
f

it
s
fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
in
c
lu
d
in
g
th
e
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
o
f
ri
s
k
.

•
B
a
rn
e
t
C
o
u
n
c
il
h
a
s

a
p
p
ro
v
e
d

a
n
d

a
d
o
p
te
d

a
c
o
d
e

o
f
c
o
rp
o
ra
te

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
,
w
h
ic
h

is

c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t
w
it
h
th
e
p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
o
f
th
e
C
IP
F
A
/S
O
L
A
C
E
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk

d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
G
o
o
d
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e

in
L
o
c
a
l
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t.

T
h
is

s
ta
te
m
e
n
t
e
x
p
la
in
s
h
o
w

th
e
c
o
u
n
c
il
h
a
s
c
o
m
p
lie
d
w
it
h
th
e
c
o
d
e

a
n
d
a
ls
o
m
e
e
ts

th
e
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts

o
f
re
g
u
la
ti
o
n
4
[2
]
o
f
th
e
A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

a
n
d
A
u
d
it
R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s

2
0
0
3
a
s
a
m
e
n
d
e
d
b
y
th
e
A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
a
n
d
A
u
d
it
R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
2
0
0
6
in
re
la
ti
o
n
to

th
e
p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
o
f

a
s
ta
te
m
e
n
t
o
f
in
te
rn
a
l
c
o
n
tr
o
l.

•
T
h
e
re

h
a
s
b
e
e
n
a
re
v
ie
w
o
f
th
e
C
o
d
e
o
f
C
o
rp
o
ra
te

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
in
th
e
la
s
t
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l
y
e
a
r
2
0
1
4
-

1
5
a
n
d
n
o
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
w
e
re

p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
.
T
h
e
C
o
d
e
o
f
C
o
rp
o
ra
te

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
is
in
c
lu
d
e
d
w
it
h
in
th
e

C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
.

D
R
A
F
T

153



•
T
h
e
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk

e
n
c
o
m
p
a
s
s
e
s
th
e
s
y
s
te
m
s
a
n
d
p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
,
c
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
v
a
lu
e
s
,
b
y
w
h
ic
h

th
e
c
o
u
n
c
il
d
ir
e
c
te
d
a
n
d
c
o
n
tr
o
lle
d
to
g
e
th
e
r
w
it
h
th
e
a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
th
ro
u
g
h
w
h
ic
h
it
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts
to
,
e
n
g
a
g
e
s

w
it
h
a
n
d
le
a
d
s
th
e
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
.
It
e
n
a
b
le
s
th
e
c
o
u
n
c
il
to

m
o
n
it
o
r
th
e
a
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t
o
f
it
s
s
tr
a
te
g
ic

o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
a
n
d
to

c
o
n
s
id
e
r
w
h
e
th
e
r
th
o
s
e
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
h
a
v
e
le
d
to

th
e
d
e
liv
e
ry

o
f
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
,
c
o
s
t-

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
.

•
T
h
e
s
y
s
te
m
o
f
in
te
rn
a
l
c
o
n
tr
o
l
is
a
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t
p
a
rt
o
f
th
a
t
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
a
n
d
is
d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
to
m
a
n
a
g
e
ri
s
k
to

a
re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

le
v
e
l
-
it
c
a
n
n
o
t
e
lim

in
a
te

a
ll
ri
s
k
o
n
ly

p
ro
v
id
e
re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

n
o
t
a
b
s
o
lu
te

a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
o
f

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
.

•
T
h
e
s
y
s
te
m

is
b
a
s
e
d
o
n
a
n
o
n
-g
o
in
g
p
ro
c
e
s
s
d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
to

(i
)
id
e
n
ti
fy

a
n
d
p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
th
e
ri
s
k
s
to

a
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t
o
f
th
e
c
o
u
n
c
il’
s
p
o
lic
ie
s
,
a
im
s
a
n
d
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
,
(i
i)
e
v
a
lu
a
te

th
e
lik
e
lih
o
o
d
o
f
th
o
s
e
ri
s
k
s

b
e
in
g
re
a
lis
e
d
to
g
e
th
e
r
w
it
h
th
e
im
p
a
c
t
s
h
o
u
ld

th
e
y
b
e
re
a
lis
e
d
,
a
n
d
(i
ii)

m
a
n
a
g
e
th
e
m

e
ff
ic
ie
n
tl
y
,

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
a
n
d
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
a
lly
.

•
T
h
e
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk

h
a
s
b
e
e
n
in

p
la
c
e
w
it
h
in

B
a
rn
e
t
L
o
n
d
o
n
B
o
ro
u
g
h
C
o
u
n
c
il
fo
r
th
e
y
e
a
r

e
n
d
e
d
3
1
M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
4
a
n
d
u
p
to
th
e
d
a
te
o
f
a
p
p
ro
v
a
l
o
f
th
e
a
n
n
u
a
l
re
p
o
rt
a
n
d
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts
.

2
.
T
h
e
P
u
rp

o
s
e
o
f
th
e
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk

D
R
A
F
T

154



A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 C

y
c
le

P
la
n

U
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d

D
o

R
e
v
ie
w

W
h
a
t 
a
re

 w
e
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 o

n
?

�
D

e
liv

e
ry

 a
g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 w

h
ils

t 
o
b
s
e
rv

in
g
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

�
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

k
e
y
 r

is
k
s

�
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

�
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 l
a
w

s
, 

re
g
u
la

ti
o
n
, 
in

te
rn

a
l 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s

�
K

e
y
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 t
o
o
ls

 a
re

 f
it
 

fo
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
, 
e
.g

. 
th

e
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

�
V

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y

�
D

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e
l 
o
f 
p
re

v
io

u
s
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s

�
E

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 

o
f 
g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

W
h
a
t 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

d
o
 w

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
?

�
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
P

la
n

�
C

A
F

T
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
P

la
n

�
E

x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 A

n
n
u
a
l 

P
la

n

�
O

fs
te

d
a
n
d
 C

a
re

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

�
O

th
e
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
g
e
n
c
ie

s

�
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 

fr
o
m

 a
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

s

�
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
/i
n
te

rn
a
l 

b
o
a
rd

s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 

th
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
, 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 

a
n
d
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n

�
T

h
e
 t
h
e
m

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 

a
re

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n

H
o
w

 w
e
 w

ill
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
 o

u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 

to
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
?

�
O

ff
ic

e
r 

a
n
d
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

�
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 D

ir
e
c
to

rs
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 

T
h
e
m

e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

C
h
a
ir
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 L

e
a
d
 

O
p
p
o
s
it
io

n
 s

p
o
k
e
s
p
e
rs

o
n

�
D

e
c
is

io
n
-m

a
k
in

g
 b

o
d
ie

s

�
B

i-
m

o
n
th

ly
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

�
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

�
A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

�
B

o
a
rd

 A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
: 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

/E
n
a
b
lin

g
/ 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 B
o
a
rd

s

�
G

ro
u
p
 L

e
a
d
e
rs

 P
a
n
e
l 

�
C

o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 E

th
ic

s
 a

n
d
 

P
ro

b
it
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

H
o
w

 w
e
 k

n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 
w

e
 a

re
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
?

�
R

e
v
ie

w
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

h
a
s
e

�
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

s
 t
h
a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
s
ig

h
t 
s
u
c
h
 

a
s
: 
a
u
d
it
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

re
p
o
rt

, 
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 B

u
d
g
e
t 

a
n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

�
E

n
s
u
re

 s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

a
g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
ir
 p

la
n
s
 a

t 
th

e
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 q
u
a
lit

y

�
In

te
rn

a
l 
a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

s
/l
e
tt
e
rs

�
H

ig
h
lig

h
t 
a
re

a
s
 o

f 
w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
, 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 

p
la

n
s
. 

A
n

n
u

a
l

G
o
ve

rn
a

n
ce

St
a

te
m

en
t

C
o
d

e 
o
f 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
o
ve

rn
a

n
ce

 

D
R
A
F
T

155



3
.
T
h
e
G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk

•
T
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
is
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 s
ix
 c
o
re
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
IP
F
A
/S
O
L
A
C
E
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
, 
w
it
h
in
 e
a
c
h
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 w
e
 h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
e
 s
o
u
rc
e
s
 o
f 
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
.

D
R
A
F
T

156



P
ri
n
c
ip
le

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 M

e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d

1
. 
F
o
c
u
s
in
g
 o
n
 

th
e
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 

th
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

a
n
d
 o
n
 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

a
n
d
 c
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a
 

v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
a
re
a

•
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
 c

le
a

r 
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

 a
n

d
 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 f

o
r 

c
it

iz
e

n
s

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 u

s
e

r.

•
T

h
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
la

n
 a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 b
y 

fu
ll 

C
o

u
n

c
il,

 i
s

 a
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 n

a
rr

a
ti

v
e

 t
h

a
t 

s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 v

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

x
t 

fi
v

e
 y

e
a

rs
.

•
In

fo
rm

e
d

 b
y 

B
a

rn
e

t’
s

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 S
p

e
n

d
in

g
 R

e
v

ie
w

, 
it

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b

je
c

ti
v

e
s

 f
o

r 
B

a
rn

e
t 

a
s

 a
 l

o
c

a
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 B

a
rn

e
t 

a
s

 a
 

p
la

c
e

;

�
o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y,

 w
h

e
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 c

a
n

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

th
e

ir
 q

u
a

lit
y 

o
f 

lif
e

�
w

h
e

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 h
e

lp
e

d
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
, 

re
c

o
g

n
is

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

p
re

v
is

io
n

 i
s

 

b
e

tt
e

r 
th

a
n

 c
u

re

�
w

h
e

re
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
ili

ty
 i

s
 s

h
a

re
d

, 
fa

ir
ly

�
w

h
e

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y 

to
 g

e
t 

v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y 

fo
r 

th
e

 

ta
x

p
a

ye
r

•
T

h
e

 P
la

n
 c

o
n

fi
rm

s
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

to
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

 c
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 b
y 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l,
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 

a
n

d
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 p

la
n

.

•
A

 n
e

w
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e

 s
ys

te
m

 o
f 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 w

a
s

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y 
fu

ll 
C

o
u

n
c

il 
o

n
 2

 J
u

n
e

 

2
0

1
4

. 
T

h
e

 n
e

w
 s

ys
te

m
 a

c
k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
s

 a
n

d
 r

e
fl

e
c

ts
 t

h
a

t 
in

 t
h

e
 p

re
s

e
n

t 
d

a
y 

m
o

re
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 m
a

d
e

 a
t 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 l
e

v
e

l 
a

n
d

 m
a

n
y 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 a
re

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

te
d

 o
u

t,
 

jo
in

tl
y 

c
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
d

 o
r 

p
ro

c
u

re
d

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 i

n
 i

n
n

o
v

a
ti

v
e

 w
a

ys
.

•
In

 p
la

c
e

 a
re

 s
e

v
e

n
 t

h
e

m
e

d
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
ili

ti
e

s
 

a
c

ro
s

s
 s

o
m

e
 w

id
e

 c
ro

s
s

-c
u

tt
in

g
 t

h
e

m
e

s
. 

L
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 e

a
c

h
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e

 is
 a

 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 P
la

n
 t

h
a

t 
s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
it

s
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

in
te

n
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

x
t 

fi
v

e
 y

e
a

rs
.

•
T

h
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
n

d
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
d

 t
o

 c
it

iz
e

n
s

, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 u
s

e
rs

, 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 in

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
w

a
ys

;

�
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il’
s

 w
e

b
s

it
e

�
a

 n
e

w
 l

o
o

k
 B

a
rn

e
t 

F
ir

s
t 

d
ir

e
c

tl
y 

ty
in

g
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 n

a
rr

a
ti

v
e

;

�
a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
s

o
c

ia
l 

m
e

d
ia

.

•
P

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
la

n
 t

o
 2

0
2

0
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
la

n
 2

0
1

5
-2

0

•
P

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 P
la

n
s

4 D
R
A
F
T

157



P
ri
n
c
ip
le

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 M

e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d

1
. 
F
o
c
u
s
in
g
 o
n
 

th
e
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 

th
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

a
n
d
 o
n
 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

a
n
d
 c
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a
 

v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
a
re
a
 

(c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
)

M
e
a
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 

q
u
a
li
ty
 o
f 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

u
s
e
rs
, 
m
a
k
in
g
 

s
u
re
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
; 

(i
) 
d
e
li
v
e
re
d
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il
’s
 

o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

(i
i)
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
t 
th
e
 

b
e
s
t 
u
s
e
 o
f 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
 

v
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
m
o
n
e
y
 

a
n
d
 

(i
ii
) 
e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n

•
T

h
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e

 s
ys

te
m

 e
n

a
b

le
s

 i
t 

to
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 a

llo
w

s
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 t

o
 r

e
v

ie
w

 

th
e

 p
ro

g
re

s
s

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y

•
T

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

, 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 a
n

n
u

a
lly

 a
s

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 c

yc
le

.

•
W

e
 u

s
e

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 a

n
 o

v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il'
s

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
lig

h
t 

a
re

a
s

 o
f 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t.

•
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 n

o
w

 a
ll 

in
 p

la
c

e
.

•
P

ro
g

re
s

s
 a

g
a

in
s

t 
th

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n

 i
s

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y 
b

y 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
, 

in
c

lu
d

e
d

  
is

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 o

f 
m

a
jo

r 
c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

, 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 

u
n

it
s

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

p
o

s
it

io
n

. 
T

h
e

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 s

c
ru

ti
n

is
e

s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

k
e

y 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
ta

rg
e

ts
.

•
U

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 in
 B

a
rn

e
t 

-
in

 p
la

c
e

 a
re

 s
e

v
e

n
 k

e
y 

p
ri

n
c

ip
le

s
 o

f 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
fl

e
c

t 
th

a
t:

�
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d

�
th

e
re

 i
s

 g
re

a
te

r 
fo

c
u

s
 o

n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

�
w

e
 s

e
t 

c
le

a
r 

a
c

c
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

�
w

e
 f

o
c

u
s

 o
n

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 l
e

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t,
 n

o
t 

ju
s

t 
d

a
ta

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g

�
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 is
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

a
u

d
ie

n
c

e
; 

a
n

d

�
w

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 b

y 
e

x
c

e
p

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s

s
 k

e
y 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s

.

•
T

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 i

n
 p

la
c

e
 a

 T
ra

n
s

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 k
e

y 
c

h
a

n
g

e
s

, 

c
o

m
p

le
x

 p
ro

je
c

ts
, 

a
n

d
 k

e
y 

s
a

v
in

g
s

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n

 –
it

s
 p

u
rp

o
s

e
 i

s
 

to
 r

e
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 c

o
s

t 
b

y 
in

c
re

a
s

in
g

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y 
a

n
d

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 a

re
 

b
e

s
t 

a
b

le
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

c
it

iz
e

n
s

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 u

s
e

rs
, 

n
o

w
 a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
.

•
In

 p
la

c
e

 i
s

 o
u

r 
C

u
s

to
m

e
r 

C
a

re
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
 w

h
e

re
 w

e
 s

ta
te

 t
h

e
re

 i
s

 a
 ‘

..
n

e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 

c
le

a
r 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

e
 c

a
n

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

’t
 p

ro
v
id

e
; 

s
o

m
e
ti

m
e
s
 o

th
e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

s
 w

il
l 
b

e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

p
la

c
e
d

 t
o

 m
e
e
t 

y
o

u
r 

n
e
e
d

s
’

•
T

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
  

c
le

a
rl

y 
s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
h

o
w

 w
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

, 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 –

th
e

 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
 is

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
 t

o
 

e
n

s
u

re
 i

t 
re

m
a

in
s

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s

 

to
 r

e
fl

e
c

t 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il’
s

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
.

•
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 –

h
a

s
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

re
s

p
o

n
s

ib
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il’
s

 

q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
p

o
s

it
io

n
, 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 t

ra
d

in
g

 p
o

s
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

tr
a

te
g

y 
o

f 
C

o
u

n
c

il 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 

U
n

it
s

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 G

ro
u

p
s

: 
C

u
s

to
m

e
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 G
ro

u
p

; 
R

e
; 

th
e

 B
a

rn
e

t 
G

ro
u

p
 

L
td

.

•
Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 B
u
d
g
e
t 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

–
b

y 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

, 

in
c

lu
d

e
s

 t
h

e
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

.

•
P

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
C
a
re
 C
h
a
rt
e
r 

•
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 A
n
ti
 F
ra
u
d
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 &
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
P
la
n
 a
n
d
 R
is
k
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
A
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 2
0
1
4
-1
5
 –

s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
c

o
u

n
c

il'
s

 k
e

y 

o
b

je
c

ti
v

e
s

 b
y 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
n

 a
u

d
it

o
r 

ju
d

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

n
e

s
s

 o
f 

th
e

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 r
is

k
s

 a
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it

h
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il’
s

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

.

D
R
A
F
T

158



P
ri
n
c
ip
le

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 M

e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d

2
. 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

o
ff
ic
e
rs
 w
o
rk
in
g
 

to
g
e
th
e
r 
to
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
 a
 

c
o
m
m
o
n
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 

w
it
h
 c
le
a
rl
y
 

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 r
o
le
s

•
U

lt
im

a
te

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
ir

e
c

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

lie
s

 w
it

h
 e

le
c

te
d

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 w
h

o
 c

o
lle

c
ti

v
e

ly
 a

re
 

re
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

•
T

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 c

o
n

s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
s

 a
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 a

n
d

 e
x

p
la

n
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il 

o
p

e
ra

te
s

. 
It

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

e
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
re

fe
re

n
c

e
s

 f
o

r 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
d

e
c

is
io

n
s

, 
ru

le
s

 o
f 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 a

n
d

 v
a

ri
o

u
s

 c
o

d
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

to
c

o
ls

, 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 a
 p

ro
to

c
o

l 
fo

r 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

n
d

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
te

d
 is

 a
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 o

f 
d

e
le

g
a

te
d

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
. 

A
s

 s
u

c
h

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
s

ti
tu

ti
o

n
 a

u
g

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 in

 s
e

tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 

m
a

k
in

g
 p

o
w

e
rs

.

•
T

h
e

 c
o

n
s

ti
tu

ti
o

n
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
ili

ti
e

s
 o

f 
b

o
th

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 C

h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 -
in

 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
it

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
s

 t
h

e
 s

e
v

e
n

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

o
s

ts
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s

;

�
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
P

a
id

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

C
h

ie
f 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 w
o

rk
s

 w
it

h
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 B
o

a
rd

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il 
th

e
m

e
s

)

�
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

–
A

s
s

u
ra

n
c

e
 D

ir
e

c
to

r

�
C

h
ie

f 
F

in
a

n
c

e
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
5

1
 O

ff
ic

e
r)

 -
C

h
ie

f 
O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 O
ff

ic
e

r

�
D

e
p

u
ty

 S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
5

1
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

–
D

e
p

u
ty

 C
h

ie
f 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r

�
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 D
ir

e
c

to
r,

 C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
 

P
e

o
p

le

�
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
fo

r 
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c

ia
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 –
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 D

ir
e

c
to

r,
 A

d
u

lt
s

 a
n

d
 H

e
a

lt
h

�
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

th
 –

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt

h
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

r 

•
A

s
 h

e
a

d
 o

f 
p

a
id

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

h
e

 C
h

ie
f 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

, 
a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 

U
n

it
  

D
ir

e
c

to
r’

s
 w

o
rk

s
 c

lo
s

e
ly

 w
it

h
 e

le
c

te
d

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r:
 

�
s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 d

ir
e

c
ti

o
n

 –
e

n
s

u
ri

n
g

 a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 a

n
d

 a
d

h
e

re
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
im

s
 

o
f 

th
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 f
o

llo
w

 t
h

e
 d

ir
e

c
ti

o
n

s
 s

e
t 

b
y 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

.

�
p

o
lic

y 
a

d
v

ic
e

 –
a

c
t 

a
s

 p
ri

n
c

ip
a

l 
p

o
lic

y 
a

d
v

is
e

rs
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 t

o
 l

e
a

d
 t

h
e

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
s

e
t 

b
y 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

�
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s

 –
le

a
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 s

tr
o

n
g

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v

e
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
d

 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 b
e

tt
e

r 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

c
it

iz
e

n
s

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
s

e
rs

.

�
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

–
o

v
e

rs
e

e
in

g
  

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 

ri
s

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 p

e
o

p
le

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

c
o

u
n

c
il

•
T

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
re

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 

c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 c

o
n

s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

�
P

ro
to

c
o

ls
 f

o
r 

M
e

m
b

e
r/

o
ff

ic
e

r 

re
la

ti
o

n
s

 a
re

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 

c
o

n
s

ti
tu

ti
o

n

�
F

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s
 d

e
le

g
a

te
d

 t
o

 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

�
F

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s
  

o
f 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

�
W

h
o

 t
h

e
 C

h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 

a
n

d
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 

O
ff

ic
e

rs

•
M

e
m

b
e

r 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v

e
 r

o
le

s
, 

o
u

ts
id

e
 b

o
d

ie
s

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
fo

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
’ 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

•
A

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
m

o
n

th
ly

 b
ri

e
fi

n
g

s
 

w
it

h
;

�
L

e
a

d
e

r

�
D

e
p

u
ty

 L
e

a
d

e
r

�
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 C
h

a
ir

m
a

n

�
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

B
o

a
rd

�
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 D

ir
e

c
to

rs

•
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 

D
ir

e
c

to
rs

 a
n

d
  

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 le

a
d

  

o
p

p
o

s
it

io
n

 s
p

o
k

e
s

p
e

rs
o

n

•
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 

p
ro

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 L

e
a

d
e

r 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

D
R
A
F
T

159



P
ri
n
c
ip
le

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 M

e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d

2
. 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

o
ff
ic
e
rs
 w
o
rk
in
g
 

to
g
e
th
e
r 
to
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
 a
 

c
o
m
m
o
n
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 

w
it
h
 c
le
a
rl
y
 

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 r
o
le
s
 

(c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
)

•
T

h
e

 C
h

ie
f 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

(C
h

ie
f 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
in

 a
c

c
o

rd
a

n
c

e
 w

it
h

 S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
5

1
 o

f 

th
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t 

A
c

t 
1

9
2

7
) 

h
a

s
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
:

�
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

d
v

ic
e

 i
s

 g
iv

e
n

 o
n

 a
ll 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 

�
k

e
e

p
in

g
 p

ro
p

e
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

c
o

rd
s

 a
n

d
 a

c
c

o
u

n
ts

�
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 a
n

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 s

ys
te

m
 o

f 
c

o
n

tr
o

l

�
la

w
fu

ln
e

s
s

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g

�
p

ro
v

id
in

g
 a

d
v

ic
e

 o
n

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
im

p
ro

p
ri

e
ty

, 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
a

n
d

 p
o

lic
y 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
 is

s
u

e
s

 t
o

 

e
le

c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
.

•
T

h
e

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti

e
s

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s

ti
tu

ti
o

n
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
 b

u
t 

a
re

 n
o

t 
 

lim
it

e
d

 t
o

:

�
m

a
k

in
g

 s
u

re
 a

g
re

e
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

 a
re

 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 

�
a

ll 
a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 s
ta

tu
te

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

�
re

c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
c

ti
n

g
 o

n
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 t
h

a
t 

a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
h

a
s

 b
re

a
c

h
e

d
 B

a
rn

e
t 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 

c
o

d
e

 o
f 

c
o

n
d

u
c

t

�
a

d
v

is
in

g
 c

o
u

n
c

ill
o

rs
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
c

o
p

e
 o

f 
p

o
w

e
rs

 a
n

d
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 t

a
k

e
 d

e
c

is
io

n
s

�
c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

 o
f 

c
o

n
d

u
c

t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 t

h
e

 G
ro

u
p

 L
e

a
d

e
rs

 P
a

n
e

l 
a

n
d

 b
y 

m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 a

 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

o
f 

In
te

re
s

ts
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c

ill
o

rs
 a

n
d

 v
o

ti
n

g
 c

o
-o

p
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il

•
R

e
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
 a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
c

ti
o

n
s

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 –

th
e

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

o
le

s
 o

f 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
fo

r 
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c

ia
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 a
n

d
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 

C
h

ild
re

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 p

re
v

io
u

s
ly

 s
a

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 D
e

liv
e

ry
 U

n
it

s
. 

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
 r

e
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 t

h
e

y 

a
re

 n
o

w
 w

it
h

in
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u

p

•
T

h
e

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 g

iv
e

s
 a

n
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

 a
n

d
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 a
ll 

a
s

p
e

c
ts

 o
f 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
, 

ri
s

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l,

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y 

to
 

th
e

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
.

•
A

 n
e

w
 s

ys
te

m
 o

f 
g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
s

 g
re

a
te

r 
s

c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 D
e

liv
e

ry
 

U
n

it
 D

ir
e

c
to

rs
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
m

e
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e

 c
h

a
ir

m
e

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 l

e
a

d
 o

p
p

o
s

it
io

n
 

s
p

o
k

e
s

p
e

rs
o

n
 t

o
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 f

e
e

d
 in

to
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 w

o
rk

 p
la

n
s

.

•
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

a
n

d
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
.

•
T

h
e

C
h

ie
f 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

L
e

a
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
re

 

th
e

a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 C

o
u

n
c

il 

re
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

v
e

 D
ir

e
c

to
rs

 o
f

th
e

 J
o

in
t 

V
e

n
tu

re
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y 

(J
V

C
O

) 
w

it
h

 

C
a

p
it

a
 S

ym
o

n
d

s
 L

im
it

e
d

 a
n

d
 

H
o

ld
in

g
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y 

(N
E

W
C

O
).

•
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
la

n
: 

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
  

o
ff

ic
e

r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

in
  

c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
a

n
d

 k
e

y 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
. 

D
R
A
F
T

160



P
ri
n
c
ip
le

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 M

e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d

2
. 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

o
ff
ic
e
rs
 w
o
rk
in
g
 

to
g
e
th
e
r 
to
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
 a
 

c
o
m
m
o
n
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 

w
it
h
 c
le
a
rl
y
 

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 r
o
le
s
 

(c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
)

•
D

e
c

is
io

n
s

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

n
d

 m
a

d
e

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

  
-

th
is

 m
e

a
n

s
 t

h
a

t 

in
s

te
a

d
 t

h
e

y 
e

it
h

e
r 

ta
k

e
n

 b
y 

c
ro

s
s

 p
a

rt
y 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 o

r 
d

e
le

g
a

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 D
ir

e
c

to
r 

a
s

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 o

f 
d

e
le

g
a

ti
o

n
.

•
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 s

e
s

s
io

n
s

 –
th

e
s

e
 i

n
v

o
lv

e
s

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 U
n

it
  

D
ir

e
c

to
rs

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
n

 o
n

e
-t

o
-o

n
e

 b
a

s
is

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 C
h

a
ir

m
a

n
 a

n
d

 V
ic

e
-C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

 o
f 

th
e

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

.

•
M

e
m

b
e

r 
ro

le
 p

ro
fi

le
s

 (
a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 b
y 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

 F
u

n
c

ti
o

n
s

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

th
e

 d
u

ti
e

s
 

a
n

d
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
ili

ti
e

s
 o

f 
(i

) 
a

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

 a
n

d
 (

ii)
 a

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

–
th

e
s

e
 a

re
 

p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 w
e

b
s

it
e

.

•
T

h
e

re
 i

s
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
p

ro
c

e
s

s
 t

o
 r

e
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e

 P
a

y 
P

o
lic

y 
in

 a
c

c
o

rd
a

n
c

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

L
o

c
a

lis
m

 A
c

t 
s

e
c

ti
o

n
 3

8
 (

1
);

 t
h

e
 R

e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 r
e

m
it

 i
s

 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
a

y,
 s

e
t 

a
 p

a
y 

p
o

lic
y 

a
n

d
 a

p
p

o
in

t 
s

e
n

io
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

(C
h

ie
f 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
).

 A
s
 

o
f 
M

a
y
 2

0
1
5
 t
h
e
s
e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
b
y
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

A
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 P
a
n
e
l 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 t

h
e
 d

e
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
m

u
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
.

•
T

h
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
c

ti
o

n
s

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 i

n
 p

la
c

e
 w

h
o

s
e

 r
e

m
it

 i
t 

is
 t

o
 r

e
v

ie
w

 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

a
s

 p
e

r 
it

s
 r

e
m

it

•
T

h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b

je
c

ti
v

e
s

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y 
e

le
c

te
d

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 a

ll 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 

fe
e

d
 in

to
 s

e
rv

ic
e

/t
e

a
m

 p
la

n
s

 a
n

d
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
. 

A
lig

n
in

g
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

o
b

je
c

ti
v

e
s

 t
o

 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b

je
c

ti
v

e
s

 e
n

a
b

le
s

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
  

to
 h

e
lp

 s
ta

ff
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
  

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

h
e

y 

a
re

 m
a

k
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 o
b

je
c

ti
v

e
s

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
ir

 r
o

le
s

 f
it

s
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e

 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

a
 w

h
o

le
.

D
R
A
F
T

161



P
ri
n
c
ip
le

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 M

e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d

3
. 
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

v
a
lu
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 

d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

v
a
lu
e
s
 o
f 
g
o
o
d
 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 u
p
h
o
ld
in
g
 

s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 o
f 

c
o
n
d
u
c
t 
a
n
d
 

b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r

•
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

re
c

o
g

n
is

e
s

 t
h

a
t 

g
o

o
d

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 i

s
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
n

e
d

 b
y 

s
h

a
re

d
 

v
a

lu
e

s
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

d
 in

 t
h

e
 b

e
h

a
v

io
u

rs
 o

f 
it

s
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
, 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

.

•
T

h
e

 c
o

d
e

s
 o

f 
c

o
n

d
u

c
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
to

c
o

ls
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

th
e

 

e
x

p
e

c
te

d
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 o

f 
c

o
n

d
u

c
t 

a
n

d
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

o
f 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

.

•
In

 p
la

c
e

  
is

 a
 G

ro
u

p
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
 P

a
n

e
l 

th
a

t 
in

v
e

s
ti

g
a

te
s

 a
n

d
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
s

 a
lle

g
e

d
 

b
re

a
c

h
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
C

o
n

d
u

c
t 

fo
r 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 .
 A

ls
o

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
a

n
e

l 
is

 

a
n

 I
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
p

e
rs

o
n

 w
h

o
 h

a
s

 a
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
o

le
 o

f 
g

iv
in

g
 v

ie
w

 o
n

 a
n

y 

c
o

m
p

la
in

t 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
d

u
c

t 
o

f 
a

 M
e

m
b

e
r.

•
M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 a
re

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

e
m

b
e

d
d

in
g

 a
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
s

 t
o

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it

h
 p

o
lic

ie
s

 a
n

d
 p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

s
, 

w
h

e
re

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 

e
x

p
e

c
ta

ti
o

n
s

 o
f 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 i

n
s

p
e

c
to

rs
.

•
A

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 i

n
 p

la
c

e
 t

o
 m

a
k

e
 s

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
ye

e
s

 a
re

 n
o

t 

in
fl

u
e

n
c

e
d

 b
y 

p
re

ju
d

ic
e

, 
b

ia
s

 o
r 

c
o

n
fl

ic
ts

 o
f 

in
te

re
s

ts
 i

n
 d

e
a

lin
g

 w
it

h
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
.

•
C

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 E
m

p
lo

ye
e

 H
a

n
d

b
o

o
k

 a
re

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
 p

o
lic

e
s

  
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

te
r 

F
ra

u
d

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 M

a
n

u
a

l 
2

0
1

4
, 

w
h

ic
h

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 

W
h

is
tl

e
b

lo
w

in
g

 P
o

lic
y 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 F

ra
u

d
 P

o
lic

y 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
.

•
T

h
e

 A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 D
ir

e
c

to
r 

is
 t

h
e

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
a

n
d

 i
s

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

m
a

k
in

g
 s

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
  

n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 i
n

 a
c

c
o

rd
a

n
c

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
s

ti
tu

ti
o

n
 b

u
t 

a
re

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 l

e
g

a
l 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk

•
P

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 o
u

r 
s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

 o
u

ts
id

e
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 i

s
 o

u
r 

c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
c

a
re

 c
h

a
rt

e
r 

w
h

ic
h

 s
a

ys
 w

e
 w

a
n

t 
to

 b
e

 a
n

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
is

:

�
fr

ie
n

d
ly

, 
fa

ir
, 

p
a

ti
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s

io
n

a
l 

a
t 

a
ll 

ti
m

e
s

�
lis

te
n

in
g

, 
s

ym
p

a
th

e
ti

c
 a

n
d

 h
u

m
a

n

�
e

a
s

y 
to

 r
e

a
c

h
 a

n
d

 d
o

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 w

it
h

�
a

c
c

u
ra

te
 a

n
d

 c
le

a
r 

a
b

o
u

t 
w

h
a

t 
w

e
 c

a
n

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

’t
 d

e
liv

e
r.

•
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

 o
f 

 c
o

n
d

u
c

t 
a

n
d

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
w

a
ys

 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
:

�
C

o
d

e
s

 o
f 

c
o

n
d

u
c

t 
fo

r 
M

e
m

b
e

r'
s

 a
n

d
 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

.

�
R

e
g

is
te

r 
o

f 
in

te
re

s
ts

 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

/o
ff

ic
e

rs
 w

it
h

 g
u

id
a

n
c

e

�
D

e
c

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

if
ts

 a
n

d
 h

o
s

p
it

a
lit

y 
w

it
h

 

g
u

id
a

n
c

e

�
‘O

u
r 

S
ta

rs
’ 

s
ta

ff
 a

w
a

rd
 i

s
 a

 s
c

h
e

m
e

 

th
a

t 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 

a
n

d
 t

h
o

s
e

 w
h

o
 g

o
 t

h
e

 e
x

tr
a

 m
ile

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

g
o

o
d

 o
f 

o
u

r 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y.
 I

t 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

s
e

e
k

s
 e

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
 e

m
p

lo
ye

e
s

  
to

 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 n

e
w

 i
d

e
a

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

n
o

v
a

te
.

•
P

u
b

lis
h

e
d

  
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

  
P

o
lic

y

•
P

u
b

lis
h

e
d

  
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 o
n

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

(i
) 

th
e

 c
o

n
d

u
c

t 
o

f 
a

 c
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r,

 a
n

d
 (

ii)
 c

o
u

n
c

il 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

.

•
C

u
m

u
la

ti
v

e
 E

q
u

a
lit

ie
s

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 f
o

r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

  
b

u
d

g
e

t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y 
to

 2
0

2
0

 ‘$
a
ll 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

fr
o
m

 o
u
r 

d
iv

e
rs

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

 

th
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 o

f 
g
ro

w
th

 a
n
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

th
a
t 
th

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 d

o
 n

o
t 

d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

ly
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 

m
a
y
 e

x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
 d

is
a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 

g
ro

u
p
s
 w

it
h
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

th
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
.’

D
R
A
F
T

162



P
ri
n
c
ip
le

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 M

e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d

3
. 
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

v
a
lu
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 

d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

v
a
lu
e
s
 o
f 
g
o
o
d
 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 u
p
h
o
ld
in
g
 

s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 o
f 

c
o
n
d
u
c
t 
a
n
d
 

b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 

(c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
) 

•
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 R

u
le

s
  

(C
P

R
s

) 
s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

, 
p

ro
v

id
e

 t
h

e
 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 w

it
h

in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

m
a

y 
p

ro
c

u
re

 w
o

rk
s

, 
s

u
p

p
lie

s
 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

•
T

h
e

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 h
e

lp
s

 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 h
o

w
 

th
e

y 
c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 g

o
a

ls
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 e

n
s

u
re

th
a

t 
th

e
 

ri
g

h
t 

s
k

ill
s

 a
n

d
 e

ff
o

rt
s

 a
re

 f
o

c
u

s
s

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 t

h
in

g
s

 t
h

a
t 

re
a

lly
 m

a
tt

e
r 

b
e

in
g

  
w

h
a

t 

w
ill

 m
a

k
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

.

•
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 D

ir
e

c
to

rs
  

h
a

v
e

 u
lt

im
a

te
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

m
a

k
in

g
 s

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 p

ro
p

e
rl

y 
a

n
d

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 o

f 
D

e
le

g
a

ti
o

n
.

•
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 r

u
le

s
 a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 a

ll 
th

o
s

e
 

w
h

o
  

c
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 a
n

d
 o

r 
p

ro
c

u
re

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
 

o
n

 b
e

h
a

lf
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il,
 i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 e
x

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
n

ts
 o

r 
th

ir
d

 p
a

rt
y 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v

id
e

rs

•
F

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

a
re

 s
e

t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

•
A

ll 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il’
s

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

  
s

ta
tu

to
ry

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 

a
re

 o
n

 t
h

e
 A

s
s

u
ra

n
c

e
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

B
o

a
rd

.

•
H

a
lf

 –
ye

a
rl

y 
a

n
d

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 

re
v

ie
w

s
.

•
T

h
e

 w
h

is
tl

e
b

lo
w

in
g

 p
o

lic
y 

a
im

s
 t

o
 e

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

 t
o

 f
e

e
l 

c
o

n
fi

d
e

n
t 

in
 r

a
is

in
g

 

s
e

ri
o

u
s

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s
 b

y 
p

ro
v

id
in

g
 c

le
a

r 
a

v
e

n
u

e
s

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
o

s
e

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 r
a

is
e

d
 

a
n

d
 r

e
a

s
s

u
ri

n
g

 s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 r
a

is
e

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s
 t

h
a

t 

th
e

y 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 v
ic

ti
m

is
e

d
 i

f 
th

e
y 

h
a

v
e

 a
 

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 b
e

lie
f 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 w

a
s

 

m
a

d
e

 in
 g

o
o

d
 f

a
it

h
. 

 

•
T

h
e

 c
o

u
n

te
r-

fr
a

u
d

 g
u

id
a

n
c

e
 i

s
 d

e
s

ig
n

e
d

 t
o

 

a
s

s
is

t 
in

 b
o

th
 t

h
e

 d
e

te
c

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

f 

fr
a

u
d

. 
 

•
T

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 w
e

ll 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 t

h
re

e
 

s
ta

g
e

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 p

ro
c

e
s

s
.

D
R
A
F
T

163



P
ri
n
c
ip
le

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 M

e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d

4
. 
T
a
k
in
g
 i
n
fo
rm
e
d
 

a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
a
re
n
t 

d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

a
re
  
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

a
n
d
  
m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 r
is
k

•
T

h
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
  

s
c

h
e

m
e

 o
f 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
  

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

re
 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s

ti
tu

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y.

 T
h

e
y 

m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
e

 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
s

s
e

s
 a

re
 o

p
e

n
, 

tr
a

n
s

p
a

re
n

t 
a

n
d

 f
re

e
 f

ro
m

 b
ia

s
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

fl
ic

t 
o

f 
in

te
re

s
ts

. 

•
S

e
n

io
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 (

in
c

lu
d

in
g

  
th

e
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
5

1
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 o
ff

ic
e

r)
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

y 
a

n
d

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
s

s
 b

y 
p

ro
v

id
in

g
 

a
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

d
v

ic
e

. 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

e
c

is
io

n
s

 i
s

 m
a

d
e

 in
 a

 m
a

n
n

e
r 

th
a

t 

p
ro

m
o

te
s

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il’
s

 v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
s

.

•
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 w
o

rk
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 –
th

is
 i

s
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 li
s

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 

m
a

d
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 m
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 
ye

a
r 

e
it

h
e

r 
b

y 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e

 o
r 

fu
ll 

C
o

u
n

c
il.

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

ta
ile

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
n

d
e

d
 d

a
te

 o
f 

d
e

c
is

io
n

, 
a

 i
s

 b
ri

e
f 

d
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 r
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 l
e

a
d

 o
ff

ic
e

r.

•
U

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e

 s
ys

te
m

  
th

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 p

ro
v

id
e

 a
 c

ru
c

ia
l 

s
c

ru
ti

n
y 

ro
le

. 
T

h
e

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 c

a
n

;

�
m

a
k

e
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 t

h
e

m
e

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ti

n
g

 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
r 

a
 m

o
re

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 r

e
v

ie
w

, 
if

 t
h

e
re

 i
s

 a
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
a

re
a

/a
s

p
e

c
t 

o
f 

c
o

n
c

e
rn

 o
v

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
la

n
.

�
re

c
e

iv
e

 a
n

d
 s

c
ru

ti
n

is
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
v

a
ri

a
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 r
e

q
u

e
s

ts
 i

n
 r

e
s

p
e

c
t 

o
f 

e
x

te
rn

a
l 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 u

n
it

s
.

•
P

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

p
o

rt
s

, 
d

e
c

is
io

n
s

 a
n

d
 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

 r
u

le
s

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 

th
e

 c
o

n
s

ti
tu

ti
o

n
.

•
M

o
n

th
ly

 p
u

b
lic

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

m
e

 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s

•
S

c
ru

ti
n

y 
a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

n
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 v

ia
 t

h
e

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 

C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

•
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

re
p

o
rt

 w
h

ic
h

 

is
 r

a
ti

fi
e

d
 b

y 
F

u
ll 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

.

•
A

n
n

u
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 R

is
k

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
.

•
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r.

D
R
A
F
T

164



P
ri
n
c
ip
le

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 M

e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d

4
. 
T
a
k
in
g
 i
n
fo
rm
e
d
 

a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
a
re
n
t 

d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

a
re
 e
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

a
n
d
  
m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 r
is
k
 

(c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
)

•
D

e
c

is
io

n
s

 p
re

v
io

u
s

ly
 m

a
d

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

d
e

le
g

a
ti

o
n

 a
re

 n
o

w
 i

n
s

te
a

d
 

c
o

n
s

id
e

re
d

 b
y 

th
e

m
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 –

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 l

e
v

e
ls

 o
f 

s
c

ru
ti

n
y 

w
o

rk
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 f

o
c

u
s

e
d

, 
c

ro
s

s
 p

a
rt

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 m
e

m
b

e
r.

•
T

h
e

 n
e

w
 g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 s
ys

te
m

 h
a

s
 a

c
c

o
rd

e
d

 F
u

ll 
C

o
u

n
c

il 
a

 h
ig

h
e

r 
le

v
e

l 
o

f 
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

a
n

d
 d

e
m

o
c

ra
ti

c
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k

in
g

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti

e
s

.

•
T

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 r

is
k

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s

 is
 f

u
lly

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 i

n
to

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 

m
a

jo
r 

p
ro

je
c

ts
. 

It
 u

s
e

s
 a

 p
ro

v
e

n
 r

is
k

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
ys

te
m

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

rd
 r

is
k

s
 o

n
 a

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 

re
g

is
te

r 
a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it

o
rs

 b
o

th
 r

is
k

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 t

h
re

a
ts

 a
n

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 r

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y 

o
f 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
ri

s
k

 r
e

g
is

te
rs

 a
s

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

w
o

rk
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 u
s

e
 t

h
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 u
p

d
a

te
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 p

ro
fi

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

.

•
T

h
e

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 is
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
fr

e
s

h
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
, 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y 

th
e

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

  
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il’
s

 w
e

b
s

it
e

. 
R

e
g

u
la

r 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

f 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

, 
m

a
jo

r 
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
n

d
 m

a
jo

r 
p

ro
je

c
t 

ri
s

k
s

 t
a

k
e

s
 p

la
c

e
 o

n
 a

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y 
b

a
s

is
 

a
n

d
 i

s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
. 

•
P

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 w

e
b

s
it

e
 o

f 

th
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 I

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

 

•
L

e
g

a
l 

, 
fi

n
a

n
c

ia
l,

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
, 

ri
s

k
 a

n
d

 

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
 s

e
c

ti
o

n
s

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 

D
e

le
g

a
te

d
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
. 

T
h

is
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

s
 t

o
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 b

e
in

g
 

b
e

tt
e

r 
in

fo
rm

e
d

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 d

e
c

id
in

g
 o

n
 

p
o

lic
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k

in
g

. 
 T

h
is

 a
ls

o
 

ra
is

e
s

 t
h

e
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
s

e
s

 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

ri
s

k
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

is
k

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s

.

•
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

re
p

o
rt

 o
n

 R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v

id
e

 a
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 a
d

e
q

u
a

c
y 

o
f 

ri
s

k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
c

ro
s

s
 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il.

 

D
R
A
F
T

165



P
ri
n
c
ip
le

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 M

e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d

4
. 
T
a
k
in
g
 i
n
fo
rm
e
d
 

a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
a
re
n
t 

d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

a
re
 e
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

a
n
d
  
m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 r
is
k
 

(c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
)

•
T

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

s
e

e
k

s
 t

o
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
, 

a
s

s
e

s
s

 a
n

d
 r

e
s

p
o

n
d

 t
o

 a
ll 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
is

k
s

 t
h

a
t 

m
a

y 

a
ff

e
c

t 
th

e
 a

c
h

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
, 

a
d

o
p

ti
n

g
 a

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 r

is
k

. 
R

is
k

s
 m

a
ys

 b
e

 t
o

le
ra

te
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

a
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
, 

a
s

s
e

s
s

e
d

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 a

c
c

ru
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

ju
s

ti
fy

 t
h

a
t 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

ri
s

k
.

•
D

ir
e

c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 H
e

a
d

s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

 u
lt

im
a

te
ly

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 r

is
k

s
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

. 

•
T

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 e
c

o
n

o
m

y,
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y 

a
n

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

n
e

s
s

 a
re

 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 e
x

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 o
n

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

b
a

s
is

. 
T

h
e

ir
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 l

e
tt

e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
s

 a
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
ti

v
it

y 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r.

 

•
T

h
e

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 p

ro
v

id
e

s
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

a
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
d

e
q

u
a

c
y 

o
f 

th
e

 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 t
o

 o
v

e
rs

e
e

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

. 
 

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

re
 t

w
o

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
.

•
T

h
e

 A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
is

 t
h

e
 L

e
a

d
  

o
ff

ic
e

r 
s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
.

•
E

x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
le

tt
e

r

D
R
A
F
T

166



P
ri
n
c
ip
le

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 M

e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d

5
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 t
h
e
 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 o
f 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

o
ff
ic
e
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e

•
M

e
m

b
e

r
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
s

e
s

s
io

n
s

a
re

h
e

ld
to

b
ri

e
f

M
e

m
b

e
rs

o
n

re
le

v
a

n
t

a
re

a
s

o
f

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
o

n
k

e
y

a
re

a
s

a
n

d
is

s
u

e
s

c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
a

re
a

s
s

u
c

h
a

s

p
la

n
n

in
g

,
s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

,
g

ro
w

th
a

n
d

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
,

n
e

w
c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

,
e

tc
.

•
T

h
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

A
c

a
d

e
m

y
is

fo
r

a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
2

0
0

o
f

th
e

c
o

u
n

c
il’

s

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
.

It
s

a
im

is
to

p
ro

v
id

e
a

ra
n

g
e

o
f

le
a

rn
in

g
a

n
d

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s
,

a
n

d
to

b
u

ild
o

n
m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

c
u

rr
e

n
t

s
k

ill
s

,
k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
a

n
d

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r.

•
L

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

•
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 v

a
lu

e
 s

e
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 i

n
c

o
rp

o
ra

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il’
s

 

L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
s

 t
h

e
 b

a
s

is
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 

re
v

ie
w

s
.

•
T

h
e

 L
o

c
a

lis
m

 A
c

t 
re

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 t
h

e
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

 r
e

g
im

e
 a

n
d

 F
u

ll 
C

o
u

n
c

il 

in
 M

a
y 

2
0

1
2

 a
c

c
e

p
te

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 n
e

w
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

A
 G

ro
u

p
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
 P

a
n

e
l 

w
a

s
 f

o
rm

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

g
a

in
s

t 
th

e
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
C

o
d

e
 o

f 
C

o
n

d
u

c
t.

 T
h

is
 m

e
t 

fo
u

r 
ti

m
e

s
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
. 

•
N

e
w

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 s

ys
te

m
s

 m
e

a
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
 A

L
L

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 g
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 b
e

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k

in
g

.

•
M

e
m

b
e

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
.

•
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

c
a

d
e

m
y 

a
n

d
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

.

•
In

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

s
ta

ff
 le

a
rn

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

p
la

n
s

.

•
A

n
n

u
a

l 
S

ta
ff

 S
u

rv
e

y 
h

e
lp

s
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

  
w

h
e

re
 p

o
s

s
ib

le
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

  
c

a
n

 b
e

 

m
a

d
e

.

D
R
A
F
T

167



P
ri
n
c
ip
le

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 M

e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d

6
. 
E
n
g
a
g
in
g
 w
it
h
 

lo
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs

•
T

h
e

c
o

u
n

c
il

is
c

o
m

m
it

te
d

to
e

n
g

a
g

in
g

a
n

d
c

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
w

it
h

c
it

iz
e

n
s

a
b

o
u

t

it
s

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

.
A

ra
n

g
e

o
f

to
o

ls
fo

r
e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

a
re

u
s

e
d

in
c

lu
d

in
g

:

o
n

lin
e

s
u

rv
e

y
s

‘E
n

g
a

g
e

B
a

rn
e

t’
,

in
v

o
lv

in
g

re
s

id
e

n
ts

th
ro

u
g

h
fa

c
e

to
fa

c
e

e
v

e
n

ts
,

a
n

d
e

m
p

o
w

e
ri

n
g

re
s

id
e

n
ts

to
h

e
lp

p
ro

v
id

e
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
th

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
.

•
A

c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

h
u

b
‘E

n
g

a
g

e
B

a
rn

e
t‘

is
a

v
a

ila
b

le
o

n
th

e
w

e
b

w
h

e
re

w
e

p
u

b
lis

h
a

ll
o

u
r

c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

s
a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

,
th

is
a

ls
o

in
c

lu
d

e
s

a
s

e
c

ti
o

n
o

n
‘W

e

A
s

k
e

d
,

Y
o

u
S

a
id

,
W

e
D

id
’

fe
e

d
in

g
b

a
c

k
th

e
re

s
u

lt
s

o
f

c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

s
.

B
a

rn
e

t
F

ir
s

t
a

ls
o

in
c

lu
d

e
s

a
p

a
g

e
in

e
a

c
h

is
s

u
e

re
p

o
rt

in
g

o
n

liv
e

c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

s
a

n
d

th
e

o
u

tc
o

m
e

o
f

re
c

e
n

t
s

u
rv

e
ys

.

•
W

e
h

a
v

e
a

n
o

n
-g

o
in

g
d

ia
lo

g
u

e
b

e
tw

e
e

n
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
a

n
d

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

v
ia

C
o

m
m

U
n

it
y

B
a

rn
e

t
b

e
in

g
th

e
u

m
b

re
lla

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
fo

r

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

a
n

d
v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
g

ro
u

p
s

in
B

a
rn

e
t.

T
h

e
c

o
u

n
c

il
h

a
s

a
C

it
iz

e
n

s
’

P
a

n
e

l,
w

h
ic

h
is

s
ta

ti
s

ti
c

a
lly

re
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

v
e

o
f

th
e

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

o
f

B
a

rn
e

t,
a

n
d

p
ro

v
id

e
s

a
n

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
fo

r
re

s
id

e
n

ts
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

o
n

h
o

w
th

e
y

fe
e

l
a

b
o

u
t

is
s

u
e

s
.

T
h

e
P

a
n

e
l

a
c

ts
a

s
o

u
n

d
in

g
-b

o
a

rd
fo

r
fu

tu
re

p
o

lic
ie

s
a

n
d

s
e

rv
ic

e

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
.

•
T

h
is

ye
a

r
th

e
c

o
u

n
c

il
c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

d
w

id
e

ly
o

n
i

th
e

c
o

m
b

in
e

d
p

a
c

k
a

g
e

o
f

th
e

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

P
la

n
;

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
;

a
n

d
b

u
d

g
e

t
to

2
0

2
0

.
u

s
in

g
a

s
e

ri
e

s
o

f
c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
v

e
w

o
rk

s
h

o
p

s
a

n
d

a
n

o
n

lin
e

s
u

rv
e

y.

•
T

h
e

w
e

b
s

it
e

w
a

s
re

-l
a

u
n

c
h

e
d

in
A

p
ri

l
2

0
1

2
a

n
d

a
s

s
is

ts
e

n
c

o
u

ra
g

in
g

p
u

b
lic

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

w
it

h
th

e
c

o
u

n
c

il
a

n
d

th
e

d
e

c
is

io
n

m
a

k
in

g
p

ro
c

e
s

s
.

M
o

re

re
c

e
n

tl
y

‘M
y

V
o

ic
e

’
w

a
s

a
d

d
e

d
to

th
e

fr
o

n
t

p
a

g
e

o
f

th
e

c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
w

e
b

s
it

e

w
h

ic
h

s
e

rv
e

s
a

s
a

c
e

n
tr

a
l

p
la

c
e

w
h

e
re

re
s

id
e

n
ts

c
a

n
fi

n
d

o
u

t
h

o
w

to
g

e
t

in
v

o
lv

e
d

in
c

o
u

n
c

il
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
m

e
c

h
a

n
is

m
s

.

•
A

d
o

p
t

a
P

la
c

e
is

a
n

e
w

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

la
u

n
c

h
e

d
th

is
ye

a
r,

a
n

d
is

a
n

o
th

e
r

w
a

y
in

w
h

ic
h

re
s

id
e

n
ts

c
a

n
in

te
ra

c
t

w
it

h
th

e
c

o
u

n
c

il,
T

h
e

s
c

h
e

m
e

e
n

a
b

le
s

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

g
ro

u
p

s
to

m
a

in
ta

in
a

lo
c

a
l

fe
a

tu
re

,
a

g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c

e
,

o
r

a
w

h
o

le

s
tr

e
e

t,
b

y
th

e
c

o
u

n
c

il
p

ro
v

id
in

g
th

e
m

w
it

h
s

u
p

p
o

rt
,

m
a

te
ri

a
ls

,
a

n
d

to
o

ls
.

•
L

o
c

a
l 

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c

ia
l 

C
a

re
 i

n
 B

a
rn

e
t 

2
0

1
3

•
B

u
s

in
e

s
s

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 2
0

1
5

-1
9

/2
0

  

F
in

d
in

g
s

 

D
R
A
F
T

168



P
ri
n
c
ip
le

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 M

e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d

6
. 
E
n
g
a
g
in
g
 w
it
h
 

lo
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs

•
T

h
e

 R
e

s
id

e
n

t’
s

 P
e

rc
e

p
ti

o
n

 S
u

rv
e

y 
 (

a
 s

u
rv

e
y 

w
it

h
 o

v
e

r 
2

0
0

0
 r

e
s

id
e

n
ts

 

fr
o

m
 a

c
ro

s
s

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
) 

 i
s

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 t

w
ic

e
 a

 y
e

a
r 

to
 h

e
lp

 

in
fo

rm
 o

u
r 

n
e

w
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
ys

te
m

 m
o

re
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y.

•
T

h
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
s

u
lt

s
 o

f 
a

ll 
c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
s

 a
re

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 w
e

b
s

it
e

 

a
n

d
 B

a
rn

e
t 

F
ir

s
t.

•
L

a
s

t
ye

a
r

th
e

c
o

u
n

c
il

u
p

d
a

te
d

it
s

2
0

1
0

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

a
n

d
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

S
tr

a
te

g
y

w
h

ic
h

c
o

m
m

it
s

to
p

u
b

lis
h

in
g

a
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
F

o
rw

a
rd

P
la

n
a

n
d

a
n

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
e

p
o

rt
.

P
u

b
lic

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
a

n
d

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

ru
le

s
a

re

in
c

lu
d

e
d

w
it

h
in

th
e

c
o

n
s

ti
tu

ti
o

n
g

u
id

in
g

p
u

b
lic

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
a

t
c

o
u

n
c

il

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s
.

•
T

h
e

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
T

o
g

e
th

e
r

N
e

tw
o

rk
w

a
s

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
in

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
3

a
n

d
in

c
lu

d
e

s
a

w
id

e
ra

g
e

o
f

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
.

It
p

u
ts

in
p

la
c

e

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
to

e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
fr

o
m

a
ll

s
e

c
ti

o
n

s
o

f
th

e

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

to
(i

)
e

n
g

a
g

e
w

it
h

(i
i)

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
to

(i
ii)

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
,

in
th

e
w

o
rk

o
f

th
e

c
o

u
n

c
il

to
e

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
c

o
h

e
s

io
n

a
n

d
fo

s
te

r
g

o
o

d
re

la
ti

o
n

s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

B
a

rn
e

t’
s

d
iv

e
rs

e
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

.
T

h
e

g
ro

u
p

m
e

e
ts

th
re

e
ti

m
e

s
a

y
e

a
r

a
n

d
is

c
o

-c
h

a
ir

e
d

b
y

th
e

lo
c

a
l

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

a
n

d
a

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

re
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

v
e

.
It

re
p

o
rt

s
in

to
,

b
y

e
x

c
e

p
ti

o
n

,
th

e
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
S

a
fe

ty
B

o
a

rd
.

•
T

h
e

re
is

p
ro

c
e

s
s

fo
r

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
a

s
w

e
ll

a
s

C
h

ild
re

n
's

a
n

d

A
d

u
lt

s
S

ta
tu

to
ry

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
.

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
a

re
m

o
n

it
o

re
d

th
ro

u
g

h
th

e

C
u

s
to

m
e

r
S

e
rv

ic
e

w
o

rk
g

ro
u

p
a

n
d

th
e

C
u

s
to

m
e

r
a

n
d

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

B
o

a
rd

a
n

d
re

p
o

rt
e

d
o

n
q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y

a
t

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

S
C

B
.

In
a

ll

fo
rm

a
l

in
v

e
s

ti
g

a
ti

o
n

b
y

th
e

L
o

c
a

l
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t

O
m

b
u

d
s

m
a

n
,

th
e

c
o

u
n

c
il

w
a

s
fo

u
n

d
to

h
a

v
e

a
c

te
d

fa
ir

ly
a

n
d

fo
llo

w
e

d
p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

.

•
T

h
e

re
is

a
ls

o
a

p
ro

c
e

s
s

fo
r

p
u

b
lis

h
in

g
c

u
s

to
m

e
r

fe
e

d
b

a
c

k
o

n
lin

e
w

it
h

c
o

u
n

c
il

re
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

to
th

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

.

•
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 F

o
rw

a
rd

 P
la

n
 a

n
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

(D
ra

ft
)

•
D

ra
ft

 E
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
 P

o
lic

y 
a

n
d

 ‘
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 

T
o

g
e

th
e

r’
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

•
A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
s

id
e

n
t 

P
e

rc
e

p
ti

o
n

 s
u

rv
e

y 

•
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 A

d
u

lt
s

 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 D
e

liv
e

ry
 U

n
it

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 R

e
p

o
rt

D
R
A
F
T

169



4
. 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
n

e
s
s

•
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
d
u
c
ti
n
g
, 
a
t 
le
a
s
t 
a
n
n
u
a
lly
, 
a
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 

it
s
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l.
 T
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
s
 

in
fo
rm

e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
s
e
n
io
r 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
h
o
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
th
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
 t
h
e
 C
h
ie
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
r’
s
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
, 
a
n
y
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 m
a
d
e
 b
y
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
 a
n
d
 a
n
y
 o
th
e
r 
re
v
ie
w
 a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
s
p
e
c
to
ra
te
s
..

•
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 h
a
s
 c
o
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 o
v
e
ra
ll,
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s
 o
f 
w
o
rk
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
a
t 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 

B
o
ro
u
g
h
 o
f 
B
a
rn
e
t 
th
a
t 
s
a
ti
s
fa
c
to
ry
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 c
a
n
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
in
 

p
la
c
e
, 
w
it
h
 s
a
ti
s
fa
c
to
ry
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 a
ls
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
u
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 

w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il.
  

•
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
is
 a
b
le
 t
o
 c
o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 
it
s
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 c
o
n
fo
rm

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 C
IP
F
A
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 r
o
le
 o
f 
th
e
 C
h
ie
f 
F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
O
ff
ic
e
r 
in
 

L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
(2
0
1
0
).
 I
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
th
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 c
o
n
fo
rm

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 C
IP
F
A
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 r
o
le
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
.

•
W
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
e
d
 a
s
 f
it
 f
o
r 
p
u
rp
o
s
e
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
.

•
A
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
a
re
a
s
 w
e
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
re
c
e
d
in
g
  
A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t,
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 a
n
 

u
p
d
a
te
 h
a
s
 a
ls
o
 b
e
e
n
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 d
e
ta
ili
n
g
 o
n
 o
u
r 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 

is
s
u
e
s
. 
 W

h
e
re
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
tl
y
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
e
d
 t
h
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 o
u
r 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
-1
6
.

D
R
A
F
T

170



G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 I

s
s
u

e
s
 –

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0
1
4
-1

5

K
e
y
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a

L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r

U
p
d
a
te
 o
n
 p
o
s
it
io
n

C
a
rr
y
 

fo
rw

a
rd
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
5
-1
6

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
a
n
d
R
e
s
il
ie
n
c
e
:

A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
th

e
C

o
u

n
c

il
n

o
w

h
a

s
a

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
C

o
n

ti
n

u
it

y

P
ro

je
c

t
u

n
d

e
rw

a
y

th
e

o
v

e
ra

rc
h

in
g

C
o

u
n

c
il

B
u

s
in

e
s

s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

it
y

S
tr

a
te

g
y

is
n

o
t

ye
t

in
p

la
c

e
.

T
h

e
C

S
G

(f
o

rm
e

rl
y

N
S

C
S

O
)

c
o

n
tr

a
c

t
h

a
s

b
e

e
n

in
p

la
c

e
s

in
c

e

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
3

a
n

d
th

e
c

o
n

tr
a

c
t

w
a

s
d

e
s

ig
n

e
d

to

im
p

ro
v

e
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

c
o

n
ti

n
u

it
y

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

,
h

o
w

e
v

e
r

th
e

p
la

n
n

e
d

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
to

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
s

ys
te

m
s

w
ill

b
e

g
ra

d
u

a
l

a
n

d
th

e
re

fo
re

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
C

o
n

ti
n

u
it

y
re

m
a

in
s

a

s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t

ri
s

k
fo

r
th

e
C

o
u

n
c

il.

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
h

e
c

o
u

n
c

il
n

o
w

h
a

s
B

u
s

in
e

s
s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

it
y

S
tr

a
te

g
y

w
h

ic
h

in
tr

o
d

u
c

e
s

a
c

o
rp

o
ra

te
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

to
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

c
o

n
ti

n
u

it
y

.

T
h

e
B

u
s

in
e

s
s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

it
y

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

T
e

a
m

(B
C

M
T

)

m
e

e
ts

q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
to

m
o

n
it

o
r

th
e

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

B
C

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

a
n

d
id

e
n

ti
fy

n
e

w
ri

s
k

s
o

r
a

c
h

a
n

g
e

in
th

e

ri
s

k
p

ro
fi

le
a

s
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
.

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
lly

th
e

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

in
c

id
e

n
t

re
p

o
rt

in
g

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
a

ro
u

n
d

in
c

id
e

n
ts

e
n

s
u

re
s

th
a

t
le

s
s

o
n

s
le

a
rn

t
a

re
c

a
p

tu
re

d
a

n
d

a
c

te
d

u
p

o
n

.
If

a

s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t

ri
s

k
a

ri
s

e
s

it
is

e
s

c
a

la
te

d
v

ia
C

IM
B

fo
r

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

a
c

ti
o

n
.

N
o

E
m
b
e
d
d
in
g
N
e
w
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
S
y
s
te
m

:

T
h

e
n

e
w

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
s

ys
te

m
w

e
n

t
liv

e
o

n
2

J
u

n
e

2
0

1
4

a
n

d
w

o
rk

w
ill

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
to

e
n

s
u

re
fo

rw
a

rd
p

la
n

n
in

g

m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

s
a

re
e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

s
o

th
a

t
c

o
m

m
it

te
e

s
c

o
n

s
id

e
r

is
s

u
e

s
in

a
ti

m
e

ly
fa

s
h

io
n

.
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

w
o

rk
in

g

re
la

ti
o

n
s

h
ip

s
a

re
re

q
u

ir
e

d
b

e
tw

e
e

n
th

e
C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

,

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
m

e
m

b
e

rs
a

n
d

o
ff

ic
e

rs
s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
th

e

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
.

T
h

e
c

o
m

m
it

te
e

s
ys

te
m

w
a

s
d

e
s

ig
n

e
d

s
o

th
a

t
M

e
m

b
e

rs
a

re
a

b
le

to
b

e
c

o
m

e
in

v
o

lv
e

d
in

th
e

d
e

c
is

io
n

m
a

k
in

g
to

th
e

ir
s

a
ti

s
fa

c
ti

o
n

.
It

is
a

c
k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
d

th
a

t
th

e
T

e
rm

s
o

f
re

fe
re

n
c

e
o

f
e

a
c

h
c

o
m

m
it

te
e

a
n

d
th

e

re
v

is
e

d
c

o
n

s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

w
ill

ta
k

e
s

o
m

e
ti

m
e

to
b

e
d

in
a

n
d

b
e

c
o

m
e

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

lly
e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

a
n

d
e

ff
ic

ie
n

t.
W

o
rk

is

u
n

d
e

rw
a

y
to

re
v

ie
w

th
e

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

p
ro

c
e

s
s

.

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 

P
ri

o
r

to
th

e
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
o

f
th

e
c

o
m

m
it

te
e

s
s

ys
te

m
,

D
ir

e
c

to
rs

a
n

d
L

e
a

d
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
w

o
rk

e
d

w
it

h
th

e

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
S

e
rv

ic
e

to
d

e
v

e
lo

p
p

la
n

n
e

d
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
o

f

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
w

o
rk

fo
r

th
e

2
0

1
4

/1
5

m
u

n
ic

ip
a

l
y

e
a

r.
W

o
rk

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s

w
e

re
a

d
d

e
d

to
a

n
d

re
fi

n
e

d
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t
th

e

m
u

n
ic

ip
a

l
y

e
a

r
to

re
fl

e
c

t
n

e
w

it
e

m
s

o
f

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
a

n
d

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
to

re
fl

e
c

t
c

h
a

n
g

in
g

c
ir

c
u

m
s

ta
n

c
e

s
.

S
y

s
te

m
s

o
f

b
ri

e
fi

n
g

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s
w

it
h

b
o

th
o

f
th

e
m

a
in

p
o

lit
ic

a
l

g
ro

u
p

s
w

e
re

e
s

ta
b

lis
h

e
d

,
e

n
a

b
lin

g
th

e

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

o
f

w
o

rk
in

g
re

la
ti

o
n

s
h

ip
s

.
C

ro
s

s
-p

a
rt

y

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
s

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

a
g

re
e

in
g

th
e

m
a

jo
ri

ty
o

f
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

w
h

ic
h

fa
lls

w
it

h
in

th
e

ir
re

m
it

s
.

A
c

o
m

m
it

te
e

s
ys

te
m

p
ro

je
c

t
is

s
c

h
e

d
u

le
d

to
ta

k
e

p
la

c
e

d
u

ri
n

g
2

0
1

5
to

re
v

ie
w

th
e

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
o

f
th

e
s

ys
te

m
a

n
d

re
fi

n
e

a
s

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

.

Y
e

s
 

T
h
e
 t
a
b
le
 b
e
lo
w
 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
is
 r
e
v
ie
w
 p
e
ri
o
d
 2
0
1
3
-1
4
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
 m
a
d
e
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
s
e
 d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
4
-1
5
.

D
R
A
F
T

171



G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 I

s
s
u

e
s
 –

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0
1
4
-1

5
(c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
)

K
e
y
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r

U
p
d
a
te
 o
n
 P
o
s
it
io
n

C
a
rr
y
 

fo
rw

a
rd
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
5
-1
6

R
o
le
s
 a
n
d
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 

F
o

r
2

0
1

4
-1

5
th

e
re

w
ill

n
e

e
d

to
b

e
a

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

fo
c

u
s

o
n

th
e

e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
n

e
s

s
o

f
th

e

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
in

c
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

a
g

a
in

s
t

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
.

T
o

a
c

h
ie

v
e

th
is

,
c

la
ri

ty
o

f
ro

le
s

a
c

ro
s

s
c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
a

n
d

d
e

liv
e

ry
is

v
it

a
l.

In
re

s
p

e
c

t
o

f
g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

,
ro

le
s

a
n

d

re
s

p
o

n
s

ib
ili

ti
e

s
a

c
ro

s
s

c
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

a
n

d

d
e

liv
e

ry
w

ill
b

e
re

v
ie

w
e

d
to

e
n

s
u

re
th

e

e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
n

e
s

s
o

f
th

e
c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
p

ro
c

e
s

s

in
b

o
th

te
rm

s
o

f
h

o
w

it
s

u
p

p
o

rt
s

th
e

s
e

tt
in

g
o

f

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
a

n
d

h
o

w
th

is
tr

a
n

s
la

te
s

in
to

s
u

c
c

e
s

s
fu

l
d

e
liv

e
ry

.
A

s
a

c
o

n
s

e
q

u
e

n
c

e
o

f

th
is

th
e

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

th
a

t
th

e
s

u
p

p
o

rt
s

th
e

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

m
o

d
e

l
w

ill
b

e
c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
.

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

D
ir

e
c

to
r 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 

In
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
2

0
1

4
th

e
C

h
ie

f
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

d
o

n
a

n
e

w

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

fo
r

th
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

B
o

a
rd

a
n

d
th

e

s
e

n
io

r
ti

e
r

w
it

h
in

th
e

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

G
ro

u
p

to
c

re
a

te
m

o
re

c
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
a

n
d

to
p

ro
v

id
e

fo
r

a
m

o
re

in
te

g
ra

te
d

c
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
a

c
ro

s
s

th
e

c
o

u
n

c
il

a
n

d
w

it
h

it
s

lo
c

a
l

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

.

T
h

e
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t

to
fu

rt
h

e
r

s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

th
e

c
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

fu
n

c
ti

o
n

s
re

s
u

lt
e

d
in

n
e

w
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
P

o
rt

fo
lio

s
b

e
in

g

c
re

a
te

d
,

le
d

b
y

fo
u

r
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
D

ir
e

c
to

rs
.

T
h

e
p

u
rp

o
s

e
o

f

th
e

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

D
ir

e
c

to
r

ro
le

is
to

p
ro

v
id

e
c

le
a

r

a
c

c
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

,
c

a
p

a
c

it
y

a
n

d
s

u
b

je
c

t
m

a
tt

e
r

e
x

p
e

rt
is

e
fo

r
th

e

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

in
lin

e
w

it
h

M
e

m
b

e
r

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
a

n
d

in

c
o

n
ju

n
c

ti
o

n
w

it
h

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

a
n

d
s

ta
k

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

.
T

h
e

c
o

u
n

c
il

a
d

o
p

te
d

th
e

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

D
ir

e
c

to
r

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

in

J
a

n
u

a
ry

.
W

it
h

th
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

B
o

a
rd

,
th

e
s

e
n

io
r

ti
e

r
w

it
h

in
th

e
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
G

ro
u

p
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
a

g
re

e
d

;
a

p
ro

c
e

s
s

w
a

s
p

u
t

in
p

la
c

e
to

e
n

s
u

re
s

u
it

a
b

le
s

u
p

p
o

rt
to

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

D
ir

e
c

to
rs

to
d

e
liv

e
r

th
e

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

P
la

n
s

s
e

t
b

y
M

e
m

b
e

rs
th

ro
u

g
h

th
e

m
e

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
s

.
T

h
e

n
e

w

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

w
e

n
t

liv
e

o
n

1
A

p
ri

l
2

0
1

5
.

In
te

rm
s

o
f

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e

a
n

d
s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
th

e
s

e
tt

in
g

o
f

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
a

n
d

h
o

w
th

is

tr
a

n
s

la
te

s
in

to
s

u
c

c
e

s
s

fu
l

d
e

liv
e

ry
,

th
e

re
h

a
s

b
e

e
n

a

s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t

a
m

o
u

n
t

o
f

w
o

rk
to

d
e

v
e

lo
p

c
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

p
la

n
s

,

e
s

ta
b

lis
h

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
a

n
d

tr
a

n
s

la
ti

n
g

th
e

s
e

in
to

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

w
it

h
th

e
D

e
liv

e
ry

U
n

it
s

.

N
o

D
R
A
F
T

172



G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 I

s
s
u

e
s
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0
1
4
-1

5
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

K
e
y
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r

U
p
d
a
te
 o
n
 P
o
s
it
io
n

C
a
rr
y
 

F
o
rw

a
rd
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
5
-1
6

C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk

A
c

ro
s

s
th

e
C

o
u

n
c

il
a

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
to

m
a

n
a

g
e

c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
d

o
e

s
n

o
t

e
x

is
t

a
n

d
in

s
te

a
d

e
a

c
h

d
e

liv
e

ry
u

n
it

d
e

v
e

lo
p

s
th

e
ir

o
w

n
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

,
a

s

a
re

s
u

lt
th

e
re

is
a

n
in

c
o

n
s

is
te

n
t

w
a

y
o

f

m
e

a
s

u
ri

n
g

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

a
c

h
ie

v
e

d
.

C
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
c

a
n

b
e

ta
c

ti
c

a
l,

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l,
a

n
d

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

.

D
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

o
n

th
e

c
la

s
s

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

a
d

if
fe

re
n

t

a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
to

th
e

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

o
f

th
e

c
o

n
tr

a
c

t

a
n

d
th

e
le

v
e

l
o

f
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

re
q

u
ir

e
d

w
ill

b
e

u
s

e
d

.
O

v
e

r
th

e
c

o
u

rs
e

o
f

th
e

ye
a

r
a

c
o

n
tr

a
c

t

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
w

ill
b

e
d

e
s

ig
n

e
d

w
it

h

a
v

ie
w

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

a
c

ro
s

s
D

e
liv

e
ry

U
n

it
s

a
n

d
w

it
h

in
th

e
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
G

ro
u

p
.

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

a
n

d
 C

u
s

to
m

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 

D
ir

e
c

to
r 

A
n

e
w

c
o

n
tr

a
c

t
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

h
a

s
b

e
e

n
d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

d
a

n
d

is
in

p
la

c
e

.
It

h
a

s
b

e
e

n
p

u
b

lic
is

e
d

a
n

d
is

u
s

e
d

b
y

D
e

liv
e

ry
U

n
it

s
a

c
ro

s
s

th
e

c
o

u
n

c
il.

T
h

is
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

is
c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

b
e

in
g

a
u

d
it

e
d

b
y

In
te

rn
a

l
A

u
d

it
a

n
d

a
n

y

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
w

ill
b

e
a

d
d

e
d

.

N
o

C
h
a
n
g
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t:

 

T
h

e
s

ta
ff

s
u

rv
e

y
in

d
ic

a
te

d
th

a
t

p
e

rc
e

p
ti

o
n

s
o

f

c
h

a
n

g
e

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

w
e

re
th

e
le

a
s

t
p

o
s

it
iv

e
.

T
h

e
re

is
a

n
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

to
im

p
ro

v
e

s
ta

ff

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

a
n

d
s

a
ti

s
fa

c
ti

o
n

b
y

b
u

ild
in

g
o

n

th
e

e
m

p
lo

ye
e

v
o

ic
e

a
n

d
e

n
g

a
g

in
g

m
o

re
w

it
h

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

s
o

th
e

y
c

a
n

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
th

e
ir

v
ie

w
s

.

F
u

rt
h

e
r

th
e

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

o
f

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
a

n
d

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
n

g
c

h
a

n
g

e
w

it
h

e
m

p
lo

ye
e

s
s

o

th
e

y
a

re
a

w
a

re
o

f
w

h
a

t’
s

h
a

p
p

e
n

in
g

in
th

e

c
o

u
n

c
il

is
re

c
o

g
n

is
e

d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 

B
o

a
rd

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
e

m
e

rg
e

d
a

s
th

e
m

o
s

t
c

o
m

m
e

n
te

d
o

n
th

e
m

e
in

th
e

s
ta

ff
s

u
rv

e
y.

F
o

llo
w

in
g

c
o

-o
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
w

o
rk

in
g

w
it

h
in

th
e

D
e

liv
e

ry

U
n

it
s

a
n

u
m

b
e

r
o

f
c

h
a

n
g

e
s

h
a

v
e

ta
k

e
n

p
la

c
e

b
o

th
c

o
rp

o
ra

te
ly

a
n

d

D
e

liv
e

ry
U

n
it

le
v

e
l;

n
o

ta
b

ly

•
A

s
p

a
rt

o
f

th
e

s
m

a
rt

e
r

w
o

rk
in

g
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

e
a

c
h

D
e

liv
e

ry
U

n
it

h
a

s
a

re
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

v
e

in
th

e
fo

rm
a

C
h

a
n

g
e

M
a

n
g

e
r

w
h

o
a

tt
e

n
d

s

b
i-

m
o

n
th

ly
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s

ru
n

b
y

th
e

S
m

a
rt

e
r

w
o

rk
in

g
p

ro
je

c
t

te
a

m
.

T
h

e
C

h
a

n
g

e
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

is
a

ls
o

a
p

p
o

in
te

d
to

th
e

T
ra

n
s

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

C
h

a
n

g
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

B
o

a
rd

.

Y
e

s

D
R
A
F
T

173



G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 I

s
s
u

e
s
 -

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0
1
4
-1

5
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

K
e
y
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r

U
p
d
a
te
 o
n
 P
o
s
it
io
n

C
a
rr
y
 

F
o
rw

a
rd
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
5
-1
6

C
h
a
n
g
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
)

T
h

e
s

ta
ff

s
u

rv
e

y
in

d
ic

a
te

d
th

a
t

p
e

rc
e

p
ti

o
n

s
o

f

c
h

a
n

g
e

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

w
e

re
th

e
le

a
s

t
p

o
s

it
iv

e
.

T
h

e
re

is
a

n
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

to
im

p
ro

v
e

s
ta

ff

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

a
n

d
s

a
ti

s
fa

c
ti

o
n

b
y

b
u

ild
in

g
o

n

th
e

e
m

p
lo

ye
e

v
o

ic
e

a
n

d
e

n
g

a
g

in
g

m
o

re
w

it
h

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

s
o

th
e

y
c

a
n

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
th

e
ir

v
ie

w
s

a
n

d
m

a
n

a
g

in
g

a
n

d
c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

n
g

c
h

a
n

g
e

w
it

h
e

m
p

lo
ye

e
s

s
o

th
e

y
a

re
a

w
a

re
o

f
w

h
a

t’
s

h
a

p
p

e
n

in
g

in
th

e
C

o
u

n
c

il.

•
In

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

is
th

e
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

a
l

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

S
tr

a
te

g
y

(O
D

)
w

h
ic

h
a

im
s

to
s

u
p

p
o

rt
th

e
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
P

la
n

a
n

d
d

e
liv

e
r

it
s

o
b

je
c

ti
v

e
s

.
It

w
ill

s
e

t
o

u
t

th
e

‘h
o

w
’

a
s

a
n

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
w

e
w

o
rk

to

•
d

e
liv

e
r

th
e

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
o

f
th

e
c

o
u

n
c

il.

•
e

n
s

u
re

th
a

t
a

ll
s

ta
ff

w
h

e
th

e
r

e
m

p
lo

ye
d

d
ir

e
c

tl
y

o
r

th
ro

u
g

h

p
a

rt
n

e
r

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

fe
e

l
p

a
rt

o
f

T
e

a
m

B
a

rn
e

t

•
s

ta
ff

a
re

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

to
g

iv
e

o
f

th
e

ir
b

e
s

t

•
re

fl
e

c
t

s
m

a
rt

e
r

w
o

rk
in

g
p

ra
c

ti
c

e
s

.

•
B

a
rn

e
t 

S
ta

ff
 V

o
ic

e
 e

m
a

il 
a

c
c

o
u

n
t 

la
u

n
c

h
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 

a
s

k
 q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k

.

•
B

ri
e

fi
n

g
s

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il’
s

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 w
e

re
 r

a
n

 b
y 

th
e

 

C
h

ie
f 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

.

•
R

e
g

u
la

r 
u

p
d

a
te

s
a

n
d

 n
e

w
s

le
tt

e
rs

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
s

ta
ff

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

in
tr

o
d

u
c

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 B
a

rn
e

t 
S

ta
ff

 V
o

ic
e

.

•
A

lo
n

g
w

it
h

th
e

c
o

u
n

c
il-

w
id

e
‘O

u
r

S
ta

rs
A

w
a

rd
s

’
th

e
re

a
re

D
e

liv
e

ry
U

n
it

-s
p

e
c

if
ic

a
w

a
rd

s
s

c
h

e
m

e
s

.
E

g
A

d
u

lt
s

a
n

d
F

a
m

ili
e

s

jo
in

t
s

ta
ff

a
w

a
rd

s
c

e
re

m
o

n
y

fo
r

th
o

s
e

w
h

o
h

a
v

e
b

e
c

o
m

e

a
c

c
re

d
it

e
d

.
F

a
m

ily
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
a

s
k

e
d

s
ta

ff
a

t
th

e
ir

fo
ru

m
w

h
a

t
th

e
y

w
e

re
p

ro
u

d
o

f
a

n
d

s
h

a
re

d
re

s
u

lt
s

w
it

h
a

ll
s

ta
ff

•
A

d
u

lt
a

n
d

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
o

ff
e

re
d

s
e

c
o

n
d

m
e

n
t

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

fo
r

s
ta

ff
to

b
e

in
v

o
lv

e
d

in
d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
fr

o
m

th
e

C
a

re
A

c
t.

•
S

tr
e

e
t

s
c

e
n

e
s

ta
ff

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

e
n

g
a

g
e

d
w

it
h

tr
a

n
s

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

p
ro

c
e

s
s

a
n

d
d

e
s

ig
n

o
f

B
A

U
s

e
rv

ic
e

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
,

in
c

lu
d

in
g

b
ri

e
fi

n
g

s
e

s
s

io
n

s
o

n
re

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

,
s

e
s

s
io

n
s

to
g

a
th

e
r

s
ta

ff
in

p
u

t,
c

o
lle

c
ti

n
g

F
A

Q
s

,
s

h
a

d
o

w
in

g
s

ta
ff

w
h

ile
w

o
rk

in
g

,
w

e
e

k
ly

d
ro

p
-i

n
s

e
s

s
io

n
s

,

ta
rg

e
te

d
w

o
rk

to
c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

th
e

in
te

g
ra

te
tw

o
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
s

(r
e

fu
s

e
).

•
V

a
lu

in
g

s
ta

ff
h

e
a

lt
h

a
n

d
w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

b
y

im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
a

H
e

a
lt

h
y

W
o

rk
p

la
c

e
M

o
n

th
.

D
R
A
F
T

174



5
. 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 I

s
s
u

e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
5
-1

6
T
h
e
 t
a
b
le
 b
e
lo
w
 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
is
 r
e
v
ie
w
 p
e
ri
o
d
 2
0
1
4
-1
5
 t
o
 c
a
rr
y
 

fo
rw
a
rd
 f
o
r 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 w
it
h
in
 2
0
1
5
-1
6

K
e
y
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r

R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 t
h
o
ro
u
g
h
 

E
x
p
e
c
te
d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 o
f 

A
c
ti
o
n
s

H
u
m
a
n
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s

T
h

e
F

o
llo

w
in

g
a

c
ti

o
n

s
h

a
v

e
b

e
e

n
p

u
t

in
p

la
c

e
to

a
d

d
re

s
s

c
o

n
fi

g
u

ra
ti

o
n

a
n

d
d

a
ta

is
s

u
e

s
w

it
h

H
R

C
O

R
E

:

C
h

ie
f 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

S
e

n
io

r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
-

H
R

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 B
o

a
rd

 
3

0
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

5

a
)
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
s
u
p
p
o
rt
to
s
e
rv
ic
e
a
re
a
s

T
h

e
c

o
u

n
c

il
d

e
liv

e
re

d
a

w
id

e
ra

n
g

e
o

f
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
c

h
a

n
g

e
s

d
u

ri
n

g

2
0

1
4

/1
5

,
a

n
d

in
d

e
liv

e
ry

o
f

th
e

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

P
la

n
a

n
d

M
T

F
S

th
ro

u
g

h
2

0
2

0

th
e

re
w

ill
b

e
fu

rt
h

e
r

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
.

It
is

im
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
th

a
t

C
S

G
H

R

p
ro

v
id

e
s

u
s

ta
in

a
b

le
a

n
d

e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
s

tr
a

te
g

ic
H

R
c

a
p

a
c

it
y

.
T

o
a

c
h

ie
v

e

th
is

,
C

S
G

w
ill

p
u

t
in

p
la

c
e

fo
u

r
n

e
w

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
b

y
O

c
to

b
e

r

2
0

1
5

.

In
p

o
s

t
n

e
w

H
R

D
ir

e
c

to
r

a
n

d
n

e
w

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

D
ir

e
c

to
r

(
w

h
o

b
o

th

s
ta

rt
e

d
in

J
u

n
e

2
0

1
5

)
to

g
iv

e
n

e
w

le
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
im

p
e

tu
s

to
th

e
s

e
rv

ic
e

.

H
R
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
,
s
y
s
te
m
a
n
d
d
a
ta

b
)

T
h

e
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t
lis

ts
a

c
ro

s
s

th
e

C
o

u
n

c
il

a
re

a
ll

d
u

e
to

b
e

s
ig

n
e

d

o
ff

b
y

D
e

liv
e

ry
U

n
it

(D
U

)
D

ir
e

c
to

rs
2

0
J

u
ly

2
0

1
5

.
A

t
th

a
t

p
o

in
t

th
e

e
s

ta
b

lis
h

m
e

n
t

d
a

ta
in

th
e

s
y

s
te

m
w

ill
b

e
c

le
a

n
.

C
u

s
to

m
e

r
a

n
d

S
u

p
p

o
rt

G
ro

u
p

(C
S

G
)

w
ill

a
ls

o
b

e
p

u
tt

in
g

in
p

la
c

e
a

fo
rm

a
l

c
h

a
n

g
e

p
ro

c
e

s
s

in

o
rd

e
r

to
c

a
p

tu
re

a
n

y
m

o
v

e
m

e
n

ts
in

th
e

e
s

ta
b

lis
h

m
e

n
t

(s
ta

rt
e

rs
/l

e
a

v
e

rs

e
tc

)
s

o
th

a
t

th
e

d
a

ta
re

m
a

in
s

c
le

a
n

.
A

t
th

e
p

o
in

t
th

is
p

ro
c

e
s

s
is

in
tr

o
d

u
c

e
d

th
e

o
n

u
s

fa
lls

to
th

e
D

U
s

to
k

e
e

p
th

e
d

a
ta

c
le

a
n

,
a

s
d

a
ta

is

o
w

n
e

d
b

y
th

e
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

n
o

t
H

R
.

T
h

is
w

ill
b

e
re

v
ie

w
e

d
q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y

b
y

th
e

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

B
o

a
rd

2
0

J
u

ly
 2

0
1

5

175



5
. 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 I

s
s
u

e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
5
-1

6
T
h
e
 t
a
b
le
 b
e
lo
w
 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
is
 r
e
v
ie
w
 p
e
ri
o
d
 2
0
1
4
-1
5
 t
o
 c
a
rr
y
 

fo
rw
a
rd
 f
o
r 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 w
it
h
in
 2
0
1
5
-1
6

K
e
y
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r

R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 t
h
o
ro
u
g
h
 

E
x
p
e
c
te
d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 o
f 

A
c
ti
o
n
s

H
u
m
a
n
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
–
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d

c
)

T
h

e
c

o
u

n
c

il
a

n
d

C
S

G
h

a
v

e
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

a
n

u
m

b
e

r
o

f
a

re
a

s
fo

r

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l
H

R
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t,

in
c

lu
d

in
g

m
a

k
in

g
a

c
c

u
ra

te
a

n
d

e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e

a
b

s
e

n
c

e
re

p
o

rt
in

g
a

v
a

ila
b

le
to

s
e

n
io

r
m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

;
e

n
s

u
ri

n
g

D
B

S
c

h
e

c
k

s

a
n

d
H

P
C

C
re

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
s

a
re

re
fl

e
c

te
d

in
th

e
C

o
re

H
R

s
ys

te
m

a
n

d
k

e
p

t

u
p

to
d

a
te

;
in

c
o

rp
o

ra
ti

n
g

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

in
to

th
e

s
ys

te
m

;
a

n
d

th
a

t
m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

a
n

d
e

m
p

lo
ye

e
s

u
s

in
g

th
e

s
e

lf
-s

e
rv

ic
e

s
ys

te
m

s
h

a
v

e
th

e
ri

g
h

t
s

k
ill

s
a

n
d

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

o
f

p
ro

c
e

s
s

e
s

to
c

o
m

p
le

te
d

th
is

e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
.

C
S

G
a

re
a

d
d

re
s

s
in

g
th

is
th

ro
u

g
h

a
n

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t
p

la
n

C
h

ie
f 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

S
e

n
io

r 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
-

H
R

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 B
o

a
rd

 
3

0
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

5

d
)
P
a
y
ro
ll

T
h

e
c

o
u

n
c

il
h

a
s

s
e

t
h

ig
h

th
re

s
h

o
ld

s
fo

r
p

a
yr

o
ll

a
c

c
u

ra
c

y.
T

h
e

c
o

u
n

c
il

a
n

d
C

S
G

w
ill

b
e

re
v

ie
w

in
g

a
n

d
te

s
ti

n
g

th
e

a
d

e
q

u
a

c
y

o
f

p
a

y
ro

ll

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

.
F

ir
s

tl
y

,
th

e
D

ir
e

c
to

r
o

f
P

a
y

ro
ll

h
a

s
o

u
tl

in
e

d
a

p
la

n
fo

r
a

ll
th

e

p
a

yr
o

ll
c

e
n

tr
e

s
,

u
s

in
g

a
n

e
n

h
a

n
c

e
d

c
o

n
tr

o
l

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
th

a
t

h
a

s
b

e
e

n

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

in
c

o
n

ju
n

c
ti

o
n

w
it

h
K

P
M

G
a

n
d

w
ill

b
e

s
u

b
je

c
t

to
e

x
te

rn
a

l

a
u

d
it

,
im

p
ro

v
in

g
c

o
n

tr
o

ls
a

n
d

re
d

u
c

in
g

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l
e

rr
o

r.
T

h
e

c
o

u
n

c
il

w
ill

a
ls

o
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
a

n
a

u
d

it
o

f
P

a
yr

o
ll

d
u

ri
n

g
2

0
1

5
/1

6
.

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 B
o

a
rd

 a
n

d
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

Q
2

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5

 /
 Q

3
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

  
2

0
1

6

176



5
. 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 I

s
s
u

e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
5
-1

6
T
h
e
 t
a
b
le
 b
e
lo
w
 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
is
 r
e
v
ie
w
 p
e
ri
o
d
 2
0
1
4
-1
5
 t
o
 c
a
rr
y
 

fo
rw
a
rd
 f
o
r 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 w
it
h
in
 2
0
1
5
-1
6

K
e
y
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r

R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 t
h
ro
u
g
h

E
x
p
e
c
te
d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 o
f 

A
c
ti
o
n
s

R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 N
e
w
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 S
y
s
te
m

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
d
e
c
is

io
n
 

m
a
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 
in

to
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 J

u
n
e
 

2
0
1
4
. 
 T

h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

ill
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 s

tr
e
a
m

lin
e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ile

 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 d

e
liv

e
rs

 

ti
m

e
ly

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

la
w

 a
n
d
 i
n
 a

n
 o

p
e
n
, 
tr

a
n
s
p
a
re

n
t 
a
n
d
 d

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 

w
a
y
 w

h
ils

t 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
. 
 A

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
is

 

p
ro

je
c
t.
  
T

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 

to
 t
h
e
 C

o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
, 
E

th
ic

s
 a

n
d
 P

ro
b
it
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

a
n
d
 F

u
ll 

C
o
u
n
c
il

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 D
ir

e
c

to
r 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 

C
o

n
s

ti
tu

ti
o

n
, 

E
th

ic
s

 a
n

d
 P

ro
b

it
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
  

-
1

6
 N

o
v

e
m

b
e

r 

2
0

1
5

F
u

ll 
C

o
u

n
c

il 
–

8
 D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

5

M
a

y 
2

0
1

6

D
R
A
F
T

177



5
. 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 I

s
s
u

e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
5
-1

6
T
h
e
 t
a
b
le
 b
e
lo
w
 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
is
 r
e
v
ie
w
 p
e
ri
o
d
 2
0
1
4
-1
5
 t
o
 c
a
rr
y
 

fo
rw
a
rd
 f
o
r 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 w
it
h
in
 2
0
1
5
-1
6

K
e
y
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r

R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 t
h
ro
u
g
h

E
x
p
e
c
te
d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 o
f 

A
c
ti
o
n
s

In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
–
D
a
ta
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
:

A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e

re
 i

s
 a

 r
e

te
n

ti
o

n
 p

o
lic

y 
it

 i
s

 n
o

t 
w

e
ll 

u
s

e
d

. 
A

n
 

a
s

p
e

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

is
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s

s
 t

h
is

 a
n

d
 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
th

e
re

 i
s

 a
 l

o
t 

o
f 

e
n

a
b

lin
g

 w
o

rk
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
is

 

w
o

rk
 s

tr
e

a
m

 a
s

 o
u

tl
in

e
d

 b
e

lo
w

:

O
ff
-s
it
e
re
c
o
rd
s
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t:

In
p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
to

m
o

v
e

to
a

n
o

ff
-s

it
e

p
a

p
e

r
re

c
o

rd
s

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

p
ro

v
id

e
r,

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
w

a
s

in
d

e
x

e
d

to

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

a
n

d
c

la
s

s
if

y
(h

ig
h

le
v

e
l)

th
e

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
w

e

h
o

ld
.

T
h

e
c

o
n

tr
a

c
t

is
n

o
w

liv
e

a
n

d
th

e
n

e
w

p
ro

v
id

e
r

w
ill

p
ro

v
id

e
d

is
p

o
s

a
l

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

b
a

s
e

d
o

n
a

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

re
te

n
ti

o
n

s
c

h
e

d
u

le
to

b
e

p
ro

v
id

e
d

b
y

O
c

to
b

e
r

2
0

1
5

.

In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
A
u
d
it
:

A
c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

u
d

it
h

a
s

b
e

e
n

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
a

n
d

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
th

e
s

ta
rt

o
f

a
n

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n

a
s

s
e

t
re

g
is

te
r.

T
h

e
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

a
s

s
e

t
re

g
is

te
r

w
ill

p
ro

v
id

e

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

a
n

d
o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

to
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

h
o

ld
in

g
s

e
n

a
b

lin
g

a
tw

o
w

a
y

d
ia

lo
g

b
e

tw
e

e
n

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

s
s

e
t

o
w

n
e

rs
a

n
d

th
e

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
te

a
m

.
T

h
is

w
ill

p
ro

v
id

e

a
n

o
th

e
r

m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

fo
r

re
v

ie
w

in
g

a
n

d
v

a
lid

a
ti

n
g

th
e

c
u

rr
e

n
t

re
c

o
rd

s
re

te
n

ti
o

n
p

o
lic

y
to

m
a

k
e

s
u

re
it

a
c

c
u

ra
te

ly
re

fl
e

c
ts

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
h

o
ld

in
g

s
.

C
h

ie
f 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

D
R
A
F
T

178



5
. 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 I

s
s
u

e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
5
-1

6
T
h
e
 t
a
b
le
 b
e
lo
w
 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
is
 r
e
v
ie
w
 p
e
ri
o
d
 2
0
1
4
-1
5
 t
o
 c
a
rr
y
 

fo
rw
a
rd
 f
o
r 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 w
it
h
in
 2
0
1
5
-1
6

K
e
y
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r

R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 t
h
ro
u
g
h

E
x
p
e
c
te
d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 o
f 

A
c
ti
o
n
s

In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
–
D
a
ta
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
 

(c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
)

In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
S
tr
a
te
g
y

–
is

e
x

p
e

c
te

d
to

b
e

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
in

J
u

ly
2

0
1

5
.

T
h

e
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
ro

a
d

m
a

p
w

ill

d
e

liv
e

r
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s

,
lik

e
a

n
E

le
c

tr
o

n
ic

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t

&

R
e

c
o

rd
s

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

s
y

s
te

m
(

E
D

R
M

S
),

th
a

t
w

ill

im
p

ro
v

e
o

u
r

re
c

o
rd

s
re

te
n

ti
o

n
a

n
d

d
e

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n

p
ro

c
e

s
s

e
s

.

C
h

ie
f 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

D
R
A
F
T

179



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

: 
P

u
b

li
s

h
e

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
 o

f 
A

s
s

u
ra

n
c

e
•
C
o
d
e
 o
f 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

•
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
5
-2
0

•
Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 R
e
p
o
rt
s
 2
0
1
4
-1
5

•
In
te
rn
a
l A
u
d
it
, 
R
is
k
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 C
A
F
T
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
P
la
n
 2
0
1
4
-1
5

•
In
te
rn
a
l A
u
d
it
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 2
0
1
4
-1
5

•
P
a
y
 P
o
lic
y
 2
0
1
4
-1
5

•
C
A
F
T
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 2
0
1
4
-1
5

•
A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 2
0
1
4
-1
5

•
A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 T
e
rm
s
 o
f 
R
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 w
o
rk
p
la
n

•
S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 a
n
d
 M
e
d
iu
m
 T
e
rm
 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y

•
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 m
in
u
te
s
, 
a
g
e
n
d
a
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 2
0
1
4
-1
5

•
C
S
G
 a
n
d
 R
e
 C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 

•
E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 (
D
ra
ft
)

•
C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 F
o
rw
a
rd
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 (
D
ra
ft
)

D
R
A
F
T

180



T
o
 t
h
e
 b
e
s
t 
o
f 
o
u
r 
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
, 
th
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
, 
a
s
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 a
b
o
v
e
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 

o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
o
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 5
. 
 W

e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 

c
o
m
in
g
 y
e
a
r 
to
 t
a
k
e
 s
te
p
s
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 t
h
e
 a
b
o
v
e
 m
a
tt
e
rs
 t
o
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 o
u
r 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

W
e
 a
re
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
s
e
 s
te
p
s
 w
ill
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
h
a
t 
w
e
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 

re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 m

o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
ir
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
o
u
r 
n
e
x
t 
a
n
n
u
a
l 

re
v
ie
w
.

L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il:
 _
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

D
a
te
: 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
: 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

D
a
te
: 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
. 

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

D
R
A
F
T

181



182

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Summary 

The audit is substantively complete and is being reported to Audit Committee two months 
earlier than required.  Grant Thornton anticipate providing an unqualified opinion on the 
Council’s financial statements.     
 
In accordance with International Standard on Auditing (ISA) 260, the external auditor is 
required to issue detailed reports on matters arising from the audit of the council’s 
accounts.  The final report of the auditors will be provided at the meeting along with the 
final set of financial statements.  The salient points are noted below. 
 
The ISA 260 report has to be considered by “those charged with governance” before the 
external auditor can sign the accounts, which legally has to be done by 30 September 
2015. 
 
Grant Thornton were presented with the draft financial statements on 29 May 2015 and 

 

Audit Committee 

30th July 2015 
  

Title  

External Auditor’s Report under 
International Standard on Auditing (ISA) 
260 for the year 2014/15 

Report of 
Chief Operating Officer and Director of 
Finance 

Wards All 

Date added to Forward 
Plan 

1 April 2014 

Status Public  

Enclosures                         
Appendix A – ISA 260 report 2014/15 
Appendix B – Audited Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

 

Officer Contact Details  
Paul Thorogood – Assistant Director, CSG Finance Service  
Paul.Thorogood@capita.co.uk 

AGENDA ITEM 12

183



accompanying working papers on 8 June 2015 and recognised that the finance team 
worked with their audit team effectively throughout the course of the audit to progress 
testing and respond to audit queries.  
 
Grant Thornton have not identified any adjustments affecting the Council’s financial 
position. The have identified two reclassifications and a number of minor disclosure 
changes, none of which changed the financial results previously reported in the draft 
financial statements (published on 31st May 2015) or the outturn reported to the 
Performance and Contract Management Committee on 26th May 2015. 
 
The key messages arising from the audit of the financial statements are: 
 
• Assurance was gained that the Council had adopted appropriate accounting policies  

regarding revenue recognition and testing supported compliance with the policies. 
 
• Assurance was gained that all provisions had appropriate supporting evidence and were 

in accordance with the requirements of the Code. 
 
• There was no evidence of management override of controls or creditors being 

understated or not recorded in the correct period. 
 
• Assurance was gained that the introduction of a new accounting system did not cause 

any balances to be materially misstated. 
 
Grant Thornton are presenting their Audit Findings Report to the Council’s Pension Fund 
Committee on 24th July 2015. Grant Thornton expect to give an unqualified opinion on the 
pension fund accounts. 
 
In providing the opinion on the financial statements, Grant Thornton are required to reach a 
conclusion on the adequacy of the Council’s arrangements for ensuring economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources (the Value for Money Conclusion). Grant 
Thornton expect to present an unqualified Value for Money Conclusion. 
 
The ISA 260 report contains matters raised by the auditor, their recommendations on the 
issues, and the management response. Any further update on these items will be given 
verbally at the meeting. To assist Members in reviewing the external auditor’s comments 
the audited Statement of Accounts 2014/15 is attached to this report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

184



Recommendations  
1. That the Committee approve the audited Statement of Accounts 2014/15 and 
they be signed by the Chairman and the Chief Operating Officer/Director of 
Finance on behalf of the Council. 

2. That the matters raised by the external auditor relating to detailed aspects of 
the 2014/15 accounts audit be noted. 

3. That the officer response to matters raised by the external auditor be noted. 

4. That the Committee consider whether there are any areas on which they 
require additional information or action. 

 
 
1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 Under Section 151 Local Government Act 1972- “=every local authority shall 

make arrangements for the proper administration of their financial affairs. 
Additionally in accordance with International Standard on Auditing (ISA) 260, 
the external auditor is required to issue detailed reports on matters arising 
from the audit of the council’s accounts and pension fund accounts.  The final 
report of the auditors will be provided at the meeting 
 

2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

2.1 So that the Council can meet its legal obligation to produce Audited statement 
of accounts 
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 None 
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 None 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
Review of reports made under the International Standard on Auditing (ISA) 
260 are an integral part of corporate governance. This is in line with Barnet’s 
Corporate Plan within “Where services are delivered efficiently to get value for 
the taxpayer”. 

 
5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 

Property, Sustainability) 
5.2.1 The Statement of Accounts shows the financial position of the council as at 31 

March 2015. 
 
 
 

185



5.3 Legal and Constitutional References   
5.3.1 Section 151 Local Government Act 1972- “=every local authority shall make 

arrangements for the proper administration of their financial affairs. 

5.3.2 The Council is a public authority that is subject to the audit of its annual 
accounts by an external auditor appointed by the Audit Commission, under 
the provisions of the Audit Commission Act 1998. 

5.3.3 The Council’s Constitution, Responsibility for Functions - the functions of the 
Audit Committee are detailed and include ‘To review and approve the annual 
statement of accounts. Specifically, to consider whether appropriate 
accounting policies have been followed and whether there are concerns 
arising from the financial statements or from the audit that need to be brought 
to the attention of the Council’ and ‘To consider the external auditor’s report to 
those charged with governance on issues arising from the audit of the 
accounts’.  
 

5.4 Risk Management 
5.4.1 A positive external audit opinion on Barnet’s Statement of Accounts plays an 

essential and key role in providing assurance that Barnet’s financial risks are 
managed in an environment of sound stewardship and control. 

 
5.5 Equalities and Diversity  
5.5.1  Accurate financial reporting is important to ensure the management of 

resources to enable the equitable delivery of services to all members of the 
community and to reduce the differential impact of the services received by all 
of Barnet’s diverse communities 
 

5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
N/A 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 None 
 

 

186



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

T
h

is
 v

er
si

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

re
p

o
rt

 i
s 

a 
d

ra
ft

. I
ts

 

co
n

te
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
je

ct
 

m
at

te
r 

re
m

ai
n

 u
n

d
er

 

re
vi

ew
 a

n
d

 it
s 

co
n

te
n

ts
 

m
ay

 c
h

an
g

e 
an

d
 b

e 

ex
p

an
d

ed
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

fi
n

al
is

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
re

p
o

rt
.

T
h

is
 v

er
si

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

re
p

o
rt

 i
s 

a 
d

ra
ft

. I
ts

 

co
n

te
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
je

ct
 

m
at

te
r 

re
m

ai
n

 u
n

d
er

 

re
vi

ew
 a

n
d

 it
s 

co
n

te
n

ts
 

m
ay

 c
h

an
g

e 
an

d
 b

e 

ex
p

an
d

ed
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

fi
n

al
is

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
re

p
o

rt
.

T
h

e 
A

u
d
it

 F
in

d
in

gs

fo
r 

L
o

n
d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 o
f 

B
ar

n
et

Y
e

a
r
 e

n
d

e
d

 3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5

P
a
u
l 
H
u
g
h
e
s

E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
L
e
a
d

T
0
2
0
7
 7
2
8
 2
2
5
6

E
 
p
a
u
l.
h
u
g
h
e
s
@
u
k
.g
t.
c
o
m

N
ic
k
 T
a
y
lo
r

A
u
d
it
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

T
0
1
2
2
3
 2
2
5
5
1
4

E
 
n
ic
k
.t
a
y
lo
r@

u
k
.g
t.
c
o
m

A
m
e
li
a
 R
o
b
in
s
o
n

A
u
d
it
 i
n
-C
h
a
rg
e

E
 
a
m
e
lia
.m

.r
o
b
in
s
o
n
@
u
k
.g
t.
c
o
m

J
u

ly
 2

0
1

5

187



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
 | 
 J
ul
y 
20

15

D
R
A
F
T

2

C
h

a
rt

e
re

d
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ta
n

ts

G
ra
n
t
T
h
o
rn
to
n
U
K
L
L
P
is
a
lim

ite
d
lia
b
ili
ty
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
re
g
is
te
re
d
in
E
n
g
la
n
d
an
d
W
a
le
s:
N
o
.O
C
3
0
7
7
4
2
.R

e
g
is
te
re
d
o
ff
ic
e
:G

ra
n
t
T
h
o
rn
to
n
H
o
u
se
,M

e
lto
n
S
tr
e
e
t,
E
u
st
o
n
S
q
u
a
re
,L
o
n
d
o
n
N
W
1
2
E
P
.

A
lis
to
f
m
e
m
b
e
rs
is
a
va
ila
b
le
fr
o
m
o
u
r
re
g
is
te
re
d
o
ff
ic
e
.G

ra
n
tT

h
o
rn
to
n
U
K
L
L
P
is
a
u
th
o
ri
se
d
a
n
d
re
g
u
la
te
d
b
y
th
e
F
in
a
n
ci
a
lC

o
n
d
u
ct
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
.

G
ra
n
t
T
h
o
rn
to
n
U
K
L
L
P
is
a
m
em

b
e
r
fir
m

of
G
ra
nt
T
ho
rn
to
n
In
te
rn
at
io
na
lL
td

(G
T
IL
).
G
T
IL

a
nd

th
e
m
e
m
b
e
r
fir
m
s
a
re

no
t
a
w
o
rld
w
id
e
pa
rt
n
e
rs
hi
p.
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
a
re

de
liv
e
re
d
b
y
th
e
m
em

b
e
r
fir
m
s.
G
T
IL

a
nd

its
m
e
m
b
e
rf
ir
m
s
a
re

n
o
ta
g
e
n
ts
o
f,
a
n
d
d
o
n
o
to
b
lig
a
te
,o
n
e
a
n
o
th
e
r
a
nd

a
re

n
o
tl
ia
b
le
fo
r
o
n
e
a
n
o
th
e
r’
s
a
ct
s
o
r
o
m
is
si
o
n
s.
P
le
a
se

se
e
g
ra
n
t-
th
o
rn
to
n
.c
o
.u
k
fo
r
fu
rt
h
e
r
d
e
ta
ils
.

T
h
is
 A

u
d
it
 F
in
d
in
gs
 r
ep

o
rt
 h
ig
h
lig

h
ts
 t
h
e 
si
gn

if
ic
an

t 
fi
n
d
in
gs
 a
ri
si
n
g 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e 
au

d
it
 f
o
r 
th
e 
b
en

ef
it
 o
f 
th
o
se
 c
h
ar
ge

d
 w

it
h
 g
o
ve

rn
an

ce
 (
in
 t
h
e 
ca
se
 o
f 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 o
f 

B
ar
n
et
, t
h
e 
A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e)
 , 
as
 r
eq

u
ir
ed

 b
y 
In

te
rn

at
io
n
al
 S
ta
n
d
ar
d
 o
n
 A

u
d
it
in
g 
(U

K
 &

 I
re
la
n
d
) 
26

0.
 I
ts
 c
o
n
te
n
ts
 h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 d
is
cu

ss
ed

 w
it
h
 m

an
ag

em
en

t.
  

A
s 
au

d
it
o
rs
 w

e 
ar
e 
re
sp

o
n
si
b
le
 f
o
r 
p
er
fo

rm
in
g 
th
e 
au

d
it
, i
n
 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
it
h
 I
n
te
rn

at
io
n
al
 S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s 
o
n
 A

u
d
it
in
g 
(U

K
 &

 I
re
la
n
d
),
 w

h
ic
h
 i
s 
d
ir
ec

te
d
 t
o
w
ar
d
s 
fo

rm
in
g 
an

d
 

ex
p
re
ss
in
g 
an

 o
p
in
io
n
 o
n
 t
h
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
 t
h
at
 h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 p
re
p
ar
ed

 b
y 
m
an

ag
em

en
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e 
o
ve

rs
ig
h
t 
o
f 
th
o
se
 c
h
ar
ge

d
 w

it
h
go

ve
rn

an
ce

. T
h
e 
au

d
it
 o
f 
th
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 

st
at
em

en
ts
 d
o
es
 n
o
t 
re
lie

ve
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o
r 
th
o
se
 c
h
ar
ge

d
 w

it
h
 g
o
ve

rn
an

ce
 o
f 
th
ei
r 
re
sp

o
n
si
b
ili
ti
es
 f
o
r 
th
e 
p
re
p
ar
at
io
n
 o
f 
th
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
.

T
h
e 
co

n
te
n
ts
 o
f 
th
is
 r
ep

o
rt
 r
el
at
e 
o
n
ly
 t
o
 t
h
o
se
 m

at
te
rs
 w

h
ic
h
 c
am

e 
to
 o
u
r 
at
te
n
ti
o
n
 d
u
ri
n
g 
th
e 
co

n
d
u
ct
 o
f 
o
u
r 
n
o
rm

al
 a
u
d
it
 p
ro

ce
d
u
re
s 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 d
es
ig
n
ed

 p
ri
m
ar
ily

 f
o
r 
th
e 

p
u
rp

o
se
 o
f 
ex

p
re
ss
in
g 
o
u
r 
o
p
in
io
n
 o
n
 t
h
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
. O

u
r 
au

d
it
 is

 n
o
t 
d
es
ig
n
ed

 t
o
 t
es
t 
al
l 
in
te
rn

al
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 o
r 
id
en

ti
fy
 a
ll 
ar
ea
s 
o
f 
co

n
tr
o
l 
w
ea
kn

es
s.
 H

o
w
ev

er
, 

w
h
er
e,
 a
s 
p
ar
t 
o
f 
o
u
r 
te
st
in
g,
 w

e 
id
en

ti
fy
 a
n
y 
co

n
tr
o
l w

ea
kn

es
se
s,
 w

e 
w
ill
 r
ep

o
rt
 t
h
es
e 
to
 y
o
u
. I
n
 c
o
n
se
q
u
en

ce
, o

u
r 
w
o
rk
 c
an

n
o
t 
b
e 
re
lie

d
 u
p
o
n
 t
o
 d
is
cl
o
se
 d
ef
al
ca
ti
o
n
s 
o
r 

o
th
er
 ir
re
gu

la
ri
ti
es
, o

r 
to
 in

cl
u
d
e 
al
l 
p
o
ss
ib
le
 im

p
ro

ve
m
en

ts
 in

 in
te
rn

al
 c
o
n
tr
o
l t
h
at
 a
 m

o
re
 e
xt
en

si
ve

 s
p
ec

ia
l 
ex

am
in
at
io
n
 m

ig
h
t 
id
en

ti
fy
. W

e 
d
o
 n
o
t 
ac
ce

p
t 
an

y 
re
sp

o
n
si
b
ili
ty
 

fo
r 
an

y 
lo
ss
 o
cc

as
io
n
ed

 t
o
 a
n
y 
th
ir
d
 p
ar
ty
 a
ct
in
g,
 o
r 
re
fr
ai
n
in
g 
fr
o
m
 a
ct
in
g 
o
n
 t
h
e 
b
as
is
 o
f 
th
e 
co

n
te
n
t 
o
f 
th
is
 r
ep

o
rt
, a

s 
th
is

re
p
o
rt
 w

as
 n
o
t 
p
re
p
ar
ed

 f
o
r,
 n
o
r 
in
te
n
d
ed

 f
o
r,
 

an
y 
o
th
er
 p
u
rp

o
se
.

W
e 
w
o
u
ld
 li
ke

 t
o
 t
ak

e 
th
is
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y 
to
 r
ec

o
rd

 o
u
r 
ap

p
re
ci
at
io
n
 f
o
r 
th
e 
ki
n
d
 a
ss
is
ta
n
ce

 p
ro

vi
d
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
fi
n
an

ce
 t
ea
m
 a
n
d
 o
th
er

st
af
f 
d
u
ri
n
g 
o
u
r 
au

d
it
.

Y
o
u
rs
 s
in
ce

re
ly

P
au

l 
H
u
gh

es

E
n
ga

ge
m
en

t 
L
ea
d

G
ra
n
t 
T
h
o
rn
to
n
 U
K
 L
L
P

G
ra
n
t 
T
h
o
rn
to
n
 H
o
u
s
e

M
e
lt
o
n
 S
tr
e
e
t

L
o
n
d
o
n
 

N
W
1
 2
E
P

T
 +
4
4
 (
0
)2
0
 7
3
8
3
 5
1
0
0

w
w
w
.g
ra
n
t-
th
o
rn
to
n
.c
o
.u
k

Ju
ly
 2
01

5

D
ea
r 
S
ir
s

A
u
d
it
 F
in
d
in
g
s
 f
o
r 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 o
f 
B
a
rn
e
t
fo
r 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
e
n
d
in
g
 3
1
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
5

L
o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 o
f 
B
ar
n
et

N
o
rt
h
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 B

u
si
n
es
s 
P
ar
k

O
ak

le
ig
h
 R

o
ad

 S
o
u
th

L
o
n
d
o
n
 N

11
 1
N
P

188



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

3

C
o
n
te
n
ts

S
e
c
ti
o
n

P
a
g
e

1.
E
xe

cu
ti
ve

 s
u
m
m
ar
y

4

2.
A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
gs

8

3.
V
al
u
e 
fo

r 
M

o
n
ey

 
21

4.
F
ee

s,
 n
o
n
-a
u
d
it
 s
er
vi
ce

s 
an

d
 i
n
d
ep

en
d
en

ce
27

5.
C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
 o
f 
au

d
it
 m

at
te
rs

29

A
p
p
en
d
ic
es

A
 
A
ct
io
n
 p
la
n

B
  
A
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n

C
  
L
et
te
r 
o
f 
R
ep

re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n

189



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 1
:

E
xe
cu
ti
ve
 s
u
m
m
ar
y

0
1
.
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 s
u
m
m
a
ry

0
2
.
A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
g
s

0
3
.
V
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
M
o
n
e
y

0
4
.
F
e
e
s
, 
n
o
n
-a
u
d
it
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e

0
5
.
C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
 m
a
tt
e
rs

190



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

5

E
xe
cu
ti
ve
 s
u
m
m
ar
y

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 s
u
m
m
a
ry

P
u

r
p

o
s
e

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

r
t

T
h
is
 r
ep

o
rt
 h
ig
h
lig

h
ts
 t
h
e 
ke

y 
m
at
te
rs
 a
ri
si
n
g 
fr
o
m
 o
u
r 
au

d
it
 o
f 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 
o
f 
B
ar
n
et
 (
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l)
 g
ro

u
p
 a
n
d
 C

o
u
n
ci
l 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
 f
o
r 
th
e 
ye

ar
 e
n
d
ed

 
31

 M
ar
ch

 2
01

5.
 I
t 
is
 a
ls
o
 u
se
d
 t
o
 r
ep

o
rt
 o
u
r 
au

d
it
 f
in
d
in
gs
 t
o
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d
 

th
o
se
 c
h
ar
ge

d
 w

it
h
 g
o
ve

rn
an

ce
 i
n
 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
re
q
u
ir
em

en
ts
 o
f 

In
te
rn

at
io
n
al
 S
ta
n
d
ar
d
 o
n
 A

u
d
it
in
g 
26

0 
(I
S
A
 U

K
&
I)
. 

U
n
d
er
 t
h
e 
A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
is
si
o
n
's
 C

o
d
e 
o
f 
A
u
d
it
 P
ra
ct
ic
e 
w
e 
ar
e 
re
q
u
ir
ed

 t
o
 r
ep

o
rt
 

w
h
et
h
er
, i
n
 o
u
r 
o
p
in
io
n
, t
h
e 
gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 C

o
u
n
ci
l's
 f
in
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
 p
re
se
n
t 
a 

tr
u
e 
an

d
 f
ai
r 
vi
ew

 o
f 
th
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 p
o
si
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
xp

en
d
it
u
re
 a
n
d
 i
n
co

m
e 
fo

r 
th
e 

ye
ar
 a
n
d
 w

h
et
h
er
 t
h
ey

 h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 p
ro

p
er
ly
 p
re
p
ar
ed

 i
n
 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP

F
A
 

C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
o
n
 L
o
ca
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 A

cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g.
 W

e 
ar
e 
al
so

 r
eq

u
ir
ed

 t
o
 r
ea
ch

 a
 

fo
rm

al
 c
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n
 o
n
 w

h
et
h
er
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 p
u
t 
in
 p
la
ce

 p
ro

p
er
 a
rr
an

ge
m
en

ts
 t
o
 

se
cu

re
 e
co

n
o
m
y,
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
cy

 a
n
d
 e
ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es
s 
in
 i
ts
 u
se
 o
f 
re
so

u
rc
es
 (
th
e 
V
al
u
e 
fo

r 
M

o
n
ey

 c
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n
).

In
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

F
o
llo

w
in
g 
d
is
cu

ss
io
n
s 
w
it
h
 t
h
e 
fi
n
an

ce
 t
ea
m
 a
t 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l, 
w
e 
h
av

e 
al
te
re
d
 o
u
r 

p
la
n
n
ed

 a
u
d
it
 a
p
p
ro

ac
h
 w

h
ic
h
 w

as
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
at
ed

 t
o
 y
o
u
 i
n
 o
u
r 
A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
 d
at
ed

 
13

 A
p
ri
l 2

01
5.
 O

u
r 
ap

p
ro

ac
h
 n
o
w
 i
n
cl
u
d
es
 t
h
e 
re
vi
ew

 o
f 
th
e 
co

n
so

lid
at
ed

 g
ro

u
p
 

fi
n
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
. 

O
u
r 
au

d
it
 i
s 
u
n
d
er
w
ay
 a
n
d
 w

e 
ar
e 
co

n
ti
n
u
in
g 
to
 u
n
d
er
ta
ke

 o
u
r 
w
o
rk
 in

 t
h
e 

fo
llo

w
in
g 
ar
ea
s:
 

•
re
vi
ew

 o
f 
th
e 
gr
o
u
p
 f
in
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
so

lid
at
io
n
 p
ro

ce
ss

•
co

m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e 
fi
n
al
 s
ta
ge

s 
o
f 
o
u
r 
au

d
it
 t
es
ti
n
g 
ac
ro

ss
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 f
in
an

ci
al
 

st
at
em

en
ts

•
in
it
ia
l 
D
W

P
 c
er
ti
fi
ca
ti
o
n
 t
es
ti
n
g

•
co

m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
u
r 
in
te
rn

al
 r
ev

ie
w
 p
ro

ce
ss

•
re
vi
ew

 o
f 
th
e 
fi
n
al
 v
er
si
o
n
 o
f 
th
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
•

o
b
ta
in
in
g 
an

d
 r
ev

ie
w
in
g 
th
e 
fi
n
al
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
le
tt
er
 o
f 
re
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n

•
re
vi
ew

 o
f 
fi
n
al
 v
er
si
o
n
 o
f 
th
e 
A
n
n
u
al
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 S
ta
te
m
en

t
•

u
p
d
at
in
g 
o
u
r 
p
o
st
 b
al
an

ce
 s
h
ee

t 
ev

en
ts
 r
ev

ie
w
, t
o
 t
h
e 
d
at
e 
o
f 
si
gn

in
g 
th
e 

o
p
in
io
n

•
W

h
o
le
 o
f 
G
o
ve

rn
m
en

t 
A
cc

o
u
n
ts
.

W
e 
re
ce

iv
ed

 d
ra
ft
 f
in
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
 a
n
d
 a
cc

o
m
p
an

yi
n
g 
w
o
rk
in
g 
p
ap

er
s 
at
 t
h
e 

st
ar
t 
o
f 
o
u
r 
au

d
it
, i
n
 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
ag

re
ed

 t
im

et
ab

le
.

K
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
ri
s
in
g
 f
ro
m
 o
u
r 
a
u
d
it

F
in
a
n
ci
a
l 
st
a
te
m
en
ts
 o
p
in
io
n

S
u
b
je
ct
 t
o
 n
o
 m

at
er
ia
l 
u
n
re
so

lv
ed

 is
su

es
 a
ri
si
n
g 
fr
o
m
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
u
r 
w
o
rk
, 

w
e 
an

ti
ci
p
at
e 
p
ro

vi
d
in
g 
an

 u
n
q
u
al
if
ie
d
 o
p
in
io
n
 in

 r
es
p
ec

t 
o
f 
 t
h
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 

st
at
em

en
ts
. 

A
t 
th
e 
ti
m
e 
o
f 
w
ri
ti
n
g,
 w

e 
h
av

e 
n
o
t 
id
en

ti
fi
ed

 a
n
y 
ad

ju
st
m
en

ts
 a
ff
ec

ti
n
g 
th
e 

gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 C

o
u
n
ci
l's
 r
ep

o
rt
ed

 f
in
an

ci
al
 p
o
si
ti
o
n
. T

h
e 
d
ra
ft
 f
in
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
 

fo
r 
th
e 
ye

ar
 e
n
d
ed

 3
1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

5 
re
co

rd
ed

 n
et
 e
xp

en
d
it
u
re
 o
f 
£
92

,4
42

 a
n
d
 

cu
rr
en

tl
y 
th
is
 r
em

ai
n
s 
u
n
ch

an
ge

d
.  
 

W
e 
h
av

e 
id
en

ti
fi
ed

 a
 n
u
m
b
er
 o
f 
m
in
o
r 
am

en
d
m
en

ts
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro

ve
 t
h
e 

p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
.

F
u
rt
h
er
 d
et
ai
ls
 a
re
 s
et
 o
u
t 
in
 s
ec

ti
o
n
 t
w
o
 o
f 
th
is
 r
ep

o
rt
.

191



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

6

E
xe
cu
ti
ve
 s
u
m
m
ar
y

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 s
u
m
m
a
ry

T
h
e 
ke

y 
m
es
sa
ge

s 
ar
is
in
g 
fr
o
m
 o
u
r 
au

d
it
 o
f 
th
e 
gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 C

o
u
n
ci
l's
 f
in
an

ci
al
 

st
at
em

en
ts
 a
re
:

•
F
o
llo

w
in
g 
d
is
cu

ss
io
n
s 
w
it
h
 t
h
e 
fi
n
an

ce
 t
ea
m
 a
t 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l, 
it
 w

as
 a
gr
ee

d
 t
h
at
 

gr
o
u
p
 f
in
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
 w

o
u
ld
 b
e 
p
ro

d
u
ce

d
. T

h
is
 w

as
 o
n
 t
h
e 
b
as
is
 o
f 
re
vi
se
d
 

te
ch

n
ic
al
 g
u
id
an

ce
 i
n
 r
el
at
io
n
 t
o
 m

at
er
ia
lit
y,
 a
lo
n
gs
id
e 
th
e 
in
cr
ea
si
n
g 
co

m
p
le
xi
ty
 

w
it
h
in
 t
h
e 
gr
o
u
p
 s
tr
u
ct
u
re
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
an

ti
ci
p
at
es
 i
n
 f
u
tu
re
 y
ea
rs
. A

t 
th
e 

ti
m
e 
o
f 
w
ri
ti
n
g,
 o
u
r 
re
vi
ew

 o
f 
th
e 
gr
o
u
p
 f
in
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
 a
n
d
 t
h
e 

co
n
so

lid
at
io
n
 p
ro

ce
ss
 is

 y
et
 t
o
 b
e 
co

m
p
le
te
d
, b

u
t 
w
e 
w
ill
 u
p
d
at
e 
th
e 
A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
at
 t
h
e 
m
ee

ti
n
g 
o
n
 3
0 
Ju
ly
. 

•
A
s 
in
 t
h
e 
p
ri
o
r 
ye

ar
, o

u
r 
re
vi
ew

 o
f 
as
se
t 
va

lu
at
io
n
s 
h
as
 i
d
en

ti
fi
ed

 t
h
at
 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 a
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
in
te
rp

re
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e 
C
o
d
e 
re
q
u
ir
em

en
ts
 r
eg

ar
d
in
g 
th
e 

re
gu

la
ri
ty
 o
f 
re
va

lu
at
io
n
s.
 O

u
r 
vi
ew

 o
f 
th
e 
gu

id
an

ce
 i
s 
th
at
 w

h
o
le
 c
la
ss
es
 o
f 

as
se
ts
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e 
re
va

lu
ed

 w
it
h
in
 a
 s
in
gl
e 
ye

ar
 t
o
 a
vo

id
 r
ep

o
rt
in
g 
a 
m
ix
tu
re
 o
f 

va
lu
es
 a
t 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 
d
at
es
. T

h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
in
te
rp

re
ts
 t
h
at
 a
 r
o
lli
n
g 
p
ro

gr
am

m
e 
o
f 

re
va

lu
at
io
n
s 
is
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e 
b
as
is
 o
f 
th
e 
C
o
d
e 
re
q
u
ir
em

en
t 
al
lo
w
in
g 
fo

r 
ro

lli
n
g 
re
va

lu
at
io
n
s 
o
ve

r 
a 
's
h
o
rt
 p
er
io
d
' o

f 
th
re
e 
to
 f
iv
e 
ye

ar
s.
 W

h
ils
t 
w
e 
h
av

e 
h
ig
h
lig

h
te
d
 t
h
is
 d
if
fe
re
n
ce

 in
 i
n
te
rp

re
ta
ti
o
n
, w

e 
ar
e 
sa
ti
sf
ie
d
 t
h
at
 a
n
y 
d
if
fe
re
n
ce

 
in
 v
al
u
at
io
n
 a
s 
a 
re
su

lt
 o
f 
th
e 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 
in
te
rp

re
ta
ti
o
n
s 
is
 u
n
lik

el
y 
to
 b
e 
m
at
er
ia
l.

•
F
o
llo

w
in
g 
u
p
d
at
es
 t
o
 t
h
e 
C
o
d
e 
th
er
e 
h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 c
h
an

ge
s 
to
 t
h
e 
re
q
u
ir
em

en
ts
 

ar
o
u
n
d
 t
h
e 
re
co

gn
it
io
n
 o
f 
sc
h
o
o
l 
la
n
d
 a
n
d
 b
u
ild

in
gs
 o
n
 lo

ca
l 
au

th
o
ri
ty
 b
al
an

ce
 

sh
ee

ts
. T

h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 a
 r
ev

ie
w
 o
f 
al
l 
sc
h
o
o
ls
 w

h
ic
h
 h
as
 c
o
n
fi
rm

ed
 

th
at
 t
h
e 
ex

is
ti
n
g 
ac
co

u
n
ti
n
g 
tr
ea
tm

en
t 
re
m
ai
n
s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri
at
e.
 O

u
r 
re
vi
ew

 o
f 
th
e 

w
o
rk
 p
er
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 n
o
t 
id
en

ti
fi
ed

 a
n
y 
is
su

es
 w

it
h
 i
ts
 a
p
p
ro

ac
h
. 

•
W

e 
h
av

e 
re
p
o
rt
ed

 o
n
 d
et
ai
l 
o
n
 t
h
e 
P
en

si
o
n
 F
u
n
d
 a
u
d
it
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e 
se
p
ar
at
e 

A
u
d
it
 F
in
d
in
gs
 R

ep
o
rt
 p
re
se
n
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e 
P
en

si
o
n
 F
u
n
d
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e.
 O

u
r 
au

d
it
 o
f 

th
e 
P
en

si
o
n
 F
u
n
d
 h
as
 n
o
t 
id
en

ti
fi
ed

 a
n
y 
si
gn

if
ic
an

t 
ad

ju
st
m
en

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 

st
at
em

en
ts
, b

u
t 
w
e 
h
av

e 
in
cl
u
d
ed

 a
 n
u
m
b
er
 o
f 
co

n
tr
o
l 
is
su

es
 f
o
r 
m
an

ag
em

en
t 

to
 c
o
n
si
d
er
. 

•
W

e 
ar
e 
in
 t
h
e 
p
ro

ce
ss
 o
f 
co

m
p
le
ti
n
g 
th
e 
in
it
ia
l D

ep
ar
tm

en
t 
o
f 
W

o
rk
 a
n
d
 

P
en

si
o
n
s 
ce

rt
if
ic
at
io
n
 t
es
ti
n
g 
ac
ro

ss
 a
ll 
b
en

ef
it
 t
yp

es
. W

e 
w
ill
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e 
at
 t
h
e 
m
ee

ti
n
g 
o
n
 3
0 
Ju
ly
 w

it
h
 r
eg

ar
d
 t
o
 a
n
y 
re
q
u
ir
ed

 4
0+

 
te
st
in
g 
th
at
 w

e 
w
ill
 b
e 
re
q
u
ir
ed

 t
o
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 a
s 
p
ar
t 
o
f 
o
u
r 
gr
an

t 
ce

rt
if
ic
at
io
n
 

re
vi
ew

. 
•

T
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 in

tr
o
d
u
ce

d
 a
 n
ew

 l
ed

ge
r 
sy
st
em

 f
ro

m
 1
 A

p
ri
l 
20

14
 f
o
llo

w
in
g 

th
e 
m
o
ve

 f
ro

m
 S
A
P
 t
o
 I
n
te
gr
a 
w
h
ic
h
 i
s 
h
o
st
ed

 b
y 
C
ap

it
a.
 O

u
r 
IT

 e
xp

er
ts
 

h
av

e 
co

m
p
le
te
d
 a
 r
ev

ie
w
 o
f 
th
e 
co

n
tr
o
ls
 in

 p
la
ce

 o
ve

r 
th
e 
sy
st
em

 w
it
h
 n
o
 

si
gn

if
ic
an

t 
is
su

es
 b
ei
n
g 
id
en

ti
fi
ed

. I
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, w

e 
h
av

e 
co

m
p
le
te
d
 a
 l
in
e 
b
y 

lin
e 
re
co

n
ci
lia

ti
o
n
 t
o
 e
n
su

re
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
cl
o
si
n
g 
tr
ia
l b

al
an

ce
 p
er
 t
h
e 
S
A
P
 s
ys
te
m
 

ag
re
es
 t
o
 t
h
e 
o
p
en

in
g 
tr
ia
l 
b
al
an

ce
 p
er
 t
h
e 
In

te
gr
a 
sy
st
em

. N
o
 is

su
es
 w

er
e 

n
o
te
d
 a
s 
p
ar
t 
o
f 
th
is
 r
ev

ie
w
. 

192



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

7

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 s
u
m
m
a
ry

V
a
lu
e 
fo
r 
M
o
n
ey
 c
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n

W
e 
ar
e 
p
le
as
ed

 t
o
 r
ep

o
rt
 t
h
at
, b

as
ed

 o
n
 o
u
r 
re
vi
ew

 o
f 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 a
rr
an

ge
m
en

ts
 

to
 s
ec

u
re
 e
co

n
o
m
y,
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
cy

 a
n
d
 e
ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es
s 
in
 i
ts
 u
se
 o
f 
re
so

u
rc
es
, w

e 
p
ro

p
o
se
 

to
 g
iv
e 
an

 u
n
q
u
al
if
ie
d
 V

fM
 c
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n
. 

F
u
rt
h
er
 d
et
ai
l 
o
f 
o
u
r 
w
o
rk
 o
n
 V

al
u
e 
fo

r 
M

o
n
ey

 i
s 
se
t 
o
u
t 
in
 s
ec

ti
o
n
 t
h
re
e 
o
f 
th
is
 

re
p
o
rt
.

W
h
o
le
 o
f 
G
o
ve
rn
m
en
t 
A
cc
o
u
n
ts
 (
W
G
A
)

W
e 
w
ill
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 o
u
r 
w
o
rk
 i
n
 r
es
p
ec

t 
o
f 
th
e 
W

h
o
le
 o
f 
G
o
ve

rn
m
en

t 
A
cc

o
u
n
ts
 i
n
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 
n
at
io
n
al
 t
im

et
ab

le
.

C
o
n
tr
o
ls

R
o
le
s 
a
n
d
 r
es
p
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s

T
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
is
 r
es
p
o
n
si
b
le
 f
o
r 
th
e 
id
en

ti
fi
ca
ti
o
n
, a

ss
es
sm

en
t,
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 
an

d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g 
o
f 
ri
sk

, a
n
d
 f
o
r 
d
ev

el
o
p
in
g,
 o
p
er
at
in
g 
an

d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g 

th
e 
sy
st
em

 o
f 
in
te
rn

al
 c
o
n
tr
o
l.

O
u
r 
au

d
it
 i
s 
n
o
t 
d
es
ig
n
ed

 t
o
 t
es
t 
al
l 
in
te
rn

al
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 o
r 
id
en

ti
fy
 a
ll 
ar
ea
s 
o
f 
co

n
tr
o
l 

w
ea
kn

es
s.
  
H
o
w
ev

er
, w

h
er
e,
 a
s 
p
ar
t 
o
f 
o
u
r 
te
st
in
g,
 w

e 
id
en

ti
fy
 a
n
y 
co

n
tr
o
l 

w
ea
kn

es
se
s,
 w

e 
 r
ep

o
rt
 t
h
es
e 
to
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l. 

F
in
d
in
g
s

O
u
r 
w
o
rk
 h
as
 n
o
t 
id
en

ti
fi
ed

 a
n
y 
si
gn

if
ic
an

t 
co

n
tr
o
l w

ea
kn

es
se
s,
 b
u
t 
w
e 
d
ra
w
 y
o
u
r 

at
te
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 s
o
m
e 
m
in
o
r 
co

n
tr
o
l i
ss
u
es
 in

 r
el
at
io
n
 t
o
 j
o
u
rn

al
s 
an

d
 I
T
 h
ig
h
lig

h
te
d
 in

 
se
ct
io
n
 2
 o
f 
th
is
 r
ep

o
rt
. 

W
e 
n
o
te
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 o
ve

ra
ll 
co

n
tr
o
l 
en

vi
ro

n
m
en

t,
 a
s 
m
ea
su

re
d
 b
y 
In

te
rn

al
 

A
u
d
it
's
 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 
o
f 
w
o
rk
, h

as
 r
em

ai
n
ed

 g
o
o
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e 
H
ea
d
 o
f 
In

te
rn

al
 A

u
d
it
 

h
as
 a
ga

in
 g
iv
en

 's
at
is
fa
ct
o
ry
' a

ss
u
ra
n
ce

 o
n
 t
h
e 
ef
fe
ct
iv
en

es
s 
o
f 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 

o
ve

ra
ll 
co

n
tr
o
l 
fr
am

ew
o
rk
. 

T
h
e 
w
a
y 
fo
rw
a
rd

M
at
te
rs
 a
ri
si
n
g 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
 a
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 r
ev

ie
w
 o
f 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 

ar
ra
n
ge

m
en

ts
 f
o
r 
se
cu

ri
n
g 
ec

o
n
o
m
y,
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
cy

 a
n
d
 e
ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es
s 
in
 i
ts
 u
se
 o
f 

re
so

u
rc
es
 h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 d
is
cu

ss
ed

 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 C

h
ie
f 
F
in
an

ci
al
 O

ff
ic
er
 a
n
d
 

th
e 
fi
n
an

ce
 t
ea
m
. 

A
c
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
m
e
n
t

W
e 
w
o
u
ld
 li
ke

 t
o
 t
ak

e 
th
is
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y 
to
 r
ec

o
rd

 o
u
r 
ap

p
re
ci
at
io
n
 f
o
r 
th
e 

as
si
st
an

ce
 p
ro

vi
d
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
fi
n
an

ce
 t
ea
m
 a
n
d
 o
th
er
 s
ta
ff
 d
u
ri
n
g 
o
u
r 
au

d
it
.

G
ra
n
t 
T
h
o
rn
to
n
 U
K
 L
L
P

Ju
ly
 2
01
5

193



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 2
:

A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
gs

0
1
.
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 s
u
m
m
a
ry

0
2
.
A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
g
s

0
3
.
V
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
M
o
n
e
y

0
4
.
F
e
e
s
, 
n
o
n
-a
u
d
it
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e

0
5
.
C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
 m
a
tt
e
rs

194



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

9

A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
gs

A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
g
s

In
 t
h
is
 s
ec

ti
o
n
 w

e 
p
re
se
n
t 
o
u
r 
fi
n
d
in
gs
 in

 r
es
p
ec

t 
o
f 
m
at
te
rs
 a
n
d
 r
is
ks

 id
en

ti
fi
ed

 a
t 

th
e 
p
la
n
n
in
g 
st
ag

e 
o
f 
th
e 
au

d
it
 a
n
d
 a
d
d
it
io
n
al
 m

at
te
rs
 t
h
at
 a
ro

se
 d
u
ri
n
g 
th
e 
co

u
rs
e 

o
f 
o
u
r 
w
o
rk
. W

e 
se
t 
o
u
t 
o
n
 t
h
e 
fo

llo
w
in
g 
p
ag

es
 t
h
e 
w
o
rk
 w

e 
h
av

e 
p
er
fo

rm
ed

 a
n
d
 

th
e 
fi
n
d
in
gs
 a
ri
si
n
g 
fr
o
m
 o
u
r 
w
o
rk
 in

 r
es
p
ec

t 
o
f 
th
e 
au

d
it
 r
is
ks

 w
e 
id
en

ti
fi
ed

 in
 o
u
r 

au
d
it
 p
la
n
, p

re
se
n
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e 
A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e 
o
n
 3
0 
A
p
ri
l 2

01
5.
 W

e 
al
so

 s
et
 o
u
t 

an
y 
ad

ju
st
m
en

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
 a
ri
si
n
g 
fr
o
m
 o
u
r 
au

d
it
 w

o
rk
 a
n
d
 o
u
r 

fi
n
d
in
gs
 in

 r
es
p
ec

t 
o
f 
in
te
rn

al
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
.

C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 P
la
n

F
o
llo

w
in
g 
d
is
cu

ss
io
n
s 
w
it
h
 t
h
e 
fi
n
an

ce
 t
ea
m
 a
t 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l, 
w
e 
h
av

e 
al
te
re
d
 o
u
r 

p
la
n
n
ed

 a
u
d
it
 a
p
p
ro

ac
h
 a
s 
p
re
vi
o
u
sl
y 
co

m
m
u
n
ic
at
ed

 t
o
 y
o
u
. O

u
r 
ap

p
ro

ac
h
 n
o
w
 

in
cl
u
d
es
 t
h
e 
re
vi
ew

 o
f 
th
e 
co

n
so

lid
at
ed

 g
ro

u
p
 f
in
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
. T

h
e 
d
ec

is
io
n
 t
o
 

p
ro

d
u
ce

 c
o
n
so

lid
at
ed

 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
 w

as
 b
as
ed

 o
n
 r
ev

is
ed

 t
ec

h
n
ic
al
 g
u
id
an

ce
 i
n
 

re
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 m

at
er
ia
lit
y,
 a
lo
n
gs
id
e 
th
e 
in
cr
ea
si
n
g 
co

m
p
le
xi
ty
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e 
gr
o
u
p
 

st
ru
ct
u
re
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
an

ti
ci
p
at
es
 i
n
 f
u
tu
re
 y
ea
rs
. 

A
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n

S
u
b
je
ct
 t
o
 n
o
 m

at
er
ia
l 
u
n
re
so

lv
ed

 is
su

es
 a
ri
si
n
g 
fr
o
m
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
u
r 
w
o
rk
, w

e 
an

ti
ci
p
at
e 
th
at
 w

e 
w
ill
 p
ro

vi
d
e 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
w
it
h
 a
n
 u
n
m
o
d
if
ie
d
 o
p
in
io
n
. O

u
r 

p
ro

p
o
se
d
 a
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n
 is

 s
et
 o
u
t 
in
 A

p
p
en

d
ix
 B

.

195



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

1
0

A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
gs
 a
g
ai
n
st
 s
ig
n
if
ic
an
t 
ri
sk
s

R
is
k
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 o
u
r 
a
u
d
it
 p
la
n

W
o
rk
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 g
a
in
e
d
 a
n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
ri
s
in
g

1
. 

Im
p
ro
p
e
r
re
v
e
n
u
e
re
c
o
g
n
it
io
n

U
n
d
e
r 
IS
A
 (
U
K
&
I)
2
4
0
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 p
re
s
u
m
e
d
 r
is
k
 t
h
a
t 

re
v
e
n
u
e
 m
a
y
 b
e
 m
is
s
ta
te
d
 d
u
e
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
p
e
r 

re
c
o
g
n
it
io
n
 

T
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 c
o
u
rs
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
 w
e
 h
a
v
e
 

p
e
rf
o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
:

�
re
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 o
f 
re
v
e
n
u
e
 r
e
c
o
g
n
it
io
n
 p
o
lic
ie
s

�
te
s
ti
n
g
 o
f 
m
a
te
ri
a
l r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 s
tr
e
a
m
s

�
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
u
n
u
s
u
a
l s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s

A
s
 a
t 
th
e
 t
im
e
 o
f 
w
ri
ti
n
g
, 
o
u
r 
a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
 h
a
s
 n
o
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
re
v
e
n
u
e
 

re
c
o
g
n
it
io
n
. 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 a
d
o
p
te
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 r
e
c
o
g
n
it
io
n
 

a
n
d
 o
u
r 
te
s
ti
n
g
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

p
o
lic
ie
s
 

2
.

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
o
v
e
rr
id
e
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls

U
n
d
e
r 
IS
A
 (
U
K
&
I)
 2
4
0
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 p
re
s
u
m
e
d
 r
is
k
 o
f 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
v
e
r-
ri
d
e
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls

T
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 c
o
u
rs
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
 w
e
 h
a
v
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm

e
d
 

th
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
:

�
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 e
s
ti
m
a
te
s
, 
ju
d
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 m
a
d
e
 b
y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

�
te
s
ti
n
g
 o
f 
jo
u
rn
a
l 
e
n
tr
ie
s

�
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
u
n
u
s
u
a
l s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s

A
t 
th
e
 t
im
e
 o
f 
w
ri
ti
n
g
, 
o
u
r 
a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
 h
a
s
 n
o
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
y
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
v
e
rr
id
e
 o
f 

c
o
n
tr
o
ls
. 
In
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
th
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s
 o
f 
o
u
r 
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 

jo
u
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 a
n
d
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 o
f 
jo
u
rn
a
l 
e
n
tr
ie
s
 h
a
s
 n
o
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
y
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
is
s
u
e
s
.

W
e
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
la
te
r 
in
 t
h
is
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
u
r 
w
o
rk
 

a
n
d
 f
in
d
in
g
s
 o
n
 k
e
y
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 e
s
ti
m
a
te
s
 a
n
d
 

ju
d
g
m
e
n
ts
. 

3
. 

R
is
k
 o
f 
n
e
w
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 s
y
s
te
m
 p
ro
d
u
c
in
g
 

b
a
la
n
c
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 m
a
te
ri
a
ll
y
 m
is
s
ta
te
d

T
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 c
o
u
rs
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
 w
e
 h
a
v
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm

e
d
 

th
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
: 

�
te
s
ti
n
g
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
d
a
ta
 m
ig
ra
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

n
e
w
 s
y
s
te
m
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili
n
g
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 

c
lo
s
in
g
 t
ri
a
l 
b
a
la
n
c
e
s

�
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 o
u
r 
u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 p
u
t 
in
 

p
la
c
e
 b
y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 s
y
s
te
m

�
re
v
ie
w
o
f 
s
u
b
s
y
s
te
m
 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili
a
ti
o
n
s

O
u
r 
a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
 h
a
s
 n
o
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
y
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

is
s
u
e
s
 in
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 n
e
w
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 s
y
s
te
m
 a
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il.
 O
u
r 
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 

c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 in
 p
la
c
e
 h
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
 s
m
a
ll 
n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

m
in
o
r 
re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 r
a
is
e
d
 

w
it
h
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
. 

A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
g
s

"S
ig
n
if
ic
an

t 
ri
sk

s 
o
ft
en

 r
el
at
e 
to
 s
ig
n
if
ic
an

t 
n
o
n
-r
o
u
ti
n
e 
tr
an

sa
ct
io
n
s 
an

d
 j
u
d
gm

en
ta
l 
m
at
te
rs
. N

o
n
-r
o
u
ti
n
e 
tr
an

sa
ct
io
n
s 
ar
e 
tr
an

sa
ct
io
n
s 
th
at
 a
re
 u
n
u
su

al
, e

it
h
er
 d
u
e 
to
 s
iz
e 

o
r 
n
at
u
re
, a

n
d
 t
h
at
 t
h
er
ef
o
re
 o
cc

u
r 
in
fr
eq

u
en

tl
y.
 J
u
d
gm

en
ta
l m

at
te
rs
 m

ay
 i
n
cl
u
d
e 
th
e 
d
ev

el
o
p
m
en

t 
o
f 
ac
co

u
n
ti
n
g 
es
ti
m
at
es
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
er
e 
is
 s
ig
n
if
ic
an

t 
m
ea
su

re
m
en

t 
u
n
ce

rt
ai
n
ty
" 
(I
S
A
 (
U
K
&
I)
 3
15

).
 

In
 t
h
is
 s
ec

ti
o
n
 w

e 
d
et
ai
l 
o
u
r 
re
sp

o
n
se
 t
o
 t
h
e 
si
gn

if
ic
an

t 
ri
sk

s 
o
f 
m
at
er
ia
l m

is
st
at
em

en
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w

e 
id
en

ti
fi
ed

 i
n
 t
h
e 
A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
.  
A
s 
w
e 
n
o
te
d
 i
n
 o
u
r 
p
la
n
, t
h
er
e 
ar
e 
tw

o
 

p
re
su

m
ed

 s
ig
n
if
ic
an

t 
ri
sk

s 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
lic

ab
le
 t
o
 a
ll 
au

d
it
s 
u
n
d
er
 a
u
d
it
in
g 
st
an

d
ar
d
s.

196



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

1
1

A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
gs
 a
g
ai
n
st
 o
th
er
 r
is
k
s

T
ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 

c
y
c
le

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
ri
s
k

W
o
rk
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 g
a
in
e
d
 &
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
ri
s
in
g

O
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 

e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

C
re
d
it
o
rs
re
la
te
d
 t
o
 c
o
re
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 (
e
.g
. 
s
u
p
p
lie
s
) 

u
n
d
e
rs
ta
te
d
 o
r 
n
o
t 
re
c
o
rd
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 c
o
rr
e
c
t 
p
e
ri
o
d

W
e
 h
a
v
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 w
o
rk
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
is
 r
is
k
:

�
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
te
d
 o
u
r 
u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 k
e
y
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 c
y
c
le

�
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 w
a
lk
th
ro
u
g
h
 o
f 
th
e
 k
e
y
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 t
o
 a
s
s
e
s
s
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
o
s
e
 

c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 a
re
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 o
u
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
te
d
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g

�
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm

e
d
 u
n
re
c
o
rd
e
d
 li
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 t
e
s
ti
n
g

�
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 c
u
t-
o
ff
 t
e
s
ti
n
g

In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
w
e
 h
a
v
e
:

�
U
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 o
n
 a
 s
a
m
p
le
 o
f 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 i
n
v
o
ic
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
to
 

g
a
in
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 h
a
s
 o
c
c
u
rr
e
d
 a
n
d
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
rr
e
c
tl
y
 c
la
s
s
if
ie
d

�
R
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
e
s
te
d
 a
 s
a
m
p
le
 o
f 
it
e
m
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r 
e
n
d
 c
re
d
it
o
rs
 

b
a
la
n
c
e
 

W
e
 a
re
 s
ti
ll 
c
o
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
l 
a
re
a
s
 

o
f 
o
u
r 
a
u
d
it
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 b
u
t,
 a
t 
th
e
 t
im
e
 o
f 

w
ri
ti
n
g
, 
o
u
r 
a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
 h
a
s
 n
o
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
y
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
is
s
u
e
s
 in
 

re
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r
is
k
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

E
m
p
lo
y
e
e
 

re
m
u
n
e
ra
ti
o
n

E
m
p
lo
y
e
e
 r
e
m
u
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
c
c
ru
a
l 

u
n
d
e
rs
ta
te
d

W
e
 h
a
v
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 w
o
rk
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
is
 r
is
k
:

�
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
te
d
 o
u
r 
u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 k
e
y
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 c
y
c
le

�
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 w
a
lk
th
ro
u
g
h
 o
f 
th
e
 k
e
y
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 t
o
 a
s
s
e
s
s
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
o
s
e
 

c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 a
re
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 o
u
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
te
d
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g

�
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
h
e
 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 p
a
y
ro
ll 
s
u
b
s
id
ia
ry
 s
y
s
te
m
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

g
e
n
e
ra
l 
le
d
g
e
r

�
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 a
 t
re
n
d
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 o
v
e
r 
m
o
n
th
ly
 p
a
y
ro
ll 
p
a
y
m
e
n
ts

In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
w
e
 h
a
v
e
:

�
U
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 o
n
 a
 s
a
m
p
le
 o
f 
e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 y
e
a
r,
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 

a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
p
a
y
 r
u
n
 d
a
ta
 t
o
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
p
a
y
 s
lip
s
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 o
f 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t

�
R
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 s
e
n
io
r 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
re
m
u
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
s

W
e
 a
re
 s
ti
ll 
c
o
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
l 
a
re
a
s
 

o
f 
a
u
d
it
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 b
u
t,
 a
t 
th
e
 t
im
e
 o
f 

w
ri
ti
n
g
, 
o
u
r 
a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
 h
a
s
 n
o
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
y
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
is
s
u
e
s
 in
 

re
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r
is
k
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
g
s

In
 t
h
is
 s
ec

ti
o
n
 w

e 
d
et
ai
l 
o
u
r 
re
sp

o
n
se
 t
o
 t
h
e 
o
th
er
 r
is
ks

 o
f 
m
at
er
ia
l 
m
is
st
at
em

en
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w

e 
id
en

ti
fi
ed

 i
n
 t
h
e 
A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
.  

197



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

1
2

A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
gs
 a
g
ai
n
st
 o
th
er
 r
is
k
s

T
ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 

c
y
c
le

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
ri
s
k

W
o
rk
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 g
a
in
e
d
 &
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
ri
s
in
g

W
e
lf
a
re
 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

W
e
lf
a
re
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 

im
p
ro
p
e
rl
y
 c
o
m
p
u
te
d

W
e
 h
a
v
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 w
o
rk
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
is
 r
is
k
:

�
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
te
d
 o
u
r 
u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 k
e
y
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 c
y
c
le

�
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 w
a
lk
th
ro
u
g
h
 o
f 
th
e
 k
e
y
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 t
o
 a
s
s
e
s
s
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
o
s
e
 

c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 a
re
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 o
u
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
te
d
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g

�
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 in
it
ia
l 
D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
W
o
rk
 a
n
d
 P
e
n
s
io
n
s
 c
e
rt
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 

o
f 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
n
e
fi
ts
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 a
n
a
ly
ti
c
a
l 
re
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 v
e
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 

a
w
a
rd
e
d
 o
n
 a
 s
a
m
p
le
 b
a
s
is

W
e
 a
re
 s
ti
ll 
c
o
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 o
u
r 
te
s
ti
n
g
 o
f 

th
e
 i
n
it
ia
l 
c
a
s
e
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 a
ll 
a
w
a
rd
 

ty
p
e
s
 b
u
t,
 a
t 
th
e
 t
im
e
 o
f 
w
ri
ti
n
g
, 
o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
 h
a
s
 n
o
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
y
 

s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
is
s
u
e
s
 in
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

ri
s
k
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
g
s

In
 t
h
is
 s
ec

ti
o
n
 w

e 
d
et
ai
l 
o
u
r 
re
sp

o
n
se
 t
o
 t
h
e 
o
th
er
 r
is
ks

 o
f 
m
at
er
ia
l 
m
is
st
at
em

en
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w

e 
id
en

ti
fi
ed

 i
n
 t
h
e 
A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
.  

198



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

1
3

G
ro
u
p
 a
u
d
it
 s
co
p
e 
an
d
 r
is
k
 a
ss
es
sm

en
t

IS
A
 (
U
K
&
I)
 6
00

 r
eq

u
ir
es
 t
h
at
 a
s 
G
ro

u
p
 a
u
d
it
o
rs
 w

e 
o
b
ta
in
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
ap

p
ro

p
ri
at
e 
au

d
it
 e
vi
d
en

ce
 r
eg

ar
d
in
g 
th
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 i
n
fo

rm
at
io
n
 o
f 
th
e 
co

m
p
o
n
en

ts
 a
n
d
 t
h
e 

co
n
so

lid
at
io
n
 p
ro

ce
ss
 t
o
 e
xp

re
ss
 a
n
 o
p
in
io
n
 o
n
 w

h
et
h
er
 t
h
e 
gr
o
u
p
 f
in
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
 a
re
 p
re
p
ar
ed

, i
n
 a
ll 
m
at
er
ia
l 
re
sp

ec
ts
,i
n
ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 
ap

p
lic

ab
le
 f
in
an

ci
al
 

re
p
o
rt
in
g 
fr
am

ew
o
rk
.

C
o
m
p
o
n
e
n
t

S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t?

L
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 u
n
d
e
r 
IS
A
 

6
0
0

R
is
k
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

W
o
rk
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
g
a
in
e
d
 &
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r
a
is
e
d

B
a
rn
e
t
G
ro
u
p

Y
e
s

T
a
rg
e
te
d

N
o
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 r
is
k
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

S
p
e
c
if
ic
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm

e
d
 

b
y
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 t
e
a
m
 o
n
 t
h
e
 m
a
te
ri
a
l 
b
a
la
n
c
e
s
. 

O
u
r 
a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
 i
s
 y
e
t 
to
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 a
n
d
 

w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
t 

th
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
n
 3
0
 J
u
ly
. 

B
a
rn
e
t 

H
o
ld
in
g
s

N
o

A
n
a
ly
ti
c
a
l

N
o
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 r
is
k
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

D
e
s
k
to
p
 r
e
v
ie
w
 p
e
rf
o
rm

e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 t
e
a
m

O
u
r 
a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
 i
s
 y
e
t 
to
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 a
n
d
 

w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
t 

th
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
n
 3
0
 J
u
ly
. 

S
ig
n
if
ic
an
t 
fi
n
d
in
gs
 a
ri
si
n
g 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e 
G
ro
u
p
 a
u
d
it
 

O
u
r 
a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
 i
s
 y
e
t 
to
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 a
n
d
 a
n
y
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
fi
n
d
in
g
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
t 
th
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
n
 3
0
 J
u
ly
. 

199



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
 | 
 J
ul
y 
20

15

D
R
A
F
T

1
4

A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g 
p
o
lic
ie
s,
 e
st
im

at
es
 &

 j
u
d
g
em

en
ts

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

a
re
a

S
u
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
p
o
li
c
y

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

re
c
o
g
n
it
io
n

�
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
h
e
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
in
 p
la
c
e
 

w
it
h
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 r
e
c
o
g
n
it
io
n

�
T
h
e
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 p
o
lic
y
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
in
c
o
m
e
 f
o
r 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 i
s
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
d
 w
h
e
n
, 
a
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

e
x
te
n
t 
th
a
t,
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o
c
c
u
rs
. 
G
ra
n
t 
in
c
o
m
e
 i
s
 

re
c
o
g
n
is
e
d
 w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
ill
 c
o
m
p
ly
 w
it
h
 a
n
y
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
 t
o
 

th
e
 p
a
y
m
e
n
ts

�
T
h
e
 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 r
e
c
o
g
n
it
io
n
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
d
e
 a
n
d
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s

�
T
e
s
ti
n
g
 p
e
rf
o
rm

e
d
 o
n
 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 b
a
la
n
c
e
s
h
a
s
 c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t
h
a
t,
 f
o
r 
th
e
 s
a
m
p
le
 

s
e
le
c
te
d
, 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 a
c
c
o
u
n
te
d
 f
o
r 
in
c
o
m
e
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
y

�

(g
re

e
n

)

E
s
ti
m
a
te
s
 a
n
d
 

ju
d
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

�
J
u
d
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 e
s
ti
m
a
te
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 

in
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 a
re
a
s
: 

•
a
s
s
e
t 
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
s

•
u
s
e
fu
l 
lif
e
 o
f 
c
a
p
it
a
l e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t

•
p
e
n
s
io
n
 f
u
n
d
 v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
s

•
P
F
I 
d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
s

�
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 V
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
s
 T
e
a
m
. 
T
h
is
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 

h
a
s
 n
o
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
s
 p
e
rf
o
rm

e
d
, 
a
ll 
o
f 

w
h
ic
h
 w
e
re
 f
o
u
n
d
 t
o
 b
e
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
. 

H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
o
u
r 
re
v
ie
w
, 
w
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 a
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 

in
te
rp
re
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
d
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
u
la
ri
ty
 o
f 
re
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

O
u
r 
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 is
 t
h
a
t 
re
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
a
 w
h
o
le
 c
la
s
s
 o
f 
a
s
s
e
ts
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 w
it
h
in
 a
 s
in
g
le
 y
e
a
r 
to
 a
v
o
id
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 a
 m

ix
tu
re
 o
f 
v
a
lu
e
s
 a
t 

d
if
fe
re
n
t 
d
a
te
s
. 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
in
te
rp
re
ts
 t
h
a
t 
a
 r
o
lli
n
g
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 
re
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
s
 

is
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 b
a
s
is
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
d
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
a
llo
w
in
g
 f
o
r 
ro
lli
n
g
 

re
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
v
e
r 
a
 's
h
o
rt
 p
e
ri
o
d
' W

e
 a
re
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
y
 d
if
fe
re
n
c
e
 in
 

v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
th
e
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
in
te
rp
re
ta
ti
o
n
s
 is
 u
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 b
e
 m
a
te
ri
a
l.
 

�
W
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 a
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 u
s
e
fu
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 li
v
e
s
 o
f 
P
P
E
 a
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 n
o
 

is
s
u
e
s
 w
e
re
 n
o
te
d
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 p
e
rf
o
rm

e
d
. 

�
A
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
 w
e
 u
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
a
n
 e
x
p
e
rt
 (
P
w
C
),
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
, 
to
 a
s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 a
c
tu
a
ry
 (
B
a
rn
e
tt
 

W
a
d
d
in
g
h
a
m
).
 W

e
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
is
 

re
v
ie
w
. 

�
W
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
h
e
 P
F
I 
d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
re
d
 t
h
a
t 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 in
 t
h
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
 w
a
s
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 m
o
d
e
l.
 N
o
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w
e
re
 n
o
te
d
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 p
e
rf
o
rm

e
d
. 

�
(a

m
b

e
r)

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

�
In
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 p
o
lic
y
  
 �

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 p
o
lic
y
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 i
n
te
rp
re
ta
ti
o
n
  
  
�

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 p
o
lic
y
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
n
d
 d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
s
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t

A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
g
s

In
 t
h
is
 s
ec
ti
o
n
 w
e 
re
p
o
rt
 o
n
 o
u
r 
co
n
si
d
er
at
io
n
 o
f 
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g 
p
o
lic
ie
s,
 i
n
 p
ar
ti
cu
la
r 
re
v
en
u
e 
re
co
gn
it
io
n
 p
o
lic
ie
s,
  
an
d
 k
ey
 e
st
im
at
es
 a
n
d
 j
u
d
ge
m
en
ts
 m
ad
e 
an
d
 i
n
cl
u
d
ed
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 

fi
n
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
. 
 

200



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
 | 
 J
ul
y 
20

15

D
R
A
F
T

1
5

A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g 
p
o
lic
ie
s,
 e
st
im

at
es
 &

 j
u
d
g
em

en
ts
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
a
re
a

S
u
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
p
o
li
c
y

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

J
u
d
g
e
m
e
n
ts
  
-

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls
 p
re
m
is
e
s

A
s
 p
e
r 
th
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
, 
fr
o
m
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
, 
C
IP
F
A
/L
A
S
A
A
C
 i
s
 

o
f 
th
e
 v
ie
w
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 a
re
 c
a
p
a
b
le
 o
f 

b
e
in
g
 t
re
a
te
d
 a
s
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 e
n
ti
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
tr
o
l p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
. 
T
h
is
 b
ri
n
g
s
 t
h
e
 

s
c
h
o
o
l a
s
 a
n
 e
n
ti
ty
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 s
c
o
p
e
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
c
ri
te
ri
a
 i
n
 I
F
R
S
 1
0
.

A
s
 a
 c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
, 
s
c
h
o
o
ls
 t
ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 in
c
o
m
e
, 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
, 
a
s
s
e
ts
, 
lia
b
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
e
rv
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
d
 in
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 s
in
g
le
 e
n
ti
ty
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 w
h
e
re
 a
p
p
lic
a
b
le
.

In
c
o
m
e
, 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
, 
a
s
s
e
ts
 (
e
x
c
lu
d
in
g
 n
o
n
-c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
s
s
e
ts
),
 li
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 r
e
s
e
rv
e
s
 w
ill
 a
ll 
b
e
 c
o
n
s
o
lid
a
te
d
 in
to
 t
h
e
 s
in
g
le
 e
n
ti
ty
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
s
 t
h
e
s
e
 t
ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 d
e
e
m
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 

w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
s
 e
n
ti
ti
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 

th
e
m
s
e
lv
e
s
. 
In
 r
e
g
a
rd
s
 t
o
 n
o
n
-c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
s
s
e
ts
, 
th
e
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 a
d
o
p
te
d
 

w
ill
 b
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r,
 o
n
 a
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
b
y
 s
c
h
o
o
l b
a
s
is
, 
w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 t
h
e
 n
o
n
-c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
s
s
e
ts
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 la
n
d
, 

p
ro
p
e
rt
y
, 
p
la
n
t,
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p
la
y
in
g
 f
ie
ld
s
) 
to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 w
h
e
th
e
r 

‘c
o
n
tr
o
l’ 
e
x
is
ts
 t
o
 a
s
c
e
rt
a
in
 if
 c
o
n
s
o
lid
a
ti
o
n
 is
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
.

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 a
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
a
ll 
s
c
h
o
o
ls
 w
h
ic
h
 h
a
s
 

c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 t
re
a
tm

e
n
t 
re
m
a
in
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 
O
u
r 
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 w
o
rk
 p
e
rf
o
rm

e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 n
o
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w
it
h
 i
ts
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
. 

�

(g
re

e
n

)

G
o
in
g
c
o
n
c
e
rn

T
h
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
rs
 h
a
v
e
 a
 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
 e
x
p
e
c
ta
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il
w
ill
  
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 f
o
re
s
e
e
a
b
le
 f
u
tu
re
. 
 F
o
r 

th
is
 r
e
a
s
o
n
, 
th
e
y
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 a
d
o
p
t 
th
e
 g
o
in
g
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
 b
a
s
is
 i
n
 

p
re
p
a
ri
n
g
th
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
.

W
e
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
h
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
rs
' a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a
re
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 

w
it
h
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
ts
' a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 
th
e
 g
o
in
g
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
 b
a
s
is
 i
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 f
o
r 
th
e
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
.

�

(g
re

e
n

)

O
th
e
r 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 

p
o
li
c
ie
s

W
e
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 

th
e
 C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e
 a
n
d
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
.

O
u
r 
re
v
ie
w
o
f 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 h
a
s
 n
o
t 
h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
 a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

w
h
ic
h
 w
e
 w
is
h
 t
o
 b
ri
n
g
 t
o
 y
o
u
r 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n

�

(g
re

e
n

)

A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
g
s

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

�
In
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 p
o
lic
y
  
 �

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 p
o
lic
y
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 i
n
te
rp
re
ta
ti
o
n
  
  
�

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 p
o
lic
y
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
n
d
 d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
s
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t

201



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

1
6

O
th
er
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
 r
eq
u
ir
em

en
ts

Is
s
u
e

C
o
m
m
e
n
ta
ry

1
.

M
a
tt
e
rs
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 f
ra
u
d

W
e
 h
a
v
e
 d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 r
is
k
 o
f 
fr
a
u
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 c
o
u
n
te
r-
fr
a
u
d
 w
o
rk
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
te
d
 t
h
e
 f
ra
u
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r,
 d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 i
t 
h
a
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
W
e
 d
o
 n
o
t 
c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
a
t 
th
e
 f
ra
u
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 in
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
 o
r 
c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 u
n
d
e
r 
in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
v
e
 a
 m

a
te
ri
a
l i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ts
. 
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 m
a
d
e
 a
w
a
re
 o
f 
a
n
y
 o
th
e
r 
in
c
id
e
n
ts
 in
 t
h
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
 f
ro
m
 d
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
th
e
 A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 C
h
ie
f 
O
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r.
 N
o
 o
th
e
r 
is
s
u
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
rs
e
 o
f 

o
u
r 
a
u
d
it
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
. 

2
.

M
a
tt
e
rs
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 l
a
w
s
 a
n
d
 

re
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s

W
e
 a
re
 n
o
t 
a
w
a
re
 o
f 
a
n
y
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
in
c
id
e
n
c
e
s
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
w
it
h
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
la
w
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
.

3
.

W
ri
tt
e
n
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s

�
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 a
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
 l
e
tt
e
r 
o
f 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 a
 d
ra
ft
 o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 a
t 
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C
 t
o
 t
h
is
 r
e
p
o
rt
fo
r 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
, 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro
m
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
 a
d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 o
f 
th
e
 j
u
d
g
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

e
s
ti
m
a
te
d
 m
a
d
e
 b
y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 p
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
, 
th
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 t
o
 a
u
d
it
 b
y
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
 t
h
e
m
s
e
lv
e
s
 a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t's
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
fr
a
u
d
, 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 

w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 o
r 
o
th
e
r 
ir
re
g
u
la
ri
ti
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
u
ld
 m
a
te
ri
a
lly
 a
ff
e
c
t 
th
e
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
. 

�
W
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
th
e
s
e
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
o
u
r 
lo
c
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
a
u
d
it
s
 a
n
d
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
y
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 r
is
k
s
 f
ro
m
 o
u
r 
a
u
d
it
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 

re
q
u
ir
in
g
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 t
o
 t
h
is
 C
o
u
n
c
il.

4
.

D
is
c
lo
s
u
re
s

O
u
r 
re
v
ie
w
 f
o
u
n
d
 n
o
 n
o
n
-t
ri
v
ia
l 
o
m
is
s
io
n
s
 in
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
. 

5
.

M
a
tt
e
rs
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 r
e
la
te
d
 

p
a
rt
ie
s

W
e
 a
re
 n
o
t 
a
w
a
re
 o
f 
a
n
y
 r
e
la
te
d
 p
a
rt
y
 t
ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 d
is
c
lo
s
e
d
 in
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
. 

6
.

C
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
ts
 f
ro
m
 

th
ir
d
 p
a
rt
ie
s
 

W
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 f
ro
m
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
p
e
rm

is
s
io
n
 t
o
 s
e
n
d
 c
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
ts
 f
o
r 
b
a
n
k
 a
n
d
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
b
a
la
n
c
e
s
 .
 T
h
is
 p
e
rm

is
s
io
n
 w
a
s
 

g
ra
n
te
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
ts
 w
e
re
 s
e
n
t.
 T
h
e
s
e
 h
a
v
e
 s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
tu
rn
e
d
 w
it
h
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 c
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 

7
.

A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
S
ta
te
m
e
n
t

W
e
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
c
e
n
tl
y
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 w
ill
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
is
 t
o
 c
o
n
fi
rm

 i
t 
c
o
m
p
lie
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 

o
f 
'D
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 G
o
o
d
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t:
 a
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
' p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 b
y
 C
IP
F
A
/S
O
L
A
C
E
 i
n
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
7
. 
W
e
 w
ill
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
y
 

is
s
u
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
t 
th
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
n
 3
0
 J
u
ly
. 

A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
g
s

W
e 
se
t 
o
u
t 
b
el
o
w
 d
et
ai
ls
 o
f 
o
th
er
 m
at
te
rs
 w
h
ic
h
 w
e 
ar
e 
re
q
u
ir
ed
 b
y 
au
d
it
in
g 
st
an
d
ar
d
s 
to
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
at
e 
to
 t
h
o
se
 c
h
ar
ge
d
 w
it
h
 g
o
v
er
n
an
ce
.

202



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

1
7

In
te
rn
al
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls

T
h
e 
p
u
rp

o
se
 o
f 
an

 a
u
d
it
 i
s 
to
 e
xp

re
ss
 a
n
 o
p
in
io
n
 o
n
 t
h
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
.

O
u
r 
au

d
it
 i
n
cl
u
d
ed

 c
o
n
si
d
er
at
io
n
 o
f 
in
te
rn

al
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 r
el
ev

an
t 
to
 t
h
e 
p
re
p
ar
at
io
n
 o
f 
th
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
 i
n
 o
rd

er
 t
o
 d
es
ig
n
au

d
it
 p
ro

ce
d
u
re
s 
th
at
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
at
e 
in
 

th
e 
ci
rc
u
m
st
an

ce
s,
 b
u
t 
n
o
t 
fo

r 
th
e 
p
u
rp

o
se
 o
f 
ex

p
re
ss
in
g 
an

 o
p
in
io
n
 o
n
 t
h
e 
ef
fe
ct
iv
en

es
s 
o
f 
in
te
rn

al
 c
o
n
tr
o
l. 
T
h
e 
m
at
te
rs
 t
h
at
 w

e 
id
en

ti
fi
ed

 d
u
ri
n
g 
th
e 
co

u
rs
e 
o
f 
o
u
r 

au
d
it
  
ar
e 
se
t 
o
u
t 
in
 t
h
e 
ta
b
le
 b
el
o
w
. T

h
es
e 
an

d
 o
th
er
 r
ec

o
m
m
en

d
at
io
n
s,
 t
o
ge

th
er
 w

it
h
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
re
sp

o
n
se
s,
 a
re
 i
n
cl
u
d
ed

 i
n
 t
h
e 
ac
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 a
tt
ac
h
ed

 a
t 
A
p
p
en

d
ix
 A

.

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

Is
s
u
e
 a
n
d
ri
s
k

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s

1
.
�

(d
e
fi
c
ie
n
c
y)

J
o
u
rn
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
:

O
u
r 
te
s
ti
n
g
 o
f
jo
u
rn
a
ls
 id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 
jo
u
rn
a
ls
 d
id
 n
o
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 

jo
u
rn
a
ls
 t
o
 b
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
z
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 I
n
te
g
ra
 s
y
s
te
m

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il
s
h
o
u
ld
 in
c
lu
d
e
 a
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
ll 
jo
u
rn
a
ls
 t
o
 b
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 o
n
 I
n
te
g
ra
 i
n
 

o
rd
e
r 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 a
 c
le
a
rl
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
te
d
 jo
u
rn
a
l a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
o
n
 t
h
e
 s
y
s
te
m

2
.
�

(d
e
fi
c
ie
n
c
y)

IT
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
:

A
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
o
u
r 
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
IT
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
, 
w
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
 s
m
a
ll 

n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
m
in
o
r 
p
o
in
ts
 in
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 I
n
te
g
ra
 s
y
s
te
m
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 p
ri
m
a
ri
ly
 r
e
la
te
d
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 in
 p
la
c
e
. 
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 

re
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
h
e
s
e
 p
o
in
ts
 t
o
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
o
ff
ic
e
rs

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
o
in
ts
 r
a
is
e
d
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 I
n
te
g
ra
 s
y
s
te
m
 a
re

re
s
o
lv
e
d
 g
o
in
g
 f
o
rw
a
rd

A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
g
s

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

�
S

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
d
e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y
 –

ri
s
k
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t

�
D

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y
 –

ri
s
k
 o

f 
in

c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
ti
a
l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t

T
h
e 
m
at
te
rs
 r
ep

o
rt
ed

 h
er
e 
ar
e 
lim

it
ed

 t
o
 t
h
o
se
 d
ef
ic
ie
n
ci
es
 t
h
at
 w

e 
h
av

e 
id
en

ti
fi
ed

 d
u
ri
n
g 
th
e 
co

u
rs
e 
o
f 
o
u
r 
au

d
it
 a
n
d
 t
h
at
 w

e 
h
av

e 
co

n
cl
u
d
ed

 a
re
 o
f 
su

ff
ic
ie
n
t 

im
p
o
rt
an

ce
 t
o
 m

er
it
 b
ei
n
g 
re
p
o
rt
ed

 t
o
 y
o
u
 i
n
 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
it
h
 a
u
d
it
in
g 
st
an

d
ar
d
s.

203



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

1
8

A
d
ju
st
ed
 m

is
st
at
em

en
ts

A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
g
s

A
t 
th
e 
ti
m
e 
o
f 
w
ri
ti
n
g,
 n
o
 s
ig
n
if
ic
an
t 
ad
ju
st
m
en
ts
 t
o
 t
h
e 
d
ra
ft
 f
in
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
 h
av
e 
b
ee
n
 i
d
en
ti
fi
ed
 a
s 
a 
re
su
lt
 o
f 
th
e 
au
d
it
 p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s.
 

204



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

1
9

U
n
ad
ju
st
ed
 m

is
st
at
em

en
ts

A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
g
s

A
t 
th
e 
ti
m
e 
o
f 
w
ri
ti
n
g,
 o
u
r 
au
d
it
 w
o
rk
 h
as
 n
o
t 
id
en
ti
fi
ed
 a
n
y 
ad
ju
st
m
en
ts
 w
h
ic
h
 b
e 
re
q
u
es
te
d
  
b
e 
p
ro
ce
ss
ed
, 
b
u
t 
w
h
ic
h
 h
av
e 
n
o
t 
b
ee
n
 m
ad
e 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e 
fi
n
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
. 

205



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

2
0

M
is
cl
as
si
fi
ca
ti
o
n
s 
&
 d
is
cl
o
su
re
 c
h
an
g
es

A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
g
s

A
d
ju
st
m
en
t 
ty
p
e

V
a
lu
e

£
'0
00

A
cc
o
u
n
t 
b
a
la
n
ce

Im
p
a
ct
 o
n
 t
h
e 
fi
n
a
n
ci
a
l 
st
a
te
m
en
ts

1
M

is
cl
as
si
fi
ca
ti
o
n

2,
16

0
D
eb

to
rs
 /
 C

re
d
it
o
rs

A
 d
eb

to
r 
w
it
h
 t
h
e 
P
en

si
o
n
 S
ch

em
e 
h
ad

 b
ee

n
 i
n
co

rr
ec

tl
y 
p
o
st
ed

 w
it
h
in
 

th
e 
p
en

si
o
n
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
s 
cr
ed

it
o
r 
ac
co

u
n
t,
 w

h
ic
h
 w

as
 t
h
er
ef
o
re
 

n
et
ti
n
g 
o
ff
 a
ga

in
st
 t
h
e 
cr
ed

it
o
r 
b
al
an

ce
. I

t 
w
as
 a
gr
ee

d
 w

it
h
 C

o
u
n
ci
l 

o
ff
ic
er
s 
th
at
 t
h
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e 
re
cl
as
si
fi
ed

 a
s 
a 
d
eb

to
r

2
D
is
cl
o
su

re
-

F
in
an

ci
al
 S
ta
te
m
en

ts
T
h
er
e 
w
er
e 
a 
sm

al
l 
n
u
m
b
er
 o
f 
m
in
o
r 
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
al
 i
ss
u
es
 t
h
at
 w

er
e 

id
en

ti
fi
ed

 d
u
ri
n
g 
th
e 
co

u
rs
e 
o
f 
o
u
r 
au

d
it
. T

h
es
e 
ar
e 
to
 b
e 
am

en
d
ed

 i
n
 

th
e 
fi
n
al
 s
et
 o
f 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
. 

A
s 
at
 t
h
e 
ti
m
e 
o
f 
w
ri
ti
n
g,
 t
h
e 
ta
b
le
 b
el
o
w
 p
ro
v
id
es
 d
et
ai
ls
 o
f 
m
is
cl
as
si
fi
ca
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 d
is
cl
o
su
re
 c
h
an
ge
s 
id
en
ti
fi
ed
 d
u
ri
n
g 
th
e
au
d
it
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 t
o
 b
e 
m
ad
e 
in
 t
h
e 
fi
n
al
 s
et
 o
f 
fi
n
an
ci
al
 

st
at
em
en
ts
. 

206



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 3
:

V
al
u
e 
fo
r 
M
o
n
ey

0
1
.
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 s
u
m
m
a
ry

0
2
.
A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
g
s

0
3
.
V
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
M
o
n
e
y

0
4
.
F
e
e
s
, 
n
o
n
-a
u
d
it
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e

0
5
.
C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
 m
a
tt
e
rs

207



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

2
2

V
al
u
e 
fo
r 
M
o
n
ey
 

V
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
M
o
n
e
y

V
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
m
o
n
e
y
 c
o
n
c
lu
s
io
n

T
h
e 
C
o
d
e 
o
f 
A
u
d
it
 P
ra
ct
ic
e 
20

10
 (
th
e 
C
o
d
e)
 d
es
cr
ib
es
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 

re
sp

o
n
si
b
ili
ti
es
 t
o
 p
u
t 
in
 p
la
ce

 p
ro

p
er
 a
rr
an

ge
m
en

ts
 t
o
:

•
se
cu

re
 e
co

n
o
m
y,
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
cy

 a
n
d
 e
ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es
s 
in
 i
ts
 u
se
 o
f 
re
so

u
rc
es
;

•
en

su
re
 p
ro

p
er
 s
te
w
ar
d
sh

ip
 a
n
d
 g
o
ve

rn
an

ce
; a

n
d

•
re
vi
ew

 r
eg

u
la
rl
y 
th
e 
ad

eq
u
ac
y 
an

d
 e
ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es
s 
o
f 
th
es
e 
ar
ra
n
ge

m
en

ts
.

W
e 
ar
e 
re
q
u
ir
ed

 t
o
 g
iv
e 
o
u
r 
V
fM

 c
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n
 b
as
ed

 o
n
 t
w
o
 c
ri
te
ri
a 
sp

ec
if
ie
d
 b
y 
th
e 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
is
si
o
n
 w

h
ic
h
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 o
u
r 
re
p
o
rt
in
g 
re
sp

o
n
si
b
ili
ti
es
 u
n
d
er
 t
h
e 
C
o
d
e.
 

T
h
es
e 
cr
it
er
ia
 a
re
:

T
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
a
s 
p
ro
p
er
 a
rr
a
n
g
em
en
ts
 i
n
 p
la
ce
 f
o
r 
se
cu
ri
n
g
 f
in
a
n
ci
a
l 

re
si
li
en
ce
 -
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 r
o
b
u
st
 s
ys
te
m
s 
an

d
 p
ro

ce
ss
es
 t
o
 m

an
ag

e 
ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y 

fi
n
an

ci
al
 r
is
ks

 a
n
d
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s,
 a
n
d
 t
o
 s
ec

u
re
 a
 s
ta
b
le
 f
in
an

ci
al
 p
o
si
ti
o
n
 t
h
at
 

en
ab

le
s 
it
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e 
to
 o
p
er
at
e 
fo

r 
th
e 
fo

re
se
ea
b
le
 f
u
tu
re
.

T
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
a
s 
p
ro
p
er
 a
rr
a
n
g
em
en
ts
 f
o
r 
ch
a
ll
en
g
in
g
 h
o
w
 i
t 
se
cu
re
s 

ec
o
n
o
m
y,
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
cy
 a
n
d
 e
ff
ec
ti
ve
n
es
s 
-
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
is
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
si
n
g 
it
s 
re
so

u
rc
es
 

w
it
h
in
 t
ig
h
te
r 
b
u
d
ge

ts
, f
o
r 
ex

am
p
le
 b
y 
ac
h
ie
vi
n
g 
co

st
 r
ed

u
ct
io
n
s 
an

d
 b
y 
im

p
ro

vi
n
g 

ef
fi
ci
en

cy
 a
n
d
 p
ro

d
u
ct
iv
it
y.

O
v
e
ra
ll
 V
fM

 c
o
n
c
lu
s
io
n

O
n
 t
h
e 
b
as
is
 o
f 
o
u
r 
w
o
rk
, a

n
d
 h
av

in
g 
re
ga

rd
 t
o
 t
h
e 
gu

id
an

ce
 o
n
 t
h
e 
sp

ec
if
ie
d
 

cr
it
er
ia
 p
u
b
lis

h
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
is
si
o
n
, w

e 
ar
e 
sa
ti
sf
ie
d
 t
h
at
 i
n
 a
ll 
si
gn

if
ic
an

t 
re
sp

ec
ts
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 p
u
t 
in
 p
la
ce

 p
ro

p
er
 a
rr
an

ge
m
en

ts
 t
o
 s
ec

u
re
 e
co

n
o
m
y,
 

ef
fi
ci
en

cy
 a
n
d
 e
ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es
s 
in
 it
s 
u
se
 o
f 
re
so

u
rc
es
 f
o
r 
th
e 
ye

ar
 e
n
d
in
g 
31

 M
ar
ch

 
20

15
. 

K
e
y
 f
in
d
in
g
s
 –
s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
re
s
il
ie
n
c
e

In
 c
o
m
m
o
n
 w

it
h
 l
o
ca
l 
au

th
o
ri
ti
es
 n
at
io
n
al
ly
, t
h
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 c
h
al
le
n
ge

s 
fa
ci
n
g 
th
e 

C
o
u
n
ci
l 
ar
e 
si
gn

if
ic
an

t.
 T

h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
is
, h

o
w
ev

er
, m

ee
ti
n
g 
th
es
e 
ch

al
le
n
ge

s 
w
el
l 
an

d
 

h
as
 g
o
o
d
 a
rr
an

ge
m
en

ts
 in

 p
la
ce

 t
o
 e
n
su

re
 it
 r
em

ai
n
s 
re
si
lie

n
t 
to
 d
ea
l 
w
it
h
 t
h
e 
n
ew

 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 r
is
ks

 a
s 
th
ey

 e
m
er
ge

. 

W
e 
h
av

e 
u
n
d
er
ta
ke

n
 a
 r
ev

ie
w
 w

h
ic
h
 c
o
n
si
d
er
ed

 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 a
rr
an

ge
m
en

ts
 a
ga

in
st
 

th
e 
th
re
e 
ex

p
ec

te
d
 c
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s 
o
f 
p
ro

p
er
 a
rr
an

ge
m
en

ts
 a
s 
d
ef
in
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
 a
n
d
 h
av

e 
su

m
m
ar
is
ed

 o
u
r 
o
ve

ra
ll 
as
se
ss
m
en

t 
o
f 
ea
ch

 a
re
a 
in
 t
h
e 
ta
b
le
 

b
el
o
w
:

C
h
a
ra
ct
er
is
ti
c

20
14
/
15
 A
ss
es
sm
en
t

K
ey

 i
n
d
ic
at
o
rs

o
f 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 p
er
fo

rm
an

ce
�

G
re

e
n

F
in
an

ci
al
 p
la
n
n
in
g

�
G

re
e
n

F
in
an

ci
al
 g
o
ve

rn
an

ce
�

G
re

e
n

F
in
an

ci
al
 c
o
n
tr
o
l

�
G

re
e
n

208



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

2
3

V
al
u
e 
fo
r 
M
o
n
ey
 

V
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
M
o
n
e
y

K
e
y
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 o
f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g

K
ey
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 o
f 
fi
n
a
n
ci
a
l 
p
er
fo
rm
a
n
ce
:

T
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
co

n
ti
n
u
es
 t
o
 p
er
fo

rm
 w

el
l 
in
 t
h
is
 a
re
a 
an

d
 h
as
 b
ee

n
 a
b
le
 t
o
 m

an
ag

e 
it
s 

fi
n
an

ci
al
 p
o
si
ti
o
n
 e
ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
 i
n
 t
h
e 
ye

ar
, d

es
p
it
e 
cu

tt
in
g 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
T
ax

 b
y 
1%

 in
 

20
14

/
15

.

T
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 r
ep

o
rt
ed

 a
n
 s
er
vi
ce

 o
ve

rs
p
en

d
 o
f 
£
1,
07

9k
 f
o
r 
th
e 
ye

ar
. T

h
is
 h
as
 

re
d
u
ce

d
 t
h
e 
G
en

er
al
 F
u
n
d
 b
al
an

ce
 f
ro

m
 £
15

,9
50

k 
as
 a
t 
31

 M
ar
ch

 2
01

4 
to
 £
14

,8
71

k 
as
 a
t 
31

 M
ar
ch

 2
01

5,
 w

h
ic
h
 i
s 
b
ro

ad
ly
 in

 l
in
e 
w
it
h
 t
h
e 
£
15

m
 m

in
im

u
m
 le

ve
l f
o
r 
th
e 

G
en

er
al
 F
u
n
d
 b
al
an

ce
 (
eq

u
iv
al
en

t 
to
 j
u
st
 o
ve

r 
5%

 o
f 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 e
xp

en
d
it
u
re
 

b
u
d
ge

t)
 a
s 
se
t 
b
y 
th
e 
s1

51
 O

ff
ic
er
. S

ch
o
o
ls
 b
al
an

ce
s 
as
 a
t 
31

 M
ar
ch

 2
01

5 
w
er
e 

£
13

,0
79

k 
(£

15
,1
89

k 
as
 a
t 
31

 M
ar
ch

 2
01

4)
. A

lt
h
o
u
gh

 t
h
er
e 
h
as
 b
ee

n
 a
 d
ec

re
as
e 
o
f 

£
2,
11

0k
, t
h
e 
S
ch

o
o
ls
 b
al
an

ce
 s
ti
ll 
re
m
ai
n
s 
in
 a
 h
ea
lt
h
y 
p
o
si
ti
o
n
.

T
h
e 
gr
ap

h
 b
el
o
w
 s
h
o
w
s 
th
e 
ye

ar
 o
n
 y
ea
r 
b
al
an

ce
s 
ac
ro

ss
 t
h
e 
G
en

er
al
 F
u
n
d
 a
n
d
 

S
ch

o
o
ls
 b
al
an

ce
. 

T
h
e 
liq

u
id
it
y 
p
o
si
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
re
m
ai
n
s 
st
ro

n
g,
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
 

sh
o
w
in
g 
a 
h
ea
lt
h
y 
ca
sh

 p
o
si
ti
o
n
 a
t 
th
e 
ye

ar
 e
n
d
. T

h
e 
ca
sh

 b
al
an

ce
 a
t 
31

 M
ar
ch

 w
as
 

£
35

,3
66

k,
 s
et
 a
ga

in
st
 a
n
 o
ve

rd
ra
ft
 o
f 
£
16

,8
80

k.
 I
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
w
as
 

h
o
ld
in
g 
£
17

1,
17

1k
 in

 s
h
o
rt
 t
er
m
 d
ep

o
si
ts
. 

W
o
rk
fo

rc
e 
in
d
ic
at
o
rs
 s
h
o
w
s 
a 
sl
ig
h
t 
d
ec

lin
e 
in
 p
er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a
ga

in
st
 t
h
e 
si
ck

n
es
s 

in
d
ic
at
o
r,
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 
av

er
ag

e 
n
u
m
b
er
 o
f 
si
ck

n
es
s 
d
ay
s 
h
as
 i
n
cr
ea
si
n
g 
fr
o
m
 7
.2
 d
ay
s 
in
 

20
13

/
14

 t
o
 8
.1
 d
ay
s 
in
 2
01

4/
15

. W
h
ils

t 
th
is
 r
em

ai
n
s 
ab

o
ve

 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 6
 d
ay
 

ta
rg
et
, i
t 
is
 b
el
o
w
 t
h
e 
b
en

ch
m
ar
ki
n
g 
le
ve

l 
o
f 
9 
d
ay
s.
 

R
ev

ie
w
 o
f 
p
er
fo

rm
an

ce
 r
ep

o
rt
s 
sh

o
w
s 
th
at
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 m

an
ag

ed
 c
o
st
 p
re
ss
u
re
s 

d
u
ri
n
g 
th
e 
ye

ar
 t
o
 e
n
su

re
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
b
u
d
ge

t 
h
as
 b
ee

n
 m

et
.

F
in
a
n
ci
a
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g
:

T
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
co

n
ti
n
u
es
 t
o
 h
av

e 
a 
cl
ea
r 
p
ro

ce
ss
 in

 p
la
ce

 t
o
 m

an
ag

e 
it
s 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 

p
la
n
n
in
g.
 T

h
e 
B
u
si
n
es
s 
P
la
n
n
in
g 
re
p
o
rt
 w

as
 p
re
se
n
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e 
C
ab

in
et
 i
n
 F
eb

ru
ar
y 

20
15

, i
n
cl
u
d
in
g 
th
e 
m
ed

iu
m
 t
er
m
 f
in
an

ci
al
 s
tr
at
eg

y 
(M

T
F
S
) 
fo

r 
20

15
/
16

 t
o
  

20
19

/
20

. T
h
is
 p
la
n
 h
as
 b
ee

n
 p
re
p
ar
ed

 o
n
 t
h
e 
b
as
is
 o
f 
a 
1%

 r
ed

u
ct
io
n
 in

 C
o
u
n
ci
l 

T
ax

 f
o
r 
20

15
/
16

, C
o
u
n
ci
l 
T
ax

 f
re
ez

e 
fo

r 
th
e 
ye

ar
 2
01

6/
17

 a
n
d
 2
%
 in

cr
ea
se
 f
ro

m
 

20
17

/
18

 o
n
w
ar
d
s.
 

1
0
0
0
0

1
1
0
0
0

1
2
0
0
0

1
3
0
0
0

1
4
0
0
0

1
5
0
0
0

1
6
0
0
0

2
0
1
2
-1
3

2
0
1
3
-1
4

2
0
1
4
-1
5

G
en
er
al
 F
u
n
d
 (
£
'0
0
0
)

S
ch
o
o
ls
 b
al
an
ce
 (
£
'0
0
0
)

209



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

2
4

V
al
u
e 
fo
r 
M
o
n
ey
 

V
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
M
o
n
e
y

T
h
e 
20

15
/
16

 b
u
d
ge

t 
se
ts
 o
u
t 
an

 e
xp

ec
te
d
 b
u
d
ge

t 
ga

p
 o
f 
£
73

.5
m
 f
o
r 
20

16
-2
02

0.
 O

f 
th
e 
£
73

.5
m
, t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 i
d
en

ti
fi
ed

 s
av

in
gs
 o
f 
£
51

.9
m
, l
ea
vi
n
g 
a 
ga

p
 o
f 
£
21

.9
m
. 

T
h
e 
re
m
ai
n
in
g 
ga

p
 w

ill
 b
e 
al
lo
ca
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e 
n
ew

 f
in
an

ci
al
 y
ea
r 
to
 T

h
em

e 
C
o
m
m
it
te
es
 s
o
 t
h
ey

 m
ay
 d
ev

el
o
p
 f
u
rt
h
er
 p
ro

p
o
sa
ls
 w

h
ic
h
 w

ill
 b
e 
su

b
je
ct
 t
o
 f
u
rt
h
er
 

co
n
su

lt
at
io
n
.

T
h
e 
to
ta
l 
b
u
d
ge

t 
ga

p
 f
o
r 
20

15
/
16

 h
as
 b
ee

n
 i
d
en

ti
fi
ed

 a
s 
£
15

,7
49

k.
 S
av

in
gs
 o
f 

£
17

,2
69

k 
(n
et
 o
f 
p
re
ss
u
re
s 
o
f 
£
1,
52

0k
) 
 h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 i
d
en

ti
fi
ed

 t
o
 e
n
ab

le
 a
 b
al
an

ce
d
 

b
u
d
ge

t 
to
 b
e 
se
t.

T
h
es
e 
sa
vi
n
gs
 h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 s
u
b
je
ct
 t
o
 d
et
ai
le
d
 r
ev

ie
w
 t
o
 e
n
su

re
 t
h
at
 

th
ey

 a
re
 b
o
th
 d
el
iv
er
ab

le
 a
n
d
 i
n
 l
in
e 
w
it
h
 C

o
u
n
ci
l 
p
o
lic

y .
 T

h
e 
sa
vi
n
gs
 o
f 
£
17

,2
69

k 
ar
e 
sp

lit
 a
cr
o
ss
 in

d
iv
id
u
al
 d
el
iv
er
y 
u
n
it
s 
as
 s
h
o
w
n
 b
el
o
w
: 

C
le
ar
ly
 t
h
er
e 
ar
e 
m
an

y 
ch

al
le
n
ge

s 
fa
ce

d
 b
y 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l, 
b
u
t 
it
 i
s 
a 
p
o
si
ti
ve

 t
o
 h
av

e 
se
t 
a 
b
al
an

ce
d
 b
u
d
ge

t.
 B

u
ilt
 in

to
 t
h
is
 p
ro

ce
ss
 is

 c
o
n
si
d
er
at
io
n
 o
f 
th
e 
re
se
rv
e 
le
ve

ls
 

an
d
 t
h
e 
b
u
d
ge

t 
co

n
fi
rm

s 
th
at
 b
o
th
 t
h
e 
G
en

er
al
 F
u
n
d
 R

es
er
ve

 a
n
d
 t
h
e 
H
o
u
si
n
g 

R
ev

en
u
e 
A
cc

o
u
n
t 
w
ill
 b
ro

ad
ly
 i
n
 li
n
e 
w
it
h
 t
h
e 
m
in
im

u
m
 le

ve
ls
 a
s 
se
t 
b
y 
th
e 

R
es
er
ve

s 
P
o
lic

y.
 

W
h
at
 i
s 
cl
ea
r 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e 
w
o
rk
 p
er
fo

rm
ed

 a
ro

u
n
d
 f
in
an

ci
al
 p
la
n
n
in
g 
is
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 n
o
t 
ju
st
 f
o
cu

ss
ed

 o
n
 t
h
e 
sh

o
rt
 t
er
m
. T

h
is
 is

 p
ar
ti
cu

la
rl
y 
ev

id
en

ce
d
 

th
ro

u
gh

 t
h
e 
P
ri
o
ri
ti
es
 a
n
d
 S
p
en

d
in
g 
R
ev

ie
w
 t
h
at
 w

as
 c
ar
ri
ed

 o
u
t 
in
 2
01

4 
an

d
 

u
p
d
at
ed

 i
n
 2
01

5.
 T

h
is
 r
ep

o
rt
 is

 t
h
e 
re
su

lt
 o
f 
a 
ve

ry
 d
et
ai
le
d
 p
ie
ce

 o
f 
w
o
rk
 

p
er
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
to
 b
o
th
 g
at
h
er
 e
vi
d
en

ce
 a
n
d
 g
en

er
at
e 
id
ea
s 
to
 e
n
ab

le
 

im
p
o
rt
an

t 
se
rv
ic
es
 t
o
 b
e 
p
ro

vi
d
ed

 g
o
in
g 
fo

rw
ar
d
. 

T
h
e 
R
ep

o
rt
 f
o
re
ca
st
s 
a 
ga

p
 o
f 
£
73

.5
m
 in

 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 f
in
an

ce
s 
b
et
w
ee

n
 2
01

6 
an

d
 2
02

0.
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
 t
h
is
 m

ea
n
s 
th
at
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 s
p
en

d
in
g 
p
o
w
er
 in

 2
02

0 
w
ill
 

b
e 
ro

u
gh

ly
 h
al
f 
o
f 
w
h
at
 i
t 
w
as
 i
n
 2
01

0.
 

T
h
is
 P
la
n
 s
et
s 
o
u
t 
a 
n
u
m
b
er
 o
f 
o
p
ti
o
n
s 
to
ta
lli
n
g 
p
o
te
n
ti
al
 s
av

in
gs
 o
f 
ar
o
u
n
d
 

£
51

.9
m
. I
t 
is
 m

ad
e 
u
p
 o
f 
a 
ra
n
ge

 o
f 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 
fo

cu
se
s:

•
p
re
ve

n
ta
ti
ve

 a
ct
io
n
 a
n
d
 i
n
ve

st
m
en

t 
to
 u
n
lo
ck

 f
u
tu
re
 s
av

in
gs

•
ch

an
gi
n
g 
b
eh

av
io
u
r 
to
 r
ed

u
ce

 d
em

an
d
 o
n
 s
er
vi
ce

s
•

p
ro

vi
d
e 
m
o
re
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
an

d
 b
et
te
r 
in
te
gr
at
ed

 s
er
vi
ce

s 
w
it
h
 o
th
er
 p
ar
ts
 o
f 
th
e 

p
u
b
lic

 s
ec

to
r

•
p
ri
o
ri
ti
se
 r
es
o
u
rc
es
, p

o
te
n
ti
al
ly
 r
es
u
lt
in
g 
in
 t
h
e 
n
ee

d
 t
o
 s
to
p
 p
ro

vi
d
in
g 
se
rv
ic
es
 

o
th
er
s 
m
ay
 b
e 
ab

le
 t
o
 d
o
 b
et
te
r.

T
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 c
le
ar
ly
 t
ak

en
 a
 l
o
n
g 
te
rm

 v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 h
as
 t
ri
ed

 t
o
 g
et
 a
h
ea
d
 o
f 
th
e 

lik
el
y 
ch

al
le
n
ge

s.
 T

h
e 
P
la
n
 r
ec

o
gn

is
es
 t
h
at
 w

h
ils

t 
th
e 
sc
al
e 
o
f 
th
is
 c
h
al
le
n
ge

 i
s 

m
as
si
ve

, t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
w
ill
 s
ti
ll 
h
av

e 
a 
si
gn

if
ic
an

t 
b
u
d
ge

t 
th
at
 i
t 
w
ill
 n
ee

d
 t
o
 u
se
 

ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y.
 I
t 
al
so

 r
ec

o
gn

is
es
 t
h
at
 t
h
er
e 
w
ill
 b
e 
a 
n
u
m
b
er
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
w
h
ic
h
 

th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
m
u
st
 b
e 
in
 a
 p
o
si
ti
o
n
 t
o
 u
ti
lis

e.
 

8
,4
2
4
 

3
0
0
 

3
,3
9
4
 

1
,8
5
1
 

3
0
0
 

3
,0
0
0
 

A
d
u
lt
s 
&
 S
af
eg
u
ar
d
in
g 
(£
'0
0
0
)

A
ss
et
s,
 R
eg
en
er
at
io
n
 &
 G
ro
w
th

(£
'0
0
0
)

C
h
ild
re
n
, 
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
, 
L
ib
ra
ri
es
 &

S
af
eg
u
ar
d
in
g 
(£
'0
0
0
)

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
en
t 
(£
'0
0
0
)

H
o
u
si
n
g 
(£
'0
0
0
)

P
o
li
cy
 &
 R
es
o
u
rc
es
 (
£
'0
0
0
)

210



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

2
5

V
al
u
e 
fo
r 
M
o
n
ey
 

V
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
M
o
n
e
y

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

O
u
r 
p
ri
o
r 
ye

ar
 A

u
d
it
 F
in
d
in
gs
 R

ep
o
rt
 c
o
n
fi
rm

ed
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
w
as
 p
er
fo

rm
in
g 

w
el
l 
in
 t
h
is
 a
re
a.
 W

e 
h
av

e 
u
p
d
at
ed

 t
h
is
 r
ev

ie
w
 t
o
 c
o
ve

r 
20

14
/
15

 a
n
d
 n
o
 i
ss
u
es
 h
av

e 
co

m
e 
to
 l
ig
h
t 
th
at
 h
av

e 
in
d
ic
at
ed

 a
n
y 
si
gn

if
ic
an

t 
ch

an
ge

s 
to
 t
h
is
 p
o
si
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 a
 g
o
o
d
 t
ra
ck

 r
ec

o
rd

 o
f 
d
el
iv
er
in
g 
it
s 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 p
la
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
su

ri
n
g 
th
at
 

re
se
rv
es
 a
re
 m

ai
n
ta
in
ed

 i
n
 e
xc

es
s 
o
f 
th
e 
ta
rg
et
 l
ev

el
s.
 C

le
ar
 r
ep

o
rt
in
g 
ar
ra
n
ge

m
en

ts
 

re
m
ai
n
 i
n
 p
la
ce

 a
n
d
 m

em
b
er
s 
co

n
ti
n
u
e 
to
 r
ec

ei
ve

 d
et
ai
le
d
 q
u
ar
te
rl
y 
re
p
o
rt
s 
to
 h
el
p
 

th
em

 o
ve

rs
ee

 t
h
e 
p
er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o
f 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l.

T
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 c
o
n
su

lt
ed

 e
xt
en

si
ve

ly
 o
n
 t
h
e 
b
u
d
ge

t 
an

d
 m

ed
iu
m
 t
er
m
 f
in
an

ci
al
 

st
ra
te
gy

 a
n
d
 h
as
 b
ee

n
 a
b
le
 t
o
 i
d
en

ti
fy
 s
av

in
gs
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
to
 e
n
ab

le
 b
u
d
ge

ti
n
g 
fo

r 
a 

b
al
an

ce
d
 b
u
d
ge

t 
in
 b
o
th
 2
01

5/
16

 a
n
d
 2
01

6/
17

. I
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 t
o
 t
h
is
, t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 

co
n
ti
n
u
ed

 t
o
 f
o
cu

s 
o
n
 t
h
e 
P
ri
o
ri
ti
es
 a
n
d
 S
p
en

d
in
g 
R
ev

ie
w
 t
o
 e
n
su

re
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
fo

cu
s 
is
 

n
o
t 
so

le
ly
 o
n
 t
h
e 
sh

o
rt
 t
er
m
. 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 
h
as
 s
cr
u
ti
n
is
ed

 b
o
th
 t
h
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 a
n
d
 o
p
er
at
io
n
al
 p
er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o
f 
th
e 

C
o
u
n
ci
l 
ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y 
th
ro

u
gh

o
u
t 
th
e 
ye

ar
, i
n
cl
u
d
in
g 
th
ro

u
gh

 t
h
e 
D
el
iv
er
y 
an

d
 S
tr
at
eg

ic
 

C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
in
g 
B
o
ar
d
s.
 T

h
es
e 
m
ee

ti
n
gs
 h
av

e 
p
ro

ve
n
 e
ff
ec

ti
ve

 a
t 
en

su
ri
n
g 
th
at
 t
h
e 

fo
cu

s 
o
f 
se
n
io
r 
m
an

ag
em

en
t 
is
 o
n
 t
h
e 
ke

y 
h
ig
h
 r
is
k 
ar
ea
s,
 e
n
ab

lin
g 
m
it
ig
at
in
g 
ac
ti
o
n
s 

to
 b
e 
d
is
cu

ss
ed

 a
n
d
 a
gr
ee

d
 a
t 
th
e 
ea
rl
ie
st
 p
o
ss
ib
le
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y.
 

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l

O
u
r 
p
ri
o
r 
ye

ar
 A

u
d
it
 F
in
d
in
gs
 R

ep
o
rt
 c
o
n
fi
rm

ed
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 c
o
n
tr
o
l a

t 
th
e 

C
o
u
n
ci
l 
w
as
 a
ss
es
se
d
 a
s 
gr
ee

n
 a
n
d
 n
o
 s
ig
n
if
ic
an

t 
is
su

es
 h
ad

 b
ee

n
 i
d
en

ti
fi
ed

. W
e 
h
av

e 
u
p
d
at
ed

 o
u
r 
re
vi
ew

 f
o
r 
20

14
/
15

 a
n
d
 n
o
 is

su
es
 h
av

e 
co

m
e 
to
 l
ig
h
t 
th
at
 h
av

e 
in
d
ic
at
ed

 a
n
y 
ch

an
ge

s 
to
 t
h
is
 p
o
si
ti
o
n
. 

A
 r
ev

ie
w
 o
f 
th
e 
H
ea
d
 o
f 
In

te
rn

al
 A

u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n
 h
as
 n
o
te
d
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 

co
n
ti
n
u
ed

 t
o
 m

ak
e 
go

o
d
 p
ro

gr
es
s 
ar
o
u
n
d
 it
s 
in
te
rn

al
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
en

vi
ro

n
m
en

t.
 I
n
te
rn

al
 

A
u
d
it
 p
ro

vi
d
ed

 t
h
e 
fo

llo
w
in
g 
o
p
in
io
n
s:

•
sa
ti
sf
ac
to
ry
 a
ss
u
ra
n
ce

 o
n
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 o
ve

ra
ll 
in
te
rn

al
 c
o
n
tr
o
l e

n
vi
ro

n
m
en

t
•

sa
ti
sf
ac
to
ry
 a
ss
u
ra
n
ce

 o
n
 t
h
e 
ke

y 
co

n
tr
o
ls
 in

 o
p
er
at
io
n
 w

it
h
in
 k
ey

 f
in
an

ci
al
 

sy
st
em

s.

T
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
co

n
ti
n
u
es
 t
o
 p
ro

d
u
ce

 r
el
ia
b
le
 f
in
an

ci
al
 i
n
fo

rm
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk
 h
as
 

n
o
t 
h
ig
h
lig

h
te
d
 s
ig
n
if
ic
an

t 
ad

ju
st
m
en

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e 
d
ra
ft
 f
in
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
. 

211



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

2
6

V
al
u
e 
fo
r 
M
o
n
ey
 

V
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
M
o
n
e
y

K
e
y
 f
in
d
in
g
s
 -
c
h
a
ll
e
n
g
in
g
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
, 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s

W
e 
h
av

e 
re
vi
ew

ed
 w

h
et
h
er
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
se
d
 it
s 
re
so

u
rc
es
 t
o
 t
ak

e 
ac
co

u
n
t 

o
f 
th
e 
ti
gh

te
r 
co

n
st
ra
in
ts
 it
 i
s 
re
q
u
ir
ed

 t
o
 o
p
er
at
e 
w
it
h
in
 a
n
d
 w

h
et
h
er
 i
t 
h
as
 

ac
h
ie
ve

d
 c
o
st
 r
ed

u
ct
io
n
s 
an

d
 i
m
p
ro

ve
d
 p
ro

d
u
ct
iv
it
y 
an

d
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
ci
es
.

W
e 
h
av

e 
u
n
d
er
ta
ke

n
 a
 r
ev

ie
w
 w

h
ic
h
 c
o
n
si
d
er
ed

 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 a
rr
an

ge
m
en

ts
 a
ga

in
st
 

th
e 
ex

p
ec

te
d
 c
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s 
o
f 
p
ro

p
er
 a
rr
an

ge
m
en

ts
 a
s 
d
ef
in
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
 a
n
d
 h
av

e 
su

m
m
ar
is
ed

 o
u
r 
o
ve

ra
ll 
as
se
ss
m
en

t 
o
f 
ea
ch

 a
re
a 
in
 t
h
e 
ta
b
le
 

b
el
o
w
 :

C
h
a
ra
ct
er
is
ti
c

20
14
/
15
 A
ss
es
sm
en
t

P
ri
o
ri
ti
si
n
g 
re
so

u
rc
es

�
G

re
e
n

Im
p
ro

vi
n
g 
ef
fi
ci
en

cy
 a
n
d
 p
ro

d
u
ct
iv
it
y

�
G

re
e
n

P
ri
o
ri
ti
s
in
g
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s

T
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 r
o
b
u
st
 a
rr
an

ge
m
en

ts
 in

 p
la
ce

 t
o
 e
n
su

re
 t
h
at
 r
es
o
u
rc
es
 a
re

p
ri
o
ri
ti
se
d
. T

h
e 
d
et
ai
le
d
 f
in
d
in
gs
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e 
P
ri
o
ri
ti
es
 a
n
d
 S
p
en

d
in
g 
re
vi
ew

 h
as
 h
el
p
ed

 
to
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e 
fo

rw
ar
d
 lo

o
ki
n
g 
b
u
d
ge

t 
fo

r 
20

16
-2
02

0.
 

T
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
el
d
 a
 c
o
n
su

lt
at
io
n
 a
im

ed
 t
o
 s
et
 a
 n
ew

 a
p
p
ro

ac
h
 t
o
 b
u
si
n
es
s 
p
la
n
n
in
g 

an
d
 e
n
ga

ge
m
en

t 
b
y 
co

n
su

lt
in
g 
o
n
 t
h
e 
co

m
b
in
ed

 p
ac
ka

ge
 o
f 
th
e 
C
o
rp

o
ra
te
 P
la
n
,

C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
in
g 
P
ri
o
ri
ti
es
 a
n
d
 b
u
d
ge

t.
 I
n
 p
ar
ti
cu

la
r 
it
 a
im

ed
 t
o
:

•
cr
ea
te
 a
 s
tr
o
n
ge

r 
lin

k 
b
et
w
ee

n
 s
tr
at
eg

y,
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
es
 a
n
d
 r
es
o
u
rc
es

•
p
la
ce

 a
 s
tr
o
n
ge

r 
em

p
h
as
is
 o
n
 c
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
in
g 
as
 a
 d
ri
ve

r 
o
f 
th
e 
b
u
si
n
es
s 
p
la
n
n
in
g 

p
ro

ce
ss

•
fo

cu
s 
o
n
 h
o
w
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
w
ill
 u
se
 it
s 
re
so

u
rc
es
 t
o
 a
ch

ie
ve

 i
ts
 c
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
in
g 

p
la
n
s.

T
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 u
n
d
er
ta
ke

n
 a
 r
an

ge
 o
f 
co

n
su

lt
at
io
n
 t
o
 in

fo
rm

 t
h
e 
d
ev

el
o
p
m
en

t 
o
f 

th
e 
C
o
rp

o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 s
tr
at
eg

ic
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
es
 a
n
d
 5
 y
ea
r 
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
in
g 
P
la
n
s,
 a
lo
n
g 
w
it
h
 

in
d
ic
at
iv
e 
sa
vi
n
gs
 p
ro

p
o
sa
ls
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e 
M

T
F
S
.

Im
p
ro
v
in
g
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 p
ro
d
u
c
ti
v
it
y

T
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
p
la
n
s 
to
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e 
to
 d
ri
ve

 o
u
t 
ef
fi
ci
en

ci
es
 a
cr
o
ss
 t
h
e 
sy
st
em

, t
o
 a
ch

ie
ve

 
b
et
te
r 
o
u
tc
o
m
es
 w

it
h
 f
ew

er
 r
es
o
u
rc
es
. T

h
is
 in

cl
u
d
es
 a
 f
o
cu

s 
o
n
 w

o
rk
fo

rc
e 

p
ro

d
u
ct
iv
it
y;
 b
ea
ri
n
g 
d
o
w
n
 o
n
 c
o
n
tr
ac
t 
an

d
 p
ro

cu
re
m
en

t 
co

st
s;
 a
n
d
 u
si
n
g 
as
se
ts
 

m
o
re
 e
ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
.

212



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 4
:

F
ee
s,
 n
o
n
-a
u
d
it
 s
er
v
ic
es
 a
n
d
 i
n
d
ep
en
d
en
ce

0
1
.
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 s
u
m
m
a
ry

0
2
.
A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
g
s

0
3
.
V
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
M
o
n
e
y

0
4
.
F
e
e
s
, 
n
o
n
-a
u
d
it
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e

0
5
.
C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
 m
a
tt
e
rs

213



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

2
8

F
e
e
s

P
e
r 
A
u
d
it
 p
la
n £

A
c
tu
a
l 
fe
e
s
 

£

C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
u
d
it

2
2
6
,7
0
0

2
2
6
,7
0
0

G
ra
n
t 
c
e
rt
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 b
e
h
a
lf
 o
f 

A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 (
i)

2
7
,0
8
0

T
B
C

T
o
ta
l 
a
u
d
it
 f
e
e
s
 (
ii
)

2
5
3
,7
8
0

T
B
C

F
ee
s,
 n
o
n
-a
u
d
it
 s
er
v
ic
es
 a
n
d
 i
n
d
ep
en
d
en
ce

W
e 
co

n
fi
rm

 b
el
o
w
 o
u
r 
fi
n
al
 f
ee

s 
ch

ar
ge

d
 f
o
r 
th
e 
au

d
it
 a
n
d
 t
h
e 
p
ro

vi
si
o
n
 o
f 
au

d
it
 r
el
at
ed

 s
er
vi
ce

s.
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 e
th
ic
s

W
e 
co

n
fi
rm

 t
h
at
 t
h
er
e 
ar
e 
n
o
 s
ig
n
if
ic
an

t 
fa
ct
s 
o
r 
m
at
te
rs
 t
h
at
 i
m
p
ac
t 
o
n
 o
u
r 

in
d
ep

en
d
en

ce
 a
s 
au

d
it
o
rs
 t
h
at
 w

e 
ar
e 
re
q
u
ir
ed

 o
r 
w
is
h
 t
o
 d
ra
w
 t
o
 y
o
u
r 
at
te
n
ti
o
n
. W

e 
h
av

e 
co

m
p
lie

d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 
F
in
an

ci
al
 R

ep
o
rt
in
g 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 E

th
ic
al
 S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s 
an

d
 

th
er
ef
o
re
 w

e 
co

n
fi
rm

 t
h
at
 w

e 
ar
e 
in
d
ep

en
d
en

t 
an

d
 a
re
 a
b
le
 t
o
 e
xp

re
ss
 a
n
 o
b
je
ct
iv
e 

o
p
in
io
n
 o
n
 t
h
e 
fi
n
an

ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en

ts
.

W
e 
co

n
fi
rm

 t
h
at
 w

e 
h
av

e 
im

p
le
m
en

te
d
 p
o
lic

ie
s 
an

d
 p
ro

ce
d
u
re
s 
to
 m

ee
t 
th
e 

re
q
u
ir
em

en
ts
 o
f 
th
e 
A
u
d
it
in
g 
P
ra
ct
ic
es
 B

o
ar
d
's
 E

th
ic
al
 S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s.

F
e
e
s
 f
o
r 
o
th
e
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s

S
e
rv
ic
e

F
e
e
s
 

£

A
u
d
it
 r
e
la
te
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

C
e
rt
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 T
e
a
c
h
e
rs
' P

e
n
s
io
n
s
 c
la
im
 

4
,8
2
9

(i
)

C
er
ti
fi
ca
ti
o
n
 o
f 
gr
an

t 
cl
ai
m
s 
an

d
 r
et
u
rn

s 
ar
e 
n
o
t 
d
u
e 
u
n
ti
l 

la
te
r 
in
 t
h
e 
ye

ar
 s
o
 t
h
is
 r
em

ai
n
s 
w
o
rk
 in

 p
ro

gr
es
s 
at
 t
h
e 

d
at
e 
o
f 
th
is
 r
ep

o
rt
. C

o
n
fi
rm

at
io
n
 o
f 
th
e 
fi
n
al
 f
ee

 w
ill
 b
e 

in
cl
u
d
ed

 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e 
se
p
ar
at
e 
C
er
ti
fi
ca
ti
o
n
 R

ep
o
rt
 la

te
r 
in
 

th
e 
ye

ar
  

(i
i)

P
en

si
o
n
 f
u
n
d
 a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk
 is

 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 s
ep

ar
at
el
y 
fr
o
m
 

th
e 
m
ai
n
 C

o
u
n
ci
l 
au

d
it
 (
p
le
as
e 
se
e 
P
en

si
o
n
 F
u
n
d
 A

u
d
it
 

F
in
d
in
gs
 R

ep
o
rt
 f
o
r 
fu
rt
h
er
 d
et
ai
ls
)

F
e
e
s
, 
n
o
n
 a
u
d
it
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e

214



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 5
:

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
 o
f 
au
d
it
 m

at
te
rs

0
1
.
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 s
u
m
m
a
ry

0
2
.
A
u
d
it
 f
in
d
in
g
s

0
3
.
V
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
M
o
n
e
y

0
4
.
F
e
e
s
, 
n
o
n
-a
u
d
it
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e

0
5
.
C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
 m
a
tt
e
rs

215



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

3
0

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
 o
f 
au
d
it
 m

at
te
rs
 t
o
 t
h
o
se
 c
h
ar
g
ed
 w
it
h
 g
o
ve
rn
an
ce

O
u
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 p
la
n

A
u
d
it
 

P
la
n

A
u
d
it
 

F
in
d
in
g
s

R
e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
o
r 
a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t/
th
o
s
e
 

c
h
a
rg
e
d
 w
it
h
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e

�

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 p
la
n
n
e
d
 s
c
o
p
e
 a
n
d
 t
im
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
. 
F
o
rm

, 
ti
m
in
g
 

a
n
d
 e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 g
e
n
e
ra
l 
c
o
n
te
n
t 
o
f 
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s

�

V
ie
w
s
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 q
u
a
lit
a
ti
v
e
 a
s
p
e
c
ts
  
o
f 
th
e
 e
n
ti
ty
's
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
, 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
m
a
tt
e
rs
 a
n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
ri
s
in
g
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 w
ri
tt
e
n
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 s
o
u
g
h
t

�

C
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
it
y

�
�

A
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 
w
e
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
m
p
lie
d
 w
it
h
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
e
th
ic
a
l 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
, 
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

m
a
tt
e
rs
 w
h
ic
h
 m
ig
h
t 
 b
e
 t
h
o
u
g
h
t 
to
 b
e
a
r 
o
n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
. 

D
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
n
o
n
-a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
 p
e
rf
o
rm

e
d
 b
y
 G
ra
n
t 
T
h
o
rn
to
n
 U
K
 L
L
P
 a
n
d
 

n
e
tw
o
rk
 f
ir
m
s
, 
to
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
  
fe
e
s
 c
h
a
rg
e
d
 

D
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
s
 a
p
p
lie
d
 t
o
 t
h
re
a
ts
 t
o
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e

�
�

M
a
te
ri
a
l 
w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it

�

Id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 
s
u
s
p
ic
io
n
 o
f 
fr
a
u
d
 i
n
v
o
lv
in
g
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
/o
r 

o
th
e
rs
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 in
 m
a
te
ri
a
l 
m
is
s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 

s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts

�

C
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 l
a
w
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s

�

E
x
p
e
c
te
d
 a
u
d
it
o
r'
s
 r
e
p
o
rt

�

U
n
c
o
rr
e
c
te
d
 m
is
s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts

�

S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
m
a
tt
e
rs
 a
ri
s
in
g
 i
n
 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 r
e
la
te
d
 p
a
rt
ie
s

�

S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
m
a
tt
e
rs
 in
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 g
o
in
g
 c
o
n
c
e
rn

�

M
a
tt
e
rs
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 G
ro
u
p
 a
u
d
it

�
�

In
te
rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l S

ta
n
d
a
rd
 o
n
 A
u
d
it
in
g
 I
S
A
 (
U
K
&
) 
2
6
0
, 
a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 o
th
e
r 
(U
K
&
I)
 I
S
A
s
, 

p
re
s
c
ri
b
e
 m
a
tt
e
rs
 w
h
ic
h
 w
e
 a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te
 w
it
h
 t
h
o
s
e
 c
h
a
rg
e
d
 w
it
h
 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
, 
a
n
d
 w
h
ic
h
 w
e
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 t
h
e
 t
a
b
le
 o
p
p
o
s
it
e
. 
 

T
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
 o
u
tl
in
e
d
 o
u
r 
a
u
d
it
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 p
la
n
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
, 
w
h
ile
 t
h
is
 A
u
d
it
 

F
in
d
in
g
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
 p
re
s
e
n
ts
 t
h
e
 k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
m
a
tt
e
rs
 a
ri
s
in
g
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
, 
to
g
e
th
e
r 

w
it
h
 a
n
 e
x
p
la
n
a
ti
o
n
 a
s
 t
o
 h
o
w
 t
h
e
s
e
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
s
o
lv
e
d
.

R
e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
ie
s

T
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 F
in
d
in
g
s
 R
e
p
o
rt
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 p
re
p
a
re
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
te
x
t 
o
f 
th
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
o
rs
 a
n
d
 A
u
d
it
e
d
 B
o
d
ie
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

(w
w
w
.a
u
d
it
-c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
.g
o
v
.u
k
).
 

W
e
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 a
s
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
 b
y
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
, 
th
e
 b
o
d
y
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
a
p
p
o
in
ti
n
g
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
u
b
lic
 b
o
d
ie
s
 

in
 E
n
g
la
n
d
. 
A
s
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
, 
w
e
 h
a
v
e
 a
 b
ro
a
d
 r
e
m
it
 c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 f
in
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 m
a
tt
e
rs
. 

O
u
r 
a
n
n
u
a
l 
w
o
rk
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 is
 s
e
t 
in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
 P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 (
th
e
 

C
o
d
e
) 
is
s
u
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly
 p
re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
lly
 

d
e
te
rm

in
e
d
 w
o
rk
. 
O
u
r 
w
o
rk
 c
o
n
s
id
e
rs
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 k
e
y
 r
is
k
s
 w
h
e
n
 r
e
a
c
h
in
g
 o
u
r 

c
o
n
c
lu
s
io
n
s
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 C
o
d
e
. 

It
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
p
e
r 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c
o
n
d
u
c
t 
o
f 
it
s
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
p
u
b
lic
 m
o
n
e
y
 i
s
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
e
d
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
e
rl
y
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
te
d
 f
o
r.
  
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 h
o
w
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
is
 f
u
lf
ill
in
g
 t
h
e
s
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
.

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
 m

a
tt
e
rs

216



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

3
1

A
p

p
en

d
ic

es

A
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s

217



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

3
2

A
p
p
en
d
ix
 A
: 
A
ct
io
n
 p
la
n

R
e
c

N
o
.

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n

P
ri
o
ri
ty

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
re
s
p
o
n
s
e

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
d
a
te
 &
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
y

1
.

J
o

u
r
n

a
l 
a
u

th
o

r
is

a
ti

o
n

:

T
h
e
C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 a
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 

fo
r 
a
ll 
jo
u
rn
a
ls
 t
o
 b
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 o
n
 I
n
te
g
ra
 

in
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 a
 c
le
a
rl
y 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
te
d
 

jo
u
rn
a
l 
a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
o
n
 t
h
e
 s
ys
te
m

M
e
d
iu
m

2
.

IT
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
:

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
s
u
re

th
a
t 
th
e
 p
o
in
ts
 

ra
is
e
d
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 I
n
te
g
ra
 s
ys
te
m
 a
re
 

re
s
o
lv
e
d
 g
o
in
g
 f
o
rw
a
rd

M
e
d
iu
m

A
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s

218



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

3
3

A
p
p
en
d
ix
 B
: 
A
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n

W
e
 a

n
ti

c
ip

a
te

 w
e
 w

il
l 
p

ro
v

id
e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 w

it
h

 a
n

 u
n

m
o

d
if

ie
d

 a
u

d
it

 r
e
p

o
rt

IN
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
T
 A

U
D

IT
O

R
’S

 R
E

P
O

R
T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
 O

F
 L

O
N

D
O

N
 B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 O
F
 

B
A

R
N

E
T

W
e
 h
a
v
e
 a
u
d
it
e
d
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 o
f 
B
a
rn
e
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
e
n
d
e
d
 3
1
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
5
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
. 
T
h
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
 c
o
m
p
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 

M
o
v
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 R
e
s
e
rv
e
s
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t,
 t
h
e
 G
ro
u
p
 M

o
v
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 R
e
s
e
rv
e
s
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t,
 t
h
e
 

C
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 I
n
c
o
m
e
 a
n
d
 E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t,
 t
h
e
 G
ro
u
p
 C
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 I
n
c
o
m
e
 a
n
d
 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t,
 t
h
e
 B
a
la
n
c
e
 S
h
e
e
t,
 t
h
e
 G
ro
u
p
 B
a
la
n
c
e
 S
h
e
e
t,
 t
h
e
 C
a
s
h
 F
lo
w
 

S
ta
te
m
e
n
t,
 t
h
e
 G
ro
u
p
 C
a
s
h
 F
lo
w
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t,
 t
h
e
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
In
c
o
m
e
 a
n
d
 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t,
 t
h
e
 M

o
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
S
ta
te
m
e
n
t,
 t
h
e
 

C
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 F
u
n
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r
e
la
te
d
 n
o
te
s
.
T
h
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
re
p
o
rt
in
g
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
p
p
lie
d
 

in
 t
h
e
ir
 p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a
p
p
lic
a
b
le
 l
a
w
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C
IP
F
A
/L
A
S
A
A
C
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 o
n
 L
o
c
a
l 

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 U
n
it
e
d
 K
in
g
d
o
m
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
.

T
h
is
 r
e
p
o
rt
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 s
o
le
ly
 t
o
 t
h
e
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 o
f 
B
a
rn
e
t,
 a
s
 a
 b
o
d
y
, 
in
 

a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 P
a
rt
 I
I 
o
f 
th
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
 a
n
d
 a
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 4
8
 o
f 
th
e
 

S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
o
rs
 a
n
d
 A
u
d
it
e
d
 B
o
d
ie
s
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 in
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
1
0
. 
O
u
r 
a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
w
e
 m

ig
h
t 
s
ta
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 t
h
o
s
e
 m

a
tt
e
rs
 w
e
 a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 s
ta
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
m
 i
n
 a
n
 a
u
d
it
o
r'
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 f
o
r 
n
o
 o
th
e
r 

p
u
rp
o
s
e
. 
T
o
 t
h
e
 f
u
lle
s
t 
e
x
te
n
t 
p
e
rm

it
te
d
 b
y
 l
a
w
, 
w
e
 d
o
 n
o
t 
a
c
c
e
p
t 
o
r 
a
s
s
u
m
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 

a
n
y
o
n
e
 o
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
's
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 a
s
 a
 b
o
d
y
, 
fo
r 
o
u
r 
a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
, 
fo
r 

th
is
 r
e
p
o
rt
, 
o
r 
fo
r 
th
e
 o
p
in
io
n
s
 w
e
 h
a
v
e
 f
o
rm

e
d
.

R
e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

il
it
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ie

f 
F
in

a
n
c
e
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

a
n
d
 a

u
d
it
o
r

A
s
 e
x
p
la
in
e
d
 m

o
re
 f
u
lly
 i
n
 t
h
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 C
h
ie
f 
F
in
a
n
c
e
 O
ff
ic
e
r'
s
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
, 
th
e
 

C
h
ie
f 
F
in
a
n
c
e
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
is
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
, 
w
h
ic
h
 

in
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
, 
in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 p
ro
p
e
r 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 a
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 t
h
e
 

C
IP
F
A
/L
A
S
A
A
C
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 o
n
 L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 U
n
it
e
d
 K
in
g
d
o
m
 

2
0
1
4
/1
5
, 
a
n
d
 f
o
r 
b
e
in
g
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 g
iv
e
 a
 t
ru
e
 a
n
d
 f
a
ir
 v
ie
w
. 
O
u
r 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 i
s
 t
o
 a
u
d
it
 

a
n
d
 e
x
p
re
s
s
 a
n
 o
p
in
io
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 a
p
p
lic
a
b
le
 l
a
w
 a
n
d
 

In
te
rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 o
n
 A
u
d
it
in
g
 (
U
K
 a
n
d
 I
re
la
n
d
).
 T
h
o
s
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
ls
o
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 u
s
 t
o
 

c
o
m
p
ly
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
in
g
 P
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 B
o
a
rd
’s
 E
th
ic
a
l 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 f
o
r 
A
u
d
it
o
rs
.

S
c
o
p
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

A
n
 a
u
d
it
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
s
 o
b
ta
in
in
g
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 a
m
o
u
n
ts
 a
n
d
 d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 

s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
to
 g
iv
e
 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 f
re
e
 f
ro
m
 

m
a
te
ri
a
l 
m
is
s
ta
te
m
e
n
t,
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
c
a
u
s
e
d
 b
y
 f
ra
u
d
 o
r 
e
rr
o
r.
 T
h
is
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 a
n
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f:
 

w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
's
 a
n
d
 G
ro
u
p
’s
 c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 

a
n
d
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
tl
y
 a
p
p
lie
d
 a
n
d
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
ly
 d
is
c
lo
s
e
d
; 
th
e
 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
n
e
s
s
 o
f 

s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 e
s
ti
m
a
te
s
 m

a
d
e
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
h
ie
f 
F
in
a
n
c
e
 O
ff
ic
e
r;
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 

p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
w
e
 r
e
a
d
 a
ll 
th
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
a
n
d
 n
o
n
-f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e
x
p
la
n
a
to
ry
 f
o
re
w
o
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 G
ro
u
p
's
 e
x
p
la
n
a
to
ry
 f
o
re
w
o
rd
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 

m
a
te
ri
a
l 
in
c
o
n
s
is
te
n
c
ie
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
e
d
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 a
n
y
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

th
a
t 
is
 a
p
p
a
re
n
tl
y
 m

a
te
ri
a
lly
 i
n
c
o
rr
e
c
t 
b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
, 
o
r 
m
a
te
ri
a
lly
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
w
it
h
, 
th
e
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 

a
c
q
u
ir
e
d
 b
y
 u
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
rs
e
 o
f 
p
e
rf
o
rm

in
g
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
. 
If
 w
e
 b
e
c
o
m
e
 a
w
a
re
 o
f 
a
n
y
 a
p
p
a
re
n
t 

m
a
te
ri
a
l 
m
is
s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
 o
r 
in
c
o
n
s
is
te
n
c
ie
s
 w
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 i
m
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
o
u
r 
re
p
o
rt
.

O
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

In
 o
u
r 
o
p
in
io
n
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
:

•
g
iv
e
 a
 t
ru
e
 a
n
d
 f
a
ir
 v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
o
s
it
io
n
 o
f 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 o
f 
B
a
rn
e
t 
 a
s
 a
t 
3
1
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
5
 a
n
d
 o
f 
it
s
 e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
th
e
n
 e
n
d
e
d
;

•
g
iv
e
 a
 t
ru
e
 a
n
d
 f
a
ir
 v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
o
s
it
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 G
ro
u
p
 a
s
 a
t 
3
1
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
1
5
 a
n
d
 

o
f 
it
s
 e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
th
e
n
 e
n
d
e
d
; 
a
n
d

•
h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 p
ro
p
e
rl
y
 p
re
p
a
re
d
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
IP
F
A
/L
A
S
A
A
C
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

o
n
 L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 U
n
it
e
d
 K
in
g
d
o
m
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
lic
a
b
le
 l
a
w
.

O
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 o

th
e
r 
m

a
tt
e
rs

In
 o
u
r 
o
p
in
io
n
, 
th
e
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 g
iv
e
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e
x
p
la
n
a
to
ry
 f
o
re
w
o
rd
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
y
e
a
r 
fo
r 

w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 p
re
p
a
re
d
 i
s
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
.

A
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s

219



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

3
4

M
a
tt
e
rs

 o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 r
e
p
o
rt

 b
y
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n

W
e
 a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 y
o
u
 i
f:

•
in
 o
u
r 
o
p
in
io
n
 t
h
e
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
re
fl
e
c
t 
c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 

‘D
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 G
o
o
d
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t:
 a
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
’ 
p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 b
y
 

C
IP
F
A
/S
O
L
A
C
E
 i
n
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
7
; 
o
r

•
w
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 i
n
te
re
s
t 
u
n
d
e
r 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 8
 o
f 
th
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 A
c
t 

1
9
9
8
; 
o
r

•
w
e
 d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
 u
n
d
e
r 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
1
 o
f 
th
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
 a
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 a
s
 

o
n
e
 t
h
a
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
s
 t
h
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
it
 a
t 
a
 p
u
b
lic
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 t
o
 d
e
c
id
e
 w
h
a
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 i
n
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
; 
o
r

•
w
e
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 a
n
y
 o
th
e
r 
s
p
e
c
ia
l 
p
o
w
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
o
r 
u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 A
c
t 

1
9
9
8
.

W
e
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
th
in
g
 t
o
 r
e
p
o
rt
 i
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ts
.

C
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri

n
g
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
, 
e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s

R
e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

il
it
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it
o
r

T
h
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 i
s
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
p
u
tt
in
g
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 p
ro
p
e
r 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 s
e
c
u
re
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
, 

e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 i
ts
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 p
ro
p
e
r 
s
te
w
a
rd
s
h
ip
 a
n
d
 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
, 
a
n
d
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 t
h
e
 a
d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
.

W
e
 a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 u
n
d
e
r 
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 5
 o
f 
th
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
 t
o
 s
a
ti
s
fy
 o
u
rs
e
lv
e
s
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 h
a
s
 m

a
d
e
 p
ro
p
e
r 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
, 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 i
ts
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
 P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 u
s
 t
o
 r
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 y
o
u
 o
u
r 
c
o
n
c
lu
s
io
n
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 p
ro
p
e
r 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
, 
h
a
v
in
g
 

re
g
a
rd
 t
o
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
c
ri
te
ri
a
 s
p
e
c
if
ie
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 in
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
.

W
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 i
f 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
m
a
tt
e
rs
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
m
e
 t
o
 o
u
r 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 w
h
ic
h
 p
re
v
e
n
t 
u
s
 f
ro
m
 c
o
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

th
a
t 
th
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 h
a
s
 p
u
t 
in
 p
la
c
e
 p
ro
p
e
r 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
, 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 i
ts
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 
W
e
 a
re
 n
o
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r,
 n
o
r 
h
a
v
e
 w
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
, 

w
h
e
th
e
r 
a
ll 
a
s
p
e
c
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
, 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 i
ts
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
re
 o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
.

S
c
o
p
e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 
s
e
c
u
ri

n
g
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
, 
e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

in
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s

W
e
 h
a
v
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 o
u
r 
re
v
ie
w
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
 P
ra
c
ti
c
e
, 
h
a
v
in
g
 r
e
g
a
rd
 

to
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 s
p
e
c
if
ie
d
 c
ri
te
ri
a
, 
p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 i
n
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
, 

a
s
 t
o
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 h
a
s
 p
ro
p
e
r 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r:

•
s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
re
s
ili
e
n
c
e
; 
a
n
d

•
c
h
a
lle
n
g
in
g
 h
o
w
 i
t 
s
e
c
u
re
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
, 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
.

T
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 h
a
s
 d
e
te
rm

in
e
d
 t
h
e
s
e
 t
w
o
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 a
s
 t
h
o
s
e
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 f
o
r 
u
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 

u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
 P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 s
a
ti
s
fy
in
g
 o
u
rs
e
lv
e
s
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 p
u
t 
in
 p
la
c
e
 

p
ro
p
e
r 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
, 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 i
ts
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

fo
r 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
e
n
d
e
d
 3
1
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
1
5
.

W
e
 p
la
n
n
e
d
 o
u
r 
w
o
rk
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
 P
ra
c
ti
c
e
. 
B
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 o
u
r 
ri
s
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t,
 w
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
o
o
k
 s
u
c
h
 w
o
rk
 a
s
 w
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 f
o
rm

 a
 v
ie
w
 o
n
 w
h
e
th
e
r,
 

in
 a
ll 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
, 
th
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 h
a
d
 p
u
t 
in
 p
la
c
e
 p
ro
p
e
r 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 s
e
c
u
re
 

e
c
o
n
o
m
y
, 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 i
ts
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
.

C
o
n
c
lu
s
io
n

O
n
 t
h
e
 b
a
s
is
 o
f 
o
u
r 
w
o
rk
, 
h
a
v
in
g
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 s
p
e
c
if
ie
d
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 

p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 in
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
, 
w
e
 a
re
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 t
h
a
t,
 i
n
 a
ll 

s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
, 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 o
f 
B
a
rn
e
t
p
u
t 
in
 p
la
c
e
 p
ro
p
e
r 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

s
e
c
u
re
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
, 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 in
 i
ts
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
e
d
 3
1
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
5
.

D
e
la
y
 i
n
 c
e
rt
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it

W
e
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
fo
rm

a
lly
 c
o
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
 a
n
 a
u
d
it
 c
e
rt
if
ic
a
te
 u
n
ti
l 
w
e
 h
a
v
e
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 i
s
s
u
e
 o
u
r 
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
in
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
 W

h
o
le
 o
f 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 c
o
n
s
o
lid
a
ti
o
n
 p
a
c
k
.
W
e
 a
re
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 t
h
a
t 

th
is
 w
o
rk
 d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 a
 m

a
te
ri
a
l e
ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
 o
r 
o
n
 o
u
r 
v
a
lu
e
 

fo
r 
m
o
n
e
y
 c
o
n
c
lu
s
io
n
. 
[ 

W
h

ils
t 
n

o
 o

b
je

c
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 f
ro

m
 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 

e
le

c
to

rs
 h

a
v
e

 y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
, 
w

e
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 u
p

d
a

te
 t
h

e
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 if
 a

n
y
 a

re
 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 ]

A
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s

A
p
p
en
d
ix
 B
: 
A
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n
 (
co
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

220



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

3
5

A
p
p
en
d
ix
 C
: 
L
et
te
r 
o
f 
R
ep
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n

•
W

e
 h

a
v

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 a
 d

ra
ft

 o
f 

th
e
 l
e
tt

e
r 

o
f 

re
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 r
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
's

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
b

e
lo

w
. 
W

e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

a
 l
e
tt

e
r 

o
f 

re
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

 r
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 a
ll
 o

u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
g

o
v

e
rn

m
e
n

t 
c
li
e
n

ts
.

•
W

e
 h

a
v

e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
, 
re

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 r
e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 a

d
e
q

u
a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 j
u

d
g

m
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

t 
e
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 m

a
d

e
b

y

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 p
re

p
a
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 a
u

d
it

 b
y
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
n

e
s
s
 o

f 

th
e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 a

n
d

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t'
s
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
fr

a
u

d
, 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 o

r 
o

th
e
r 

ir
re

g
u

la
ri

ti
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 m
a
te

ri
a
ll
y
 a

ff
e
c
t 

th
e
 p

o
s
it

io
n

 r
e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
's

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 

G
ro

u
p

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

e
d

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

T
h
is
 r
ep
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
 l
et
te
r 
is
 p
ro
vi
d
ed
 in

 c
o
n
n
ec
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 
au
d
it
 o
f 
th
e 
gr
o
u
p
 f
in
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
 o
f 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 B
o
ro
u
gh

 o
f 
B
ar
n
et
 a
n
d
it
s 
su
b
si
d
ia
ry
 u
n
d
er
ta
ki
n
gs
 a
s 
sh
o
w
n
 i
n
 A

p
p
en
d
ix
 I
 t
o
 t
h
is
 le
tt
er
,  
fo
r 
th
e 
ye
ar
 e
n
d
ed
 3
1 
M
ar
ch
 

20
15
 f
o
r 
th
e 
p
u
rp
o
se
 o
f 
ex
p
re
ss
in
g 
an
 o
p
in
io
n
 a
s 
to
 w
h
et
h
er
 t
h
e 
gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
fi
n
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
 g
iv
e 
a 
tr
u
e 
an
d
fa
ir
 v
ie
w
 in

 a
cc
o
rd
an
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
/
L
A
S
A
A
C
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
o
n
 L
o
ca
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g 

in
 t
h
e 
U
n
it
ed
 K

in
gd

o
m
 2
01
4/

15
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
lic
ab
le
 l
aw

.

W
e 
co
n
fi
rm

 t
h
at
 t
o
 t
h
e 
b
es
t 
o
f 
o
u
r 
kn

o
w
le
d
ge
 a
n
d
 b
el
ie
f 
h
av
in
g 
m
ad
e 
su
ch
 in

q
u
ir
ie
s 
as
 w
e 
co
n
si
d
er
ed
 n
ec
es
sa
ry
 f
o
r 
th
e 
p
u
rp
o
se

o
f
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
el
y 
in
fo
rm

in
g 
o
u
rs
el
ve
s:

G
ro

u
p

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts

i
W
e 
h
av
e 
fu
lf
ill
ed
 o
u
r 
re
sp
o
n
si
b
ili
ti
es
 f
o
r 
th
e 
p
re
p
ar
at
io
n
 o
f 
th
e 
gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
fi
n
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
 in

 a
cc
o
rd
an
ce

w
it
h
 p
ro
p
er
 p
ra
ct
ic
es
 a
s 
se
t 
o
u
t 
in
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
/
L
A
S
A
A
C
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
o
n
 L
o
ca
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g 
in
 t
h
e 
U
n
it
ed
 K

in
gd

o
m
 2
01
4/

15
 (
"t
h
e 
C
o
d
e"
) 
w
h
ic
h
 g
iv
e 
a 
tr
u
e 
an
d
 f
ai
r 
vi
ew

 i
n
 a
cc
o
rd
an
ce
 t
h
er
ew

it
h
.

ii
W
e 
h
av
e 
co
m
p
lie
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
re
q
u
ir
em

en
ts
 o
f 
al
l 
st
at
u
to
ry
 d
ir
ec
ti
o
n
s 
af
fe
ct
in
g 
th
e 
gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
an
d
 t
h
es
e 
m
at
te
rs
 h
av
e 
b
ee
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
el
y 
re
fl
ec
te
d
 a
n
d
 d
is
cl
o
se
d
 i
n
 t
h
e 
gr
o
u
p
 f
in
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
.

iii
T
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 c
o
m
p
lie
d
 w
it
h
 a
ll 
as
p
ec
ts
 o
f 
co
n
tr
ac
tu
al
 a
gr
ee
m
en
ts
 t
h
at
 c
o
u
ld
 h
av
e 
a 
m
at
er
ia
l e
ff
ec
t 
o
n
 t
h
e 
gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l f
in
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
 in

 t
h
e 
ev
en
t 
o
f 
n
o
n
-c
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
. 
T
h
er
e 
h
as
 b
ee
n
 n
o
 n
o
n
-c
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
 

w
it
h
 r
eq
u
ir
em

en
ts
 o
f 
re
gu

la
to
ry
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
es
 t
h
at
 c
o
u
ld
 h
av
e 
a 
m
at
er
ia
l e
ff
ec
t 
o
n
 t
h
e 
gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
fi
n
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
 in

 t
h
e 
ev
en
t 
o
f 
n
o
n
-c
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
.

iv
W
e 
ac
kn

o
w
le
d
ge
 o
u
r 
re
sp
o
n
si
b
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
th
e 
d
es
ig
n
, i
m
p
le
m
en
ta
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 m

ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 o
f 
in
te
rn
al
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
to
 p
re
ve
n
t 
an
d
 d
et
ec
t 
fr
au
d
.

v
S
ig
n
if
ic
an
t 
as
su
m
p
ti
o
n
s 
u
se
d
 b
y 
u
s 
in
 m

ak
in
g 
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g 
es
ti
m
at
es
, i
n
cl
u
d
in
g 
th
o
se
 m

ea
su
re
d
 a
t 
fa
ir
 v
al
u
e,
 a
re
 r
ea
so
n
ab
le
.

vi
W
e 
ar
e 
sa
ti
sf
ie
d
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
m
at
er
ia
l j
u
d
ge
m
en
ts
 u
se
d
 in

 t
h
e 
p
re
p
ar
at
io
n
 o
f 
th
e 
gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
fi
n
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
 a
re
 s
o
u
n
d
ly
 b
as
ed
, i
n
 a
cc
o
rd
an
ce
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 
C
o
d
e 
an
d
 a
d
eq
u
at
el
y 
d
is
cl
o
se
d
 in

 t
h
e 
fi
n
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
. 

T
h
er
e 
ar
e 
n
o
 o
th
er
 m

at
er
ia
l j
u
d
ge
m
en
ts
 t
h
at
 n
ee
d
 t
o
 b
e 
d
is
cl
o
se
d
.

vi
i
E
xc
ep
t 
as
 d
is
cl
o
se
d
 in

 t
h
e 
fi
n
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
: 

a
th
er
e 
ar
e 
n
o
 u
n
re
co
rd
ed
 li
ab
ili
ti
es
, 
ac
tu
al
 o
r 
co
n
ti
n
ge
n
t

b
n
o
n
e 
o
f 
th
e 
as
se
ts
 o
f 
th
e 
gr
o
u
p
 o
r 
p
ar
en
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
as
 b
ee
n
 a
ss
ig
n
ed
, p

le
d
ge
d
 o
r 
m
o
rt
ga
ge
d

c
th
er
e 
ar
e 
n
o
 m

at
er
ia
l p

ri
o
r 
ye
ar
 c
h
ar
ge
s 
o
r 
cr
ed
it
s,
 n
o
r 
ex
ce
p
ti
o
n
al
 o
r 
n
o
n
-r
ec
u
rr
in
g 
it
em

s 
re
q
u
ir
in
g 
se
p
ar
at
e 
d
is
cl
o
su
re
.

A
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s

221



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

3
6

A
p
p
en
d
ix
 C
: 
L
et
te
r 
o
f 
R
ep
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
 (
co
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

vi
ii
W
e 
co
n
fi
rm

 t
h
at
 w
e 
ar
e 
sa
ti
sf
ie
d
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
ac
tu
ar
ia
l a
ss
u
m
p
ti
o
n
s 
u
n
d
er
ly
in
g 
th
e 
va
lu
at
io
n
 o
f 
p
en
si
o
n
 s
ch
em

e 
lia
b
ili
ti
es
 f
o
r 
IA

S
19
 E
m
p
lo
ye
e 
B
en
ef
it
s 
d
is
cl
o
su
re
s 
ar
e 
co
n
si
st
en
t 
w
it
h
 o
u
r 
kn

o
w
le
d
ge
.  
W
e 
co
n
fi
rm

 t
h
at
 a
ll 

se
tt
le
m
en
ts
 a
n
d
 c
u
rt
ai
lm

en
ts
 h
av
e 
b
ee
n
 id

en
ti
fi
ed
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
er
ly
 a
cc
o
u
n
te
d
 f
o
r.
  
W
e 
al
so
 c
o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
at
 a
ll 
si
gn

if
ic
an
t 
p
o
st
-e
m
p
lo
ym

en
t 
b
en
ef
it
s 
h
av
e 
b
ee
n
 i
d
en
ti
fi
ed
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
er
ly
 a
cc
o
u
n
te
d
 f
o
r.
 

ix
R
el
at
ed
 p
ar
ty
 r
el
at
io
n
sh
ip
s 
an
d
 t
ra
n
sa
ct
io
n
s 
h
av
e 
b
ee
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
el
y 
ac
co
u
n
te
d
 f
o
r 
an
d
 d
is
cl
o
se
d
 in

 a
cc
o
rd
an
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
re
q
u
ir
em

en
ts
 o
f 
th
e 
C
o
d
e.

x
A
ll 
ev
en
ts
 s
u
b
se
q
u
en
t 
to
 t
h
e 
d
at
e 
o
f 
th
e 
gr
o
u
p
 f
in
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
 a
n
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e 
C
o
d
e 
re
q
u
ir
e 
ad
ju
st
m
en
t 
o
r 
d
is
cl
o
su
re
 h
av
e 
b
ee
n
 a
d
ju
st
ed
 o
r 
d
is
cl
o
se
d
.  

xi
A
ct
u
al
 o
r 
p
o
ss
ib
le
 l
it
ig
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 c
la
im

s 
h
av
e 
b
ee
n
 a
cc
o
u
n
te
d
 f
o
r 
an
d
 d
is
cl
o
se
d
 i
n
 a
cc
o
rd
an
ce
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 
re
q
u
ir
em

en
ts
 o
f 
 t
h
e 
C
o
d
e.
 

xi
i
W
e 
h
av
e 
co
n
si
d
er
ed
 t
h
e 
ad
ju
st
ed
 m

is
st
at
em

en
ts
, a
n
d
 m

is
cl
as
si
fi
ca
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 d
is
cl
o
su
re
s 
ch
an
ge
s 
sc
h
ed
u
le
s 
in
cl
u
d
ed
 in

 y
o
u
r 
A
u
d
it
 F
in
d
in
gs
 R
ep
o
rt
. T

h
e 
gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
fi
n
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
 h
av
e 
b
ee
n
 a
m
en
d
ed
 f
o
r 

th
es
e 
m
is
st
at
em

en
ts
, m

is
cl
as
si
fi
ca
ti
o
n
s 
an
d
 d
is
cl
o
su
re
 c
h
an
ge
s 
an
d
 a
re
 f
re
e 
o
f 
m
at
er
ia
l m

is
st
at
em

en
ts
, i
n
cl
u
d
in
g 
o
m
is
si
o
n
s.

xi
ii
W
e 
h
av
e 
n
o
 p
la
n
s 
o
r 
in
te
n
ti
o
n
s 
th
at
 m

ay
 m

at
er
ia
lly
 a
lt
er
 t
h
e 
ca
rr
yi
n
g 
va
lu
e 
o
r 
cl
as
si
fi
ca
ti
o
n
 o
f 
as
se
ts
 a
n
d
 li
ab
ili
ti
es
 r
ef
le
ct
ed
 in

 t
h
e 
gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
fi
n
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
.

xi
v
W
e 
b
el
ie
ve
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
G
ro
u
p
 a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
fi
n
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e 
p
re
p
ar
ed
 o
n
 a
 g
o
in
g 
co
n
ce
rn
 b
as
is
 o
n
 t
h
e 
gr
o
u
n
d
s 
th
at
 c
u
rr
en
t 
an
d
 f
u
tu
re
 s
o
u
rc
es
 o
f 
fu
n
d
in
g 
o
r 
su
p
p
o
rt
 w
ill
 b
e 
m
o
re
 t
h
an
 a
d
eq
u
at
e 
fo
r 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 

n
ee
d
s.
 W

e 
b
el
ie
ve
 t
h
at
 n
o
 f
u
rt
h
er
 d
is
cl
o
su
re
s 
re
la
ti
n
g 
to
 t
h
e 
G
ro
u
p
 o
r 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 a
b
ili
ty
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e 
as
 a
 g
o
in
g 
co
n
ce
rn
 n
ee
d
 t
o
 b
e 
m
ad
e 
in
 t
h
e 
fi
n
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
.

In
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

v
id

e
d

xv
W
e 
h
av
e 
p
ro
vi
d
ed
 y
o
u
 w
it
h
:

a
ac
ce
ss
 t
o
 a
ll 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n
 o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 w

e 
ar
e 
aw

ar
e 
th
at
 is
 r
el
ev
an
t 
to
 t
h
e 
p
re
p
ar
at
io
n
 o
f 
th
e 
gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
fi
n
an
ci
al
st
at
em

en
ts
 s
u
ch
 a
s 
re
co
rd
s,
 d
o
cu
m
en
ta
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 o
th
er
 m

at
te
rs
;

b
ad
d
it
io
n
al
 i
n
fo
rm

at
io
n
 t
h
at
 y
o
u
 h
av
e 
re
q
u
es
te
d
 f
ro
m
 u
s 
fo
r 
th
e 
p
u
rp
o
se
 o
f 
yo
u
r 
au
d
it
; a
n
d

c
u
n
re
st
ri
ct
ed
 a
cc
es
s 
to
 p
er
so
n
s 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e 
gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
fr
o
m
 w
h
o
m
 y
o
u
 d
et
er
m
in
ed
 it
 n
ec
es
sa
ry
 t
o
 o
b
ta
in
 a
u
d
it
 e
vi
d
en
ce
.

xv
i
W
e 
h
av
e 
co
m
m
u
n
ic
at
ed
 t
o
 y
o
u
 a
ll 
d
ef
ic
ie
n
ci
es
 i
n
 in

te
rn
al
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 m

an
ag
em

en
t 
is
 a
w
ar
e.

xv
ii
A
ll 
tr
an
sa
ct
io
n
s 
h
av
e 
b
ee
n
 r
ec
o
rd
ed
 in

 t
h
e 
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g 
re
co
rd
s 
an
d
 a
re
 r
ef
le
ct
ed
 in

 t
h
e 
gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
fi
n
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
.

xv
iii

W
e 
h
av
e 
d
is
cl
o
se
d
 t
o
 y
o
u
 t
h
e 
re
su
lt
s 
o
f 
o
u
r 
as
se
ss
m
en
t 
o
f 
th
e 
ri
sk
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
fi
n
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
 m

ay
 b
e 
m
at
er
ia
lly
 m

is
st
at
ed
 a
s 
a 
re
su
lt
 o
f 
fr
au
d
.

xi
x
W
e 
h
av
e 
d
is
cl
o
se
d
 t
o
 y
o
u
 a
ll 
o
u
r 
kn

o
w
le
d
ge
 o
f 
fr
au
d
 o
r 
su
sp
ec
te
d
 f
ra
u
d
 a
ff
ec
ti
n
g 
th
e 
gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
in
vo

lv
in
g:

a
m
an
ag
em

en
t;

b
em

p
lo
ye
es
 w

h
o
 h
av
e 
si
gn

if
ic
an
t 
ro
le
s 
in
 i
n
te
rn
al
 c
o
n
tr
o
l; 
o
r

c
o
th
er
s 
w
h
er
e 
th
e 
fr
au
d
 c
o
u
ld
 h
av
e 
a 
m
at
er
ia
l e
ff
ec
t 
o
n
 t
h
e 
fi
n
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
.

xx
W
e 
h
av
e 
d
is
cl
o
se
d
 t
o
 y
o
u
 a
ll 
o
u
r 
kn

o
w
le
d
ge
 o
f 
an
y 
al
le
ga
ti
o
n
s 
o
f 
fr
au
d
, o

r 
su
sp
ec
te
d
 f
ra
u
d
, a
ff
ec
ti
n
g 
th
e 
gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 f
in
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
at
ed
 b
y 
em

p
lo
ye
es
, f
o
rm

er
 e
m
p
lo
ye
es
, r
eg
u
la
to
rs
 o
r 
o
th
er
s.

xx
i
W
e 
h
av
e 
d
is
cl
o
se
d
 t
o
 y
o
u
 a
ll 
kn

o
w
n
 i
n
st
an
ce
s 
o
f 
n
o
n
-c
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
 o
r 
su
sp
ec
te
d
 n
o
n
-c
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
 w

it
h
 la
w
s 
an
d
 r
eg
u
la
ti
o
n
s 
w
h
o
se
 e
ff
ec
ts
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e 
co
n
si
d
er
ed
 w
h
en
 p
re
p
ar
in
g 
gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en

t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
fi
n
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
.

xx
ii
W
e 
h
av
e 
d
is
cl
o
se
d
 t
o
 y
o
u
 t
h
e 
id
en
ti
ty
 o
f 
al
l 
th
e 
gr
o
u
p
's
 a
n
d
 t
h
e 
p
ar
en
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 r
el
at
ed
 p
ar
ti
es
 a
n
d
 a
ll 
th
e 
re
la
te
d
 p
ar
ty

re
la
ti
o
n
sh
ip
s 
an
d
 t
ra
n
sa
ct
io
n
s 
o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 w

e 
ar
e 
aw

ar
e.

xx
iii

W
e 
h
av
e 
d
is
cl
o
se
d
 t
o
 y
o
u
 a
ll 
kn

o
w
n
 a
ct
u
al
 o
r 
p
o
ss
ib
le
 l
it
ig
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 c
la
im

s 
w
h
o
se
 e
ff
ec
ts
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e 
co
n
si
d
er
ed
 w
h
en

 p
re
p
ar
in
g 
th
e 
gr
o
u
p
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
fi
n
an
ci
al
 s
ta
te
m
en
ts
.

A
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s

222



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

3
7

A
p
p
en
d
ix
 C
: 
L
et
te
r 
o
f 
R
ep
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
 (
co
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t

xx
iv

W
e 
ar
e 
sa
ti
sf
ie
d
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
A
n
n
u
al
 G

o
ve
rn
an
ce
 S
ta
te
m
en
t 
(A

G
S
) 
fa
ir
ly
 r
ef
le
ct
s 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 r
is
k 
as
su
ra
n
ce
 a
n
d
 g
o
ve
rn
an
ce
 f
ra
m
ew

o
rk
 a
n
d
 w
e 
co
n
fi
rm

 t
h
at
 w
e 
ar
e 
n
o
t 
aw

ar
e 
o
f 
an
y 
si
gn

if
ic
an
t 
ri
sk
s 
th
at
 a
re
 n
o
t 
d
is
cl
o
se
d
 w
it
h
in
 

th
e 
A
G
S
.

A
p

p
ro

v
a
l

T
h
e 
ap
p
ro
va
l 
o
f 
th
is
 l
et
te
r 
o
f 
re
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
 w

as
 m

in
u
te
d
 b
y 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
at
 it
s 
m
ee
ti
n
g 
o
n
 3
0 
Ju
ly
 2
01
5.

A
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s

223



©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

  
|  
A
ud

it 
F
in
di
ng

s 
R
ep

or
t 
20

14
/1
5 
|  
Ju

ly
 2
01

5

D
R
A
F
T

©
 2
01

5 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

. 
A
ll 
rig

ht
s 
re
se

rv
ed

. 

'G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n'
 m

ea
ns

 G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
U
K
 L
LP

, 
a 
lim

ite
d 

lia
bi
lit
y
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p.
 

G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
is
 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir
m
 o
f 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
In
te
rn
at
io
n
al
 L
td
 

(G
ra
nt

T
ho

rn
to
n 
In
te
rn
at
io
na

l).
 R

ef
er
en

ce
s 
to
 'G

ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n'
 a
re
 

to
 t
he

 b
ra
nd

 u
nd

er
 w

hi
ch

 t
he

 G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
m
em

be
r 
fir
m
s 
op

er
at
e 

an
d 
re
fe
r 
to
 o
ne

 o
r 
m
or
e 
m
em

be
r 
fir
m
s,
 a
s 
th
e 
co

nt
ex

t 
re
qu

ire
s.
 

G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
In
te
rn
at
io
na

l 
an

d 
th
e 
m
em

be
r 
fir
m
s 
ar
e 
no

t 
a 

w
or
ld
w
id
e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p.
 S

er
vi
ce

s 
ar
e 
de

liv
er
ed

 i
nd

ep
en

de
nt
ly
 b
y 

m
em

be
r 
fir
m
s,
 w
hi
ch

 a
re
 n
ot
 r
es

po
ns

ib
le
 f
or
 t
he

 s
er
vi
ce

s 
or
 a
ct
iv
iti
es

 
of
 o
ne

 a
no

th
er
. 
G
ra
nt
 T
ho

rn
to
n 
In
te
rn
at
io
na

l 
do

es
 n
ot
 p
ro
vi
de

 
se

rv
ic
es

 t
o 
cl
ie
nt
s.
 

g
ra
n
t-
th
o
rn
to
n
.c
o
.u
k

224



! !!!!!! Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

Statement of 
Accounts

for the year ended 

31 March 2015
D
ra
ft

Accounts

for the year ended for the year ended 

31 March 201531 March 2015

225



! !!!!!! Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

Contents

Explanatory Foreword 1-4

Statement of Responsibilities 5

Auditors Statement 6-8

Core Financial Statements 

Movement in Reserves Statement 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 

Balance Sheet 

Cash Flow Statement 

9-12

Notes to the Accounts 13-77

Housing Revenue Account 78-81

Collection Fund 82-83

Group Accounts 
84-90

Glossary
91-96

D
ra
ft

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 

Cash Flow Statement 

Notes to the Accounts Notes to the Accounts 

D
ra
ft

Housing Revenue Account Housing Revenue Account 

D
ra
ft

Collection Fund Collection Fund D
ra
ft

226



Explanatory Foreword 

         Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

An Introduction to the Statement of Accounts  

The Statement of Accounts for the London Borough of Barnet provides a picture of the council’s financial 
position at 31 March 2015 and a summary of its income and expenditure in 2014/15.  It is, in parts, a complex 
document which sets out to ensure that the accounts of all Government funded bodies provide comparable 
and consistent information and comply with International Financial Reporting Standards. 

The Accounts will be approved by the Audit Committee on 30th July 2015 and the Independent Auditor’s 
Report to Members of Barnet Council will assess whether the accounts provide a true and fair view of the 
council’s financial position. 

The accounts are published in full on the council’s website at:
http://www.barnet.gov.uk/info/10067/statement_of_accounts/62/statement_of_accounts

Review of the Year 
The Corporate Plan 2010-2015 set out three strategic objectives: 
1. Promoting responsible growth, development and success across the borough; 
2. Supporting families and individuals that need it – promoting independence, learning and well-being; 
3. Improving the satisfaction of residents and businesses with the London Borough of Barnet as a place to 

live, work and study. 

During 2014/15, nearly 3 out of 4 (73%) of the stretching targets against which success of the Corporate Plan 
is measured were achieved. Barnet was above the national benchmark in 83% of the services reported by 
the Local Government Association.  

To support growth, development and success the council has brought back into use 130 vacant properties 
and facilitated building of 398 new affordable homes. This year has also seen £97m of Government support 
secured for a new station at Brent Cross and regeneration schemes are set to provide an additional 20,000 
new homes and 30,000 jobs over the coming years. The council has also  prevented 832 instances of 
homelessness  and helped 392 households  to find homes in the private rented sector.  These successes 
have kept the number of households in emergency temporary accommodation below target during a 
challenging year.  

The proportion of residents claiming Job Seekers Allowance decreased further to 1.6% in Barnet against a 
London backdrop of 2.1%, helped by having the 4th highest rate of engagement of 16-18 year olds in 
education, employment and training in the country. 

To support families and individuals that need it, the council has focused on reducing the attainment gap 
between children eligible for Free School Meals and their peers. Barnet’s troubled families team have turned 
around all 705 families who requested support in phase 1 of the programme and the team was selected to be 
an early starter for the expanded programme from September 2014. Schools have also received £116m over 
the last 5 years to ensure the Borough has enough high quality places and continues to achieve results in the 
top 10% of schools for GCSE performance. 

Over the year the council has provided real- savings for residents through cutting Council Tax by 1% in 
2014/15, with further plans to freeze Council Tax up to 2016/17, saving households nearly £300 a year. 
Satisfaction of residents has improved with nearly 9 out of 10 (88%) residents satisfied with Barnet as a place 
to live - 6% above the national average.

The council and its partners have continued to deliver quality services to residents and businesses. The 
council’s Building Control service, provided by the Re joint-venture, received the Local Authority Building 
Control Bricks and Partnership Award in October 2014. Recycling, reuse and composting of residents’ waste 
increased to 38%, from 33%, following the change in collections in October 2013. Barnet remains a safe 
place to live with burglary and robbery down 25% and 54% respectively compared to 2011/12. 
The council’s new website went live on 1 March 2015, including a new My Account facility to let residents 
view the status of multiple service accounts, track the status of environmental problems they’ve reported and 

1

D
ra
ft

1. Promoting responsible growth, development and success across the borough; 
2. Supporting families and individuals that need it – promoting independence, learning and well-being; 2. Supporting families and individuals that need it – promoting independence, learning and well-being; 
3. Improving the satisfaction of residents and businesses with the London Borough of Barnet as a place to 3. Improving the satisfaction of residents and businesses with the London Borough of Barnet as a place to 

During 2014/15, nearly 3 out of 4 (73%) of the stretching targets against which success of the Corporate Plan During 2014/15, nearly 3 out of 4 (73%) of the stretching targets against which success of the Corporate Plan 
is measured were achieved. Barnet was above the national benchmark in 83% of the services reported by is measured were achieved. Barnet was above the national benchmark in 83% of the services reported by 

To support growth, development and success the council has brought back into use 130 vacant properties To support growth, development and success the council has brought back into use 130 vacant properties 
and facilitated building of 398 new affordable homes. This year has also seen £97m of Government support and facilitated building of 398 new affordable homes. This year has also seen £97m of Government support 
secured for a new station at Brent Cross and regeneration schemes are set to provide an additional 20,000 secured for a new station at Brent Cross and regeneration schemes are set to provide an additional 20,000 
new homes and 30,000 jobs over the coming years. The council has also  prevented 832 instances of new homes and 30,000 jobs over the coming years. The council has also  prevented 832 instances of 
homelessness  and helped 392 households  to find homes in the private rented sector.  These successes homelessness  and helped 392 households  to find homes in the private rented sector.  These successes 
have kept the number of households in emergency temporary accommodation below target during a have kept the number of households in emergency temporary accommodation below target during a 

The proportion of residents claiming Job Seekers Allowance decreased further to 1.6% in Barnet against a The proportion of residents claiming Job Seekers Allowance decreased further to 1.6% in Barnet against a 
London backdrop of 2.1%, helped by having the 4London backdrop of 2.1%, helped by having the 4
education, employment and training in the country. education, employment and training in the country. 

To support families and individuals that need it, the council has focused on reducing the attainment gap To support families and individuals that need it, the council has focused on reducing the attainment gap 

227



Explanatory Foreword 

         Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

conduct web-based transactions without having to re-enter their personal details. The council has also been 
named as one of 16 local authority ‘Open Data Champions’. 

In addition to the progress against the Corporate Plan targets, 85% of the key services across the council 
had met their performance targets at the end of 2014/15. 

Financial Performance 

The council managed a net budget of £286.412m during 2014/15, from which savings totalling £18.292m 
were achieved – 96% of those planned for the year. 

The actual expenditure of the council is subject to regular financial and operational monitoring and reported 
publically to the Performance and Contract Management Committee. The year-end financial position was 
reported to the Performance and Contract Monitoring Committee in May 2015.   
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=693&MId=7873&Ver=4

The 2014/15 revenue outturn resulted in a 0.4% over spend of £1.079m as set below: 

2014/15 Budget Actual (Under)/ 

overspend

Delivery Unit £'000 £'000 £'000

Adults and Communities  90,746  93,218  2,472

Assurance  4,060  4,186  126

Children's Education  7,211  7,211                  - 

Children's Family Service (inc DSG)  50,436  50,505  69

Commissioning Group  7,760  7,760                  - 

Streetscene  15,357  15,399  42

Commercial - Infrastructure and Parking (878) (1,126) (248)

Public Health  14,335  14,335                  - 

HB Public Law  1,952  1,883 (69)

Housing needs resources  4,833  5,170  337

Re  1,039  1,257  218

CSG  23,341  23,341                  - 

Services Net Expenditure for the year  220,192  223,139  2,947

Central Expenses (including reserves/ funding)  66,220  64,352 (1,868)

Council's budget and outturn for the year  286,412  287,491  1,079

Financed by

Council Tax (144,833)

Grant income (77,253)

Business Rates (51,070)

Public Health (14,335)

Total Financing (287,491)

During the course of the financial year services have been proactively managing their financial positions, 
balancing the competing challenges of delivering savings and managing increasing levels of demand.    

Two main areas of financial concern for the council have been highlighted during the course of the year: 

1. Adults and Communities have experienced an increase in demand for Adult Social Care services, 

exacerbated by the needs of existing clients becoming more complex due to an aging population.  This is 

coupled with the fact that clients who used to pay for 100% of their own care now have depleted funds 

and therefore become the financial responsibility of the council for their care needs. At the same time, 

during the course of the year we have seen an increase in the number of ordinary residents and clients 

2

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

The 2014/15 revenue outturn resulted in a 0.4% over spend of £1.079m as set below: 

D
ra
ft

Budget Actual (Under)/ 

£'000 £'000 £'000

 90,746  93,218  2,472

 4,060  4,186  126

 7,211  7,211   

 50,436  50,505  69

 7,760  7,760    

 15,357  15,399  42

(878) (1,126) (248)

 14,335  14,335    

Housing needs resources

Services Net Expenditure for the year

Central Expenses (including reserves/ funding)  66,220  64,352 (1,868)

Council's budget and outturn for the year

228



Explanatory Foreword 

         Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

who have been placed in Barnet by another borough (and following a claim become the responsibility of 

Barnet’s Adult Social Care service) resulting in £0.800m of increased expenditure. 

2. Similar to Adults and Communities, Housing Needs Resources has seen an increase in demand during 

the course of the year for emergency temporary accommodation. In addition, there has been an increase 

in the rental market price for accommodation which, despite £0.916m of additional funding being 

allocated to the service, has led to a £0.337m overspend. 

Despite the overspend of £1.079m, the council’s final position illustrates the robust management of finances 
during these difficult economic and demographic conditions. The overspend will result in a reduction of 
general fund balances from £15.950m to £14.871m. However this is still broadly in line with the £15m 
balance as set by the Section 151 Officer to allow for in year volatility in spend. 

The outturn is adjusted in the financial statements for a number of factors mainly due to accounting 
adjustments required by statute or reporting standards, in order to allow the accounts to be comparable 
against other local authorities and public sector bodies. The full detail of these adjustments is contained 
within Note 29 of the accounts, however a summary of the adjustments is listed below.  

2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Council's outturn for the year 287,491 292,864

Less Revaluations and Pension costs charged to services (56,200) (67,385)

(Surplus)/Deficit on Continuing Operations  231,291  225,479

Plus Loss on transfer of Schools to Academies       -  22,702

Plus Other operating expenditure  4,255  10,448

less Net Interest received or plus paid on investments and loans (2,526)  16,485

Less Council Tax, Business Rates and Grant Income (inc. capital) (325,462) (325,690)

(Surplus)/Deficit on the Provision of Services (92,442) (50,576)

(Surplus)/Deficit on revaluation of non-current assets (8,164) (17,610)

(Gains) or Losses on the pension fund  88,315  10,053

Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure surplus (12,291) (58,133)

The council spent £78.057m in 2014/15 on its capital programme, which is summarised in the table below. 
The in-year underspend of £24.465m will be profiled and subsequently spent in 2015/16. 

2013/14 

Actual 

2014/15 

Actual 

Variance

Portfolio and Funding £’000 £’000 £’000

Adults and Communities 2,570 956 (1,614)

Children’s Family Services 1,925 1,240 (685)

Children’s Education and Skills 34,501 31,183 (3,318)

Commissioning Group 2,210 1,308 (902)

Parking 90 - (90)

Street Scene 3,083 2,525 (558)

Re Delivery Unit 30,169 15,272 (14,897)

The Barnet Group 155 1 (154)

Housing Revenue Account 27,819 25,572 (2,247)

Total Expenditure 102,522 78,057 (24,465)

Financed by

Grants & Other Contributions 32,519

Borrowing 8,516

HRA Revenue/Major Repairs   Allowance 24,555

Reserves 2,268

Revenue 6,679

Capital Receipts 3,520

Total Resources 78,057

3

D
ra
ft

within Note 29 of the accounts, however a summary of the adjustments is listed below.  

D
ra
ft

charged to services (56,200) (67,385)

 231,291  225,479

penditure  4,255  10,448

 on investments and loans (2,526)  16,485

Less Council Tax, Business Rates and Grant Income (inc. capital) (325,462) (325,690)

Surplus)/Deficit on the Provision of Services

(Surplus)/Deficit on revaluation of non-current assets (8,164) (17,610)

(Gains) or Losses on the pension fund  88,315  10,053

Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure surplus

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

The council spent £78.057m in 2014/15 on its capital programme, which is summarised in the table below. The council spent £78.057m in 2014/15 on its capital programme, which is summarised in the table below. 
The in-year underspend of £24.465m will be profiled and subsequently spent in 2015/16. The in-year underspend of £24.465m will be profiled and subsequently spent in 2015/16. D

ra
ft

229



Explanatory Foreword 

         Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

Capital expenditure has focused on the following:- 

! The schools expansion programme to meet the increased demand for school placements. In 2014/15 

the council delivered 360 new school placements(Reception and year 7) through the opening of 

Milbrook primary school in Mill Hill and the expansion of a number of other schools including St Mary’s 

and St  Johns. 

! The council continued to invest in the highway and footway programme of improvements along with the 

Decent Homes programme as planned. 

The council is holding £114.219m of General Fund reserves at the end of 2014/15. This is an increase of 
£23.004m since last year. The increase is largely due to funding held to finance future capital commitments 
(£13.350m) and other reserves held for specific purposes such as The Dedicated Schools Grant, Housing 
Benefit and the improvements to street lighting.  

The council’s long term assets have increased by £68.731m, current assets by £39.045m, offset by an 
increase in long and short term liabilities of £95.485m. The increase in long term assets is due largely to 
increases in the valuations for council housing stock and investment properties. The current assets are as a 
result of increased cash and cash equivalents, and the liabilities as a result of the Pension scheme following 
the annual actuarial valuation review. 

Looking forward for the council 

Through the setting of a five-year Corporate Plan, supported by the medium-term financial strategy, the 
council has sought to give the borough the best footing during a dynamic period for local government. 
Through setting these long-reaching and innovative plans, the council has provided certainty and plans for 
the future to allow it to focus resources on delivering services required by local residents. For the forthcoming 
year, the council needs to go further to ensure that residents continue to receive the quality of service that 
they expect and that the borough continues to prosper by ensuring Barnet is a place: 

1. Of opportunity, where people can further their quality of life 

2. Where people are helped to help themselves, recognising that prevention is better than cure 

3. Where responsibility is shared, fairly 

4. Where services are delivered efficiently to get value for money for the tax payer 

Conclusion

As indicated earlier, the published accounts of the council form a complex, technical document and I 
therefore hope that the summary accounts also published provide a clearer view of the council’s financial 
position for the year ended 31 March 2015.  

Should you require further information about the accounting statements please contact the Finance Team at 
the London Borough of Barnet at: 1st Floor Building 4, North London Business Centre, Oakleigh Road South, 
Barnet, N11 1NP, or email inspectionofaccounts@barnet.gov.uk

With 5 year plans now in place the prospects for the future look more certain, albeit challenges still remain. 
The council will continue to work hard to ensure high quality services at the lowest possible cost are 
delivered to residents and businesses. 

John Hooton, Chief Operating Officer and Director of Finance (Section 151 Officer) 

4

D
ra
ft

increases in the valuations for council housing stock and investment properties. The current assets are as a 
result of increased cash and cash equivalents, and the liabilities as a result of the Pension scheme following result of increased cash and cash equivalents, and the liabilities as a result of the Pension scheme following 

Through the setting of a five-year Corporate Plan, supported by the medium-term financial strategy, the Through the setting of a five-year Corporate Plan, supported by the medium-term financial strategy, the 
council has sought to give the borough the best footing during a dynamic period for local government. council has sought to give the borough the best footing during a dynamic period for local government. 
Through setting these long-reaching and innovative plans, the council has provided certainty and plans for Through setting these long-reaching and innovative plans, the council has provided certainty and plans for 
the future to allow it to focus resources on delivering services required by local residents. For the forthcoming services required by local residents. For the forthcoming 
year, the council needs to go further to ensure that residents continue to receive the quality of service that year, the council needs to go further to ensure that residents continue to receive the quality of service that 
they expect and that the borough continues to prosper by ensuring Barnet is a place: they expect and that the borough continues to prosper by ensuring Barnet is a place: 

1. Of opportunity, where people can further their quality of life 1. Of opportunity, where people can further their quality of life 

2. Where people are helped to help themselves, recognising that prevention is better than cure 2. Where people are helped to help themselves, recognising that prevention is better than cure 

3. Where responsibility is shared, fairly 3. Where responsibility is shared, fairly 

4. Where services are delivered efficientl4. Where services are delivered efficiently to get value for money for the tax payer y to get value for money for the tax payer 

As indicated earlier, the published accounts of the council form a complex, technical document and I As indicated earlier, the published accounts of the council form a complex, technical document and I 

230



5
231



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF LONDON 
BOROUGH OF BARNET 

Opinion on the Authority financial statements 

We have audited the financial statements of London Borough of Barnet for the year 
ended 31 March 2015 under the Audit Commission Act 1998. The financial 
statements comprise the Movement in Reserves Statement, the Group Movement in 
Reserves Statement, the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, the 
Group Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, the Balance Sheet, the 
Group Balance Sheet, the Cash Flow Statement, the Group Cash Flow Statement, 
the Housing Revenue Account Income and Expenditure Statement, the Movement on 
the Housing Revenue Account Statement, the Collection Fund and the related notes. 
The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is 
applicable law and the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority 
Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15. 

This report is made solely to the members of London Borough of Barnet, as a body, 
in accordance with Part II of the Audit Commission Act 1998 and as set out in 
paragraph 48 of the Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies 
published by the Audit Commission in March 2010. Our audit work has been 
undertaken so that we might state to the members those matters we are required to 
state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent 
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the 
Authority and the Authority's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or 
for the opinions we have formed. 

Respective responsibilities of the Chief Finance Officer and auditor 

As explained more fully in the Statement of the Chief Finance Officer's 
Responsibilities, the Chief Finance Officer is responsible for the preparation of the 
Statement of Accounts, which includes the financial statements, in accordance with 
proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local 
Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15, and for being satisfied that they 
give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the 
financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards 
on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards also require us to comply with the 
Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors. 

Scope of the audit of the financial statements 

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. 
This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to 
the Authority's and Group’s circumstances and have been consistently applied and 
adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made 
by the Chief Finance Officer; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the explanatory 
foreword and the Group's explanatory foreword to identify material inconsistencies 
with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently 
materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired 
by us in the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent 
material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report. 

6

D
ra
ft

This report is made solely to the members of London Borough of Barnet, as a body, This report is made solely to the members of London Borough of Barnet, as a body, 
in accordance with Part II of the Audit Commission Act 1998 and as set out in in accordance with Part II of the Audit Commission Act 1998 and as set out in 
paragraph 48 of the Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies paragraph 48 of the Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies 
published by the Audit Commission in March 2010. Our audit work has been published by the Audit Commission in March 2010. Our audit work has been  Our a
undertaken so that we might state to the members those matters we are required to undertaken so that we might state to the members those matters we are required to rs those m
state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent other purpos
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the ponsib
Authority and the Authority's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or Authority and the Authority's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or s as a b
for the opinions we have formed. 

Respective responsibilities of the Chief Finance Officer and auditor Respective responsibilities of the Chief Finance Officer and auditor  Chief Finance Off

As explained more fully in the Statement of the Chief Finance Officer's As explained more fully in the Statement of the Chief Finance Officer's he S nt of the 
Responsibilities, the Chief Finance Officer is responsible for the preparation of the Responsibilities, the Chief Finance Officer is responsible for the preparation of the e Chief Financ cer is r
Statement of Accounts, which includes the financial statements, in accordance with Statement of Accounts, which includes the financial statements, in accordance with ounts, which include fina
proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local he CIPFA
Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15, and for being satisfied that they Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15, and for being satisfied that they ed Kingd
give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the  respo
financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards rdance w
on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards also require us to comply with the on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards also require us to comply with the os
Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors. Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors. 

232



Opinion on financial statements 

In our opinion the financial statements: 
give a true and fair view of the financial position of London Borough of Barnet  as at 
31 March 2015 and of its expenditure and income for the year then ended; 
give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group as at 31 March 2015 
and of its expenditure and income for the year then ended; and 
have been properly prepared in accordance with the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of 
Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15 and 
applicable law. 

Opinion on other matters 

In our opinion, the information given in the explanatory forewords for the financial 
year for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial 
statements.

Matters on which we report by exception 

We are required to report to you if: 

! in our opinion the annual governance statement does not reflect compliance 
with ‘Delivering Good Governance in Local Government: a Framework’ 
published by CIPFA/SOLACE in June 2007; or 

! we issue a report in the public interest under section 8 of the Audit 
Commission Act 1998; or 

! we designate under section 11 of the Audit Commission Act 1998 a 
recommendation as one that requires the Authority to consider it at a public 
meeting and to decide what action to take in response; or 

! we exercise any other special powers of the auditor under the Audit 
Commission Act 1998. 

We have nothing to report in these respects. 

Conclusion on the Authority’s arrangements for securing economy, efficiency 
and effectiveness in the use of resources 

Respective responsibilities of the Authority and the auditor 

 The Authority is responsible for putting in place proper arrangements to secure 
economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources, to ensure proper 
stewardship and governance, and to review regularly the adequacy and effectiveness 
of these arrangements. 
 We are required under Section 5 of the Audit Commission Act 1998 to satisfy 
ourselves that the Authority has made proper arrangements for securing economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. The Code of Audit Practice 
issued by the Audit Commission requires us to report to you our conclusion relating 
to proper arrangements, having regard to relevant criteria specified by the Audit 
Commission in October 2014. 
 We report if significant matters have come to our attention which prevent us from 
concluding that the Authority has put in place proper arrangements for securing 
economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. We are not required to 
consider, nor have we considered, whether all aspects of the Authority’s 

7

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft in our opinion the annual governance statement does not reflect compliance  in our opinion the annual governance statement does not reflect compliance statement do

with ‘Delivering Good Governance in Local Government: a Framework’ with ‘Delivering Good Governance in Local Government: a Framework’ l Go
published by CIPFA/SOLACE in June 2007; or published by CIPFA/SOLACE in June 2007; or in Jun

 we issue a report in the public interest under section 8 of the Audit  we issue a report in the public interest under section 8 of the Audit  interest 
Commission Act 1998; or 

 we designate under section 11 of the Audit Commission Act 1998 a  we designate under section 11 of the Audit Commission Act 1998 a 11 of the Audit Comm
recommendation as one that requires the Authority to consider it at a public recommendation as one that requires the Authority to consider it at a public  as one uires the Auth
meeting and to decide what action to take in response; or meeting and to decide what action to take in response; or ide wh ion to

 we exercise any other special powers of the auditor under the Audit  we exercise any other special powers of the auditor under the Audit se any other spe owers of
Commission Act 1998. Commission Act 1998.  Act

We have nothing to report in these respects. We have nothing to report in these respects. se respe

Conclusion on the Authority’s arrangements for securing economy, efficiency Conclusion on the Authority’s arrangements for securing economy, efficiency y’s ar
and effectiveness in the use of resources and effectiveness in the use of resources 

233



arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of 
resources are operating effectively 

Scope of the review of arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in the use of resources 

We have undertaken our review in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice, 

having regard to the guidance on the specified criteria, published by the Audit 

Commission in October 2014, as to whether the Authority has proper arrangements 

for:

! securing financial resilience; and 

! challenging how it secures economy, efficiency and effectiveness. 

 The Audit Commission has determined these two criteria as those necessary for us 

to consider under the Code of Audit Practice in satisfying ourselves whether the 

Authority put in place proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and 

effectiveness in its use of resources for the year ended 31 March 2015. 

 We planned our work in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice. Based on our 

risk assessment, we undertook such work as we considered necessary to form a 

view on whether, in all significant respects, the Authority had put in place proper 

arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of 

resources. 

Conclusion

 On the basis of our work, having regard to the guidance on the specified criteria 

published by the Audit Commission in October 2014, we are satisfied that, in all 

significant respects, London Borough of Barnet put in place proper arrangements to 

secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources for the year 

ended 31 March 2015. 

Delay in certification of completion of the audit 

We cannot formally conclude the audit and issue an audit certificate until we have 
completed the work necessary to issue our assurance statement in respect of the 
authority’s Whole of Government Accounts consolidation pack. We are satisfied that 
this work does not have a material effect on the financial statements or on our value 
for money conclusion. [ Whilst no objections to the accounts from local government 
electors have yet been submitted, we would have to update the certificate if any are 
received

Paul Hughes
Director
for and on behalf of Grant Thornton UK LLP, Appointed Auditor 

Grant Thornton House 
Melton Street 
London
NW1 2EP 
Date:

8

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

Authority put in place proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and 

effectiveness in its use of resources for the year ended 31 March 2015. effectiveness in its use of resources for the year ended 31 March 2015. 

 We planned our work in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice. Based on our  We planned our work in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice. Based on our 

risk assessment, we undertook such work as we considered necessary to form a risk assessment, we undertook such work as we considered necessary to form a considered

view on whether, in all significant respects, the Authority had put in place proper view on whether, in all significant respects, the Authority had put in place proper e Authority 

arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of  effective

 On the basis of our work, having regard to the guidance on the specified criteria  On the basis of our work, having regard to the guidance on the specified criteria gard to the guidance

published by the Audit Commission in October 2014, we are satisfied that, in all published by the Audit Commission in October 2014, we are satisfied that, in all ommi  October 2014, w

significant respects, London Borough of Barnet put in place proper arrangements to significant respects, London Borough of Barnet put in place proper arrangements to on Bor Barn

secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources for the year secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources for the year efficiency and e ness

ended 31 March 2015. ended 31 March 2015. 5. 

Delay in certification of completion of the audit Delay in certification of completion of the audit letion o

We cannot formally conclude the audit and issue an audit certificate until we have We cannot formally conclude the audit and issue an audit certificate until we have e au
completed the work necessary to issue our assurance statement in respect of the completed the work necessary to issue our assurance statement in respect of the 

234



A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 

!
!

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
(M

IR
S

) 

T
h
is

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
s
h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

re
s
e
rv

e
s
 h

e
ld

 b
y
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

a
n
a
ly

s
e
d
 i
n
to

 u
s
a
b

le
 a

n
d
 u

n
u
s
a
b
le

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
e

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 o
r 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

w
o

rt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o
u

n
c
il.

 I
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

n
 e

x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n

, 
a
n
d
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 b
e

tw
e
e
n
, 

re
s
e
rv

e
 a

c
c
o
u
n

ts
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
r 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h
e

 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il.

 I
t 

s
h
o
w

s
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 t

o
ta

l 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u
re

 i
s
 a

llo
c
a

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 r

e
s
e

rv
e
s
. 
T

h
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s
 

o
r 

(D
e
fi
c
it
) 

o
n

 t
h
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

O
th

e
r 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 a

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 a

re
 s

h
o
w

n
 i

n
 

m
o
re

 d
e

ta
il 

o
n

 t
h
e
 f
a
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 I
n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t.
  

 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 in
 R

e
se

rv
e

s 
20

14
/1

5
G

e
n

e
ra

l 

F
u

n
d

 

B
a

la
n

ce

E
a

rm
a

rk
e

d

R
e

se
rv

e
s

H
o

u
si

n
g

R
e

ve
n

u
e

A
cc

o
u

n
t

C
a

p
it

a
l

R
e

ce
ip

ts

R
e

se
rv

e

M
a

jo
r 

R
e

p
a

ir
s 

R
e

se
rv

e

C
a

p
it

a
l 

G
ra

n
ts

 

U
n

a
p

p
li

e
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

U
se

a
b

le
 

R
e

se
rv

e
s

T
o

ta
l 

U
n

u
sa

b
le

 

R
e

se
rv

e
s

T
o

ta
l

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

R
e

se
rv

e
s

N
o

te
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

B
al

an
ce

 a
s 

at
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4
 3

1,
14

0
 9

1,
62

4
 1

4,
83

1
 2

4,
32

6
 1

0,
92

1
 6

4,
78

8
 2

37
,6

30
 4

16
,3

64
 6

53
,9

94

S
ur

pl
us

 o
n 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s
 1

8,
66

3
 -

 7
3,

77
9

 -
 -

 -
 9

2,
44

2
 -

 9
2,

44
2

O
th

er
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 a
nd

 in
co

m
e

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
(8

0,
15

1)
(8

0,
15

1)

T
o

ta
l 

co
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

ve
 i

n
co

m
e

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 1
8,

66
3

 -
 7

3,
77

9
 -

 -
 -

 9
2,

44
2

(8
0,

15
1)

 1
2,

29
1

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

ba
si

s 
an

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
ba

si
s 

un
de

r 

re
gu

la
tio

ns

7
 1

,9
29

 3
,4

79
(7

3,
66

8)
 1

7,
79

7
 7

,0
09

 1
1,

49
4

(3
1,

96
0)

 3
1,

96
0

 -

N
e

t 
in

cr
e

a
se

 /
 (

d
e

cr
e

a
se

) 
b

e
fo

re
 t

ra
n

sf
e

rs
 t

o
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 r
e

se
rv

e
s

 2
0,

59
2

 3
,4

79
 1

11
 1

7,
79

7
 7

,0
09

 1
1,

49
4

 6
0,

48
2

(4
8,

19
1)

 1
2,

29
1

Tr
an

sf
er

 t
o 

/ 
fro

m
 e

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
re

se
rv

es
8

(2
3,

78
1)

 2
1,

05
2

 -
 3

,4
79

 -
(7

50
)

 -
 -

 -

In
cr

ea
se

 /
 (

de
cr

ea
se

) 
in

 y
ea

r
(3

,1
89

)
 2

4,
53

1
 1

11
 2

1,
27

6
 7

,0
09

 1
0,

74
4

 6
0,

48
2

(4
8,

19
1)

 1
2,

29
1

B
a

la
n

ce
 a

t 
31

 M
a

rc
h

 2
01

5
 2

7,
95

1
 1

16
,1

55
 1

4,
94

2
 4

5,
60

2
 1

7,
93

0
 7

5,
53

2
 2

98
,1

12
 3

68
,1

73
 6

66
,2

85

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 in
 R

e
se

rv
e

s 
20

13
/1

4
G

e
n

e
ra

l 

F
u

n
d

 

B
a

la
n

ce
 

 E
a

rm
a

rk
e

d

R
e

se
rv

e
s

 H
o

u
si

n
g

R
e

ve
n

u
e

A
cc

o
u

n
t

 C
a

p
it

a
l

R
e

ce
ip

ts

R
e

se
rv

e

M
a

jo
r 

R
e

p
a

ir
s 

R
e

se
rv

e
 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

G
ra

n
ts

 

U
n

a
p

p
li

e
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

U
se

a
b

le
 

R
e

se
rv

e
s

T
o

ta
l 

U
n

u
sa

b
le

 

R
e

se
rv

e
s

 T
o

ta
l

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

R
e

se
rv

e
s

N
o

te
£'

00
0 

*
£'

00
0

£'
00

0 
*

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

B
al

an
ce

 a
s 

at
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
 3

0,
59

2
 7

5,
51

3
 1

6,
07

2
 2

1,
22

7
 6

,6
37

 5
8,

72
8

 2
08

,7
69

 3
87

,0
92

 5
95

,8
61

S
ur

pl
us

 o
n 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s
 1

7,
17

9
 -

 3
3,

39
7

 -
 -

 -
 5

0,
57

6
 -

 5
0,

57
6

O
th

er
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 a
nd

 in
co

m
e

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 7

,5
57

 7
,5

57

T
o

ta
l 

co
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

ve
 i

n
co

m
e

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 1
7,

17
9

 -
 3

3,
39

7
 -

 -
 -

 5
0,

57
6

 7
,5

57
 5

8,
13

3

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

ba
si

s 
an

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
ba

si
s 

un
de

r 

re
gu

la
tio

ns

7
(5

20
)

 -
(3

4,
63

8)
 3

,0
99

 4
,2

84
 6

,0
60

(2
1,

71
5)

 2
1,

71
5

 -

N
e

t 
in

cr
e

a
se

 /
 (

d
e

cr
e

a
se

) 
b

e
fo

re
 t

ra
n

sf
e

rs
 t

o
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 r
e

se
rv

e
s

 1
6,

65
9

 -
(1

,2
41

)
 3

,0
99

 4
,2

84
 6

,0
60

 2
8,

86
1

 2
9,

27
2

 5
8,

13
3

Tr
an

sf
er

 t
o 

/ 
fro

m
 e

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
re

se
rv

es
8

(1
6,

11
1)

 1
6,

11
1

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -

In
cr

ea
se

 /
 (

de
cr

ea
se

) 
in

 y
ea

r
 5

48
 1

6,
11

1
(1

,2
41

)
 3

,0
99

 4
,2

84
 6

,0
60

 2
8,

86
1

 2
9,

27
2

 5
8,

13
3

B
a

la
n

ce
 a

t 
31

 M
a

rc
h

 2
01

4
 3

1,
14

0
 9

1,
62

4
 1

4,
83

1
 2

4,
32

6
 1

0,
92

1
 6

4,
78

8
 2

37
,6

30
 4

16
,3

64
 6

53
,9

94

9

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

 2
0,

59
2

 3
,4

79
 1

11
 1

7,
79

7
 7

,0
09

 1
1,

49
4

 6
0,

48
2

(4
8,

19
1)

 1
2,

29
1

D
ra
ft

(2
3,

78
1)

 2
1,

05
2

 -
 3

,4
79

(3
,1

89
)

 2
4,

53
1

 1
11

 2
1,

27
6

 7
,0

09
 1

0,
74

4
 6

0,
48

2
(4

8,
19

1)
 1

2,
29

1

 2
7,

95
1

 1
16

,1
55

 1
4,

94
2

 4
5,

60
2

 1
7,

93
0

 7
5,

53
2

 2
98

,1
12

 3
68

,1
73

 6
66

,2
85

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

B
a

la
n

ce
 

 E
a

rm
a

rk
e

d

N
o

te
£'

00
0 

*
£'

00
0

£'
00

0 
*

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

D
ra
ft

 -
 7

3,
77

9
 -

 1
,9

29
 3

,4
79

(7
3,

66
8)

 1
7,

79
7

 7
,0

09
 1

1,
49

4
(3

1,
96

0)
 3

1,
96

0

D
ra
ft

 -
 7

3,
77

9

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

R
e

ve
n

u
e

A
cc

o
u

n
t

R
e

ce
ip

ts

R
e

se
rv

e

N
o

te
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

 3
1,

14
0

 9
1,

62
4

 1
4,

83
1

 2
4,

32
6

 1
0,

92
1

 6
4,

78
8

 2
37

,6
30

 4
16

,3
64

 6
53

,9
94

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

B
al

an
ce

 a
s 

at
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
 3

0,
59

2
 7

5,
51

3
 1

6,
07

2
 2

1,
22

7
 6

,6
37

 5
8,

72
8

 2
08

,7
69

 3
87

,0
92

 5
95

,8
61

S
ur

pl
us

 o
n 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s
 1

7,
17

9
 -

 3
3,

39
7

 -
 -

 -
 5

0,
57

6
 -

 5
0,

57
6

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

235



A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 

!
!

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

T
h

is
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 t

h
e

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

in
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

. 
T

h
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

ls
o

 s
h

o
w

s
 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
, 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
, 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 f
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

it
s
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

C
o

m
p

r
e

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e

 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

N
o

te
G

r
o

s
s
 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e

 

G
r
o

s
s
 

in
c
o

m
e

 

N
e

t 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e

G
r
o

s
s
 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e

 

G
r
o

s
s
 

in
c
o

m
e

 

N
e

t 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
li
c

 2
,8

0
5

(2
,6

1
6
)

 1
8
9

 3
,7

6
2

(3
,8

7
2
)

(1
1
0
)

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
&

 R
e
la

te
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
8
,4

9
7

(3
,6

1
0
)

 1
4
,8

8
7

 1
8
,2

6
6

(3
,2

9
5
)

 1
4
,9

7
1

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
&

 R
e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 3
9
,5

5
5

(9
,2

2
0
)

 3
0
,3

3
5

 3
6
,8

1
2

(7
,8

0
1
)

 2
9
,0

1
1

P
la

n
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 1
1
,9

9
6

(2
2
,0

0
6
)

(1
0
,0

1
0
)

 7
,7

7
2

(1
9
,9

1
4
)

(1
2
,1

4
2
)

P
u
b
li
c
 H

e
a
lt
h

 1
4
,3

7
0

 -
 1

4
,3

7
0

 1
3
,1

6
0

 -
 1

3
,1

6
0

C
h
il
d
re

n
's

 a
n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

 3
3
6
,6

0
8

(2
3
3
,4

0
2
)

 1
0
3
,2

0
6

 3
0
2
,6

2
4

(2
3
2
,3

8
9
)

 7
0
,2

3
5

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 a

n
d
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

 4
6
,3

1
0

(1
7
,7

8
3
)

 2
8
,5

2
7

 5
5
,7

9
7

(1
7
,5

9
1
)

 3
8
,2

0
6

H
o
u
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

 2
7
9
,9

6
8

(3
4
4
,3

4
9
)

(6
4
,3

8
1
)

 3
1
2
,2

1
5

(3
4
7
,2

7
1
)

(3
5
,0

5
6
)

A
d
u
lt
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
3
0
,2

2
1

(2
8
,9

7
2
)

 1
0
1
,2

4
9

 1
2
6
,8

4
3

(2
6
,5

5
5
)

 1
0
0
,2

8
8

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 c

o
re

 c
o
s
ts

 1
3
,8

8
3

(1
,3

7
6
)

 1
2
,5

0
7

 9
,1

9
3

(2
,8

5
7
)

 6
,3

3
6

N
o
n
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 c

o
s
ts

 8
3
2

(4
2
0
)

 4
1
2

 9
6
4

(3
8
4
)

 5
8
0

S
u

r
p

lu
s
 o

n
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 O

p
e

r
a
ti

o
n

s
 8

9
5
,0

4
5

(6
6
3
,7

5
4
)

 2
3
1
,2

9
1

 8
8
7
,4

0
8

(6
6
1
,9

2
9
)

 2
2
5
,4

7
9

O
th

e
r 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

9
 5

,0
6
1

(8
0
6
)

 4
,2

5
5

 3
3
,1

5
0

 -
 3

3
,1

5
0

F
in

a
n
c
in

g
 a

n
d
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
In

c
o
m

e
 &

 E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

1
0

 2
2
,3

1
7

(2
4
,8

4
3
)

(2
,5

2
6
)

 2
0
,8

3
9

(4
,3

5
4
)

 1
6
,4

8
5

T
a
x
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 N

o
n
-S

p
e
c
if
ic

 G
ra

n
t 
In

c
o
m

e
 

1
1

 -
(3

2
5
,4

6
2
)

(3
2
5
,4

6
2
)

 -
(3

2
5
,6

9
0
)

(3
2
5
,6

9
0
)

S
u

r
p

lu
s
 o

n
 P

r
o

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
(9

2
,4

4
2
)

(5
0
,5

7
6
)

(S
u
rp

lu
s
) 

/ 
D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 r

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
o
n
-c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
s
s
e
ts

(8
,1

6
4
)

(1
7
,6

1
0
)

R
e
m

e
a
s
u
re

m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 n

e
t 
d
e
fi
n
e
d
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
li
a
b
il
it
y

4
5

 8
8
,3

1
5

 1
0
,0

5
3

 8
0
,1

5
1

(7
,5

5
7
)

(1
2
,2

9
1
)

(5
8
,1

3
3
)

2
0
1
4
/1

5
2
0
1
3
/1

4

O
th

e
r
 C

o
m

p
r
e

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
m

p
r
e

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e

1
0

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
li
c

 2
,8

0
5

(2
,6

1
6
)

 1
8
9

 3
,7

6
2

(3
,8

7
2
)

(1
1
0
)

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
&

 R
e
la

te
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
8
,4

9
7

(3
,6

1
0
)

 1
4
,8

8
7

 1
8
,2

6
6

(3
,2

9
5
)

 1
4
,9

7
1

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
&

 R
e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 3
9
,5

5
5

(9
,2

2
0
)

 3
0
,3

3
5

 3
6
,8

1
2

(7
,8

0
1
)

 2
9
,0

1
1

 1
1
,9

9
6

(2
2
,0

0
6
)

(1
0
,0

1
0
)

 7
,7

7
2

(1
9
,9

1
4
)

(1
2
,1

4
2
)

P
u
b
li
c
 H

e
a
lt
h

 1
4
,3

7
0

 -
 1

4
,3

7
0

 1
3
,1

6
0

 -
 1

3
,1

6
0

C
h
il
d
re

n
's

 a
n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

 3
3
6
,6

0
8

(2
3
3
,4

0
2
)

 1
0
3
,2

0
6

 3
0
2
,6

2
4

(2
3
2
,3

8
9
)

 7
0
,2

3
5

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 a

n
d
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

 4
6
,3

1
0

(1
7
,7

8
3
)

 2
8
,5

2
7

 5
5
,7

9
7

(1
7
,5

9
1
)

 3
8
,2

0
6

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 a

n
d
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

 4
6
,3

1
0

(1
7
,7

8
3
)

 2
8
,5

2
7

 5
5
,7

9
7

(1
7
,5

9
1
)

 3
8
,2

0
6

H
o
u
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

 2
7
9
,9

6
8

(3
4
4
,3

4
9
)

(6
4
,3

8
1
)

 3
1
2
,2

1
5

(3
4
7
,2

7
1
)

(3
5
,0

5
6
)

H
o
u
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

 2
7
9
,9

6
8

(3
4
4
,3

4
9
)

(6
4
,3

8
1
)

 3
1
2
,2

1
5

(3
4
7
,2

7
1
)

(3
5
,0

5
6
)

A
d
u
lt
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
3
0
,2

2
1

(2
8
,9

7
2
)

 1
0
1
,2

4
9

 1
2
6
,8

4
3

(2
6
,5

5
5
)

 1
0
0
,2

8
8

A
d
u
lt
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
3
0
,2

2
1

(2
8
,9

7
2
)

 1
0
1
,2

4
9

 1
2
6
,8

4
3

(2
6
,5

5
5
)

 1
0
0
,2

8
8

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 c

o
re

 c
o
s
ts

 1
3
,8

8
3

(1
,3

7
6
)

 1
2
,5

0
7

 9
,1

9
3

(2
,8

5
7
)

 6
,3

3
6

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 c

o
re

 c
o
s
ts

 1
3
,8

8
3

(1
,3

7
6
)

 1
2
,5

0
7

 9
,1

9
3

(2
,8

5
7
)

 6
,3

3
6

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

N
o
n
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 c

o
s
ts

 8
3
2

(4
2
0
)

 4
1
2

 9
6
4

(3
8
4
)

 5
8
0

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

236



A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 

!
!

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 

B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 

T
h
e
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 S

h
e
e
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 s
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
w

h
a
t 
th

e
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

o
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 o

w
e
s
 t
o
g
e

th
e
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
, 
a
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 M

o
v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t,
 a

s
 a

t 
3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
. 
O

n
ly

 u
s
a
b
le

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

re
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
. 
D

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 U

s
a
b
le

 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 s

e
e
n

 i
n
 t
h
e
 M

o
v
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t.
 

N
o

te
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 p

la
n
t 

&
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

1
2

1
,1

1
9
,1

9
3

1
,0

9
1
,9

2
4

H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 A

s
s
e
ts

1
2

1
,0

8
0

1
,1

0
0

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

1
2

1
0
1
,2

6
4

6
8
,3

0
4

In
ta

n
g
ib

le
 a

s
s
e
ts

1
2

7
,2

0
0

1
,7

9
2

L
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 d
e
b
to

rs
1
6

8
2
5

9
1
3

L
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

1
6

2
3
,0

9
0

1
9
,8

8
8

T
o

ta
l 

lo
n

g
 t

e
r
m

 a
s
s
e

ts
1
,2

5
2
,6

5
2

1
,1

8
3
,9

2
1

In
v
e
n
to

ri
e
s

1
7

6
1
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6
6
3
 

S
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

1
6

3
3
,2

4
1

  
  

  
  

  
2
5
,0

3
4
 

S
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 d
e
b
to

rs
 *

1
9

9
4
,2

0
0

1
0
7
,4

6
3

A
s
s
e
ts

 h
e
ld

 f
o
r 

s
a
le

1
2

3
5
0

3
9
8

C
a
s
h
 a

n
d
 c

a
s
h
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
ts

2
1

2
0
6
,5

3
7

1
6
0
,1

7
7

T
o

ta
l 

C
u

r
r
e

n
t 

A
s
s
e

ts
3
3
4
,9

4
0

2
9
3
,7

3
5

S
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 b
o
rr

o
w

in
g

1
6

(2
,7

7
7
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 

S
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 c
re

d
it
o
rs

 
2
2

(9
0
,4

3
7
)

(9
3
,8

2
8
)

C
a
s
h
 a

n
d
 c

a
s
h
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
ts

2
1

(1
6
,8

8
0
)

(2
2
,4

2
3
)

P
ro

v
is

io
n
s

2
3

(7
,6

9
1
)

(4
,7

6
5
)

T
o

ta
l 

C
u

r
r
e

n
t 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s
(1

1
7
,7

8
5
)

(1
2
1
,0

1
6
)

L
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 b
o
rr

o
w

in
g

1
6

(3
0
4
,7

3
5
)

(3
0
6
,1

1
6
)

P
ro

v
is

io
n
s

2
3

(5
,7

5
3
)

(5
,7

5
0
)

P
e
n
s
io

n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
4
5

(4
7
6
,2

5
4
)

(3
7
3
,6

6
5
)

L
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 L
e
a
s
e

4
1

(1
6
,7

8
0
)

(1
7
,1

1
5
)

T
o

ta
l 

L
o

n
g

 T
e

r
m

 L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s
(8

0
3
,5

2
2
)

(7
0
2
,6

4
6
)

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
6
6
6
,2

8
5

6
5
3
,9

9
4

U
s
a
b
le

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s

2
4

2
9
8
,1

1
2

2
3
7
,6

3
0

U
n
u
s
a
b
le

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s

2
5

3
6
8
,1

7
3

4
1
6
,3

6
4

T
o

ta
l 

R
e

s
e

r
v
e

s
6
6
6
,2

8
5

6
5
3
,9

9
4

3
1
 M

a
r
c
h

 2
0
1
5

3
1
 M

a
r
c
h

 2
0
1
4

1
1

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

1
7

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

1
2

1
2

1
2

7
,2

0
0

1
,7

9
2

1
6

8
2
5

9
1
3

1
6

2
3
,0

9
0

1
9
,8

8
8

D
ra
ft

1
6

3
3
,2

4
1

  
  

  
  

  
2
5
,0

3
4
 

2
1

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

237



A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 

!
!

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 

C
a

s
h

 F
lo

w
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t!

T
h

is
 s

h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 c

a
s
h

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d

 o
r 

s
p

e
n

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
a

n
d

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
a

n
d

 c
la

s
s
if
ie

s
 t

h
e

 c
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

c
a

s
h

 i
n

fl
o

w
s
 a

n
d

 o
u

tf
lo

w
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
, 

in
v
e

s
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 d
a

y
 t

o
 d

a
y
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 g

ra
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 t

a
x
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il.

 I
n

v
e

s
ti
n

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

fu
tu

re
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
. 
F

in
a

n
c
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 i
ts

 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
s
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
 i
ts

 o
p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
n

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

N
o

te

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

N
e
t 
s
u
rp

lu
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

9
2
,4

4
2

5
0
,5

7
6

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 
to

 s
u
rp

lu
s
 o

r 
d
e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

n
o
n
c
a
s
h
 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

2
6

2
1
,9

5
4

3
5
,0

3
1

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 
fo

r 
it
e
m

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
t 
s
u
rp

lu
s
 o

r 
d
e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 i
n
v
e
s
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 f
in

a
n
c
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s

2
6

(7
3
,7

7
6
)

(6
3
,7

2
2
)

N
e
t 
C

a
s
h
 f
lo

w
s
 f
ro

m
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

4
0
,6

2
0

2
1
,8

8
5

N
e
t 
C

a
s
h
 f
lo

w
s
 f
ro

m
 I
n
v
e
s
ti
n
g
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
2
7

8
,7

0
8

1
,7

3
1

N
e
t 
C

a
s
h
 f
lo

w
s
 f
ro

m
 F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
2
8

2
,5

7
5

(1
,1

6
8
)

N
e
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 o

r 
d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 c

a
s
h
 a

n
d
 c

a
s
h
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
ts

5
1
,9

0
3

2
2
,4

4
8

C
a
s
h
 a

n
d
 c

a
s
h
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
ts

 a
t 
th

e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

e
ri
o
d

1
3
7
,7

5
4

1
1
5
,3

0
6

C
a
s
h
 a

n
d
 c

a
s
h
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
ts

 a
t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

e
ri
o
d

2
1

1
8
9
,6

5
7

1
3
7
,7

5
4

2
0
1
3
/1

4
2
0
1
4
/1

5

!

1
2

D
ra
ft

N
e
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 o

r 
d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 c

a
s
h
 a

n
d
 c

a
s
h
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
ts

5
1
,9

0
3

2
2
,4

4
8

D
ra
ft

N
e
t 
C

a
s
h
 f
lo

w
s
 f
ro

m
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

4
0
,6

2
0

2
1
,8

8
5

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

N
e
t 
s
u
rp

lu
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

9
2
,4

4
2

5
0
,5

7
6

N
e
t 
s
u
rp

lu
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

9
2
,4

4
2

5
0
,5

7
6

2
6

2
1
,9

5
4

3
5
,0

3
1

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 
fo

r 
it
e
m

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
t 
s
u
rp

lu
s
 o

r 
d
e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
2
6

(7
3
,7

7
6
)

(6
3
,7

2
2
)

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

N
o

te

D
ra
ft

C
a
s
h
 a

n
d
 c

a
s
h
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
ts

 a
t 
th

e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

e
ri
o
d

1
3
7
,7

5
4

1
1
5
,3

0
6

C
a
s
h
 a

n
d
 c

a
s
h
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
ts

 a
t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

e
ri
o
d D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

238



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

1. Accounting Policies 

i. General Principles

The Statement of Accounts summarises the London Borough of Barnet’s transactions for the 

financial year 2014/15 and its position at the year end of 31 March 2015. The London Borough of 

Barnet is required to prepare an annual Statement of Accounts by the Accounts and Audit 

(England) Regulations 2011, which those Regulations require to be prepared in accordance with 

proper accounting practices. These practices primarily comprise the Code of Practice on Local 

Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15 and the Service Reporting Code of Practice 

2014/15, supported by International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The accounting 

convention adopted in the Statement of Accounts is principally historical cost, modified by the 

revaluation of certain categories of non-current assets and financial instruments. 

ii. Accruals of Income and Expenditure 

The accounts of the council are prepared on an accruals basis in accordance with the Code of 

Accounting Practice. This means that sums due to and from the council during the year are 

included in the accounts whether or not the cash has actually been paid or received in the year. 

Such amounts are included as part of the Receivables and Payables figures on the Balance Sheet.  

• Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the Council transfers the significant 

risks and rewards of ownership to the purchaser and it is probable that economic benefits 

or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the Council. 

• Revenue from the provision of services is recognised when the Council can reliably 

measure the percentage of completion of the transaction and it is probable that economic 

benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the Council 

• Supplies are recorded as expenditure when they are consumed – where there is a gap 

between the date supplies are received and their consumption they are carried as 

inventories on the Balance Sheet. 

• Expenses in relation to services received (including services provided by employees) are 

recorded as expenditure when the services are received rather than when payments made. 

• Interest receivable on investments and payable on borrowings is accounted for 

retrospectively as income and expenditure on the basis of the effective interest rate for the 

relevant financial instrument rather than the cash flows fixed or determined by the contract. 

• Where revenue and expenditure have been recognised but cash has not been received or 

paid, a debtor or creditor for the relevant amount is recorded in the balance sheet. Where 

debts may not be settled, the balance of debtors is written down and a charge made to 

revenue for the income that might not be collected. 

• Where NNDR and Council tax have been recognised but cash has not been received or 

paid, a debtor or creditor for the relevant amount is recorded in the balance sheet. Where 

debts may not be settled, the balance of debtors is written down and a charge made to 

revenue for the income that might not be collected. 

13

D
ra
ft

The accounts of the council are prepared on an accruals basis in accordance with the Code of The accounts of the council are prepared on an accruals basis in accordance with the Code of 

Accounting Practice. This means that sums due to and from the council during the year are Accounting Practice. This means that sums due to and from the council during the year are 

included in the accounts whether or not the cash has actually been paid or received in the year. included in the accounts whether or not the cash has actually been paid or received in the year. 

Such amounts are included as part of the Receivables and Payables figures on the Balance Sheet.  Such amounts are included as part of the Receivables and Payables figures on the Balance Sheet.  

• Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the Council transfers the significant • Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the Council transfers the significant 

risks and rewards of ownership to the purchaser and it is probable that economic benefits risks and rewards of ownership to the purchaser and it is probable that economic benefits 

or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the Council. or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the Council. 

• Revenue from the provision of services • Revenue from the provision of services is recognised when the Council can reliably is recognised when the Council can reliably 

measure the percentage of completion of the transaction and it is probable that economic measure the percentage of completion of the transaction and it is probable that economic 

benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the Council benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the Council 

• Supplies are recorded as expenditure when they are consumed – where there is a gap • Supplies are recorded as expenditure when they are consumed – where there is a gap 

between the date supplies are received and their consumption they are carried as between the date supplies are received and their consumption they are carried as 

inventories on the Balance Sheet. inventories on the Balance Sheet. 

• Expenses in relation to services received (including services provided by employees) are • Expenses in relation to services received (including services provided by employees) are 

recorded as expenditure when the services arrecorded as expenditure when the services ar

239



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

iii. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash is represented by cash in hand and deposits with financial institutions repayable without 

penalty on notice of not more than 24 hours. Cash equivalents are investments that have a 

maturity date of less than three months at the Balance Sheet date. In the Cash Flow Statement, 

cash and cash equivalents are shown net of bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and 

form an integral part of the council’s cash management. 

iv. Exceptional Items 

When items of income and expense are material their nature and amount is disclosed separately, 

either on the face of the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement or in the notes to the 

accounts, depending on how significant the items are to an understanding of the council’s financial 

performance.

v. Prior Period Adjustments, Changes in Accounting Policies and Estimates and Errors 

Prior period adjustments may arise as a result of a change in accounting policies or to correct a 

material error. Changes in accounting estimates are accounted for prospectively, i.e. in the current 

and future years affected by the change and do not give rise to a prior period adjustment. Changes 

in accounting policies are only made when required by proper accounting practices or the change 

provides more reliable or relevant information about the effect of transactions, other events and 

conditions on the council’s financial position or financial performance. Where a change is made, it 

is applied retrospectively (unless stated otherwise) by adjusting opening balances and comparative 

amounts for the prior period as if the new policy had always been applied. Material errors 

discovered in prior period figures are corrected retrospectively by amending opening balances and 

comparative amounts for the prior period. 

vi. Charges to Revenue for Non-Current Assets 

Services, support services and trading accounts are debited with the following amounts to record 

the cost of holding non-current assets during the year: 

• Depreciation attributable to the assets used by the relevant service 

• Revaluation and impairment losses on assets used by the service where there are no 

accumulated gains in the Revaluation Reserve against which the losses can be written off  

• Amortisation of intangible attributable to the service. 

The council is not required to raise council tax to fund depreciation, revaluation and impairment 

losses or amortisations. However, it is required to make an annual contribution from revenue 

towards the reduction in its overall borrowing requirement equal to an amount calculated on a 

prudent basis determined by the authority in accordance with statutory guidance (England and 

Wales). Depreciation, revaluation and impairment losses and amortisations are therefore replaced 

by the contribution in the General Fund Balance (Minimum Revenue Provision), by way of an 

adjusting transaction with the Capital Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement 

for the difference between the two. 

14

Prior period adjustments may arise as a result of a change in accounting policies or to correct a Prior period adjustments may arise as a result of a change in accounting policies or to correct a 

material error. Changes in accounting estimates are accounted for prospectively, i.e. in the current material error. Changes in accounting estimates are accounted for prospectively, i.e. in the current 

and future years affected by the change and do not give rise to a prior period adjustment. Changes and future years affected by the change and do not give rise to a prior period adjustment. Changes 

in accounting policies are only made when required by proper accounting practices or the change in accounting policies are only made when required by proper accounting practices or the change 

provides more reliable or relevant information about the effect of transactions, other events and about the effect of transactions, other events and 

conditions on the council’s financial position or financial performance. Where a change is made, it financial performance. Where a change is made, it 

is applied retrospectively (unless stated otherwise) by adjusting opening balances and comparative se) by adjusting opening balances and comparative 

amounts for the prior period as if the new policy had always been applied. Material errors amounts for the prior period as if the new policy had always been applied. Material errors 

discovered in prior period figures are corrected retrospectively by amending opening balances and discovered in prior period figures are corrected retrospectively by amending opening balances and 

comparative amounts for the prior period. comparative amounts for the prior period. 

vi. Charges to Revenue for Non-Current Assets vi. Charges to Revenue for Non-Current Assets 

Services, support services and trading accounts are Services, support services and trading accounts are 

the cost of holding non-current assets during the year: the cost of holding non-current assets during the year: 

• Depreciation attributable to the assets used by the relevant service • Depreciation attributable to the assets used by the relevant service 

• Revaluation and impairment losses on assets used by the service where there are no • Revaluation and impairment losses on assets used by the service where there are no 

240



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

vii. Employee Benefits 

Benefits Payable during Employment 

Short-term employee benefits are those due to be settled within 12 months of the year-end. They 

include such benefits as wages and salaries, paid annual leave and paid sick leave, bonuses and 

non-monetary benefits for current employees and are recognised as an expense for services in the 

year in which employees render service to the council. An accrual is made for the cost of holiday 

entitlements earned by employees but not taken before the year-end which employees can carry 

forward into the next financial year. The accrual is made at the wage and salary rates applicable in 

the following accounting year, being the period in which the employee takes the benefit. The 

accrual is charged to Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services, but then reversed out through 

the Movement in Reserves Statement so that holiday benefits are charged to revenue in the 

financial year in which the holiday absence occurs. 

The basis used to estimate the accrual is three fold: 

• Employees that work ‘Term Time Only’, mainly teachers – a percentage based on how 

many holidays fall in the financial year is applied to annual salary, employer’s national 

insurance contribution and employer’s pension contribution. 

• Non-teaching staff leave – holiday remaining at year end (to a maximum of 5 days, as per 

council’s policy) is applied to annual salary, employer’s national insurance contribution and 

employer’s pension contribution. 

• Non-teaching staff eligible for flexi contract – worst case scenario (+10hrs) will be assumed 

for all staff eligible for flexi contract and applied to their annual salary, employer’s national 

insurance and employer’s pension contribution. 

Termination Benefits 

Termination benefits are amounts payable as a result of a decision by the council to terminate an 

officer’s employment before the normal retirement date or an officer’s decision to accept voluntary 

redundancy. These costs are charged on an accruals basis to the Non Distributed Costs line in the 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.  

Where termination benefits involve the enhancement of pensions, statutory provisions require the 

General Fund balance to be charged with the amount payable by the council to the pension fund or 

pensioner in year, not the amount calculated according to the relevant accounting standards. In the 

Movement in Reserves Statement appropriations are required to and from the Pensions Reserve 

to remove the notional debits and credits for pension enhancement termination benefits and 

replace them with debits for the cash paid to the pension fund and pensioners and any such 

amounts payable but unpaid at the year-end. 

Post-Employment Benefits 

Employees of the council are members of two separate pension schemes: 

• The Teachers’ Pension Scheme, administered by Department for Education (DfE) 

• The Local Government Pensions Scheme (LGPS) 

15

• Employees that work ‘Term Time Only’, mainly teachers – a percentage based on how • Employees that work ‘Term Time Only’, mainly teachers – a percentage based on how 

many holidays fall in the financial year is applied to annual salary, employer’s national plied to annual salary, employer’s national 

insurance contribution and employer’s pension contribution. insurance contribution and employer’s pension contribution. 

• Non-teaching staff leave – holiday remaining at year end (to a maximum of 5 days, as per • Non-teaching staff leave – holiday remaining at year end (to a maximum of 5 days, as per 

council’s policy) is applied to annual salary, employer’s national insurance contribution and council’s policy) is applied to annual salary, employer’s national insurance contribution and 

• Non-teaching staff eligible for flexi contract – worst case scenario (+10hrs) will be assumed • Non-teaching staff eligible for flexi contract – worst case scenario (+10hrs) will be assumed 

for all staff eligible for flexi contract and appfor all staff eligible for flexi contract and applied to their annual salary, employer’s national lied to their annual salary, employer’s national 

insurance and employer’s pension contribution. insurance and employer’s pension contribution. 

Termination benefits are amounts payable as a result of a decision by the council to terminate an Termination benefits are amounts payable as a result of a decision by the council to terminate an 

officer’s employment before the normal retirement officer’s employment before the normal retirement 

redundancy. These costs are charged on an accruals basis to the Non Distributed Costs line in the redundancy. These costs are charged on an accruals basis to the Non Distributed Costs line in the 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.  Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.  

241



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

Both schemes provide defined benefits to members (retirement lump sums and pensions), earned 

as employees worked for the council. However, the arrangements for the teachers’ scheme mean 

that liabilities for these benefits cannot ordinarily be identified specifically to the council. The 

scheme is therefore accounted for as if it was a defined contribution scheme and no liability for 

future payments of benefits is recognised in the Balance Sheet. The Children’s and Education 

Service line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement is charged with the 

employer’s contributions payable to the Teachers’ Pensions in the year. 

Defined benefit schemes 

The attributable assets of the LGPS scheme are measured at fair value and include current assets 

and investments. The attributable liabilities are measured on an actuarial basis using the projected 

unit method. Scheme liabilities are discounted at the AA corporate bond rate. The surplus or deficit 

in the scheme is the excess or shortfall of the value of the assets in the scheme over or below the 

present value of the scheme liabilities. The change in the defined benefit asset or liability is shown 

in the income and expenditure account and analysed into the following components: 

• service cost comprising both current and past service cost and net interest on the net 

defined benefit liability. The increase in liabilities as a result of years of service earned this 

year (current service cost) and the increase in liabilities as a result of a scheme amendment 

or curtailment whose effect relates to years of service earned in earlier years (past service 

cost). The current and past service cost is charged to the ‘surplus on provision of services’ 

line within the comprehensive income and expenditure statement. Services are charged on 

a pro-rata apportionment based on the amount paid by each service to the pension fund. 

Net interest on the net defined benefit liability i.e. net interest expense for the authority – 

the change during the period in the net defined benefit liability that arises in the passage of 

time, charged to the comprehensive income and expenditure statement against the 

‘financing and investment income and expenditure’ line.    

• re-measurements comprising the return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net 

interest on the net defined benefit liability charged to the Pension Reserve and actuarial 

gains and losses, changes in the net pensions liability that arise because events have not 

coincided with assumptions made at the last actuarial valuation or because the actuaries 

have updated their assumptions, charged to the Pension Reserve. 

• contributions paid to the pension fund – cash paid as employer’s contributions to the 

Pension Fund in settlement of liabilities; not accounted for as an expense. 

Defined contribution schemes 

The teacher’s scheme, whilst being a defined benefit scheme is treated as a defined contribution 

scheme as explained above. This means that the pension costs reported for any year is equal to 

the contributions payable for the scheme for the same period. The costs are recognised within net 

cost of services. 

Accounting for Retirement Benefits within HRA 

Day to day housing management is carried out by Barnet Homes therefore Barnet’s HRA employs 

very few staff directly. The cost of obtaining a separate HRA actuarial report, to split the notional 

cost of HRA staff from those employed by the general fund cannot be justified. For this reason 

16

D
ra
ft

in the income and expenditure account and analysed into the following components: 

• service cost comprising both current and past service cost and net interest on the net • service cost comprising both current and past service cost and net interest on the net 

defined benefit liability. The increase in liabilities as a result of years of service earned this defined benefit liability. The increase in liabilities as a result of years of service earned this 

year (current service cost) and the increase in liabilities as a result of a scheme amendment liabilities as a result of a scheme amendment 

or curtailment whose effect relates to years of service earned in earlier years (past service of service earned in earlier years (past service 

cost). The current and past service cost is charged to the ‘surplus on provision of services’ cost). The current and past service cost is charged to the ‘surplus on provision of services’ 

line within the comprehensive income and expenditure statement. Services are charged on line within the comprehensive income and expenditure statement. Services are charged on 

a pro-rata apportionment based on the amount paid by each service to the pension fund. a pro-rata apportionment based on the amount paid by each service to the pension fund. 

Net interest on the net defined benefit liability i.e. net interest expense for the authority – Net interest on the net defined benefit liability i.e. net interest expense for the authority – 

the change during the period in the net defined benefit liability that arises in the passage of the change during the period in the net defined benefit liability that arises in the passage of 

time, charged to the comprehensive income and expenditure statement against the time, charged to the comprehensive income and expenditure statement against the 

‘financing and investment income and expenditure’ line.    ‘financing and investment income and expenditure’ line.    

• re-measurements comprising the return on plan• re-measurements comprising the return on plan

interest on the net defined benefit liability charged to the Pension Reserve and actuarial interest on the net defined benefit liability charged to the Pension Reserve and actuarial 

gains and losses, changes in the net pensions liability that arise because events have not gains and losses, changes in the net pensions liability that arise because events have not 

coincided with assumptions made at the last actuarial valuation or because the actuaries coincided with assumptions made at the last actuarial valuation or because the actuaries 

have updated their assumptions, charged to the Pension Reserve. have updated their assumptions, charged to the Pension Reserve. 

242



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

although the HRA has been reported on an IAS19 basis, no attempt has been made to show a 

separate liability related to defined benefit provision. 

Pension reserve 

The pension reserve is the financial accounting mechanism to ensure that IAS19 has no impact on 

council tax; this is where the re-measurement of the net defined benefit liability is shown.   The cost 

of providing pensions for employees is funded in accordance with the statutory requirements 

governing each scheme. 

Where the payments made for the year do not match the change in the council’s recognised asset 

or liability for the same period, the recognised cost of pensions will not match the amount required 

to be raised in taxation. This difference is removed by an appropriation to or from the pension’s 

reserve, which equals the net change in the pension’s liability recognised in the Comprehensive 

Income and Expenditure Statement. 

viii. Events after the Reporting Period 

Events after the balance sheet date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that occur 

between the end of the reporting period and the date when the Statement of Accounts is 

authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified: 

• those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period – 

the Statement of Accounts is adjusted to reflect such events 

• those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period – the Statement 

of Accounts is not adjusted to reflect such events, but where a category of events would 

have a material effect, disclosure is made in the notes of the nature of the events and their 

estimated financial effect. 

Events taking place after the date of authorisation for issue are not reflected in the Statement of 

Accounts. 

ix. Financial Instruments  

The accounting standards in respect of financial instruments were incorporated into the Local 

Authority SORP in 2007. The 20143/154 Code of Practice notes that where they continue to be 

relevant, the transitional provisions of the UK standards adopted by the 2007 SORP remain. The 

definition of the financial instrument is: “Any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one 

entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity”. 

The term “financial instrument” covers both financial assets and financial liabilities. These range 

from straightforward trade receivables and trade payables to more complex transactions such as 

financial guarantees, derivatives and embedded derivatives. The Council’s borrowing, service 

concession arrangements (PFI and finance leases), and investment transactions are classified as 

financial instruments. 

The council’s financial liabilities and financial assets are carried on the balance sheet at amortised 

cost. The amortised cost is derived by taking the amount of the instrument at its inception, 

deducting the value of cash repayments made in year and adding on the interest charged / 

credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. However, the Code requires 

17

D
ra
ft

Events after the balance sheet date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that occur Events after the balance sheet date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that occur 

between the end of the reporting period and the date when the Statement of Accounts is between the end of the reporting period and the date when the Statement of Accounts is 

authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified: authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified: 

• those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period – • those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period – 

the Statement of Accounts is adjusted to reflect such events the Statement of Accounts is adjusted to reflect such events 

• those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period – the Statement • those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period – the Statement 

of Accounts is not adjusted to reflect such events, but where a category of events would of Accounts is not adjusted to reflect such events, but where a category of events would 

have a material effect, disclosure is made in thhave a material effect, disclosure is made in the notes of the nature of the events and their e notes of the nature of the events and their 

estimated financial effect. estimated financial effect. 

Events taking place after the date of authorisation for issue are not reflected in the Statement of Events taking place after the date of authorisation for issue are not reflected in the Statement of 

The accounting standards in respect of financial instruments were incorporated into the Local The accounting standards in respect of financial instruments were incorporated into the Local 

243



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

that the fair value of these instruments is disclosed in the notes to the account. The fair value of an 

instrument is the amount for which it could be sold for in an open market based on the present 

value of the future cash flows. 

Premiums paid on the early settlement of debt are also classified as Financial Instruments. 

Regulations allow such premiums to be charged to general fund balances over the number of 

years equal to that which was remaining on the original loan, or to charge such premiums over a 

shorter time frame if desired. The council’s policy is to spread the premium over the term that was 

remaining on the original loan which gave rise to the premium. The council provides further 

information on its Financial Instruments in the Notes to the Core Statements. 

x. Government Grants and Contributions 

Whether paid on account, by instalments or in arrears, government grants and third party 

contributions and donations are recognised as due to the council when there is reasonable 

assurance that: 

• the council will comply with the conditions attached to the payments, and 

• the grants or contributions will be received. 

Amounts recognised as due to the council are not credited to the Comprehensive Income and 

Expenditure Statement until conditions attached to the grant or contribution have been satisfied. 

Conditions are stipulations that specify that the future economic benefits or service potential 

embodied in the asset acquired using the grant or contribution are required to be consumed by the 

recipient as specified, or future economic benefits or service potential must be returned to the 

transferor. 

Monies advanced as grants and contributions for which conditions have not been satisfied are 

carried in the Balance Sheet as creditors. When conditions are satisfied, the grant or contribution is 

credited to the relevant service line (attributable revenue grants and contributions) or Taxation and 

Non-Specific Grant Income (non-ringfenced revenue grants and all capital grants) in the 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. 

Where capital grants are credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, they 

are reversed out of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement. Where the 

grant has yet to be used to finance capital expenditure, it is posted to the Capital Adjustment 

Account. Amounts in the Capital Grants Unapplied reserve are transferred to the Capital 

Adjustment Account once they have been applied to fund capital expenditure. 

The Authority has elected to charge a Community Infrastructure Levy. The levy will be charged on 

new builds (chargeable developments for the Authority) with appropriate planning consent. The 

Council charges for and collects the levy, which is a planning charge. The income from the levy will 

be used to fund a number of infrastructure projects (these include transport, flood defences and 

schools) to support the development of the area. The Community Infrastructure Levy is received 

without outstanding conditions; it is therefore recognised at the commencement date of the 

chargeable development in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement in accordance 

with the accounting policy for government grants and contributions set out above. The Community 

Infrastructure Levy charges will be largely used to fund capital expenditure. However, a small 

proportion of the charges may be used to fund revenue expenditure. 

18

D
ra
ft

• the council will comply with the conditions attached to the payments, and • the council will comply with the conditions attached to the payments, and 

Amounts recognised as due to the council are not credited to the Comprehensive Income and Amounts recognised as due to the council are not credited to the Comprehensive Income and 

Expenditure Statement until conditions attached to the grant or contribution have been satisfied. Expenditure Statement until conditions attached to the grant or contribution have been satisfied. 

Conditions are stipulations that specify that the future economic benefits or service potential Conditions are stipulations that specify that the future economic benefits or service potential 

embodied in the asset acquired using the grant or embodied in the asset acquired using the grant or contribution are required to be consumed by the contribution are required to be consumed by the 

recipient as specified, or future economic benefits or service potential must be returned to the recipient as specified, or future economic benefits or service potential must be returned to the 

Monies advanced as grants and contributions for which conditions have not been satisfied are Monies advanced as grants and contributions for which conditions have not been satisfied are 

carried in the Balance Sheet as creditors. When conditions are satisfied, the grant or contribution is carried in the Balance Sheet as creditors. When conditions are satisfied, the grant or contribution is 

credited to the relevant service line (attributable revenue grants and contributions) or Taxation and credited to the relevant service line (attributable revenue grants and contributions) or Taxation and 

Non-Specific Grant Income (non-ringfenced revenue grants and all capital grants) in the Non-Specific Grant Income (non-ringfenced revenue grants and all capital grants) in the 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. 

Where capital grants are credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, they Where capital grants are credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, they 

244



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

xi. Heritage Assets 

The council’s heritage assets are held in support of the primary objective of increasing the 

knowledge, understanding and appreciation of the council’s history and local area. Heritage assets 

are recognised and measured (including the treatment of revaluation gains and losses) in 

accordance with the council’s accounting policies on property, plant and equipment. However, 

some of the measurement rules are relaxed in relation to heritage assets as detailed below. The 

accounting policies in relation to heritage assets that are deemed to include elements of intangible 

heritage assets are also presented below. The council’s collections of heritage assets are 

accounted for as follows: 

Property Heritage Assets 

These are held on the Balance Sheet at value and are revalued every five years as part of the 

council’s rolling programme of revaluations. 

Mayor’s Regalia and Silverware 

These assets are held at insurance valuation and are valued every 3 years. 

Heritage Assets not held on the Balance Sheet 

The remaining heritage assets are not recognised on the Balance Sheet because cost information 

is not readily available and the council considers that obtaining valuations for these items would 

involve a disproportionate cost in comparison to the benefits to the users of the financial 

statements.

General

The carrying amounts of heritage assets are reviewed where there is evidence of impairment for 

heritage assets, for example where an item has suffered physical deterioration or breakage or 

where doubts arise as to its authenticity. Any impairment is recognised and measured in 

accordance with the council’s general policies on impairment. The council will occasionally dispose 

of heritage assets which have a doubtful provenance or are unsuitable for public display. The 

proceeds of such items are accounted for in accordance with the council’s general provisions 

relating to the disposal of property, plant and equipment. The collection of heritage assets is 

relatively static and acquisitions and donations are rare. Where they do occur acquisitions are 

initially recognised at cost and donations are recognised at valuation. The heritage assets are 

deemed to have indeterminate lives and a high residual value; hence the council does not consider 

it appropriate to charge depreciation. 

xii. Intangible Assets 

These are assets that do not have a physical form but which are identifiable and provide the 

council with rights to future economic benefits. The council carries just one type of intangible asset 

on its balance sheet, being the purchase of software licences. The policy is to amortise cost of the 

asset to revenue over its economic life, to reflect the pattern of consumption or benefits. 

xiii. Interests in Subsidiaries 

The council has controlling interests in The Barnet Group Ltd (which includes Your Choice Barnet 

Ltd and Barnet Homes Ltd), Barnet Holdings Ltd, Regional Enterprises Ltd and The Inglis 

19

D
ra
ft

These assets are held at insurance valuation and are valued every 3 years. These assets are held at insurance valuation and are valued every 3 years. 

The remaining heritage assets are not recognised on the Balance Sheet because cost information The remaining heritage assets are not recognised on the Balance Sheet because cost information 

is not readily available and the council considers is not readily available and the council considers that obtaining valuations for these items would that obtaining valuations for these items would 

involve a disproportionate cost in comparison to the benefits to the users of the financial involve a disproportionate cost in comparison to the benefits to the users of the financial 

The carrying amounts of heritage assets are reviewed where there is evidence of impairment for The carrying amounts of heritage assets are reviewed where there is evidence of impairment for 

heritage assets, for example where an item has suheritage assets, for example where an item has su

where doubts arise as to its authenticity. Any impairment is recognised and measured in where doubts arise as to its authenticity. Any impairment is recognised and measured in 

accordance with the council’s general policies on accordance with the council’s general policies on 

of heritage assets which have a doubtful provenance or are unsuitable for public display. The of heritage assets which have a doubtful provenance or are unsuitable for public display. The 

proceeds of such items are accounted for in aproceeds of such items are accounted for in a

relating to the disposal of property, plant and equipment. The collection of heritage assets is relating to the disposal of property, plant and equipment. The collection of heritage assets is 

245



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

Consortium. These entities have the nature of subsidiaries and / or Join Ventures and the council 

is therefore required to prepare group accounts, unless the overall impact on the Group Accounts 

is not material. 

The council reviews annually the extent to which other entities (over which the council has a 

controlling interest) need to be consolidated into Group Accounts. The situation has been reviewed 

for 2014/15 in consultation with Auditors and the decision was that group accounts were not 

required for 2014/15 on the grounds of materiality. A further review was undertaken once the final 

accounts for 2014/15 were available resulting in no change to the decision made in February 2015.  

From 2014/15, CIPFA/LASAAC is of the view that local authority maintained schools are capable 

of being treated as separate entities for control purposes. This brings the school as an entity within 

the scope of the control criteria in IFRS 10. 

As a consequence, schools transactions, including income, expenditure, assets, liabilities and 

reserves will be recognised in the Council’s single entity accounts where applicable.  

Income, expenditure, assets (excluding non-current assets), liabilities and reserves will all be 

consolidated into the single entity financial accounts of the Council as these transactions are 

deemed to be within the control of the local maintained school as entities within themselves. In 

regards to non-current assets, the approach adopted will be to consider, on a school by school 

basis, whether the local maintained school controls the non-current assets (including land, 

property, plant, equipment and playing fields) to identify whether ‘control’ exists to ascertain if 

consolidation is required. 

xiv. Inventories and Long Term Contracts 

Inventories are included in the Balance Sheet at the lower of cost and net realisable value. 

Long term contracts are accounted for on the basis of charging the Surplus / Deficit on the 

Provision of Services in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement with the value of 

works and services received under the contract during the financial year. 

xv. Investment Property 

Investment properties are those that are used solely to earn rentals and / or for capital 

appreciations. The definition is not met if the property is used in any way to facilitate the delivery of 

services or production of goods or is held for sale. 

Investment properties are measured initially at cost and subsequently at fair value, based on the 

amount at which the asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable parties at arm’s length. 

Properties are not depreciated but are revalued on a 5-year cycle according to market conditions at 

year end. Gains and losses on revaluation are posted to the Financing and Investment Income and 

Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. The same treatment is 

applied to gains and losses on disposal. 

Rentals received in relation to investment properties are credited to the Financing and Investment 

Income line and result in a gain for the General Fund Balance. However, revaluation and disposal 

gains and losses are not permitted by statutory arrangements to have an impact on the General 

Fund Balance. The gains and losses are therefore reversed out of the General Fund Balance in the 

Movement in Reserves Statement and posted to the Capital Receipts Reserve. 

20

reserves will be recognised in the Council’s single entity accounts where applicable.  

Income, expenditure, assets (excluding non-current assets), liabilities and reserves will all be Income, expenditure, assets (excluding non-current assets), liabilities and reserves will all be 

consolidated into the single entity financial accounts of the Council as these transactions are consolidated into the single entity financial accounts of the Council as these transactions are 

deemed to be within the control of the local maintained school as entities within themselves. In deemed to be within the control of the local maintained school as entities within themselves. In 

regards to non-current assets, the approach adopted will be to consider, on a school by school regards to non-current assets, the approach adopted will be to consider, on a school by school 

basis, whether the local maintained school controls the non-current assets (including land, basis, whether the local maintained school controls the non-current assets (including land, 

property, plant, equipment and playing fields) to identproperty, plant, equipment and playing fields) to identify whether ‘control’ exists to ascertain if ify whether ‘control’ exists to ascertain if 

xiv. Inventories and Long Term Contracts xiv. Inventories and Long Term Contracts 

Inventories are included in the Balance Sheet at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Inventories are included in the Balance Sheet at the lower of cost and net realisable value. 

Long term contracts are accounted for on the basis of charging the Surplus / Deficit on the Long term contracts are accounted for on the basis of charging the Surplus / Deficit on the 

Provision of Services in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement with the value of Provision of Services in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement with the value of 

works and services received under the contract during the financial year. works and services received under the contract during the financial year. 

Investment properties are those that are used solely to earn rentals and / or for capital Investment properties are those that are used solely to earn rentals and / or for capital 

246



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

xvi. Leases 

Leases are classified as finance leases where the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the 

risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the property, plant or equipment from the lessor to the 

lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.  

Where a lease covers both land and buildings, the land and buildings element are considered 

separately for classification. 

Arrangements that do not have the legal status of a lease but convey a right to use an asset in 

return for payment are accounted for under this policy where fulfilment of the arrangement is 

dependent on the use of specific assets. 

The Council as Lessee 

Finance Leases 

Property, plant and equipment held under finance leases is recognised on the Balance Sheet at 

the commencement of the lease at its fair value measured at the lease’s inception (or the present 

value of the minimum lease payments, if lower). The asset recognised is matched by a liability for 

the obligation to pay the lessor. Initial direct costs of the Authority are added to the carrying amount 

of the asset. Premiums paid on entry into a lease are applied to writing down the lease liability. 

Contingent rents are charged as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred. 

Lease payments are apportioned between: 

• a charge for the acquisition of the interest in the property, plant or equipment – applied to 

write down the lease liability, and 

• a finance charge (debited to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in 

the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement). 

Property, Plant and Equipment recognised under finance leases is accounted for using the policies 

applied generally to such assets, subject to depreciation being charged over the lease term if this 

is shorter than the asset’s estimated useful life (where ownership of the asset does not transfer to 

the authority at the end of the lease period). 

The council is not required to raise council tax to cover depreciation or revaluation and impairment 

losses arising on leased assets. Instead, a prudent annual contribution is made from revenue 

funds towards the deemed capital investment in accordance with statutory requirements. 

Depreciation and revaluation and impairment losses are therefore substituted by a revenue 

contribution in the General Fund Balance, by way of an adjusting transaction with the Capital 

Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement for the difference between the two. 

Operating Leases 

Rentals paid under operating leases are charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 

Statement as an expense of the services benefiting from use of the leased property, plant or 

equipment. Charges are made on a straight-line basis over the life of the lease; even if this does 

not match the pattern of payments (e.g. there is a rent-free period at the commencement of the 

lease). 

21

D
ra
ft

Property, plant and equipment held under finance leases is recognised on the Balance Sheet at Property, plant and equipment held under finance leases is recognised on the Balance Sheet at 

the commencement of the lease at its fair value measured at the lease’s inception (or the present the commencement of the lease at its fair value measured at the lease’s inception (or the present 

value of the minimum lease payments, if lower). The asset recognised is matched by a liability for value of the minimum lease payments, if lower). The asset recognised is matched by a liability for 

the obligation to pay the lessor. Initial direct costs of the Authority are added to the carrying amount the obligation to pay the lessor. Initial direct costs of the Authority are added to the carrying amount 

of the asset. Premiums paid on entry into a lease are applied to writing down the lease liability. e are applied to writing down the lease liability. 

Contingent rents are charged as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred. Contingent rents are charged as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred. 

Lease payments are apportioned between: 

• a charge for the acquisition of the interest in the property, plant or equipment – applied to • a charge for the acquisition of the interest in the property, plant or equipment – applied to 

write down the lease liability, and write down the lease liability, and 

• a finance charge (debited to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in • a finance charge (debited to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in 

the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement). the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement). 

Property, Plant and Equipment recognised under finance leases is accounted for using the policies Property, Plant and Equipment recognised under finance leases is accounted for using the policies 

applied generally to such assets, subject to depreciation being charged over the lease term if this applied generally to such assets, subject to depreciation being charged over the lease term if this 

is shorter than the asset’s estimated useful life (where ownership of the asset does not transfer to is shorter than the asset’s estimated useful life (where ownership of the asset does not transfer to 

the authority at the end of the lease period). the authority at the end of the lease period). 

247



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

The Council as Lessor 

Finance Leases 

Where the Authority grants a finance lease over a property or an item of plant or equipment, the 

relevant asset is written out of the Balance Sheet as a disposal. At the commencement of the 

lease, the carrying amount of the asset in the Balance Sheet (whether Property, Plant and 

Equipment or Assets Held for Sale) is written off to the Other Operating Expenditure line in the 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of the gain or loss on disposal. A gain, 

representing the Authority’s net investment in the lease, is credited to the same line in the 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement also as part of the gain or loss on disposal 

(i.e. netted off against the carrying value of the asset at the time of disposal), matched by a lease 

(long-term debtor) asset in the Balance Sheet. 

Lease rentals receivable are apportioned between: 

• a charge for the acquisition of the interest in the property – applied to write down the lease 

debtor (together with any premiums received), and 

• finance income (credited to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in 

the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement). 

The gain credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement on disposal is not 

permitted by statute to increase the General Fund Balance and is required to be treated as a 

capital receipt. Where a premium has been received, this is posted out of the General Fund 

Balance to the Capital Receipts Reserve in the Movement in Reserves Statement. Where the 

amount due in relation to the lease asset is to be settled by the payment of rentals in future 

financial years, this is posted out of the General Fund Balance to the Deferred Capital Receipts 

Reserve in the Movement in Reserves Statement. When the future rentals are received, the 

element for the capital receipt for the disposal of the asset is used to write down the lease debtor. 

At this point, the deferred capital receipts are transferred to the Capital Receipts Reserve. 

The written-off value of disposals is not a charge against council tax, as the cost of non-current 

assets is fully provided for under separate arrangements for capital financing. Amounts are 

therefore appropriated to the Capital Adjustment Account from the General Fund Balance in the 

Movement in Reserves Statement. 

Operating Leases 

Where the Authority grants an operating lease over a property or an item of plant or equipment, the 

asset is retained in the Balance Sheet. Rental income is credited to the Other Operating 

Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. Credits are made on a 

straight-line basis over the life of the lease, even if this does not match the pattern of payments 

(e.g. there is a premium paid at the commencement of the lease). Initial direct costs incurred in 

negotiating and arranging the lease are added to the carrying amount of the relevant asset and 

charged as an expense over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. 

xvii. Overheads and Support Services 

The costs of overheads and support services are charged to those that benefit from the supply or 

service in accordance with the costing principles of the CIPFA Service Reporting Code of Practice 

22

D
ra
ft

• a charge for the acquisition of the interest in the property – applied to write down the lease 

debtor (together with any premiums received), and debtor (together with any premiums received), and 

• finance income (credited to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in • finance income (credited to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in 

the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement). the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement). 

The gain credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement on disposal is not The gain credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement on disposal is not 

permitted by statute to increase the General Fund Balance and is required to be treated as a permitted by statute to increase the General Fund Balance and is required to be treated as a 

capital receipt. Where a premium has been received, this is posted out of the General Fund capital receipt. Where a premium has been received, this is posted out of the General Fund 

Balance to the Capital Receipts Reserve in the Movement in Reserves Statement. Where the Balance to the Capital Receipts Reserve in the Movement in Reserves Statement. Where the 

amount due in relation to the lease asset is to be settled by the payment of rentals in future amount due in relation to the lease asset is to be settled by the payment of rentals in future 

financial years, this is posted out of the General Fund Balance to the Deferred Capital Receipts financial years, this is posted out of the General Fund Balance to the Deferred Capital Receipts 

Reserve in the Movement in Reserves Statement. When the future rentals are received, the Reserve in the Movement in Reserves Statement. When the future rentals are received, the 

element for the capital receipt for the disposal of the asset is used to write down the lease debtor. element for the capital receipt for the disposal of the asset is used to write down the lease debtor. 

At this point, the deferred capital receipts are transferred to the Capital Receipts Reserve. At this point, the deferred capital receipts are transferred to the Capital Receipts Reserve. 

The written-off value of disposals is not a charge against council tax, as the cost of non-current The written-off value of disposals is not a charge against council tax, as the cost of non-current 

assets is fully provided for under separate arrangements for capital financing. Amounts are assets is fully provided for under separate arrangements for capital financing. Amounts are 

therefore appropriated to the Capital Adjustment Account from the General Fund Balance in the therefore appropriated to the Capital Adjustment Account from the General Fund Balance in the 

248



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

2014/15 (SeRCOP). The costs are recharged through the internal recharge mechanism using 

various apportionment bases (e.g. headcount, time spent, area occupied, invoices processed, etc.) 

in proportion to the benefits received, with the exception of: 

• Corporate and Democratic Core – costs relating to the Authority’s status as a 

multifunctional, democratic organisation. 

• Non Distributed Costs – the cost of discretionary benefits awarded to employees retiring 

early and impairment losses chargeable on Assets Held for Sale. 

These two cost categories are defined in SeRCOP and accounted for as separate headings in the 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, as part of Net Expenditure on Continuing 

Services.

xviii. Property, Plant and Equipment 

Assets that have physical substance and are held for use in the production or supply of goods or 

services, for rental to others, or for administrative purposes and that are expected to be used 

during more than one financial year are classified as Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Recognition 

Expenditure on the acquisition, creation or enhancement of Property, Plant and Equipment is 

capitalised on an accrual basis, provided that it is probable that the future economic benefits or 

service potential associated with the item will flow to the council and the cost of the item can be 

measured reliably. Expenditure that maintains but does not add to an asset’s potential to deliver 

future economic benefits or service potential (i.e. repairs and maintenance) is charged as an 

expense when it is incurred. Any expenditure on an asset that is under £50k is considered non-

enhancing and is treated as revenue expenditure. 

Measurement 

Assets are initially measured at cost, comprising: 

• the purchase price 

• any costs attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to 

be capable of operating in the manner intended by management 

The cost of assets acquired other than by purchase is deemed to be its fair value, unless the 

acquisition does not have commercial substance (i.e. it will not lead to a variation in the cash flows 

of the council). In the latter case, where an asset is acquired via an exchange, the cost of the 

acquisition is the carrying amount of the asset given up by the council. 

Donated assets are measured initially at fair value. The difference between fair value and any 

consideration paid is credited to the Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income line of the 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, unless the donation has been made 

conditionally. Until conditions are satisfied, the gain is held in the Donated Assets Account. Where 

gains are credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, they are reversed 

out of the General Fund Balance to the Capital Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves 

Statement. 

23

D
ra
ft

Assets that have physical substance and are held for use in the production or supply of goods or 

services, for rental to others, or for administrative purposes and that are expected to be used services, for rental to others, or for administrative purposes and that are expected to be used 

during more than one financial year are classified as Property, Plant and Equipment. during more than one financial year are classified as Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Expenditure on the acquisition, creation or enhancement of Property, Plant and Equipment is Expenditure on the acquisition, creation or enhancement of Property, Plant and Equipment is 

capitalised on an accrual basis, provided that it is probable that the future economic benefits or capitalised on an accrual basis, provided that it is probable that the future economic benefits or 

service potential associated with the item will flow to the council and the cost of the item can be service potential associated with the item will flow to the council and the cost of the item can be 

measured reliably. Expenditure that maintains but does not add to an asset’s potential to deliver measured reliably. Expenditure that maintains but does not add to an asset’s potential to deliver 

future economic benefits or service potential (i.e. repairs and maintenance) is charged as an future economic benefits or service potential (i.e. repairs and maintenance) is charged as an 

expense when it is incurred. Any expenditure on an asset that is under £50k is considered non-expense when it is incurred. Any expenditure on an asset that is under £50k is considered non-

enhancing and is treated as revenue expenditure. enhancing and is treated as revenue expenditure. 

Assets are initially measured at cost, comprising: Assets are initially measured at cost, comprising: 

249



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

Assets are then carried in the Balance Sheet using the following measurement bases: 

• infrastructure (including street lighting PFI), community assets and assets under 

construction – depreciated historical cost 

• dwellings – fair value, determined using the basis of existing use value for social housing 

(EUVSH) 

• all other assets – fair value, determined as the amount that would be paid for the asset in 

its existing use (existing use value – EUV). 

Where there is no market based evidence of fair value because of the specialist nature of an asset, 

the valuation method of Depreciated Replacement Cost (DRC) is used as an estimate of fair value. 

Examples of specialist assets include: schools, leisure centres, crematorium and cemeteries prior 

to their being run on a more commercial basis. 

The DRC method of valuation provides the current cost of replacing an asset with its Modern 

Equivalent Asset (MEA) less deductions for all physical deterioration and all relevant forms of 

obsolescence and optimisation. The London Borough of Barnet, where possible, has used direct 

evidence from its own capital programmes to determine the MEA cost basis for specialist assets. 

Where this evidence is not available, Building Cost Information Service construction cost figures 

have been used. 

The council has schools in the following categories: community schools, foundation schools, 

voluntary aided schools and academies. Community and foundation schools are treated on 

balance sheet based on the risks and rewards the council is deemed to have, and voluntary aided 

schools and academies are not treated on balance sheet. This is under constant review and is 

updated in line with guidance from CIPFA. 

Where non-property assets have short useful lives or low values (or both), depreciated historical 

cost basis is used as a proxy for fair value. 

The freehold and leasehold properties that comprise the council’s property portfolio are subject to a 

5 year rolling programme of revaluation, although Top 10 properties, all schools and all DRC’s are 

valued every year, which is 80% of the council’s portfolio. This ensures that where market 

conditions or rebuilding costs alter, all affected assets are considered over a reasonable period of 

time. Increases in valuations are matched by credits to the Revaluation Reserve to recognise 

unrealised gains. Exceptionally, gains might be credited to the Comprehensive Income and 

Expenditure Statement where they arise from the reversal of a loss previously charged to a 

service. 

Where decreases in value are identified, they are accounted for by: 

• where there is a balance of revaluation gains for the asset in the revaluation reserve, the 

carrying amount of the asset is written down against that balance (up to the amount of the 

accumulated gains 

• where there is no balance in the Revaluation Reserve or an insufficient balance, the 

carrying amount of the asset is written down against the relevant service line(s) in the 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. The Revaluation Reserve contains 

24

D
ra
ft

The DRC method of valuation provides the current cost of replacing an asset with its Modern 

Equivalent Asset (MEA) less deductions for all physical deterioration and all relevant forms of Equivalent Asset (MEA) less deductions for all physical deterioration and all relevant forms of 

obsolescence and optimisation. The London Borough of Barnet, where possible, has used direct obsolescence and optimisation. The London Borough of Barnet, where possible, has used direct 

mine the MEA cost basis for specialist assets. mine the MEA cost basis for specialist assets. 

Where this evidence is not available, Building Cost Information Service construction cost figures Where this evidence is not available, Building Cost Information Service construction cost figures 

The council has schools in the following categories: community schools, foundation schools, The council has schools in the following categories: community schools, foundation schools, 

voluntary aided schools and academies. Community and foundation schools are treated on voluntary aided schools and academies. Community and foundation schools are treated on 

balance sheet based on the risks and rewards the council is deemed to have, and voluntary aided balance sheet based on the risks and rewards the council is deemed to have, and voluntary aided 

schools and academies are not treated on balance sheet. This is under constant review and is schools and academies are not treated on balance sheet. This is under constant review and is 

updated in line with guidance from CIPFA. updated in line with guidance from CIPFA. 

Where non-property assets have short useful lives orWhere non-property assets have short useful lives or

cost basis is used as a proxy for fair value. cost basis is used as a proxy for fair value. 

The freehold and leasehold properties that comprise tThe freehold and leasehold properties that comprise t

5 year rolling programme of revaluation, alt5 year rolling programme of revaluation, alt

valued every year, which is 80% of the council’svalued every year, which is 80% of the council’s

250



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

revaluation gains recognised since 1 April 2007 only, the date of its formal implementation. 

Gains arising before that date have been consolidated into the Capital Adjustment Account. 

Impairment 

Assets are assessed at each year-end as to whether there is any indication that an asset may be 

impaired. Where indications exist and any possible differences are estimated to be material, the 

recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and, where this is less than the carrying amount of 

the asset, an impairment loss is recognised for the shortfall. 

Where impairment losses are identified, they are accounted for by: 

• where there is a balance of revaluation gains for the asset in the Revaluation Reserve, the 

carrying amount of the asset is written down against that balance (up to the amount of the 

accumulated gains) 

• where there is no balance in the Revaluation Reserve or an insufficient balance, the 

carrying amount of the asset is written down against the relevant service line(s) in the 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. 

Where an impairment loss is reversed subsequently, the reversal is credited to the relevant service 

line(s) in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, up to the amount of the original 

loss, adjusted for depreciation that would have been charged if the loss had not been recognised. 

Depreciation 

Depreciation is provided for on all Property, Plant and Equipment assets by the systematic 

allocation of their depreciable amounts over their useful lives. An exception is made for assets 

without a determinable finite useful life (i.e. freehold land and certain Community Assets) and 

assets that are not yet available for use (i.e. assets under construction). 

Deprecation is calculated on the following bases: 

• dwellings and other buildings – straight-line allocation over the useful life of the property as 

estimated by the valuer; 

• infrastructure, vehicles, plant, furniture and equipment – straight line allocation over its 

useful life; 

• Council dwellings – Major repairs allowance (MRA) used as a proxy for depreciation. 

Where an item of Property, Plant and Equipment asset has major components whose cost is 

significant in relation to the total cost of the item, the components are depreciated separately. 

Revaluation gains are also depreciated, with an amount equal to the difference between current 

value depreciation charged on assets and the depreciation that would have been chargeable 

based on their historical cost being transferred each year from the Revaluation Reserve to the 

Capital Adjustment Account. 

25

D
ra
ft

• where there is no balance in the Revaluation Reserve or an insufficient balance, the • where there is no balance in the Revaluation Reserve or an insufficient balance, the 

carrying amount of the asset is written down against the relevant service line(s) in the carrying amount of the asset is written down against the relevant service line(s) in the 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. 

Where an impairment loss is reversed subsequently, the Where an impairment loss is reversed subsequently, the reversal is credited to the relevant service reversal is credited to the relevant service 

line(s) in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, up to the amount of the original line(s) in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, up to the amount of the original 

loss, adjusted for depreciation that would have been charged if the loss had not been recognised. loss, adjusted for depreciation that would have been charged if the loss had not been recognised. 

Depreciation is provided for on all Property, PlDepreciation is provided for on all Property, Plant and Equipment assets by the systematic ant and Equipment assets by the systematic 

allocation of their depreciable amounts over their useful lives. An exception is made for assets allocation of their depreciable amounts over their useful lives. An exception is made for assets 

without a determinable finite useful life (i.e. freehold land and certain Community Assets) and without a determinable finite useful life (i.e. freehold land and certain Community Assets) and 

assets that are not yet available for use (i.e. assets under construction). assets that are not yet available for use (i.e. assets under construction). 

Deprecation is calculated on the following bases: Deprecation is calculated on the following bases: 

• dwellings and other buildings – straight-line allocation over the useful life of the property as • dwellings and other buildings – straight-line allocation over the useful life of the property as 

251



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

Componentisation 

Under IFRS, each asset owned or leased by the council is divided up into significant component 

parts. A component is considered significant when the cost of the component is 20% or greater 

than the total cost of the asset and has a differing useful life. Each component is depreciated 

separately and where there is more than one significant component of the same asset which has 

the same useful life and depreciation method, such components may be grouped in determining 

the depreciation charge. 

Any component parts of an asset are de-recognised when the component is replaced, even if the 

original component had not been recognised separately for depreciation purposes. If it is not 

practical to determine the carrying amount of the replaced components, the cost of the new 

component is indexed back and then adjusted for depreciation. This is used as a reasonable proxy. 

Assets less than £50k will not be considered for componentisation (on the basis of materiality). 

Assets will only have componentisation applied from 1 April 2010 when they have been revalued, 

enhanced or acquired. Until one of these events has occurred an asset will not need to be 

componentised. Componentisation affects all assets recognised under IAS16, IAS17 and IFRIC12. 

Disposals and Non-Current Assets Held for Sale 

When it becomes probable that the carrying amount of an asset will be recovered principally 

through a sale transaction rather than through its continuing use, it is reclassified as an Asset Held 

for Sale. The asset is revalued immediately before reclassification and then carried at the lower of 

this amount and fair value less costs to sell. Where there is a subsequent decrease to fair value 

less costs to sell, the loss is posted to the Other Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive 

Income and Expenditure Statement. Gains in fair value are recognised only up to the amount of 

any previously losses recognised in the Surplus or Deficit on Provision of Services. Depreciation is 

not charged on Assets Held for Sale. 

If assets no longer meet the criteria to be classified as Assets Held for Sale, they are reclassified 

back to non-current assets and valued at the lower of their carrying amount before they were 

classified as held for sale; adjusted for depreciation, amortisation or revaluations that would have 

been recognised had they not been classified as Held for Sale, and their recoverable amount at the 

date of the decision not to sell. 

Assets that are to be abandoned or scrapped are not reclassified as Assets Held for Sale. When 

an asset is disposed of or decommissioned, the carrying amount of the asset in the Balance Sheet 

(whether Property, Plant and Equipment or Assets Held for Sale) is written off to the Other 

Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of 

the gain or loss on disposal. 

Receipts from disposals (if any) are credited to the same line in the Comprehensive Income and 

Expenditure Statement also as part of the gain or loss on disposal (i.e. netted off against the 

carrying value of the asset at the time of disposal). Any revaluation gains accumulated for the 

asset in the Revaluation Reserve are transferred to the Capital Adjustment Account. 

Amounts received for a disposal are categorised as capital receipts. A proportion of receipts 

relating to housing disposals (75% for dwellings, 50% for land and other assets, net of statutory 

deductions and allowances) is payable to the Government. The balance of receipts is required to 

26

D
ra
ft

om 1 April 2010 when they have been revalued, 

enhanced or acquired. Until one of these events has occurred an asset will not need to be enhanced or acquired. Until one of these events has occurred an asset will not need to be 

componentised. Componentisation affects all assets recognised under IAS16, IAS17 and IFRIC12. componentised. Componentisation affects all assets recognised under IAS16, IAS17 and IFRIC12. 

When it becomes probable that the carrying amount of an asset will be recovered principally When it becomes probable that the carrying amount of an asset will be recovered principally 

through a sale transaction rather than through its continuing use, it is reclassified as an Asset Held through a sale transaction rather than through its continuing use, it is reclassified as an Asset Held 

for Sale. The asset is revalued immediately before reclassification and then carried at the lower of for Sale. The asset is revalued immediately before reclassification and then carried at the lower of 

this amount and fair value less costs to sell. Where there is a subsequent decrease to fair value this amount and fair value less costs to sell. Where there is a subsequent decrease to fair value 

less costs to sell, the loss is posted to the Other Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive less costs to sell, the loss is posted to the Other Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive 

Income and Expenditure Statement. Gains in fair value are recognised only up to the amount of Income and Expenditure Statement. Gains in fair value are recognised only up to the amount of 

any previously losses recognised in the Surplus or any previously losses recognised in the Surplus or Deficit on Provision of Services. Depreciation is Deficit on Provision of Services. Depreciation is 

not charged on Assets Held for Sale. not charged on Assets Held for Sale. 

If assets no longer meet the criteria to be classifiIf assets no longer meet the criteria to be classifi

back to non-current assets and valued at the lower of their carrying amount before they were back to non-current assets and valued at the lower of their carrying amount before they were 

classified as held for sale; adjusted for depreciation, amortisation or revaluations that would have classified as held for sale; adjusted for depreciation, amortisation or revaluations that would have 

been recognised had they not been classified as Held for Sale, and their recoverable amount at the been recognised had they not been classified as Held for Sale, and their recoverable amount at the 

252



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

be credited to the Capital Receipts Reserve, and can then only be used for new capital investment 

or set aside to reduce the Authority’s underlying need to borrow (the capital financing requirement). 

Receipts are appropriated to the Reserve from the General Fund Balance in the Movement in 

Reserves Statement. 

The written-off value of disposals is not a charge against council tax, as the cost of non-current 

assets is fully provided for under separate arrangements for capital financing. Amounts are 

appropriated to the Capital Adjustment Account from the General Fund Balance in the Movement 

in Reserves Statement. 

xix. Private Finance Initiative (PFI) 

PFI and similar contracts are agreements to receive services where the responsibility for making 

available the property, plant and equipment needed to provide the services, are passed to the PFI 

contractor.  As the council is deemed to control the services that are provided under its PFI 

schemes, and as ownership of the property, plant and equipment will pass to the council at the end 

of the contract for no additional charge, the council carries the assets used under the contracts of 

its Balance Sheet as part of Property, Plant and Equipment. The council has one PFI contract for 

the maintenance of street lighting in the borough. 

The original recognition of these assets at fair value (based on the cost to purchase the property, 

plant and equipment) was balanced by the recognition of a liability for amounts due to the scheme 

operator to pay for the capital investment. 

Non current assets recognised on the Balance Sheet are revalued and depreciated in the same 

way as property, plant and equipment owned by the council. 

The amounts payable to the PFI operators each year are analysed into five elements: 

• fair value of services received during the year – debited to the relevant service in the 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement 

• finance cost – an interest charge on the outstanding balance sheet liability, debited to the 

Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and 

Expenditure Statement 

• contingent rent – increases in the amount to be paid for the property arising during the 

contract, debited to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement 

• payment towards liability – applied to write down the balance sheet liability towards PFI 

operator (the profile of write-downs is calculated using the same principles as for a finance 

lease) 

• lifecycle replacement costs – proportion of the amounts payable is posted to the Balance 

Sheet as a prepayment and then recognised as additions to Property, Plant and Equipment 

when the relevant works are eventually carried out. 

27

D
ra
ft

and equipment will pass to the council at the end 

of the contract for no additional charge, the council carries the assets used under the contracts of of the contract for no additional charge, the council carries the assets used under the contracts of 

its Balance Sheet as part of Property, Plant and Equipment. The council has one PFI contract for its Balance Sheet as part of Property, Plant and Equipment. The council has one PFI contract for 

The original recognition of these assets at fair value (based on the cost to purchase the property, The original recognition of these assets at fair value (based on the cost to purchase the property, 

plant and equipment) was balanced by the recognition of a liability for amounts due to the scheme plant and equipment) was balanced by the recognition of a liability for amounts due to the scheme 

Non current assets recognised on the Balance Sheet are revalued and depreciated in the same Non current assets recognised on the Balance Sheet are revalued and depreciated in the same 

way as property, plant and equipment owned by the council. way as property, plant and equipment owned by the council. 

The amounts payable to the PFI operators each The amounts payable to the PFI operators each year are analysed into five elements: year are analysed into five elements: 

• fair value of services received during the year – debited to the relevant service in the • fair value of services received during the year – debited to the relevant service in the 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement 

• finance cost – an interest charge on the outstanding balance sheet liability, debited to the • finance cost – an interest charge on the outstanding balance sheet liability, debited to the 

Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and 

253



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

xx. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Provisions

Provisions are made where an event has taken place that gives the council a legal or constructive 

obligation that requires settlement by a transfer of economic benefits or service potential (the 

settlement must be probable), and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

For instance, the council may be involved in a court case that could eventually result in the making 

of a settlement or the payment of compensation. 

Provisions are charged as an expense to the appropriate service line in the Comprehensive 

Income and Expenditure Statement in the year that the authority becomes aware of the obligation, 

and are measured at the best estimate at the balance sheet date of the expenditure required to 

settle the obligation, taking into account relevant risks and uncertainties. 

When payments are eventually made, they are charged to the provision carried in the Balance 

Sheet. Estimated settlements are reviewed at the end of each financial year – where it becomes 

less than probable that a transfer of economic benefits will now be required (or a lower settlement 

than anticipated is made), the provision is reversed and credited back to the relevant service. 

Where some or all of the payment required to settle a provision is expected to be recovered from 

another party (e.g. from an insurance claim), this is only recognised as income for the relevant 

service if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received if the authority settles the 

obligation. 

There is a specific Provision for Insurance which reflects the council’s liability for events that have 

occurred as at the balance sheet date but where the timing of the payment is dependent upon the 

settlement process. The council’s policy is to base the Insurance Provision on a valuation by an 

Independent Actuary. 

A full breakdown of the council’s Provisions as at Balance Sheet date is disclosed in Notes to the 

Core Statements. 

Contingent Liabilities 

A contingent liability arises where an event has taken place that gives the authority a possible 

obligation whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or otherwise of uncertain 

future events not wholly within the control of the authority. Contingent liabilities also arise in 

circumstances where a provision would otherwise be made but either it is not probable that an 

outflow of resources will be required or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured reliably. 

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the Balance Sheet but disclosed in a note to the 

accounts. 

Contingent Assets 

A contingent asset arises where an event has taken place that gives the authority a possible asset 

whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or otherwise of uncertain future events 

not wholly within the control of the authority. 

Contingent assets are not recognised in the Balance Sheet but disclosed in a note to the accounts 

where it is probable that there will be an inflow of economic benefits or service potential. 

28

D
ra
ft

Sheet. Estimated settlements are reviewed at the end of each financial year – where it becomes 

less than probable that a transfer of economic benefits will now be required (or a lower settlement less than probable that a transfer of economic benefits will now be required (or a lower settlement 

than anticipated is made), the provision is reversed and credited back to the relevant service. than anticipated is made), the provision is reversed and credited back to the relevant service. 

Where some or all of the payment required to settle a provision is expected to be recovered from Where some or all of the payment required to settle a provision is expected to be recovered from 

another party (e.g. from an insurance claim), this is only recognised as income for the relevant another party (e.g. from an insurance claim), this is only recognised as income for the relevant 

service if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received if the authority settles the ment will be received if the authority settles the 

There is a specific Provision for Insurance which reThere is a specific Provision for Insurance which reflects the council’s liability for events that have flects the council’s liability for events that have 

occurred as at the balance sheet date but where the timing of the payment is dependent upon the occurred as at the balance sheet date but where the timing of the payment is dependent upon the 

settlement process. The council’s policy is to base the Insurance Provision on a valuation by an settlement process. The council’s policy is to base the Insurance Provision on a valuation by an 

A full breakdown of the council’s Provisions as at Balance Sheet date is disclosed in Notes to the A full breakdown of the council’s Provisions as at Balance Sheet date is disclosed in Notes to the 

A contingent liability arises where an event has taken place that gives the authority a possible A contingent liability arises where an event has taken place that gives the authority a possible 

254



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

xxi. Reserves 

The council sets aside specific amounts as reserves for future policy purposes or to cover 

contingencies. Reserves are created by apportioning amounts out of the General Fund Balance in 

the Movement in Reserves Statement. When expenditure to be financed from a reserve is 

incurred, it is charged to the appropriate service in that year to score against the Surplus / Deficit 

on the Provision of Services in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. The 

reserve is then appropriated back into the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves 

Statement so that there is no net charge against council tax for the expenditure. 

All applications for specific reserves are subject to approval by the Chief Operating Officer and 

Director of Finance. Specific reserves are discretionary not mandatory. The council discloses a full 

breakdown of the council’s specific reserves as at the Balance Sheet date in the Notes to the Core 

Statements.

Certain reserves are kept to manage the accounting processes for non-current assets, financial 

instruments and retirement and employee benefits and do not represent usable resources for the 

council – these reserves are explained in the relevant policies. 

xxii. Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capital under Statue 

Expenditure incurred during the year that may be capitalised under statutory provisions but that 

does not result in the creation of a non-current asset has been charged as expenditure to the 

relevant service in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement in the year. Examples 

include Home Improvement Grants and expenditure on Voluntary Aided School land & buildings. 

Where the council has determined to meet the cost of this expenditure from existing capital 

resources or by borrowing, a transfer in the Movement in Reserves Statement from the General 

Fund Balance to the Capital Adjustment Account then reverses out the amounts charged so that 

there is no impact on the level of council tax. 

xxiii. Value Added Tax (VAT) 

VAT payable is included as an expense only to the extent that it is not recoverable from Her 

Majesty’s Revenue and Customs. VAT receivable is excluded from income. 

xxiv. Collection Fund 

Billing authorities in England are required by statute to maintain a separate fund for the collection 

and distribution of amounts due in respect of council tax and national non-domestic rates (NNDR). 

In its capacity as a billing authority an authority acts as an agent: it collects and distributes Council 

Tax and Income on behalf of the major preceptors and itself. 

From the year commencing 1 April 2009, for both billing authorities and major preceptors, the 

Council Tax income included in the Income and Expenditure Account for the year shall be accrued 

income for the year.

Local Authorities are required to show Business Rate Supplements (BRS) transactions on the face 

of the Collection Fund, this is in line with the 2013/14 Code of Practice.  

From the year commencing 1 April 2013, in its capacity as a billing authority, the Council no longer 

acts solely as an agent for non-domestic rates on behalf of Central Government. The Council now 

29

D
ra
ft

Certain reserves are kept to manage the accounting processes for non-current assets, financial 

instruments and retirement and employee benefits and do not represent usable resources for the instruments and retirement and employee benefits and do not represent usable resources for the 

council – these reserves are explained in the relevant policies. council – these reserves are explained in the relevant policies. 

xxii. Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capital under Statue xxii. Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capital under Statue 

Expenditure incurred during the year that may be capitalised under statutory provisions but that Expenditure incurred during the year that may be capitalised under statutory provisions but that 

does not result in the creation of a non-current asset has been charged as expenditure to the does not result in the creation of a non-current asset has been charged as expenditure to the 

relevant service in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement in the year. Examples and Expenditure Statement in the year. Examples 

include Home Improvement Grants and expenditure on Voluntary Aided School land & buildings. include Home Improvement Grants and expenditure on Voluntary Aided School land & buildings. 

Where the council has determined to meet the cost of this expenditure from existing capital Where the council has determined to meet the cost of this expenditure from existing capital 

resources or by borrowing, a transfer in the Movement in Reserves Statement from the General resources or by borrowing, a transfer in the Movement in Reserves Statement from the General 

Fund Balance to the Capital Adjustment Account then reverses out the amounts charged so that Fund Balance to the Capital Adjustment Account then reverses out the amounts charged so that 

there is no impact on the level of council tax. there is no impact on the level of council tax. 

xxiii. Value Added Tax (VAT) xxiii. Value Added Tax (VAT) 

VAT payable is included as an expense only to the extent that it is not recoverable from Her VAT payable is included as an expense only to the extent that it is not recoverable from Her 

Majesty’s Revenue and Customs. VAT receivable is excluded from income. Majesty’s Revenue and Customs. VAT receivable is excluded from income. 

255



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

collects and distributes NNDR income not only on behalf of Central Government, but on behalf of 

itself and major preceptors.  

xxv. Minimum Revenue Provision 

Statute requires the authority to set money aside each year for the repayment of loans originally 

taken out to finance capital expenditure. This is called the minimum revenue provision (MRP). 

Under capital accounting arrangements, the council’s services are charged depreciation to reflect 

the consumption of capital assets used. The depreciation charge is treated as the council’s 

revenue provision and any variation from the statutory minimum is transferred between the capital 

adjustment account and the income and expenditure account. 

The MRP is calculated in accordance with the 2013/14 MRP Policy Statement agreed by Council 

on 05 March 2013 and CLG Guidance on MRP. The Council’s Policy is to: 

• Continue to charge 4% on capital expenditure incurred before 1 April 2008 and on future 

supported capital expenditure (Option 1 of Government guidance) 

• Capital expenditure incurred on or after 1 April 2008 and funded by prudential borrowing 

will be repaid based on the useful asset life of the asset using equal annual instalments 

(Option 3 of Government guidance) 

For PFI the council’s policy is to charge MRP equal to the difference between lease payments and 

the finance charge. 

Following a review of the adjustment factor, the long term debtor, housing factor and premium 

adjustment will be treated differently.  This will result in a back dated adjustment of £9.193m and 

an on-going saving of £0.919m  per annum. 

xxvi. Significant Management Judgement in Applying Accounting Policies and Estimation 

Uncertainty

The only significant estimations in the accounts relate to: 

Bad debt 

Bad debt is the extent to which an original amount of money owed to the council is impaired (no 

longer recoverable). The council’s policy for estimating the provision required for bad debt is to 

firstly consider any specific debts which are regarded as being individually significant, e.g. 

bankruptcy of a company that owes a significant amount of money to the council. The remaining 

debt is then divided into the following groups: 

• Tenants 

• Council Tax 

• Business Rates 

• Other Local Authorities 

• Sundry (trade) Receivables 

30

D
ra
ft

supported capital expenditure (Option 1 of Government guidance) 

• Capital expenditure incurred on or after 1 April 2008 and funded by prudential borrowing • Capital expenditure incurred on or after 1 April 2008 and funded by prudential borrowing 

will be repaid based on the useful asset life of the asset using equal annual instalments will be repaid based on the useful asset life of the asset using equal annual instalments 

For PFI the council’s policy is to charge MRP equal to the difference between lease payments and For PFI the council’s policy is to charge MRP equal to the difference between lease payments and 

Following a review of the adjustment factor, the long term debtor, housing factor and premium Following a review of the adjustment factor, the long term debtor, housing factor and premium 

adjustment will be treated differently.  This will result in a back dated adjustment of £9.193m and adjustment will be treated differently.  This will result in a back dated adjustment of £9.193m and 

an on-going saving of £0.919m  per annum. an on-going saving of £0.919m  per annum. 

xxvi. Significant Management Judgement in Applying Accounting Policies and Estimation xxvi. Significant Management Judgement in Applying Accounting Policies and Estimation 

The only significant estimations in the accounts relate to: The only significant estimations in the accounts relate to: 

256



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

Each group has particular characteristics with regards to the debtor’s propensity to pay the amount 

due. An assessment of impairment of debt for each group is then undertaken at the balance sheet 

date, based on historical loss experience but adjusted to reflect the current economic climate. The 

provision for bad debt is then estimated on this basis and the amount is reflected in the balance 

sheet carrying figure for Receivables. A movement on the outstanding debt of 1-2% has been 

considered and deemed to not material effect the provision. 

Useful lives of depreciable assets 

Estimated useful lives and obsolescence levels are reviewed as part of the asset revaluation 

exercises or where, in the interim, there has been an enhancement to an asset that has extended 

its useful operational life 

Asset Category Maximum Years Estimated Useful Life 

Land & Building 
Schools

50
50

PFI street lights 25

Vehicles, Plant & Equipment 20

Intangibles 10 

Infrastructure 30 

Fair value of financial instruments 

The council’s financial instruments are carried on the balance sheet at amortised cost. However, 

the Code requires that the fair value of these instruments is disclosed in the notes to the account. 

The fair value of an instrument is the amount for which it could be sold for in an open market based 

on the present value of the future cash flows. 

Other

• Community Care Services - estimates are made in respect of clients who have received 

care but where the invoices from the Care Provider have not been received until after the 

end of the financial year. 

• Pension Fund - estimates are made based on the triennial review which was undertaken in 

2013.

• Property valuations - some estimates are made based on market forces. 

• Special Parking Account - estimates are made over likely income recoverable from unpaid 

penalty charge notices issued in 2014/153/14. 

xxvii   Carbon Reduction Commitment Scheme

The authority is required to participate in the Carbon Reduction Commitment (CRC) Energy 

Efficiency Scheme. This scheme is currently in the last year of its introductory phase which ends 

on 31 March 2014. Phase 2 of the scheme commenced on 01 April 2014. The authority is required 

to purchase and surrender allowances, currently retrospectively, on the basis of emissions i.e. 

carbon dioxide produced as energy is used. As carbon dioxide is emitted (i.e. as energy is used), a 

31

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ftThe council’s financial instruments are carried on the balance sheet at amortised cost. However, The council’s financial instruments are carried on the balance sheet at amortised cost. However, 

the Code requires that the fair value of these instruments is disclosed in the notes to the account. the Code requires that the fair value of these instruments is disclosed in the notes to the account. 

The fair value of an instrument is the amount for which it could be sold for in an open market based The fair value of an instrument is the amount for which it could be sold for in an open market based 

on the present value of the future cash flows. on the present value of the future cash flows. 

• Community Care Services - estimates are ma• Community Care Services - estimates are ma

care but where the invoices from the Care Provider have not been received until after the care but where the invoices from the Care Provider have not been received until after the 

end of the financial year. end of the financial year. 

• Pension Fund - estimates are made based on the triennial review which was undertaken in • Pension Fund - estimates are made based on the triennial review which was undertaken in 

257



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

liability and an expense are recognised. The liability will be discharged by surrendering allowances. 

The liability is measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to meet the obligation, 

normally at the current market price of the number of allowances required to meet the liability at the 

reporting date. The cost to the authority is recognised and reported in the costs of the authority’s 

services and is apportioned to services on the basis of energy consumption. 

2. Accounting Standards Issued, Not Adopted 

The Code of Practice requires that the authority discloses information relating to the impact of an 
accounting change that will be required by a new standard that has been issued but not yet 
adopted. This requirement applies to accounting standards that come into effect for financial years 
commencing on or before 1 January of the financial year in question.  

These amendments relate to: 

! The requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards and other 
pronouncements by the International Accounting Standards Board in effect for accounting 
periods commencing on the 1 January 2014 (as adopted by the EU) apply unless 
specifically adapted by the Code. This is with the exception of IFRS13 Fair Value 
Measurement as the adoption of this standard has been deferred into the 2015/16 Code. 

! IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements 

! IAS32 Financial Instruments : Presentation  

It is anticipated that details of the disclosure requirements for most of these changes will be 
included in the Code of Practice issued for 2015/16 

3. Critical Judgements in Applying Accounting Policies  

In applying the accounting policies set out in Note 1, the council has had to make certain 
judgements about complex transactions or those involving uncertainty about future events. The 
critical judgements made in the Statement of Accounts are: 

! There is a high degree of uncertainty about future levels of funding for local government. 
However, the council has determined that this uncertainty is not yet sufficient to provide 
an indication that the assets of the council might be impaired as a result of a need to close 
facilities and reduce levels of service provision. 

! The council is deemed to control the services provided under the agreement for street 
lighting and also to control the residual value of the assets at the end of the agreement. 
The accounting policies for PFI schemes and similar contracts have been applied to the 
arrangement and the street lights are recognised as Property, Plant and Equipment on the 
council’s Balance Sheet. 

! The council has deposits in one Icelandic bank, Glitnir, which is in administration. The 
deposits being held on the council’s balance sheet are held in Icelandic Kroner in an 
escrow account. The timing of the release of the funds is subject to the lifting of the 
Icelandic Government’s  restrictions  on the export of foreign currency. 

4. Assumptions made about the Future and Other Major Sources of Estimation 
Uncertainty

32

D
ra
ft

 The requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards and other 
pronouncements by the International Accounting Standards Board in effect for accounting pronouncements by the International Accounting Standards Board in effect for accounting 
periods commencing on the 1 January 2014 (as adopted by the EU) apply unless periods commencing on the 1 January 2014 (as adopted by the EU) apply unless 
specifically adapted by the Code. This is with the exception of IFRS13 specifically adapted by the Code. This is with the exception of IFRS13 

 as the adoption of this standard has been deferred into the 2015/16 Code.  as the adoption of this standard has been deferred into the 2015/16 Code. 

 IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements 

 IAS32 Financial Instruments : Presentation   IAS32 Financial Instruments : Presentation  

It is anticipated that details of the disclosure requirements for most of these changes will be It is anticipated that details of the disclosure requirements for most of these changes will be 
included in the Code of Practice issued for 2015/16 included in the Code of Practice issued for 2015/16 

3. Critical Judgements in Applying Accounting Policies  3. Critical Judgements in Applying Accounting Policies  

In applying the accounting policies set out in Note 1, the council has had to make certain In applying the accounting policies set out in Note 1, the council has had to make certain 
judgements about complex transactions or those involving uncertainty about future events. The judgements about complex transactions or those involving uncertainty about future events. The 
critical judgements made in the Statement of Accounts are: critical judgements made in the Statement of Accounts are: 

 There is a high degree of uncertainty about future levels of funding for local government.  There is a high degree of uncertainty about future levels of funding for local government. 

258



Notes to the Accounts

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

The Statement of Accounts contains estimated figures that are based on assumptions made by the 
council about the future or that are otherwise uncertain. Estimates are made taking into account 
historical experience, current trends and other relevant factors. However, because balances 
cannot be determined with certainty, actual results could be materially different from the 
assumptions and estimates. 

The items in the council’s Balance Sheet at 31 March 2015 for which there is a significant risk of 
material adjustment in the forthcoming financial year are as follows:  

Item Uncertainties Effect if actual results differs from 

assumptions

Pensions Liability Estimation of the net liability to pay pensions 

depends on a number of complex judgements 

relating to the discount rate used, the rate at 

which salaries are projected to increase, 

charges in retirement ages, mortality rates and 

expected returns of pension funds. 

The effect of the net pension liability due 

to changes in individual assumptions can 

be measured although the assumptions 

interact in complex ways. During 2014/15 

the council's actuaries advised that the 

net pension liability has increased by 

£102.59 million.

Asset Lives Assets are depreciated over their estimated 

useful lives which are dependant on 

assumptions on the level of repairs and 

maintenance, technical obsolescence or 

unplanned failure. The reductions being 

experienced in central government funding may 

restrict the extent of investment in maintenance 

and repairs and so reduce asset lives or, 

conversely force the council to operate assets 

beyond their planned use so creating 

uncertainty in the useful lives assigned to 

assets.

If the assumptions around asset lives  are 

reduced depreciation charges will need to 

be revised and the carrying value of the 

asset will fall or rise.  The estimated 

impact of all assets having their useful 

lives reduced by one year would be an 

increase in the annual depreciation costs 

of £7.848 million. The impact of this 

change would not be required to be 

reflected in the level of Council Tax 

charge.

Debts The Council has a substantial amount of debts 

outstanding at the year end against which a 

provision for bad debt has been made. 

However the continuing economic climate and 

changes in welfare benefits could give rise to a 

greater level of non-payment of the council's 

charges.

To mitigate the risk of increasing non-

payment and subsequent bad debt 

additional reserves have been set aside to 

protect the council against this risk. 

5. Material Items of Income and Expenditure

There were no material items of income or expenditure to report for 2014/15.

6. Events After the Balance Sheet Date 

Since the Balance Sheet date of 31 March 2015 there have been no material events which would 
require an adjustment to the financial statements.  A further review of post balance sheet events 
will be conducted prior to the approval of the accounts.

33

The Council has a substantial amount of debts The Council has a substantial amount of debts 

outstanding at the year end against which a outstanding at the year end against which a 

provision for bad debt has been made. provision for bad debt has been made. 

However the continuing economic climate and However the continuing economic climate and D
ra
ft

Asset Lives Assets are depreciated over their estimated Asset Lives Assets are depreciated over their estimated 

useful lives which are dependant on 

assumptions on the level of repairs and assumptions on the level of repairs and 

maintenance, technical obsolescence or maintenance, technical obsolescence or 

unplanned failure. The reductions being unplanned failure. The reductions being 

experienced in central government funding may experienced in central government funding may 

restrict the extent of investment in maintenance restrict the extent of investment in maintenance 

and repairs and so reduce asset lives or, and repairs and so reduce asset lives or, 

conversely force the council to operate assets conversely force the council to operate assets 

beyond their planned use so creating beyond their planned use so creating 

uncertainty in the useful lives assigned to uncertainty in the useful lives assigned to 

assets.assets.

If the assumptions around asset lives  are If the assumptions around asset lives  are 

reduced depreciation charges will need to reduced depreciation charges will need to 

be revised and the carrying value of the be revised and the carrying value of the 

asset will fall or rise.  The estimated asset will fall or rise.  The estimated 

impact of all assets having their useful impact of all assets having their useful 

lives reduced by one year would be an lives reduced by one year would be an 

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

the council's actuaries advised that the 

net pension liability has increased by 

£102.59 million£102.59 million

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

259



N
o

te
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 2

0
1
4
/1

5

7
. 

  
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 B

a
s
is

 a
n

d
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 B

a
s
is

 u
n

d
e
r 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1
4
/1

5

G
e
n

e
r
a

l 

F
u

n
d

 

B
a
la

n
c
e

E
a
r
m

a
r
k

e
d

R
e
s
e
r
v

e
s

H
o

u
s
in

g

R
e
v

e
n

u
e

A
c
c
o

u
n

t

C
a
p

it
a
l

R
e

c
e
ip

ts

R
e
s
e

r
v

e

M
a
jo

r
 

R
e

p
a

ir
s
 

R
e
s
e
r
v

e

C
a
p

it
a

l 

G
r
a
n

ts
 

U
n

a
p

p
li
e
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

U
s
e
a

b
le

 

R
e

s
e
r
v

e
s

T
o

ta
l 

U
n

u
s
a

b
le

 

R
e

s
e
r
v

e
s

T
o

ta
l

A
u

th
o

r
it

y

R
e
s

e
r
v

e
s

N
o

te
£

'0
0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e
 a

t 
3
1
 M

a
r
c
h

 2
0
1
4

 3
1
,1

4
0

 9
1
,6

2
4

 1
4
,8

3
1

 2
4
,3

2
6

 1
0
,9

2
1

 6
4
,7

8
8

 2
3
7
,6

3
0

 4
1
6
,3

6
4

 6
5

3
,9

9
3

M
o

v
e
m

e
n

t 
in

 r
e

s
e
r
v

e
s
 d

u
r
in

g
 2

0
1

4
/1

5

S
u
rp

lu
s
 o

n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

1
8
,6

6
3

-
 7

3
,7

7
9

-
-

-
9
2
,4

4
2

-
 9

2
,4

4
2

O
th

e
r 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 E

x
p

e
n
d
it
u
re

 a
n
d

 I
n
c
o
m

e
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

(8
0
,1

5
1
)

(8
0

,1
5

1
)

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 1
8
,6

6
3

 -
 7

3
,7

7
9

 -
 -

 -
 9

2
,4

4
2

(8
0
,1

5
1
)

 1
2
,2

9
1

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t:

R
e

v
e
r
s
a
l 
o

f 
it

e
m

s
 d

e
b

it
e
d

 o
r
 c

r
e
d

it
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

p
r
e
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t:
C

h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

d
e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
a
ir

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

n
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
a
s
s
e
ts

2
6
,6

7
4

-
 2

0
,1

8
0

-
-

-
4
6
,8

5
4

(4
6
,8

5
4
)

 -

R
e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 l
o
s
s
e
s
 o

n
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 P

la
n

t 
a
n
d
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

(c
h
a
rg

e
d
 t
o
 S

D
P

S
)

(3
,2

5
6
)

-
(6

3
,3

5
0
)

-
-

-
(6

6
,6

0
6
)

6
6
,6

0
6

 -

M
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 M

a
rk

e
t 
v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

(1
4
,2

5
3
)

-
 -

-
-

-
(1

4
,2

5
3
)

1
4
,2

5
3

 -

A
m

o
rt

is
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
In

ta
n
g
ib

le
 a

s
s
e
ts

6
5
9

-
 -

-
-

-
6
5
9

(6
5
9
)

 -

C
a

p
it
a

l 
G

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 a

p
p
li
e
d

(1
7
,9

1
2
)

-
 -

-
-

-
(1

7
,9

1
2
)

1
7
,9

1
2

-
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

R
e

v
e
n

u
e
 E

x
p

e
n
d
it
u
re

 F
u
n
d
e
d

 F
ro

m
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
U

n
d
e

r 
S

ta
tu

te
3
2
,3

9
6

-
 -

-
-

-
3
2
,3

9
6

(3
2
,3

9
6
)

 -

A
m

o
u
n
ts

 o
f 

n
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a
s
s
e
ts

 w
ri
tt
e
n
 o

ff
 o

n
 d

is
p
o

s
a
l 
o
r 

s
a
le

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 g

a
in

/l
o
s
s
 

o
n
 d

is
p
o
s
a
l 
to

 t
h
e
 C

IE
S

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -

In
c

lu
s
io

n
 o

f 
it

e
m

s
 n

o
t 

d
e
b

it
e
d

 o
r
 c

r
e
d

it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
r
e
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
in

g
 o

f 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t
(7

1
3
)

-
 -

-
-

-
(7

1
3
)

7
1
3

 -

C
a

p
it
a

l 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 c
h
a

rg
e
d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
 a

n
d
 H

R
A

 b
a
la

n
c
e
s

(6
,6

2
8
)

-
 -

-
-

-
(6

,6
2
8
)

6
,6

2
8

 -

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
G

r
a
n

ts
 U

n
a

p
p

li
e
d

 A
c

c
o

u
n

t:

C
a

p
it
a

l 
G

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 u

n
a
p
p
li
e
d
 c

re
d
it
e
d
 t

o
 C

IE
S

(2
9
,5

5
7
)

-
 -

-
-

2
9
,5

5
7

-
-

 -

A
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 t
o
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
fi
n
a
n
c
in

g
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o
 t
h

e
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 

A
c
c
o
u

n
t

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
(1

8
,0

6
3
)

(1
8
,0

6
3
)

 1
8
,0

6
3

 -

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 R
e
s
e

r
v

e
:

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

s
a
le

 p
ro

c
e
e
d
s
 c

re
d
it
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 g

a
in

/l
o
s
s
 o

n
 d

is
p

o
s
a
l 
to

 t
h
e
 C

IE
S

(5
5
6
)

3
,4

7
9

(2
,3

9
4
)

2
2
,8

2
7

-
-

2
3
,3

5
6

(2
3
,3

5
6
)

 -

U
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 t
o
 f

in
a

n
c
e
 n

e
w

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
e
x
p
e
n
d

it
u

re
(2

,2
6
8
)

-
 -

(3
,5

2
0
)

-
-

(5
,7

8
8
)

5
,7

8
8

 -

C
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 C

a
p

it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 t
o

 f
in

a
n
c
e
 t
h

e
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

c
a
p
it
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 p

o
o

l

 1
,5

8
2

 -
 -

(1
,5

8
2
)

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 D
e
fe

rr
e
d
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
 u

p
o
n
 r

e
c
e

ip
t 
o
f 

c
a
s
h

-
-

 -
7
2

-
-

7
2

(7
2
)

 -

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e
 M

a
jo

r
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 R

e
s
e
r
v

e
:

R
e

v
e
rs

a
l 
o
f 

M
a
jo

r 
R

e
p
a

ir
s
 A

ll
o
w

a
n
c
e
 c

re
d
it
e
d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 H

R
A

(4
9
)

-
(2

8
,1

0
9
)

-
2
8
,1

5
8

-
-

-
 -

U
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
jo

r 
R

e
p
a
ir
s
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

 t
o
 f

in
a
n
c
e

 n
e

w
 c

a
p

it
a
l 
e
x
p

e
n
d
it
u
re

-
-

 -
-

(2
1
,1

4
9
)

-
(2

1
,1

4
9
)

2
1
,1

4
9

 -

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e
 F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t:

A
m

o
u
n
t 
b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 f

in
a
n

c
e
 c

o
s
ts

 c
h
a
rg

e
d

 t
o
 t
h
e

 C
IE

S
 a

re
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
fr

o
m

 f
in

a
n
c
e
 c

o
s
ts

 

c
h
a

rg
e
a
b

le
 i
n

 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r 

in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 5
 -

 5
 -

 -
 -

 1
0

(1
0
)

 -

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 R

e
s

e
r
v

e
:

R
e

v
e
rs

a
l 
o
f 

it
e
m

s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 r

e
ti
re

m
e

n
t 
b
e
n

e
fi
ts

 d
e
b
it
e
d
 o

r 
c
re

d
it
e
d
 t
o

 t
h
e
 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p
e
n
d

it
u
re

 S
ta

te
m

e
n
t

 3
6
,2

1
8

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 3

6
,2

1
8

(3
6
,2

1
8
)

 -

E
m

p
lo

y
e
r'
s
 p

e
n
s
io

n
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d
 d

ir
e
c
t 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 p

e
n
s
io

n
e
rs

 p
a
y
a
b
le

 i
n
 t
h

e
 

y
e
a
r

(2
1
,9

4
4
)

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
(2

1
,9

4
4
)

 2
1
,9

4
4

 -

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
ll

e
c
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t:

A
m

o
u
n
t 
b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
n

c
il
 t
a
x
 i
n
c
o

m
e

 c
re

d
it
e
d
 t
o
 t
h

e
 C

IE
S

 i
s
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
fr

o
m

 c
o

u
n
c
il
 t

a
x
 

in
c
o
m

e
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a

r 
in

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 2
,4

6
3

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 2

,4
6
3

(2
,4

6
3
)

 -

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
in

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 A
c
c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 A

b
s
e
n

c
e
s

 A
c
c
o

u
n

t:

A
m

o
u
n
t 
b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

re
m

u
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 t
o

 t
h
e
 C

IE
S

 o
n
 a

n
 a

c
c
ru

a
ls

 b
a
s
is

 i
s
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
fr

o
m

 r
e

m
u
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 c

h
a
rg

e
a
b
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 y

e
a

r 
in

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n

c
e
 w

it
h
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

(9
3
2
)

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
(9

3
2
)

 9
3
2

 -

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ti
n
g
 b

a
s
is

 &
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 b

a
s
is

 u
n
d
e
r 

re
g
u

la
ti
o
n
s

 1
,9

2
9

 3
,4

7
9

(7
3
,6

6
8
)

 1
7
,7

9
7

 7
,0

0
9

 1
1
,4

9
4

(3
1
,9

6
0
)

 3
1
,9

6
0

 -

N
e

t 
In

c
r
e
a
s
e

 /
 D

e
c
r
e
a

s
e
 b

e
fo

r
e

 T
r
a

n
s

fe
r
s
 t

o
 E

a
r
m

a
r
k
e
d

 R
e
s
e
r
v

e
s

2
0
,5

9
2

3
,4

7
9

 1
1
1

1
7
,7

9
7

7
,0

0
9

1
1
,4

9
4

6
0
,4

8
2

(4
8
,1

9
1
)

 1
2
,2

9
1

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 /
 f

ro
m

 E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 R
e

s
e
rv

e
s
 

8
(2

3
,7

8
1
)

2
1
,0

5
2

 -
3
,4

7
9

-
(7

5
0
)

-
-

 -

In
c

r
e
a
s
e
 /

 D
e
c
r
e
a
s

e
 i
n

 Y
e

a
r

(3
,1

8
9
)

 2
4
,5

3
1

 1
1
1

 2
1
,2

7
6

 7
,0

0
9

 1
0
,7

4
4

 6
0
,4

8
2

(4
8
,1

9
1
)

 1
2
,2

9
1

B
a

la
n

c
e
 a

t 
3
1
 M

a
r
c
h

 2
0
1
5
 c

a
r
r
ie

d
 f

o
r
w

a
r
d

 2
7
,9

5
1

 1
1
6
,1

5
5

 1
4
,9

4
2

 4
5
,6

0
2

 1
7
,9

3
0

 7
5
,5

3
2

 2
9
8
,1

1
2

 3
6
8
,1

7
3

 6
6

6
,2

8
5

3
4

D
ra
ft

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

d
e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
a
ir

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

n
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
a
s
s
e
ts

2
6
,6

7
4

-
 2

0
,1

8
0

-
-

-
4
6
,8

5
4

(4
6
,8

5
4
)

 -

R
e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 l
o
s
s
e
s
 o

n
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 P

la
n

t 
a
n
d
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

(c
h
a
rg

e
d
 t
o
 S

D
P

S
)

(3
,2

5
6
)

-
(6

3
,3

5
0
)

-
-

-
(6

6
,6

0
6
)

6
6
,6

0
6

 -

M
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 M

a
rk

e
t 
v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

(1
4
,2

5
3
)

-
 -

-
-

-
(1

4
,2

5
3
)

1
4
,2

5
3

 -

A
m

o
rt

is
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
In

ta
n
g
ib

le
 a

s
s
e
ts

6
5
9

-
 -

-
-

-
6
5
9

(6
5
9
)

 -

C
a

p
it
a

l 
G

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 a

p
p
li
e
d

(1
7
,9

1
2
)

-
 -

-
-

-
(1

7
,9

1
2
)

1
7
,9

1
2

-

R
e

v
e
n

u
e
 E

x
p

e
n
d
it
u
re

 F
u
n
d
e
d

 F
ro

m
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
U

n
d
e

r 
S

ta
tu

te
3
2
,3

9
6

-
 -

-
-

-
3
2
,3

9
6

(3
2
,3

9
6
)

 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
in

g
 o

f 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t
(7

1
3
)

-
 -

-
-

-
(7

1
3
)

7
1
3

 -

C
a

p
it
a

l 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 c
h
a

rg
e
d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
 a

n
d
 H

R
A

 b
a
la

n
c
e
s

(6
,6

2
8
)

-
 -

-
-

-
(6

,6
2
8
)

6
,6

2
8

 -

C
a

p
it
a

l 
G

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 u

n
a
p
p
li
e
d
 c

re
d
it
e
d
 t

o
 C

IE
S

(2
9
,5

5
7
)

-
 -

-
-

2
9
,5

5
7

-
-

 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
(1

8
,0

6
3
)

(1
8
,0

6
3
)

 1
8
,0

6
3

 -

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

s
a
le

 p
ro

c
e
e
d
s
 c

re
d
it
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 g

a
in

/l
o
s
s
 o

n
 d

is
p

o
s
a
l 
to

 t
h
e
 C

IE
S

(5
5
6
)

3
,4

7
9

(2
,3

9
4
)

2
2
,8

2
7

-
-

2
3
,3

5
6

(2
3
,3

5
6
)

 -

U
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 t
o
 f

in
a

n
c
e
 n

e
w

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
e
x
p
e
n
d

it
u

re
(2

,2
6
8
)

-
 -

(3
,5

2
0
)

-
-

(5
,7

8
8
)

5
,7

8
8

 -

 1
,5

8
2

 -
 -

(1
,5

8
2
)

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -

D
ra
ft

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 D
e
fe

rr
e
d
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
 u

p
o
n
 r

e
c
e

ip
t 
o
f 

c
a
s
h

-
-

 -
7
2

-
-

7
2

(7
2
)

 -

(4
9
) -

A
m

o
u
n
t 
b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 f

in
a
n

c
e
 c

o
s
ts

 c
h
a
rg

e
d

 t
o
 t
h
e

 C
IE

S
 a

re
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
fr

o
m

 f
in

a
n
c
e
 c

o
s
ts

 
 5

 -
 5

 -
 -

 -
 1

0
(1

0
)

 -

 3
6
,2

1
8

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 3

6
,2

1
8

(3
6
,2

1
8
)

 -

(2
1
,9

4
4
)

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
(2

1
,9

4
4
)

 2
1
,9

4
4

 -

D
ra
ft

260



N
o

te
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 2

0
1
4
/1

5

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 B

a
s
is

 a
n

d
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 B

a
s
is

 u
n

d
e
r 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 

F
u

n
d

 

B
a
la

n
c
e

E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d

R
e

s
e
rv

e
s

H
o

u
s
in

g

R
e
v

e
n

u
e

A
c
c
o

u
n

t

C
a
p

it
a
l

R
e
c
e
ip

ts

R
e
s
e
rv

e

M
a
jo

r 

R
e

p
a
ir

s
 

R
e

s
e
rv

e

C
a
p

it
a
l 

G
ra

n
ts

 

U
n

a
p

p
li
e
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

U
s
e
a
b

le
 

R
e

s
e
rv

e
s

T
o

ta
l 

U
n

u
s
a
b

le
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

T
o

ta
l

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

R
e

s
e
rv

e
s

N
o

te
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

B
a
la

n
c
e

 a
t 

3
1

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3

3
0
,5

9
2

7
5
,5

1
3

1
6
,0

7
2

2
1
,2

2
7

6
,6

3
7

5
8
,7

2
8

2
0
8
,7

6
9

 3
8
7
,0

9
2

 5
9
5
,8

6
1

M
o

v
e
m

e
n

t 
in

 r
e
s

e
rv

e
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0
1
3
/1

4

S
u
rp

lu
s
 o

n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
*

1
7
,1

7
9

 -
3

3
,3

9
7

-
-

-
5
0
,5

7
6

-
 5

0
,5

7
6

O
th

e
r 

C
o

m
p

re
h
e
n

s
iv

e
 E

x
p

e
n
d
it
u
re

 a
n
d
 I
n

c
o
m

e
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 7
,5

5
7

 7
,5

5
7

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p

e
n
d
it
u
re

 1
7
,1

7
9

 -
 3

3
,3

9
7

 -
 -

 -
 5

0
,5

7
6

 7
,5

5
7

 5
8
,1

3
3

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

a
p

it
a
l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t:

R
e
v

e
rs

a
l 
o

f 
it

e
m

s
 d

e
b

it
e
d

 o
r 

c
re

d
it

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e
n

d
it

u
re

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t:

C
h
a

r g
e
s
 f

o
r 

d
e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

n
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
a
s
s
e

ts
2
5
,3

7
8

 -
1

9
,4

0
4

-
-

-
4
4
,7

8
2

(4
4
,7

8
2
)

 -

R
e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 l
o
s
s
e
s
 o

n
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y 
P

la
n
t 
a
n
d

 E
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 
(c

h
a
rg

e
d
 t
o
 S

D
P

S
)*

(9
,4

8
4
)

 -
(2

6
,8

6
9
)

-
-

-
(3

6
,3

5
3
)

3
6
,3

5
3

 -

M
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h

e
 M

a
rk

e
t 
v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 
P

ro
p
e

rt
ie

s
(8

6
6

)
 -

-
-

-
-

(8
6
6
)

8
6

6
 -

A
m

o
rt

is
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

In
ta

n
g
ib

le
 a

s
s
e
ts

8
6
6

 -
-

-
-

-
8
6
6

(8
6
6
)

 -

C
a
p

it
a

l 
G

ra
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

s
 a

p
p
lie

d
(2

2
,3

2
4

)
 -

-
-

-
-

(2
2

,3
2
4
)

2
2
,3

2
4

 -

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 F
u
n
d
e
d

 F
ro

m
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
U

n
d
e
r 

S
ta

tu
te

2
8
,2

2
4

 -
-

-
-

-
2
8
,2

2
4

(2
8
,2

2
4
)

 -

A
m

o
u
n
ts

 o
f 

n
o
n

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
a

s
s
e
ts

 w
ri
tt
e
n

 o
ff

 o
n
 d

is
p
o

s
a
l 
o
r 

s
a

le
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 g

a
in

/l
o

s
s
 o

n
 d

is
p

o
s
a
l 
to

 t
h
e

 C
IE

S
3
0
,4

2
3

 -
4
7
0

-
-

-
3
0
,8

9
3

(3
0
,8

9
3
)

 -

In
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
it

e
m

s
 n

o
t 

d
e
b

it
e
d

 o
r 

c
re

d
it

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t

S
ta

tu
to

r y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
in

g
 o

f 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

(6
,9

7
8
)

 -
-

-
-

-
(6

,9
7
8
)

6
,9

7
8

 -

C
a
p

it
a

l 
e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u

re
 c

h
a

rg
e
d

 a
g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
 a

n
d
 H

R
A

 b
a
la

n
c
e
s

(1
1
,4

3
0

)
 -

-
-

-
-

(1
1

,4
3
0
)

1
1
,4

3
0

 -

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

a
p

it
a
l 
G

ra
n

ts
 U

n
a
p

p
li

e
d

 A
c
c
o

u
n

t:

C
a
p

it
a

l 
G

ra
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

s
 u

n
a
p

p
lie

d
 c

re
d

it
e

d
 t
o
 C

IE
S

(2
0
,3

8
4

)
 -

-
-

-
2
0
,3

8
4

-
-

 -

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 t
o

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
fi
n
a
n

c
in

g
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 
A

c
c
o
u
n

t
-

 -
-

-
-

(1
4
,3

2
4

)
(1

4
,3

2
4
)

1
4
,3

2
4

 -

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

a
p

it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
:

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

s
a
le

 p
ro

c
e
e
d
s
 c

re
d
it
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 g

a
in

/l
o

s
s
 o

n
 d

is
p

o
s
a
l 
to

 t
h

e
 C

IE
S

(2
,2

5
8
)

 -
(6

2
)

2
1
,0

1
4

-
-

1
8
,6

9
4

(1
8
,6

9
4
)

 -

U
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 t
o

 f
in

a
n
c
e

 n
e
w

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
e
x
p

e
n
d
it
u
re

-
 -

-
(1

6
,5

6
7
)

-
-

(1
6

,5
6
7
)

1
6
,5

6
7

 -

C
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 t

o
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 p

a
ym

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 p

o
o
l

1
,5

3
2

 -
-

(1
,5

3
2
)

-
-

-
-

 -

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 D
e
fe

rr
e
d

 C
a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 u

p
o
n
 r

e
c
e
ip

t 
o
f 

c
a
s
h

-
 -

-
1

8
4

-
-

1
8
4

(1
8
4
)

 -

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e
 M

a
jo

r 
R

e
p

a
ir

s
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

:

R
e
v
e
rs

a
l 
o
f 

M
a
jo

r 
R

e
p
a
ir
s
 A

llo
w

a
n
c
e
 c

re
d
it
e
d
 t
o

 t
h
e
 H

R
A

-
 -

(2
7
,3

6
6
)

-
2

7
,3

6
6

-
-

-
 -

U
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a
jo

r 
R

e
p
a
ir

s
 r

e
s
e

rv
e
 t
o
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 n

e
w

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
e
x
p
e

n
d
it
u
re

-
 -

-
-

(2
3
,0

8
2
)

-
(2

3
,0

8
2
)

2
3
,0

8
2

 -

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e
 F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t:

A
m

o
u
n
t 
b

y 
w

h
ic

h
 f

in
a
n

c
e
 c

o
s
ts

 c
h
a
rg

e
d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

IE
S

 a
re

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 
fr

o
m

 f
in

a
n
c
e

 c
o
s
ts

 c
h
a
rg

e
a
b
le

 i
n
 t
h
e

 y
e
a
r 

in
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 s

ta
tu

to
r y

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

(2
)

 -
(2

1
5
)

 -
 -

 -
(2

1
7
)

 2
1

7
 -

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
:

R
e
v
e
rs

a
l 
o
f 

it
e

m
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 d
e

b
it
e
d
 o

r 
c
re

d
it
e
d
 t
o
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p
e

n
d
it
u
re

 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t

 6
,7

8
7

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 6

,7
8
7

(6
,7

8
7
)

 -

E
m

p
lo

ye
r'
s
 p

e
n
s
io

n
s
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 d

ir
e
c
t 
p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 p

e
n
s
io

n
e

rs
 p

a
ya

b
le

 i
n
 t
h

e
 y

e
a
r

(2
1
,0

3
0

)
 -

-
-

-
-

(2
1

,0
3
0
)

2
1
,0

3
0

 -

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t:

A
m

o
u
n
t 
b

y 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 c

re
d
it
e
d
 t
o

 t
h
e
 C

IE
S

 i
s
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
fr

o
m

 c
o
u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

in
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 s

ta
tu

to
r y

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 1
,2

9
2

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 1

,2
9
2

(1
,2

9
2
)

 -

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
in

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e
 A

c
c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 A

b
s

e
n

c
e

s
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t:

A
m

o
u
n
t 
b

y 
w

h
ic

h
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

re
m

u
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 c

h
a

rg
e
d

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

IE
S

 o
n
 a

n
 a

c
c
ru

a
ls

 b
a
s
is

 i
s
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
fr

o
m

 r
e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
a
b
le

 i
n
 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r 

in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e

 w
it
h
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n

ts

(2
6
6

)
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

(2
6
6
)

 2
6

6
 -

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 a
c
c
o
u
n

ti
n

g
 b

a
s
is

 &
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 b

a
s
is

 u
n
d
e
r 

re
g
u

la
ti
o

n
s

(5
2
0

)
 -

(3
4
,6

3
8
)

 3
,0

9
9

 4
,2

8
4

 6
,0

6
0

(2
1

,7
1
5
)

 2
1
,7

1
5

 -

 -
 -

N
e
t 

In
c

re
a
s

e
 /
 D

e
c
re

a
s
e

 b
e
fo

re
 T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
 t

o
 E

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

1
6
,6

5
9

 -
(1

,2
4
1
)

3
,0

9
9

4
,2

8
4

6
,0

6
0

2
8
,8

6
1

2
9
,2

7
2

 5
8
,1

3
3

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 /
 f

ro
m

 E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

8
(1

6
,1

1
1

)
1
6
,1

1
1

-
-

-
-

-
-

 -

In
c
re

a
s
e
 /
 D

e
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n

 Y
e
a
r

 5
4
8

 1
6
,1

1
1

(1
,2

4
1
)

 3
,0

9
9

 4
,2

8
4

 6
,0

6
0

 2
8
,8

6
1

 2
9
,2

7
2

 5
8
,1

3
3

B
a
la

n
c
e

 a
t 

3
1

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4

 c
a
rr

ie
d

 f
o

rw
a
rd

 3
1
,1

4
0

 9
1
,6

2
4

 1
4
,8

3
1

 2
4
,3

2
6

 1
0
,9

2
1

 6
4
,7

8
8

 2
3
7
,6

3
0

 4
1
6
,3

6
4

 6
5
3
,9

9
4

*R
e
-s

ta
te

d

3
5

 -
1

9
,4

0
4

 -
2
6
,8

6
9
)

 -
-

-
-

-

8
6
6

 -
-

-
-

-
8
6
6

 -
-

-
-

-

3
0
,4

2
3

4
7
0

6
,9

7
8
)

 -
-

-
-

-

1
1
,4

3
0

 -
-

-
-

-

(2
0
,3

8
4

 -

U
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 t
o

 f
in

a
n
c
e

 n
e
w

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
e
x
p

e
n
d
it
u
re

-
 -

-

m
e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 p

o
o
l

1
,5

3
2

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 D
e
fe

rr
e
d

 C
a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 u

p
o
n
 r

e
c
e
ip

t 
o
f 

c
a
s
h

-
 -

-
1

8
4

-
-

1
8
4

A
m

o
u
n
t 
b

y 
w

h
ic

h
 f

in
a
n

c
e
 c

o
s
ts

 c
h
a
rg

e
d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

IE
S

 a
re

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 
fr

o
m

 f
in

a
n
c
e

 c
o
s
ts

 c
h
a
rg

e
a
b
le

 i
n
 t
h
e

 y
e
a
r 

in
 

R
e
v
e
rs

a
l 
o
f 

it
e

m
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 d
e

b
it
e
d
 o

r 
c
re

d
it
e
d
 t
o
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p
e

n
d
it
u
re

 D
ra
ft

 1
7
,1

7
9

 -
 3

3
,3

9
7

 -
 -

 -
 5

0
,5

7
6

 7
,5

5
7

 5
8
,1

3
3

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

261



Notes to the Accounts 

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

8. Transfers to / from Earmarked Reserves 

Earmarked reserves are amounts of money set aside to cover expenditure in future years on 
specified projects or major initiatives that would not be able to proceed unless money had 
previously been set aside. 

The movement on the council’s earmarked reserves during the year is shown below: 

Reserve 

b/fwd at 

01/04/2013

In year 

related 

Expenditure

Written 

back in 

year

New 

Reserves 

Raised 

Reserve 

b/fwd at 

31/03/2014

In year 

related 

Expenditure

Written 

back in 

year

New 

Reserves 

Raised

Reserve 

c/fwd at 

31/03/2015

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Central - Capital (i) 191 (111) - 80 (1,735) - 3,111 1,456

Central - Financing (ii) 2,836 (244) - - 2,592 - - - 2,592

Central - Infrastructure (iii) 14,956 - - 7,609 22,565 (533) - 12,507 34,539

Central - Risk (iv) 16,267 (8,224) - 7,457 15,500 (4,885) - 1,653 12,268

Central - Service Development (v) 6,517 (3,251) - 6,311 9,577 (13,578) - 11,945 7,944

Central - Transformation (vi) 13,544 (5,156) - 2,905 11,293 (7,213) - 11,000 15,080

Service - Other (vii) 20,793 (8,645) 17,460 29,608 (13,604) 24,336 40,340

Sub Total  General Fund Earmarked 75,104 (25,631) - 41,742 91,215 (41,548) - 64,552 114,219

Special Parking Account (SPA) 409 - - - 409 - - 1,527 1,936

Total  Earmarked Reserves 75,513 (25,631) - 41,742 91,624 (41,548) - 66,079 116,155

    

i) Capital - to fund future capital expenditure 
ii) Financing - financing the effective management of the medium term 

financial strategy  
iii) Infrastructure - the new homes bonus will be set aside in this reserve to 

fund the cost of  infrastructure in Barnet 
iv) Risk – to manage litigation and other corporate risks not otherwise 

recognised 
v) Service development - to fund new commissions and service 

transformation proposals 
vi) Transformation – to fund the transformation programme to change, protect 

and improve council services 
vii) Service –other. Including: Dedicated Schools grant (DSG) – balances in 

respect of delegated schools budgets. Changes in Benefit subsidy – to 
cover anticipated costs in respect of Department of Works and Pensions 
enforced changes to Benefits administration. Street lighting scheme – 
improvements to management. 

9. Other Operating Expenditure 

2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Precepts and levies 1,450 1,488

Trading operations 2,028 810

Contribution to government housing pool 1,583 1,532

(Gain) / loss on disposal * (806) 29,320

Total 4,255 33,150

* No schools transferred to Academy status in 2014/15 (2013/14 £22.702m transferred in 
respect of 4 schools).  

36

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft75,513 (25,631) - 41,742 91,624 (41,548) - 66,079 116,15575,513 (25,631) - 41,742 91,624 (41,548) - 66,079 116,155

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

- 409- 409

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

Sub Total  General Fund Earmarked 75,104 (25,631) - 41,742 91,215 (41,548) - 64,552 114,219Sub Total  General Fund Earmarked 75,104 (25,631) - 41,742 91,215 (41,548) - 64,552 114,219

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

13,544 (5,156) - 2,905 11,293 (7,213) - 11,000 15,08013,544 (5,156) - 2,905 11,293 (7,213) - 11,000 15,080

17,460 29,608 (13,604)17,460 29,608 (13,604)17,460 29,608 (13,604)

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
fti) Capital - to fund future capital expenditure i) Capital - to fund future capital expenditure 

ii) Financing - financing the effective management of the medium term e management of the medium term 

iii) Infrastructure - the new homes bonus will be set aside in this reserve to iii) Infrastructure - the new homes bonus will be set aside in this reserve to 
fund the cost of  infrastructure in Barnet fund the cost of  infrastructure in Barnet 

iv) Risk – to manage litigation and other corporate risks not otherwise iv) Risk – to manage litigation and other corporate risks not otherwise 

v) Service development - to fund new commissions and service v) Service development - to fund new commissions and service 
transformation proposals transformation proposals 

vi) Transformation – to fund the transformation programme to change, protect vi) Transformation – to fund the transformation programme to change, protect 
and improve council services and improve council services 

vii) Service –other. Including: Dedicavii) Service –other. Including: Dedica
respect of delegated schools budgets. Changes in Benefit subsidy – to respect of delegated schools budgets. Changes in Benefit subsidy – to 

262



Notes to the Accounts 

              Statement of Accounts 2014/15

10. Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure 

2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Interest and Investment Income (4,122) (4,354)

Net interest on the net defined benefit liability    15,980 15,083

Interest payable and similar charges 6,337 5,343

Movement in investment property valuation (20,721) 413

Total (2,526) 16,485

11. Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income 

2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Demand on Collection Fund (173,909) (171,793)

Revenue grant support (65,247) (77,121)

Business Rates Related (19,004) (17,435)

Non-specific grants (19,949) (18,514)

Public Health Grant (14,335) (13,799)

Capital grants unapplied (22,908) (8,368)

Capital grants applied (10,112) (18,660)

Total (325,462) (325,690)

12. Movement of Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Properties, 
Intangible Assets and Assets Held for Sale

The Principal Valuation Manager, Judith Ellis MRICS, values the Council’s freehold 
property portfolio in accordance with the statements of asset valuation practice and the 
guidance notes of the Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors (RICS). The valuation basis 
for each of the asset categories included in the council’s balance sheet is detailed in the 
accounting policies.  

The valuation date for council dwellings was 31 March 2015. Where applicable the 
valuation date for all other assets was 01 April 2014. This date was used as directed by the 
RICS, to allow sufficient time to collect and assess valuation information.  

Consideration has been given by the Principal Valuation Manager as to whether there have 
been any significant adverse changes in the statutory or regulatory environment during the 
accounting period which could have affected the above valuations with the conclusion that 
there has not been any such change. 

From 2014/15, local authority maintained schools are capable of being treated as separate 
entities for control purposes. As a consequence, schools, assets, will be recognised in the 
Council’s single entity accounts where applicable.  

For 2014/15 each school has been considered on a school by school basis, to establish 
whether the school controls the non-current assets (including land, property, plant, 
equipment and playing fields). As a result all Community and Foundation schools have 
been included in the balance sheet.  

At 31 March 2015, the council had entered into a number of contracts for the construction 
or enhancement of Property, Plant and Equipment in 2015/16 and future years, budgeted 
to cost £20.702m (£25.627m in 2013/14*).
*re-stated for missing highways and Education commitments

37

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft12. Movement of Property, Plant and 12. Movement of Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Properties, Equipment, Investment Properties, 

Intangible Assets and Assets Held for SaleIntangible Assets and Assets Held for Sale

The Principal Valuation Manager, Judith EThe Principal Valuation Manager, Judith Ellis MRICS, values the Council’s freehold llis MRICS, values the Council’s freehold 
property portfolio in accordance with the statements of asset valuation practice and the property portfolio in accordance with the statements of asset valuation practice and the 
guidance notes of the Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors (RICS). The valuation basis guidance notes of the Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors (RICS). The valuation basis 
for each of the asset categories included in the council’s balance sheet is detailed in the for each of the asset categories included in the council’s balance sheet is detailed in the 

The valuation date for council dwellings was 31 March 2015. Where applicable the The valuation date for council dwellings was 31 March 2015. Where applicable the 
valuation date for all other assets was 01 April 2014. This date was used as directed by the valuation date for all other assets was 01 April 2014. This date was used as directed by the 
RICS, to allow sufficient time to collect and assess valuation information.  RICS, to allow sufficient time to collect and assess valuation information.  

Consideration has been given by the Principal Valuation Manager as to whether there have Consideration has been given by the Principal Valuation Manager as to whether there have 

263



N
o

te
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 2

0
1
4
/1

5

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t,
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 A

s
s

e
ts

, 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
, 

In
ta

n
g

ib
le

 A
s
s
e
ts

 a
n

d
 A

s
s
e
ts

 H
e
ld

 
fo

r 
S

a
le

 2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

Pr
op

er
ty

, P
la

nt
 a

nd
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t

C
ou

nc
il 

H
ou

se
 

D
w

el
lin

gs

O
th

er
 la

nd
 

an
d

Bu
ild

in
gs

Sc
ho

ol
s

Ve
hi

cl
es

 

Pl
an

t a
nd

 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e
C

om
m

un
ity

 

As
se

ts

Su
rp

lu
s 

as
se

ts

As
se

ts
 

un
de

r

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

To
ta

l P
PE

H
er

ita
ge

 

As
se

ts

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

Pr
op

er
tie

s

In
ta

ng
ib

le
 

as
se

ts

As
se

ts
 H

el
d 

fo
r S

al
e 

To
ta

l 

As
se

ts

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

Va
lu

e 
of

 a
ss

et
s 

at
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4
65

2,
13

3
16

3,
69

2
20

7,
03

6
55

,7
66

16
2,

21
3

33
6

16
,5

95
44

,2
70

1,
30

2,
04

1
1,

11
2

   
   

  
68

,3
06

7,
75

9
39

8
1,

37
9,

61
6

R
ec

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
ns

-
   

   
   

   
  

(1
9,

52
2 

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
(7

3 
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
0 

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

9,
60

5
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

,6
05

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ad
di

tio
ns

 fr
om

 A
U

C
25

,5
72

   
 

1,
95

9
32

,2
59

3,
29

8
5,

41
5

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

4,
56

9 
)

(6
,0

66
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
6,

06
6

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ad
di

tio
ns

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
41

7
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
45

,6
61

46
,0

78
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
46

,0
78

R
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

in
cr

ea
se

s 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 in
 th

e 
R

ev
al

ua
tio

n 

R
es

er
ve

1,
35

9
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
2,

01
6

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

72
5

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

10
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
10

0

R
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

de
cr

ea
se

s 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 in
 th

e 
R

ev
al

ua
tio

n 

R
es

er
ve

(3
1 

)
(2

,0
40

 )
(1

1,
79

8 
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

3,
86

9 
)

(2
8 

)
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
3,

89
7 

)

R
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

in
cr

ea
se

s 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 in
 th

e 
Su

rp
lu

s/
D

ef
ic

it 

on
 th

e 
Pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
-

   
   

   
   

  
56

5
   

   
   

2,
82

1
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

38
6

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,2
58

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,6
44

   
   

  

R
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

de
cr

ea
se

s 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 in
 th

e 
Su

rp
lu

s/
D

ef
ic

it 

on
 th

e 
Pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(3
,8

21
 )

(2
,4

10
 )

(4
,9

99
 )

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

0 
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
1,

24
0 

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,7

72
 )

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

3,
01

2 
)

D
er

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
- D

is
po

sa
ls

(1
6,

11
5 

)
(1

20
 )

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

6,
23

5
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

,1
31

 )
-

   
   

   
   

  
(4

8 
)

(2
3,

41
4

)

D
er

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
- O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Va
lu

e 
of

 a
ss

et
s 

at
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

5
65

9,
09

7
14

2,
12

4
22

7,
33

5
58

,9
91

16
8,

04
5

31
6

18
,3

20
15

,3
62

1,
28

9,
59

0
1,

08
4

10
1,

26
6

13
,8

25
35

0
1,

40
6,

11
5

Ac
cu

m
ul

at
ed

 D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
 a

t 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
4

(6
7,

34
3 

)
(1

8,
74

4 
)

(9
,8

81
 )

(3
6,

35
8 

)
(7

7,
73

5 
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
6 

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
10

,1
17

)
(1

2 
)

(2
 )

(5
,9

67
 )

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

16
,0

98
)

R
ec

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
ns

-
   

   
   

   
  

21
1

-
   

   
   

   
   

25
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
6

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

36
 )

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

W
rit

eb
ac

k 
of

 d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
on

 re
va

lu
at

io
n

67
,3

43
   

 
7,

06
5

   
   

9,
71

6
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

84
,1

24
8

   
   

   
   

   
23

6
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

84
,3

68

D
er

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
- D

is
po

sa
ls

-
   

   
   

   
  

55
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

55
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

55
   

   
   

   
   

D
er

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
- O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
ch

ar
ge

(1
9,

00
3 

)
(4

,2
41

 )
(7

,2
03

 )
(3

,3
61

 )
(1

0,
85

8 
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
9 

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
4,

69
5

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

(6
58

 )
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
5,

35
3

)

(1
9,

00
3 

)
(1

5,
65

4 
)

(7
,3

68
 )

(3
9,

69
4 

)
(8

8,
59

3 
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

5 
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

70
,3

97
)

(4
 )

(2
 )

(6
,6

25
 )

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

77
,0

28
)

N
et

 b
oo

k 
va

lu
e 

of
 A

ss
et

 a
t 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4
58

4,
79

0
14

4,
94

8
19

7,
15

5
19

,4
08

84
,4

78
33

6
16

,5
39

44
,2

70
1,

09
1,

92
4

1,
10

0
   

   
68

,3
04

1,
79

2
39

8
1,

16
3,

51
8

N
et

 b
oo

k 
va

lu
e 

of
 A

ss
et

 a
t 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

5
64

0,
09

4
12

6,
47

0
21

9,
96

7
19

,2
97

79
,4

52
31

6
18

,2
35

15
,3

62
1,

11
9,

19
3

1,
08

0
10

1,
26

4
7,

20
0

35
0

1,
22

9,
08

7

3
8

65
9,

09
7

14
2,

12
4

22
7,

33
5

58
,9

91
16

8,
04

5
31

6
18

,3
20

15
,3

62

D
ra
ft

65
2,

13
3

16
3,

69
2

20
7,

03
6

55
,7

66
16

2,
21

3
33

6
16

,5
95

44
,2

70

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

0 
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

0 
)

-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

4,
56

9 
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
45

,6
61

-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

72
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
0 

)

(1
6,

11
5 

)
(1

20
 )

-
(1

6,
11

5 
)

(1
20

 )
-

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

(6
7,

34
3 

)
(1

8,
74

4 
)

(9
,8

81
 )

(3
6,

35
8 

)
(7

7,
73

5 
)

   
   

   
   

   
25

-
   

   
   

   
   

25

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
  D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

264



N
o

te
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 2

0
1
4
/1

5

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t,
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 A

s
s

e
ts

, 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
, 

In
ta

n
g

ib
le

 A
s
s
e
ts

 a
n

d
 A

s
s
e
ts

 H
e
ld

 
fo

r 
S

a
le

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
* 

P
ro

pe
rt

y,
 P

la
nt

 a
nd

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

C
ou

nc
il 

H
ou

se

D
w

el
lin

gs

O
th

er
 la

nd
 

an
d 

B
ui

ld
in

gs

S
ch

oo
ls

V
eh

ic
le

s 

P
la

nt
 a

nd
 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e
C

om
m

un
ity

 

A
ss

et
s

S
ur

pl
us

 

as
se

ts

A
ss

et
s 

un
de

r 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

To
ta

l P
P

E
H

er
ita

ge
 

A
ss

et
s

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

P
ro

pe
rti

es

In
ta

ng
ib

le
 

as
se

ts

A
ss

et
s 

H
el

d 

fo
r S

al
e 

To
ta

l 

A
ss

et
s

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

V
al

ue
 o

f a
ss

et
s 

at
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
61

0,
32

2
17

1,
17

6
22

5,
76

8
43

,5
53

15
1,

98
2

36
9

14
,1

42
22

,0
19

1,
23

9,
33

1
1,

06
9

   
   

  
67

,7
33

7,
75

8
16

,1
91

1,
33

2,
08

2

R
ec

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
ns

-
   

   
   

   
  

(3
,4

53
 )

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

99
9

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

54
6

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

88
2

-
   

   
   

   
  

(1
1,

42
8 

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
dd

iti
on

s 
fro

m
 A

U
C

27
,1

34
   

 
94

5
2,

35
8

12
,5

07
9,

82
6

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

2,
96

6 
)

(1
96

 )
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

19
6

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
dd

iti
on

s
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
5

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

75
,2

17
75

,6
22

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

75
,6

22

R
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

in
cr

ea
se

s 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 in
 th

e 
R

ev
al

ua
tio

n 

R
es

er
ve

17
   

   
   

  
1,

41
0

   
   

2,
35

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

88
6

43
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

60
5

   
   

   
   

 
4,

53
4

R
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

de
cr

ea
se

s 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 in
 th

e 
R

ev
al

ua
tio

n 

R
es

er
ve

(3
 )

(9
,5

56
 )

(1
85

 )
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
03

 )
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(9
,8

47
 )

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
(4

80
 )

(1
0,

32
7 

)

R
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

in
cr

ea
se

s 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 in
 th

e 
S

ur
pl

us
/D

ef
ic

it 

on
 th

e 
P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
26

,8
70

   
 

4,
16

7
   

   
4,

84
9

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
,8

86
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
07

2
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

39
,9

58
   

   
  

R
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

de
cr

ea
se

s 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 in
 th

e 
S

ur
pl

us
/D

ef
ic

it 

on
 th

e 
P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

(9
7 

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

3 
)

(5
4 

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
84

 )
-

   
   

   
   

(4
,6

48
 )

(1
95

 )
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
,0

27
 )

D
er

ec
og

ni
t io

n 
- D

is
po

sa
ls

(1
2,

20
7 

)
(6

40
 )

(2
8,

11
3 

)
(1

97
 )

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(7
,4

89
 )

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

8,
64

6 
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,7
33

 )
-

   
   

   
   

  
(4

,4
90

 )
(5

6,
86

9 
)

D
er

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
- O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
  

(3
57

 )
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
57

 )
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

57
 )

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

V
al

ue
 o

f a
ss

et
s 

at
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4
65

2,
13

3
16

3,
69

2
20

7,
03

6
55

,7
66

16
2,

21
3

33
6

16
,5

95
44

,2
70

1,
30

2,
04

1
1,

11
2

68
,3

06
7,

75
9

39
8

1,
37

9,
61

6

A
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
 a

t 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3

(4
8,

53
7 

)
(2

0,
13

1 
)

(2
5,

65
0 

)
(3

4,
21

8 
)

(6
7,

10
4 

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

 )
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
95

,6
45

 )
(1

2 
)

(1
,4

52
 )

(5
,1

03
 )

(8
60

 )
(2

03
,0

72
 )

R
ec

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
ns

-
   

   
   

   
  

(8
38

 )
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
2 

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(8
60

 )
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

86
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

W
rit

eb
ac

k 
of

 d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
on

 re
va

lu
at

io
n

15
1

   
   

   
5,

81
6

   
   

17
,3

45
91

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
23

,4
03

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
,5

63

D
er

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
- D

is
po

sa
ls

-
   

   
   

   
  

15
6

5,
68

2
   

   
 

15
7

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
99

5
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
29

0
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

28
5

   
   

   
 

D
er

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
- O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
  

35
7

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
7

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
35

7
   

   
   

   
 

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
ch

ar
ge

(1
8,

95
7 

)
(4

,1
04

 )
(7

,2
58

 )
(2

,3
88

 )
(1

0,
63

1 
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
9 

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
3,

36
7 

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

(8
64

 )
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
4,

23
1 

)

(6
7,

34
3 

)
(1

8,
74

4 
)

(9
,8

81
 )

(3
6,

35
8 

)
(7

7,
73

5 
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

6 
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

10
,1

17
 )

(1
2 

)
(2

 )
(5

,9
67

 )
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
16

,0
98

 )

N
et

 b
oo

k 
va

lu
e 

of
 A

ss
et

 a
t 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
56

1,
78

5
15

1,
04

4
20

0,
11

8
9,

33
7

84
,8

79
36

9
14

,1
38

22
,0

19
1,

04
3,

68
9

1,
05

7
   

   
66

,2
79

2,
65

5
15

,3
33

1,
12

9,
01

3

N
et

 b
oo

k 
va

lu
e 

of
 A

ss
et

 a
t 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4
58

4,
79

0
14

4,
94

8
19

7,
15

5
19

,4
08

84
,4

78
33

6
16

,5
39

44
,2

70
1,

09
1,

92
4

1,
10

0
68

,3
04

1,
79

2
39

8
1,

16
3,

51
8

*1
3

/1
4

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
s
ta

te
d

 t
o

 c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
 s

h
o

w
 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
m

o
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 a
s
s
e

t 
v
a

lu
e

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

in
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 d

e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
 a

s
 s

ta
te

d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

. 
O

n
e

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 
O

th
e

r 
L

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 B
u

ild
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
. 

3
9

D
ra
ft

(4
8,

53
7 

)
(2

0,
13

1 
)

(2
5,

65
0 

)
(3

4,
21

8 
)

(6
7,

10
4 

)
-

D
ra
ft

   
   

   
   

  
(8

38
 )

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
5,

81
6

   
   

17
,3

45
91

   
   

   
   

  

   
   

   
   

  
15

6
5,

68
2

   
   

 
15

7
   

   
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  D
ra
ft

65
2,

13
3

16
3,

69
2

20
7,

03
6

55
,7

66
16

2,
21

3
33

6
16

,5
95

44
,2

70

D
ra
ft

61
0,

32
2

17
1,

17
6

22
5,

76
8

43
,5

53
15

1,
98

2
36

9
14

,1
42

22
,0

19

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

99
9

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

2,
96

6 
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
75

,2
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

03
 )

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

(9
7 

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
3 

)
(5

4 
)

(1
2,

20
7 

)
(6

40
 )

(2
8,

11
3 

)
(1

97
 )

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(7
,4

89
 )

-

   
   

   
   

  
(3

57
 )

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

265



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

13. Heritage Assets 

The council’s heritage assets are held in support of the primary objective of increasing the 
knowledge, understanding and appreciation of the council’s history and local area. 

Movement on Heritage Asset balances are detailed in Note 12 (Movement in Property, Plant 
and Equipment, Investment Properties, Intangible Assets and Assets Held for Sale). 

14.   Investment Properties 

The following items of income and expense have been accounted for in the Financing and 
Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 
Statement: 

Investment Properties 2014/15 2013/14

£’000 £’000

Rental income from investment property (2,797) (2,865)

Direct operating expenses arising from investment property -                  -

Net (gain) / loss (2,797) (2,865)

Movements in the fair value of investment properties are detailed in Note 12 (Movement in 
Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Properties, Intangible Assets and Assets Held 
for Sale). 

15.   Intangible Assets 

The council accounts for its software as intangible assets, unless the software is an integral 
part of a particular IT system in which case it is accounted for as part of the hardware item of 
Property, Plant and Equipment. None of the intangible assets have been internally 
generated. Movements on Intangible Asset balances are detailed in Note 12 (Movement in 
Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Properties, Intangible Assets and Assets Held 
for Sale). 

16.    Financial Instruments 

Financial Liabilities  

A Financial Liability is an obligation to transfer economic benefits controlled by the Council 
and can be represented by a contractual obligation to deliver cash or financial assets or an 
obligation to exchange financial assets and liabilities with another entity that are potentially 
unfavourable to the Council. 

The Council’s loan portfolio at year end consisted of PWLB and market debt. Under the 
2014/15Code of Practice these forms of borrowing are measured at amortised cost.  This 
form of measurement does not change the amount of cash paid under the terms of the loan 
but can impact on the charge made to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 
Statement. 

Financial Assets    
A Financial Asset is a right to future economic benefits controlled by the Council that is 
represented by cash or other instruments or a contractual right to receive cash or another 
financial asset.  

40

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

Net (gain) / loss (2,797) (2,865)

D
ra
ftMovements in the fair value of investment properties are detailed in Note 12 (Movement in Movements in the fair value of investment properties are detailed in Note 12 (Movement in 

Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment ProperProperty, Plant and Equipment, Investment Properties, Intangible Assets and Assets Held ties, Intangible Assets and Assets Held 

The council accounts for its software as intangible assets, unless the software is an integral The council accounts for its software as intangible assets, unless the software is an integral 
part of a particular IT system in which case it is accounted for as part of the hardware item of part of a particular IT system in which case it is accounted for as part of the hardware item of 
Property, Plant and Equipment. None of the intangible assets have been internally Property, Plant and Equipment. None of the intangible assets have been internally 
generated. Movements on Intangible Asset balancesgenerated. Movements on Intangible Asset balances
Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment ProperProperty, Plant and Equipment, Investment Proper

16.    Financial Instruments 16.    Financial Instruments 

266



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

The three classifications for financial assets under the Code of Practice are: 

! Loans and Receivables;  

! Available for Sale; and  

! Fair Value through Profit or Loss.    

The Council’s portfolio of investments consists of fixed term deposits, money market funds, 
call/notice accounts. Term deposits and call accounts are classed as ‘Loans and 
Receivables’ and are measured at amortised cost. This form of measurement does not 
change the amount of cash received under the terms of the investment. Trade Receivables 
(i.e. Trade Debtors) are classified as Loans and Receivables.   These have been measured 
at cost on the Balance Sheet.   

Balances in money market funds and call accounts at 31 March 2015 are shown under ‘cash 
and cash equivalents’ in the Balance Sheet, as they represent highly liquid investments that 
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash, with an insignificant risk of changes in 
value.

The Council does not have any investments required to be measured at Fair Value through 
Profit or Loss.

Transaction Costs  

Measurement at amortised cost permits transaction costs relating to financial instruments to 
be attached to the loan or investment and charged to the Comprehensive Income and 
Expenditure Statement over the life of the instrument. Where these are considered to be 
immaterial they can be charged in full to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 
Statement in the financial year in which they are incurred. The Council has adopted this 
latter approach.  

Financial Instruments - Balances 

The financial assets and liabilities disclosed in the Balance Sheet are analysed across the 
following categories: 

Long Term Long Term Current Current

31/03/2015 31/03/2014 31/03/2015 31/03/2014

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Borrowing  304,735  306,116  2,777  - 

Trade Creditors   -   -  40,342  48,704

Bank Overdraft   -   -  16,880  22,423

PFI/Finance Lease Liabilities  16,780  17,115  334  295

Total Financial Liabilities at amortised 

cost

 321,515  323,231  60,333  71,422

Loans  825  913   -  - 

Receivables  23,090  19,888  327,215  266,629

Total Financial Assets  23,915  20,801  327,215  266,629

41

D
ra
ft

are readily convertible to known amounts of cash, with an insignificant risk of changes in 

The Council does not have any investments required to be measured at Fair Value through The Council does not have any investments required to be measured at Fair Value through 

Measurement at amortised cost permits transaction costs relating to financial instruments to Measurement at amortised cost permits transaction costs relating to financial instruments to 
be attached to the loan or investment and charged to the Comprehensive Income and be attached to the loan or investment and charged to the Comprehensive Income and 
Expenditure Statement over the life of the instrument. Where these are considered to be Expenditure Statement over the life of the instrument. Where these are considered to be 
immaterial they can be charged in full to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure immaterial they can be charged in full to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 
Statement in the financial year in which they are incurred. The Council has adopted this Statement in the financial year in which they are incurred. The Council has adopted this 

Financial Instruments - Balances Financial Instruments - Balances 

The financial assets and liabilities disclosed in the Balance Sheet are analysed across the The financial assets and liabilities disclosed in the Balance Sheet are analysed across the 

D
ra
ft

267



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

The following table reflects the composition of investments and debt recorded on the 
Balance Sheet: 

Long Term Long Term Current Current

31/03/2015 31/03/2014 31/03/2015 31/03/2014

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Nominal Amount  304,080  304,080  - - 

Accrued Interest   -  1,419  2,777 - 

 617

Total Borrowings as per Balance Sheet  304,735  306,116  2,777  - 

Investments:

Nominal Amount  22,953  19,799  203,700  160,100

Accrued Interest  137  89  712  221

Total Investments as per Balance Sheet  23,090  19,888  204,412  160,321

Borrowing:

Unamortised Discounts/(Premiums) on 

Modified Loan(s)

 655  - - 

The portion of long-term liabilities and investments due to be settled within 12 months of the 
Balance Sheet date are presented in the Balance Sheet under ‘current liabilities’ or ‘current 
investments’. This would include accrued interest on long term liabilities and investments 
that are payable/receivable in 2014/15. 

Current Investments includes £171.171m which appears on the balance sheet under cash 
and cash equivalents being investments repayable within 90 days. The balance of £33.241m 
is shown as short term investments. 

Soft Loans – Balances 

Where loans are advanced at below market rates they are classed as ‘Soft Loans’. The 
Code of Practice sets out specific accounting and disclosure requirements for soft loans. The 
Council does not have any soft loans. 

Financial Instruments - Gains and Losses  

The gains and losses recognised in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement 
in relation to financial instruments consists of the following items: 

Financial Liabilities Financial Assets

Liabilities measured at 

amortised cost

Loans and 

receivables 

Total 

2014/15

£'000 £'000 £'000

Interest payable and similar charges (11,705)  - (11,705)

Interest Income   -  1,497  1,497

Net gain/(loss) for the year (11,705)  1,497 (10,208)

Financial Instruments - Fair Values

For each class of financial assets and financial liabilities, a Council is required to disclose the 
fair value of that class of assets and liabilities in such a way that a comparison with the 
carrying amount is possible. 

42

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

The portion of long-term liabilities and investments due to be settled within 12 months of the The portion of long-term liabilities and investments due to be settled within 12 months of the 
Balance Sheet date are presented in the Balance Sheet under ‘current liabilities’ or ‘current Balance Sheet date are presented in the Balance Sheet under ‘current liabilities’ or ‘current 
investments’. This would include accrued interest on long term liabilities and investments investments’. This would include accrued interest on long term liabilities and investments 

Current Investments includes £171.171m which appears on the balance sheet under cash Current Investments includes £171.171m which appears on the balance sheet under cash 
and cash equivalents being investments repayabland cash equivalents being investments repayable within 90 days. The balance of £33.241m e within 90 days. The balance of £33.241m 
is shown as short term investments. 

Where loans are advanced at below market rates they are classed as ‘Soft Loans’. The Where loans are advanced at below market rates they are classed as ‘Soft Loans’. The 
Code of Practice sets out specific accounting and disclosure requirements for soft loans. The Code of Practice sets out specific accounting and disclosure requirements for soft loans. The 
Council does not have any soft loans. Council does not have any soft loans. 

Financial Instruments - Gains and Losses  Financial Instruments - Gains and Losses  

The gains and losses recognised in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement The gains and losses recognised in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement 
in relation to financial instruments consists of the following items: in relation to financial instruments consists of the following items: 

268



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

The Council’s long term loans are carried in the Balance Sheet at amortised cost. 
Investments consist of loan and receivables which are carried on the Balance Sheet at 
amortised cost. 
The portion of debt and investments due to be settled within 12 months of the Balance Sheet 
date are presented in the Balance Sheet under short term liabilities or short term 
investments. This also includes accrued interest for long term investments and borrowings, 
as well as accrued interest for cash and cash equivalents. 

The Code of Practice requires the Fair Values of these assets and liabilities to be disclosed 
for comparison purposes.  Fair Value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, 
or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s-length transaction. 
The Fair Value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is generally the transaction 
price.  The Council’s debt outstanding at 31 March 2014 and 31 March 2015 consisted of 
loans from the Public Works Loan Board (PWLB) and market loans.  The PWLB has 
provided the Council with Fair Value amounts in relation to its debt portfolio.  The PWLB has 
assessed the Fair Values by calculating the amounts the Council would have had to pay to 
extinguish the loans on these dates. In the case of market loans, the Council wrote to the 
lender. Due to no response, the Council’s Treasury Adviser has calculated the fair value 
based on equivalent swap rates at the Balance Sheet date. 

The Council’s investment portfolio at the Balance Sheet date consisted almost entirely of 
term deposits with Banks and Building Societies, call/notice account deposits and Money 
Market Fund (MMF) investments.  The maturity dates of these investments i.e. trade debtors 
and creditors, were all within 12 months of the Balance Sheet date. In the case of short term 
instruments and deferred liabilities (PFI, finance leases, etc) the Council deems the carrying 
amount to be a reasonable approximation of the fair value.  

Short term instruments and deferred 

liabilities

Carrying Amount Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value 

31/03/2015 31/03/2015 31/03/2014 31/03/2014

Financial Liabilities: £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

Borrowing  307,512  413,558  306,116  340,198

Deferred Liabilities  13,444  13,444  10,515  10,515

Trade Payables (Creditors)  42,502  42,502  48,704  48,704

Total Financial Liabilities  363,458  469,504  365,335  399,417

Financial Assets:

Long Term Investments  23,090  23,090  19,888  19,882

Short Term Deposits  171,171  171,171  135,287  135,287

Short Term Investments  33,241  33,241  25,034  25,050

Trade Receivables (Debtors)  87,437  87,437  81,418  81,418

Total Financial Assets  314,939  314,939  261,627  261,637

Financial Liabilities 

The fair value of long-term liabilities is higher than the carrying amount because the 
Council’s portfolio of loans includes a number of loans where the interest rate payable is 
higher than the current rates available for similar loans as at the Balance Sheet date.

43

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

lender. Due to no response, the Council’s Treasury Adviser has calculated the fair value lender. Due to no response, the Council’s Treasury Adviser has calculated the fair value 
based on equivalent swap rates at the Balance Sheet date. based on equivalent swap rates at the Balance Sheet date. 

The Council’s investment portfolio at the Balance Sheet date consisted almost entirely of The Council’s investment portfolio at the Balance Sheet date consisted almost entirely of 
term deposits with Banks and Building Societies, call/notice account deposits and Money term deposits with Banks and Building Societies, call/notice account deposits and Money 
Market Fund (MMF) investments.  The maturity dates of these investments i.e. trade debtors Market Fund (MMF) investments.  The maturity dates of these investments i.e. trade debtors 
and creditors, were all within 12 months of the Balance Sheet date. In the case of short term and creditors, were all within 12 months of the Balance Sheet date. In the case of short term 
instruments and deferred liabilities (PFI, financinstruments and deferred liabilities (PFI, finance leases, etc) the Council deems the carrying e leases, etc) the Council deems the carrying 
amount to be a reasonable approximation of the fair value.  amount to be a reasonable approximation of the fair value.  

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

Carrying Amount Fair Value 

31/03/2015 31/03/2015

£’000 £’000

Borrowing  307,512  413,558  306,116  340,198Borrowing  307,512  413,558  306,116  340,198

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

269



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

Financial Assets

The fair value for long term investments at the Balance Sheet date includes £2.942m 
representing the outstanding investment in Icelandic banks.  

17.  Inventories 

The council's inventories at 31 March are shown below: 

2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Works in progress  - -                  

Stock 612 663

Total 612 663

18.    Construction Contracts 

At 31 March 2015 the council had one construction contract in progress: the construction of 
a free school for the Department for Education (DfE). The value of work completed has been 
established using a stage of completion methodology based on architects’ certificates 
obtained at year end. The amounts received from the DfE at 31 March 2015 were as follows: 

2014/15 2013/14

Department of Department of

Education Education

£'000 £'000

Costs incurred to date 60 633

Revenue recognised:

- before 1st April 2014 (1) (263)

- before 1st April 2015 (59) (370)

Profit / (loss)  -  -

Advances received  - (1)

Comprising- works to be carried out  - 1

19.    Debtors 

An analysis of the council's debtors as at 31 March is as follows:   

2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Central Government Bodies 10,759 28,648

Other Local Authorities 475 2,205

Public Corporations and Trading Funds 596 225

NHS bodies 99 1,659

Bodies External to General Government 87,437 81,418

Payments in Advance 27,489 30,114

Sub total 126,855 144,269

Less: provision for bad debts (32,655) (36,806)

Net total 94,200 107,463

44

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

At 31 March 2015 the council had one construction contract in progress: the construction of At 31 March 2015 the council had one construction contract in progress: the construction of 
a free school for the Department for Education (DfE). The value of work completed has been a free school for the Department for Education (DfE). The value of work completed has been 
established using a stage of completion methodology based on architects’ certificates established using a stage of completion methodology based on architects’ certificates 
obtained at year end. The amounts received from the DfE at 31 March 2015 were as follows: obtained at year end. The amounts received from the DfE at 31 March 2015 were as follows: 

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft2014/15

Department of

Costs incurred to date 60 633Costs incurred to date 60 633

- before 1st April 2014 (1) (263)

- before 1st April 2015 (59) (370)

Profit / (loss)  -  -

Advances received  - (1)

Comprising- works to be carried out

270



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

The following approach was taken with regards to estimating the provision for bad debts.  In 
this context, provision for bad debts means the extent to which the original amount of debt is 
impaired (recovery could be doubtful).  The council will still continue to pursue these debts. 
The council's debtors were considered collectively for impairment, as there was no individual 
debtor that was considered to be individually significant. Total debtors were then divided into 
the following subgroup: 

! Tenants 

! Council Tax 

! Other local authorities and public bodies 

! Sundry (trade) debtors 

Historical data shows that each of these sub-groups has different characteristics as to the 
debtors' propensity to pay all amounts due.  An assessment of impairment of debtors of 
each sub group was undertaken at the balance sheet date based primarily on historical loss 
experience and adjusted to reflect the current economic climate and the council's debt 
management procedures. There are currently no debts past due which are not impaired. 

20.     Assets Held for Sale 

Movements in the assets held for sale are detailed in Note 12 (Movement in Property, Plant 
and Equipment, Investment Properties, Intangible Assets and Assets Held for Sale). 

21.    Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The balance of cash and cash equivalents is made up of the following elements: 

2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Cash 35,366 24,890

Short term deposits 171,171 135,287

Amount disclosed in Current Assets 206,537 160,177

Overdraft: disclosed in Current liabilities (16,880) (22,423)

Total 189,657 137,754

Excluded from Cash and cash equivalents is £1.253m held on behalf of third parties and is 
not available to support the council’s operations./////////////////////////                                                                     

22.    Creditors 

An analysis of the council's creditors as at 31 March is as follows: 

2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Central Government Bodies 23,451 29,353

Other Local Authorities 5,299 2,501

Public Corporations and Trading Funds 8,924 2,693

NHS bodies  - 1,813

Bodies External to General Government 40,342 48,704

Receipts in Advance 10,261 8,764

Creditor total 88,277 93,828

45

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

experience and adjusted to reflect the current economic climate and the council's debt 
debts past due which are not impaired. debts past due which are not impaired. 

Movements in the assets held for sale are detailed in Note 12 (Movement in Property, Plant Movements in the assets held for sale are detailed in Note 12 (Movement in Property, Plant 
and Equipment, Investment Properties, Intangible Assets and Assets Held for Sale). and Equipment, Investment Properties, Intangible Assets and Assets Held for Sale). 

21.    Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The balance of cash and cash equivalents is made up of the following elements: The balance of cash and cash equivalents is made up of the following elements: 

D
ra
ft

Cash 35,366 24,890

Short term deposits 171,171 135,287

Amount disclosed in Current Assets 206,537 160,177

Overdraft: disclosed in Current liabilities (16,880) (22,423)

Excluded from Cash and cash equivalents is £1.253m held on behalf of third parties and is Excluded from Cash and cash equivalents is £1.253m held on behalf of third parties and is 
not available to support the council’s operations./////////////////////////                                                    not available to support the council’s operations./////////////////////////                                                    

271



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

23.    Provisions 

Provisions are amounts of money set aside to meet liabilities that have arisen from past 
events and which are likely to result in the future transfer of economic benefit to a third party. 
However, the precise amount and timing of such a transfer is uncertain. Provisions are 
included as expenditure within the net cost of services within the Comprehensive Income 
and Expenditure Statement and are split between current and long term on the balance 
sheet. 

Note

As at 

1/04/2013

In year 

related 

payments

Written 

back in 

year

New 

provisions 

raised

As at 

1/04/2014

In year 

related 

payments

Written 

back in 

year

New 

provisions

raised

As at 

31/03/2015

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Carbon Reduction Commitment 383 (368) - 358 373 (373) - - -

Grants to Voluntary Sector i) 106 (80) - 79 105 (71) (12) 61 83

Housing & Property ii) 319 (2) (62) 1 256 - - - 256

Insurance iii) 9,174 (180) (144) - 8,850 - - - 8,850

Legal iv) 304 (220) - - 84 (29) - 794 849

Services Provision Related v) 402 (402) - 795 795 (376) - 347 766

Redundancy costs 492 (491) (1) 52 52 (52) - - -

Business Rates Appeals vi) - - - - - - - 2,640 2,640

Total 11,180 (1,743) (207) 1,285 10,515 (901) (12) 3,842 13,444

Short Term 4,765 Short Term 7,691

Long term 5,750 Long term 5,753

i) Grants to Voluntary Sector - Awards, or proportions of awards, to voluntary and 
community groups from the corporate grants budget in previous years remain 
outstanding pending compliance with special conditions in each case. 

ii) Housing & Property - Relates predominately to the North London Business Park 
due to extra space taken on the ground floor in prior years. 

iii) Insurance - Provision is for liabilities that have occurred but where the timing of the 
payment is dependent upon the claim settlement process. The provision reflects 
100% of the council’s ultimate projected liabilities.  

iv) Legal - This provision is to cover the potential liability of an on-going legal case.  
v) Service Provision – The majority of items relate to residential care- ordinary 

residents cases. 
vi)  Business Rates - Provision is to cover settlement of previous and potential appeals 

by rate payers         

24.    Usable Reserves 
Movements in the council’s usable reserves are detailed in the Movement in Reserves 
Statement. 

46

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

- 8,850- 8,850

- 84- 84

Services Provision Related v) 402 (402) - 795 795Services Provision Related v) 402 (402) - 795 795

52 5252 52 (52) - -

- -- - - - 2,640

11,180 (1,743) (207) 1,285 10,51511,180 (1,743) (207) 1,285 10,515

Short Term 4,765

Long term 5,750

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

i) Grants to Voluntary Sector - Awards, or proportions of awards, to voluntary and i) Grants to Voluntary Sector - Awards, or proportions of awards, to voluntary and 
community groups from the corporate grants budget in previous years remain community groups from the corporate grants budget in previous years remain 
outstanding pending compliance with special conditions in each case. outstanding pending compliance with special conditions in each case. 

ii) Housing & Property - Relates predominately to the North London Business Park ii) Housing & Property - Relates predominately to the North London Business Park 
due to extra space taken on the ground floor in prior years. due to extra space taken on the ground floor in prior years. 

iii) Insurance - Provision is for liabilities that have occurred but where the timing of the iii) Insurance - Provision is for liabilities that have occurred but where the timing of the 
payment is dependent upon the claim settlement process. The provision reflects payment is dependent upon the claim settlement process. The provision reflects 
100% of the council’s ultimate projected liabilities.  100% of the council’s ultimate projected liabilities.  

iv) Legal - This provision is to cover the potential liability of an on-going legal case.  iv) Legal - This provision is to cover the potential liability of an on-going legal case.  

272



N
o

te
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

 
  

  
  

  
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
5
.  

  
  

U
n

u
s
a
b

le
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 u

n
u
s
a

b
le

 r
e

s
e

rv
e

s
 a

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 b
e

lo
w

: 
R

e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
*

C
a
p

it
a
l 

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 

A
c
c
o

u
n

t*

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 

A
c
c
o

u
n

t

C
o

ll
e

c
ti

o
n

 

F
u

n
d

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 

A
c
c
o

u
n

t

P
e
n

s
io

n
 

R
e
s

e
rv

e

A
c

c
u

m
u

la
ti

n
g

 

C
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

te
d

 

A
b

s
e
n

c
e
s
 

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 

A
c
c
o

n
t

D
e
fe

rr
e
d

 

C
a
p

it
a
l 

R
e
c
e
ip

ts

T
o

ta
l 

U
n

u
s

a
b

le
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

T
o

ta
l

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

B
a
la

n
c
e

 a
t 

3
1

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 1

3
0
,8

4
4

 6
5

5
,6

6
4

(5
3

6
)

 9
,3

8
2

(3
7

3
,6

6
5

)
(5

,5
0

8
)

 1
8
3

 4
1

6
,3

6
4

 6
5

3
,9

9
4

M
o

v
e
m

e
n

t 
in

 r
e

s
e
rv

e
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
4
/1

5

S
u

rp
lu

s
 /

 (
D

e
fi
c
it
) 

o
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 9
2

,4
4
2

O
th

e
r 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 a

n
d

 I
n

c
o
m

e
 8

,1
6

4
 -

 -
 -

(8
8

,3
1
5

)
 -

 -
(8

0
,1

5
1
)

(8
0
,1

5
1

)

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 8
,1

6
4

 -
 -

 -
(8

8
,3

1
5

)
 -

 -
(8

0
,1

5
1
)

 1
2

,2
9
1

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n
ts

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n
g

 b
a
s
is

 &
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 b

a
s
is

 u
n
d
e
r 

re
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s

(4
,5

9
4
)

 5
2

,4
4
1

(1
0
)

(2
,4

6
3

)
(1

4
,2

7
4

)
 9

3
2

(7
2

)
 3

1
,9

6
0

 -

N
e
t 

In
c

re
a

s
e

 /
 D

e
c

re
a

s
e
 b

e
fo

re
 T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
 t

o
 

E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

 3
,5

7
0

 5
2

,4
4
1

(1
0
)

(2
,4

6
3

)
(1

0
2

,5
8
9

)
 9

3
2

(7
2

)
(4

8
,1

9
1
)

 1
2

,2
9
1

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 /
 f

ro
m

 E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 R
e
s
e

rv
e

s
 

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -

In
c

re
a
s

e
 /

 D
e

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 Y
e

a
r

 3
,5

7
0

 5
2

,4
4
1

(1
0
)

(2
,4

6
3

)
(1

0
2

,5
8
9

)
 9

3
2

(7
2

)
(4

8
,1

9
1
)

 1
2

,2
9
1

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

3
1

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 1

3
4
,4

1
4

 7
0

8
,1

0
5

(5
4

6
)

 6
,9

1
9

(4
7

6
,2

5
4

)
(4

,5
7

6
)

 1
1
1

 3
6

8
,1

7
3

 6
6

6
,2

8
5

R
e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
* 

C
a
p

it
a
l 

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 

A
c
c
o

u
n

t*
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 

C
o

ll
e

c
ti

o
n

 

F
u

n
d

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 

P
e
n

s
io

n
 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
 

A
c

c
u

m
u

la
ti

n
g

 

C
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

te
d

 

A
b

s
e
n

c
e
s
 

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 

A
t

D
e
fe

rr
e
d

 

C
a
p

it
a
l 

R
e
c
e
ip

ts
 

T
o

ta
l 

U
n

u
s

a
b

le
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

T
o

ta
l

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

B
a
la

n
c
e
 a

t 
3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3

1
3

6
,3

9
9

6
2

4
,0

3
4

(7
5
3
)

1
0

,6
7
4

(3
7

7
,8

5
5

)
(5

,7
7

4
)

3
6
7

3
8

7
,0

9
2

 5
9

5
,8

6
1

M
o
v
e
m

e
n

t 
in

 r
e
s
e

rv
e

s
 d

u
ri
n
g

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

S
u
r p

lu
s
 /

 (
D

e
fi
c
it
) 

o
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

-
-

-
 -

-
-

-
-

 5
0
,5

7
6

O
th

e
r 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 a

n
d

 I
n

c
o
m

e
 1

7
,6

1
0

 -
 -

 -
(1

0
,0

5
3

)
 -

 -
 7

,5
5

7
 7

,5
5
7

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 1

7
,6

1
0

 -
 -

 -
(1

0
,0

5
3

)
 -

 -
 7

,5
5

7
 5

8
,1

3
3

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n
ts

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n
g

 b
a
s
is

 &
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 b

a
s
is

 u
n
d
e
r 

re
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s

(2
3

,1
6

5
)

 3
1

,6
3
0

 2
1

7
(1

,2
9

2
)

 1
4
,2

4
3

 2
6

6
(1

8
4

)
 2

1
,7

1
5

 -

N
e
t 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 /

 D
e
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
fo

re
 T

ra
n
s
fe

rs
 t

o
 

E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 R
e
s
e

rv
e

s

(5
,5

5
5
)

 3
1

,6
3
0

 2
1

7
(1

,2
9

2
)

 4
,1

9
0

 2
6

6
(1

8
4

)
 2

9
,2

7
2

 5
8

,1
3
3

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 /
 f

ro
m

 E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 R
e
s
e

rv
e

s
 

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -

In
c
re

a
s
e
 /

 D
e
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 Y
e
a

r
(5

,5
5

5
)

 3
1

,6
3
0

 2
1

7
(1

,2
9

2
)

 4
,1

9
0

 2
6

6
(1

8
4

)
 2

9
,2

7
2

 5
8

,1
3
3

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

3
1

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 f
o
rw

a
rd

 1
3

0
,8

4
4

 6
5

5
,6

6
4

(5
3

6
)

9
3

8
2

(3
7

3
,6

6
5

)
(5

,5
0

8
)

1
8
3

4
1

6
3

6
4

 6
5

3
,9

9
4

*R
e

s
ta

te
d

 f
o

r 
a

 p
ri
o

r 
p

e
ri
o

d
 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
re

v
e

rs
a

l 
e

rr
o
r 

w
h
e

re
 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 o
v
e

rs
ta

te
.

4
7

D
ra
ft

-

O
th

e
r 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 a

n
d

 I
n

c
o
m

e
 1

7
,6

1
0

 -
 -

 -
(1

0
,0

5
3

)
 -

 -
 7

,5
5

7

D
ra
ft

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 

C
o

ll
e

c
ti

o
n

 

F
u

n
d

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 

A

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

1
3

6
,3

9
9

6
2

4
,0

3
4

(7
5
3
)

D
ra
ft

 1
7
,6

1
0

 -
 -

 -
(1

0
,0

5
3

)
 -

 -
 7

,5
5

7

(2
3

,1
6

5
)

 3
1

,6
3
0

 2
1

7
(1

,2
9

2
)

 1
4
,2

4
3

 2
6

6
(1

8
4

)
 2

1
,7

1
5

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

 1
3

4
,4

1
4

 7
0

8
,1

0
5

(5
4

6
)

 6
,9

1
9

(4
7

6
,

D
ra
ft

(1
0
)

(2
,4

6
3

)
(1

0
2

,5
8
9

)

D
ra
ft

(1
0
)

(2
,4

6
3

)
(1

0
2

,5
8
9

)

 -

D
ra
ft

 -
(8

8
,3

1
5

)

(1
0
)

(2
,4

6
3

)
(1

4
,2

7
4

)

D
ra
ft

 -
(8

8
,3

1
5

)

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

273



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

Revaluation Reserve 

The revaluation reserve contains the gains made by the council arising from increases in 
the value of its Property, Plant and Equipment. The balance is reduced when assets with 
accumulated gains are: 

! Revalued downwards or impaired and the gains are lost 

! Used in the provision of services and the gains are consumed through 
depreciation, or 

! Disposed of and the gains are realised. 

The reserve contains only revaluation gains accumulated since 1 April 2007, the date that 
the reserve was created. Accumulated gains arising before that date are consolidated into 
the balance on the capital adjustment account. 

The revaluation reserve has been restated for 2013/14. The restatement relates to 
impairment reversals that were made in 2008/09 which were incorrectly reversed therefore 
leading to the Capital adjustment account being overstated and the Revaluation reserve 
understated. The correction of £28.122m has been made to the opening balance in 
2013/14.

Capital Adjustment Account 

The capital adjustment account absorbs the timing differences arising from the different 
arrangements for accounting for the consumption of non-current assets and for financing 
the acquisition, construction or enhancement of those assets under statutory provisions. 
The account is debited with the cost of acquisition, construction or enhancement as 
depreciation, impairment losses and amortisations are charged to the comprehensive 
income and expenditure statement (with reconciling postings from the revaluation reserve 
to convert fair value figures to a historical cost basis). The account is credited with the 
amounts set aside by the council as finance for the costs of acquisition, construction and 
enhancement.

The account contains accumulated gains and losses on Investment Properties and gains 
recognised on donated assets that have yet to be consumed by the council. The account 
also contains revaluation gains accumulated on Property, Plant and Equipment before 1 
April 2007, the date that the revaluation reserve was created to hold such gains. Note 7 
provides details of the source of all the transactions posted to the accounts, apart from 
those involving the revaluation reserve. 

The Capital adjustment account has been restated please see details in Revaluation 
Reserve above. 

Financial Instruments Adjustment Account 

The Financial Instruments Adjustment Account absorbs the timing differences arising from 
the different arrangements for accounting for income and expenses relating to certain 
financial instruments and for bearing losses or benefiting from gains per statutory 
provisions.

The council uses the account to manage premiums paid on the early redemption of loans. 
Premiums are debited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement when 
they are incurred, but reversed out of the General Fund Balance to the account in the 
Movement in Reserves Statement. Over time, the expense is posted back to the General 

48

D
ra
ft

impairment reversals that were made in 2008/09 which were incorrectly reversed therefore 
leading to the Capital adjustment account being overstated and the Revaluation reserve leading to the Capital adjustment account being overstated and the Revaluation reserve 
understated. The correction of £28.122m has been made to the opening balance in understated. The correction of £28.122m has been made to the opening balance in 

The capital adjustment account absorbs the timing differences arising from the different The capital adjustment account absorbs the timing differences arising from the different 
arrangements for accounting for the consumption of non-current assets and for financing arrangements for accounting for the consumption of non-current assets and for financing 
the acquisition, construction or enhancement of those assets under statutory provisions. the acquisition, construction or enhancement of those assets under statutory provisions. 
The account is debited with the cost of acquisition, construction or enhancement as The account is debited with the cost of acquisition, construction or enhancement as 
depreciation, impairment losses and amortidepreciation, impairment losses and amortisations are charged to the comprehensive sations are charged to the comprehensive 
income and expenditure statement (with reconciling postings from the revaluation reserve income and expenditure statement (with reconciling postings from the revaluation reserve 
to convert fair value figures to a historical cost basis). The account is credited with the to convert fair value figures to a historical cost basis). The account is credited with the 
amounts set aside by the council as finance for the costs of acquisition, construction and amounts set aside by the council as finance for the costs of acquisition, construction and 

The account contains accumulated gains and losses on Investment Properties and gains The account contains accumulated gains and losses on Investment Properties and gains 
recognised on donated assets that have yet to be consumed by the council. The account recognised on donated assets that have yet to be consumed by the council. The account 
also contains revaluation gains accumulated on Property, Plant and Equipment before 1 also contains revaluation gains accumulated on Property, Plant and Equipment before 1 
April 2007, the date that the revaluation reserve was created to hold such gains. Note 7 April 2007, the date that the revaluation reserve was created to hold such gains. Note 7 

274



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

Fund Balance in accordance with statutory arrangements for spreading the burden on 
council tax.  

The unamortised debt premium relates to a penalty imposed on the council by a lender 
several years ago when a debt was paid off early. This premium is to be written down to 
revenue over a number of financial years equal to the unexpired term of the original loan 
instrument.

Pensions Reserve 

The pensions reserve absorbs the timing differences arising from the different 
arrangements for accounting for post- employment benefits and for funding benefits in the 
comprehensive income and expenditure statement as the benefits are earned by 
employees accruing years of service, updating the liabilities recognised to reflect inflation, 
changing assumptions and investment returns on any resources set aside to meet the 
costs. However, statutory arrangements require that benefits earned to be financed as the 
council makes employer’s contributions to pension funds or eventually pays any pensions 
for which it is directly responsible. The debit balance on the pensions reserve therefore 
shows a substantial shortfall in the benefits earned by past and current employees and the 
resources the council has set aside to meet them. The statutory arrangements will ensure 
that funding will have been set aside by the time the benefits come to be paid. 

Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve 

The deferred capital receipts reserve holds the gains recognised on the disposal of non-
current assets but for which cash settlement has yet to take place. Under statutory 
arrangements, the council does not treat these gains as usable for financing new capital 
expenditure until they are backed by cash receipts. When the deferred cash settlement 
eventually takes place, amounts are transferred to the capital receipts reserve. 

Collection Fund Adjustment Account 

The collection fund adjustment account manages the differences arising from the 
recognition of council tax and non-domestic rates income in the Comprehensive Income 
and Expenditure Statement as it falls due from council tax and business rates payers 
compared with the statutory arrangements for paying across amounts to the general fund 
from the Collection Fund. 

Accumulated Absences Account 

The accumulated absences account absorbs the differences that would otherwise arise on 
the general fund balance from accruing for compensated absences earned but not taken in 
the year, e.g. annual leave entitlement carried forward at 31 March. Statutory 
arrangements require that the impact on the general fund balance is neutralised by 
transfers to or from the account. 

49

pension funds or eventuapension funds or eventua
for which it is directly responsible. The debit balance on the pensions reserve therefore for which it is directly responsible. The debit balance on the pensions reserve therefore 
shows a substantial shortfall in the benefits earned by past and current employees and the shows a substantial shortfall in the benefits earned by past and current employees and the 
resources the council has set aside to meet them. The statutory arrangements will ensure resources the council has set aside to meet them. The statutory arrangements will ensure 
that funding will have been set aside by the time the benefits come to be paid. that funding will have been set aside by the time the benefits come to be paid. 

The deferred capital receipts reserve holds the gains recognised on the disposal of non-The deferred capital receipts reserve holds the gains recognised on the disposal of non-
current assets but for which cash settlement has yet to take place. Under statutory current assets but for which cash settlement has yet to take place. Under statutory 
arrangements, the council does not treat these gains as usable for financing new capital arrangements, the council does not treat these gains as usable for financing new capital 
expenditure until they are backed by cash reexpenditure until they are backed by cash receipts. When the deferred cash settlement ceipts. When the deferred cash settlement 
eventually takes place, amounts are transferred to the capital receipts reserve. eventually takes place, amounts are transferred to the capital receipts reserve. 

Collection Fund Adjustment Account Collection Fund Adjustment Account 

The collection fund adjustment account mThe collection fund adjustment account m
recognition of council tax and non-domestic rates income in the Comprehensive Income recognition of council tax and non-domestic rates income in the Comprehensive Income 
and Expenditure Statement as it falls due from council tax and business rates payers and Expenditure Statement as it falls due from council tax and business rates payers 
compared with the statutory arrangements for paying across amounts to the general fund compared with the statutory arrangements for paying across amounts to the general fund 

275



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

26.    Operating Activities 

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Net Surplus on the Provision of Services  92,442 50,576

Adjust net surplus on the provision of services 

for non cash movements

Depreciation  46,699 36,579

Impairment and downward valuations (65,396)

Amortisation  659 866

(Increase)/Decrease in Creditors (2,404) 799

(Increase)/Decrease in Debtors  14,643 (35,870)

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories  51 (69)

Movement in Pension Liability  14,274 (14,243)

Carrying amount of non-current assets and non-

current assets held for sale, sold or derecognised

 23,356 49,584

Other non-cash items charged to the net surplus or 

deficit on the provision of services

(9,928) (2,615)

 21,954  35,031

Adjust for items included in the net surplus or 

deficit on the provision of services that are 

investing or financing activities

Proceeds from the sale of property plant and 

equipment, investment property and intangible 

assets

(26,307) (21,015)

Any other item of which the cash affects are 

investing or financing cashflow

(47,469) (42,707)

(73,776) (63,722)

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities  40,620 21,885

Operating activities within the cash flow 

statement include the following cash flows 

interest £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Ordinary interest received  1,325  1,488

Interest charge for year (7,733) (5,174)

Interest Paid (6,408) (3,686)

2014/15 2013/14

2013/142014/15

50

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

(9,928) (2,615)

 21,954  35,031

Proceeds from the sale of property plant and 

equipment, investment property and intangible 

(26,307) (21,015)

Any other item of which the cash affects are 

investing or financing cashflow

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities  40,620 21,885D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

276



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

27.     Investing Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Property, Plant and Equipment Purchased (53,747) (98,467)

Purchase of short term investments (38,241)               - 

Purchase of long term investments (15,088)

Proceeds from the sale of property plant and 

equipment, investment property and intangible 

assets

 26,379  20,425

Proceeds from short term investments  26,832  52,209

Other Receipts from Investing Activities  47,485  42,652

Total Cash Flows from Investing Activities  8,708 1,731

2014/15 2013/14

28.    Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Cash payments for the reduction of outstanding 

liabilities relating to finance leases and on-Balance-

Sheet PFI contracts

(296) (261)

Other payments/receipts for financing activities
 2,871 (907)

Total Cash Flows from Financing Activities  2,575 (1,168)

2014/15 2013/14

29.    Amounts Reported for Resource Allocation Decisions  

The analysis of income and expenditure by service on the face of the comprehensive 
income and expenditure statement is that specified by the Service Reporting Code of 
Practice. However, decisions about resource allocation are taken by the council’s Cabinet 
Resources Committee on the basis of budget reports analysed across directorates. These 
reports are prepared on a different basis from the accounting policies used in the financial 
statements. In particular: 

! No charges are made in relation to capital expenditure (whereas depreciation, 
revaluation and impairment losses in excess of the balance on the revaluation 
reserve and amortisations are charged to services in the comprehensive income 
and expenditure statement) 

! The cost of retirement benefits is based on cash flows (payments of employer’s 
pension contributions) rather than current service cost of benefits accrued in the 
year in directorates. 

51

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft£'000 £'000

Cash payments for the reduction of outstanding 

ance leases and on-Balance-

(296) (261)

Other payments/receipts for financing activitiesOther payments/receipts for financing activities
 2,871

Total Cash Flows from Financing Activities

2014/15

29.    Amounts Reported for 29.    Amounts Reported for Resource Allocation Decisions  Resource Allocation Decisions  

The analysis of income and expenditure by service on the face of the comprehensive The analysis of income and expenditure by service on the face of the comprehensive 
income and expenditure statement is that specified by the Service Reporting Code of income and expenditure statement is that specified by the Service Reporting Code of 

277



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

Directorate

Budget Actual (Under)/

Overspend

£'000 £'000 £'000

Adults and Communities  90,746  93,218  2,472

Assurance  4,060  4,186  126

Children's Education  7,211  7,211                   - 

Children's Family Service (inc DSG)  50,436  50,505  69

Commissioning Group  7,760  7,760                   - 

Streetscene  15,357  15,399  42

Commercial - Infrastructure and Parking (878) (1,126) (248)

Public Health  14,335  14,335                   - 

HB Public Law  1,952  1,883 (69)

Housing needs resources  4,833  5,170  337

Re  1,039  1,257  218

CSG  23,341  23,341                   - 

Services (Under)/Overspend  220,192  223,139  2,947

Central Expenses (including reserves/ funding)  66,220  64,352 (1,868)

Total Expenditure  286,412  287,491  1,079

Schools Services contribution  2,110

Movement on General Fund (MiRS)  3,189

2014/15

School balances at 31 March 2015 were £13.079m (£15.189m as 31 March 2014). This is 
a decrease in the schools balances of £2.110m which combined with the outturn decrease 
in the General Fund of £1.079m shown in the table above gives the overall decrease of 
£3.189m as seen in the Movement in reserves Statement.  

52

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

 220,192  223,139  2,947

Central Expenses (including reserves/ funding)  66,220  64,352 (1,868)Central Expenses (including reserves/ funding)  66,220  64,352 (1,868)

 286,412  287,491  1,079 286,412  287,491  1,079

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

School balances at 31 March 2015 were £13.079m (£15.189m as 31 March 2014). This is School balances at 31 March 2015 were £13.079m (£15.189m as 31 March 2014). This is 
a decrease in the schools balances of £2.110m which combined with the outturn decrease a decrease in the schools balances of £2.110m which combined with the outturn decrease 
in the General Fund of £1.079m shown in the table above gives the overall decrease of in the General Fund of £1.079m shown in the table above gives the overall decrease of 
£3.189m as seen in the Movement in reserves Statement.  £3.189m as seen in the Movement in reserves Statement.  

278



N
o

te
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

 
  

  
  

  
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 

S
u

b
je

c
ti

v
e
 A

n
a
ly

s
is

 b
y
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

In
co

m
e 

an
d 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 2

01
4/

15

Ad
ul

ts
 a

nd
 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

As
su

ra
nc

e
Ch

ild
re

n'
s 

Ed
uc

at
io

n

Ch
ild

re
n'

s 

Fa
m

ily
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

(in
c 

DS
G

)

Co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

G
ro

up

St
re

et
sc

en
e

Pu
bl

ic
 

He
al

th

H
B 

Pu
bl

ic
 

La
w

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 

an
d 

Pa
rk

in
g

H
ou

si
ng

 

ne
ed

s 

re
so

ur
ce

s

R
e

CS
G

Ce
nt

ra
l

To
ta

l

In
co

m
e

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

G
ra

nt
s,

 F
ee

s 
an

d 
Ch

ar
ge

s
31

,5
87

97
3

12
,6

54
22

6,
55

5
25

7,
25

6
7,

47
9

-
   

   
   

   
  

77
3

14
,7

27
15

,8
40

25
,0

43
18

,4
36

2,
61

2
61

3,
93

5

31
,5

87
97

3
12

,6
54

22
6,

55
5

25
7,

25
6

7,
47

9
-

   
   

   
   

  
77

3
14

,7
27

15
,8

40
25

,0
43

18
,4

36
2,

61
2

61
3,

93
5

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t C

os
ts

18
,8

61
3,

74
3

10
,7

57
31

,0
83

9,
27

4
15

,8
89

32
-

   
   

   
   

 
1,

21
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

12
3,

57
3

94
,4

64

O
th

er
 S

er
vic

e 
C

os
ts

10
5,

94
4

1,
41

6
9,

10
8

24
5,

97
7

25
5,

74
2

6,
98

9
14

,3
03

2,
65

6
12

,3
91

21
,0

10
26

,2
70

41
,7

65
63

,3
91

80
6,

96
2

12
4,

80
5

5,
15

9
19

,8
65

27
7,

06
0

26
5,

01
6

22
,8

78
14

,3
35

2,
65

6
13

,6
01

21
,0

10
26

,3
00

41
,7

77
66

,9
64

90
1,

42
6

O
ut

 tu
rn

 re
po

rt
ed

 to
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
93

,2
18

4,
18

6
7,

21
1

50
,5

05
7,

76
0

15
,3

99
14

,3
35

1,
88

3
(1

,1
26

)
5,

17
0

1,
25

7
23

,3
41

64
,3

52
28

7,
49

1

R
ec

ha
rg

es
4,

81
6

(7
05

)
5,

20
1

10
,6

92
(5

,2
73

)
3,

36
8

13
0

(1
,8

83
)

23
8

46
9

1,
92

6
(1

9,
00

8)
29

-
   

   
   

   
   

IA
S 

19
(1

43
)

(2
8)

(9
6)

(1
,2

10
)

(7
1)

(1
44

)
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

 
(1

5)
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

1,
70

7
-

   
   

   
   

   

C
ap

ita
l c

ha
rg

es
3,

89
7

19
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
,7

83
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

15
9

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
 

1,
83

7
12

9
15

,5
63

(1
8,

16
7)

(4
2,

22
0)

-
   

   
   

   
   

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

O
ut

tu
rn

10
1,

78
8

3,
47

2
12

,3
16

96
,7

70
2,

41
6

20
,7

82
14

,4
65

-
   

   
   

   
 

93
4

5,
76

8
18

,7
46

(1
3,

83
4)

23
,8

68
28

7,
49

1

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

In
co

m
e 

an
d 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 2

01
3/

14

Ad
ul

ts
 a

nd
 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

As
su

ra
nc

e
Ch

ild
re

n'
s 

Ed
uc

at
io

n

Ch
ild

re
n'

s 

Fa
m

ily
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

(in
c 

DS
G

)

Co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

G
ro

up

St
re

et
sc

en
e

Pu
bl

ic
 

He
al

th

H
B 

Pu
bl

ic
 

La
w

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 

an
d 

Pa
rk

in
g

H
ou

si
ng

 

ne
ed

s 

re
so

ur
ce

s

R
e

CS
G

C
en

tr
al

To
ta

l

In
co

m
e

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

G
ra

nt
s,

 F
ee

s 
an

d 
Ch

ar
ge

s
28

,5
62

22
1

29
,8

29
21

9,
58

3
25

7,
52

4
21

,1
27

-
   

   
   

   
  

93
9

19
,5

19
20

,1
95

14
,4

27
4,

20
3

61
6,

12
9

28
,5

62
22

1
29

,8
29

21
9,

58
3

25
7,

52
4

21
,1

27
-

   
   

   
   

  
93

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
,5

19
20

,1
95

14
,4

27
4,

20
3

61
6,

12
9

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t C

os
ts

19
,0

42
3,

54
0

16
0,

98
5

32
,2

91
6,

89
1

14
,6

33
24

7
2

25
5,

93
6

9,
75

7
3,

59
5

25
6,

94
4

O
th

er
 S

er
vic

e 
C

os
ts

10
7,

03
9

72
8

(1
21

,7
79

)
23

7,
81

9
25

8,
63

8
21

,5
62

13
,5

31
3,

07
6

23
,5

29
17

,2
94

29
,2

43
61

,3
69

65
2,

04
9

12
6,

08
1

4,
26

8
39

,2
06

27
0,

11
0

26
5,

52
9

36
,1

95
13

,7
78

3,
07

8
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
,5

54
23

,2
30

39
,0

00
64

,9
64

90
8,

99
3

O
ut

 tu
rn

 re
po

rt
ed

 to
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
97

,5
19

4,
04

7
9,

37
7

50
,5

27
8,

00
5

15
,0

68
13

,7
78

2,
13

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
03

5
3,

03
5

24
,5

73
60

,7
61

29
2,

86
4

R
ec

ha
rg

es
5,

73
1

(9
)

3,
88

3
12

,6
27

(6
,2

84
)

6,
05

0
21

3
(2

,1
39

)
51

8
2,

99
9

(2
3,

60
7)

18
 - 

IA
S 

19
(3

,3
42

)
(7

26
)

(1
0,

36
6)

(7
,7

98
)

(1
,2

76
)

(2
,8

84
)

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
 

(3
)

(1
,2

79
)

(1
,6

37
)

29
,3

11
 - 

C
ap

ita
l c

ha
rg

es
2,

41
5

26
10

5
29

,9
75

14
5

4,
00

5
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

 
12

9
13

,8
76

3,
39

0
(5

4,
06

6)
-

   
   

   
   

   

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

O
ut

tu
rn

10
2,

32
3

3,
33

8
2,

99
9

85
,3

31
59

0
22

,2
39

13
,9

91
-

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
67

9
18

,6
31

2,
71

9
36

,0
24

29
2,

86
4

5
3

D
ra
ft

As
su

ra
nc

e
Ch

ild
re

n'
s 

Ed
uc

at
io

n

Ch
ild

re
n'

s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

(in
c 

DS
G

D
ra
ft

Co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

28
,5

62
22

1
29

,8
29

21
9,

58
3

25
7,

52
4

21
,1

27
-

D
ra
ft

28
,5

62
22

1
29

,8
29

21
9,

58
3

25
7,

52
4

21
,1

27
-

19
,0

42
3,

54
0

16
0,

98
5

32
,2

91

10
7,

03
9

72
8

(1
21

,7
79

)
23

7,
81

9
25

8,
6

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

10
1,

78
8

3,
47

2
12

,3
16

96
,7

70
2,

41
6

20
,7

82
14

,4
65

-

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

7,
76

0
15

,3
99

14
,3

35
1,

88
3

(1
,1

26
)

5,
17

0
1,

25
7

23
,3

41
64

,3
52

28
7,

49
1

(5
,2

73
)

3,
36

8
13

0
(1

,8
83

)

(1
43

)
(2

8)
(9

6)
(1

,2
10

)
(7

1)
(1

44
)

-

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
,7

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
15

9
-

D
ra
ft

12
4,

80
5

5,
15

9
19

,8
65

27
7,

06
0

26
5,

01
6

22
,8

78
14

,3
35

2,
65

6
13

,6
01

21
,0

10
26

,3
00

41
,7

77
66

,9
64

D
ra
ft

9,
27

4
15

,8
89

32
-

10
5,

94
4

1,
41

6
9,

10
8

24
5,

97
7

25
5,

74
2

6,
98

9
14

,3
03

2,
65

6
12

,3
91

21
,0

10
26

,2
70

41
,7

65
63

,3
91

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

279



N
o

te
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

 
  

  
  

  
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 

R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 S

u
b

je
c

ti
v

e
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 
R

e
c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 S

u
b

je
c
ti

v
e

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

 2
0
1
4

/1
5

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 n

o
t 

in
 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 (
H

R
A

)

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 n
o

t 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 

C
a
b

in
e

t

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 n
o

t 

in
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 

C
IE

S

A
ll

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

R
e
c

h
a
rg

e
s

D
e
fi

c
it

 o
n

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

T
o

ta
l

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

G
ra

n
ts

, 
F

e
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

6
1
3

,9
3
5

6
9

,2
3
4

-
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

6
8
3
,1

6
9

-
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

6
8
3
,1

6
9

D
e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
, 
A

m
o
rt

is
a

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 I
m

p
a
ir

m
e

n
t

-
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
-

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
(1

9
,0

1
3
)

-
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

(1
9
,0

1
3
)

8
,1

6
4

(1
0
,8

4
9

)

In
te

re
s
t 
a
n
d
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 
In

c
o
m

e
-

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
1
,5

2
2

1
9
,6

0
3

-
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

2
1
,1

2
5

4
,1

2
2

2
5
,2

4
7

In
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x

-
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
-

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
-

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

3
2
5
,4

6
2

3
2
5
,4

6
2

In
c
o

m
e

6
1
3

,9
3
5

7
0

,7
5
6

5
9
0

-
-

6
8
5
,2

8
1

3
3
7

,7
4
8

  
  
  
  

  
1
,0

2
3
,0

2
9

E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 
C

o
s
ts

9
4

,4
6
4

1
5
7

-
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

9
4
,6

2
1

8
8
,3

1
5

1
8
2
,9

3
6

O
th

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
s
ts

8
0
6

,9
6
2

5
1

,0
2
7

(1
1
2
,0

8
3
)

-
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

7
4
5
,9

0
6

1
,5

9
6

7
4
7
,5

0
2

D
e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
, 
A

m
o
rt

is
a

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 I
m

p
a
ir

m
e

n
t

-
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
1
9
,5

7
2

5
6
,4

7
3

-
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

7
6
,0

4
5

-
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

7
6
,0

4
5

G
a
in

/L
o
s
s
 o

n
 d

is
p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

n
o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
a

s
s
e
ts

-
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
-

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
-

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

4
,2

5
5

4
,2

5
5

E
x

p
e
n

d
it

u
re

9
0
1

,4
2
6

7
0

,7
5
6

(5
5
,6

1
0
)

-
-

9
1
6
,5

7
2

9
4
,1

6
6

1
,0

1
0
,7

3
8

T
o

ta
l 
c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 
(2

8
7
,4

9
1
)

-
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
5
6
,2

0
0

-
-

(2
3
1
,2

9
1
)

2
4
3
,5

8
2

1
2
,2

9
1

R
e
c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 S

u
b

je
c
ti

v
e

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

 2
0
1
3

/1
4

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 n

o
t 

in
 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 (
H

R
A

)

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 n
o

t 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 

C
a
b

in
e

t

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 n
o

t 

in
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 

C
IE

S

A
ll

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

R
e
c

h
a
rg

e
s

D
e
fi

c
it

 o
n

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

T
o

ta
l 

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

G
ra

n
ts

, 
F

e
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

6
1
6

,1
2
9

6
7

,6
2
1

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

8
3
,7

5
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

8
3
,7

5
0

D
e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
, 
A

m
o
rt

is
a

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 I
m

p
a
ir

m
e

n
t

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(3

6
,9

9
1
)

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(3

6
,9

9
1

)
1

7
,6

1
0

(1
9
,3

8
1

)

In
te

re
s
t 
a
n
d
 I
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
In

c
o
m

e
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
5
,1

6
9

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
5
,1

6
9

4
,3

5
5

1
9
,5

2
4

In
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

3
2
5
,6

9
0

3
2
5
,6

9
0

In
c
o

m
e

6
1
6

,1
2
9

6
7

,6
2
1

(2
1
,8

2
2
)

-
-

6
6
1
,9

2
8

3
4
7
,6

5
5

1
,0

0
9
,5

8
3

E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 
C

o
s
ts

2
5
6

,9
4
4

5
0
0

-
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
5
7
,4

4
4

1
0
,0

5
3

2
6
7
,4

9
7

O
th

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
s
ts

6
5
2

,0
4
9

4
6

,9
7
7

(1
0
7
,3

2
1
)

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

9
1
,7

0
5

2
0
,8

3
9

6
1
2
,5

4
4

D
e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
, 
A

m
o
rt

is
a

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 I
m

p
a
ir

m
e

n
t

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
0

,1
4
4

1
8
,1

1
4

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3
8
,2

5
8

-
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

3
8
,2

5
8

G
a
in

/L
o
s
s
 o

n
 d

is
p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

n
o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
a

s
s
e
ts

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

3
3
,1

5
1

3
3
,1

5
1

E
x

p
e
n

d
it

u
re

9
0
8

,9
9
3

6
7

,6
2
1

(8
9
,2

0
7
)

-
-

8
8
7
,4

0
7

6
4
,0

4
3

9
5
1
,4

5
0

T
o

ta
l 
c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 
(2

9
2
,8

6
4
)

-
6

7
,3

8
5

-
-

(2
2

5
,4

7
9

)
2

8
3
,6

1
2

5
8
,1

3
3

5
4

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

R
e
c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 S

u
b

je
c
ti

v
e

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

 2
0
1
3

/1
4

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

A
n

a
ly

s
is

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 n

o
t 

in
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 n

o
t 

in
 

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 (
H

R
A

)
A

n
a
ly

s
is

 (
H

R
A

)

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 n
o

t 
m

o
u

n
ts

 n
o

t 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 
re

p
o

rt
e
d

 t
o

 

C
a
b

in
e

t

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

G
ra

n
ts

, 
F

e
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

6
1
6

,1
2
9

6
7

,6
2
1

G
ra

n
ts

, 
F

e
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

6
1
6

,1
2
9

6
7

,6
2
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

6
1
6

,1
2
9

6
7

,6
2
1

(2
1
,8

2
2
)

-
-

6
6
1
,9

2
8

3
4
7
,6

5
5

6
1
6

,1
2
9

6
7

,6
2
1

(2
1
,8

2
2
)

-
-

6
6
1
,9

2
8

3
4
7
,6

5
5

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
5
6
,2

0
0

-

D
ra
ft

7
0

,7
5
6

(5
5
,6

1
0
)

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

--
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

5
1

,0
2
7

(1
1
2
,0

8
3
)

5
1

,0
2
7

(1
1
2
,0

8
3
)

-
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

1
9
,5

7
2

5
6
,4

7
3

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

D
ra
ft

5
9
0

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
(1

9
,0

1
3
)

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
(1

9
,0

1
3
)

1
,5

2
2

1
9
,6

0
3

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 
C

o
s
ts

2
5
6

,9
4
4

5
0
0

-

D
ra
ft

280



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

Reconciliation of outturn reported to Council and the Total Comprehensive 
Income and Expenditure Statement 

Reconciliation to CIES 2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Outturn reported to Council 287,491 292,864

Settlement of HRA self-financing

Revaluations and Pension costs charged to services
(56,200) (67,385)

(Surplus)/Deficit on Continuing Operations  231,291  225,479

Loss on transfer of Schools to Academies                        - 22,702

Other operating expenditure  4,255 10,448

Net Interest received or paid on investments and 

loans (2,526)  16,485

Council Tax, Business Rates and Grant Income (325,462) (325,690)

(Surplus)/Deficit on the Provision of Services (92,442) (50,576)

(Surplus)/Deficit on revaluation of non-current assets
(8,164) (17,610)

(Gains) or Losses on the pension fund  88,315 10,053

Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure (12,291) (58,133)

30.   Acquired and Discontinued Operations 

The only operation acquired in 2014/15 was in respect of Public Health services to the 
community. This is operated as a Shared Service with the London Borough of Harrow with 
the London Borough of Harrow discharging Barnet’s relevant functions through the Service 
in accordance with Section 101 of the 1972 Act and of the Local Government (arrangements 
for the discharge of functions) (England) Regulations 2000. 

There are no discontinued operations. 

31.   Trading Operations 

A number of operations that the council undertakes are technically classified as trading 
operations. This is where the client can choose who provides the service and is not obliged 
to use the council run trading undertaking. Most of the council's trading operations provide 
services on an internal basis only to other parts of the Council and the accounts of those 
undertakings are shown below. 

55

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

 and Discontinued Operations  and Discontinued Operations 

The only operation acquired in 2014/15 was in respect of Public Health services to the The only operation acquired in 2014/15 was in respect of Public Health services to the 
community. This is operated as a Shared Service with the London Borough of Harrow with community. This is operated as a Shared Service with the London Borough of Harrow with 
the London Borough of Harrow discharging Barnet’s relevant functions through the Service the London Borough of Harrow discharging Barnet’s relevant functions through the Service 
in accordance with Section 101 of the 1972 Act and of the Local Government (arrangements in accordance with Section 101 of the 1972 Act and of the Local Government (arrangements 
for the discharge of functions) (England) Regulations 2000. for the discharge of functions) (England) Regulations 2000. 

There are no discontinued operations. There are no discontinued operations. 

281



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

2014/15 Income Internal 

recharges

Expenditure Trading 

surplus/(

deficit)

£000 £000 £000 £000

Catering 8,698 (2,052) (8,565) (1,919)

Transport 488 7,226 (7,824) (110)

Other (161) (161)

Total 9,186 5,013 (16,389) (2,190)

2013/14 Income Internal 

recharges

Expenditure Trading 

surplus/(

deficit)

£000 £000 £000 £000

Catering 7,287 (1,480) (7,267) (1,460)

Transport 515 7,624 (8,305) (166)

Other -               644 (644) -              

Total 7,802 (6,788) (16,216) (1,626)

32.   Pooled Budgets 

The Authority has five pooled budget arrangements with Barnet Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG).

The arrangements are for the provision of community equipment services; provision of learning 

disability services; to support people with Learning Disabilities who have been living in long stay NHS 

accommodation to be re-settled to live within the local community; and to develop a approach to 

commissioning preventative services to reduce duplication, maximise outcomes and improve health 

and social care outcomes for service users and for Speech and Language Therapy.                               

As part of the changes to the NHS brought about by the Health and Social Care Act 2012, Primary 

Care Trusts (PCTs) and Strategic Health Authorities (SHAs) ceased to exist on 31 March 2013. The 

responsibilities previously held by the NHS Barnet were transferred to Barnet Clinical Commissioning 

Group (Barnet CCG).

Total Barnet
Barnet 

CCG
Total Barnet

NHS 

Barnet

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Equipment, servicing and repairs 2,214 1,143 1,071 2,072 1,203 869

Contract management (including 

delivery, collection and storage)
563 344 219 711 443 268

2,777 1,487 1,290 2,783 1,646 1,137

Section 75 agreement in respect of Community Equipment Services

2014/15 2013/14

56

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

7,802 (6,788) (16,216) (1,626)

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ftThe Authority has five pooled budget arrangements with Barnet Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG).

The arrangements are for the provision of community equipment services; provision of learning 

e with Learning Disabilities who have been living in long stay NHS 

accommodation to be re-settled to live within the local community; and to develop a approach to 

commissioning preventative services to reduce dupl

and social care outcomes for service users and for Speech and Language Therapy.                               

As part of the changes to the NHS brought about 

Care Trusts (PCTs) and Strategic Health Authorit

responsibilities previously held by the NHS Barnet were transferred to Barnet Clinical Commissioning 

282



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

Total Barnet
Barnet 

CCG
Total Barnet

NHS 

Barnet

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Social Work Team (Staff & Non-staff 

budget)
2,786 1,164 1,622 2,171 872 1,299

Head of Service contribution 80 40 40 94 47 47

Transition Team (Staff & non-staff 

budget)
189 189 322

322 -            

Accommodation & IT support 227 227 225 225

3,282 1,393 1,889 2,812 1,241 1,571

Section 75 agreement in respect of Learning Disabilities Services

2014/15 2013/14

Total Barnet
Barnet 

CCG
Total Barnet

NHS 

Barnet

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Campus re-provision services 1,546 800 746 1,602 825 777

1,546 800 746 1,602 825 777

Section 75 agreement in respect of Learning DisabilityServices for the campus re-provision 

programme.

2014/15 2013/14

Total Barnet
Barnet 

CCG
Total Barnet

NHS 

Barnet

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Third Party Contract payments 2,504 1,772 732 2,436 1,704 732

2,504 1,772 732 2,436 1,704 732

Section 75 agreement in respect of Voluntary Services Commissioning within a Prevention 

Framework

2014/15 2013/14

Total Barnet
Barnet 

CCG
Total Barnet

NHS 

Barnet

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Third Party Contract payments 1,999 349 1,650 451        168        283        

1,999 349 1,650 451        168        283        

Section 75 agreement in respect of the provision of OT services in relation to Speech and 

Language Therapy

2014/15 2013/14

57

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

Total Barnet
Barnet 

CCG

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

1,546 800 746 1,602 825 777

1,546 800 746 1,6021,546 800 746 1,602

2014/15

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

Total Barnet

£'000 £'000 £'000

Section 75 agreement in respect of Voluntary Services Commissioning within a Prevention 

Framework

2014/15

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

283



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

33.   Members’ Allowances 
2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Member Allowances 1,143 1,108

Member Expenses 63 34

1,206 1,142

34.   Officers’ Remuneration 

The number of employees who received taxable remuneration in excess of £50,000, 
excluding employer’s pension contributions for the year (including Teachers) was: 

2014/15 2013/14

Remuneration band Total

Number of 

Employees

Total 

Number of 

Employees *

£50,000 - £54,999 95 137

£55,000 - £59,999 69 66

£60,000 - £64,999 46 83

£65,000 - £69,999 39 23

£70,000 - £74,999 21 32

£75,000 - £79,999 16 6

£80,000 - £84,999 18 6

£85,000 - £89,999 11 3

£90,000 - £94,999 10 13

£95,000 - £99,999 4 1

£100,000 - £104,999 3 3

£105,000 - £109,999 3 2

£110,000 - £114,999 4 3

£115,000 - £119,999 2 -

£120,000 - £124,999 1 2

£125,000 - £129,999 1 -

£130,000 - £134,999 1 1

£140,000 - £144,999 0 -

£150,000 > 4 3

Total 348 384

*Re!stated

58

D
ra
ft

284



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

Senior Officers 2014/5 
Senior Officers are defined as all those whose salary is £0.150m or above, the following 
statutory posts; Head of Paid service, Director of Children’s service, Director of Adults social 
service, Chief Education officer and the Section 151 officer, and any office that reports 
directly to the Head of Paid Service whose salary is more than £0.050m. 

Post Title and Name Note Salary 

(including 

fees & 

allowances)

Expenses / 

Allowances

Pension 

Contributions

Total 

Remuneration 

£ £ £ £

Chief Executive - Mr Andrew Travers 187,613 -                   48,545 236,158

Chief Operating Officer - Mr Chris Naylor (i) 132,053 -                   34,162 166,215

Deputy Chief Operating Officer and Chief Operating Officer - Mr John Hooton (ii) 110,925 2,486           29,346 142,757

Strategic Director for Communities / Strategic Director for Commissioning Ms Kate Kennally (iii) 156,703 -                   40,548 197,251

Adults and Communities Director / Commissioning Director (Adults and Health) - Mrs Dawn Wakeling (iv) 129,453 -                   33,497 162,950

Strategic Director for Growth and Enivironment (v) 134,870 -                   34,898 169,768

Education and Skills Director - Mr Ian Harrison 113,846 -                   29,458 143,304

Assurance Director (vi) 80,397 -                   13,422 93,819

Interim Assurance Director (vii) 62,400 -                   62,400

1,108,260 2,486 263,876 1,374,622

(i) Mr Chris Naylor was an employee at LB Barnet until 31st January 2015.  
(ii)Mr John Hooton was the Deputy Chief Operating Officer at LB Barnet to 18th March 2015, 

he was then appointed Chief Operating Officer until 31st March 2015.  
(iii)Ms Kate Kennally was the Strategic Director for Communities at LB Barnet to 4th January 

2015, she was then appointed Strategic Director for Commissioning until 31st March 
2015.

(iv)Mrs Dawn Wakeling was the Adults and Communities Director at LB Barnet to 4th 
January 2015, she was then appointed Commissioning Director (Adults and Health) until 
31st March 2015.       

(v) This employee left the employment of LB Barnet on 31st March 2015.   
(vi)This employee left the employment of LB Barnet on 9th January 2015.  
(vii)This figures represents the fee paid in respect of interim appointments until 31st March 

2015.      

The Council operates a Public Health service in conjunction with the London Borough of 
Harrow. The Public Health Director is directly employed by the London Borough of Harrow 
and as such does not appear specifically in these accounts.   
Senior Officers 2013/14: 

59

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft
(v) 134,870

(vi) 80,397(vi) 80,397

(vii) 62,400(vii) 62,400

1,108,260 2,486 263,876 1,374,622

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft(i) Mr Chris Naylor was an employee at LB Barnet until 31st January 2015.  (i) Mr Chris Naylor was an employee at LB Barnet until 31st January 2015.  

(ii)Mr John Hooton was the Deputy Chief Operating Officer at LB Barnet to 18th March 2015, (ii)Mr John Hooton was the Deputy Chief Operating Officer at LB Barnet to 18th March 2015, 
he was then appointed Chief Operating Officer until 31st March 2015.  he was then appointed Chief Operating Officer until 31st March 2015.  

(iii)Ms Kate Kennally was the Strategic Director for Communities at LB Barnet to 4th January (iii)Ms Kate Kennally was the Strategic Director for Communities at LB Barnet to 4th January 
2015, she was then appointed Strategic Director for Commissioning until 31st March 2015, she was then appointed Strategic Director for Commissioning until 31st March 

(iv)Mrs Dawn Wakeling was the Adults and Communities Director at LB Barnet to 4th (iv)Mrs Dawn Wakeling was the Adults and Communities Director at LB Barnet to 4th 
January 2015, she was then appointed Commissioning Director (Adults and Health) until January 2015, she was then appointed Commissioning Director (Adults and Health) until 
31st March 2015.       31st March 2015.       

(v) This employee left the employment of LB Barnet on 31st March 2015.   (v) This employee left the employment of LB Barnet on 31st March 2015.   
(vi)This employee left the employment of LB Barnet on 9th January 2015.  (vi)This employee left the employment of LB Barnet on 9th January 2015.  
(vii)This figures represents the fee paid in respect of interim appointments until 31st March (vii)This figures represents the fee paid in respect of interim appointments until 31st March 

285



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

Post Title and Name Note Salary 

(including 

fees & 

allowances)

Expenses / 

Allowances

Pension 

Contributions

Total 

Remuneration 

£ £ £ £

Chief Executive - Mr Andrew Travers (i) 187,613 -                   46,528 234,141

Chief Operating Officer - Mr Chris Naylor 158,586 122 39,299 198,007

Strategic Director for Growth and Environment (ii) 134,870 -                   33,448 168,318

Strategic Director for Communities - Ms Kate Kennally (iii) 158,464 -                   38,240 196,704

Adults and Communities Director 124,870 -                   30,968 155,838

Education and Skills Director (from 04 September 2013) 65,461 -                   16,234 81,695

Deputy Chief Operating Officer 108,846 -                   27,230 136,076

Assurance Director 103,846 -                   25,978 129,824

1,042,556 122 257,925 1,300,603

(i)  Interim Chief Executive to 15th July. Permanent from 16th July  
(ii) Post designation changed as at 01 January 2014 - previously Director for Place 
(iii) Post designation changed as at 01 January 2014 - previously Director for People 

The number of exit packages, all compulsory redundancies, with total cost per band, is set 
out in the table below. 

2014/15 Exit 

packages 

by band

2014/15

Exit 

packages 

by band

£'000

2013/14 

Exit 

packages 

by band

2013/14 

Exit 

packages 

by band

£'000

Number £'000 Number £'000

£nil         to        £20,000 80 548 14           120         

£20,001             £40,000 7 219 3             75           

£40,001             £60,000 1                 43            3             133         

£60,001             £80,000 -                  -               1             74           

£80,001           £100,000 -                  -               1             95           

88 810 22           497        

The exit packages relate predominately to the Children’s family service and Schools 

35.   Audit Costs

The cost to the council of external audit and inspection fees are as follows: 

2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Fees payable to Grant Thornton UK LLP, the council’s 

appointed external auditors for:

           -Audit and inspection fee 226 224

           -Certification of grant claims and returns 27 32

           - Pension Fund audit 21 21

 274  277

The Audit costs do not include any cost incurred as a result of the objections to the accounts

60

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

h July. Permanent from 16th July  h July. Permanent from 16th July  
(ii) Post designation changed as at 01 January 2014 - previously Director for Place (ii) Post designation changed as at 01 January 2014 - previously Director for Place 
(iii) Post designation changed as at 01 January 2014 - previously Director for People (iii) Post designation changed as at 01 January 2014 - previously Director for People 

The number of exit packages, all compulsory redundancies, with total cost per band, is set The number of exit packages, all compulsory redundancies, with total cost per band, is set 

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft2014/15 Exit 

packages 

by band

2014/15

packages 

Number £'000

£nil         to        £20,000 80 548 14

£20,001             £40,000 7 219 3£20,001             £40,000 7 219 3

£40,001             £60,000 1£40,001             £60,000 1

£60,001             £80,000 -

£80,001           £100,000 -

The exit packages relate predominately to the Children’s family service and Schools The exit packages relate predominately to the Children’s family service and Schools 

286



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

36.   Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) 

The council’s expenditure on schools is funded primarily by grant monies provided by the 
Department for Education: the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG). The DSG is ring fenced and 
can only be applied to meet expenditure properly included in the Schools’ Budget, as 
defined in the School Finance (England) Regulations 2008.  

The Schools Budget includes elements for a range of educational services provided on a 
Council-wide basis and for the Individual Schools Budget (ISB), which is divided into a 
budget share for each maintained school. The ISB is regarded for DSG purposes as spent 
by the Council once it is deployed to schools’ budget shares.. 

2014/15 2013/14

£’000 £'000

Final DSG for year 204,118 200,684

Brought forward from previous year 1,344 2,083

205,462 202,767

Details of the deployment of DSG received are as follows: 

Agreed 

Budget 

Distribution

Actual 

Central 

Expenditure

C-Fwd to 

2015/16 

Agreed 

Budget 

Distribution

Actual 

Central 

Expenditure

C-Fwd to 

2014/15 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Schools 170,494 (168,505) 1,989 157,849 (158,999) (1,150)

High Needs 38,184 (36,034) 2,150 34,830 (33,911) 919

Early Years 1,254 (1,710) (456) 4,299 (2,882) 1,417

Central Expenditure 3,533 (3,705) (172) 3,718 (3,559) 159

213,465 (209,954) 3,511 200,696 (199,351) 1,345

2014/15 2013/14

37.   Grant Income 

The grants and contributions credited to the taxation and non-specific grant income line on 
the CIES are disclosed in Note 11 of the Core statements. The council credited the following 
grants, contributions to services in the comprehensive income and expenditure statement: 

2014/15 2013/14

Credited to services £'000 £'000

Education (excluding DSG) 22,327 17,084

DSG 204,367 200,684

Community Care and Other Social Services 700 736

Asylum Seekers 760 463

Other 5,666 7,532

233,820 226,499

The council has received a number of grants and contributions that have conditions attached 
to them. As long as the council intends to use the capital grant in accordance with the 

61

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ftctual 

Central 

Expenditure

C-Fwd to 

2015/16 Budget 

Distribution

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

170,494 (168,505) 1,989 157,849 (158,999) (1,150)

38,184 (36,034) 2,150 34,830 (33,911) 919

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

Details of the deployment of DSG received are as follows: Details of the deployment of DSG received are as follows: 

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

1,254 (1,710) (456) 4,299 (2,882) 1,417

3,533 (3,705) (172) 3,718 (3,559) 159

213,465 (209,954) 3,511

2014/15 2013/142014/15 2013/14

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

287



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

condition, the income is to be shown in the CIES and then moved to the Capital Grants 
Unapplied Account via the Movement in Reserves Statement.  

Capital Grants Unapplied 2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

S106 23,565 17,646

Grants and Contributions 51,967 47,142

Total 75,532 64,788

38.  Related Parties 

The council is required to disclose material transactions with related parties. These are 
bodies or individuals that have the potential to control or influence, or to be controlled or 
influenced by, the council. Disclosure of these transactions allows readers to assess the 
extent to which the council might have been constrained in its ability to operate 
independently or might have secured the power to limit another party’s ability to bargain 
freely with it. 

Central government has effective control over the general operations of the council. It is 
responsible for the statutory framework within which the council operates, provides the 
majority of its funding, in the form of grants, and prescribes the terms of many of the 
transactions that the council has with other parties e.g. housing benefits. Grant income is 
shown in note 37. 

Members of the council have direct control over the Council’s financial and operating policies. 
The total of members’ allowances paid in 2014/15 is shown in note 33. By virtue of their 
office, through their residence in the borough and/or as active members of the community, 
members of the council participate in and are members of a variety of other public bodies 
and community groups.  The council has well established mechanisms and procedures for 
preventing undue influence.  Part of these mechanisms is the disclosure of interests in the 
register of members’ interest.  In addition, every year members are asked to complete a 
Declaration of any Related Party Transactions. In financial year 2014/15 several members 
declared that they had acted as Trustees for local Voluntary Organisations and as School 
Governors. The Council paid grants totalling £2.596m (£1.690m in 2013/14) to voluntary 
organisations in which eleven members (nine members in 2013/14) had positions on the 
governing body. The council paid £38.788m (£29.723m in 2013/14) to schools in which 
Twenty five members (seventeen members in 2013/14) had positions on the governing body. 

The council has a number of significant transactions with other local authorities and local 
health authorities. The Council has pooled budget arrangements in place with the National 
Health Service details of which are in note 32. In addition the Council places pupils into 
neighbouring authorities’ schools, the expenditure for which is included within the Children’s 
and Education service line of the income and expenditure account.  In 2014/15 investments 
in line with the council’s investment policy were placed with other local authorities for £63.5m 
as at the financial year end. 

Every year all chief officers are required to complete a related party transactions declaration. 
For the financial year 2014/15 two officers were also directors for companies where 
transactions of £78.3m took place (Barnet Group Ltd and Inglis Consortium). 

62

D
ra
ft

The council is required to disclose material transactions with related parties. These are 
bodies or individuals that have the potential to control or influence, or to be controlled or bodies or individuals that have the potential to control or influence, or to be controlled or 

e transactions allows readers to assess the e transactions allows readers to assess the 
extent to which the council might have been constrained in its ability to operate extent to which the council might have been constrained in its ability to operate 
independently or might have secured the power toindependently or might have secured the power to limit another party’s ability to bargain  limit another party’s ability to bargain 

Central government has effective control overCentral government has effective control over the general operations of the council. It is  the general operations of the council. It is Central government has effective control overCentral government has effective control over
responsible for the statutory framework within which the council operates, provides the responsible for the statutory framework within which the council operates, provides the 
majority of its funding, in the form of grants, and prescribes the terms of many of the majority of its funding, in the form of grants, and prescribes the terms of many of the 
transactions that the council has with other parties e.g. housing benefits. Grant income is transactions that the council has with other parties e.g. housing benefits. Grant income is 

Members of the council have direct control overMembers of the council have direct control over the Council’s financial and operating policies.  the Council’s financial and operating policies. Members of the council have direct control over
The total of members’ allowances paid in 2014/15 is shown in note 33. By virtue of their The total of members’ allowances paid in 2014/15 is shown in note 33. By virtue of their 
office, through their residence in the borough and/or as active members of the community, office, through their residence in the borough and/or as active members of the community, 
members of the council participate in and are members of a variety of other public bodies members of the council participate in and are members of a variety of other public bodies 
and community groups.  The council has well established mechanisms and procedures for and community groups.  The council has well established mechanisms and procedures for 
preventing undue influence.  Part of these mechanipreventing undue influence.  Part of these mechani
register of members’ interest.  In addition, every year members are asked to complete a register of members’ interest.  In addition, every year members are asked to complete a 
Declaration of any Related Party Transactions. In financial year 2014/15 several members Declaration of any Related Party Transactions. In financial year 2014/15 several members 

288



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

The Pension Fund accounts are set out in Section 6 of these Statements. In 2014/15 the 
council’s employer’s contributions to the Fund was £19.387m (£19.314m in 2013/14).  The 
council’s member’s contributions to the Fund were £4.710 (£5.109m in 2013/14). The Council 
charged the Fund £0.609m (£0.632m in 2013/14) for its administration. 

The London Borough of Barnet (the reporting authority) has two subsidiary companies: 

! The Barnet Group Ltd 

! Barnet (Holdings) Ltd 

The London Borough of Barnet owns 100% of the share capital of The Barnet Group Ltd.  
The Barnet Group Ltd owns 100% of the share capital of Your Choice (Barnet) Ltd. and is 
the sole member and guarantor of Barnet Homes Ltd, a company limited by guarantee. The 
London Borough of Barnet contracts with The Barnet Group Ltd for the provision of Adult 
Social Care Services and Housing Management Services. The Barnet Group Ltd then 
contracts on a back to back basis with Your Choice (Barnet) Ltd and Barnet Homes Ltd in 
respect of Adult Social Care Services and Housing Management Services respectively.  As a  
result, The Barnet Group Ltd receives a management fee from The London Borough of 
Barnet on behalf of Barnet Homes Ltd and Your Choice (Barnet) Limited. It also invoices for 
ad hoc services on behalf of the two companies. The outstanding balances owed to and 
from The Barnet Group Ltd at 31 March 2015 were £10.196m and £1.883m respectively. 

The Barnet Group Ltd had a board consisting of nine members, of which two are Members 
of the council. 
The reported (profit)/losses for the subsidiaries mentioned above were: 

2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Barnet Group Ltd 17 30

Barnet Homes Ltd 9,363 1,435

Your Choice (Barnet) Ltd 1,118 1,019

The London Borough of Barnet owns 100% of the share capital of Barnet (Holdings) Ltd. 
who own 49% of the share capital in the joint venture in Regional Enterprise Ltd. The joint 
venture is owned with Capita Ltd. The London Borough of Barnet contracts with Regional 
Enterprise Ltd for the provision of development and regulatory services in the Borough. The 
council’s Chief Executive and Leader are company directors of Barnet Holdings Ltd and 
Regional Enterprise Ltd. 

The London Borough of Barnet (the reporting authority) has a 13.9% share in the Inglis 
Consortium Ltd which is a joint venture with VSM Estates Ltd and Annington Property Ltd. 
The London Borough of Barnet is in receipt of income from the Inglis Consortium Ltd and the 
Mill Hill Depot is due to be transferred to the joint venture in 2015/16. The Chief Operating 
Officer and Director of Finance and Strategic Director of Growth and Environment both sit on 
the Board of the Inglis Consortium Ltd. The council’s profit share for 2014/15 as recorded in 
the accounts was £3.479m (2013/14 £2.641m).  

The London Borough of Barnet is required to prepare Group Accounts consolidating its 
subsidiaries where they have a material interest in the subsidiaries. However, the interest in 
the subsidiaries is not considered material as the size of the subsidiaries is relatively small 

63

D
ra
ft

contracts on a back to back basis with Your Choice (Barnet) Ltd and Barnet Homes Ltd in 
ing Management Services respectively.  As a  ing Management Services respectively.  As a  

result, The Barnet Group Ltd receives a management fee from The London Borough of result, The Barnet Group Ltd receives a management fee from The London Borough of 
Barnet on behalf of Barnet Homes Ltd and Your Choice (Barnet) Limited. It also invoices for Barnet on behalf of Barnet Homes Ltd and Your Choice (Barnet) Limited. It also invoices for 
ad hoc services on behalf of the two companies. The outstanding balances owed to and ad hoc services on behalf of the two companies. The outstanding balances owed to and 
from The Barnet Group Ltd at 31 March 2015 were £10.196m and £1.883m respectively. from The Barnet Group Ltd at 31 March 2015 were £10.196m and £1.883m respectively. 

The Barnet Group Ltd had a board consisting of nine members, of which two are Members The Barnet Group Ltd had a board consisting of nine members, of which two are Members 

The reported (profit)/losses for the subsidiaries mentioned above were: The reported (profit)/losses for the subsidiaries mentioned above were: 

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

Your Choice (Barnet) Ltd

The London Borough of Barnet owns 100% of the share capital of Barnet (Holdings) Ltd. The London Borough of Barnet owns 100% of the share capital of Barnet (Holdings) Ltd. 
who own 49% of the share capital in the joint venture in Regional Enterprise Ltd. The joint who own 49% of the share capital in the joint venture in Regional Enterprise Ltd. The joint 

289



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

compared to that of the London Borough of Barnet. Therefore group accounts have not been 
produced. 

39.   Capital Expenditure and Capital Financing 

The total amount of capital expenditure incurred in the year is shown in the table below, 
together with the resources that have been used to finance it.  

Capital Investment 2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Adults and Communities 956 773

Children's Education 31,183 41,649

Children's Family Service 1,240 837

Commissioning Group 1,308 6,814

Street Scene 2,525 11,405

Housing Needs Resources 1 546

Re 15,272 14,016

CSG -               241

Housing Revenue Account 25,572 26,965

78,057 103,246

Sources of Finance Capital 

financed 

in

2014/15

 Capital 

financed 

in 2013/14

 £'000  £'000

Capital receipts 3,520 16,567

General fund revenue contributions 6,679 15,035

Reserves 2,268 -

HRA revenue contributions/MRA 24,555 26,704

Contributions including S 106 receipts 5,286 4,922

Borrowing 8,516 11,233

Grants 27,233 28,785

78,057 103,246

The total capital expenditure of £78.057m is made up of £46.078m additions (less the 
£0.417m of Infrastructure that relates to PFI) and the £32.396m of Revenue Expenditure 
Funded from Capital under Statute shown in note 7. 

The Capital Financing Requirement as at the 31st March 2015 was £387.783m (at 31st March 
2014 it was £393.891m). 

40.   Leases 

Operating Leases. 

The Council does not own all of the property, vehicles and other equipment that it uses.  
These items are held under Operating Leases. 

64

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft
15,272 14,016

               241

25,572 26,96525,572 26,965

78,057 103,24678,057 103,246

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ftCapital 

financed 

General fund revenue contributions

HRA revenue contributions/MRA

Contributions including S 106 receipts

290



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

In the year 2014/15 the council paid £4.673m in respect of Operating leases and there are 
commitments in place of £34.254m for future years. 

Properties are leased out and in 2014/15 this produced an income of £4.041m with 
£128.065m contracted for future years. 

Operating Lease Payments Vehicles, plant 

and equipment 

leased in

Property 

leased in

Property 

leased 

out

£'000 £'000 £'000

2014/15 321 4,352 (4,041)

2015/16 32 3,316 (3,897)

2016/17- 2019/20 9 8,182 (8,447)

2020/21 to completion -                       22,715 (115,721)

Total 362 38,565 (132,106)

41.   Private Finance Initiatives (PFI) and Similar Contracts 

In April 2006 the council entered into a PFI contract to provide street lighting. This consisted 
of a Core Investment Programme (CIP) for 5 years followed by a post CIP Operating period 
of 20 years. The 25 year contract will expire in 2031/32. 

At year end street lights that have been erected are recognised on the Council’s balance 
sheet as infrastructure assets. Each year the CIP assets and corresponding liabilities are to 
be acknowledged.  

Below is the movement in the carrying value of the assets recognised under the PFI 
arrangement: 

PFI Street Lights 2013/14 In Year 

Movement

2014/15

£'000 £'000 £'000

Gross book value 25,496 418 25,914

Accumulated depreciation (5,482) (1,382) (6,864)

Net book value 20,014 (964) 19,050

Below is the movement in the lease liability for the PFI arrangement: 

2013/14 In Year 

Movement

2014/15

£'000 £'000 £'000

Lease liability 17,410 (296) 17,114

65

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

Total 362 38,565 (132,106)

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

ves (PFI) and Similar Contracts ves (PFI) and Similar Contracts 

In April 2006 the council entered into a PFI contract to provide street lighting. This consisted In April 2006 the council entered into a PFI contract to provide street lighting. This consisted 
of a Core Investment Programme (CIP) for 5 years followed by a post CIP Operating period of a Core Investment Programme (CIP) for 5 years followed by a post CIP Operating period 
of 20 years. The 25 year contract will expire in 2031/32. of 20 years. The 25 year contract will expire in 2031/32. 

At year end street lights that have been erected are recognised on the Council’s balance At year end street lights that have been erected are recognised on the Council’s balance 
sheet as infrastructure assets. Each year the CIP assets and corresponding liabilities are to sheet as infrastructure assets. Each year the CIP assets and corresponding liabilities are to 

Below is the movement in the carrying value of the assets recognised under the PFI Below is the movement in the carrying value of the assets recognised under the PFI 

D
ra
ft

291



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

Payments to be made under the PFI arrangement are as follows: 

Years Repayment 

of liability

Interest Service 

charges

Other 

charges

Total

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

2015/16 334 2,301 1,505 1,084 5,224

2016/17 - 2019/20 1,839 8,691 6,500 5,020 22,050

2020/21 - 2024/25 4,037 9,092 9,316 8,728 31,173

2025/26 - 2029/30 7,954 5,572 10,842 10,951 35,319

2030/31 - 2032/33 2,950 424 2,571 1,497 7,442

Total Commitments 17,114 26,080 30,734 27,280 101,208

If the assumptions around inflation were to vary by 2% it would result in a £1.5m 
increase/decrease in payments over the life of the arrangement.

42.   Impairment Losses 

The Code requires disclosure by class of assets of the amounts for impairment losses and 
impairment reversals charged to the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services and to 
Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure. These disclosures are consolidated in Note 
12,   reconciling the movement over the year in the Property, Plant and Equipment, Heritage 
Assets, Investment Properties and Intangible Asset balances. 

The impairment reversals in 2014/15 were £73.603m and related to PPE asset class. 

43.   Termination Benefits 

The Council terminated the contracts of a number of employees in 2014/15, incurring 
liabilities of £0.809m (£0.584m in 2013/14) of which £0.809m was payable to the employees 
and there is no affect on the pension strain. 

44.   Pension Schemes Accounted for as Defined Contribution Schemes 

The Council contributes to the Department for Children, School’s and Families Teacher’s 
Pension Fund at a rate of 14.1% of pensionable pay. The amount paid in the year, 
£16.631m is included in the education service costs (2013/14 £17.135m).  

Although this is a defined benefit scheme the nature of it is that the Council is unable to 
identify its share of the underlying assets and liabilities and so cannot report these. 
Contributions are set in relation to the current service period only. 

The Council contributions to March 2015 for the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) 
are 25.8% and expected contributions to March 2015 are 25.8%. 

45. Defined Benefit Pension Schemes 

66

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

17,114 26,080 30,734 27,280 101,208

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

If the assumptions around inflation were to vary by 2% it would result in a £1.5m If the assumptions around inflation were to vary by 2% it would result in a £1.5m 
increase/decrease in payments over the life of the arrangement.increase/decrease in payments over the life of the arrangement.

The Code requires disclosure by class of aThe Code requires disclosure by class of assets of the amounts for impairment losses and ssets of the amounts for impairment losses and 
impairment reversals charged to the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services and to impairment reversals charged to the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services and to 
Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure. These disclosures are consolidated in Note Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure. These disclosures are consolidated in Note 
12,   reconciling the movement over the y12,   reconciling the movement over the year in the Property, Plant and Equipment, Heritage ear in the Property, Plant and Equipment, Heritage 
Assets, Investment Properties and Intangible Asset balances. Assets, Investment Properties and Intangible Asset balances. 

The impairment reversals in 2014/15 were £73.603m and related to PPE asset class. The impairment reversals in 2014/15 were £73.603m and related to PPE asset class. 

43.   Termination Benefits 43.   Termination Benefits 

The Council terminated the contracts of a number of employees in 2014/15, incurring The Council terminated the contracts of a number of employees in 2014/15, incurring 

292



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

The Council has its own defined benefit local government pension scheme. This means that 
although these benefits will not actually be payable until employees retire, the Council has 
an obligation to make relevant payments at the time future entitlements are earned. The 
Council’s contributions to pensions earned by employees in the year of account are included 
in the net cost of services. The net pension interest cost counts against net operating 
expenditure. Pension interest cost is the amount that current service cost increases as 
members of the scheme approach retirement. The actuary calculates this using the 
projected unit method. These are all notional costs calculated to show the Council’s true 
liability change for the year in line with pension regulations.  

A revised IAS 19 standard applies for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 
2013. The new standard applies to the figures for the year to 31 March 2015.  

The actuary’s calculation of the net deficit on the pension fund is shown below*. The change 
in the net value of the pension fund includes actuarial losses of £88.315m compared to 
£10.053m These arise from the differences between actual events as they have turned out 
and assumptions that were made at the date of the earlier actuarial valuation, known as 
experience gains and losses as well as changes in actuarial assumptions. 

Movement of Pension Fund

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Deficit at the beginning of the year (373,665) (377,856)

Net Cost of Services

Service Cost (19,629) 8,929

Administration expenses (609) (632)

Net interest expense (15,980) (15,083)

Return on plan assets (excluding the amount included in the 

net interest expense 36,705 (4,776)

Other Actuarial gain on assets  - 22,196

Change in financial assumptions (129,145) (5,446)

Change in demographic assumptions  - 317

Experience loss on defined benefit obligation 4,125 (22,344)

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability* (88,315) (10,053)

(498,198) (394,695)

Amount charged for pensions in the year 21,944 21,030

Fund deficit at end of year (476,254) (373,665)

Pension Reserve

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Balance at the beginning of the year (373,665) (377,856)

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability (88,315) (10,053)

(14,274) 14,244

Balance at the end of the year (476,254) (373,665)

2014/15

2013/14

Total Post employee Benefits charged to the Surplus or 

Deficit on the Provision of Services 

(6,786)

2014/15

(36,218)

2013/14

Adjustments between accounting basis and funding basis 

under regulations

67

and assumptions that were made at the date of the earlier actuarial valuation, known as and assumptions that were made at the date of the earlier actuarial valuation, known as 
experience gains and losses as well as changes in actuarial assumptions. experience gains and losses as well as changes in actuarial assumptions. 

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

£'000 £'000

(373,665) (377,856)

(19,629)

(609)

(15,980)

Return on plan assets (excluding the amount included in the 

Other Actuarial gain on assets

Change in financial assumptions

Change in demographic assumptions

Experience loss on defined benefit obligation

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability*

Total Post employee Benefits charged to the Surplus or 

Deficit on the Provision of Services 

2014/15

D
ra
ft

293



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

The amount included in the balance sheet arising from the authority’s obligation in respect of 
its defined benefit plan is as follows: 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Present Value of Funded Obligation 1,031,554 878,783

Fair Value of Plan assets (581,710) (533,926)

Net Liability 449,844 344,857

Present Value of Unfunded Obligation 26,410 28,808

Net Liability in Balance Sheet 476,254 373,665

Pension asset and liabilities recognised in the balance 

sheet

2013/142014/15

The movements in the Funded and unfunded obligation are explained in the Scheme Asset 
and Benefit Obligation Reconciliation table on the following page. 

To ensure that the net figure in the accounts is the actual amount paid to the pension fund 
rather than a notional sum, the IAS 19 figure is reversed out of the general fund balance 
reconciliation statement and replaced with the actual figure. 

Barnet as the administrating authority receives administration expenses that were £0.609m 
in 2014/15 (£0.632m in 2013/14). 

The deficit is calculated by the assets minus the present value of funded obligation 
(liabilities). The increase in liabilities exceeded the increase in assets. The underlying assets 
and liabilities for retirement benefits attributable to the Council were: 

Scheme assets and liabilities 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Estimated liabilities of the scheme (720,595) (849,881) (932,387) (907,591) (1,057,964)

Estimated assets of the scheme 484,111 507,479 554,532 533,926 581,710

Net Liability (236,484) (342,402) (377,855) (373,665) (476,254)

68

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

The movements in the Funded and unfunded obligation are explained in the Scheme Asset The movements in the Funded and unfunded obligation are explained in the Scheme Asset 
and Benefit Obligation Reconciliation table on the following page. and Benefit Obligation Reconciliation table on the following page. 

To ensure that the net figure in the accounts is the actual amount paid to the pension fund To ensure that the net figure in the accounts is the actual amount paid to the pension fund 
rather than a notional sum, the IAS 19 figure is reversed out of the general fund balance rather than a notional sum, the IAS 19 figure is reversed out of the general fund balance 
reconciliation statement and replaced with the actual figure. reconciliation statement and replaced with the actual figure. 

Barnet as the administrating authority receives administration expenses that were £0.609m Barnet as the administrating authority receives administration expenses that were £0.609m 

The deficit is calculated by the assets minus the present value of funded obligation The deficit is calculated by the assets minus the present value of funded obligation 
(liabilities). The increase in liabilities exceeded the increase in assets. The underlying assets (liabilities). The increase in liabilities exceeded the increase in assets. The underlying assets 
and liabilities for retirement benefits attributable to the Council were: and liabilities for retirement benefits attributable to the Council were: 

D
ra
ft

Scheme assets and liabilities 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

Estimated liabilities of the scheme (720,595) (849,881) (932,387) (907,591) (1,057,964)

Estimated assets of the scheme 484,111 507,479 554,532 533,926 581,710

Net Liability (236,484) (342,402) (377,855) (373,665)

294



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Opening fair value of Scheme assets 533,926 554,532

Interest on assets 23,257 22,482

Return on assets less interest 36,705 (4,776)

Other actuarial gains/(losses)  - 22,196

Administration expenses (609) (632)

Contributions by employer including unfunded 21,944 21,030

Contributions by scheme participants 3,166 5,110

Estimated benefit paid plus unfunded net of transfers in (38,546) (38,125)

Settlement prices received/(paid) 1,867 (47,891)

Closing Fair Value of Scheme assets 581,710 533,926

Reconciliation in the movements of the fair value of 

scheme assets

A reconciliation of the fair value of the scheme assets is below: 

The estimated asset allocation for London Borough of Barnet as at 31 March 2015 is as 
follows: 

Scheme Asset and Benefit Obligation Reconciliation 2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 907,591 932,387

Current Service cost 18,985 21,707

Interest cost 39,237 37,565

Actuarial change in financial assumptions 129,145 5,446

Actuarial change in demographic assumptions  - (317)

Experience loss/(gain) on defined benefit obligation (4,125) 22,344

Liabilties assumed/(extinguished) on settlements 2,372 (79,382)

Estimated benefits paid net of transfers in (36,829) (36,556)

Past service costs, including curtailments 139 855

Contribution by Scheme participants 3,166 5,110

Unfunded pension payments (1,717) (1,568)

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 1,057,964 907,591

Employer Asset Share - Bid Value

£'000 % £'000 %

Equities 388,101 67 363,070 68

Other Bonds 187,703 32 165,517 31

Cash 5,906 1 5,339 1

581,710 100 533,926 100

31/03/201431/03/2015

Basis for estimating assets and liabilities 

69

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

A reconciliation of the fair value of the scheme assets is below: A reconciliation of the fair value of the scheme assets is below: 

The estimated asset allocation for London Borough of Barnet as at 31 March 2015 is as The estimated asset allocation for London Borough of Barnet as at 31 March 2015 is as 

D
ra
ftScheme Asset and Benefit Obligation Reconciliation

Actuarial change in financial assumptions

Actuarial change in demographic assumptions

Experience loss/(gain) on defined benefit obligation

Liabilties assumed/(extinguished) on settlements

Estimated benefits paid net of transfers in 

Past service costs, including curtailments 

295



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

The liabilities have been assessed using the projected unit method, an estimate of the 
pensions that will be payable in future years dependent on assumptions about mortality 
rates, salary levels etc. The actuaries have adopted a set of demographic assumptions that 
are consistent with those used for the formal funding valuation as at 31 March 2010. The 
post retirement mortality tables adopted were the S1PA heavy tables allowing for medium 
cohort projection, with a minimum 1% improvement and a 90% scaling factor. 

Assumed life expectancy from age 65 years: Years Years

Retiring today Males 22.1 Males 22.0

Females 24.4 Females 24.3

Retiring in 20 years Males 24.2 Males 24.1

Females 26.8 Females 26.7

31/03/201431/03/2015

It is assumed that members will exchange half of their commutable pension for cash at 
retirement, and active members will retire one year later than they are first able to do so 
without reduction. 

Financial Assumptions

% pa Real % pa Real

RPI increases 3.1 -                     3.5 -                    

CPI increases 2.3 (0.8) 2.7 (0.8)

Salary increases 4.1 1.0 4.5 -                    

Pension increases 2.3 (0.8) 2.7 (0.8)

Discount rate 3.2 0.1 4.4 -                    

31/03/201431/03/2015

The figures are from the Barnett Waddingham IAS 19 Disclosures report, and these 
assumptions are set with reference to market conditions at 31 March 2015.   

! The discount rate is the yield on the iboxx AA rated over 15 year corporate bond index as 
at this date which has been chosen to meet the requirements of IAS 19.  

! The RPI increase assumption is set based on the difference between conventional gilt 
yields and index-linked gilts at the accounting date using data published by the Bank of 
England.  This measure has historically overestimated future increases in the RPI and so 
we have made a deduction of 0.4% to get the RPI assumption of 3.1%.  As future pension 
increases are expected to be based on CPI rather than RPI, we have made a further 
assumption about CPI which is that it will be 0.8% below RPI i.e. 2.3%. 

The estimation of the defined obligations is sensitive to the actuarial assumptions set out in 
the table above. The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the 
reasonably possible changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period. 

70

D
ra
ft

It is assumed that members will exchange half of their commutable pension for cash at It is assumed that members will exchange half of their commutable pension for cash at 
retirement, and active members will retire one year later than they are first able to do so retirement, and active members will retire one year later than they are first able to do so 

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft% pa Real

3.1                      

2.3 (0.8)

4.1 1.0

2.3 (0.8)

31/03/2015

The figures are from the Barnett Waddingham IAS 19 Disclosures report, and these The figures are from the Barnett Waddingham IAS 19 Disclosures report, and these 
assumptions are set with reference to market conditions at 31 March 2015.   assumptions are set with reference to market conditions at 31 March 2015.   

 The discount rate is the yield on the iboxx AA rated over 15 year corporate bond index as  The discount rate is the yield on the iboxx AA rated over 15 year corporate bond index as 
at this date which has been chosen to meet the requirements of IAS 19.  at this date which has been chosen to meet the requirements of IAS 19.  

296



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

Sensitivity Analysis 

£'000 £'000 £'000

Adjustment to discount rate 0.1% 0.0% -0.1%

Present Value of Total Obligation 1,040,386 1,057,964 1,075,856

Projected Service Cost 22,952 23,461 23,982

Adjustment to long term salary increase 0.1% 0.0% -0.1%

Present Value of Total Obligation 1,059,640 1,057,964 1,056,298

Projected Service Cost 23,472 23,461 23,450

Adjustment to pension increases and deferred revaluation* 0.1% 0.0% -0.1%

Present Value of Total Obligation 1,074,320 1,057,964 1,041,882

Projected Service Cost 23,975 23,461 22,958

Adjustment to mortality age rating assumption +1 Year None -1 Year

Present Value of Total Obligation 1,020,107 1,057,964 1,096,183

Projected Service Cost 22,647 23,461 24,282

2014/15

*This includes the effects on both the present value of the total obligation and on the 
projected service cost of a change of +/- 0.1% in our CPI assumption. This analysis 
assumes no other assumption changes and in particular, the salary increase assumption 
remains the same. 

Expected return on assets 

For accounting years beginning on or after the 1 January 2013, the expected return and the 
interest cost has been replaced with a single net Interest cost, which effectively sets the 
expected return equal to the discount rate. 

Expected return on assets 31/03/2015

% pa

Expected return on assets 3.2

Expected return on assets 31/03/2014

% pa

Expected return on assets 4.4

Amounts for the Current and Previous Periods: 

71

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

*This includes the effects on both the present value of the total obligation and on the *This includes the effects on both the present value of the total obligation and on the 
projected service cost of a change of +/- 0.1% in our CPI assumption. This analysis projected service cost of a change of +/- 0.1% in our CPI assumption. This analysis 
assumes no other assumption changes and in particular, the salary increase assumption assumes no other assumption changes and in particular, the salary increase assumption 

For accounting years beginning on or after the 1 January 2013, the expected return and the For accounting years beginning on or after the 1 January 2013, the expected return and the 
interest cost has been replaced with a single net Interest cost, which effectively sets the interest cost has been replaced with a single net Interest cost, which effectively sets the 
expected return equal to the discount rate. expected return equal to the discount rate. 

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

Expected return on assets

297



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

Scheme history 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Defined Benefit Obligation (720,595) (849,881) (932,387) (907,591) (1,057,964)

Scheme assets 484,111 507,479 554,532 533,926 581,710

Surplus (Deficit) (236,484) (342,402) (377,855) (373,665) (476,254)

Experience adjustments on Scheme liabilities 64,522 (1,000) (1,276) (22,344) (125,020)

Percentage of liabilities 9.0% -0.1% -0.1% -2.46% 11.82%

Experience adjustments on Scheme assets 7,802 (7,167) 27,881 17,420 36,705

Percentage of assets 1.6% 1.4% 5.0% 3.3% 6.3%

Cumulative Actuarial Gains and (Losses) 5,263 (109,589) (137,841) (147,895) (236,210)

Amounts recognised in the Income and Expenditure 2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Service Cost 19,629 (8,929)

Net interest on the defined liability/(asset) 15,980 15,083

Administration expenses 609 632

Total loss/(profit) 36,218 6,786

Projections for the year to 31 March 2016 £'000

Service Cost 23,461

Net interest on the defined liability 14,931

Administration expense 663

Total 39,055

Employer Contributions 19,446

Contributions are set every 3 years as a result of the actuarial valuation of the Fund required 
by the Regulations. The next actuarial valuation of the Fund will be carried out as at 31 
March 2016 and will set contributions for the period from 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2020. 
There are no minimum funding requirements in the LGPS but the contributions are generally 
set to target a funding level of 100% using the actuarial valuation assumptions. 

The full actuarial valuation involved projecting future cashflows to be paid from the Fund and 
placing a value on them. These cashflows include pensions currently being paid to members 
of the Scheme as well as pensions (and lump sums) that may be payable in future to 
members of the Fund or their dependants. These pensions are linked to inflation and will 
normally be payable on retirement for the life of the member or a dependant following a 
member’s death.   

The employer currently participates in the London Borough of Barnet pool with 9 other 
employers in order to share experience of risks they are exposed to in the Fund. At the 2013 
valuation, the deficit for the whole pool was calculated and allocated to each employer in 
proportion to their active payroll. The next re-allocation will be carried out at the 2016 
valuation, should the employer remain in the pool. Each employer within the pool pays a 
contribution rate based on the cost of benefits of the combined membership of the pool. 
The employers’ contribution anticipated for the year to 31 March 2016 is £19.446m. 

72

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

Service Cost 19,629 (8,929)Service Cost 19,629 (8,929)

Net interest on the defined liability/(asset) 15,980 15,083Net interest on the defined liability/(asset) 15,980 15,083

Administration expenses 609 632Administration expenses 609 632

Total loss/(profit) 36,218 6,786Total loss/(profit) 36,218 6,786

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

Employer Contributions

Contributions are set every 3 years as a result of the actuarial valuation of the Fund required Contributions are set every 3 years as a result of the actuarial valuation of the Fund required 
by the Regulations. The next actuarial valuation of the Fund will be carried out as at 31 by the Regulations. The next actuarial valuation of the Fund will be carried out as at 31 
March 2016 and will set contributions for the period from 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2020. March 2016 and will set contributions for the period from 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2020. 
There are no minimum funding requirements in the LGPS but the contributions are generally There are no minimum funding requirements in the LGPS but the contributions are generally 

298



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

46. Contingent Liabilities 

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose 
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence of one or more uncertain future events 
that are not wholly within the Council’s Control. 

! The Council continues to be involved in litigation relating to search fees. An adverse 
finding would result in a call on Council resources which would need to be managed 
through consideration of earmarked reserves. 

! The council is in dispute over the receipt of a capital payment from a developer, the 
outcome of which will not be known for a number of years. 

! The outcome of an employment tribunal regarding whether holiday pay should include 
overtime is on-going. The result of which will determine whether the council has a 
historic liability. This is not a Barnet case but the outcome would set a precedent.  

47. Contingent Assets 

There are no contingent assets as at 31 March 2015.  

48.  Nature and Extent of Risks Arising from Financial Instruments 

Financial Instruments - Risks     

The Council has adopted CIPFA’s Code of Practice on Treasury Management (and 
subsequent amendments) and complies with The Prudential Code for Capital Finance in 
Local.

As part of the adoption of the Treasury Management Code, the Council approves a Treasury 
Management Strategy before the commencement of each financial year. The Strategy sets 
out the parameters for the management of risks associated with Financial Instruments. The 
Council also produces Treasury Management Practices specifying the practical 
arrangements to be followed to manage these risks.  

The Treasury Management Strategy includes an Annual Investment Strategy in compliance 
with the CLG’s Investment Guidance for local authorities.  This Guidance emphasises that 
priority is to be given to security and liquidity, rather than yield.  The Council’s Treasury 
Strategy, together with its Treasury Management Practices are based on seeking the 
highest rate of return consistent with the proper levels of security and liquidity. 

 The main risks covered are: 

! Credit Risk: The possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to meet 
its contractual obligations, causing a loss for the other party. 

! Liquidity Risk: The possibility that a party will be unable to raise funds to meet the 
commitments associated with Financial Instruments. 

! Market Risk: The possibility that the value of an instrument will fluctuate because of 
changes in interest rates, market prices etc. 

Credit Risk 

73

D
ra
ft

There are no contingent assets as at 31 March 2015.  There are no contingent assets as at 31 March 2015.  

ising from Financial Instruments ising from Financial Instruments 

The Council has adopted CIPFA’s Code of Practice on Treasury Management (and The Council has adopted CIPFA’s Code of Practice on Treasury Management (and 
subsequent amendments) and complies with The Prudential Code for Capital Finance in subsequent amendments) and complies with The Prudential Code for Capital Finance in 

As part of the adoption of the Treasury Management Code, the Council approves a Treasury As part of the adoption of the Treasury Management Code, the Council approves a Treasury 
Management Strategy before the commencement Management Strategy before the commencement of each financial year. The Strategy sets 
out the parameters for the management of risks associated with Financial Instruments. The out the parameters for the management of risks associated with Financial Instruments. The 
Council also produces Treasury Management Practices specifying the practical Council also produces Treasury Management Practices specifying the practical 
arrangements to be followed to manage these risks.  arrangements to be followed to manage these risks.  

The Treasury Management Strategy includes an Annual Investment Strategy in compliance The Treasury Management Strategy includes an Annual Investment Strategy in compliance 
with the CLG’s Investment Guidance for local authorities.  This Guidance emphasises that with the CLG’s Investment Guidance for local authorities.  This Guidance emphasises that 

299



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

The Council manages credit risk by ensuring that investments are placed with the Debt 
Management Office, other local authorities, AAA-rated money market funds and Banks and 
Building Societies of sufficiently high credit quality as set out in the Treasury Management 
Strategy.  A limit of £25m is placed on the amount of money that can be invested with a 
single counterparty. The Council also sets a total group investment limit for institutions that 
are part of the same banking group. The Council’s current Treasury Management Strategy 
allows deposits to be placed for a maximum period of 2 years in specified investments and 
£100m total in non-specified investments, with a £40m total limit for investment duration of 
more than 364 days.

It must also be noted that although credit ratings remain a key source of information, the 
Council recognises that they have limitations and investment decisions are based on a 
range of credit indicators. All investments have been made in line with the Council’s 
Treasury Management Strategy Statement for 2014/15, approved by Council on 2 March 
2014.

The table below summarises the nominal value of the Council’s   investment portfolio at 31
March 2015, and confirms that all investments were made in line with the Council’s 
approved credit rating criteria at the time of placing the investment: 

Counterparty Credit Rating 

Criteria Met When 

Investment Placed

Credit Rating 

Criteria Met on 

31 March 2015

Total 

Yes/No Yes/No Up to 1 month >1 month 

and <3 

months

>3 months 

and <6 

months

>6 months 

and <12 

months

>12 months 

and <24 

months

£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

Other Local Authorities Yes Yes  -  15,135  13,101  20,140  15,137  63,513

Banks – UK Yes Yes  22,689  2,520   -   -   -  25,209

Banks – Non UK Yes Yes  5,014  14,384   -   -   -  19,398

Total Banks 27,703 16,904   -   -   - 44,607

Building Societies – UK N/A N/A   -  25,029   -  25,029

Money Market Funds Yes N/A  73,900   -   -   -   -  73,900

Call Accounts Yes Yes  12,500   -   -   -   -  12,500

Total  114,103  57,068  13,101  20,140  15,137  219,549

Balance Invested as at 31 March 2015

The above analysis shows that all deposits outstanding as at 31 March 2015 met the 
Council’s credit rating criteria on the 31 March 2015. The above analysis excludes the 
estimated carrying value after impairment of the Council’s Icelandic Bank investment of 
£2.941m.

Trade Receivables 

The following analysis summarises the Council’s potential maximum exposure credit risk, 
based on the experience gathered over the last five financial years on the level of default on 
trade debtors, adjusted for current market conditions. As per the Code of Practice 
requirements, the disclosure below includes details only of debtors that have arisen as a 
result of trading activities. Balances and transactions arising from statutory functions (i.e. 

74

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

March 2015, and confirms that all investments were made in line with the Council’s 
approved credit rating criteria at the time of placing the investment: approved credit rating criteria at the time of placing the investment: 

D
ra
ftYes/No Yes/No Up to 1 month >1 month 

and <3 

months

£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

Yes Yes

Yes

Yes

Balance Invested as at 31 March 2015

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

300



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

council tax and NNDR payments) are excluded from this disclosure note, as they have not 
arisen from contractual trading activities.

Trade Receivables Gross 

Debtors

£'000

Average % 

Default based 

on Previous 

Experience 

Average % 

Default based 

on Previous 

Experience 

Bad Debt 

Provision 

£'000

2014/15 Sundry Debtors 87,437 5% 5% 32,655

2013/14 Sundry Debtors 81,418 5% 5% 36,806

Liquidity Risk 

The Council has access to borrowing facilities via the Public Works Loan Board, commercial 
banks, bond issues, medium term notes, tax increment financing, the European Investment 
Bank, and other local authorities. There is no perceived risk that the Council will be unable 
to raise finance to meet its commitments.  The Council also has to manage the risk that it 
will not be exposed to replenishing a significant proportion of its borrowing at a time of 
unfavourable interest rates.  

The Council would only borrow in advance of need where there is a clear business case for 
doing so and will only do so for the current capital programme or to finance future debt 
maturities.

The maturity analysis of the nominal value of the Council’s debt at 31 March 2015 was as 
follows:

Years

31 

March 

2015 31 March  2014

£’000 £’000

Short Term Borrowing Less than 1 year  -                        -                2,000 0.66

Long Term Borrowing Over 1 but not over 2 -                        -                        -                   - 

Over 2 but not over 5 -                        -                        -                   - 

Over 5 but not over 10 2,000 0.66 2000 0.66

Over 10 but not over 15 20,516 6.75 20,516 6.74

Over 15 but not over 20 70,516 23.19 70,516 23.19

Over 20 but not over 25 42,516 13.98 42,516 13.98

Over 25 but not over 30 86,032 28.29 65,516 21.55

Over 30 but not over 35             -                        - 20,516 6.75

Over 35 but not over 40 29500 9.70                        -                   - 

Over 40 but not over 45             -                        - 27,500 9.04

Over 45 53,000 17.43 53,000 17.43

Total Long Term Borrowing

Total Borrowing 304,080 100.00 304,080 100.00

Maturity analysis

% of total debt 

portfolio

% of total 

debt portfolio

75

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

banks, bond issues, medium term notes, tax increment financing, the European Investment 
Bank, and other local authorities. There is no perceived risk that the Council will be unable Bank, and other local authorities. There is no perceived risk that the Council will be unable 
to raise finance to meet its commitments.  The Council also has to manage the risk that it to raise finance to meet its commitments.  The Council also has to manage the risk that it 
will not be exposed to replenishing a significant proportion of its borrowing at a time of will not be exposed to replenishing a significant proportion of its borrowing at a time of 

The Council would only borrow in advance of need where there is a clear business case for The Council would only borrow in advance of need where there is a clear business case for 
doing so and will only do so for the current capital programme or to finance future debt doing so and will only do so for the current capital programme or to finance future debt 

The maturity analysis of the nominal value of the Council’s debt at 31 March 2015 was as The maturity analysis of the nominal value of the Council’s debt at 31 March 2015 was as 

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

Years

Less than 1 yea

Over 1 but not over 2

Over 2 but not over 5

301



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

Loans and other long term 

liabilities outstanding 31 March 2015 31 March 2014

(nominal value): £’000 £’000

Public Works Loans Board 241,580 241,580

Market Debt 62,500 62,500

Temporary Borrowing                        - -

Deferred Liabilities – PFI and 

finance leases 17,114 17,410
Other                       - -

Total 321,194 321,490

Market Risk 

! Interest Rate Risk: The Council is exposed to risks arising from movements in 
March 2015, The Treasury Management Strategy aims to mitigate these risks by 
setting an upper limit of 30% on external debt that can be subject to variable 
interest rates.  At 31 March 2015, 100% of the debt portfolio was held in fixed rate 
instruments.

If all interest rates had been 1% higher (with all other variables held constant) the financial 

effect would be: 

£’000

Increase in interest payable on variable rate borrowings -

Increase in interest receivable on variable rate investments 739

Increase in government grant receivable for financing costs -

Impact on Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services -

Share of overall impact debited/credited to HRA 96

Decrease in fair value of fixed rate investment assets (1,456)

Impact on Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

Decrease in fair value of fixed rate borrowings/liabilities* (31,941)

*No impact on the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services or Other Comprehensive 

Income and Expenditure. 

The approximate impact of a 1% fall in interest rates would be as above but with the 

movements being reversed. These assumptions are based on the same methodology as 

used in the ‘Fair Value’ disclosure note. (Note 16) 

Investments are also subject to movements in interest rates.  As investments are made at 
fixed rates, but for shorter periods of time, there is greater exposure to interest rate 
movements.  This risk has to be balanced against actions taken to mitigate credit risk. 

! Price Risk: The Council does not invest in equity shares and therefore is not subject 
to any price risk (i.e. the risk that the Council will suffer loss as a result of adverse 
movements in the price of financial instruments).  

! Foreign Exchange Risk: The Council currently has approximately £2.9M in Icelandic 
Krona (ISK) remaining in escrow in Iceland. The Council is currently working with the LGA, 
Bevan Brittan and other affected authorities to research ways of converting the ISK element 
of the impaired Icelandic deposit into foreign exchange. 

76

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

Share of overall impact debited/credited to HRA

Decrease in fair value of fixed rate investment assets

Impact on Other Comprehensi

D
ra
ft

on the Provision of Services

D
ra
ft

March 2015, The Treasury Management Strategy aims to mitigate these risks by 
setting an upper limit of 30% on external debt that can be subject to variable setting an upper limit of 30% on external debt that can be subject to variable 
interest rates.  At 31 March 2015, 100% of the debt portfolio was held in fixed rate interest rates.  At 31 March 2015, 100% of the debt portfolio was held in fixed rate 

If all interest rates had been 1% higher (with all other variables held constant) the financial If all interest rates had been 1% higher (with all other variables held constant) the financial 

D
ra
fte on variable rate borrowings

receivable on variable rate investments

Increase in government grant receivable for financing costs

ve Income and Expenditure

Decrease in fair value of fixed rate borrowings/liabilities*

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

*No impact on the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services or Other Comprehensive *No impact on the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services or Other Comprehensive 

The approximate impact of a 1% fall in interest rates would be as above but with the The approximate impact of a 1% fall in interest rates would be as above but with the 

302



Notes to the Accounts 

          

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

Unusable Reserves 

Financial Instruments Adjustment Account  

The Financial Instruments Adjustment Account (FIAA) was established on 1 April 2007 
when Financial Reporting Standards 25, 26 and 29 relating to Financial Instruments were 
adopted into the SORP (2007 SORP). The balance in the FIAA account at the end of the 
financial year represents the amount that should have been charged to the Comprehensive 
Income and Expenditure Statement in accordance with proper accounting practices under 
the Code of Practice, but which Statutory Provisions allow or require to be deferred over 
future years.

In the case of the Housing Revenue Account premiums and discounts are applied over a 
maximum 10 year period in all circumstances in accordance with Statutory Requirements. 
The transactions reflected in the FIAA for 2014/15 are as follows: 

2014/15 2013/14

£’000 £’000

Balance at 1 April 536 753

Effective Interest Rate Adjustment 10 9

HRA Adjustment          - (226)

Balance at 31 March 546 536

Financial Instrument Adjustment Account

77

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

Balance at 1 April 536 753Balance at 1 April 536 753

Effective Interest Rate Adjustment 10 9Effective Interest Rate Adjustment 10 9
         - (226)

Balance at 31 March 546 536Balance at 31 March 546 536

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

303



Housing Revenue Account 

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

2013/14*

£'000 £'000 £'000

Income

Dwelling rents  53,356  53,306

Non-dwelling rents  1,595  1,638

Charges for service and facilities  7,744  7,218

Total Income  62,695  62,162

Expenditure

Repairs and maintenance  7,706  7,858

Supervision and management  20,716  20,328

Rents, rates and other charges  83  75

Depreciation and impairment of fixed assets (44,505) (6,951)

Debt management costs  5  5

Increase in bad debt provision  763  481

Revenue expenditure funded from capital under statute -  -

Total Expenditure (15,232)  21,796

 Net cost of HRA services included in the 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account 
 77,927  40,366

Gain/(loss) on sale of HRA non-current assets  2,394 (407)

Interest payable and similar charges (6,691) (6,689)

Interest and investment income  149  127

Surplus/(deficit) for the year on HRA services  73,779  33,397

 Movement on the HRA Statement 

2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

 Surplus/(deficit )for the year on the HRA Income and 

Expenditure Statement 
 73,779  33,397

 EIR interest costs on stepped loans  5  5

Amortisation of premium on early repayment of loans  - (226)

 Difference between and other item of income and 

expenditure determined in accordance with the Code and 

determined in accordance with statutory HRA requirements 

-  -

Gain/( loss) on HRA fixed assets (2,394)

Transfer to Major Repairs Reserve (8,573) (7,955)

Transfer to Capital Adjustment Account (62,706) (26,462)

Balance on HRA at end of current year  111 (1,241)

Balance on the HRA at end of previous year  14,831  16,072

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year  111 (1,241)

Housing Revenue Account balance carried forward  14,942  14,831

HRA Income and Expenditure Statement

2014/15

*Re-stated

78

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

 Movement on the HRA Statement 

 Surplus/(deficit )for the year on the HRA Income and D
ra
ft

304



Housing Revenue Account 

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

1, Number of Dwellings 2014/15 2013/14

units units

Houses  3,433  3,485

Bungalows  179  179

Flats  5,292  5,384

Maisonettes  1,272  1,311

Hostels  61  72

Bedsits  26  28

 10,263  10,459

2.          Value of HRA Assets 2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Valuation for Social Housing use

Dwellings  640,094  584,789

Other land and buildings  49,738  49,026

 689,832  633,815

Vacant Possession Valuation  2,525,000  2,310,000

3.           Major Repairs Reserve 2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Balance as at  1 April (10,922) (6,637)

Capital expenditure charged to reserve  21,149  23,082

Depreciation      - dwellings (19,008) (18,957)

                           - non dwellings (528) (447)

Transfer to HRA - dwellings  5,892  6,090

                           - non-dwelliings  -  -

Interest on balances (49) (7)

Voluntary Contribution (14,465) (14,046)

Balance as at 31 March (17,931) (10,922)

Notes to the Housing Revenue Account

The difference between vacant possession value and the balance sheet value

represents the economic cost of providing council housing. 

The major repairs allowance (MRA) represents the capital cost of keeping the council’s

dwelling stock in its current condition. Authorities have the flexibility to spend MRA

resources outside of the financial year in which they are allocated, enabling the more

efficient planning of works or repayment of debt. The Major Repairs Reserve (MRR)

represents balances carried forward. Under the item 8 determination, local authorities

have a five year transitional period to use the MRA, after which traditional depreciation

methods are required.

79

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft 49,738  49,026

 689,832

3.           Major Repairs Reserve

Balance as at  1 April

Capital expenditure charged to reserve

Depreciation      - dwellings

The difference between vacant possession value and the balance sheet value

represents the economic cost of providing council housing. 

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

305



Housing Revenue Account 

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

 4.          C apital E xpe nditure  and F inancing 

2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

C apital E xpe nditure

D w ellings  25,572  27,135

other P roperty  -  -

 25,572  27,135

Finance d by 2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

C apital R ec eipts  R es erve  1,017  360

B orrow ing  -  71

Major R epairs  res erve  21,149  23,082

O ther c ontibutions  3,406  3,622

 25,572  27,135

5.         C apital R e ce ipts from d isposals 2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

O ther  2,164  330

D w ellings  16,821  12,601

P aid over to "pool" (1,583) (1,533)

 17,402  11,398

6.     D e pre ciation 2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

D w ellings   19,008  18,957

O ther property  528  447

 19,536  19,404

7.      Impairme nts 2014/15 2013/14*

£'000 £'000

D w ellings (62,705) (26,869)

O ther property  36  514

Inves tm ent P roperties (1,373)

(64,042) (26,355)

*Re-s tated to  inc lude impairment rev ers a ls  prev ious ly  not s eparate ly  identif ied

The authority has to pay a portion of the rec eipts from the s ale of c ounc il hous es into a

governm ent hous ing pool on the bas is that the original c os t of the hous ing w ould have

been partly paid by governm ent grant. New guidanc e in 2012/13 has enabled loc al

authorities to retain further am ounts of right to buy rec eipts upon agreem ent w ith

D epartm ent of C om m unities and Loc al Governm ent (D C LG). Thes e funds m us t be

s pent on the provis ion of new  build dw ellings .

The im pairm ent c harge relates to a dow nw ard valuation of s hops , leas e valuation and

buybac ks . 

80

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

The authority has to pay a portion of the rec eipts from the s ale of c ounc il hous es into a

governm ent hous ing pool on the bas is that the original c os t of the hous ing w ould have

been partly paid by governm ent grant. New guidanc e in 2012/13 has enabled loc al

authorities to retain further am ounts of right to buy rec eipts upon agreem ent w ith

D epartm ent of C om m unities and Loc al Governm ent (D C LG). Thes e funds m us t be

s pent on the provis ion of new  build dw ellings .

306



Housing Revenue Account 

Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

8.        Debt Premium amortised in year 2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

 -  226

 9 Arrears 2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Leaseholder service charges *  5,995  4,236

   less bad debt provision (1,019) (740)

 4,976  3,496

Housing rents  3,722  2,596

    less bad debt provision (1,404) (1,026)

 2,318  1,570

Commercial rents  903  260

    less bad debt provision (140) (36)

 763  224

 8,057  5,290

10.          Barnet Homes Limited

11.     Accounting for pensions in the HRA

As day to day housing management is carried out by Barnet Homes Limited, the HRA

employs very few staff directly. Because of this, the cost of obtaining a separate HRA

actuarial report, to split the notional cost of HRA staff from those employed by the

general fund, cannot be justified. Therefore although the HRA has been reported on an

IAS19 basis, no attempt has been made to show a separate liability related to the defined

benefit position.

The management of the council’s housing stock is undertaken by Barnet Homes Limited, 

a subsidiary of Barnet Group Limited that is wholly owned by the authority.

81

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

Commercial rents  903  260

11.     Accounting for pensions in the HRA

s day to day housing management is carried out by Barnet Homes Limited, the HR

The management of the council’s housing stock is undertaken by Barnet Homes Limited, 

a subsidiary of Barnet Group Limited that is wholly owned by the authority.

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

307



Collection!Fund!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

The Collection Fund is an agent’s statement that reflects the statutory obligation for billing authorities 
to maintain a separate Collection Fund. The statement shows the transactions of the billing authority 
in relation to the collection from taxpayers and distribution to local authorities and the Government of 
council tax and non-domestic rates.  

 Note  

NNDR
Council 

Tax Total
NNDR

Council 

Tax
Total

 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

 Income  

 Council Tax  1  - 180,931 180,931  - 180,244 180,244

 Council Tax Benefits    -  -  -  -  -  -

Business Rates Receivable 2 108,596  - 108,596 111,712  - 111,712

 BRS Income 2,836  - 2,836 2,890  - 2,890

111,432 180,931 292,363 114,602 180,244 294,846

 Disbursement  

Apportionment of Previous Years Surplus 3

 - Central Government

 - London Borough of Barnet  8,162 (11,831) (3,669)  - (10,674) (10,674)

 - Greater London Authority   - (3,220) (3,220)  - (2,941) (2,941)

8,162 (15,051) (6,889)  - (13,615) (13,615)

 Precepts, Demands and Shares

 - Central Government 55,493  - 55,493 56,013  - 56,013

 - London Borough of Barnet  33,296 141,575 174,871 33,608 139,477 173,085

 - Greater London Authority  22,197 38,410 60,607 22,405 37,964 60,369

 - Crossrail 2,825  - 2,825 2,877  - 2,877

113,811 179,985 293,796 114,903 177,441 292,344

Charges to Collection Fund

 - Cost of collection allowance  418  - 418 419  - 419

 - Cost of collection allowance  BRS 11  - 11 13  - 13

 - Change in bad debt provision (591) (722) (1,313) 2,725 1,367 4,092

 - Change in provision for appeals 4,100  - 4,100 4,700  - 4,700

 - Write off of uncollectable amounts 4 1,264  - 1,264 4  - 4

 Total disbursed  5,202 (722) 4,480 7,861 1,367 9,228

Surplus/(deficit) for year (7,581) 1,668 (5,913) (8,162) 1,436 (6,726)

Collection Fund Balances £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

London Borough of Barnet (4,723) 11,642 6,919 (2,449) 11,831 9,382

Greater London Authority  - 3,576 3,576  - 3,220 3,220

(4,723) 15,218 10,495 (2,449) 15,051 12,602

2014/15 2013/14

!!!!!!

1. Council tax 
The Government provides the authority with a valuation of each residential property as at 1 April 

1991. Each valuation is allocated into one of eight bands on which individual council tax charges are 

calculated. The tax base is the total number of chargeable properties in all valuation bands converted 

to an equivalent number of band D dwellings, with an allowance made for discounts and exemptions. 

82

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

8,162 (15,051) (6,889)  - (13,615) (13,615)8,162 (15,051) (6,889)  - (13,615) (13,615)

 - Central Government 55,493  - 55,493 56,013  - 56,013

33,296 141,575 174,871 33,608 139,477 173,085

22,197 38,410 60,607 22,405 37,964 60,369

D
ra
ft

 - London Borough of Barnet  8,162 (11,831) (3,669)

(3,220) (3,220)

 - Crossrail 2,825  - 2,825 2,877  - 2,877 - Crossrail 2,825  - 2,825 2,877  - 2,877

113,811 179,985 293,796 114,903 177,441 292,344

 - Cost of collection allowance  418  - 418 419  - 419 - Cost of collection allowance  418  - 418 419  - 419

 - Cost of collection allowance  BRS 11  - 11 13  - 13 - Cost of collection allowance  BRS 11  - 11 13  - 13

 - Change in bad debt provision (591) (722) (1,313) 2,725 1,367 4,092 - Change in bad debt provision (591) (722) (1,313) 2,725 1,367 4,092 - Change in bad debt provision (591) (722) (1,313) 2,725 1,367 4,092 - Change in bad debt provision (591) (722) (1,313) 2,725 1,367 4,092

 - Change in provision for appeals 4,100  - 4,100 4,700  - 4,700 - Change in provision for appeals 4,100  - 4,100 4,700  - 4,700

 - Write off of uncollectable amounts 

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

308



Collection!Fund!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!Statement of Accounts 2014/15 

The standard charge is found by taking the amount of income required by the collection fund’s two 

preceptors combined and dividing this by the council tax base. The amount of council tax required 

from a property in any tax band is the band D charge of £1,401.07 (2013/14 £1,416.20) multiplied by 

the ratio specified for that band. The figures at the time of tax base calculation for the bands A to H 

were:

Band  Ratio Number of Band ‘D’ 

equivalents

A  0.67 1,169 

B  0.78 3,928 

C  0.89 15,776 

D  1.00 23,704 

E  1.22 29,337 

F  1.44 23,675 

G  1.67 23,374 

H  2.00 7,419 

MOD Contribution  81

Tax Base 128,463

2. Non-Domestic rateable value 
The total non-domestic rateable value for Barnet at the year-end was £275,928,486 (2013/14 

£282,693,795) and the national non-domestic rate multiplier for the year was 48.2p (2013/14 47.1p). 

3.  Collection fund surplus or deficit 
The billing authority and preceptors share any council tax and NNDR surpluses or deficits in 

proportion to the precept requirement. 

4.  Council tax written off 
Where persons have absconded owing council tax and, over several years, the money has proved 

irrecoverable, the arrears are prudently written out of the accounts to give a true picture of income it is 

reasonable to expect to receive. The arrears are still pursued.   

!

!

83

D
ra
ft

D  1.00 23,704 D  1.00 23,704 

E  1.22 29,337 E  1.22 29,337 

D
ra
ft

F  1.44 23,675 F  1.44 23,675 

D
ra
ftG  1.67 23,374 G  1.67 23,374 

D
ra
ftH  2.00 7,419 H  2.00 7,419 

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

MOD Contribution  

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

Tax Base Tax Base 

D
ra
ft

2. Non-Domestic rateable value 2. Non-Domestic rateable value 
The total non-domestic rateable value for Barnet at the year-end was £275,928,486 (2013/14 The total non-domestic rateable value for Barnet at the year-end was £275,928,486 (2013/14 

309



G
ro
u
p
!A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
!

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 2

0
1
4
/1

5

G
ro

u
p

 M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 r

e
s

e
rv

e
s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

C
o

n
s
o

li
d

a
te

d
 M

o
v
e
m

e
n

t 
in

 R
e

s
e

rv
e
s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
2
0

1
4
/1

5

G
e

n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 

B
a

la
n

c
e

E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d

R
e

s
e

rv
e
s

H
o

u
s
in

g

R
e

v
e
n

u
e

A
c

c
o

u
n

t

C
a
p

it
a

l

R
e

c
e

ip
ts

R
e

s
e

rv
e

M
a
jo

r 

R
e
p

a
ir

s
 

R
e
s

e
rv

e

C
a
p

it
a

l 

G
ra

n
ts

 

U
n

a
p

p
li

e
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

U
s

e
a
b

le
 

R
e

s
e

rv
e
s

T
o

ta
l

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

R
e

s
e

rv
e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

B
a
la

n
c
e

 a
s

 a
t 

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
3

2
,5

8
6

9
1
,6

2
4

1
4

,8
3
1

2
4

,3
2
6

1
0
,9

2
1

6
4

,7
8

8
2
3

9
,0

7
6

6
2

6
,4

8
3

S
u
rp

lu
s
 /

 (
D

e
fi
c
it
) 

o
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

1
7
,9

4
8

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7
3

,7
7
9

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
1
,7

2
7

9
2
,1

0
6

O
th

e
r 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 e

x
p
e

n
d
it
u

re
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(8

9
,0

2
5

)

T
o

ta
l 

c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 i

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

1
7
,9

4
8

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7
3

,7
7
9

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
1
,7

2
7

3
,0

8
3

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ti
n
g

 b
a
s
is

 a
n
d

 f
u
n

d
in

g
 b

a
s
is

 u
n
d

e
r 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

3
,4

8
0

3
,4

7
9

(7
3

,6
6

8
)

1
7

,7
9
7

7
,0

0
9

1
1

,4
9

4
(3

0
,4

0
9

)
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

N
e
t 

in
c
re

a
s

e
 /

 d
e
c

re
a

s
e

 b
e

fo
re

 t
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 t
o

 e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 r
e

s
e
rv

e
s

2
1
,4

2
8

3
,4

7
9

1
1
1

1
7

,7
9
7

7
,0

0
9

1
1

,4
9

4
6

1
,3

1
8

3
,0

8
3

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 /
 f

ro
m

 e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s

(2
3
,7

8
1

)
2

1
,0

5
2

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

,4
7
9

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(7
5

0
)

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

In
c
re

a
s

e
 /

 d
e
c

re
a

s
e

 i
n

 y
e
a

r
(2

,3
5
3

)
2

4
,5

3
1

1
1
1

2
1

,2
7
6

7
,0

0
9

1
0

,7
4

4
6

1
,3

1
8

3
,0

8
3

B
a
la

n
c
e

 a
t 

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5

3
0
,2

3
3

1
1

6
,1

5
5

1
4

,9
4
2

4
5

,6
0
2

1
7
,9

3
0

7
5

,5
3

2
3
0

0
,3

9
4

6
2

9
,5

6
6

C
o

n
s
o

li
d

a
te

d
 M

o
v
e
m

e
n

t 
in

 R
e

s
e

rv
e
s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
2
0

1
3
/1

4

G
e

n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 

B
a

la
n

c
e

E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d

R
e

s
e

rv
e
s

H
o

u
s
in

g

R
e

v
e
n

u
e

A
c

c
o

u
n

t

C
a
p

it
a

l

R
e

c
e

ip
ts

R
e

s
e

rv
e

M
a
jo

r 

R
e
p

a
ir

s
 

R
e
s

e
rv

e

C
a
p

it
a

l 

G
ra

n
ts

 

U
n

a
p

p
li

e
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

U
s

e
a
b

le
 

R
e

s
e

rv
e
s

T
o

ta
l

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

R
e

s
e

rv
e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

B
a
la

n
c
e

 a
s

 a
t 

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
3

2
,9

0
8

7
5
,5

1
3

1
6

,0
7
2

2
1

,2
2
7

6
,6

3
7

5
8

,7
2

8
2
1

1
,0

8
5

5
6

5
,9

5
5

S
u
rp

lu
s
 /

 (
D

e
fi
c
it
) 

o
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

1
4
,6

2
2

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3
3

,3
9
7

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
8
,0

1
9

4
8
,0

1
9

O
th

e
r 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 e

x
p
e

n
d
it
u

re
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

2
,5

1
0

T
o

ta
l 

c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 i

n
c
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

1
4
,6

2
2

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3
3

,3
9
7

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
8
,0

1
9

6
0
,5

2
8

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ti
n
g

 b
a
s
is

 a
n
d

 f
u
n

d
in

g
 b

a
s
is

 u
n
d

e
r 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

1
,1

6
7

(3
4

,6
3

8
)

3
,0

9
9

4
,2

8
4

6
,0

6
0

(2
0

,0
2
8

)
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

N
e
t 

in
c
re

a
s

e
 /

 d
e
c

re
a

s
e

 b
e

fo
re

 t
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 t
o

 e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 r
e

s
e
rv

e
s

1
5
,7

8
9

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

,2
4

1
)

3
,0

9
9

4
,2

8
4

6
,0

6
0

2
7
,9

9
1

6
0
,5

2
8

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 /
 f

ro
m

 e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s

(1
6
,1

1
1

)
1

6
,1

1
1

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

In
c
re

a
s

e
 /

 d
e
c

re
a

s
e

 i
n

 y
e
a

r
(3

2
2

)
1

6
,1

1
1

(1
,2

4
1
)

3
,0

9
9

4
,2

8
4

6
,0

6
0

2
7
,9

9
1

6
0
,5

2
8

B
a
la

n
c
e

 a
t 

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4

3
2
,5

8
6

9
1
,6

2
4

1
4

,8
3
1

2
4

,3
2
6

1
0
,9

2
1

6
4

,7
8

8
2
3

9
,0

7
6

6
2

6
,4

8
3

8
4

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

2
1
,4

2
8

3
,4

7
9

1
1
1

1
7

,7
9
7

7
,0

0
9

1
1

,4
9

4
6

1
,3

1
8

3
,0

8
3

(2
3
,7

8
1

)
2

1
,0

5
2

-
(2

3
,7

8
1

)
2

1
,0

5
2

-

(2
,3

5
3

)
2

4
,5

3
1

1
1
1

2
1

,2
7
6

7
,0

0
9

1
0

,7
4

4
6

1
,3

1
8

3
,0

8
3

3
0
,2

3
3

1
1

6
,1

5
5

1
4

,9
4
2

4
5

,6
0
2

1
7
,9

3
0

7
5

,5
3

2
3
0

0
,3

9
4

6
2

9
,5

6
6

G
e

n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 

B
a

la
n

c
e

D
ra
ft

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
3

,7
7
9

3
,4

8
0

3
,4

7
9

(7
3

,6
6

8
)

1
7

,7
9
7

7
,0

0
9

1
1

,4
9

4
(3

0
,4

0
9

)

D
ra
ft

B
a
la

n
c
e

 a
s

 a
t 

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
3

2
,5

8
6

9
1
,6

2
4

1
4

,8
3
1

2
4

,3
2
6

1
0
,9

2
1

6
4

,7
8

8
2
3

9
,0

7
6

6
2

6
,4

8
3

S
u
rp

lu
s
 /

 (
D

e
fi
c
it
) 

o
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

1
7
,9

4
8

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7
3

,7
7
9

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
u
rp

lu
s
 /

 (
D

e
fi
c
it
) 

o
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

1
7
,9

4
8

- -
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

310



G
ro
u
p
!A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
!

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 2

0
1
4
/1

5

G
ro

u
p

 C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

s
o

li
d

a
te

d
 

G
ro

s
s
 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 

C
o

n
s
o

li
d

a
te

d
 

G
ro

s
s

in
c
o

m
e
 

N
e
t 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

C
o

n
s
o

li
d

a
te

d
 

G
ro

s
s
 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 

C
o

n
s
o

li
d

a
te

d
 

G
ro

s
s
 

in
c
o

m
e
 

N
e

t 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

2
,8

0
5

(2
,6

1
6
)

1
8
9

3
,7

6
2

(3
,8

7
2
)

(1
1
0
)

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
&

 R
e
la

te
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
8
,4

9
7

(3
,6

1
0
)

1
4
,8

8
7

1
8

,2
6

6
(3

,2
9
5
)

1
4
,9

7
1

E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
&

 R
e

g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

3
9
,5

5
5

(9
,2

2
0
)

3
0
,3

3
5

3
6

,8
1

2
(7

,8
0
1
)

2
9
,0

1
1

P
la

n
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

1
1
,9

9
6

(2
2
,0

0
6
)

(1
0

,0
1

0
)

7
,7

7
2

(1
9
,9

1
4
)

(1
2
,1

4
2
)

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h

1
4
,3

7
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
4
,3

7
0

1
3

,1
6

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
3
,1

6
0

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 a
n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

3
3

6
,6

0
8

(2
3
3
,4

0
2
)

1
0
3
,2

0
6

3
0
2

,6
2

4
(2

3
2
,3

8
9
)

7
0
,2

3
5

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 a

n
d
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

4
6
,3

1
0

(1
8
,6

9
3
)

2
7
,6

1
7

5
5

,7
9

7
(1

7
,5

9
1
)

3
8
,2

0
6

H
o
u
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

2
7

8
,7

7
6

(3
4
3
,2

0
8
)

(6
4

,4
3

2
)

3
1
0

,8
3

2
(3

4
4
,6

4
9
)

(3
3
,8

1
7
)

A
d
u

lt
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
3

0
,2

2
1

(2
8
,9

7
2
)

1
0
1
,2

4
9

1
2
6

,8
4

3
(2

6
,5

5
5
)

1
0
0
,2

8
8

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 c

o
re

 c
o
s
ts

1
3
,8

8
3

(1
,3

7
6
)

1
2
,5

0
7

9
,1

9
3

(2
,8

5
7
)

6
,3

3
6

N
o
n
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 c

o
s
ts

8
3
2

(4
2
0
)

4
1
2

9
6

4
(3

8
4
)

5
8
0

S
u

rp
lu

s
 o

n
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
s

8
9

3
,8

5
3

(6
6
3
,5

2
3
)

2
3
0
,3

3
0

8
8
6

,0
2

5
(6

5
9
,3

0
7
)

2
2
6
,7

1
8

O
th

e
r 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 E
x
p
e

n
d
it
u
re

5
,0

6
1

(8
0
6
)

4
,2

5
5

3
3

,1
5

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
3
,1

5
0

F
in

a
n
c
in

g
 a

n
d
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e
 &

 E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

2
5
,1

3
8

(2
6
,0

1
8
)

(8
8

0
)

2
3

,5
1

5
(5

,7
3
1
)

1
7
,7

8
4

T
a
x
a
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 N

o
n
-S

p
e
c
if
ic

 G
ra

n
t 

In
c
o
m

e
 

3
1

(3
2
5
,4

6
2
)

(3
2
5

,4
3

1
)

1
9

(3
2

5
,6

9
0
)

(3
2
5
,6

7
1
)

S
u

rp
lu

s
 o

n
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e

s
(9

2
,1

0
6
)

(4
8
,0

1
9
)

(S
u
rp

lu
s
) 

/ 
D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 r

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

n
o
n
-c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
s
s
e
ts

(8
,1

6
4
)

(1
7
,6

1
0
)

R
e
m

e
a
s
u
re

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 n

e
t 

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

lia
b
ili

ty
9
7
,1

8
9

5
,1

0
0

8
9
,0

2
5

(1
2
,5

1
0
)

(3
,0

8
1
)

(6
0
,5

2
9
)

O
th

e
r 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

2
0
1
3
/1

4
2
0

1
4
/1

5

T
h

is
 s

h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
o

lid
a

te
d

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n
d

 i
ts

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 B

a
rn

e
t 

H
o

m
e

s
 o

n
 i
ts

 d
a

y
-t

o
-d

a
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

8
5

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
&

 R
e

g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

3
9
,5

5
5

(9
,2

2
0
)

3
0
,3

3
5

3
6

,8
1

2
(7

,8
0
1
)

2
9
,0

1
1

1
1
,9

9
6

(2
2
,0

0
6
)

(1
0

,0
1

0
)

7
,7

7
2

(1
9
,9

1
4
)

(1
2
,1

4
2
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4
,3

7
0

1
3

,1
6

0
-

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h

1
4
,3

7
0

-

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 a
n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

3
3

6
,6

0
8

(2
3
3
,4

0
2
)

1
0
3
,2

0
6

3
0
2

,6
2

4
(2

3
2
,3

8
9
)

7
0
,2

3
5

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 a

n
d
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

4
6
,3

1
0

(1
8
,6

9
3
)

2
7
,6

1
7

5
5

,7
9

7
(1

7
,5

9
1
)

3
8
,2

0
6

H
o
u
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

2
7

8
,7

7
6

(3
4
3
,2

0
8
)

(6
4

,4
3

2
)

3
1
0

,8
3

2
(3

4
4
,6

4
9
)

(3
3
,8

1
7
)

H
o
u
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

2
7

8
,7

7
6

(3
4
3
,2

0
8
)

(6
4

,4
3

2
)

3
1
0

,8
3

2
(3

4
4
,6

4
9
)

(3
3
,8

1
7
)

A
d
u

lt
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
3

0
,2

2
1

(2
8
,9

7
2
)

1
0
1
,2

4
9

1
2
6

,8
4

3
(2

6
,5

5
5
)

1
0
0
,2

8
8

A
d
u

lt
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
3

0
,2

2
1

(2
8
,9

7
2
)

1
0
1
,2

4
9

1
2
6

,8
4

3
(2

6
,5

5
5
)

1
0
0
,2

8
8

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 c

o
re

 c
o
s
ts

1
3
,8

8
3

(1
,3

7
6
)

1
2
,5

0
7

9
,1

9
3

(2
,8

5
7
)

6
,3

3
6

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 c

o
re

 c
o
s
ts

1
3
,8

8
3

(1
,3

7
6
)

1
2
,5

0
7

9
,1

9
3

(2
,8

5
7
)

6
,3

3
6

N
o
n
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 c

o
s
ts

8
3
2

(4
2
0
)

4
1
2

9
6

4
(3

8
4
)

5
8
0

8
9

3
,8

5
3

(6
6
3
,5

2
3
)

2
3
0
,3

3
0

8
8
6

,0
2

5
(6

5
9
,3

0
7
)

2
2
6
,7

1
8

D
ra
ft

311



G
ro
u
p
!A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
!

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 2

0
1
4
/1

5

G
ro

u
p

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h

e
e

t

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

P
ro

p
e
rt

y,
 P

la
n
t 
a
n
d
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n

t
1

,1
1

9
,7

8
7

1
,0

9
2
,4

1
2

H
e
rt

ia
g
e
 A

ss
e
ts

1
,0

8
0

1
,1

0
0

In
ve

st
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s

1
0

1
,2

6
4

6
8
,3

0
4

In
ta

n
g

ib
le

 a
ss

e
ts

 
9

,0
2

0
3
,1

7
6

L
o

n
g
 t

e
rm

 d
e

b
to

rs
8

2
5

9
1
3

L
o

n
g
 t

e
rm

 in
ve

st
m

e
n

ts
2

4
,0

0
0

1
9
,8

8
8

T
o

ta
l 

lo
n

g
 t

e
rm

 a
s

s
e

ts
1
,2

5
5
,9

7
6

1
,1

8
5

,7
9

3

In
ve

n
to

ri
e
s

6
1

2
6

6
3

S
h
o

rt
 t

e
rm

 in
ve

st
m

e
n

ts
3

3
,2

4
1

2
5
,0

3
4

S
h
o

rt
 t

e
rm

 d
e
b

to
rs

9
9

,6
1

8
1

1
2
,6

3
0

A
ss

e
ts

 h
e

ld
 f

o
r 

sa
le

3
5

0
3

9
8

C
a

sh
 a

n
d

 c
a
sh

 e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
ts

2
1

5
,4

6
9

1
6

3
,9

0
2

T
o

ta
l 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

A
s

s
e
ts

3
4
9

,2
9

0
3

0
2

,6
2

7

S
h
o

rt
 t

e
rm

 C
re

d
ito

rs
(1

0
5
,7

0
7

)
(1

0
2

,9
5
2

)

S
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 B
o
rr

o
w

in
g

(2
,7

7
7

)
-

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

C
a

sh
 a

n
d

 c
a
sh

 e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
ts

(1
6
,8

8
0

)
(2

2
,4

2
3

)

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s
(7

,6
9
1

)
(4

,7
6
5

)

T
o

ta
l 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s

(1
3

3
,0

5
5
)

(1
3

0
,1

4
0
)

L
o

n
g
 t

e
rm

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
(3

0
4
,7

3
5

)
(3

0
6

,1
1
6

)

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s
(5

,8
7
5

)
(5

,9
4
4

)

P
e
n
si

o
n
s 

S
ch

e
m

e
(5

1
5
,2

5
5

)
(4

0
2

,6
2
2

)

L
o

n
g
 t

e
rm

 le
a

se
(1

6
,7

8
0

)
(1

7
,1

1
5

)

T
o

ta
l 

L
o

n
g

 T
e

rm
 L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s

(8
4

2
,6

4
5
)

(7
3

1
,7

9
7
)

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
6

2
9

,5
6

6
6
2

6
,4

8
3

U
sa

b
le

 r
e
se

rv
e
s

3
0

0
,3

9
4

2
3

9
,0

7
6

U
n

su
sa

b
le

 r
e

se
rv

e
s

3
2

9
,1

7
2

3
8

7
,4

0
7

T
o

ta
l 

E
q

u
it

y
6

2
9

,5
6

6
6
2

6
,4

8
3

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4

3
1

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5

8
6

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

1
0

1
,2

6
4

9
,0

2
0

8
2

5

2
4

,0
0

0

6
1

2

3
3

,2
4

1

9
9

,6
1

8

3
5

0

2
1

5
,4

6
9

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

312



G
ro
u
p
!A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
!

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 2

0
1
4
/1

5

G
ro

u
p

 C
a

s
h

fl
o

w
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

N
e

t 
s
u
rp

lu
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

9
2

,1
0

6
4
8

,0
1

9

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
to

 s
u

rp
lu

s
 o

r 
d
e

fi
c
it
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

n
o

n
c
a
s
h

 m
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

2
9

,2
4

4
3
3

,0
9

5

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
it
e

m
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
t 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 o

r 
d
e

fi
c
it
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 

th
a

t 
a

re
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 f

in
a
n

c
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s

(7
3

,7
7
6

)
(6

3
,7

2
2
)

N
e

t 
C

a
s
h
 f

lo
w

s
 f

ro
m

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n
g

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

4
7
,5

7
4

1
7

,3
9

2

N
e

t 
C

a
s
h
 f

lo
w

s
 f

ro
m

 I
n

v
e

s
ti
n
g

 A
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
6

,9
6

1
1

,0
3

0

N
e

t 
C

a
s
h
 f

lo
w

s
 f

ro
m

 F
in

a
n
c
in

g
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
2

,5
7

5
(1

,1
6

8
)

N
e

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 o

r 
d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 c

a
s
h

 a
n
d

 c
a
s
h
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
ts

5
7
,1

1
0

1
7

,2
5

4

C
a

s
h

 a
n
d
 c

a
s
h
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
ts

 a
t 

th
e

 b
e
g

in
n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 p

e
ri
o

d
1

4
1

,4
7

9
1

2
4

,2
2

5

C
a

s
h

 a
n
d
 c

a
s
h
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
ts

 a
t 

th
e

 e
n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 p

e
ri
o

d
1

9
8

,5
8

9
1

4
1

,4
7

9

2
0

1
3

/1
4

T
h
is

 c
o
n

s
o
lid

a
te

d
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

s
u
m

m
a
ri

s
e

s
 t

h
e
 m

o
v
e

m
e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u

p
 b

o
th

 f
o
r 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
a

n
d

 r
e
v
e
n

u
e

 p
u
rp

o
s
e
s
.

2
0
1

4
/1

5

8
7

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
to

 s
u

rp
lu

s
 o

r 
d
e

fi
c
it
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

n
o

n
c
a
s
h

 m
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

2
9

,2
4

4
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
to

 s
u

rp
lu

s
 o

r 
d
e

fi
c
it
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

n
o

n
c
a
s
h

 m
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

2
9

,2
4

4

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
it
e

m
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
t 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 o

r 
d
e

fi
c
it
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 

(7
3

,7
7
6

)

N
e

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 o

r 
d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 c

a
s
h

 a
n
d

 c
a
s
h
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
ts

C
a

s
h

 a
n
d
 c

a
s
h
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
ts

 a
t 

th
e

 b
e
g

in
n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 p

e
ri
o

d

C
a

s
h

 a
n
d
 c

a
s
h
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
ts

 a
t 

th
e

 e
n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 p

e
ri
o

d

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

313



Group!Accounts!

Statement of Accounts 2014/15

Notes to group accounts  

1. Introduction 

For a variety of legal, regulatory and other reasons, Local authorities often choose (or are 
required) to conduct their activities not through a single legal entity but through two or more 
legal entities which fall under its ultimate control. For this reason the financial statements of 
the local authority do not necessarily, in themselves, present a full picture of its economic 
activities or financial position. Because of this, The Code of Practice requires a local 
authority to prepare group accounts if it has a control over one or more other legal entities.  
The aim of the group accounts is to give an overall picture of the extended services and 
economic activity that is under the control of the local authority.  

The London Borough of Barnet (the reporting authority) has two subsidiary companies: 

! The Barnet Group Ltd. The London Borough of Barnet owns 100% of the share 
capital of The Barnet Group Ltd. The Barnet Group Ltd owns 100% of the share 
capital of Your Choice (Barnet) Ltd. The Barnet Group Ltd is the sole member and 
guarantor of Barnet Homes Ltd, a company limited by guarantee. The Barnet Group 
Ltd had a board consisting of nine members, of which two are Members of the 
council. 

! Barnet Holdings Ltd. The London Borough of Barnet owns 100% of the share capital 
of Barnet (Holdings) Ltd. who own 49% of the share capital in the joint venture in 
Regional Enterprise Ltd. The joint venture is owned with Capita Ltd. The council’s 
Chief Executive and Leader are company directors of Barnet Holdings Ltd and 
Regional Enterprise Ltd. 

2. Basis of consolidation 

The group income and expenditure account, group balance sheet, group movement in 
reserves statement and group cash flow statement have been prepared by consolidating the 
accounts of the reporting authority (London Borough of Barnet) and its subsidiaries (the 
Barnet Group Ltd and Barnet Holdings) on a line by line basis. The accounts of Barnet 
Group Ltd and Barnet Holdings have been prepared using similar accounting policies and 
practices to that of the reporting authority. However some accounting policies and practices 
of both subsidiaries do differ in some respects from the authority’s due to legislative 
requirements. Any material differences are highlighted within the accounts themselves. 

3. The Barnet Group Ltd, a Local Authority Trading Company 

i) Nature of the business 

The London Borough of Barnet contracts with The Barnet Group Ltd for the provision of 
Adult Social Care Services and Housing Management Services. The Barnet Group Ltd then 
contracts on a back to back basis with Your Choice (Barnet) Ltd and Barnet Homes Ltd in 
respect of Adult Social Care Services and Housing Management Services respectively.  As a 
result, The Barnet Group Ltd receives the management fee from The London Borough of 
Barnet on behalf of Barnet Homes Ltd and Your Choice (Barnet) Limited. It also invoices for 
ad hoc services on behalf of the two companies. 
ii) Relationship with the authority 

88

D
ra
ft

 The Barnet Group Ltd. The London Borough of Barnet owns 100% of the share 
capital of The Barnet Group Ltd. The Barnet Group Ltd owns 100% of the share capital of The Barnet Group Ltd. The Barnet Group Ltd owns 100% of the share 
capital of Your Choice (Barnet) Ltd. The Barnet Group Ltd is the sole member and capital of Your Choice (Barnet) Ltd. The Barnet Group Ltd is the sole member and 
guarantor of Barnet Homes Ltd, a company limited by guarantee. The Barnet Group guarantor of Barnet Homes Ltd, a company limited by guarantee. The Barnet Group 
Ltd had a board consisting of nine members, of which two are Members of the Ltd had a board consisting of nine members, of which two are Members of the 

 Barnet Holdings Ltd. The London Borough of Barnet owns 100% of the share capital  Barnet Holdings Ltd. The London Borough of Barnet owns 100% of the share capital 
of Barnet (Holdings) Ltd. who own 49% of the share capital in the joint venture in of Barnet (Holdings) Ltd. who own 49% of the share capital in the joint venture in 
Regional Enterprise Ltd. The joint venture is owned with Capita Ltd. The council’s Regional Enterprise Ltd. The joint venture is owned with Capita Ltd. The council’s 
Chief Executive and Leader are company directors of Barnet Holdings Ltd and Chief Executive and Leader are company directors of Barnet Holdings Ltd and 
Regional Enterprise Ltd. Regional Enterprise Ltd. 

2. Basis of consolidation 2. Basis of consolidation 

The group income and expenditure account, group balance sheet, group movement in The group income and expenditure account, group balance sheet, group movement in 
reserves statement and group cash flow statement have been prepared by consolidating the reserves statement and group cash flow statement have been prepared by consolidating the 
accounts of the reporting authority (London Borough of Barnet) and its subsidiaries (the accounts of the reporting authority (London Borough of Barnet) and its subsidiaries (the 
Barnet Group Ltd and Barnet Holdings) on a line by line basis. The accounts of Barnet Barnet Group Ltd and Barnet Holdings) on a line by line basis. The accounts of Barnet 

314



Group!Accounts!

Statement of Accounts 2014/15

Under the Code of Practise, The Barnet Group Ltd is deemed a wholly owned subsidiary of 
Barnet Council.  As such, the council is required to consolidate the financial statements of 
the Barnet Group Ltd with its own (single entity) accounts in order to form group accounts.   

iii) Financial performance 

In 2014/15 the company made an operating surplus of £0.051million (£1.240m loss in 
2013/14).

iv) Transactions with the company 

The authority paid and received from the company £54.541m and £2.279m in 2014/15 for 
the provision of housing management services and repair and maintenance works to 
housing stock (£51.165m and £3.927m in 2013/14) respectively. The outstanding balances 
owed to and from The Barnet Group Ltd at 31 March 2015 were £10.196m and £1.883m 
(£8.803m and £0.737m in 2013/14) respectively. 

4. Barnet Holdings Ltd

i) Nature of the business 

The London Borough of Barnet contracts with Regional Enterprise Ltd for the provision of 
development and regulatory services in the Borough. 

ii) Relationship with the authority 

Under the Code of Practise, Barnet Ltd is deemed a wholly owned subsidiary of Barnet 
Council.  As such, the council is required to consolidate the financial statements of Barnet 
Holdings Ltd with its own (single entity) accounts in order to form group accounts. Barnet 
Holdings Ltd single entity accounts have been prepared under the equity method as the 
arrangement in place between Barnet Holdings Ltd and Capita Ltd in regards to Re have 
been deemed to be a joint venture. 

iii) Financial performance 

In 2014/15 the company made an operating surplus of £0.910million.  

iv) Transactions with the company 

In 2014/15 the authority paid £49 and received £0.910million in investment returns from the 
company. 

5.      Group cash flow statement 

The group cash flow statement, prepared in accordance with the Code of Practise, forms 
part of the group statements.  The group cash flow statement shows the movement of cash 
in and out of the group.  However, cash flows relating internally to the group are eliminated 
as are any intra-group gains and losses.  Only cash receipts and payments that flow to and 
from the group as a whole are included. 

89

D
ra
ftThe London Borough of Barnet contracts with Regional Enterprise Ltd for the provision of The London Borough of Barnet contracts with Regional Enterprise Ltd for the provision of 

development and regulatory services in the Borough. development and regulatory services in the Borough. 

Under the Code of Practise, Barnet Ltd is deemed a wholly owned subsidiary of Barnet Under the Code of Practise, Barnet Ltd is deemed a wholly owned subsidiary of Barnet 
Council.  As such, the council is required to consolidate the financial statements of Barnet Council.  As such, the council is required to consolidate the financial statements of Barnet 
Holdings Ltd with its own (single entity) accounts in order to form group accounts. Barnet Holdings Ltd with its own (single entity) accounts in order to form group accounts. Barnet 
Holdings Ltd single entity accounts have been prepared under the equity method as the Holdings Ltd single entity accounts have been prepared under the equity method as the 
arrangement in place between Barnet Holdings Ltd and Capita Ltd in regards to Re have arrangement in place between Barnet Holdings Ltd and Capita Ltd in regards to Re have 
been deemed to be a joint venture. been deemed to be a joint venture. 

In 2014/15 the company made an operating surplus of £0.910million.  In 2014/15 the company made an operating surplus of £0.910million.  

315



Group!Accounts!

Statement of Accounts 2014/15

6.   Pension Reserve 

The London Borough of Barnet is required to prepare Group Accounts consolidating its 
subsidiaries where they have a material interest in the subsidiaries. The interest in the 
subsidiaries is only considered material due to the respective pension scheme/reserve of the 
subsidiaries. As such, the relative single entity pension funds and the consolidated group 
pension fund are highlighted below; 

2014/15 2013/14

£'000 £'000

Single entity accounts

London Borough of Barnet 476,254 373,665

The Barnet Group Ltd 39,001 28,957

Barnet Holdings Ltd                - -               

Total 515,255 402,622

Group accounts

Group 515,255 402,622

90

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

D
ra
ft

515,255

316



Glossary

Statement of accounts 2014/15 

Glossary

For the purpose of compiling the statement of accounts, the following definitions have been adopted: 

Accounting policies 
Those principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by an entity that specify how the 
effects of transactions and other events are to be reflected in its financial statements through: 

(i) recognising 
(ii) selecting measurement bases for, and  
(iii) presenting assets, liabilities, gains, losses and changes to reserves. 

Accounting policies define the process whereby transactions and other events are reflected in financial 
statements. For example, an accounting policy for a particular type of expenditure may specify whether 
an asset or a loss is to be recognised; the basis on which it is to be measured; and where in the revenue 
account or balance sheet it is to be presented. 

Accounting standards
A set of rules explaining how accounts are to be kept. By law, local authorities must follow ‘proper 
accounting practices’, which are set out in Act of Parliament and in professional codes and statements 
of recommended practices. These standards make comparability, among other things, possible. 

Accrual
The recognition of income and expenditure as it is earned or incurred, as opposed to when cash is 
received or paid. 

Actuarial gains and losses
For a defined benefit pension scheme, the changes in actuarial deficits or surpluses that arise because: 
(a) events have not coincided with the actuarial assumptions made for the last valuation (experience 

gains and losses), or 
(b) the actuarial assumptions have changed. 

Assets
These can either be: 

! Long term (non-current), tangible assets that give benefits to the authority for more than one year. 

! Property, Plant and Equipment, assets which are held for use in the production or supply or goods 
and services, for rental to other, or for administrative purposes.  These include items that were 
previously categorised in the following categories under UK GAAP: 
o Community assets, assets that the local authority intends to hold in perpetuity, that have no 

determinable useful life and that may have restrictions on their disposal. Examples include 
parks and historic buildings. 

o Council dwellings, these are owned by the council providing services to the communities. 
Such examples include leisure centres, libraries and museums. 

o Vehicles, these assets are used by the council for the direct delivery of services, such 
examples include dust carts. 

o Equipment, held by the local Authority in the delivery of those services for which it has either a 
statutory or discretionary responsibility or for the service or strategic objective of the authority.  

o Infrastructure assets, fixed assets that are inalienable, expenditure on which is recoverable 
only by continued use of the asset created. Examples of such fixed assets are highways and 
footpaths that cannot be transferred to another owner. 

! Investment property is property (land or a building, or part of a building, or both) held solely to 
earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, rather than for: 

a) use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes, or 
b) sale in the ordinary course of operations. 

If earning rentals were an outcome of a regeneration policy, for example, the properties concerned 
would be accounted for as property, plant and equipment rather than investment property. Social 
housing is delivering a service and shall be accounted for as property, plant and equipment. 

91

D
ra
ft

accounting practices’, which are set out in Act of Parliament and in professional codes and statements 
of recommended practices. These standards make comparability, among other things, possible. of recommended practices. These standards make comparability, among other things, possible. 

The recognition of income and expenditure as it is earned or incurred, as opposed to when cash is The recognition of income and expenditure as it is earned or incurred, as opposed to when cash is 

For a defined benefit pension scheme, the changes in actuarial deficits or surpluses that arise because: For a defined benefit pension scheme, the changes in actuarial deficits or surpluses that arise because: 
(a) events have not coincided with the actuarial assumptions made for the last valuation (experience (a) events have not coincided with the actuarial assumptions made for the last valuation (experience 

(b) the actuarial assumptions have changed. (b) the actuarial assumptions have changed. 

 Long term (non-current), tangible assets that give benefits to the authority for more than one year.  Long term (non-current), tangible assets that give benefits to the authority for more than one year. 

 Property, Plant and Equipment, assets which are hel Property, Plant and Equipment, assets which are hel
and services, for rental to other, or for administrative purposes.  These include items that were and services, for rental to other, or for administrative purposes.  These include items that were 
previously categorised in the previously categorised in the following categories under UK GAAP: following categories under UK GAAP: 

 Community assets, assets that the local authority intends to hold in perpetuity, that have no  Community assets, assets that the local authority intends to hold in perpetuity, that have no 
determinable useful life and that may have restdeterminable useful life and that may have rest

317



Glossary

Statement of accounts 2014/15 

! Non-operational assets, non-current assets held by an authority but not used or consumed in the 
delivery of services or for the service or strategic objectives of the authority. Examples of non-
operational assets include investment properties and assets that are surplus to requirements, 
pending their sale. It should be noted that the incidence of rental income does not necessarily 
mean that the asset is an investment property; it would be deemed an investment property only if 
the asset is held solely for investment purposes and does not support the service or strategic 
objectives of the authority and the rental income is negotiated at arm’s length.

! Intangible assets,  these are usually stand-alone intellectual property rights such as software 
licences that, although they have no physical substance are right to show on the balance sheet 
where they have been capitalised as being of benefit for more than the year of account. Where 
software is integral to the running of hardware it is properly included in the value of the hardware.

Associate company
An organisation is an associate of a parent local authority where the authority holds a long term, 
participatory interest and is in a position to exercise a significant but not dominant influence over that 
organisation. 

Balance Sheet
A statement of the recorded assets, liabilities and other balances at the end of an accounting period. 

Benefits
Benefits can be received in the form of future economic benefits or in the form of service potential. 
Assets that are used to deliver goods and services in accordance with the reporting authority’s 
objectives but which do not directly generate net cash inflows can be described as embodying ’service 
potential’. Assets that are used to generate net cash inflows can be described as embodying ‘future 
economic benefits’. 

Billing authority 
A local authority empowered to set and collect council tax, and manage the collection fund, on behalf of 
itself and local authorities in its area.

Business Rate Supplement (BRS)
The Business Rate Supplements Act 2009 enables levying authorities – county councils, unitary district 
councils and, in London, the Greater London Authority - to levy a supplement on the business rate to 
support additional projects aimed at economic development of the area.

Capital expenditure
Expenditure on the acquisition of a non-current asset or expenditure which adds to, and not merely 
maintains, the value of an existing non-current asset. It is not necessary for the asset to be owned by 
the authority e.g. renovation grants. 

Collection fund
The fund, administered by a billing authority, into which council taxes are paid, and from which 
payments were made to the general fund of billing and major precepting authorities. NNDR collected by 
a billing authority is also paid into the fund before being distributed to central government and local 
authorities. 

Community assets 
Assets that a local authority intends to hold in perpetuity, that have no determinable useful life, and may 
have restrictions on their disposal. Examples of community assets are parks and allotments. 

Corporate and democratic core 
The corporate and democratic core comprises all activities that local authorities engage in specifically 
because they are elected, multi-purpose authorities. The cost of these activities are thus over and above 

92

D
ra
ft

A statement of the recorded assets, liabilities and other balances at the end of an accounting period. A statement of the recorded assets, liabilities and other balances at the end of an accounting period. 

Benefits can be received in the form of future economic benefits or in the form of service potential. Benefits can be received in the form of future economic benefits or in the form of service potential. 
Assets that are used to deliver goods and services in accordance with the reporting authority’s Assets that are used to deliver goods and services in accordance with the reporting authority’s 
objectives but which do not directly generate net cash inflows can be described as embodying ’service objectives but which do not directly generate net cash inflows can be described as embodying ’service 
potential’. Assets that are used to generate net cash inflows can be described as embodying ‘future potential’. Assets that are used to generate net cash inflows can be described as embodying ‘future 

A local authority empowered to set and collect council tax, and manage the collection fund, on behalf of A local authority empowered to set and collect council tax, and manage the collection fund, on behalf of 
itself and local authorities in its area.

Business Rate Supplement (BRS)Business Rate Supplement (BRS)
The Business Rate Supplements Act 2009 enables levying authorities – county councils, unitary district The Business Rate Supplements Act 2009 enables levying authorities – county councils, unitary district 
councils and, in London, the Greater London Authority - to levy a supplement on the business rate to councils and, in London, the Greater London Authority - to levy a supplement on the business rate to 
support additional projects aimed at economic development of the area.support additional projects aimed at economic development of the area.

Expenditure on the acquisition of a non-current asset or expenditure which adds to, and not merely Expenditure on the acquisition of a non-current asset or expenditure which adds to, and not merely 
maintains, the value of an existing non-current asset. It is not necessary for the asset to be owned by maintains, the value of an existing non-current asset. It is not necessary for the asset to be owned by 

318



Glossary

Statement of accounts 2014/15 

those which would be incurred by a series of independent, single-purpose, nominated bodies managing 
the same services. There is therefore no logical basis for apportioning these costs to services. 

Deferred capital receipts
These represent amounts derived from the sale of assets, which will be received in instalments over 
agreed periods of time, such as payments from mortgages on the sale of council houses. 

Defined benefit scheme
A pension or other retirement benefit scheme other than a defined contribution scheme. Usually, the 
scheme rules define the benefits independently of the contributions payable, and the benefits are not 
directly related to the investments of the scheme. The scheme may be funded or unfunded (including 
notionally funded). 

Defined contribution scheme
A pension or other retirement benefit scheme into which an employer pays regular contributions fixed as 
an amount or as a percentage of pay and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further 
contributions if the scheme does not have sufficient assets to pay all employees benefits relating to 
employee service in the current year and prior periods.  

Depreciation
The measure of the cost or revalued amount of the benefits of the non-current asset that have been 
consumed during the period.  Consumption includes wearing out, using up or other reduction in the 
useful life of a non-current asset whether arising from use, passage of time or obsolescence through 
either changes in technology or demand for the goods and services produced by the asset. 

Events after the balance sheet date (post balance sheet events)
Events after the balance sheet date are those events, favourable or unfavourable, that occur between 
the balance sheet date and the date when the statement of accounts is authorised for issue.   

Inventories
The amount of unused or unconsumed stocks held in expectation of future use. When use will not arise 
until a later period, it is appropriate to carry forward the amount to be matched to the use or 
consumption when it arises.  

General fund
The revenue fund of the authority, it shows income from and expenditure on the council’s day to day 
activities.

Government grants
The amounts of money the authority receives from the Government and inter-government agencies to 
help fund both general and specific activities. 

Heritage assets 
A heritage asset is an asset with historical, artistic, scientific, technological, geophysical or environmental 
qualities that is held and maintained principally for its contribution to knowledge and culture. Heritage 
assets are those assets that are intended to be preserved in trust for future generations .Examples of 
Heritage assets are historical buildings, archaeological sites, civic regalia, orders and decorations 
(medals), museum and gallery collections and works of art.  

Historic cost 
The actual cost of an asset in terms of past consideration as opposed to its current value. 

Housing revenue account (HRA)
The account which shows the income from and expenditure on the provision of council housing. Other 
services are charged to the general fund. 

93

D
ra
ft

The measure of the cost or revalued amount of the benefits of the non-current asset that have been The measure of the cost or revalued amount of the benefits of the non-current asset that have been 
consumed during the period.  Consumption includes wearing out, using up or other reduction in the consumed during the period.  Consumption includes wearing out, using up or other reduction in the 
useful life of a non-current asset whether arising from use, passage of time or obsolescence through useful life of a non-current asset whether arising from use, passage of time or obsolescence through 
either changes in technology or demand for the goods and services produced by the asset. either changes in technology or demand for the goods and services produced by the asset. 

Events after the balance sheet date (post balance sheet events)Events after the balance sheet date (post balance sheet events)
Events after the balance sheet date are those events, favourable or unfavourable, that occur between Events after the balance sheet date are those events, favourable or unfavourable, that occur between 
the balance sheet date and the date when the statement of accounts is authorised for issue.the balance sheet date and the date when the statement of accounts is authorised for issue.

The amount of unused or unconsumed stocks held in expectation of future use. When use will not arise The amount of unused or unconsumed stocks held in expectation of future use. When use will not arise 
until a later period, it is appropriate to carry forward the amount to be matched to the use or until a later period, it is appropriate to carry forward the amount to be matched to the use or 
consumption when it arises.  consumption when it arises.  

The revenue fund of the authority, it shows income from and expenditure on the council’s day to day The revenue fund of the authority, it shows income from and expenditure on the council’s day to day 

319



Glossary

Statement of accounts 2014/15 

HRA subsidy 
Revenue funding paid to local authorities to make up any assumed deficit between income and 
expenditure in the HRA. HRA subsidy is based on the concept of the 'notional HRA'; local authorities are 
required to construct a notional account using the government's assumptions regarding levels of rents 
and expenditure on repairs and maintenance. Any deficit is the subsidy entitlement for the year, and if 
there is a notional surplus then the authority has a negative subsidy entitlement, and the surplus must 
be transferred to the government. 

Impairment
A reduction in the value of a non-current asset, greater than normal depreciation, below its carrying 
amount on the balance sheet. 

Infrastructure assets
Non-current assets that are inalienable, expenditure on which is recoverable only by continued use of 
the asset created. Examples of infrastructure are highways and footpaths.

Joint venture
A joint venture is where a parent local authority holds an interest on a long term basis in an organisation 
and that organisation is jointly controlled by the local authority and one or more other entities under a 
contractual arrangement. 

Leases
These may be finance leases that transfer the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset to the 
authority. Alternatively they may be operating leases that are more akin to a hire agreement. 

Liabilities
Amounts the authority either owes or anticipates owing to others, whether they are due for immediate 
payment or not. 

Long-term contracts
A contract entered into for the design, manufacture or construction of a single substantial asset or the 
provision of a service (or a combination of assets or services which together constitute a single project), 
where the time taken substantially to complete the contract is such that the contract activity falls into 
different accounting periods. Some contracts with a shorter duration than one year should be accounted 
for as long-term contracts if they are sufficiently material to the activity of the period. 

Major repairs allowance (MRA)
The MRA is a government subsidy that was introduced to replace housing revenue account borrowing 
for repairs to maintain the housing stock to a good standard. 

Major repairs reserve (MRR)
This reserve is for capital expenditure on HRA assets. 

Minimum revenue provision (MRP)
The minimum amount that the council must charge to the revenue account in the year in respect of the 
repayment of principal of borrowing for capital purposes.  

National non-domestic rates (NNDR) 
The rates paid by businesses. These rates are collected by local authorities and paid over to the 
government. They are then redistributed to local authorities on the basis of relevant population. 

Net book value 
The amount at which non-current assets are included in the balance sheet, i.e. their historical cost or 
current value less the cumulative amounts provided for depreciation. The NBV should not be taken to 
represent a current market value. 

94

and that organisation is jointly controlled by the local authority and one or more other entities under a 

These may be finance leases that transfer the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset to the These may be finance leases that transfer the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset to the 
authority. Alternatively they may be operating leases that are more akin to a hire agreement. authority. Alternatively they may be operating leases that are more akin to a hire agreement. 

Amounts the authority either owes or anticipates owing to others, whether they are due for immediate Amounts the authority either owes or anticipates owing to others, whether they are due for immediate 

A contract entered into for the design, manufacture or construction of a single substantial asset or the A contract entered into for the design, manufacture or construction of a single substantial asset or the 
provision of a service (or a combination of assets or services which together constitute a single project), provision of a service (or a combination of assets or services which together constitute a single project), 
where the time taken substantially to complete the contract is such that the contract activity falls into where the time taken substantially to complete the contract is such that the contract activity falls into 
different accounting periods. Some contracts with a shorter duration than one year should be accounted different accounting periods. Some contracts with a shorter duration than one year should be accounted 
for as long-term contracts if they are sufficiently material to the activity of the period. for as long-term contracts if they are sufficiently material to the activity of the period. 

The MRA is a government subsidy that was introduced to replace housing revenue account borrowing The MRA is a government subsidy that was introduced to replace housing revenue account borrowing 
for repairs to maintain the housing stock to a good standard. for repairs to maintain the housing stock to a good standard. 

320



Glossary

Statement of accounts 2014/15 

New Support and Customer Services Organisation (NSCSO) 
The NSCSO project is part of the One Barnet programme. The project aims to reduce back office costs 
and improve customer service to residents. 

Operational assets
Non-current assets held and occupied, used and consumed by the local authority in the direct delivery of 
those services for which it has either a statutory or discretionary responsibility or for the service or 
strategic objectives of the authority. 

Outturn
Actual income and expenditure in a financial year. 

Pension funds 
For the Local Government Pension Scheme, these are the funds that invest employers' and employees' 
pension contributions in order to provide pensions for employees on their retirement and pensions for 
employees' dependants in the event of death of the employee.  

Prior period adjustments
Those material adjustments applicable to prior years, arising from changes in accounting policies, or 
from the correction of fundamental errors. A fundamental error is one that is of such significance as to 
destroy the validity of the financial statements. They do not include normal recurring corrections or 
adjustments of accounting estimates made in prior years. 

Precept
The amount of income demanded of the collection fund by an authority entitled to such income. 

Preceptor
An authority entitled to demand money of the collection fund. The preceptors on Barnet’s collection fund 
are the council itself and the Greater London Authority. 

Provisions
Amounts held in reserve against specific potential liabilities or losses where there is uncertainty as to 
amounts and/or due dates. Payment to a provision is counted as service expenditure; expenditure 
against a provision is therefore not charged to revenue as this would be double counting. 

Prudential borrowing 
Borrowing by local authorities without government financial support, but in accordance with the CIPFA 
Prudential Code for local authority borrowing. 

Prudential Code 
A professional code of practice prepared by CIPFA, for the prudential system introduced on 1 April 
2004. Local authorities are required by legislation to have regard to the code. 

Public Works Loan Board (PWLB)
A Government body that lends money to local authorities for periods in excess of one year, often at 
preferential interest rates. 

Rateable value 
Assessment by the Inland Revenue of a property’s value from which rates payable is calculated. 

Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capital Under Statute (REFCUS) 
REFCUS represents expenditure that may be classified under legislation as capital, but does not result in 
the creation of a fixed asset on the Balance Sheet. 

Related parties 
Two or more parties are related parties when at any time during the financial period: 

95

D
ra
ft

Those material adjustments applicable to prior years, arising from changes in accounting policies, or 
from the correction of fundamental errors. A fundamental error is one that is of such significance as to from the correction of fundamental errors. A fundamental error is one that is of such significance as to 
destroy the validity of the financial statements. They do not include normal recurring corrections or destroy the validity of the financial statements. They do not include normal recurring corrections or 
adjustments of accounting estimates made in prior years. 

The amount of income demanded of the collection fund by an authority entitled to such income. The amount of income demanded of the collection fund by an authority entitled to such income. 

An authority entitled to demand money of the collection fund. The preceptors on Barnet’s collection fund An authority entitled to demand money of the collection fund. The preceptors on Barnet’s collection fund 
are the council itself and the Greater London Authority. are the council itself and the Greater London Authority. 

Amounts held in reserve against specific potential liabAmounts held in reserve against specific potential liabilities or losses where there is uncertainty as to 
amounts and/or due dates. Payment to a provision amounts and/or due dates. Payment to a provision is counted as service expenditure; expenditure 
against a provision is therefore not charged to revenue as this would be double counting. against a provision is therefore not charged to revenue as this would be double counting. 

Borrowing by local authorities without government financial support, but in accordance with the CIPFA Borrowing by local authorities without government financial support, but in accordance with the CIPFA 
Prudential Code for local authority borrowing. Prudential Code for local authority borrowing. 

321



Glossary

Statement of accounts 2014/15 

(i) one party has direct or indirect control of the other; or 
(ii) the parties are subject to common control from the same source; or 
(iii) one party has influence over the financial and operational policies of the other party to the extent 

that the other party might be inhibited from pursuing at all times its own separate interests; or 
(iii) the parties, in entering a transaction, are subject to influence from the same source to such an 

extent that one of the parties to the transaction has subordinated its own separate interest. 

Related party transactions 
A related party transaction is the transfer of assets or liabilities or the performance of services by, to or 
for a related party irrespective of whether a charge is made. 

Reserves
Amounts prudently held to cover potential liabilities. Payments to reserves are not counted as service 
expenditure. Payments from reserves are passed through service revenue accounts, as against 
provisions, where it is not. Earmarked reserves are allocated for a specific purpose. Unallocated 
reserves are described as balances. 

Revenue support grant 
A general grant payable to support local authorities’ revenue expenditure. A local authority’s RSG 
entitlement is intended to make up the difference between expenditure and income from the NNDR pool 
and council tax. Revenue support grant is distributed as part of formula grant. 

Service Reporting Code of Practice (SeRCOP)
SeRCOP sets the financial reporting guidelines for local authorities. It supplements the principles and 
practice set out in the code of practice on local authority accounting, by establishing practice for 
consistent reporting. It provides guidance in three key areas: 

! The definition of total cost 

! Trading accounts 

! Service expenditure analysis 

Subsidiary
An organisation is a subsidiary of a parent local authority if the authority has either a majority share in 
the organisation or exercises a dominant influence over it. 

Substance over form 
There is a requirement that the substance (real effect on the authority) of a transaction is reported rather 
than just actual monetary movements (substance over form) at the time they happen. That is future 
liabilities or gains are recognised in the accounts when they are incurred rather than just when paid for 
or received.

This largely refers to assets where benefits or liabilities of ownership pass without legal title or they may 
endow future liabilities or gains. In Barnet’s case for instance a lease agreement’s transactions will show 
the actual amount paid or received in the year, but there is a liability for future payments or receipts for 
the life of the lease, these are recognised in the accounts.  

Useful life 
The period over which the local authority will derive benefits from the use of fixed asset.

96

A general grant payable to support local authorities’ revenue expenditure. A local authority’s RSG 
entitlement is intended to make up the difference between expenditure and income from the NNDR pool entitlement is intended to make up the difference between expenditure and income from the NNDR pool 
and council tax. Revenue support grant is distributed as part of formula grant. and council tax. Revenue support grant is distributed as part of formula grant. 

SeRCOP sets the financial reporting guidelines for local authorities. It supplements the principles and SeRCOP sets the financial reporting guidelines for local authorities. It supplements the principles and 
practice set out in the code of practice on local authority accounting, by establishing practice for practice set out in the code of practice on local authority accounting, by establishing practice for 
consistent reporting. It provides guidance in three key areas: consistent reporting. It provides guidance in three key areas: 

An organisation is a subsidiary of a parent local authority if the authority has either a majority share in An organisation is a subsidiary of a parent local authority if the authority has either a majority share in 
the organisation or exercises a dominant influence over it. the organisation or exercises a dominant influence over it. 

There is a requirement that the substance (real effect There is a requirement that the substance (real effect 
than just actual monetary movements (substance than just actual monetary movements (substance 
liabilities or gains are recognised in the accounts when they are incurred rather than just when paid for liabilities or gains are recognised in the accounts when they are incurred rather than just when paid for 

322



 

 

Summary 

At the Audit Committee meeting on the 30th April 2015 the committee resolved to request 
information regarding the direct debit collection failure which occurred at the beginning of 
April 2015, and its impact on Barnet Homes for rental and leaseholder income. 
 
There were three separate incidents that occurred which impacted on Barnet Homes at the 
beginning of the financial year. Even though these three incidents weren’t directly related it 
is unfortunate that they have all impacted on housing tenants. 
 
The three incidents were: 
 
• The failure of the direct debit run for rental payments on the 1st April 2015 which 

had to be subsequently collected on the 20th April 2015 
• Paypoint income transactions not passing through correctly from the cash 

management system to the rent and service charge system 
• The Department for Work and Pensions (DWP) income transactions not passing 

through correctly from the cash management system to the rent and service charge 
system 

 

Audit Committee 

30th July 2015  

Title  Direct Debit Collections – April 2015 

Report of 
Chief Operating Officer and Director of 

Finance 

Wards All 

Date added to Forward 
Plan 

30 April 2015 

Status Public  

Enclosures                         Not Applicable 

Officer Contact Details  
Paul Thorogood – Assistant Director, CSG Finance Service  
Paul.Thorogood@capita.co.uk 

AGENDA ITEM 13

323



 
The detail of each of these three incidents is set out within the body of the report. 

 

Recommendations  

1. The Committee are asked to note the content of this report. 

 
 
1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 At the Audit Committee held on the 30th April 2015 Members asked for a 

report to be bought to their next meeting regarding the direct debit failure 
which arose for Barnet Homes tenants at the beginning of the financial year. 
 

1.2 BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

1.2.1 During April 2015, there were three separate incidents that occurred which 
impacted on the collection of income by Barnet Homes for tenants. Even 
though these three incidents aren’t directly related it is unfortunate that they 
have all impacted on housing tenants who either pay rent or service charges. 
 

1.2.2 The three incidents were: 
 

• The failure of the direct debit run for rental payments on the 1st April 
2015 which had to be subsequently collected on the 20th April 2015 

• Paypoint income transactions not passing through correctly from the 
cash management system to the rent and service charge system 

• The Department for Work and Pensions (DWP) income transactions 
not passing through correctly from the cash management system to the 
rent and service charge system 

 
The detail of each of these incidents is set out in detail below. 
 

1.3 DIRECT DEBIT FAILURE 
 

1.3.1 The Incident 
 
On 1st April 2015 rents were due to be collected from Barnet Homes tenants 
by direct debit. A small number of calls (estimate of seven) had been received 
on the day to advise that the collection had not happened. 
 
The potential failure was raised by Barnet Homes to the Bank Project Team 
who were overseeing the transition from the Cooperative Bank to the Royal 
Bank of Scotland.  
 

On reviewing the report available on the national BACS processing service 
portal there was no evidence of the failure and the full expected receipt could 
be seen in the Council’s bank account.  However it normally takes up to 48-96 

324



hours for failures to be notified through the banking service. It was agreed that 
a watching brief would be maintained until there was evidence from the bank 
or BACS processing which showed there was a failure. 
 
On the 2nd April 2015, the BACS processing report indicated that the majority 
of the file had failed and therefore the incident was escalated within the 
Council and urgent focus was given to finding the cause and seeking a 
resolution. 
 

1.3.2 The Cause 
 
Through investigation with both the Cooperative Bank and the Royal Bank of 
Scotland it was identified that all the direct debits had been cancelled by 
BACS processing and therefore it was not possible to take advantage of the 
option to rerun the direct debit in line with the Direct Debit Guarantee. The 
guarantee allows for the legal collection of the income up to four working days 
after the date specified. 
 
At the beginning of February 2015 the Sundry Debtor team went live with 
AUDDIS (the automated direct debit instruction service). This system enables 
the information to be submitted electronically into BACS processing and new 
mandates to be entered by staff over the phone, rather than the customer 
having to post a direct debit form back to the bank. This reduces the time for 
creating direct debits from ten days to four. 
 
As part of this process the Service User Number (SUN) used by the service 
was transferred from a paper direct debit process to electronic (AUDDIS). The 
SUN number is unique and is used on the direct debit form. When a bank 
receives a mandate they enter the SUN number and the BACS process 
knows which bank account to pay any income or take expenditure from. As 
part of this transition there was a 30 day window during which time all existing 
direct debits needed to be resubmitted electronically through AUDDIS. This 
was completed for all sundry debtors. 
 
At the end of the 30 day window all other direct debits were cancelled. It was 
not identified at the time that the SUN number was also being used by Barnet 
Homes as these are not sundry debtors. Unfortunately it was not possible for 
the Cooperative Bank to advise of the number of direct debits set up against 
this SUN number so the missed direct debit submissions were not identified. 
 
Therefore this has been identified as the reason for the failure and was not 
related to the transition of bank accounts. 
 

1.3.3 The Resolution at the Point of Failure 
 
The direct debit files submitted by Barnet Homes were taken and were 
manipulated to form an AUDDIS file and this was submitted to the BACS 
bureau service. The direct debits would have been available for collection 
after four working days; however in line with the Direct Debit Guarantee the 
earliest date for collection was 20th April 2015 as ten days’ notice needed to 
be provided to tenants.  

325



 
It was agreed with Barnet Homes that a letter would be sent to all tenants 
advising them of the failure and that the direct debit would be taken on the 
later date and offering them alternative payment options in the meantime. At 
the same time, Barnet Homes updated their call centre that a number of 
increased calls may be received and did not pursue non-payments. 
 
The direct debit collection was run on the 20th April 2015. 
 

1.3.4 Ongoing Resolution 
 
An online form within the Council’s finance system has been developed to 
enable Barnet Homes’ staff to enter the details directly. This submits a daily 
file straight into BACS processing thereby reducing any time delay. On the 
back of the submission a report is produced by BACS confirming the 
successful submission. Training of this new form and roll out to Barnet Homes 
took place in April 2015. 

 
1.4 PAYPOINT 

 
1.4.1 The Incident 

 
Paypoint is the service provider used to take credit and debit card payments 
by Barnet Homes and a wider range of Council services. 
 
On a daily basis a file is received from the Cooperative Bank as the partner 
for Paypoint into Axis as the Council’s cash management system. Upon 
receipt of this file and a series of others, including all Council bank accounts, 
the system manipulates the files to produce files which are exported into a 
series of Council systems to update its records. Two such systems are QL 
and Saffron which are used by Barnet Homes for rent and service charge 
collection where Axis sends a file to update the rent and service charge 
accounts for tenants. 
 
The processing of Axis is an automated system and therefore the focus is that 
on a daily basis it receives the necessary number of files and exports the 
correct number. It is the responsibility of the system owners who receive files 
from Axis to ensure they are accurate and meet their requirements. 
 
As part of the banking change from the Cooperative Bank to the Royal Bank 
of Scotland some amendments were made by Capita Software Solutions on 
the Axis system as they are the owners of the software. During one of the 
testing cycles, it was identified that the Paypoint file once received was not 
processed correctly by the system.. Normally if this happens the file would fall 
into exceptions and be investigated on a daily basis by the Cashbook team, 
however the file didn’t make it this far through the process. Once identified, 
the failure was corrected within the test system and subsequently retested 
and confirmed as working correctly before being moved into the live system. 
 
On the morning of 16th April a call to the IT Helpdesk was placed by Revenue 
and Benefits which advised Paypoint transactions were not being posted to 

326



their system correctly. The same issue was raised by Barnet Homes later 
during the day. The period affected was 1st April to 16th April 2015. 

 

1.4.2 The Resolution At The Point Of Failure 
 
Upon investigation it was identified, that despite fixing the problem in the Axis 
test system, the live system was mishandling the files for Paypoint. Capita 
Software Solutions resolved the matter within three hours of the call being 
raised and the correct backdated files passed on Friday 17th April and 
confirmed as being received and processed correctly. 

 

1.4.3 Ongoing Resolution 
 
The Axis system does not receive regular updates and therefore this should 
be an isolated incident with no further resolution required. However, it is 
important that all system owners (Barnet Homes and Revenue and Benefits) 
are aware of how they can identify from their own service systems if a failure 
has occurred. 

 

1.5 DEPARTMENT FOR WORK AND PENSIONS 
 

1.5.1 The Incident 
 
The Department for Work and Pensions submits a file once a month to the 
Council which is imported into the Axis system. This file contains the record of 
payments made to the Council by the Department for Work and Pensions in 
respect of tenants’ rents. 
 
Similar to the incident on Paypoint, the March file was not processed by Axis 
and failed to update the Barnet Homes rents system. This matter was 
resolved and the necessary correction files were provided on 16th April 2015. 

 

1.5.2 The Resolution At The Point Of Failure 
 
The resolution was provided by Capita Software Solutions as the owners of 
Axis which allowed the file to be successfully processed into the rents system. 

 

1.5.3 Ongoing Resolution 
The Axis system does not receive regular updates and therefore this should 
be an isolated incident with no further resolution required. However, it is 
important that all system owners (Barnet Homes and Revenue and Benefits) 
are aware of how they can identify from their own service systems if a failure 
has occurred. 
 

2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

327



2.1 None 
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 None 
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 None 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 None 
 
5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 

Property, Sustainability) 
 

5.2.1 The collection of income by the Council through direct debit is the preferred 
collection method. The impact of the content of this report is being monitored 
by Barnet Homes and reported through their collection rates during the year. 
 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References   
 

5.3.1 Council Constitution, Responsibility for Functions, Annex A, sets out the terms 
of reference of the Audit Committee, including ‘to provide independent 
assurance of the adequacy of the risk management framework and the 
associated control environment, independent scrutiny of the authority’s 
financial and non-financial performance to the extent that it affects the 
authority’s exposure to risk and weakens the control environment, and to 
oversee the financial reporting process’. 
 

5.4 Risk Management 
 

5.4.1 The risk of potential failure did not form part of the risk register maintained by 
the Council; however there is always a risk that a small number of direct 
debits may fail on each run, for any particular debt types (Barnet Homes, 
sundry debt, Council Tax or Business Rates). 
 

5.4.2 As detailed within the body of the report, since the occurrence of the failures 
the necessary steps have been taken to mitigate the future risk of 
reoccurrence by all parties involved. 

 
5.5 Equalities and Diversity  

 
5.5.1 None 

 
5.6 Consultation and Engagement 

 

5.6.1 None 

 

328



6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 None 
 

329



330

This page is intentionally left blank



 

       
 

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 W
o

rk
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 -

 2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
J

u
ly

 2
0

1
5

 -
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

6
 

 

 

  
 

C
o
n
ta
c
t:
 K
ir
s
ti
n
 L
a
m
b
e
rt
 0
2
0
 8
3
5
9
 2
1
7
7
  
k
ir
s
ti
n
.l
a
m
b
e
rt
@

b
a
rn
e
t.
g
o
v
.u
k
  

 

AGENDA ITEM 14

331



 

P
a
g

e
 2

 o
f 

7
 

 S
u

b
je

c
t 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 r
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 O
f 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

3
0
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
5
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 A
n
n
u
a
l 

R
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 o
p
in
io
n
 

2
0
1
4
/1
5
 

 

T
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 o
p
in
io
n
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1
5
 

 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

 
  

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 Q

u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 R
e
p
o
rt
 

(i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 E
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
p
o
rt
) 

 

T
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
s
u
m
m
a
ri
e
s
 o
f 
s
p
e
c
if
ic
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 a
s
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 

 T
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
re
p
o
rt
s
 d
e
a
lin

g
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o
f 

th
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 T
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 f
ro
m
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 o
n
 a
g
re
e
d
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

n
o
t 
im

p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 w
it
h
in
 a
 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
 

ti
m
e
s
c
a
le
 

 T
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
ri
s
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

 
  

D
ir
e
c
t 
D
e
b
it
 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 -
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5
 

 

P
ro
v
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 w
it
h
 a
 

re
p
o
rt
 o
n
 a
 d
ir
e
c
t 
d
e
b
it
 c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

fa
ilu

re
 w
h
ic
h
 o
c
c
u
rr
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 

b
e
g
in
n
in
g
 o
f 
A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5
, 
a
n
d
 i
ts
 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 B
a
rn
e
t 
H
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
re
n
ta
l 

a
n
d
 l
e
a
s
e
h
o
ld
e
r 
in
c
o
m
e
 

 

C
h
ie
f 
O
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 O

ff
ic
e
r 
(D

ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 

F
in
a
n
c
e
 /
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
5
1
 O

ff
ic
e
r)
 

 

  

332



 S
u

b
je

c
t 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 r
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 O
f 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

C
A
F
T
 Q

u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 R
e
p
o
rt
 

 
T
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 A
n
ti
-F
ra
u
d
 

T
e
a
m
 (
C
A
F
T
) 

 T
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
re
g
u
la
r 
a
n
ti
-f
ra
u
d
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 a
n
d
 s
u
m
m
a
ri
e
s
 o
f 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
 f
ra
u
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
n
d
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

 

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r 

 
  

E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
r'
s
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 u
n
d
e
r 

In
te
rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
 

o
n
 A
u
d
it
in
g
 (
IS
A
) 
2
6
0
 f
o
r 

th
e
 y
e
a
r 
2
0
1
4
/1
5
 

 

T
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
rs
 

re
p
o
rt
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 c
h
a
rg
e
d
 w
it
h
 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
ri
s
in
g
 f
ro
m
 

th
e
 a
u
d
it
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ts
. 

 

C
h
ie
f 
O
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 O

ff
ic
e
r 
(D

ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 

F
in
a
n
c
e
 /
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
5
1
 O

ff
ic
e
r)
 

 

  

A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 

 

T
o
 o
v
e
rs
e
e
 t
h
e
 p
ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
o
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
 i
ts
 

a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 

 

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 

 
  

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 

A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

 

T
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 s
h
a
ll 
p
re
p
a
re
 a
 

re
p
o
rt
 t
o
 F
u
ll 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
o
n
 a
n
 a
n
n
u
a
l 

b
a
s
is
 o
n
 i
ts
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a
n
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

 

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r 

 
  

5
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

333



 S
u

b
je

c
t 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 r
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 O
f 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

Q
u
a
rt
e
r 
2
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 R
e
p
o
rt
 

 

T
o
 n
o
te
 t
h
e
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
u
d
it
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 w
o
rk
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 t
o
 d
a
te
 o
n
 t
h
e
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
P
la
n
 2
0
1
5
-1
6
 a
n
d
 h
ig
h
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

 
  

E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

- 
V
e
rb
a
l 
u
p
d
a
te
 

 

 
A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 

 
  

2
8
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
6
 

R
is
k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
P
o
lic
y
 

S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

 

T
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
ri
s
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

 

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r 

 
  

334



 S
u

b
je

c
t 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 r
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 O
f 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 

A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

 

T
h
e
 C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
 u
n
d
e
r 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
F
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 

th
e
 f
o
llo

w
in
g
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
’s
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
re
fe
re
n
c
e
: 

 “T
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 s
h
a
ll 
p
re
p
a
re
 

a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 F
u
ll 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
o
n
 a
n
 a
n
n
u
a
l 

b
a
s
is
 o
n
 i
ts
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a
n
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
.”
 

 T
h
e
 a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 

d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 h
o
w
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

m
e
e
ts
 i
ts
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 

d
e
ta
ili
n
g
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

to
 d
a
te
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 i
t 
h
a
s
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
4
-1
5
. 
 

  

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r 

 
  

E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

E
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 u
p
 t
o
 3
1
 

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

 

 
A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 

 
  

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 A
n
ti
-F
ra
u
d
 

T
e
a
m
 (
C
A
F
T
) 
P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 Q

3
 O

c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

- 
D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

 

 
A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 

 
  

335



 S
u

b
je

c
t 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 r
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 O
f 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 L
e
tt
e
r 

2
0
1
4
-1
5
 

 

T
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
r’
s
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 L
e
tt
e
r 
fo
r 
2
0
1
4
/2
0
1
5
 o
n
 

th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 i
n
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 A
u
d
it
 o
f 
th
e
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
, 
F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 
V
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
M
o
n
e
y
 a
n
d
 

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
R
e
s
ili
e
n
c
e
. 

 

C
h
ie
f 
O
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 O

ff
ic
e
r 
(D

ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 

F
in
a
n
c
e
 /
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
5
1
 O

ff
ic
e
r)
 

 

  

E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

- 
V
e
rb
a
l 
U
p
d
a
te
 

 

 
A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 

 
  

1
9
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
6
 

C
A
F
T
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 

(i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 f
in
a
l 
q
u
a
rt
e
r)
 

 

 
A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r 

 
  

A
n
n
u
a
l 
E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

P
la
n
 

 

 
A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 

 
  

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 Q

u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 R
e
p
o
rt
 

(i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 E
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
p
o
rt
) 

 

 
H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

 
  

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 C
A
F
T
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
P
la
n
 a
n
d
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 R
is
k
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
A
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 

 

 
H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

 
  

It
e
m
s
 t
o
 b
e
 a
llo

c
a
te
d
 

336



 S
u

b
je

c
t 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 r
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 O
f 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

A
d
 H
o
c
 A
u
d
it
 R
e
p
o
rt
s
 

 
T
o
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 w
o
rk
 f
ro
m
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 a
ri
s
in
g
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
th
e
r 
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 

re
p
o
rt
s
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 t
h
e
m
 b
e
in
g
 

p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 t
o
 r
is
k
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 

w
it
h
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 C
h
ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

T
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
a
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
r 
a
n
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
b
o
d
y
 

 

  
  

C
A
F
T
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 

(i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 f
in
a
l 
q
u
a
rt
e
r)
 

 

 
A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r 

 
  

A
n
n
u
a
l 
E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

P
la
n
 

 

 
A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 

 
  

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 Q

u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 R
e
p
o
rt
 

(i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 E
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
p
o
rt
) 

 

 
H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

 
  

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 C
A
F
T
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
P
la
n
 a
n
d
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 R
is
k
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
A
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 

 

 
H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

 
  

  
 

  
  

337



338

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of last meeting
	7 Annual Report of the Audit Committee 2013/14
	Appendix A -  Annual Report 2014-15 and Annex 1
	Annex 2 - Internal Audit Annual Audit Opinion - 2014-15
	Annex 3 Œ CAFT Annual Report 2014/15

	8 Corporate Anti-Fraud Team (CAFT) Progress Report April - June 2015
	Appendix 1 - CAFT 2015-16 Q1 Progress Report

	9 Annual Internal Audit Opinion 2014-15
	Appendix A: Annual Internal Audit Opinion 2014-15

	10 Internal Audit Exception Recommendations Report and Progress Report up to 30th June 2015
	Internal Audit Quarter 1 2015-16 - Progress Report

	11 Annual Governance Statement
	Appendix A: Annual Governance Statement 2014/15

	12 External Auditor's Report under International Standard on Auditing (ISA) 260 for the year 2014/15
	Appendix A Œ ISA 260 report 2014/15
	Appendix B Œ Audited Statement of Accounts

	13 Direct Debit Collections - April 2015
	14 Committee Forward Work Programme 2015-16

